

# Records of the Non-Sectarian Anti-Nazi League to Champion Human Rights 4079169

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on January 14, 2025. English appm

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153

Fax Number: (212) 854-1365

rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu

URL: <a href="http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html">http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html</a>

# **Table of Contents**

Summary Information	. 4
Biographical / Historical	. 4
Summary	6
Arrangement	. 7
Administrative Information	. 7
Related Materials	8
Controlled Access Headings	. 9
Collection Inventory	. 9
Series I: Correspondence	9
Subseries I.1: Cataloged Correspondence	. 9
Subseries I.2: General Correspondence	34
Subseries I.3:Geographical Correspondence	63
Subseries I.4: Other Correspondence	72
Series II: Investigative Files	78
Subseries II.1: General	79
Subseries II.2: United States Congress House Un-American Activities Committee,	109
Subseries II.3: Ku Klux Klan	110
Subseries II.4: The Columbians, Inc.	111
Subseries II.5: National Renaissance Party (NRP)	114
Series III: Boycott Files	120
Subseries III.1: Boycotted Goods and Services	120
Subseries III.2: General Files	134
Series IV: Subject Files	142
Series V: Administrative Files	184
Series VI: Legal and Official Documents	215
	223
Series VIII: Memorabilia	223
Series IX: Photographs	224
Series X: Publications	226
Subseries X.1: General	226
Subseries X.2: American Foreign Press Digests	254
Subseries X.3: Black Protest Periodicals	256
Subseries X.4: German Publications	257

# Records of the Non-Sectarian Anti-Nazi League to Champion Human Rights 4079169

Subseries X.5: NSANL Publications	261
Subseries X.6: Pamphlets	268
Series XI: Press Releases	386

### **Summary Information**

**Repository:** Rare Book and Manuscript Library

**Creator:** Non-Sectarian Anti-Nazi League to Champion Human Rights

(New York, N.Y.)

**Title:** Records of the Non-Sectarian Anti-Nazi League to Champion

**Human Rights** 

English.

**ID:** 4079169

**ID:** Ms Coll\NSANL,MS#1577

**Date [inclusive]:** 1836-1978

**Date [bulk]:** 1933-1975

**Physical** 331.84 linear feet 777 document boxes 4 record storage cartons

**Description:** 1 flat box

Language of the

**Material:** 

**Abstract:** This collection documents the work of the Non-Sectarian Anti-

Nazi League to Champion Human Rights, a group originally founded in 1933 to coordinate boycotts against Nazi Germany. It later investigated and reported on extremist and hate groups

of many kinds, primarily within the United States.

#### **Preferred Citation**

Identification of specific item; Date (if known); Non-Sectarian Anti-Nazi League to Champion Human Rights Records; Box and Folder; Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Columbia University Library.

# Biographical / Historical

The Non-Sectarian Anti-Nazi League to Champion Human Rights (NSANL) was founded in New York City in 1933. Its goal was the coordination of a systematic trade boycott of all Germanmade goods in an effort to weaken the economy of Nazi Germany. Under its original name, the American League for the Defense of Jewish Rights (ALDJR), the organization selected the well-known and respected corporate lawyer Samuel Untermyer as its first president.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

^ Return to Table of Contents

# **Biographical / Historical**

During the 1930s, Untermyer contacted community leaders throughout the United States and worldwide, urging them to participate in the boycott and to create local chapters of the organization. The NSANL held several large meetings, including the Conference of Jewish Leaders, which invited rabbis from across the US, to coordinate boycott efforts and organize a campaign to raise funds. While many supported the boycott, some feared that it would only lead to more blame and further persecution of German Jews. Others believed that the problem should be handled by an older, well-established organization, rather than by a new one. Rabbi Abba Hillel Silver suggested that that the boycott would only succeed with the support of people from all faiths, and the name was changed to the Non-Sectarian Anti-Nazi League to Champion Human Rights to reflect this idea.

^ Return to Table of Contents

# **Biographical** / Historical

The boycott operated by first identifying companies that sold German-made goods using a system of questionnaires, interviews, and correspondence with concerned customers. The NSANL then sent letters to these businesses asking them to participate in the boycott and suggesting alternative sources for the goods they needed. If a business did not comply, the NSANL urged others to boycott it. Lists of companies that sold German goods were published in the NSANL's journal, The Economic Bulletin. The NSANL also answered inquiries about specific companies and broadcasted information about the boycott over the radio.

^ Return to Table of Contents

# **Biographical / Historical**

Untermyer was president of the NSANL until his retirement in 1938. Led by its new president, former Boston University professor James Sheldon, the NSANL turned its attention away from the boycott as public opinion turned against Germany, and focused instead on anti-Semitic and hate groups within the United States. NSANL had several investigative branches that sent agents to collect information on these groups. The agents posed as sympathizers, sometimes even joining the groups or befriending members. Agents infiltrated the KKK, the Columbians,

the National Renaissance Party, and many others. They reported their findings in detailed reports to the NSANL office, which exposed members in press releases and called for further investigation from the government. The NSANL also investigated discrimination cases, asking the New York Commissioner of Education and members of the Board of Education to conduct an investigation into the administration of City College after learning that several professors had past involvement with fascist and anti-Semitic groups and that Jewish students were not receiving credit for their work. In 1945, NSANL attempted to have Columbia University's tax exemption status revoked on the grounds of discrimination, citing falling numbers of Jewish students over the university's history.

^ Return to Table of Contents

# **Biographical** / **Historical**

The NSANL also collected thousands of extremist newsletters, bulletins, newspapers, and pamphlets from organizations and individuals as evidence of their viewpoints and activity.

^ Return to Table of Contents

### Biographical / Historical

The NSANL was less active in the 1970s, though it continued to collect and preserve publications until the death of James Sheldon in 1975.

^ Return to Table of Contents

### **Summary**

This collection documents the activities of the NSANL from its founding until its final year. It contains extensive correspondence, administrative records, NSANL publications, investigative files, and photographs, as well as a large collection of publications and pamphlets produced by extremist groups and some government and civil rights groups.

^ Return to Table of Contents

#### Arrangement

This collection has been arranged into eleven series.

#### **Administrative Information**

#### **Publication Statement**

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153

Fax Number: (212) 854-1365
rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu

URL: http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html

#### **Revision Description**

xml document instance created by Carolyn Smith xml document instance updated by Catherine C. Ricciardi EAD was imported spring 2019 as part of the ArchivesSpace Phase II migration. 2013-06-04 2013-06-04 2019-05-20

#### **Restrictions on Access**

This collection has no restrictions.

#### **Restrictions on Access**

This collection is located both off-site and on-site. On-site materials include boxes 1-11 and oversize box 690. All other boxes are off-site. You will need to request off-site material at least three business days in advance to use the collection in the Rare Book and Manuscript Library reading room.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

#### **Terms Governing Use and Reproduction**

Reproductions may be made for research purposes. The RBML maintains ownership of the physical material only. Copyright remains with the creator and their heirs. The responsibility to secure copyright permission rests with the patron.

#### **Immediate Source of Acquisition**

Method of acquisition--gift; Accession number--Non-Sectarian Anti-Nazi League to Champion Human Rights.

#### **Ownership and Custodial History**

This collection is on permanent loan from the New York Public Library.

#### **Processing Information**

Cataloged Christina Hilton Fenn 08/--/89.

#### **Processing Information**

Papers processed Brian Mackus, Columbia College '12 Haruna Otsuka, Barnard Collage, 12 Stefanie Patterson, Columbia College '12 Reuben Berman, Columbia College '14 Aaron Samson, Columbia College '16, Halley Luellanne Farrell, Columbia University '14 Carolyn Smith, archivist 2010-2013.

#### Accruals

Materials may have been added to the collection since this finding aid was prepared. Contact rbml@columbia.edu for more information.

#### **Related Materials**

#### **Related Material**

<u>James H. Sheldon Papers</u>, Columbia University Archives, Rare Book & Manuscript Library, Columbia University

#### **Related Material**

NSANL Publications, Yale University Library

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

#### **Related Material**

Bertha V. Corets Papers, American Jewish Archive

#### **Related Material**

Samuel Untermyer Papers, American Jewish Archive

^ Return to Table of Contents

# **Controlled Access Headings**

- Anti-Semitism
- Black power -- United States
- Anti-German boycotts
- Civil rights
- Communism
- Conspiracy theories
- Fascism
- Human rights
- Interracial marriage
- National socialism
- Neo-Nazism
- Racism
- Radicalism
- Right-wing extremists
- White supremacy movements
- World War, 1939-1945
- Embargo
- Germany -- Economic conditions -- 1918-1945
- Germany -- History -- 1933-1945
- Sheldon, James H
- Untermyer, Samuel, 1858-1940
- Ku Klux Klan (1915- )

### **Collection Inventory**

Series I: Correspondence, 1917-1975

Subseries I.1: Cataloged Correspondence, 1924-1973

### **Scope and Contents**

This subseries contains the correspondence of especially well-known individuals that were removed from General Correspondence and cataloged separately. Files have been arranged alphabetically by the sender's name and further divided by recipient name.

Title/Description	Instances	
Acheson, Dean and James SheldonReportsLeague for Peace with Justice and Freedom, Katibah,, 1946	box 10	folder 1
Acheson, Dean to: Nelson P. Mead, 1939 November 30, 1939	box 1	folder 1
Ackerman, Carl W. to: Nelson P. Mead, 1939 November 27, 1939	box 1	folder 2
Adams, James Truslow to: Nelson Mead, 1939 September 5, 1939	box 6	folder 1
Adams, Samuel Hopkins to: Nelson Mead, 1939 September 7, 1939	box 6	folder 2
Allen, Florence E. to: Nelson Mead, 1939 September 1, 1939	box 6	folder 3
Allen, Frederick Hobbes to: George Gordon Battle, 1933 September 6, 1933	box 6	folder 4
Allen, James to: James Sheldon, 1941 October 10, 1941	box 6	folder 5
Anderson, Clinton P. to: Sheldon, James, 1944 December 28, 1944	box 6	folder 7
Anderson, Clinton to: James Sheldon, 1944	box 8	folder 1
Andrews, Charles O. to: Alexander Lowande, 1944 March 29, 1944	box 6	folder 8
Armstrong, Hamilton Fish to: E. A. Alderman Jr., 1936 February 17, 1936	box 1	folder 3
Armstrong, Hamilton Fish to: Johannes H. Steel, 1938 March 21, 1938	box 1	folder 4
Arnall, Ellis to: Herman Hoffman, 1947 February 18, 1947	box 1	folder 5
Arnold, Thurman to: NSANL, 1940 May 20, 1940	box 6	folder 6
Backer, George to: Nelson P. Mead, 1939 November 29, 1939	box 1	folder 6
Bacon, Robert L. to: Ezekiel Rabinowtiz, 1933 August, 1933	box 6	folder 9
Baerwald, Paul to: Nelson P. Mead, 1939 November 27, 1939	box 1	folder 7
Baker, Newton D. to: George Egerton Harriman, 1936 March 27, 1936	box 1	folder 8

Baldwin, Joseph Clark to: Eugene P. Connolly, 1946 May 27, 1946	box 1	folder 9
Baldwin, Joseph Clark to: Ezekiel Rabinowtiz, 1933 August, 1933	box 6	folder 10
Baldwin, Roger N., 1943	box 9	folder 1
Baldwin, Roger Nash to: Boris E. Nelson, 1939 March 13- April 17, 1939	box 1	folder 13
Baldwin, Roger Nash to: Bruno Neil, 1952 May 16, 1952	box 1	folder 15
Baldwin, Roger Nash to: Edward James Smythe, 1942 November 20, 1942	box 1	folder 14
Baldwin, Roger Nash to: Johan Smertenko, 1938 October 29, 1938	box 1	folder 11
Baldwin, Roger Nash to: Non Sectarian Anti-Nazi League, 1937 June 10, 1937	box 1	folder 10
Baldwin, Roger Nash to:, 1938 December 28, 1938	box 1	folder 12
Barbour, Warren to: G.E. Harriman, 1936	box 9	folder 2
Barkley, Alben W. to: James H. Sheldon, 1949 March 18, 1949	box 1	folder 16
Barnes, Harry Elmer to: E. A. Alderman Jr., 1936 February 19, 1936	box 1	folder 17
Barnes, Harry Elmer, 1936	box 10	folder 2
Barton, Bruce to: George Egerton Harriman, 1939 March 20, 1939	box 1	folder 18
Barton, Bruce to: James Sheldon, 1939 August 15, 1939	box 6	folder 11
Battle, George Gordon to: C. I. Stewart, 1936 July 2, 1936	box 1	folder 24
Battle, George Gordon to: Charles A. Strauss, 1933 September 6, 1933	box 1	folder 22
Battle, George Gordon to: Cheever, 1933 September 2, 1933	box 6	folder 12
Battle, George Gordon to: Dayon, 1933	box 6	folder 18
Battle, George Gordon to: Edward L. Hunt, 1933 October 20, 1933	box 1	folder 23
Battle, George Gordon to: Ezekiel Rabinowitz, 1933-1934	box 1	folder 19
Battle, George Gordon to: Fleischman, 1933 September 2, 1933	box 6	folder 13
Battle, George Gordon to: Frederick Hughes, 1933 August 25, 1933	box 6	folder 23
Battle, George Gordon to: G.E. Harriman, 1935	box 6	folder 17

Battle, George Gordon to: Gelber, Charles N., 1933 September 2, 1933	box 6	folder 22
Battle, George Gordon to: Goldman, William, 1933 September 2, 1933	box 6	folder 24
Battle, George Gordon to: Hamilton Fish, Jr., 1933 August 30, 1933	box 6	folder 21
Battle, George Gordon to: Harriman, 1935 April 25, 1935	box 6	folder 27
Battle, George Gordon to: Holland Duell, 1933 September 2, 1933	box 6	folder 19
Battle, George Gordon to: Hulon Capshaw, 1933 August, 1933	box 6	folder 15
Battle, George Gordon to: James Gerard, 1934	box 8	folder 2
Battle, George Gordon to: Johan Smertenko, 1938 December 17, 1938	box 1	folder 27
Battle, George Gordon to: Johannes Steel, 1938 April 22, 1938	box 1	folder 25
Battle, George Gordon to: Joyce, 1933 September 2, 1933	box 6	folder 26
Battle, George Gordon to: Louis Rothschild, 1933 September 2, 1933	box 1	folder 21
Battle, George Gordon to: Lynch, 1933 September 2, 1933	box 6	folder 25
Battle, George Gordon to: Miss Susan Brandeis, Eleanor Robson Belmont (Mrs. August Belmont Jr.), Madeleine C. Borg (Mrs. Sidney Borg), Miss Carry Chapman Catt, William Fox, Tamar de Sola Pool (Mrs. David DeSola Pool), Miss Lillian Wald, 1933 September 2, 1933	box 1	folder 20
Battle, George Gordon to: Non-Sectarian Anti-Nazi League, 1939 November 17, 1939	box 1	folder 28
Battle, George Gordon to: Rubenstein, Crane, 1933	box 6	folder 16
Battle, George Gordon to: S. William Kalb, 1938 December 2-1939 January 7, 1938	box 1	folder 26
Battle, George Gordon to: Thomas Darlington, 1933 September 2, 1933	box 6	folder 20
Battle, George Gordon to: Walter Howlett, 1933 August, 1933	box 6	folder 14
Battle, George Gordon, 1941	box 10	folder 3
Beck, James M. to: Ezekiel Rabinowitz, 1933-1934	box 1	folder 29
Beck, James M. to: George Egerton Harriman, 1935 March 5, 1935	box 1	folder 30
Behrman, Samuel Nathaniel to: E. A. Alderman Jr., 1936 March 11, 1936	box 1	folder 31

box 6 box 1  box 1  box 1  box 6  box 8  box 1  box 6  box 6  box 6  box 6  box 6  box 1	folder 28 folder 32 folder 33 folder 34 folder 29 folder 3 folder 35 folder 30 folder 36 folder 32 folder 33
box 1  box 6  box 8  box 1  box 6  box 6  box 6  box 6	folder 33  folder 34  folder 29  folder 3  folder 35  folder 30  folder 36  folder 32
box 1 box 6 box 8 box 1 box 6 box 1 box 6 box 6	folder 34  folder 29  folder 3  folder 35  folder 30  folder 36  folder 32
box 6 box 8 box 1 box 6 box 1 box 6 box 6	folder 29 folder 3  folder 35 folder 30 folder 36 folder 32
box 8  box 1  box 6  box 1  box 6  box 6	folder 35 folder 30 folder 36 folder 32
box 1 box 6 box 1 box 6 box 6	folder 35 folder 30 folder 36 folder 32
box 6 box 1 box 6 box 6	folder 30 folder 36 folder 32
box 1 box 6 box 6	folder 36 folder 32
box 6	folder 32
box 6	
	folder 33
hov 1	
DOY I	folder 37
box 8	folder 4
box 1	folder 38
box 1	folder 40
box 1	folder 41
box 1	folder 39
box 1	folder 42
box 1	folder 44
box 1	folder 43
box 1	folder 45
box 1	folder 46
box 1	folder 47
box 8	folder 5
box 1	folder 48
	box 1  box 8

Capper, Arthur to: Edward James Smythe, 1943 January 18, 1943	box 1	folder 49
Catt, Carrie Chapman to: J. George Fredman, 1937 January 20, 1937	box 1	folder 50
Cefalo, Nick to: James Sheldon, 1941-1953	box 8	folder 6
Celler, Emanuel to: Bernard G. Richards, 1934 September 28, 1934	box 1	folder 52
Celler, Emanuel to: Ezekiel Rabinowitz, 1933 July 10, 1933	box 1	folder 51
Celler, Emanuel to: George Egerton Harriman, 1939 January-August, 1939	box 1	folder 53
Celler, Emanuel to: James H. Sheldon, 1946 May 11- December 18, 1946	box 1	folder 55
Celler, Emanuel to: Mr. Lipschultz, 1946 July 9, 1946	box 1	folder 56
Celler, Emanuel to: Nelson P. Mead, 1939 November 17, 1939	box 1	folder 54
Chandler, Albert to: James Sheldon, 1941	box 6	folder 34
Chandler, Albert to: NSANL, 1938	box 6	folder 35
Chase, Harry Woodburn to: George Egerton Harriman, 1939 March 21, 1939	box 1	folder 57
Chavez, Dennis to: Herman Hoffman, 1947 February 6, 1947	box 1	folder 58
Cohen, Morris R. to: Nelson P. Mead, 1939 December 8, 1939	box 1	folder 59
Cone, Fred, to: NSANL, 1938	box 6	folder 36
Connolly, Eugene to: Caesar, 1950	box 8	folder 7
Connolly, Eugene to: Julius Goldstein, 1946	box 6	folder 37
Coughlin, Charles E. to: Anna B. Sloane, 1938	box 6	folder 38
Counts, George Sylvester to: Benjamin Dubovsky, 1940 January 10, 1940	box 1	folder 60
Cowley, Malcom, 1936 December, 1936	box 10	folder 4
Cramer, Lawrence W. to: Julius Goldstein, 1942 March 4, 1942	box 1	folder 61
Creston, Paul to: Hiordis Swenson, 1946 November 14, 1946	box 6	folder 39
Czernin, Ferdinand to: James Sheldon, 1942 April 28, 1942	box 1	folder 62
Davis, John W. to: Ezekiel Rabinowitz, 1933 September 1,	box 6	folder 40

Davis, John William to: C. I. Stewart, 1936 July 6, 1936	box 1	folder 63
Day, Joseph D. to: Ezekiel Rabinowitz, 1933 August 30, 1933	box 6	folder 41
Day, Joseph P. to: Edward L. Hunt, 1933 August 25-26, 1933	box 1	folder 64
de Forest, Lee to: Nelson P. Mead, 1939 December 14, 1939	box 1	folder 65
DeCasseres, Benjamin to: Ezekiel Rabinowitz, 1934 January-August, 1934	box 1	folder 66
Dewey, Thomas E. to: James Sheldon, 1941 October 9, 1941	box 6	folder 42
Dewey, Thomas E. to: Charles A Collier Jr., 1948 February 3, 1948	box 1	folder 69
Dewey, Thomas E. to: Herman Hoffman, 1945 June 14, 1945	box 1	folder 68
Dewey, Thomas E. to: James Sheldon, 1942 June 5, 1942	box 1	folder 67
Dickstein, Samuel to: Benjamin Dubovsky, 1938-1940	box 1	folder 73
Dickstein, Samuel to: Boris E. Nelson, 1937 March 16-May 8, 1937	box 1	folder 71
Dickstein, Samuel to: Emanuel Celler, 1937-1946 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 folders)	box 8	folder 8-11
Dickstein, Samuel to: Harry Marcus, 1940 June 19, 1940	box 1	folder 76
Dickstein, Samuel to: Henry A. Rosenfelt, undated	box 6	folder 44
Dickstein, Samuel to: Herman Hoffman, 1945 June 1-11, 1945	box 1	folder 77
Dickstein, Samuel to: James Sheldon, undated	box 1	folder 70
Dickstein, Samuel to: Johannes H. Steel, 1938 April 9, 1938	box 1	folder 74
Dickstein, Samuel to: Non Sectarian Anti-Nazi League, 1937 March 30, 1937	box 1	folder 72
Dickstein, Samuel to: Richard Rollins, 1940 May 2-19, 1940	box 1	folder 75
Dickstein, Samuel to: Samuel Levy, 1934 April 10, 1934	box 6	folder 43
Dickstein, Samuel, 1937	box 9	folder 3
Dodge, Cleveland E. to: Ezekiel Rabinowitz, 1933 October 24, 1933	box 1	folder 78
<u></u>		

Douglas, Helen Gahagan to: Herman Hoffman, 1945 June 14, 1945	box 1	folder 80
Douglas, Paul H. to: S. William Kalb, 1939 January 4, 1939	box 1	folder 81
Douglas, Paul H.to: James H. Sheldon, 1941 May-July, 1941	box 1	folder 82
Dubovsky, B., 1940-1941	box 9	folder 6
Dulles, John Foster to: James Sheldon, 1953 January 26, 1953	box 1	folder 84
Dulles, John Foster to: Morris Weinberg, 1949 August 19, 1949	box 1	folder 83
Ellender, Allen J. to: Non Sectarian Anti-Nazi League, 1946 October 4, 1946	box 1	folder 85
Farbstein, Leonard to: Isidore Lipschutz, 1970 November 20, 1970	box 1	folder 86
Faulkner, Roland, 1937 June 14, 1937	box 6	folder 45
Fekete, Zoltan to: Gerhard Schroeder, 1943 April 28, 1943	box 6	folder 46
Fineshriber, William H. to: Nelson Mead, 1939 September 2, 1939	box 6	folder 47
Fisher, J.A. to: Thomas Flanigan, 1943 April 10, 1943	box 6	folder 48
Fosdick, Harry Emerson to: E. A. Alderman Jr., 1936 February 10, 1936	box 1	folder 87
Fosdick, Harry Emerson to: George Gordon Battle, 1933 August 25, 1933	box 6	folder 49
Freedom, J. George to: Abba Hillel Silver, 1937	box 11	folder 1
Friedman, Milton to: James Sheldon, 1953 June 23, 1953	box 6	folder 50
Frohman, Daniel to: C. I. Stewart, 1936 July 14, 1936	box 1	folder 88
Frohman, Daniel to: Nelson P. Mead, 1939 November 16, 1939	box 1	folder 89
George, Walter F. to: Leo Spanglet, 1941 July 7, 1941	box 6	folder 51
Gerard, James to: James Sheldon, undated	box 6	folder 52
Gerard, James W. to: J. George Fredman, 1936 November 25, 1936	box 1	folder 90
Gerard, James, 1933	box 10	folder 11
Gillette, Guy M. to: NSANL, 1940 November 15, 1940	box 6	folder 53
Goldstein, Israel to: C. I. Stewart, 1936 June 30, 1936	box 1	folder 91
Goldstein, Rabbi Israel, 1933	box 10	folder 12

Grauer, Ben to: Tom, undated	box 1	folder 92
Green, William to: Boris Nelson, undated	box 6	folder 55
Green, William to: Ezekiel Rabinowitz, 1933 November 4, 1933	box 1	folder 94
Green, William to: George Fredman, 1937 February 4, 1937	box 1	folder 96
Green, William to: Henry H. Rosenfelt, 1933 October 18, 1933	box 1	folder 93
Green, William to: Herman Hoffman, 1947 February 10, 1947	box 1	folder 100
Green, William to: I. Maness, 1938 May 2, 1938	box 1	folder 98
Green, William to: J. H. Steel, 1938 March 2, 1938	box 1	folder 97
Green, William to: James H. Sheldon, 1944 March 20, 1944	box 1	folder 99
Green, William to: Mrs. Mark Harris, 1936 August 28, 1936	box 1	folder 95
Green, William, 1939 September 12, 1939	box 6	folder 54
Grossinger, Jennie to: Irving Brand, 1946 August 20, 1946	box 1	folder 101
Guenther Reinhardt, 1959	box 10	folder 47
Gulick, Sydney to: Ezekiel Rabinowitz, 1933 August, 1933	box 6	folder 56
Harnett, Charles to: Samuel Untermyer, 1938	box 11	folder 3
Harriman, Egerton, 1938-1939	box 9	folder 4
Harriman, G.E., 1939	box 9	folder 7
Harriman, G.E., 1935	box 11	folder 5
Harriman, G.E. to: Nicholas Murray Butler, 1936	box 8	folder 13
Harriman, W. Averell to: James H. Sheldon, 1954 December 22, 1954	box 1	folder 102
Harris, Mark, 1933	box 10	folder 7
Harris, Mary to: "Friend of Democracy," 1936 May 21, 1936	box 2	folder 9
Harris, MaryForm Letter, 1934 November 20, 1934	box 6	folder 57
Harris, Mary to: "Madame President," 1935 April-May, 1935	box 6	folder 58
Harris, Mary to: Abba Hillel Silver, 1935 July 5, 1935	box 2	folder 3
Harris, Mary to: Anna Shepherd, 1935	box 2	folder 12
Harris, Mary to: Betty Cook, undated	box 2	folder 11

Harris, Mary to: C.I. Stewart, 1936 August 16, 1936	box 6	folder 62
Harris, Mary to: Dorothy Kurman, 1936	box 10	folder 5
Harris, Mary to: Dorothy Kurman, 1936 February 21, 1936	box 2	folder 8
Harris, Mary to: George Egerton Harriman, 1935 August 8, 1935	box 6	folder 59
Harris, Mary to: Gus Tyler, 1936 January 30, 1936	box 2	folder 6
Harris, Mary to: M. V. Leof, 1934 October 1-6, 1934	box 2	folder 2
Harris, Mary to: Marie Fuchman, 1936 February 10, 1936	box 2	folder 7
Harris, Mary to: Marie Fuchsman, 1936	box 8	folder 12
Harris, Mary to: Mr. and Mrs. Louis Meyers, 1934-1935	box 2	folder 1
Harris, Mary to: Mr. and Mrs. Saul Michaels, 1935 December 23, 1935	box 2	folder 5
Harris, Mary to: Rose Gell Jacobs (Mrs. Edward Jacobs), 1935 November 27, 1935	box 2	folder 4
Harris, Mary to: S. William Kalb, 1939 April 27, 1939	box 2	folder 10
Harris, Mary to: William Pear, 1937 September 16, 1937	box 6	folder 60
Harris, Mary, 1933-1934	box 9	folder 9
Harris, Mrs. Mark to: "Madam President,", 1936	box 10	folder 6
Harris, Mrs. Mark to: Rabbi and Directors, 1937	box 11	folder 2
Harris, Mrs. Mark, 1938	box 11	folder 4
Harris, Newbald to: Nelson Mead, 1939 August 30, 1939	box 6	folder 61
Hayes, Carlton J.H., 1936 April 29, 1936	box 6	folder 63
Hemingway, Ernest to: Samuel Untermyer, 1936 December 5, 1936	box 2	folder 13
Hilf, Hymen to: NSANL, 1938	box 11	folder 6
Hillman, Sidney to: B. Dubovsky, 1940	box 10	folder 8
Hillman, Sidney to: James Sheldon, 1942	box 10	folder 9
Hillman, Sidney to: Benjamin Dubovsky, 1940 January 9- April 22, 1940	box 2	folder 14
Hocking, William Ernest to: James H. Sheldon, 1946 June 18, 1946	box 2	folder 15
Hoffman, Harold G. to: Harriman, 1935 September 30, 1935	box 6	folder 64
Hoffman, Harold G. to: William Tusher, 1937 August 6	box 2	folder 16
Hoffman Herman to: Newbold Morris 1945		

	box 8	folder 14	
Hogan, Frank S. to: James H. Sheldon, 1944 October 24, 1944	box 2	folder 17	
Hollander, Jacob H. to: Benjamin Harriman, 1939 September 22, 1939	box 2	folder 18	
Holmes, John Haynes to: Benjamin Harriman, 1939 January 4-February 14, 1939	box 2	folder 20	
Holmes, John Haynes to: Ezekiel Rabinowitz, 1934 May 3-August 27, 1934	box 2	folder 19	
Holmes, John Haynes to: James Sheldon, 1941 August, 1941	box 6	folder 65	
Holmes, John Haynes to: Samuel Levy, 1934 April 4, 1934	box 6	folder 66	
Hoover, John Edgar to: Benjamin Dubovsky, 1940 August 14, 1940	box 2	folder 23	
Hoover, John Edgar to: Boris E. Nelson, 1937 March 22- August 7, 1937	box 2	folder 21	
Hoover, John Edgar to: James Sheldon, 1942 April 8-June 1, 1942	box 2	folder 24	
Hoover, John Edgar to: Renner, 1939 May 19, 1939	box 6	folder 67	
Hoover, John Edgar to: Richard Rollins, 1940 June-July, 1940	box 2	folder 22	
Hull, Cordell to: James H. Sheldon, 1942 June 8, 1942	box 2	folder 25	
Hunt, Haroldson Lafayette to: Rex Stout, 1968 January 23, 1968	box 2	folder 26	
Hunt, Lester C. to: Alexander Lowande, 1944 March 20, 1944	box 6	folder 68	
Hurst, Fannie to: E. A. Alderman Jr., 1936 February 18, 1936	box 2	folder 27	
Issacs, Stanely M. to: Louis Schifrin, 1944 February 23, 1944	box 2	folder 28	
Issacs, Stanley M. to: James H. Sheldon, 1947 March 24-1950 April 7, 1947	box 2	folder 29	
James, Edward Holton to: Smythe, 1943	box 6	folder 69	
Janeway, ElizabethForm Letter, 1946 January 23, 1946	box 2	folder 30	
Javits, Jacob K. to: American Association for the United Nations, 1963 February 19, 1963	box 2	folder 33	
Javits, Jacob K. to: Herbert Perry, 1960 May 16, 1960	box 2	folder 32	
Javits, Jacob K. to: James Sheldon, 1950 April 19, 1950	box 2	folder 31	
Johnson, Alvin to: Charles Stewart, 1936 April 9, 1936	box 6	folder 71	

Johnson, Alvin to: Ezekiel Rabinowitz, 1933 August 25, 1933	box 6	folder 70
Johnson, Louis A. to: James Sheldon, 1949 November 10, 1949	box 2	folder 34
Keating, Kenneth B. to: Herbert Perry, 1960 May 16, 1960	box 2	folder 35
Kefauver, Estes to: James H. Sheldon, 1950 December 23, 1950	box 2	folder 36
Kennedy, Edward M. to: Stephen Smith, 1964 October 6, 1964	box 2	folder 37
Khan, Fred to: Emanuel Celler, 1945	box 8	folder 15
Kilpatrick, John Reed to: NSANL, 1937 May 14, 1937	box 6	folder 72
King, William H. to: Johannes H. Steel, 1938 April 4, 1938	box 2	folder 38
Kirchwey, Freda to: "Gentlemen," 1947 May 15, 1947	box 2	folder 39
Kirchwey, Freda to: NSANL, 1944	box 10	folder 10
Kirchwey, Freda to: Thomas Campbell Clark, 1945	box 9	folder 8
Knippschield, Charles, 1937	box 8	folder 16
La Guardia, Fiorello H. to: Boris E. Nelson, 1937 September 2-3, 1937	box 2	folder 42
La Guardia, Fiorello H. to: Eugene P. Commolly, 1946 January 29-February 9, 1946	box 2	folder 45
La Guardia, Fiorello H. to: Ezekiel Rabinowitz, 1933-1934	box 2	folder 40
La Guardia, Fiorello H. to: Herman Hoffman, 1947 February 3, 1947	box 2	folder 46
La Guardia, Fiorello H. to: J. George Fredman, 1937 February 5, 1937	box 2	folder 41
La Guardia, Fiorello H. to: James H. Sheldon, 1943 July 16, 1943	box 2	folder 44
La Guardia, Fiorello H. to: Johannes H. Steel, 1938 February 24, 1938	box 2	folder 43
Laidler, Harry, Mary Kingsbury Sinkhavitch, Norman Thomas, Oswald Garrison Villard,, 1936	box 9	folder 10
Landon, Alf M. to: Nelson P. Mead, 1939 December 23, 1939	box 2	folder 47
Langmuir, Irving to: Nelson P. Mead, 1939 December 7, 1939	box 2	folder 48
Lawes, Lewis E. to: James Sheldon, 1939 August 15, 1939	box 6	folder 73
Lawes, Lewis to: Nelson Mead, 1939 August 31, 1939	box 6	folder 74

Lazansky, Edward to: Ezekiel Rabinowitz, 1933 October 24, 1933	box 2	folder 49
Lehman, Herbert H. to: James H. Sheldon, 1951 January 8, 1951	box 2	folder 50
Leidesdorf, S.D., 1946 March 19, 1946	box 6	folder 75
Lerner, A. R. to: Abraham Feinberg, 1949 February 1, 1949	box 2	folder 54
Lerner, A. R. to: Erard Sinason, 1952 September 12, 1952	box 2	folder 58
Lerner, A. R. to: John Platoff, 1949 February 5, 1949	box 2	folder 56
Lerner, A. R. to: Leo Honig, 1952 November 12, 1952	box 2	folder 59
Lerner, A. R. to: Louis J. Gribetz, 1949 February 2, 1949	box 2	folder 55
Lerner, A. R. to: Mrs. Taylor, 1946 June 19, 1946	box 2	folder 51
Lerner, A. R. to: Nen Oshins, 1949 January 27, 1949	box 2	folder 52
Lerner, A. R. to: Paul Salzman, 1949 January 27, 1949	box 2	folder 53
Lerner, A. R. to: Sidney S. Lowe, 1952 September 3, 1952	box 2	folder 57
Lerner, A. R. to: James Sheldon, 1956	box 6	folder 76
Lerner, A. R. to: James Sheldon, 1954	box 9	folder 20
Lerner, Max to: James H. Sheldon, 1943 August 19, 1943	box 2	folder 60
Levine, David to: Nelson Mead, 1939 September 6, 1939	box 6	folder 78
Lewis, John L. to: Alexander Lowarde, 1944 March 14, 1944	box 6	folder 77
Lewis, John L. to: Nelson P. Mead, 1939 November 20, 1939	box 2	folder 61
Liebovitz, H., 1937	box 9	folder 11
Lippman, Walter to: Nelson P. Mead, 1939 November 28, 1939	box 2	folder 62
Lipschutz, Isidore, 1972-1973	box 9	folder 12
Livingston, Arthur to: Charles Stewart, 1936 April 11, 1936	box 6	folder 79
Louis, Joe to: Herman Hoffman, 1941 March 30, 1941	box 2	folder 63
Luce, Clare Booth to: NSANL, 1945	box 6	folder 80
Lydenberg, Harry Miller to: Non-Sectarian Anti-Nazi League, 1936 June 10-1937 February 27, 1936	box 2	folder 64
Mack, Julian W. to: Non-Sectarian Anti-Nazi League, 1939 December 6, 1939	box 2	folder 65

Macmillan, Harold to: James H. Sheldon, 1946 July 30, 1946	box 2	folder 66
Mann, Thomas to: Non-Sectarian Anti-Nazi League, 1938 May 19, 1938	box 2	folder 67
Manning, Reverend William to: George Battle, 1938	box 8	folder 18
Marshall, Thurgood to: Julius Goldstein, 1947 November 6, 1947	box 6	folder 82
McCloy, John to: Jacob Javits, 1951	box 9	folder 13
McConnell, Francis John to: Ezekiel Rabinowitz, 1933 August, 1933	box 6	folder 83
McConnell, Francis John to: G.E. Harriman, 1939 September 29, 1939	box 6	folder 84
McConnell, Francis John to: Mark Harris, 1935 May 28, 1935	box 2	folder 68
McCormack, John W. to: James Sheldon, 1949	box 8	folder 19
McCormack, John W. to: B. Dubovsky, 1940 June 6, 1940	box 2	folder 71
McCormack, John W. to: Boris E. Nelson, 1937 March-August, 1937	box 2	folder 70
McCormack, John W. to: Herman Hoffman, 1947 February 14, 1947	box 2	folder 73
McCormack, John W. to: James H. Sheldon, 1941-1958	box 2	folder 72
McCormack, John W. to: NSANL, 1940 October 17, 1940	box 6	folder 85
McCormack, John W. to: Samuel Untermyer, 1936 December 22, 1936	box 2	folder 69
McCormack, John W. to: Edward Shaugnessy, 1933-1934	box 7	folder 1
McDonald, James G. to: C. I. Stewart, 1936 May 11, 1936	box 2	folder 74
McDonald, James to: James Sheldon, 1939	box 7	folder 2
Mead, Lucia Ames to: "Friend of the Fellowship," 1931 May 4, 1931	box 2	folder 75
Meany, George to: Mary T. Fitzpatrick, 1935 January 4, 1935	box 2	folder 76
Meany, George to: Samuel Untermyer, 1937 June 27, 1937	box 2	folder 77
Menjou, Adolphe to: John Langrod, 1957 May 15, 1957	box 2	folder 78
Morgenthau, Henry to: Non-Sectarian Anti-Nazi League, 1939 November 27, 1939	box 2	folder 79
Moss, James A. to: J. Steel, 1938 May 2-June 3, 1938	box 6	folder 87
Moss James A to: NSANI, 1938 April 27, 1938		

	box 6	folder 86
Mumford, Lewis to: Nelson P. Mead, 1939 December 11, 1939	box 2	folder 80
Murphy, Frank to: George Harriman, 1936 May 25, 1936	box 6	folder 88
Murphy, Frank to: Jerry Vorris to: G.E. Harriman, 1939	box 8	folder 20
Murphy, Frank to: George Egerton Harriman, 1936 January 29, 1936	box 2	folder 81
Murphy, Frank to: George Harriman, 1936	box 7	folder 3
Murray, James E. to: James Sheldon, 1950 April 19, 1950	box 2	folder 82
Murray, Philip to: Herman Hoffman, 1945-1947	box 2	folder 83
Nelson, Boris Erich to: Cordell Hull, 1937 August 26, 1937	box 6	folder 92
Nelson, Boris Erich to: G.E. Harriman, 1936 March 26- April 9, 1936	box 6	folder 89
Nelson, Boris Erich to: Hamilton Gareur, undated	box 2	folder 86
Nelson, Boris Erich to: I. H. Abraham, 1937 March 26, 1937	box 2	folder 84
Nelson, Boris Erich to: John L. Lewis, 1937 August 27, 1937	box 6	folder 90
Nelson, Boris Erich to: Mr. and Mrs. Myers, 1937 August 27-September 2, 1937	box 6	folder 91
Nelson, Boris Erich to: NSANL Board of Directors, 1936 November 7-24, 1936	box 6	folder 93
Nelson, Boris Erich to: NSANL, 1937 October 21, 1937	box 6	folder 94
Nelson, Boris Erich to: Rabbi Leon Feuer, M. Levi, Grace Meyette, Oscar Robins, 1937 April 15, 1937	box 2	folder 85
Nelson, Boris to: Leonard Lyons, 1937	box 10	folder 14
Nelson, Boris, 1937	box 10	folder 13
Nelson, Borish Erich to: Nell Schaflander, 1937 April 15, 1937	box 2	folder 87
Neuman, Emanuel to: James Sheldon, undated	box 9	folder 14
Nizer, Louis to: Isidore Lipschutz, 1949	box 7	folder 4
Norman, Dorothy to: James Sheldon, 1946 January 17, 1946	box 7	folder 5
Nye, Gerald P. to: Edward James Smythe, 1941 July, 1941	box 7	folder 6
O'Day, Caroline to: George Egerton Harriman, 1939 July 28, 1939	box 2	folder 88

Owens, R. Elliot to: Harriman, 1935 July 9-August 30, 1935	box 6	folder 95
Packard, Vance to: James H. Sheldon, 1967 February 1, 1967	box 2	folder 89
Peabody, George Foser to: Gorge Gordon Battle, undated	box 7	folder 7
Peale, Norman Vincent, 1944 October, 1944	box 7	folder 8
Peale, Norman VincentForm Letter, 1944	box 2	folder 90
Pearsall, Robert J. to: Samuel Dickstein, undated	box 7	folder 9
Pepper, Claude to: James Sheldon, 1946 June 24, 1946	box 2	folder 91
Pepper, George Wharton to: James M. Beck, 1934 May 14, 1934	box 2	folder 92
Pinchot, Amos, 1941	box 9	folder 15
Pinchot, Gifford, to: Nelson Mead, 1939 September 5, 1939	box 6	folder 96
Porter, Paul to: Sheldon, 1945	box 9	folder 16
Quill, Michael J. to: J. H. Steel, 1938 February 23, 1938	box 2	folder 93
Rankin, John Elliot to: Edward Smythe, 1943 July 27, 1943	box 7	folder 10
Reid, Helen Rogers to: James Sheldon, 1950 April 7, 1950	box 2	folder 94
Reissing, Herman F., 1960	box 10	folder 15
Reissing, Herman F. to: James Sheldon, 1961	box 7	folder 11
Reissing, Herman F. to: James Sheldon, 1940	box 8	folder 21
Reynolds, Robert to: Alexander A. Lowande, 1944	box 7	folder 13
Reynolds, Robert to: Edward Smythe, 1943	box 7	folder 14
Reynolds, Robert to: James Sheldon, 1941 September 29, 1941	box 7	folder 12
Rice, Elmer to: E. A. Alderman, 1936 February 15, 1936	box 2	folder 95
Rice, Elmer to: Non-Sectarian Anti-Nazi League, 1936 December 5, 1936	box 2	folder 96
Richards, BernardForm Letter, 1934 November, 1934	box 7	folder 15
Robinson, David, 1939	box 11	folder 18
Rockwell, George Lincoln to: J. M. Edwards, 1962 May 22, 1962	box 2	folder 97
Rodino, Peter, 1971	box 8	folder 22
Rogers, William P. to: James H. Sheldon, 1969 December 17, 1969	box 2	folder 98

Roosevelt, Archibald to: John L. Rich, 1956	box 7	folder 16
Roosevelt, Archibald to: John Langrod, 1955	box 7	folder 17
Roosevelt, Eleanor (Mrs. Franklin D.) to: James H. Sheldon, 1941 August 6, 1941	box 2	folder 99
Roosevelt, Franklin D. to: Bernard H. Sandler, 1940	box 7	folder 18
Roosevelt, Theodore to: Ezekiel Rabinowitz, 1934 May 3, 1934	box 2	folder 101
Roosevelt, Theodore to: Henry H. Rosenfelt, undated	box 2	folder 100
Rowe, L.S.,1943 March 12	box 6	folder 97
Russell, William to: George Battle, 1946	box 7	folder 19
Sachs, Max to: James Sheldon, 1945	box 8	folder 23
Salter, (James) Arthur to: James H. Sheldon, undated	box 2	folder 102
Sarnoff, David to: Non-Sectarian Anti-Nazi League, 1939 November 27, 1939	box 3	folder 1
Sarnoff, David to: Samuel Levy, 1934	box 7	folder 21
Scheiffelin, William Jay to: James Sheldon, 1943 October 1, 1943	box 3	folder 2
Scripps, Robert to: George Battle, 1933	box 7	folder 20
Seldes, George to: James Sheldon, 1945	box 7	folder 22
Seldes, George to: Mrs. Waring, undated	box 7	folder 23
Shaw, Robert Alfred to: Battle, undated	box 7	folder 24
Sheen, Fulton J. to: E. A. Alderman, 1936 February 16, 1936	box 3	folder 3
Sheldon, JamesForm Letter, 1935 April 1, 1935	box 3	folder 35
Sheldon, James to: "Folks," 1962 December 19, 1962	box 6	folder 99
Sheldon, James to: Abraham Hollander, 1944	box 8	folder 30
Sheldon, James to: Archie Polsky, 1945 August 24, 1945	box 3	folder 16
Sheldon, James to: Associated Press, 1951 October 30, 1951	box 3	folder 24
Sheldon, James to: Babs Fakunwa, 1952	box 7	folder 38
Sheldon, James to: Barry Gray, 1951 November 5, 1951	box 3	folder 27
Sheldon, James to: Benjamin Dubovsky, 1941 May 23- June 6, 1941	box 3	folder 6
Sheldon, James to: Building Management, 1970 January 20, 1970	box 3	folder 41
Sheldon, James to: Charles Stevens, 1942		

	box 9	folder 19
Sheldon, James to: Charles T.O. King, 1960 March 16, 1960	box 3	folder 29
Sheldon, James to: Charles Wolfson, 1949 November 14-1950 September 12, 1949	box 3	folder 21
Sheldon, James to: Contest Editor, Reader's Digest, 1936 May 1, 1936	box 3	folder 32
Sheldon, James to: Daniel Duke, 1946	box 7	folder 35
Sheldon, James to: E. C., 1936 December 26, 1936	box 3	folder 5
Sheldon, James to: Emory S. Land, 1944	box 7	folder 31
Sheldon, James to: Eugenie Tetens, 1954	box 10	folder 26
Sheldon, James to: Francis Biddle, 1943	box 10	folder 24
Sheldon, James to: Frank Sampson, undated	box 7	folder 46
Sheldon, James to: G.E. Harriman, 1939	box 7	folder 26
Sheldon, James to: Geneva Granston, 1943	box 8	folder 33
Sheldon, James to: George M. Shapiro, 1951 November 1, 1951	box 3	folder 26
Sheldon, James to: Greater New York School of Anti- Communism, 1962	box 10	folder 21
Sheldon, James to: Guenther Reinhardt, 1952	box 7	folder 27
Sheldon, James to: Guenther Reinhardt, 1952	box 7	folder 28
Sheldon, James to: Guy Gillette, Morris Forkosch, Sidney Katz,, 1947	box 10	folder 22
Sheldon, James to: Henry Deas, 1944 August, 1944	box 7	folder 30
Sheldon, James to: Herman F. Reissig, 1961	box 7	folder 37
Sheldon, James to: Herman Hoffman, 1945-1949	box 3	folder 30
Sheldon, James to: Howard T. Williams, 1944 June 19-24, 1944	box 3	folder 10
Sheldon, James to: Ira Haupt Company, 1952 November 21, 1952	box 7	folder 39
Sheldon, James to: Isidore Lipschutz, 1944-1960	box 3	folder 9
Sheldon, James to: Isidore Lipschutz, 1970	box 8	folder 25
Sheldon, James to: Jacob Ross, 1955 February 21, 1955	box 7	folder 43
Sheldon, James to: James Haggerty, 1951 October 30, 1951	box 3	folder 25
Sheldon, James to: John Langrod, 1955	box 7	folder 32

Sheldon, James to: John McNeil, 1944 April, 1944	box 10	folder 18
Sheldon, James to: Joseph Hirschberg, undated	box 7	folder 25
Sheldon, James to: Joseph Lefcort, 1948 August 24, 1948	box 3	folder 17
Sheldon, James to: Julius Goldstein, 1943 April 9, 1943	box 3	folder 12
Sheldon, James to: Julius Goldstein, 1944-1945	box 3	folder 13
Sheldon, James to: Julius Goldstein, 1946 May-October, 1946	box 3	folder 14
Sheldon, James to: Julius Goldstein, 1947-1951	box 3	folder 15
Sheldon, James to: Julius Goldstein, Morris Forkosch, 1942	box 8	folder 28
Sheldon, James to: Julius Steiner, 1950 October 9- December 27, 1950	box 3	folder 23
Sheldon, James to: Lipschutz, 1973	box 8	folder 32
Sheldon, James to: Lou G. Siegel, undated	box 3	folder 4
Sheldon, James to: M.E. Thompson, 1948	box 11	folder 8
Sheldon, James to: Manuel Bergman, 1950 May 18, 1950	box 3	folder 22
Sheldon, James to: Melvin L. Krulewitch, undated	box 3	folder 11
Sheldon, James to: Miriam Stewart, 1945	box 7	folder 29
Sheldon, James to: Morris D. Forkosh, 1941	box 7	folder 36
Sheldon, James to: Mr. Bramberg, circa, 1949	box 3	folder 19
Sheldon, James to: Mr. Prospect, circa, 1949	box 3	folder 20
Sheldon, James to: National Organizations, 1945	box 10	folder 19
Sheldon, James to: Nick Cefalo, 1943 February 4, 1943	box 3	folder 33
Sheldon, James to: NLT Taylor, 1940 September 6, 1940	box 6	folder 98
Sheldon, James to: NSANL, 1941 July 16, 1941	box 7	folder 44
Sheldon, James to: O. Borden-Lachapelle, 1941	box 8	folder 27
Sheldon, James to: Pedro Arcaya, 1958 August 24, 1958	box 3	folder 28
Sheldon, James to: PJ Foxworth, 1942	box 8	folder 31
Sheldon, James to: Rabbi Jerome Unger, 1966 March 29, 1966	box 7	folder 40
Sheldon, James to: Rabinowitz, undated	box 7	folder 34
Sheldon, James to: Rankow, 1942	box 10	folder 16
Sheldon, James to: Read Lewis, 1945	box 10	folder 17
Sheldon, James to: Richard Rollins, 1941 June 12, 1941	box 7	folder 45

Sheldon, James to: Sam Kasson, 1949	box 10	folder 27
Sheldon, James to: Schieffelin, William Jay, 1946	box 8	folder 26
Sheldon, James to: Senators and Congressmen, 1941	box 11	folder 10
Sheldon, James to: Sidney Greenberg, 1948 August 2, 1948	box 3	folder 34
Sheldon, James to: Thomas Sullivan, 1935 December 6, 1935	box 3	folder 31
Sheldon, James to: Treasurer of the NSANL, 1949	box 7	folder 47
Sheldon, James to: Unknown, 1945-1958	box 3	folder 36-40
<u>Physical Description</u> : (5 folders)		
Sheldon, James to: Viscount Halifax, Wendell Wilkie, Dorothy Backer, Charles Buckley,, 1942	box 8	folder 29
Sheldon, James to: Weisgal, 1941 May 7, 1941	box 7	folder 42
Sheldon, James to: Welfare DepartmentCity of New York, 1954	box 10	folder 25
Sheldon, James to: Wendall Wilkie, 1941	box 7	folder 33
Sheldon, James to: White and Mead, 1944	box 8	folder 24
Sheldon, James to: Willard Karn, 1944	box 10	folder 23
Sheldon, James, 1941 October 18, 1941	box 3	folder 7
Sheldon, James, 1943-1944	box 3	folder 8
Sheldon, James, 1944	box 10	folder 28
Sheldon, James, 1944-1945	box 9	folder 18
Sheldon, James, 1944-1948	box 9	folder 17
Sheldon, James, 1949	box 10	folder 29
Sheldon, James, 1972	box 11	folder 9
Sheldon, James, circa, 1949	box 3	folder 18
Sheldon, JamesForm Letter, 1964 August 18, 1964	box 7	folder 41
Sheldon, JamesForm Letters to: Members, 1953	box 11	folder 7
Sheldon, JamesForm Letters, 1941-1950 <u>Physical Description</u> : (7 folders)	box 8	folder 34-40
Sheldon, JamesForm Letters, 1950	box 10	folder 20
Shotwell, James T. to: James H. Sheldon, July 17	box 3	folder 42
Shotwell, James T. to: James Sheldon, 1954	box 7	folder 48
Silver, A.H. to: G.E. Harriman, 1935	box 9	folder 21

Silver, A.H. to: G.E. Harriman, 1935-1939 box 9 folder 23-24  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Benjamin Dubovsky, 1938 box 7 folder 54  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Boris Nelson, Harold Burton, 1937 box 9 folder 22  Silver, Abba Hillel to: George Egerton Harriman, 1934 box 7 folder 53  Silver, Abba Hillel to: George Egerton Harriman, 1936 box 3 folder 47  January 13, 1936  Silver, Abba Hillel to: George Fredman, 1936 box 7 folder 49  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Henry H. Rosenfelt, 1933 October box 3 folder 43  30, 1933  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Herman Hoffman, 1947 February 1, box 3 folder 49  Silver, Abba Hillel to: James Sheldon, 1947 box 8 folder 41  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Lawrence Craner, 1936 September box 3 folder 44  Silver, Abba Hillel to: League for Human rights, 1935 box 3 folder 44  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Mr. Postal?, 1934 July 31, 1934 box 3 folder 45  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Mr. Postal?, 1934 July 31, 1934 box 7 folder 51  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Richards, 1934 box 7 folder 52  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Silver, Silver, Abba Hillel to: Silver, Abba Hillel to: Silver, Abba Hill			
Silver, Abba Hillel to: Boris Nelson, Harold Burton, 1937 box 9 folder 22  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Ezekiel Rabinowitz, 1934 box 7 folder 53  Silver, Abba Hillel to: George Egerton Harriman, 1936 box 3 folder 47  January 13, 1936 box 7 folder 49  Silver, Abba Hillel to: George Fredman, 1936 box 7 folder 49  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Herny H. Rosenfelt, 1933 October box 3 folder 43  30, 1933  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Herman Hoffman, 1947 February 1, box 3 folder 49  Silver, Abba Hillel to: James Sheldon, 1947 box 8 folder 41  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Lawrence Craner, 1936 September box 3 folder 44  Silver, Abba Hillel to: League for Human rights, 1935 box 3 folder 44  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Mr. Postal?, 1934 July 31, 1934 box 3 folder 45  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Mr. Postal?, 1934 July 31, 1934 box 7 folder 51  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Richards, 1934 box 7 folder 52  Silver, Abba Hillel to: S. William Kalb, 1938 November box 3 folder 48  29, 1938  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Samuel Untermyer, 1936 box 7 folder 50  Sinclair, Upton to: Boris E. Nelson, 1937 March 5, 1937 box 3 folder 50  Sinclair, Upton to: Boris E. Nelson, 1937 March 5, 1937 box 3 folder 50  Sinclair, Upton to: Non Sectarian Anti-Nazi League, 1937 March 12, 1937  Sirovich, William I. to: George Egerton Harriman, 1939 box 3 folder 52  Silver, Samuel to: George Battle, 1955 box 7 folder 55  Slatonstall, Leverett to: James Sheldon, 1948 box 11 folder 12  Steel, J.H., 1938 box 11 folder 11  Steel, J.H., John Holmes, G.G. Battle, 1938 box 10 folder 30  Stern, Julius David to: Ezekiel Rabinowitz, 1934 August box 3 folder 53	Silver, A.H. to: G.E. Harriman, 1935-1939	box 9	folder 23-24
Silver, Abba Hillel to: Ezekiel Rabinowitz, 1934 box 7 folder 53  Silver, Abba Hillel to: George Egerton Harriman, 1936 box 3 folder 47  Silver, Abba Hillel to: George Fredman, 1936 box 7 folder 49  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Henry H. Rosenfelt, 1933 October box 3 folder 49  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Herman Hoffman, 1947 February 1, box 3 folder 49  Silver, Abba Hillel to: James Sheldon, 1947 box 8 folder 41  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Lawrence Craner, 1936 September box 3 folder 44  Silver, Abba Hillel to: League for Human rights, 1935 box 3 folder 44  Silver, Abba Hillel to: I.eague for Human rights, 1935 box 3 folder 45  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Mr. Postal?, 1934 July 31, 1934 box 3 folder 45  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Richards, 1934 box 7 folder 51  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Richards, 1934 box 7 folder 52  Silver, Abba Hillel to: S. William Kalb, 1938 November box 3 folder 48  29, 1938  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Samuel Untermyer, 1936 box 7 folder 50  Sinclair, Upton to: Boris E. Nelson, 1937 March 5, 1937 box 3 folder 50  Sinclair, Upton to: Non Sectarian Anti-Nazi League, 1937 box 3 folder 50  Sinclair, Upton to: Non Sectarian Anti-Nazi League, 1937 box 3 folder 50  Sinclair, Upton to: George Egerton Harriman, 1939 box 3 folder 51  Sirovich, William I. to: George Egerton Harriman, 1939 box 3 folder 55  Slatonstall, Leverett to: James Sheldon, 1948 box 1 folder 12  Steel, J.H., 1938 box 11 folder 12  Steel, J.H., John Holmes, G.G. Battle, 1938 box 10 folder 81  Steel, Johannes to: William Thomas Manning, 1937  Steel, Johannes to: William Thomas Manning, 1937  Steel, Johannes, Mexico, 1938  Stern, Julius David to: Ezekiel Rabinowitz, 1934 August box 3 folder 53	Silver, Abba Hillel to: Benjamin Dubovsky, 1938	box 7	folder 54
Silver, Abba Hillel to: George Egerton Harriman, 1936 box 3 folder 47  Silver, Abba Hillel to: George Fredman, 1936 box 7 folder 49  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Henry H. Rosenfelt, 1933 October box 3 folder 43 30, 1933  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Herman Hoffman, 1947 February 1, box 3 folder 49  Silver, Abba Hillel to: James Sheldon, 1947 box 8 folder 41  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Lawrence Craner, 1936 September box 3 folder 44  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Lawrence Craner, 1936 September box 3 folder 44  Silver, Abba Hillel to: League for Human rights, 1935 box 3 folder 46  September 3, 1935  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Mr. Postal?, 1934 July 31, 1934 box 3 folder 45  Silver, Abba Hillel to: NSANL, 1941 April 16, 1941 box 7 folder 51  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Richards, 1934 box 7 folder 52  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Samuel Untermyer, 1936 box 7 folder 48 29, 1938  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Samuel Untermyer, 1936 box 7 folder 50  Sinclair, Upton to: Boris E. Nelson, 1937 March 5, 1937 box 3 folder 50  Sinclair, Upton to: Non Sectarian Anti-Nazi League, 1937 box 3 folder 50  Sinclair, Upton to: George Egerton Harriman, 1939 box 3 folder 52  Sirovich, William I. to: George Egerton Harriman, 1939  Skidmore, Samuel to: George Battle, 1955 box 7 folder 55  Slatonstall, Leverett to: James Sheldon, 1948 box 8 folder 17  Steel, J.H., 1938 box 11 folder 11  Steel, J.H., John Holmes, G.G. Battle, 1938 box 10 folder 81  Steel, Johannes to: William Thomas Manning, 1937  December 17, 1937  Steel, Johannes, Mexico, 1938  Stern, Julius David to: Ezekiel Rabinowitz, 1934 August box 3 folder 53	Silver, Abba Hillel to: Boris Nelson, Harold Burton, 1937	box 9	folder 22
Silver, Abba Hillel to: Henry H. Rosenfelt, 1933 October 30, 1933  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Herman Hoffman, 1947 February 1, 1948 Folder 49  Silver, Abba Hillel to: James Sheldon, 1947 box 8 folder 41  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Lawrence Craner, 1936 September 28, 1936  Silver, Abba Hillel to: League for Human rights, 1935 box 3 folder 44  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Mr. Postal?, 1934 July 31, 1934 box 3 folder 45  Silver, Abba Hillel to: NSANL, 1941 April 16, 1941 box 7 folder 51  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Richards, 1934 box 7 folder 52  Silver, Abba Hillel to: S. William Kalb, 1938 November box 3 folder 48  29, 1938  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Samuel Untermyer, 1936 box 7 folder 50  Sinclair, Upton to: Boris E. Nelson, 1937 March 5, 1937 box 3 folder 50  Sinclair, Upton to: Non Sectarian Anti-Nazi League, 1937 box 3 folder 50  Sinclair, Upton to: George Egerton Harriman, 1939 box 3 folder 52  Silver, Allium I. to: George Egerton Harriman, 1939 box 3 folder 52  Sikidmore, Samuel to: George Battle, 1955 box 7 folder 55  Slatonstall, Leverett to: James Sheldon, 1948 box 8 folder 17  Steel, J.H., 1938 box 11 folder 12  Steel, J.H., John Holmes, G.G. Battle, 1938 box 11 folder 11  Steel, Johannes to: William Thomas Manning, 1937  Steel, Johannes, Mexico, 1938 box 10 folder 30  Stern, Julius David to: Ezekiel Rabinowitz, 1934 August box 3 folder 53	Silver, Abba Hillel to: Ezekiel Rabinowitz, 1934	box 7	folder 53
Silver, Abba Hillel to: Henry H. Rosenfelt, 1933 October 30, 1933  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Herman Hoffman, 1947 February 1, box 3 folder 49  Silver, Abba Hillel to: James Sheldon, 1947 box 8 folder 41  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Lawrence Craner, 1936 September 28, 1936  Silver, Abba Hillel to: League for Human rights, 1935 box 3 folder 44  Silver, Abba Hillel to: League for Human rights, 1935 box 3 folder 46  September 3, 1935  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Mr. Postal?, 1934 July 31, 1934 box 7 folder 51  Silver, Abba Hillel to: NSANL, 1941 April 16, 1941 box 7 folder 51  Silver, Abba Hillel to: S. William Kalb, 1938 November 29, 1938  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Samuel Untermyer, 1936 box 3 folder 48  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Samuel Untermyer, 1936 box 7 folder 50  Sinclair, Upton to: Boris E. Nelson, 1937 March 5, 1937 box 3 folder 50  Sinclair, Upton to: Non Sectarian Anti-Nazi League, 1937 box 3 folder 51  Sirovich, William I. to: George Egerton Harriman, 1939 box 3 folder 52  Silven, Alba Hillel to: George Battle, 1955 box 7 folder 55  Slatonstall, Leverett to: James Sheldon, 1948 box 8 folder 17  Steel, J.H., 1938 box 11 folder 12  Steel, J.H., 1937  Steel, Johannes to: William Thomas Manning, 1937  December 17, 1937  Steel, Johannes, Mexico, 1938 box 10 folder 30  Stern, Julius David to: Ezekiel Rabinowitz, 1934 August box 3 folder 53		box 3	folder 47
Silver, Abba Hillel to: Herman Hoffman, 1947 February 1, box 3 folder 49  Silver, Abba Hillel to: James Sheldon, 1947 box 8 folder 41  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Lawrence Craner, 1936 September box 3 folder 44  Silver, Abba Hillel to: League for Human rights, 1935 box 3 folder 46  September 3, 1935  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Mr. Postal?, 1934 July 31, 1934 box 3 folder 45  Silver, Abba Hillel to: NSANL, 1941 April 16, 1941 box 7 folder 51  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Richards, 1934 box 7 folder 52  Silver, Abba Hillel to: S. William Kalb, 1938 November box 3 folder 48  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Samuel Untermyer, 1936 box 7 folder 50  Sinclair, Upton to: Boris E. Nelson, 1937 March 5, 1937 box 3 folder 50  Sinclair, Upton to: Non Sectarian Anti-Nazi League, 1937 box 3 folder 51  Sirovich, William I. to: George Egerton Harriman, 1939 box 3 folder 52  Sikdmore, Samuel to: George Battle, 1955 box 7 folder 55  Slatonstall, Leverett to: James Sheldon, 1948 box 8 folder 17  Steel, J.H., 1938 box 11 folder 12  Steel, J.H., John Holmes, G.G. Battle, 1938 box 10 folder 30  Stern, Julius David to: Ezekiel Rabinowitz, 1934 August box 3 folder 53	Silver, Abba Hillel to: George Fredman, 1936	box 7	folder 49
Silver, Abba Hillel to: Lawrence Craner, 1936 September box 3 folder 44  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Lawrence Craner, 1936 September box 3 folder 44  Silver, Abba Hillel to: League for Human rights, 1935 box 3 folder 46  September 3, 1935  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Mr. Postal?, 1934 July 31, 1934 box 3 folder 45  Silver, Abba Hillel to: NSANL, 1941 April 16, 1941 box 7 folder 51  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Richards, 1934 box 7 folder 52  Silver, Abba Hillel to: S. William Kalb, 1938 November box 3 folder 48  Silver, Abba Hillel to: S. William Kalb, 1938 November box 3 folder 50  Sinclair, Upton to: Boris E. Nelson, 1937 March 5, 1937 box 3 folder 50  Sinclair, Upton to: Non Sectarian Anti-Nazi League, 1937 box 3 folder 51  Sirovich, William I. to: George Egerton Harriman, 1939 box 3 folder 51  Sirovich, William I. to: George Egerton Harriman, 1939 box 3 folder 52  Skidmore, Samuel to: George Battle, 1955 box 7 folder 55  Slatonstall, Leverett to: James Sheldon, 1948 box 8 folder 17  Steel, J.H., 1938 box 11 folder 12  Steel, J.H., John Holmes, G.G. Battle, 1938 box 11 folder 11  Steel, Johannes to: William Thomas Manning, 1937 box 6 folder 81  Steel, Johannes, Mexico, 1938 box 10 folder 30  Stern, Julius David to: Ezekiel Rabinowitz, 1934 August box 3 folder 53	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	box 3	folder 43
Silver, Abba Hillel to: Lawrence Craner, 1936 September 28, 1936  Silver, Abba Hillel to: League for Human rights, 1935 box 3 folder 46  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Mr. Postal?, 1934 July 31, 1934 box 3 folder 45  Silver, Abba Hillel to: NSANL, 1941 April 16, 1941 box 7 folder 51  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Richards, 1934 box 7 folder 52  Silver, Abba Hillel to: S. William Kalb, 1938 November box 3 folder 48  29, 1938  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Samuel Untermyer, 1936 box 7 folder 50  Sinclair, Upton to: Boris E. Nelson, 1937 March 5, 1937 box 3 folder 50  Sinclair, Upton to: Non Sectarian Anti-Nazi League, 1937 box 3 folder 51  Sirovich, William I. to: George Egerton Harriman, 1939 box 3 folder 52  March 18, 1939  Skidmore, Samuel to: George Battle, 1955 box 7 folder 55  Slatonstall, Leverett to: James Sheldon, 1948 box 8 folder 17  Steel, J.H., 1938 box 11 folder 12  Steel, J.H., John Holmes, G.G. Battle, 1938 box 6 folder 81  Steel, Johannes to: William Thomas Manning, 1937 box 6 folder 30  Stern, Julius David to: Ezekiel Rabinowitz, 1934 August box 3 folder 53	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	box 3	folder 49
Silver, Abba Hillel to: League for Human rights, 1935 box 3 folder 46  September 3, 1935  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Mr. Postal?, 1934 July 31, 1934 box 3 folder 45  Silver, Abba Hillel to: NSANL, 1941 April 16, 1941 box 7 folder 51  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Richards, 1934 box 7 folder 52  Silver, Abba Hillel to: S. William Kalb, 1938 November box 3 folder 48  29, 1938  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Samuel Untermyer, 1936 box 7 folder 50  Sinclair, Upton to: Boris E. Nelson, 1937 March 5, 1937 box 3 folder 50  Sinclair, Upton to: Non Sectarian Anti-Nazi League, 1937 box 3 folder 51  Sirovich, William I. to: George Egerton Harriman, 1939 box 3 folder 52  March 18, 1939  Skidmore, Samuel to: George Battle, 1955 box 7 folder 55  Slatonstall, Leverett to: James Sheldon, 1948 box 8 folder 17  Steel, J.H., 1938 box 11 folder 12  Steel, J.H., John Holmes, G.G. Battle, 1938 box 6 folder 81  Steel, Johannes to: William Thomas Manning, 1937 box 6 folder 81  Steel, Johannes, Mexico, 1938  Stern, Julius David to: Ezekiel Rabinowitz, 1934 August box 3 folder 53	Silver, Abba Hillel to: James Sheldon, 1947	box 8	folder 41
September 3, 1935  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Mr. Postal?, 1934 July 31, 1934 box 3 folder 45  Silver, Abba Hillel to: NSANL, 1941 April 16, 1941 box 7 folder 51  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Richards, 1934 box 7 folder 52  Silver, Abba Hillel to: S. William Kalb, 1938 November box 3 folder 48  29, 1938  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Samuel Untermyer, 1936 box 7 folder 50  Sinclair, Upton to: Boris E. Nelson, 1937 March 5, 1937 box 3 folder 50  Sinclair, Upton to: Non Sectarian Anti-Nazi League, 1937 box 3 folder 51  Sirovich, William I. to: George Egerton Harriman, 1939 box 3 folder 52  March 18, 1939  Skidmore, Samuel to: George Battle, 1955 box 7 folder 55  Slatonstall, Leverett to: James Sheldon, 1948 box 8 folder 17  Steel, J.H., 1938 box 11 folder 12  Steel, J.H., John Holmes, G.G. Battle, 1938 box 11 folder 11  Steel, Johannes to: William Thomas Manning, 1937 box 6 folder 81  Steel, Johannes, Mexico, 1938  Stern, Julius David to: Ezekiel Rabinowitz, 1934 August box 3 folder 53	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	box 3	folder 44
Silver, Abba Hillel to: NSANL, 1941 April 16, 1941 box 7 folder 51  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Richards, 1934 box 7 folder 52  Silver, Abba Hillel to: S. William Kalb, 1938 November box 3 folder 48  29, 1938  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Samuel Untermyer, 1936 box 7 folder 50  Sinclair, Upton to: Boris E. Nelson, 1937 March 5, 1937 box 3 folder 50  Sinclair, Upton to: Non Sectarian Anti-Nazi League, 1937 box 3 folder 51  Sirovich, William I. to: George Egerton Harriman, 1939 box 3 folder 52  March 18, 1939  Skidmore, Samuel to: George Battle, 1955 box 7 folder 55  Slatonstall, Leverett to: James Sheldon, 1948 box 8 folder 17  Steel, J.H., 1938 box 11 folder 12  Steel, J.H., John Holmes, G.G. Battle, 1938 box 6 folder 81  Steel, Johannes to: William Thomas Manning, 1937 box 6 folder 81  Steel, Johannes, Mexico, 1938 box 10 folder 30  Stern, Julius David to: Ezekiel Rabinowitz, 1934 August box 3 folder 53		box 3	folder 46
Silver, Abba Hillel to: Richards, 1934 box 7 folder 52  Silver, Abba Hillel to: S. William Kalb, 1938 November 29, 1938  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Samuel Untermyer, 1936 box 7 folder 50  Sinclair, Upton to: Boris E. Nelson, 1937 March 5, 1937 box 3 folder 50  Sinclair, Upton to: Non Sectarian Anti-Nazi League, 1937 box 3 folder 51  March 12, 1937  Sirovich, William I. to: George Egerton Harriman, 1939 box 3 folder 52  March 18, 1939  Skidmore, Samuel to: George Battle, 1955 box 7 folder 55  Slatonstall, Leverett to: James Sheldon, 1948 box 8 folder 17  Steel, J.H., 1938 box 11 folder 12  Steel, J.H., John Holmes, G.G. Battle, 1938 box 11 folder 11  Steel, Johannes to: William Thomas Manning, 1937 box 6 folder 81  Steel, Johannes, Mexico, 1938 box 10 folder 30  Stern, Julius David to: Ezekiel Rabinowitz, 1934 August box 3 folder 53	Silver, Abba Hillel to: Mr. Postal?, 1934 July 31, 1934	box 3	folder 45
Silver, Abba Hillel to: S. William Kalb, 1938 November box 3 folder 48 29, 1938  Silver, Abba Hillel to: Samuel Untermyer, 1936 box 7 folder 50  Sinclair, Upton to: Boris E. Nelson, 1937 March 5, 1937 box 3 folder 50  Sinclair, Upton to: Non Sectarian Anti-Nazi League, 1937 box 3 folder 51  March 12, 1937  Sirovich, William I. to: George Egerton Harriman, 1939 box 3 folder 52  March 18, 1939  Skidmore, Samuel to: George Battle, 1955 box 7 folder 55  Slatonstall, Leverett to: James Sheldon, 1948 box 8 folder 17  Steel, J.H., 1938 box 11 folder 12  Steel, J.H., John Holmes, G.G. Battle, 1938 box 11 folder 11  Steel, Johannes to: William Thomas Manning, 1937 box 6 folder 81  Steel, Johannes, Mexico, 1938 box 10 folder 30  Stern, Julius David to: Ezekiel Rabinowitz, 1934 August box 3 folder 53	Silver, Abba Hillel to: NSANL, 1941 April 16, 1941	box 7	folder 51
Silver, Abba Hillel to: Samuel Untermyer, 1936 box 7 folder 50  Sinclair, Upton to: Boris E. Nelson, 1937 March 5, 1937 box 3 folder 50  Sinclair, Upton to: Non Sectarian Anti-Nazi League, 1937 box 3 folder 51  March 12, 1937  Sirovich, William I. to: George Egerton Harriman, 1939 box 3 folder 52  March 18, 1939  Skidmore, Samuel to: George Battle, 1955 box 7 folder 55  Slatonstall, Leverett to: James Sheldon, 1948 box 8 folder 17  Steel, J.H., 1938 box 11 folder 12  Steel, J.H., John Holmes, G.G. Battle, 1938 box 11 folder 11  Steel, Johannes to: William Thomas Manning, 1937 box 6 folder 81  Steel, Johannes, Mexico, 1938 box 10 folder 30  Stern, Julius David to: Ezekiel Rabinowitz, 1934 August box 3 folder 53	Silver, Abba Hillel to: Richards, 1934	box 7	folder 52
Sinclair, Upton to: Boris E. Nelson, 1937 March 5, 1937 box 3 folder 50  Sinclair, Upton to: Non Sectarian Anti-Nazi League, 1937 box 3 folder 51  March 12, 1937  Sirovich, William I. to: George Egerton Harriman, 1939 box 3 folder 52  March 18, 1939  Skidmore, Samuel to: George Battle, 1955 box 7 folder 55  Slatonstall, Leverett to: James Sheldon, 1948 box 8 folder 17  Steel, J.H., 1938 box 11 folder 12  Steel, J.H., John Holmes, G.G. Battle, 1938 box 11 folder 11  Steel, Johannes to: William Thomas Manning, 1937 box 6 folder 81  December 17, 1937  Steel, Johannes, Mexico, 1938 box 10 folder 30  Stern, Julius David to: Ezekiel Rabinowitz, 1934 August box 3 folder 53		box 3	folder 48
Sinclair, Upton to: Non Sectarian Anti-Nazi League, 1937 box 3 folder 51  March 12, 1937  Sirovich, William I. to: George Egerton Harriman, 1939 box 3 folder 52  March 18, 1939  Skidmore, Samuel to: George Battle, 1955 box 7 folder 55  Slatonstall, Leverett to: James Sheldon, 1948 box 8 folder 17  Steel, J.H., 1938 box 11 folder 12  Steel, J.H., John Holmes, G.G. Battle, 1938 box 11 folder 11  Steel, Johannes to: William Thomas Manning, 1937 box 6 folder 81  Steel, Johannes, Mexico, 1938 box 10 folder 30  Stern, Julius David to: Ezekiel Rabinowitz, 1934 August box 3 folder 53	Silver, Abba Hillel to: Samuel Untermyer, 1936	box 7	folder 50
March 12, 1937  Sirovich, William I. to: George Egerton Harriman, 1939 box 3 folder 52  March 18, 1939  Skidmore, Samuel to: George Battle, 1955 box 7 folder 55  Slatonstall, Leverett to: James Sheldon, 1948 box 8 folder 17  Steel, J.H., 1938 box 11 folder 12  Steel, J.H., John Holmes, G.G. Battle, 1938 box 11 folder 11  Steel, Johannes to: William Thomas Manning, 1937 box 6 folder 81  Steel, Johannes, Mexico, 1938 box 10 folder 30  Stern, Julius David to: Ezekiel Rabinowitz, 1934 August box 3 folder 53	Sinclair, Upton to: Boris E. Nelson, 1937 March 5, 1937	box 3	folder 50
March 18, 1939  Skidmore, Samuel to: George Battle, 1955  Slatonstall, Leverett to: James Sheldon, 1948  box 8  folder 17  Steel, J.H., 1938  box 11  folder 12  Steel, J.H., John Holmes, G.G. Battle, 1938  box 11  folder 11  Steel, Johannes to: William Thomas Manning, 1937  December 17, 1937  Steel, Johannes, Mexico, 1938  box 10  folder 30  Stern, Julius David to: Ezekiel Rabinowitz, 1934 August  box 3  folder 53		box 3	folder 51
Slatonstall, Leverett to: James Sheldon, 1948 box 8 folder 17  Steel, J.H., 1938 box 11 folder 12  Steel, J.H., John Holmes, G.G. Battle, 1938 box 11 folder 11  Steel, Johannes to: William Thomas Manning, 1937 box 6 folder 81  Steel, Johannes, Mexico, 1938 box 10 folder 30  Stern, Julius David to: Ezekiel Rabinowitz, 1934 August box 3 folder 53		box 3	folder 52
Steel, J.H., 1938 box 11 folder 12  Steel, J.H., John Holmes, G.G. Battle, 1938 box 11 folder 11  Steel, Johannes to: William Thomas Manning, 1937 box 6 folder 81  Steel, Johannes, Mexico, 1938 box 10 folder 30  Stern, Julius David to: Ezekiel Rabinowitz, 1934 August box 3 folder 53	Skidmore, Samuel to: George Battle, 1955	box 7	folder 55
Steel, J.H., John Holmes, G.G. Battle, 1938 box 11 folder 11  Steel, Johannes to: William Thomas Manning, 1937 box 6 folder 81  December 17, 1937  Steel, Johannes, Mexico, 1938 box 10 folder 30  Stern, Julius David to: Ezekiel Rabinowitz, 1934 August box 3 folder 53	Slatonstall, Leverett to: James Sheldon, 1948	box 8	folder 17
Steel, Johannes to: William Thomas Manning, 1937 box 6 folder 81 December 17, 1937  Steel, Johannes, Mexico, 1938 box 10 folder 30  Stern, Julius David to: Ezekiel Rabinowitz, 1934 August box 3 folder 53	Steel, J.H., 1938	box 11	folder 12
December 17, 1937  Steel, Johannes, Mexico, 1938  box 10  folder 30  Stern, Julius David to: Ezekiel Rabinowitz, 1934 August  box 3  folder 53	Steel, J.H., John Holmes, G.G. Battle, 1938	box 11	folder 11
Stern, Julius David to: Ezekiel Rabinowitz, 1934 August box 3 folder 53		box 6	folder 81
, ,	Steel, Johannes, Mexico, 1938	box 10	folder 30
		box 3	folder 53

Stoker, J.G. Phelps to: George Battle, 1933	box 7	folder 56
Stone, Lester B. to: Ezekiel Rabinowitz, 1934	box 6	folder 100
Straus, Percy, 1933	box 10	folder 31
Sulzberger, Arthur Hays to: Ezekiel Rabinowitz, 1933 August 25, 1933	box 3	folder 54
Sulzberger, Arthur Hays to: George Egerton Harriman, 1935 January 15, 1935	box 3	folder 55
Sulzberger, Arthur Hays to: Nelson P. Mead, 1939 November 29, 1939	box 3	folder 56
Sulzberger, Arthur Hays to: Rabinowitz, 1933 August 22, 1933	box 7	folder 58
Sulzberger, Arthur Hays to: Samuel Levy, 1934 April 5, 1934	box 7	folder 57
Swift, Otis Peabody to: James Wise, 1939	box 11	folder 13
Swope, Herbert Bayard, Jr. to: Leo Spanglet, 1940	box 8	folder 42
Taft, Robert A. to: Edward James Smythe, undated	box 3	folder 57
Thompson, Dorothy to: Nelson P. Mead, 1939 December 8, 1939	box 3	folder 58
Thompson, Dorothy, 1942	box 9	folder 5
Todd, John R. to: George Battle, 1933	box 7	folder 59
Tunney, Gene to: Nelson P. Mead, 1939 December 11, 1939	box 3	folder 59
Untermeyer, SamuelForm Letter, 1935 May 31, 1935	box 6	folder 101
Untermyer, Samuel to: Adolphe Sabbath, 1938 February 21-April 11, 1938	box 4	folder 1
Untermyer, Samuel to: Bernard G. Richards, 1934 September 20-December 10, 1934	box 4	folder 2-3
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Untermyer, Samuel to: Bernard Stone, 1933 October 19, 1933	box 4	folder 4
Untermyer, Samuel to: Bifurtrad, 1935 April 25, 1935	box 4	folder 5
Untermyer, Samuel to: Boris E. Nelson, 1937	box 4	folder 6-11
<u>Physical Description</u> : (6 folders)		
Untermyer, Samuel to: Cordell Hull, 1938 March 16, 1938	box 4	folder 12
Untermyer, Samuel to: Ezekiel Rabinowitz, 1933-1934	box 4	folder 13
Untermyer, Samuel to: George Egerton Harriman, 1934-1936	box 4	folder 14-26

Physical Description: (13 folders)

Untermyer, Samuel to: Henry Ford, 1936 December 21, 1936	box 5	folder 1
Untermyer, Samuel to: Henry H. Rosenfelt, 1933	box 7	folder 60
Untermyer, Samuel to: Herbert Landow, 1938 January 4, 1938	box 5	folder 2
Untermyer, Samuel to: J. George Fredman, 1936 November 12-1937 February 5, 1936	box 5	folder 3-4
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Untermyer, Samuel to: Johannes Steel, 1937 November 24-December 23, 1937	box 5	folder 4-6
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Untermyer, Samuel to: Lacache Liginter, Paris, 1937 September 9, 1937	box 5	folder 7
Untermyer, Samuel to: Lionel Ertinger, 1937 October 5-12, 1937	box 5	folder 8
Untermyer, Samuel to: Louis Myers, 1937 November 23, 1937	box 5	folder 9
Untermyer, Samuel to: Mark Harris, 1937 (2 folders), 1937	box 8	folder 44
Untermyer, Samuel to: Marvin A. Stevens, 1935 November 7, 1935	box 5	folder 10
Untermyer, Samuel to: Mary Harris, 1937-1938	box 5	folder 11
Untermyer, Samuel to: Maxey Baker, 1934 July 6, 1934	box 5	folder 12
Untermyer, Samuel to: Mr. M. B. Zerwick, 1937 May 4-September 17, 1937	box 5	folder 13
Untermyer, Samuel to: Non-Sectarian Anti-Nazi League attn: M. B. Zerwick, 1936 September 11, 1936	box 5	folder 14
Untermyer, Samuel to: NSANL, 1938	box 7	folder 62
Untermyer, Samuel to: Oxford University, 1937 April 27, 1937	box 5	folder 15
Untermyer, Samuel to: Rabbi Cohn, 1934 June 14, 1934	box 5	folder 16
Untermyer, Samuel to: Rabbi Teller, 1935	box 10	folder 35
Untermyer, Samuel to: S. Feller, 1934 September 4, 1934	box 5	folder 17
Untermyer, Samuel to: S. Feller, 1934-1935	box 5	folder 18
Untermyer, Samuel to: S. William Kalb, 1936 October 3, 1936	box 5	folder 19
Untermyer, Samuel to: Samuel C. Dickstein, 1934 May 31, 1934	box 5	folder 20

Untermyer, Samuel to: Sidney Kaufman, 1935 May 16, 1935	box 5	folder 21
Untermyer, Samuel, 1924-1934	box 9	folder 25
Untermyer, Samuel, 1934	box 7	folder 61
Untermyer, Samuel, 1934	box 11	folder 14
Untermyer, Samuel, 1935	box 8	folder 43
Untermyer, SamuelForm Letters, 1935	box 10	folder 32
Untermyer, SamuelForm Letters, 1935	box 10	folder 33
Untermyer, SamuelIndependent Order of Brith Abraham, 1933	box 10	folder 34
Untermyer, SamuelTestimonial, 1933	box 10	folder 36
Untermyer, Samuelto: F. O. Bailey, undated	box 10	folder 37
Van Doren, Carl to: Julius Goldstein, 1948 May 20, 1948	box 5	folder 22
Van Doren, Mark to: James H. Sheldon, 1951 May 14, 1951	box 5	folder 23
Van Doren, Mark, 1951-1953	box 5	folder 24
vanLoon, Hendrik Willen to: Stewart, 1936 May 9, 1936	box 6	folder 102
Villard, Oswald Garrison to: Boris E. Nelson, 1937	box 7	folder 63
Voorhis, Jerry to: George Egerton Harriman, 1939 July 25, 1939	box 5	folder 25
Voorhis, Jerry to: Richard Rollins, 1940 May 13-31, 1940	box 5	folder 26
Wadsworth, James Wolcott to: Kholosi Al Khairi, 1946 March 28, 1946	box 7	folder 64
Wagner, Robert F. to: A. Coralnik, 1933 May 5, 1933	box 5	folder 27
Wagner, Robert F. to: Boris E. Nelson, 1937 May 20, 1937	box 5	folder 29
Wagner, Robert F. to: George Egerton Harriman, 1935 August 2, 1935	box 5	folder 28
Wagner, Robert F. to: Herman Hoffman, 1945 June 21, 1945	box 5	folder 31
Wagner, Robert F. to: James H. Sheldon, 1948 April 22, 1948	box 5	folder 32
Wagner, Robert F. to: Johannes Steel, 1938 January 14, 1938	box 5	folder 30
Wagner, Robert F., Jr. to: George Gordon Battle, undated	box 5	folder 33
Wagner, RobertForm Letters, 1936	box 10	folder 38

Warburg, Mary Whelan (Mrs. Edward) to: Mrs. (Dorothy Sherlock) Sheldon, 1944 October 17, 1944	box 7	folder 65
Weisgal, Meyer to: B. Dubovsky, 1941	box 11	folder 15
Weisgal, Meyer Wolfe to: James Sheldon, 1941 May, 1941	box 5	folder 34
Welles, Sumner to: Non-Sectarian Anti-Nazi League, 1949 July 27, 1949	box 5	folder 35
Whalen, Grover A., 1936 December 7, 1936	box 10	folder 39
Whalen, Grover to: Samuel Untermyer, 1933	box 7	folder 66
Wheeler, Burton to: Edward Smythe, 1941	box 7	folder 67
Wheeler, Burtonk to: NSANL, 1941 January 8, 1941	box 6	folder 103
White, Walter to: C.I. Stewart, 1936 July 7, 1936	box 5	folder 36
White, Walter to: James H. Sheldon, 1941 August 19, 1941	box 5	folder 37
White, Walter to: Julius Goldstein, 1948 May 6-13, 1948	box 5	folder 38
White, William Allen to: Nelson Mead, 1939 September 5, 1939	box 6	folder 104
White, William Allen to: NSANL, 1939 September 23-30, 1939	box 10	folder 40
Williamson, F. to: George Battle, 1933	box 7	folder 68
Willkie, Wendell L. to: James H. Sheldon, 1942 June 3, 1942	box 5	folder 39
Winchell, Walter to: Bernard Krosney, 1938 August 15, 1938	box 5	folder 40
Winchell, Walter to: George Egerton Harriman, 1939 April 3, 1939	box 5	folder 41
Windrod, Gerald, 1937	box 11	folder 16
Wise, Stephen S. to: Eugene P. Connolly, 1946 March 20, 1946	box 5	folder 42
Wise, Stephen S. to: Herman Hoffman, 1947 February 3, 1947	box 5	folder 43
Wise, Stephen S., Clifton Fadiman, Adam Clayton Powell to: Herman Hoffman,, 1945	box 8	folder 45
Wohlforth, Robert to: M. B. Zerwick, 1937 June 18, 1937	box 5	folder 44
Woll, Matthew to: Samuel Untermyer, 1934	box 9	folder 26
Woodring, Harry H., 1939	box 7	folder 69
<b>3</b> ,	2011 /	101401 07

Woolsey, John to: George Gordon Battle, 1933 August 30, 1933	box 5	folder 45
Wouk, Herman to: Non-Sectarian Anti-Nazi League, 1946 August 18, 1946	box 5	folder 46
Zaritsky, Max to: Dubovsky, 1940 October 10, 1940	box 7	folder 70
Zaritsky, Max to: Herman Hoffman, 1947 March 11, 1947	box 5	folder 47
Zaritsky, Max to: Nelson Mead, 1940 July 19, 1940	box 10	folder 41
Zaritsky, Max, 1939	box 11	folder 17
Correspondence, 1933-1954	box 9	folder 27-37
Physical Description: (10 folders)		
Elections, 1954	box 9	folder 38
Correspondence, 1935-1951	box 10	folder 42
Invitations to Dinner at Astor, 1933	box 10	folder 43
New LeaderCorrespondence, 1939	box 10	folder 44
Positions Wanted, 1948	box 10	folder 45
Congressional Record, 1936	box 10	folder 46
Tours Industries, 1937	box 11	folder 19
Nazi Camps, 1937	box 11	folder 20
Public Officials, 1933-1935	box 11	folder 21
Remo Dinner, 1956	box 11	folder 22

# Subseries I.2: General Correspondence, 1917-1974

#### **Scope and Contents**

This subseries, the largest of the correspondence series, contains letters from before the founding of the NSANL through its final years in the 1970s. It contains both internal correspondence and communication with other organizations and members of the public. The letters discuss a wide range of subjects and reflect the changing focus of NSANL over time; early letters deal primarily with boycott strategies, while later correspondence concerns many aspects of human and civil rights. Files have been arranged alphabetically by individual or organization name.

Title/Description	Instances	
A1938-1943	box 12	folder 1
Abbe, Philip, 1946 November 14, 1946	box 12	folder 2
Abelson, Sidney J., 1940 June 21, 1940	box 12	folder 3
Abrahamowitz, Abraham, 1950 June 1, 1950	box 12	folder 4
Abrams, George, 1949 October 29, 1949	box 12	folder 5
Alderman, Bernard L., 1952 October 10, 1952	box 12	folder 6

Alexander, J., 1939 April 28, 1939	box 12	folder 7
Allschuler, Michael, 1946 February 26, 1946	box 12	folder 8
Alsberg, Julius, 1939 November 17, 1939	box 12	folder 9
Altman, Donald, 1939 January 17 and 19, 1939	box 12	folder 10
Altman, Louis, 1935 May 13, 1935	box 12	folder 11
Altschuler, Lydia, 1939 January 11, 1939	box 12	folder 12
Ambruster, Howard Watson, 1950 March 6, 1950	box 12	folder 13
American Civil Liberties Union, 1938 December 28-1939 August 18, 1938	box 12	folder 14
American Democratic National Committee, 1944 July 14, 1944	box 12	folder 15
American Jewish Congress, 1935	box 12	folder 16
American Jewish Congress, "The Day" Newspaper, 1942-1943	box 12	folder 17
American League for the Defense of Jewish Rights 1933 May 24-July, 1933	box 12	folder 18
American League for the Defense of Jewish Rights, 1933 June 12September 5, 1933	box 12	folder 19
American Music League, 1936 March 5-17, 1936	box 12	folder 20
Anti-Defamation League, 1939 May 17-1941 October 24, 1939	box 12	folder 21
Appel, Robert J., 1939 January 13, 1939	box 12	folder 22
Applebaum, Julius, 1946 February 27-March 1, 1946	box 12	folder 23
Appleton, B.J., 1948 September 22-March 22, 1948	box 12	folder 24
Aron, Willy, 1938 July 19, 1938	box 12	folder 25
Atha, Arthur A., 1957 March 19-1961 February 20, 1957	box 12	folder 26
Atkinson, Henry A, 1960 January 28-1946 September, 1960	box 12	folder 27
B1933-1961	box 12	folder 28-29
Badt, B, 1939 September 30, 1939	box 12	folder 30
Bardi, Gino 1940 May 7, 1940	box 12	folder 31
Barnard, B.E., 1939 April 8, 1939	box 12	folder 32
Barnes, Walter, 1940 September 27, 1940	box 12	folder 33
Barsel, Louis, 1941 November 14, 1941	box 12	folder 34
Barsel, Norman, 1939	box 12	folder 35-40

Bartell, Jules, 1939 April 7, 1939	box 12	folder 41
Battle, George Gordon, 1936 June 20-24, 1936	box 12	folder 42
Beamish, Richard J, 1936-1938	box 12	folder 43
Beck, Carl, 1941 January 13, 1941	box 13	folder 1
Beítscher, Kurt, 1937 September 18-October 14, 1937	box 13	folder 2
Bell, C, Jasper, 1939 July 17, 1939	box 13	folder 3
Beller, Leonard S., undated	box 13	folder 4
Berend, Frank H., 1934-1935	box 13	folder 5
Berger, Arthur H., 1941 January 11, 1941	box 13	folder 6
Berger, Franz, 1938 June 4, 1938	box 13	folder 7
Bernstein, Lillian, 1948 June 14, 1948	box 13	folder 8
Bevis, Palmer, 1939 June 20, 1939	box 13	folder 9
Bissell, Pelham St. George, 1952 June 19, 1952	box 13	folder 10
Blay, Helen J, 1933 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 13	folder 11-12
Block, Lester Harwood, 1934 January 9, 1934	box 13	folder 13
Bott, Leo P Jr., 1939 July 14, 1939	box 13	folder 14
Bowman, H, Wieand, 1939-1940 <u>Physical Description</u> : (22 folders)	box 13	folder 15-36
Boxerman, William I., 1940 December 26, 1940	box 13	folder 37
Boyack, James Edmund, 1946-1949 <u>Physical Description</u> : (7 folders)	box 13	folder 38-44
Boyd, Mrs. Evalyn Read, 1940 November 21, 1940	box 13	folder 45
Brainin, Joseph, 1933 October 13 and 28, 1933	box 14	folder 1
Brand, Irving, 1939-1949 <u>Physical Description</u> : (12 folders)	box 14	folder 2-13
Brand, Irving-Palm, William and Rosalie, 1938-1939 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 14	folder 14-15
Brand, Irving-Personal, 1946 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 14	folder 16-17
Brandt, Joseph L., 1944-1945 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 14	folder 18-19
Brooklyn Church and Mission Federation, 1939 December 11-15, 1939	box 14	folder 20

Brown, E. Fullerton, 1940 May 13, 1940	box 14	folder 21
Brown, Marcus, 1952-1973	box 14	folder 22-23
<u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)		
Buckles, Harold H., 1948-1950	box 14	folder 24
Burhoe, B.D., 1951 July 16, 1951	box 14	folder 25
Burton, Malcolm K., 1954 April 12, 1954	box 14	folder 26
C1940-1971	box 14	folder 27
Cadden, Joseph, 1939 February 3, 1939	box 14	folder 28
Caesar, A.D., undated	box 14	folder 29
Cahane, Anna, 1934	box 14	folder 30-45
Physical Description: (16 folders)		
Calkins, Deborah, 1940 October 17, 1940	box 15	folder 1
Canaday Cooler Company, Inc., 1939 December 5-June 16, 1939	box 15	folder 2
Caplin, E.N., 1939 December 7, 1939	box 15	folder 3
Carroll, Ernest, 1938-1939	box 15	folder 4-16
Physical Description: (13 folders)		
Cartwright, Marguerite, 1963 February 26-1964 November 20, 1963	box 15	folder 17
Cefalo, Nick, 1941-1944	box 15	folder 18
Century Indemnity Company, 1941 June 7-March 26, 1941	box 15	folder 19
Chambers, Bradford, 1946	box 15	folder 20-21
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Chapman, Emmanuel, 1940 May 9-June 7, 1940	box 15	folder 22
Chelsea Press, 1938-1940	box 15	folder 23-24
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Cohen, M. Henry, 1936	box 15	folder 25-26
<u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)		
Cohen, Miriam L., 1939 March 17, 1939	box 15	folder 27
Coleman, Arthur L., 1940 January 30, 1940	box 15	folder 28
Collier, Charles A, 1947-1948	box 15	folder 29
Committee on fair play for Auerbach, Unsigned, Signatures, 1952	box 15	folder 30

Physical Description: (2 folders)	box 15	folder 31-32
Conference of Jewish Leaders Invitations and Replies, 1933	box 15	folder 33-35
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
Conference of NGOs Interested in Migration, 1961 February 28-December 6, 1961	box 15	folder 36
Congress-Representatives/Senators, 1937-1947 <a href="https://pxical.new.representatives/Senators">Physical Description</a> : (2 folders)	box 15	folder 37-38
Congress Representatives/Senators, NSANL Convention, 1939	box 16	folder 1
Congress, Sheldon, James H, Articles, 1949 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 16	folder 2-3
Connolly, Eugene P., 1949-1950	box 16	folder 4
Coralink, Dr.A, 1933 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 16	folder 5-6
Corrothers, Rachel V, 1944 May 19, 1944	box 16	folder 7
Count, Jerome, 1940-1941 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 16	folder 8-9
Counts, George S, 1939 September 29, 1939	box 16	folder 10
Cowen, Leonard J, 1946 March 16-1947 December 11, 1946	box 16	folder 11
Craner, Lawrence, 1936 September 24-October 17, 1936	box 16	folder 12
Cranston, Alan, 1942 June 6, 1942	box 16	folder 13
Cronin, Mary B, 1939 July 17, 1939	box 16	folder 14
Cross, Ephraim, 1948-1952	box 16	folder 15
Cultural Foundation Fund, undated	box 16	folder 16
Curran, Douglas J, undated	box 16	folder 17
Czechoslovak Consulate General, 1936 November 20-1937 October 19, 1936	box 16	folder 18
D1933-1955	box 16	folder 19
Davis, Audley, 1940 February 29, 1940	box 16	folder 20
Davis, Irving, 1939 May 7, 1939	box 16	folder 21
DeLand, Dr. Maude S, 1946 June 3-July 5, 1946	box 16	folder 22
Demuth, Adele K, April 16, No Year	box 16	folder 23

Department of Commerce, 1933-1939 <u>Physical Description</u> : (5 folders)	box 16	folder 24-28
deWald, Joseph, 1939 July 16, 1939	box 16	folder 29
Dickstein, Samuel, 1936 June 6-11, 1936	box 16	folder 30
Dingell, John D, 1939 July 15, 1939	box 16	folder 31
Dinner-Dorothy Thompson, 1941 September 11-November 25, 1941	box 16	folder 32
Dubovsky, B, 1937-1941	box 16	folder 33-39
<u>Physical Description</u> : (7 folders)		
Dubovsky, B, 1939-1941	box 17	folder 1-26
Physical Description: (26 folders)		
Dubovsky, B, 1940-1941	box 18	folder 1-21
Physical Description: (21 folders)		
Duker, Abraham, G., 1940 May-June, 1940	box 18	folder 22
Dumler, Mark, 1946 March 21-June 12, 1946	box 18	folder 23
Dvorin, Irv, 1950 June 7-15, 1950	box 18	folder 24
E1933-1941	box 18	folder 25
Eddy, Norman, C., 1959 March 15-1960 October 25, 1959	box 18	folder 26
Eddy, Sherwood, 1933 October 24-26, 1933	box 18	folder 27
Edelman, Rose (Mrs. Joseph S.), 1939 March 30, 1939	box 18	folder 28
Eichelberger, Clark M., 1940 December 13, 1940	box 18	folder 29
Einbender, Zvee, 1943 March 11-1945 October 20, 1943	box 18	folder 30
Election 1942 Senate, 1942 September 14, 1942, 1942	box 18	folder 31
Elections/Politics, 1952 August 4-October 21, 1952	box 18	folder 32
Elections, 1954	box 18	folder 33
Elfenbein, Isidor, 1939 August 29-1940 August 28, 1939	box 18	folder 34
Ellist, David, undated	box 18	folder 35
Ellner, Ulrich A, 1940 February 7, 1940	box 18	folder 36
Emmet, Christopher T, Jr., 1940 April 29, 1940	box 18	folder 37
Engel, Frank F, 1944 June 14, 1944	box 18	folder 38
Engle, Zelig, 1939 February 27, 1939	box 18	folder 39
Epstein, Beinesh, 1933-1938	box 19	folder 1-6

**Physical Description**: (6 folders)

<u> </u>		
Ertinger, Dr. L, 1936-1937 <u>Physical Description</u> : (13 folders)	box 19	folder 7-19
Esmond, H.D, 1939 August 8, 1939	box 19	folder 20
Eugene Connolly Resolution, A-E, 1946 <u>Physical Description</u> : (12 folders)	box 19	folder 21-32
Eugene Connolly Resolution, F-W, 1946 <u>Physical Description</u> : (35 folders)	box 20	folder 1-35
Eugene Connolly Resolution, W-Z, 1946	box 21	folder 1-5
Exhibition Refusals, 1936 July, 1936	box 21	folder 6-9
Exhibition 1936 July 9-Stewart, C.I, 1936 June 30-July 6, 1936, 1936	box 21	folder 10-11
F1933-1934	box 21	folder 12
Fafunwa, A. Babs, 1957-1972	box 21	folder 13
Fagan, Maurice B, 1940 October 7, 1940	box 21	folder 14
Fair Employment Practices Committee (FEPC), 1942-1946	box 21	folder 15
Feder, Janet, undated	box 21	folder 16
Federal Communications Commission, 1946	box 21	folder 17
Feinberg, Charles K, 1934 May 15, 1934	box 21	folder 18
Felder, Abraham, 1939 July 5-August 11, 1939	box 21	folder 19
Feldman, A.M, 1939 January 18, 1939	box 21	folder 20
Feller, S, 1933-1935	box 21	folder 21-24
Fener, A, 1940 May 5, 1940	box 21	folder 25
Field, Joseph, 1940 September 16, 1940	box 21	folder 26-27
Fielstra, Gerritt E., 1948 April 22, 1948	box 21	folder 28
Finder, Leonard V, 1939 August 23-December 14, 1939	box 21	folder 29
Firth, Maurice, undated	box 21	folder 30
Fishbein, Abraham, 1939 January 10, 1939	box 21	folder 31
Fisher, Mitchell Salem, 1934-1935	box 21	folder 32-34
Fisher, Mitchell Salem, 1938 August 11-December 20, 1938	box 22	folder 1
Fitzgerald, Benedict F, Jr., No Year, June 29	box 22	folder 2
Flegenheimer, Monroe, 1933 December 5, 1933	box 22	folder 3
Elaischman Dauling 1020 January 24 March 26, 1020		

	box 22	folder 4
Fluegge, Lentilhon G, 1940 November 11, 1940	box 22	folder 5
Fly, James Lawrence, 1950 April 20, 1950	box 22	folder 6
Foley, Chas E, 1942 March 3, 1942	box 22	folder 7
Foley, John C, 1939 May 4, 1939	box 22	folder 8
Forkosch, Morris D, 1939-1941	box 22	folder 9-19
Forst, John A, 1954 October 26, 1954	box 22	folder 20
Forster, Arnold, 1940 December 16, 1940	box 22	folder 21
Foundation of Catholics for Human Brotherhood, 1941-1945	box 22	folder 22
Fox, George, 1939 November 1, 1939	box 22	folder 23
FranceOrganizations, 1937 May 19-September 10, 1937	box 22	folder 24
Frankel, S.J., 1934 February 7-October 13, 1934	box 22	folder 25
Franzblau, Abraham N, 1939 December 11, 1939	box 22	folder 26
Fredman, J. George, 1933-1937	box 22	folder 27-35
Friedberg, Hannah, 1939 December 27, 1939	box 22	folder 36
Fridenberg, Percy, 1938 January 9, 1938	box 22	folder 37
Frieny, A, 1934 March 19, 1934	box 22	folder 38
Fuchs, Jesse I, 1943 April 3, 1943	box 22	folder 39
G1938-1947	box 22	folder 40-41
Gallen, A, 1940 February 10, 1940	box 22	folder 42-43
Gartner, B, 1934 January 29, 1934	box 22	folder 44
Gavagan, Joseph A, 1939 July 18, 1939	box 22	folder 45
George, Manfred, 1944-1950	box 22	folder 46-47
Ginsberg, Paul, 1949 October 28, 1949	box 22	folder 48
Gitlow, Badana Zeitlin, 1940 June 4, 1940	box 23	folder 1
Goldberg, Lillian, 1942 August 26, 1942	box 23	folder 2
Goldsmith, Arthur J, 1939 July 5-November 7, 1939	box 23	folder 3
Goldsmith, Henry W, 1939 February 6, 1939	box 23	folder 4
Goldsmith, Simon M, 1938 December 24-1939 December 18, 1938	box 23	folder 5
Goldstein, Joseph, 1940 October 26-1941 January 27, 1940	box 23	folder 6
Coldetein Julius 1041-1055		

	box 23	folder 7-21
Goodman, Harry S, 1943	box 23	folder 22-23
Goodman, Harry S, 1943	box 24	folder 1-2
Graubart, Maurice B, 1934 June 23, 1934	box 24	folder 3
Gravitzky, Abraham, 1933 November 3-1934 July 13, 1933	box 24	folder 4
Green, Lex, 1939 July 15, 1939	box 24	folder 5
Greene, A, Richard, 1956 January 18, 1956	box 24	folder 6
Greeninger, Arthur, 1942 May 18-June 24, 1942	box 24	folder 7
Gruenwald, Kurt, undated	box 24	folder 8
Gundy, Max, 1947 October 6, 1947	box 24	folder 9
H1933-1968	box 24	folder 10-11
Haldeman-Julius Company, 1940 May 11, 1940	box 24	folder 12
Hammer, Gottlieb, 1941	box 24	folder 13-15
Hannegan, Robert ETreasury Department, undated	box 24	folder 16
Harand, Irene, 1943 November 22-1945 August 13, 1943	box 24	folder 17
Harkarvy, Abraham, I, 1939 February 2, 1939	box 24	folder 18
Harper, Mrs. Earline Hester, 1940 October 29, 1940	box 24	folder 19
Harriman, G. Egerton, 1931-1938	box 24	folder 20-33
Harriman, G, Egerton, 1935-1936	box 25	folder 1-28
Harriman, G, Egerton, 1936-1939	box 26	folder 1-27
Harriman, G, Egerton, 1939-1941	box 27	folder 1-32
Harriman, G, Egerton, 1939 January 25-June 5, 1939	box 28	folder 1-44
Harriman, G, Egerton, 1936-1939	box 29	folder 1-44
Harriman, G, Egerton, Telegrams, 1935-1939	box 30	folder 1-4
Harrington, Donald, 1955 February 25, 1955	box 30	folder 5
Harrington, Vincent F, 1939 July 18, 1939	box 30	folder 6
Harris, D.B., 1939 April 29-May 2, 1939	box 30	folder 7
Harris, Mrs. Mark, 1934-1938	box 30	folder 8-28
Harris, Mrs. Mark, 1938	box 31	folder 1-6
Haynes, Randolf, 1942 March 1, 1942	box 31	folder 7
Healey, Arthur D, 1939 July 18, 1939	box 31	folder 8
Herald, Leon, 1944 February 16-May 11, 1944	box 31	folder 9

Herndon, Victor, 1934	box 31	folder 10-14
Higgins, Dr. Fremont A, 1948 December 10, 1948	box 31	folder 15
Hillman, Sidney, 1940 April 9-1944 April 12, 1940	box 31	folder 16
Hirschberg, Josef, 1935-1943	box 31	folder 17-19
Hirsh, A, Henry, 1938 May 27, 1938	box 31	folder 20
Hoffman, Herman, 1938-1946	box 31	folder 21-25
Hoffman, Leopold, 1938 June 9, 1938	box 31	folder 26
Hofmannsthal, Dr. Emilio de, 1943 March 13, 1943	box 31	folder 27
Hollander, Max L, 1940 September 30, 1940	box 31	folder 28
Hopp, Julius/Shakespeare Theatre, 1933 11 May-August 3, 1933	box 31	folder 29
Houser, George M, 1956 March 20-April 23, 1956	box 31	folder 30
Hovorka, August J, 1939 April 12, 1939	box 31	folder 31
Howard, Robert D, 1939-1941	box 31	folder 32-36
Hudson, Chas B, 1938 February 12-1943 December 2, 1938	box 31	folder 37
Hultse, Harold, Personal Survey Division, 1943 March 16- May 24, 1943	box 31	folder 38
Humanity Guild, 1939 June 20-26, 1939	box 31	folder 39
Hunt, Edward Lawrence, 1933	box 31	folder 40-41
Iundated	box 31	folder 42
International Good Will Dinner Invitations, 1939 November 18-1940 February 1, 1939	box 31	folder 43
Ittleson, Henry, 1933 October 24, 1933	box 31	folder 44
J1939-1943	box 32	folder 1-2
Jackson, Anthony G, 1939 March, 1939	box 32	folder 3
Jacobs, Walter, 1939	box 32	folder 4-16
Jager, Marvin M, 1945	box 32	folder 17
James, Edward Holton/National Economic Council, 1943 August 24-25, 1943	box 32	folder 18
Jandorf, Henry, 1933-1934	box 32	folder 19-20
Jewish Central Information Office, 1938-1939	box 32	folder 21
Jewish Teachers Community Chest Inc., 1940 January 2-1941 March 3, 1940	box 32	folder 24
- 11 100-1040		

	box 32	folder 25
Johnson, Harold R, 1934 March 7, 1934	box 32	folder 26
Joint Boycott Council, 1937 March 22-May 27, 1937	box 32	folder 27
Jones, Robert G, 1939 April 6-December 26, 1939	box 32	folder 28
Joseph, Lazarus, 1933 October 15, 1933	box 32	folder 29
Journal of Commerce, 1939	box 33	folder 1
Jung, Harry A, 1943 April 8, 1943	box 33	folder 2
K1935-1951	box 33	folder 3-4
Dr. Kalb, S. William, 1935-1938	box 33	folder 5-14
Kaufman, Fred N, 1948-1949	box 33	folder 15-19
Kaufman, Sidney, undated	box 33	folder 20
Kelen-d'Oxylion, Stephen, 1943 April 21-1944 March 21, 1943	box 33	folder 21-22
Kelly, Howard C, 1951 November 29, 1951	box 33	folder 23
Kelly, Walter, L, undated	box 33	folder 24
Kenin, Samuel, 1938 December 13, 1938	box 33	folder 25
Kern, John Hewins, 1939 February 20, 1939	box 33	folder 26
Kernan, Rev. William C, 1939 February 18-1940 May 31, 1939	box 33	folder 27
Khairy, K, 1946	box 33	folder 28
Kleberg, Richard M, 1939 July 15, 1939	box 33	folder 29
Klee, Arnold, 1952-1953	box 33	folder 30
Klein, Arthur G, undated	box 33	folder 31
Klein, Dr. Franz, 1938 September 2-October 24, 1938	box 33	folder 32
Klein, Nathan M, 1940 January 15, 1940	box 33	folder 33
Kleinfeld, Joseph, 1940-1942	box 34	folder 1-10
Kocialkowski, Leo, 1939 July 15, 1939	box 34	folder 11
Koppell, H.G., 1939 July 21-August 15, 1939	box 34	folder 12
Kraft, Erwin, 1939 April 5-September 7, 1939	box 34	folder 13
Krause, Friedrich, undated	box 34	folder 14
Krauss, Mitchell, 1966 July 26, 1966	box 34	folder 16
Kriegel, M.E., 1934 September 6, 1934	box 34	folder 17
Krosney, Bernard, 1937-1939	box 34	folder 18-20

Kunzmann, J.F., 1940 December 23, 1940	box 34	folder 21
Lundated	box 34	folder 22-23
Lundated	box 35	folder 1-4
L1933-1959	box 35	folder 5-6
LaGuardia, Fiorello H, 1937-1938	box 35	folder 7
Lambda Chi Alpha Fraternity, 1945 February 15-March 8, 1945	box 35	folder 8
Landau, Arthur M	box 35	folder 9
Landau, Herbert, 1938 November 21, 1938	box 35	folder 10
Landon, Herbert, undated	box 35	folder 11
Landy, L, 1938 October 22, 1938	box 35	folder 12
Lane, R.M., 1940 November 19, 1940	box 35	folder 13
Lanz, Joseph, 1939-1941	box 35	folder 14
Lanzer, Irving, undated	box 35	folder 15
Lanzer, Irving A, Part 1, 1950 December 18, 1950	box 35	folder 16
Lanzer, Irving A, Part 2, 1950 December 18, 1950	box 35	folder 17
Lazarus, Rebecca, 1938	box 35	folder 18
L.C. Smith and Corona Typewriters Inc., 1934 March 14, 1934	box 35	folder 19
Leeds, R.M., 1952 August 27-December 4, 1952	box 35	folder 20
Leener, Harold, 1939 December 30, 1939	box 35	folder 21
Lefkowitz, Milton, 1939 January 12, 1939	box 35	folder 22
Legal Case		
Benjamin Freedman, 1948-1959	box 35	folder 23-24
CCNY, 1951-1952	box 35	folder 25-27
Frank Evans v. NSANL, 1942-1945	box 35	folder 28-30
Hallam M. Richardson, 1946-1948	box 36	folder 1-2
McGhee v. Sipes, 1947-1948	box 36	folder 3-10
Popkin v. NSANL, 1938-1939	box 36	folder 11-12
Lehon, Hyman, 1950 June 7, 1950	box 36	folder 13
Leib, Kurt, 1938 June 2, 1938	box 36	folder 14
Leibow, Rhoda, 1939 September 16, 1939	box 36	folder 15
Leonard, H.C., 1936	box 36	folder 16-18

Leonard, H.C., 1936 February 3-May 6, 1936	box 37	folder 1
Lerner, A.R., 1938-1947	box 37	folder 2-3
Levy, Henry W, undated	box 37	folder 4
Lewis, Robert J, 1952 April 14, 1952	box 37	folder 5
Libby, Frederick J, 1932 March 7, 1932	box 37	folder 6
Lichtin, Abraham, 1933-1935	box 37	folder 7-9
Ligue International Contre le Racisme et l'Antisémitisme, 1938-1939	box 37	folder 10-11
Lipschultz, Isidore, 1944-1974	box 37	folder 12-22
Lloyd, David D, 1939 July 21, 1939	box 38	folder 1
Lloyd, F.Valentine, 1939 May 19, 1939	box 38	folder 2
Low, Clarence H., 1937 October 26-1938 December 13, 1937	box 38	folder 3
Low, Phyllis, 1945	box 38	folder 4
Lowenstein, Gabriel, 1936-1939	box 38	folder 5-20
Lundberg, Ferdinand, 1938 November 11-1939 January 24, 1938	box 38	folder 21
Luce's Press Clippings Bureau, 1933-1939	box 38	folder 22
Lurman, R.T., 1939 June 8-November 30, 1939	box 38	folder 23
M1936-1942	box 38	folder 24-28
M1942-1959	box 39	folder 1
Made in America Club, 1935-1937	box 39	folder 2-3
Magazine-The Protestant, 1943 April 6-1945 January 19, 1943	box 39	folder 4
Malone, George F, 1952 January 24, 1952	box 39	folder 5
Marcus, Robert S, 1939 January 3-July 5, 1939	box 39	folder 6
Margolies, D, Selig, 1939 January 26, 1939	box 39	folder 7
Martin, Thos E, 1939 July 18, 1939	box 39	folder 8
Max, Pearl Bernstein, 1951 March 20, 1951	box 39	folder 9
Mead, Dr. Nelson P, 1939 February 9-1941 January 31, 1939	box 39	folder 10-11
McFall, Jack M, 1951 September 27, 1951	box 39	folder 12
McGinley, Conde, undated	box 39	folder 13
Melcher, Daniel, 1939 August 23, 1939	box 39	folder 14

Mills, Summer A, 1946 June 28, 1946	box 39	folder 15
Minor, Harold B, 1958 1965, 1958, 1965	box 39	folder 16
Morris, Martha, 1939 November 29, 1939	box 39	folder 17
Mr. A, 1938 November 14-1939 May 10, 1938	box 39	folder 18
Mueller, Walter, 1939 June 27-1940 May 31, 1939	box 39	folder 19
Müller, Otto, 1951 August 14, 1951	box 39	folder 20
Murdock, Abe, 1939 July 20, 1939	box 39	folder 21
Myers, Louis, 1934-1938	box 39	folder 22-36
Myers, Yetta, 1934-1941	box 39	folder 37-39
N1933-1961	box 40	folder 1-3
Nathan, Nathan & Nathan, 1942 March 26-December 29, 1942	box 40	folder 4
National Advisory Council, 1939-1940	box 40	folder 5-9
Nazism, 1937-1938	box 40	folder 10-19
Nelson, Dr. Boris E, 1936-1937	box 41	folder 1-23
New York City Coordinating Committee for Democratic Action, 1939-1940	box 41	folder 24
New York University, 1939	box 41	folder 25
Newspapers, 1933 June 20-1935 January 15, 1933	box 41	folder 26
Newspapers, 1935-1937	box 42	folder 1-2
New York Times, 1937-1945	box 42	folder 3
New York World Telegram, 1935-1936	box 42	folder 4-5
Newspapers/Publications, 1936-1939	box 42	folder 6-11
Nisbet, Annabelle, 1961 September 14, 1961	box 42	folder 12
Normandie-Dickstein, Samuel, 1942 February 12-26, 1942	box 42	folder 13
Novik, M.S., 1950 April 10, 1950	box 42	folder 14
NSANL		
Appeal Letters, undated, 1939-1958	box 42	folder 15-17
Bert Levy, 1938 July 18-October 10, 1938	box 42	folder 18-19
Bills, 1941-1952	box 42	folder 20
Boycott, 1941	box 42	folder 21
Boycott, Cotton, 1937	box 42	folder 22
Boycott, Chemicals, 1933-1935	box 42	folder 23-25

Boycott, Furs, 1941	box 42	folder 26
Boycott, Paper, 1934-1935	box 42	folder 27-28
Boycott, Potash, 1934-1939	box 42	folder 29
Boycott, Rabbit Skins, 1939 April 3-October 4, 1939	box 42	folder 30
Bulletin, Cartoon Requests, 1941	box 42	folder 31-32
Bulletin, Printing, 1934-1936	box 42	folder 33
Bulletin, Requests, 1934-1937	box 42	folder 34
Bulletin, Requests, 1934-1938	box 43	folder 1-22
Bulletin Requests 24, 1937-1938	box 44	folder 1
Bulletin RequestsLibraries, 1934-1938	box 44	folder 2-7
Campaign Manager, 1934 September 14-18, 1934	box 44	folder 8
Christmas Leaflets, 1946 November 22-December 16, 1946	box 44	folder 9
City Committee, 1945 January 30-April 13, 1945	box 44	folder 10
City CommitteeDelegates, 1945 December 13, 1945	box 44	folder 11
1946 January 31, 1946	box 44	folder 11
Concert April 22, 1934 March 17-April 17, April 22, 1934	box 44	folder 12-13
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Contributions, 1938 October 17-1945 November 24, 1938	box 44	folder 14-21
Physical Description: (8 folders)		
ContributionsReminders, 1941 March 5-July 9, 1941	box 44	folder 22
NSANL Convention, 1939 May 1-26, 1939	box 44	folder 23
NSANL Convention, 1943-44	box 44	folder 24
NSANL Convention, 1943-1944	box 44	folder 25
NSANL Convention, 1943-1944	box 45	folder 1
Correspondence Addressed to Samuel Untermyer, 1935-1938	box 45	folder 2
Dinner and Emergency Conference, 1945 May 28-July 30, 1945	box 45	folder 3-6
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
Economic BulletinCorrespondence, 1934 January 16-October 2, 1934	box 45	folder 7-10
Economic BulletinRequests, 1934 February 6- September 14, 1934	box 45	folder 11

Emergency Dinner, 1945 May 22-July 6, 1945	box 45	folder 12
NSANL Events		
Event Announcements/Invitations, 1933 August 17-1945 December 31, 1933	box 45	folder 13-17
Physical Description: (5 folders)		
Arajuo, Eduardo Dinner, 1942 January 1-December 31, 1942	box 45	folder 18-21
<u>Physical Description</u> : (4 folders)		
Bankers Club Luncheon, 1934 January 1-December 31, 1934	box 45	folder 22
Carnegie Hall Concert, 1943 February-1934 April, 1943	box 45	folder 23
Hippodrome, 1935 April 30-May 7, 1935	box 45	folder 24
Isidore Lipschutz Dinner, 1945 June 22-23, 1945	box 45	folder 25
Films 1-6, 1933 September 7-1938 December 19, 1933  Physical Description: (11 folders)	box 46	folder 1-11
Flatbush Chapter, undated	box 46	folder 12-13
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Form Letters, 1934 February-1942, 1934	box 46	folder 14-19
Physical Description: (6 folders)		
Gieseking, 1948 February 5-1949 January 25, 1948	box 47	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Hate Mail, 1937-1952	box 47	folder 3-5
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
Job Applicants		
Applications, 1934 July 1-February, 1934	box 47	folder 6-10
ApplicationsDiscarded, 1938 August 20-September 4, 1938	box 47	folder 11-17
ApplicationsGood, 1938 August, 1938	box 47	folder 18-19
ApplicationsInterviewed, 1938 August, 1938	box 47	folder 20
Job PositionsRequests, 1933 May 16-October 24, 1933	box 47	folder 21
Job Positions Requests, 1938 October-1939 January 3, 1938	box 48	folder 1-4
Physical Description: (4 folders)		
Legal Department, 1933-1938	box 48	folder 5-6

Legal Department Rabinowitz, Ezekiel, 1933 June 9-1934 May 9, 1933	box 48	folder 7
Letters to MembersSheldon, James H., 1953	box 48	folder 8
Luncheon for Monica WhatleyInvitations, 1939 August, 1939	box 48	folder 9
Meetings		
General, 1937 March 16-1938 January 28, 1937	box 48	folder 10
"Void" Meeting 1939-1940 January 10-15, 1939-1940	box 48	folder 11
Executive Committee, 1935 November 19-1937 April 19, 1935	box 48	folder 12
Membership Unsigned, 1936 March 31-1938 October 18, 1936	box 48	folder 13
General, 1945 May 3-1945 June 14, 1945	box 48	folder 14
NSANL of New Jersey, 1939	box 48	folder 15
Offers to Help, 1933 April 28-1934 May 16, 1933	box 48	folder 16-17
Office Committee, 1940 March 20-August, 1940	box 48	folder 18
Organizations, 1933-1936	box 48	folder 19-21
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
Philadelphia Chapter, 1939	box 48	folder 22
Post Office Correspondence, 1934 January 4-1934 August 7, 1934	box 48	folder 23-25
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
Post Office Correspondence, 1934 August 8-1945 October 1, 1934	box 49	folder 1-7
Physical Description: (7 folders)		
Praise, 1937 March 10-1939 June 27, 1937	box 49	folder 8
Pre-Conference DinnerNews Releases, 1945 June 5- June 24, 1945	box 49	folder 9
Propositions, 1933-1938	box 49	folder 10-15
Physical Description: (6 folders)		
Radio, 1934-1942	box 49	folder 16-19
Physical Description: (4 folders)		
Radio, 1935-1942	box 49	folder 17-22
Physical Description: (6 folders)		
Radio, 1942 April 30-1946 January 12, 1942	box 50	folder 1-4

Physical Description: (4 folders)

Radio Broadcasts, 1938 October 24-1943 May 11(2 folders), 1938	box 50	folder 5-6
Radio Broadcasts"Has Germany Gone Mad?" 1936 December 7-1938 December 13, 1936	box 50	folder 7-11
Physical Description: (5 folders)		
Radio Broadcasts "Nazism Against Religion," 1938 October 24-1939 January 11, 1938	box 50	folder 12-13
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Radio Broadcasts Nuremberg Laws Symposium, 1938 September 7-1938 November 7, 1938	box 50	folder 14
Radio Comments, 1936 April 4-1936 May 20, 1936	box 50	folder 15-17
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
Radio Committee, 1934 May 3-1934 December 11, 1934 <a href="https://example.com/Physical Description">Physical Description</a> : (2 folders)	box 50	folder 18-19
Radio Requests for Speakers/ Writers, 1936 March 25-1938 November 12, 1936	box 50	folder 20
Radio Requests for Time on Stations, 1935 July 13-1939 February 15, 1935	box 50	folder 21
Radio Speakers/ Speeches, 1935-1937	box 50	folder 22
Radio Speakers/ Speeches, 1935-1939	box 51	folder 1-4
<u>Physical Description</u> : (4 folders)		
Radio Steel, Johannes, 1935 June 6-1938 February 3, 1935	box 51	folder 5
Radio Trebach, Alan, 1935 February 15-1941 October 14, 1935	box 51	folder 6
Radio W.B.N.X., 1937 March 17-1937 December 21, 1937	box 51	folder 7
Radio W.I.N.S. Round Table Discussion, 1945 June 19 December 5, 1945	box 51	folder 8-9
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Radio Yiddish, 1935 April 4-1939 August 3, 1935	box 51	folder 10-12
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
Refugees, 1936 February 24-1939 April 15, 1936	box 51	folder 13-17
Physical Description: (5 folders)		
Reports Personal, 1933-1936	box 51	folder 18
Requests for Information/ Materials, 1936 December 16-1938 May 23, 1936	box 51	folder 19

Requests for Literature, 1936 January 9-1941 May 15, 1936	box 51	folder 20-22
Requests for Literature, 1934 May 12-December 4, 1934	box 51	folder 23
Requests for Literature 1934 November 9-December 4, 1934	box 52	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Requests for Literature, 1936 January 6-December 1, 1936	box 52	folder 3-16
Physical Description: (14 folders)		
Requests for Literature, 1937 March 3-December 18, 1937	box 52	folder 17-20
<u>Physical Description</u> : (4 folders)		
Requests for Literature, 1938 February 25-December 19, 1938	box 53	folder 1-8
Physical Description: (8 folders)		
Requests for Literature, 1939 March 22-August 15, 1939	box 53	folder 9-10
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Requests for Literature from May 1938 Bulletin, 1938 May 1-1938 June 5, May 1938, 1938	box 51	folder 24-26
<u>Physical Description</u> : (3 folders)		
Requests for Pamphlet "Visit Germany This Year," 1936 February 6-March 12, 1936	box 53	folder 11-22
<u>Physical Description</u> : (12 folders)		
Requests for Pamphlet "Visit Germany This Year," 1936 March 11-April 18, 1936	box 54	folder 1-19
Physical Description: (19 folders)		
Requests for Pamphlet "Visit Germany This Year," 1936 April 15-July 1, 1936	box 55	folder 1-15
<u>Physical Description</u> : (15 folders)		
Requests for Poster "Wanted for Kidnapping," 1939 April 12-1939 April 24, 1939	box 55	folder 16-20
Physical Description: (5 folders)		
Requests for Poster "Wanted for Kidnapping," 1939 April 18-1939 May 8, 1939	box 56	folder 1-3
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
Research Department, 1933-1939	box 56	folder 4
Resignations, 1941 June 9-1941 July 14, 1941	box 56	folder 5
Services Secretarial, 1933 May 8-1936 March 7, 1933	box 56	folder 6-7

Physical Description: (2 folders)

Services/Utilities, 1937 September 8-1954 March 16, 1937	box 56	folder 8
Solicitors, 1938 August 30-1939 August 19, 1938 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 56	folder 9-10
Speakers for Meetings, 1933 October 19-1939 June 18, 1933  Physical Description: (5 folders)	box 56	folder 11-14
Stamps, 1935 January 29-1939 January 3, 1935 <u>Physical Description</u> : (5 folders)	box 56	folder 15-19
Suggestions, 1936 April 7-1941 June 7, 1936	box 56	folder 19
Telegrams, 1934 October 17-1939 August 5, 1934	box 56	folder 20
TelegramsUnsigned, 1936 February 10-1938 October 11, 1936	box 56	folder 21
TelegramsUntermyer, Samuel, 1934 December 25-1937 June 21, 1934	box 56	folder 22
Unsigned, 1933-1953 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 57	folder 1-2
Unsigned, 1938 November 23-1943 September 9, 1938 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 folders)	box 57	folder 3-5
Vigilance Division, 1933-1935 August 26, 1933-1935 <a href="https://example.com/Physical Description">Physical Description</a> : (10 folders)	box 57	folder 6-15
Vigilance Division Lists, 1934 July 19, 1934	box 57	folder 16
Vigilance Division Speakers, 1935 February 15-1935 April 16, 1935	box 57	folder 17-18
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Volunteers, 1937 October 11-1939 January 28, 1937 <a href="https://pxical.new.org/">Physical Description</a> : (2 folders)	box 57	folder 19-20
Women's Division, 1937 March 17-1938 October 27, 1937	box 58	folder 1
Youth Division, 1933 October 16-1938 August 22, 1933		

Olympics 1936, 1933 November 6-1936 October 19, 1936, 1933	box 58	folder 10-23
Physical Description: (15 folders)		
One World Award, 1948 January 1-December 31, 1948	box 58	folder 24-27
Physical Description: (4 folders)		
One World Award, 1957 January 1-December 31, 1957	box 58	folder 28
Ornstein, Max, 1933 May 17-1938 September 29, 1933	box 58	folder 29
O'Toole, Donald L., 1939 July 21, 1939	box 58	folder 30
P1939-1943	box 59	folder 1-4
Physical Description: (4 folders)		
Palmer, Casimir, 1944 July 28-1954 March 17, 1944	box 59	folder 5
Palmer, Casimir P., 1953	box 59	folder 6
Palmer, Casimir P. Lithuania, 1944-1953	box 59	folder 7
Parker, Harry, 1939 August 21-November 5, 1939	box 59	folder 8
Pegler, Westbrook, 1939-1950	box 59	folder 9
Peterfreund, I.W., 1946 December 11, 1946	box 59	folder 10
Philadelphia Bureau of Police, 1941 February 19, 1941	box 59	folder 11
Phillips, M., 1942 August 17, 1942	box 59	folder 12
Phillips, M. E., 1940 January 1-1941 December 31, 1940	box 59	folder 13
Plaut, Richard L., 1940 August 12, 1940	box 59	folder 14
Politics, 1937-1938	box 59	folder 15-17
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
Pollatsek, Frank, 1944-1945	box 59	folder 18-20
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
Pope, Generoso, 1939 May 17-1942 July 8, 1939	box 59	folder 21
Portnow, Henry, 1938 December 30-1940 January 16, 1938	box 59	folder 22
Posnansky, Israel, 1933 September 11-October 23, 1933	box 59	folder 23
Postal, Bernard, 1934 January 15-August 29, 1934	box 59	folder 24
Potter, S., 1934 May 21-June 5, 1934	box 59	folder 25
Price, Elizabeth, 1940 January 16, 1940	box 59	folder 26
Price, Leonard H., 1940	box 59	folder 27
Prince, Leopold, 1933 December 28, 1933	box 59	folder 28
Duranita I D 1000 1041		

	box 59	folder 29
Publishers, 1936 November 16-1939 July 10, 1936	box 59	folder 30
Publishers Pilgrim House, 1937 March 29-July 24, 1937	box 59	folder 31
Q1939-1959	box 60	folder 1
R1933-1958 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 60	folder 2-3
R. H. Macy & Co., 1933 December 6-1935 June 11, 1933	box 60	folder 4
Rabinowitz, Ezekiel, 1933-1934 September 14, 1933-1934 <a href="https://example.com/Physical Description">Physical Description</a> : (19 folders)	box 60	folder 5-24
Rabinowitz, Ezekiel, 1933 August 11-1946 January 4, 1933	box 61	folder 1-30
Physical Description: (30 folders)		
Rabinowitz, EzekielNSANL Regional Conference, 1945 October-December, 1945	box 61	folder 31
Radin, Ben, 1939 May 24, 1939	box 61	folder 32
Razey, Sylvia W., 1939 September 7, 1939	box 61	folder 33
Reich, J. K., 1934 November 5, 1934	box 62	folder 1
Reinhardt, Guenther "The Snoop Business" Book, 1949-1963	box 62	folder 2-4
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
Renard, Blanche, 1939-1942	box 62	folder 5
Renard, Blanche, 1941 April 25, 1941	box 62	folder 6
Renner, Nicholas, 1938-1939	box 62	folder 7-9
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
Research Department NSANL, 1936 April 10-May 14, 1936	box 62	folder 10-11
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Resolutions, 1933-1936	box 62	folder 12-14
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
ResolutionsAcknowledged, 1937 January 1-1937 December 31, 1937	box 62	folder 15
ResolutionsCongress, 1937 January 1-1937 December 31, 1937	box 62	folder 16
Richards, Bernard G., 1934 <u>Physical Description</u> : (5 folders)	box 62	folder 17-21
Richards, Bernard G., 1934	box 63	folder 1-4

Physical Description: (4 folders)

Injulai Becompation.		
Richards, Bernard G. Telegrams, 1934 September 26- December 8, 1934	box 63	folder 5
Rivers, Francis E., 1950 April 20, 1950	box 63	folder 6
Rock, Nathan L./American Society for Race Tolerance, 1939 May 15-March 22, 1939	box 63	folder 7
Roiderer, Richard, 1937 February 17-August 22, 1937	box 63	folder 8
Rollins, Richard, 1939-1941	box 63	folder 9-17
Physical Description: (9 folders)		
Rosen, Fannie, 1934 July 13-1934 July 16, 1934	box 63	folder 18
Rosenberg, Edward, 1934 February 10, 1934	box 63	folder 19
Rosenfeld, Dr. Kurt, 1934 January 1-December 31, 1934	box 63	folder 20-21
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Rosenfelt, Henry H., 1933-1934	box 63	folder 22-36
Physical Description: (15 folders)		
Rosenfelt, Henry H., 1933-1937	box 64	folder 1-16
Physical Description: (16 folders)		
Rothenberg, A., 1940 January 10, 1940	box 64	folder 17
Russell, E. W., 1937-1938	box 64	folder 18
Russell, E. W., 1937	box 64	folder 19
Russell, Francis H., 1946 August 30, 1946	box 64	folder 20
Rycroft, W. Stanley, 1958 July 27, 1958	box 64	folder 21
Sundated	box 64	folder 22-27
Physical Description: (6 folders)		
S1937-1971	box 65	folder 1-9
Physical Description: (9 folders)		
Sabath, A. J., 1947	box 65	folder 10-11
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Salter, Katherine Hayden, 1939	box 65	folder 12-16
Physical Description: (5 folders)		
Sandberg, Claire W. (Mrs. H. O.), 1939 November 20, 1939	box 65	folder 17
Sartorelli, Judge Alfred A., 1944 October 5-1951 July 11, 1944	box 65	folder 18
Scanlan, John L., 1938 January 1-1938 December 31, 1938	box 65	folder 19

Schafer, John C., 1939 July 18, 1939	box 65	folder 20
Schaflander, Nell (Mrs. S.), 1937	box 65	folder 21
Schiffler, A. C., 1939 July 15, 1939	box 65	folder 22
Schifrin, Louis, 1942-1944	box 65	folder 23-26
Physical Description: (4 folders)		
Schifrin, Louis, 1943-1944	box 66	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Schneider, Henry L., 1954 October 14, 1954	box 66	folder 3
Schneider, James D. Americans Underground, 1955 November 7, 1955	box 66	folder 4
Schneiderman, Harry, 1939 June 9, 1939	box 66	folder 5
Schroeder, Gerhard, 1938-1943	box 66	folder 6-13
Physical Description: (8 folders)		
Schuetz, Leonard W., 1939 July 15, 1939	box 66	folder 14
Schwartz, Alfred, 1946 December 17, 1946	box 66	folder 15
Sears, Roebuck & Company, 1937 October 25-1938 March 19, 1937	box 66	folder 16
Seavey, Warren, 1941 November 19-1941 November 28, 1941	box 66	folder 17
Seger, Gerhart, 1935-1937	box 66	folder 18
Seger, Gerhart H., 1938 December 2-1940 March 28, 1938	box 66	folder 19
Seldes, George, undated	box 66	folder 20
Semel, Bernard, 1939 February 15, 1939	box 66	folder 21
Sender, Toni, 1939 February 15-1941 January 23, 1939	box 66	folder 22
Shair, Ruth M., 1940 January 15, 1940	box 66	folder 23
Sharp, Frank S., 1934 January 6-1934 May 2, 1934	box 66	folder 24
Sheldon, James H.		
General, undated	box 66	folder 25-37
<u>Physical Description</u> : (13 folders)		
General, undated	box 67	folder 1-17
Physical Description: (17 folders)		
General, undated	box 68	folder 1-8
Physical Description: (8 folders)		
General, 1940-1968	box 68	folder 9-16

Records of the Non-Sectarian Anti-Nazi League	to Champion 1	Human Rights 4079169
Physical Description: (8 folders)		
General, 1941-1965	box 69	folder 1-30
Physical Description: (30 folders)		
General, 1946-1972	box 70	folder 1-19
Physical Description: (19 folders)		
Boston Groups, 1934 November 2-1935 May 11, 1934	box 70	folder 20
COIR, 1959 July 14-September 9, 1959	box 70	folder 21-22
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Collins, Marcus, 1944-1946	box 70	folder 23
Congress Neutrality Act, 1941 January 1-December 31, 1941	box 70	folder 24
Consulate Generals, 1941 August 5-1941 August 22, 1941	box 70	folder 25-27
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
Credentials, 1969 September 4-1969 October 14, 1969	box 71	folder 1
Deas, Henry M., 1943-1946	box 71	folder 2
Duke, Daniel, 1946-1955	box 71	folder 3
Eichelberger, Clark M., undated	box 71	folder 4
FEPC, 1945	box 71	folder 5-6
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Finland, Inc., 1941	box 71	folder 7-8
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Forkosch, Morris D., 1940-1942	box 71	folder 9-10
Hajim Case, 1944 August 3-1944 December 30, 1944	box 71	folder 11
Lipschutz, Isidore, 1942-1944	box 71	folder 12-16
<u>Physical Description</u> : (5 folders)		

Forkosch, Morris D., 1940-1942	box 71	folder 9-10
Hajim Case, 1944 August 3-1944 December 30, 1944	box 71	folder 11
Lipschutz, Isidore, 1942-1944 <u>Physical Description</u> : (5 folders)	box 71	folder 12-16
General, 1945-1965 <u>Physical Description</u> : (5 folders)	box 71	folder 17-21
NSANL, Convention, 1942 1942, 1942, 1942  Physical Description: (3 folders)	box 71	folder 22-24
O.W.I., 1944 April 22-1944 May 25, 1944	box 72	folder 1
Person, Aron <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 72	folder 2-3
Personal References, 1927-1935	box 72	folder 4
Politics, 1943-1944 - Page 58	8 -	

	box 72	folder 5
Quemoy China, 1971 July 30-1971 August 27, 1971	box 72	folder 6
Rollins, Richard, undated	box 72	folder 7-8
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Roy, Ralph L., 1954 February 26-1954 August 24, 1954	box 72	folder 9
Rubin, Samuel, 1949 April 26-1949 July 29, 1949	box 72	folder 10
Sestito, Larry A., undated	box 72	folder 11
Spanglet, LeoArmy, undated <u>Physical Description</u> : (7 folders)	box 72	folder 12-18
UN, 1961-1964 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 72	folder 19-20
UN Lycoming College, 1963 February 10-1963 March 22, 1963	box 72	folder 21
Shepherd, George W., 1955 February 10-1955 February 18, 1955	box 72	folder 22
Shipp, James, 1946 October 29, 1946	box 72	folder 23
Shochet, Fred K., 1940 August 5, 1940	box 72	folder 24
Shoemaker, T. B., 1943 August 21-1945 March 19, 1943	box 72	folder 25
Shostak, Joseph V., 1934 January 18, 1934	box 72	folder 26
Shubow, Rabbi Joseph S., 1934 February 5, 1934	box 72	folder 27
Shumbord, Irving, 1946 April 30, 1946	box 72	folder 28
Silver, Rabbi Abba Hillel, 1936 November 16-1937 October 18, 1936	box 72	folder 29-30
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Simard, Albert, 1956 December 19-1968 September 2, 1956	box 72	folder 31
Simon and Schuster, Inc., 1939 January 1-December 31, 1939	box 72	folder 32
Sinclair, Upton, 1937-1938	box 72	folder 33
Sioussat, H. J., 1939 September 22, 1939	box 72	folder 34
Skinner, Charles E., 1939 February 9-May 10, 1939	box 73	folder 1
Slovak League, 1940 July 30-November 4, 1940	box 73	folder 2
Smertenko, Johan	box 73	folder 3
Smertenko, Johan, 1938	box 73	folder 4-8

Physical Description: (5 folders)

Smith, Louise C., 1939 November 16, 1939	box 73	folder 9
Sohn, David, 1940 June 2, 1940	box 73	folder 10
Solomon, J., 1940 November 28, 1940	box 73	folder 11
Solonch, Abraham, 1973 May 18-1973 June 26, 1973	box 73	folder 12
Spanglet, Leo, 1937-1943 <u>Physical Description</u> : (12 folders)	box 73	folder 13-24
Steel, J. H., 1937-1938, 1937-1938 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 73	folder 25-26
Steel, Johannes H., 1937 January 13-1938 March 19, 1937	box 73	folder 27
Steel, Johannes H., 1937 January 15-1938 March 10, 1937	box 73	folder 28
Steel, Johannes H., 1937-1938 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 folders)	box 73	folder 29-32
Stern, J. David, 1938	box 73	folder 33
Sternberg, Louis, 1940 September 19, 1940	box 73	folder 34
Sterrett, Rachel, 1939 July 15, 1939	box 73	folder 35
Stewart, C. I., 1936 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 73	folder 36-37
Stewart, C. I., 1936-1937	box 74	folder 1-10
Physical Description: (10 folders)		
Stewart, C. I. Telegrams, 1936 May 7-1936 August 19, 1936	box 74	folder 11
Stolley, H., 1939 March 30-1939 October 13, 1939 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 74	folder 12-13
Stolper, Rabbi D. Bernard, 1938 November 23-1938 December 7, 1938	box 74	folder 14
Straus, Roger W., 1952 September 30, 1952	box 74	folder 15
T1939-1949	box 74	folder 16-18
Taylor, Rosemary, 1944-1946 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 folders)	box 74	folder 19-21
Taylor, Stanley, undated	box 74	folder 22
Taylor, Telford, undated	box 74	folder 23
Teitel, J., 1940 June 5, 1940	box 74	folder 24

Tesoriero, Jessie, 1953 July 29, 1953	box 74	folder 25
Thayer, Russel, 1939 March 28, 1939	box 74	folder 26
The 20th Century Fund, 1943 December 28, 1943	box 74	folder 27
Tilles, Paul, 1939 July 27-1940 September 16, 1939	box 74	folder 28
Time Magazine, 1939 November 24, 1939	box 74	folder 29
Tomascik, George, 1939 March 31-1941 February 8, 1939	box 74	folder 30
Tompkins, Arthur S., 1935	box 74	folder 31
Tripp, Thomas Alfred, 1936 July 7, 1936	box 74	folder 32
Turner Type Founders Company, 1941 May 19-November 4, 1941	box 74	folder 33
Tygel, Z., 1943 October 8-1945 August 25, 1943 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 74	folder 34-35
Uundated	box 75	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Unfinished Correspondence Armstrong Case, 1949 October 26, 1949	box 75	folder 3
Unger, Rabbi Jerome, 1966 February 8-March 23, 1966	box 75	folder 4
United Anti-Nazi Council, 1936 November 3-1938 March, 1936	box 75	folder 5
United Office and Professional Workers of America, Local 16, 1935-1939 ( 12 folders), 1935-1939	box 75	folder 6-17
United States Department of State, 1950 August 17- September 15, 1950	box 75	folder 18
United States LinesShips, 1935 October 24-1937 November 29, 1935	box 75	folder 19
Unsigned, 1940 July 8, 1940	box 75	folder 20
Unsigned, 1944 October 4, 1944	box 75	folder 21
Unsigned, 1946-1961	box 75	folder 22
Untermyer Testimonial Dinner Invitations, Groups 1 A-Group 2, C D, 1933 August-September (20 folders), 1933	box 76	folder 1-20
Untermyer Testimonial Dinner Invitations, Group 2, De Dw-U W, 1933 August-September (16 folders), 1933	box 77	folder 1-16
Untermyer, Samuel, 1934-1937	box 77	folder 17-20
Physical Description: (4 folders)		
Untermyer, Samuel Radio Address, 1933 July 4, 1933	box 77	folder 21
V1943-1944	box 77	folder 22

box 77	folder 23
box 77	folder 24
box 77	folder 25
box 78	folder 1-6
box 78	folder 6
box 78	folder 7
box 78	folder 8
box 78	folder 9
box 78	folder 10-12
box 78	folder 13-17
box 78	folder 18
box 78	folder 19
box 78	folder 20
box 78	folder 21
box 78	folder 22
box 78	folder 23
box 78	folder 24
box 78	folder 25
box 78	folder 26
box 78	folder 27
box 78	folder 28-32
box 78	folder 33
box 78	folder 34
box 78	folder 35
box 78	folder 36
box 78	folder 37
box 78	folder 38
box 79	folder 1
	box 77 box 78

	box 79	folder 3
Yugoslavia Films, 1955 February 16, 1955	box 79	folder 4
Z1938-1943	box 79	folder 5
Zaitlin, A. H. J., 1934 March 11, 1934	box 79	folder 6
Zatkowitz, A., 1938 July 27-August 26, 1938	box 79	folder 7-8
Zeitlin, B., 1934 May 31-1939 June 23, 1934	box 79	folder 9-30
Zeitline, BSchools, 1939 January 1-December 31, 1939	box 79	folder 31
Zerwick, M. B., 1936-1937	box 79	folder 32-35
Zitron, Celia Lewis, 1950 July 14, 1950	box 79	folder 36
Zotlow, H., undated	box 79	folder 37
Zuckerberg, N. C., 1935 October 23-1935 November 14, 1935	box 79	folder 38

## Subseries I.3:Geographical Correspondence, 1931-1949

## **Scope and Contents**

Letters in this series come from the early years of NSANL, and most relate to its efforts to boycott Nazi Germany. It includes letters sent to community leaders, especially rabbis, urging them to create local branches in their cities and to participate in the larger boycott. The letters discuss possible structure and strategy for managing the boycott and address the concerns that the boycott would lead to backlash against Jewish communities. There are also invitations to and information about the Conference of Jewish Leaders, requests for boycott materials from interested individuals, and correspondence with other anti-Nazi groups. The series carefully preserves entire conversations, with both incoming mail and copies of outgoing mail present and in order. Files are arranged by state and further subdivided by city. There is a smaller amount of international correspondence at the end of the series, arranged by country.

Title/Description	Instances	
Alabama, 1933 October 12-1940, 1933	box 80	folder 1-3
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
Arizona, 1936 September 21-1938 November 29, 1936	box 80	folder 4
Arkansas, 1933 October 12-1941 January 18, 1933	box 80	folder 5
California		
Los Angeles, 1933 January 4-1941 June 9, 1933	box 80	folder 6-13
Los AngelesSilver, Phillip W., 1935 November 12-1936 March 9, 1935	box 80	folder 14
Oakland, 1933 October 19-1936 May 18, 1933	box 80	folder 15
California Oakland, 1939 August 2-1940 December 10, 1939	box 80	folder 16
San Francisco, 1941 June 13-January 25, 1941	box 81	folder 1-6

San Diego, 1934 February 24-1940 October 1, 1934 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 folders)	box 81	folder 7-10
General, 1933 August 19-1940 November 20, 1933 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 folders)	box 81	folder 11-13
Colorado, 1934 February 28-1941 January 21, 1934 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 folders)	box 81	folder 14-16
Connecticut		
Hartford, 1933 September 9-1940 September 18, 1933	box 82	folder 1-8
New Britain, 1933 September 25-1939 June 25, 1933 <a href="https://physical.new.ription">Physical Description</a> : (2 folders)	box 82	folder 9-10
New Haven, 1933 July 6-1938 November 14, 1933 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 folders)	box 82	folder 11-14
Stamford 1933 October 18-1939 March 27, 1933	box 83	folder 1
General, 1931 July 21-1940 October 8, 1931 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 folders)	box 83	folder 2-5
Unanswered Letters		
A, 1938 August 22-November 7, 1938	box 83	folder 6
Ba-Be, 1938 August 24-November 7, 1938	box 83	folder 7
Bi-By, 1938 September 28-November 7, 1938	box 83	folder 8
C, 1938 September 28November 7, 1938	box 83	folder 9
D-E, 1938 October 10-14, 1938	box 83	folder 10
F, 1938 August 17-October 25, 1938	box 83	folder 11
Ga-Gl, 1938 August 24-November 7, 1938	box 83	folder 12
Go-Gr, 1938 August-September, 1938	box 84	folder 1
H-I, 1938 August 16-October 14, 1938	box 84	folder 2
J-Ka, 1938 August 14-October 15, 1938	box 84	folder 3
Ke-Kr, 1938 August 16-November 7, 1938	box 84	folder 4
La-Levin, 1938 August 15-November 7, 1938	box 84	folder 5
Levit-Lo, 1938 August 18-November 7, 1938	box 84	folder 6
M, 1938 October 10-December 7, 1938	box 84	folder 7
N-O, 1938 August 15-October 15, 1938	box 84	folder 8
P-Q, 1938 August 18-November 7, 1938	box 84	folder 9
Ra-Ri, 1938 August 15-December 2, 1938	box 84	folder 10

Ro-Ru, 1938 August 15-November 7, 1938	box 84	folder 11
Sa-Sh, 1938 August 15-November 7, 1938	box 84	folder 12
Si-Sw, 1938 August 15-November 7, 1938	box 84	folder 13
T, 1938 August 15-September 20, 1938	box 84	folder 14
W, 1938 August, 1938	box 84	folder 15
Y-Z 1938 August 15-November 7, 1938	box 84	folder 16
General, 1933 October 21-1939 January 4, 1933	box 84	folder 17
Delaware, 1936 December 4-1939 April 19, 1936	box 85	folder 1
District of Columbia, circa, 1930s-1940s	box 85	folder 2-15
District of ColumbiaGeneral, 1930s-1940s	box 85	folder 16
Florida		
Miami, 1934 February 2-1938 November 28, 1934 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 85	folder 17-18
Miami, 1939 January 14-1941 February 11, 1939	box 86	folder 1
General, 1933 May 19-1941 January 27, 1933 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 folders)	box 86	folder 2-4
Georgia		
Atlanta, 1933 August 10-1939 January 4, 1933 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 folders)	box 86	folder 5-8
General, 1933 August 18-1940 April 8, 1933 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 folders)	box 86	folder 9
Idaho, 1933 December 9-1939 April 27, 1933	box 86	folder 12
Illinois		
Chicago, 1933 June-1941 April 2, 1933	box 86	folder 13-14
Chicago, 1933 June 22-1941 April 2, 1933	box 87	folder 1
Chicago, 1933 June 22-1941 April 2, 1933	box 88	folder 1-32
General, 1933 August 9-1937 November 23, 1933 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 folders)	box 89	folder 2-4
ChicagoGeneral, undated	box 89	folder 1
Indiana, 1933 August 7-1940 December 12 <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 folders)	box 89	folder 5-10
IowaGeneral, 1933 October 30-1940 June 15, 1933	box 89	folder 11-12

Physical Description: (2 folders)

KansasGeneral, 1939 November 13-1939 April 18, 1939	box 89	folder 13-14
Kentucky, 1933 October 13-1938 July 6, 1933	box 89	folder 15
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
Kentucky, 1939 February 25-1940 August 7, 1939	box 90	folder 1
Louisiana		
New OrleansCentral Council: Defense Against Hitler, 1933-1939	box 90	folder 2-7
Physical Description: (6 folders)		
General, 1933 October-1941 January 23, 1933	box 90	folder 8-10
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
Maine, 1933 November 16-1940 September 18, 1933	box 90	folder 11-13
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
Maryland		
Baltimore, 1933 June-1935 April (6 folders), 1933	box 90	folder 14-19
Baltimore, 1935 June-1940, 1935	box 91	folder 1-10
Physical Description: (10 folders)		
General, 1933-1939	box 91	folder 11
Massachusetts		
Boston, 1933-1938	box 91	folder 12-18
Physical Description: (7 folders)		
Boston, 1933 September 1-1940 October 12, 1933	box 92	folder 1-19
Cambridge, 1934 October 8-1939 January 11, 1934	box 92	folder 13
Cambridge, 1938 December 2-1941 April 9, 1938	box 93	folder 1
Dorchester, 1933 September-1938 October 28, 1933	box 93	folder 2-4
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
Newburyport, 1933 June-October (2 folders), 1933	box 93	folder 5-6
Massachusetts Newburyport, 1934 January 17-1935 January 7, 1934	box 93	folder 7
Worcester, 1933 May-1938 September (3 folders), 1933	box 93	folder 8-10
First Organization Campaign		
A, 1938 September 7-December 27, 1938	box 93	folder 11-12
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
B, 1938 October-1939 January (3 folders), 1938	box 93	folder 13-15

B, 1938 October-1939 January (2 folders), 1938	box 94	folder 1-2
C, 1938 September 8-1939 January (3 folders), 1938	box 94	folder 3-6
D, 1938 September 8-1939 January 27, 1938	box 94	folder 7
E, 1938 September 12-1939 January 27, 1938	box 94	folder 8
F, 1938 October 26-1939 January 27, 1938	box 94	folder 9
G, 1938 October 27-1938 December 14, 1938 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 94	folder 10-11
H, 1938 September 21-1938 October 27, 1938	box 94	folder 12
I-J, 1938 September 9-1938 October 27, 1938	box 94	folder 13
K, 1938 September 21-1938 November 26, 1938 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 94	folder 14-15
L, 1938 October 25-1939 December 29, 1938 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 folders)	box 95	folder 1-3
M, 1938 October 24-1938 November 3, 1938 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 95	folder 4-5
N-O, 1938 October 14-1938 November 10, 1938	box 95	folder 6
Y-Z, 1938 October 14-December 29, 1938	box 95	folder 7
P-Q, 1938 November 2-1938 November 10, 1938	box 95	folder 8
R, 1938 October 14-1939 January 10, 1938 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 95	folder 9-10
S, 1938 November 2-1938 December 27, 1938 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 folders)	box 95	folder 11-14
T-V, September 9December 27	box 95	folder 15
W, 1938 October 5-1938 December 2, 1938	box 95	folder 16
General, 1933 October 11-1941 June 9, 1933 <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 folders)	box 96	folder 1-6
Michigan		
Ann Arbor, 1934 August 27-1939 March 18, 1934 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 folders)	box 96	folder 7-9
Detroit, 1933 July 20-1937 November 24, 1933 <u>Physical Description</u> : (10 folders)	box 96	folder 10-17
Detroit, 1938-1941 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 folders)	box 97	folder 1-4
C		

Physical Description: (2 folders)	box 97	folder 5-6
Minnesota, 1933 October 30-November 3, 1933 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 97	folder 7-9
Mississippi, 1933 November 1-1940 November 14, 1933	box 97	folder 10
Missouri		
General, 1937 January 15-1941 June 9, 1937	box 97	folder 19
Kansas City, 1933 September 5-1939 July 24, 1933 <a href="https://example.com/Physical Description">Physical Description</a> : (3 folders)	box 97	folder 11-13
St. Louis, 1938 September 12-1940 June 26, 1938  Physical Description: (5 folders)	box 97	folder 14-18
Montana, 1933 May-1935 January 25, 1933	box 781	folder 1
Nebraska, 1933 October 26-1941 February 3, 1933	box 781	folder 2
New Hampshire, 1933 October 19-1938 May 2, 1933	box 781	folder 3
New Jersey		
Atlantic City, 1933 September-1934 October, 1933	box 781	folder 4
Newark, 1934 March 2-1938 November 29, 1934		

Pelham Parkway Women's Division, 1934 April 27-1937 May 7, 1934	box 101	folder 6-8
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
Queens, 1938 November 22-1939 July 5, 1938	box 101	folder 9-12
Staten Island, 1938 November 14-1939 April 8, 1938	box 101	folder 13
University Chapter, 1939 February 27-1939 July 10, 1939	box 101	folder 14-16
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
Youth Division, 1938 July 13-1939 February 11, 1938	box 101	folder 17
General, 1938 September-1939 January 9, 1938	box 101	folder 18-21
Rochester, 1933 August 31-1940 December 26, 1933	box 102	folder 1-4
Syracuse, 1933 August 26-1938 June 21, 1933	box 102	folder 5-7
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
General Correspondence, 1933 November 16-1941 February 5, 1933	box 102	folder 8-20
North Carolina, 1933 September 29-1940 September 30, 1933	box 103	folder 1-3
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
North Dakota, 1936 December 16-1938 November 3, 1936	box 103	folder 4
Ohio		
Cincinnati, 1933 July-1940 November (12 folders), 1933	box 103	folder 5-16
Cleveland, 1935	box 103	folder 17-20
Physical Description: (4 folders)		
Cleveland, 1935 March-1941 January, 1935	box 104	folder 1-15
General, 1933-1938 November, 1933-1938	box 104	folder 16-20
General, 1939 January-1941 January (2 folders), 1939	box 105	folder 1-2
Oklahoma, 1939 March-1940 September, 1939	box 105	folder 3
Oregon, 1933 October-1941 January (4 folders), 1933	box 105	folder 4-7
Pennsylvania		
Philadelphia, 1934 March-1939 January, 1934	box 105	folder 8-16
Philadelphia, 1939 February-1941 June (9 folders), 1939	box 106	folder 1-9
Pittsburgh, 1933-1941	box 107	folder 1-10
General, 1933-1941	box 107	folder 11-15

Rhode Island, 1938 September-November (3 folders), 1938	box 108	folder 1-3
South Carolina, 1935 June-1939 May 29, 1935	box 108	folder 4
South Dakota, 1933 November-1939 September, 1933	box 108	folder 5
Tennessee		
Chattanooga, 1933 November-1939 October, 1933	box 108	folder 6
Memphis, 1935 August-1938 April (2 folders), 1935	box 108	folder 7-8
General, 1937 August-1941 January, 1937	box 108	folder 9
Texas		
Dallas, 1933 October-1939 July (3 folders), 1933	box 108	folder 10-12
Houston, 1933 October-1939 August, 1933	box 108	folder 13
San Antonio, 1933 October-1938 October, 1933	box 108	folder 14
General, 1939 February-1941 January, 1939	box 108	folder 15-17
Utah, 1938 May 30-1939 April 28, 1938	box 109	folder 1
Vermont, 1938 December 8-1940 June 20, 1938	box 109	folder 2
Virginia		
Richmond, 1938 September 7-1940 March 30, 1938	box 109	folder 3
General, 1938 1940 January 19-December 4, 1938, 1940 January 19-December 4	box 109	folder 4
Washington		
Seattle, 1933 October-1939 July (3 folders), 1933	box 109	folder 5-7
General, 1934 April 9-1940 December, 1934	box 109	folder 8
West Virginia, 1935 November 25-1940 November 6, 1935	box 109	folder 9
Wisconsin		
Abbotsford, 1939 June, 1939	box 109	folder 10
Madison, 1939 May, 1939	box 109	folder 11
Milwaukee, 1933 August 1-3 March 1939, 1933, March 1939	box 109	folder 12
Wyoming, 1933 November 10-1941 January 20, 1933	box 109	folder 13
Wisconsin, 1933 November 9-1937 August 24, 1933 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 109	folder 14-15
Contry Files		
Argentina, 1934 June 21-1938 June 18, 1934	box 109	folder 16

Australia, 1939 January 31, 1939	box 109	folder 17
Austria, undated	box 109	folder 18
Brazil, 1936 June 16-1937 May 4, 1936	box 109	folder 19
Canada		
British Columbia, 1937 December-1939 June, 1937	box 110	folder 1
Canadian Jewish Congress, 1933-1941	box 110	folder 2-16
<u>Physical Description</u> : (15 folders)		
Canadian Jewish Congress, 1933 June-1940 July 10, 1933	box 111	folder 1
General, 1933 November 9-1938 October 10, 1933	box 111	folder 3
Nova Scotia, 1933 November 4-1939 February 23, 1933	box 111	folder 4
Montreal, Quebec, 1933 December 29-1939 June 20, 1933	box 111	folder 5
Ontario, 1935 April-1938 December, 1935	box 111	folder 6
Toronto, Ontario, 1934 November-1939 July, 1934	box 111	folder 7
Ontario, 1933 Septembe-1941 June, 1933	box 111	folder 8
Winnipeg, Manitoba, 1933 August-1941 May, 1933	box 111	folder 9
ChinaShanghai, 1937 January-1942 January, 1937	box 111	folder 10
Cuba, 1936 June-1939 June, 1936	box 111	folder 11
Czechoslovakia, 1937 Decmber-1939 September, 1937	box 111	folder 12
Denmark, 1935	box 111	folder 13
Ecuador, 1937	box 111	folder 14
Egypt, 1935-1939	box 111	folder 15
France, 1933-1941	box 111	folder 16-18
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
Great Britain, 1933-1941	box 111	folder 19-20
Great Britain, 1933-1941	box 112	folder 1-8
Germany, 1935-1937	box 112	folder 9
Honduras, 1933-1938	box 112	folder 10
India, undated	box 112	folder 11
Latvia, 1934-1935	box 112	folder 12
Miscellaneous Foreign, 1933-1941	box 112	folder 13-16

**Physical Description:** (4 folders)

Miscellaneous Foreign, 1933-1941 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 folders)	box 113	folder 1-4
Netherlands, 1933-1941	box 113	folder 5
Nicaragua, 1937	box 113	folder 6
Palestine, 1935	box 113	folder 7
Philippines, 1936-1940	box 113	folder 8
Poland, 1933-1938	box 113	folder 9
Romania, 1934-1935	box 113	folder 10
South Africa, 1934-1935	box 113	folder 11
Soviet Union, 1937	box 113	folder 12
Spain, 1941	box 113	folder 13
Sweden, 1938-1939	box 113	folder 14
Switzerland, 1934-1935	box 113	folder 15
Yugoslavia, 1934-1935	box 113	folder 16

## Subseries I.4: Other Correspondence, 1924-1975

## **Scope and Contents**

This subseries holds a smaller amount of correspondence that has been arranged alphabetically by subject. It is unclear why it is separate from the other correspondence. Many files relate to events, such as the Boycott Conference held in 1933 to discuss the first plans for the boycott, the 1939 NSANL Annual Convention, and a variety of meetings, dinners, luncheons, and receptions. Others deal with administrative issues, publications, and several committees, among other topics.

Title/Description	Instances	
General, 1947-1948	box 114	folder 1
General, 1954-1955	box 114	folder 3-4
AGeneral, 1947-1972	box 114	folder 5-7
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
Anonymous, 1939	box 114	folder 8
B, 1925-1952	box 114	folder 9
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Board of Directors Meeting, 1940 May 13, 1940	box 114	folder 10
Broadway Congregational ChurchPastoral Committee, undated	box 114	folder 11-12
Physical Description: (2 folders)		

Physical Description: (2 folders)	box 114	folder 13-14
Cahane, Anna (Mrs. Harry), 1924-1934	box 114	folder 15
Carnegie Hall ConcertArtists and Others of Importance, 1934-1935	box 114	folder 16
Concerts, 1937-1938	box 114	folder 17-18
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Conference, Boycott, 1933 May (3 folders), 1933	box 114	folder 18-21
Conference, Boycott, 1933 May, 1933	box 115	folder 1
Convention, Hotel Astor, 1940 June 2, 1940 <u>Physical Description</u> : (7 folders)	box 115	folder 2-8
Council for Social ActionInternational Relations Committee, 1957	box 115	folder 9
DGeneral, 1939-1961	box 115	folder 10-11
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Duborsky, 1939-1940	box 115	folder 12
EGeneral, 1925-1962	box 115	folder 13-14
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
FGeneral, 1925-1942	box 115	folder 15-16
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
GGeneral, 1938-1975	box 115	folder 17-18
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
General Correspondence, 1940-1941	box 115	folder 19
Gerard, James W., 1942 August 11, 1942	box 115	folder 20-21
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Gerard, James W., 1942	box 116	folder 1-3
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
HGeneral, 1925-1948	box 116	folder 4-5
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Harriman, G. Egerton, 1935-1941	box 116	folder 6
Hennings Committee Material, undated	box 116	folder 7
Immigration and Visas, 1945	box 116	folder 8
Interstate Conference, 1937	box 116	folder 9-11
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
InvJHS Desk, 1951	box 116	folder 12

Invitations to Hotel Astor Meeting, 1938	box 116	folder 13
JGeneral, 1925-1945	box 116	folder 14-15
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
January 30th 1937 (Anniversary of Hitler's Appointment as Chancellor of Germany), 1937, 1937, 1937	box 116	folder 16-18
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
January 30th 1938 (Anniversary of Hitler's Appointment as Chancellor of Germany), 1938, 1938, 1938	box 117	folder 1-4
Physical Description: (4 folders)		
KGeneral, 1925-1946	box 117	folder 5-6
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
LGeneral, Contains Photos, 1933-1944	box 117	folder 7-8
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Lerner, L.R., 1949-1952	box 117	folder 9-10
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Ligue Internationale Contre Le Racisme et l'Antisemmitisme, 1936	box 117	folder 11
Loyal American Group, Union NV, 1948 March 9, 1948	box 117	folder 12
MGeneral, 1934-1962	box 117	folder 13-14
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Mass Meeting, 1935 April, 1935	box 117	folder 15
Miscellaneous		
Correspondence, 1934-1939	box 117	folder 16-19
Physical Description: (4 folders)		
Research Division Correspondence, 1939	box 118	folder 1-6
Physical Description: (6 folders)		
Research Division Correspondence, 1933-1957	box 119	folder 1-12
Physical Description: (12 folders)		
Correspondence, 1934-1963	box 120	folder 1-10
Physical Description: (10 folders)		
Correspondence, 1935-1951	box 121	folder 1-11
Physical Description: (11 folders)		
Correspondence, 1935-1949	box 122	folder 1-12
Physical Description: (12 folders)		
Correspondence, esp. Sheldon, Documents, Speeches	box 123	folder 1-11

	-	
Physical Description: (11 folders)		
Correspondence, 1936-1966	box 124	folder 1-13
Physical Description: (13 folders)		
Boycott Correspondence and Memos, 1942-1973	box 125	folder 1-10
Physical Description: (10 folders)		
Correspondence, 1942-1968	box 126	folder 1-11
Physical Description: (11 folders)		
Correspondence, 1943-1967	box 127	folder 1-11
Physical Description: (11 folders)		
Correspondence, 1936-1968	box 128	folder 1-13
Physical Description: (13 folders)		
Correspondence, 1939-1955	box 129	folder 1-13
Physical Description: (13 folders)		
Correspondence, 1934-1966	box 130	folder 1-10
Physical Description: (10 folders)		
Correspondence, 1933-1939	box 131	folder 1-11
<u>Physical Description</u> : (11 folders)		
Correspondence, 1933-1940	box 132	folder 1-11
Physical Description: (11 folders)		
Correspondence, 1933-1940	box 133	folder 1-12
Physical Description: (12 folders)		
Correspondence, 1938-1940	box 134	folder 1-11
Physical Description: (11 folders)		
Correspondence, 1934-1953	box 135	folder 1-4
<u>Physical Description</u> : (4 folders)		
Mogger, LeopoldDeportation, 1941 July, 1941	box 135	folder 5
Monica Whatley Luncheon, 1939 August (2 folders), 1939	box 135	folder 6-7
NGeneral, 1941-1942	box 135	folder 8
Names Looked For, 1945	box 135	folder 10
New Isolationism, 1936-1963	box 135	folder 11
New York City Board of Education, 1941 June 13, 1941	box 135	folder 12
New York Committee of Fifty Six, undated	box 135	folder 13
Non-Sectarian Anti-Nazi League		
0	L 10F	C-1-1 1 A

box 135

folder 14

General, 1933-1939

General, 1933-1944 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 folders)	box 135	folder 15-18
General, 1933-1952	box 136	folder 1-12
14th Anniversary Dinner, 1947 March-April, 1947	box 136	folder 13-16
Bills, 1951 February 7, 1951	box 137	folder 1
Board of Directors 10, November 1942	box 137	folder 2
Bookkeeping Department, 1941-1942	box 137	folder 3
Bulletin, 1935-1936	box 137	folder 4
Contributions, 1950-1951	box 137	folder 5
1939 NSANL Convention, 1938-1939, 1939, 1938-1939 <u>Physical Description</u> : (9 folders)	box 137	folder 6-14
Event Announcements/ Invitations, 1945 June 18-23, 1945	box 137	folder 15
Form Letters, 1934-1935	box 137	folder 16-17
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Form Letters, undated	box 138	folder 1
Hate Mail, 1933-1946	box 138	folder 2-8
Job Positions/ Requests, 1942 April-October, 1942	box 138	folder 9
Legal Committee, 1940s	box 138	folder 10
Legal Department, 1940s	box 138	folder 11
NSANL Meetings, 1940s	box 138	folder 12
Office Committee, 1942-1944	box 139	folder 1
Office Supplies, 1934	box 139	folder 2
Radio-W.L.I.B./ W.B.N.X., 1950	box 139	folder 3
Requests for Information/ Materials, 1950-1951	box 139	folder 4
Requests for Literature, 1938-1939 (2 student), 1938-1939	box 139	folder 5-6
Research Department, 1935-1940	box 139	folder 7
Services and Utilities, 1937-1941	box 139	folder 8
Speakers for Meetings, 1946-1957	box 139	folder 9
Suggestions, 1938	box 139	folder 10
Unopened/ Returned Mail, 1947	box 139	folder 11
Volunteers, 1938	box 139	folder 12

Women's DivisionLuncheon, 1944 May 2, 1944 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 folders)	box 139	folder 13-15
OGeneral, 1939-1941	box 139	folder 16
Organizations, 1934-1935	box 139	folder 17
PGeneral, 1931-1949	box 139	folder 18-19
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Palestinian and German Trade, 1934	box 139	folder 20-21
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Pier ReceptionSamuel Untermyer, 1933 August 6, 1933	box 139	folder 22
Printing, 1933-1938	box 139	folder 23
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Printing, 1935-1938	box 139	folder 24
Prot. CouncilCurrent, 1944-1961	box 140	folder 1
Prot. CouncilSecretary's Job, 1961 August 2, 1961	box 140	folder 2
Prot. Council, CSAGeneral, 1958 Cong. Association, 1957-1958, 1958, 1957-1958	box 140	folder 3
QGeneral, 1934	box 140	folder 4
RGeneral, 1941-1962	box 140	folder 5-6
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Real, Elsie, 1945-1953	box 140	folder 7-11
Physical Description: (5 folders)		
Refusal of Tickets, 1934	box 140	folder 12
S-General, 1925-1961	box 140	folder 13-16
Sheldon, J. H., 1941-1965	box 140	folder 17-19
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
Sheldon, J. HCorrespondence and Documents, 1947-1974	box 140	folder 20
Sheldon, J. HMiscellaneous Messages, 1944	box 140	folder 21
Sheldon, James H., 1941-1952	box 140	folder 22
Sheldon, James H. Letters, 1941-1965	box 141	folder 1
Physical Description: (14 folders)		
Slovak League, undated	box 141	folder 15
Social ActionN.Y. Congregational Christian Conference, 1961 May 25, 1961	box 141	folder 16
Social Action Committee 1054-1057		

	box 141	folder 17
Social Action Committees, 1957	box 141	folder 18
Social Action Council, 1957	box 141	folder 19
Spanglet, Leo, 1941	box 141	folder 20
Special Letters, 1939-1941	box 141	folder 21
Special ResponsesNSANL, 1941 August 17-October 1, 1941	box 142	folder 1
Sports Luncheon, 1937 February 16, 1937	box 142	folder 2
TFinances, 1941-1949	box 142	folder 3
TGeneral, 1941-1947	box 142	folder 4
Trans-Jordan, 1946	box 142	folder 5
UGeneral, 1942-1967	box 142	folder 6
Unidentified, 1925-1934	box 142	folder 7
Unsigned, undated	box 142	folder 8
Untermyer Testimonial Dinner, 1933	box 142	folder 9
Untermyer Testimonial Dinner, 1933 August, 1933	box 142	folder 10
VLetter in Spanish, 1941 August 12, 1941	box 142	folder 11
WGeneral, 1942	box 142	folder 12
WGeneral, 1925-1961	box 142	folder 13
Washington D.C., 1938	box 142	folder 14
Weisgal, Meyer Wolfe, 1941 February, 1941	box 142	folder 15
Wertheim Dinner, Plaza Hotel, 1935 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 142	folder 16-17
World Conference, 1933	box 142	folder 18
World Rally-Paris, 1937	box 142	folder 19-24
<u>Physical Description</u> : (6 folders)		
ZGeneral, 1934	box 142	folder 25-26

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## Series II: Investigative Files, 1928-1974

## **Scope and Contents**

These files document the NSANL's investigations of extremist groups and individuals. Most contain reports from agents who infiltrated these groups or interviewed members, sometimes joining the groups or by posing as members of other hate groups. The reports are often detailed, describing individuals,

meetings, and conversations. Some files also include correspondence with group members, publications, meeting information, and photographs. The Investigative Files have been divided into five subseries:

## Subseries II.1: General, 1928-1974

## **Scope and Contents**

This subseries consists primarily of reports on companies and individuals written by investigators from the Bureau of Propaganda Investigation and the Department of Investigation, occasionally accompanied by clippings, correspondence, publications, or other evidence. They are filed alphabetically by organization or individual.

Title/Description	Instances	
AV Publishing Corporation, 1941 October 15-1942 January 2, 1941	box 269	folder 1
Action Committee on American-Arab Relations, 1969 November 21, 1969	box 269	folder 2
Affidavits, 1943 November-1946 March 29, 1943	box 269	folder 3
Agent 21John Langrod, 1953-1956 <u>Physical Description</u> : (13 Folders)	box 269	folder 4-16
Agent 21John Langrod, 1954-1956 <u>Physical Description</u> : (8 Folders)	box 270	folder 1-8
Agent 24Larry Sestito, 1955-1956 <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)	box 270	folder 9-14
Agent 24Larry Sestito, 1952-1969 <u>Physical Description</u> : (14 Folders)	box 271	folder 1-14
Agent 24Larry Sestito, 1955-1961 <u>Physical Description</u> : (7 Folders)	box 272	folder 1-7
Agent 27, 1957-1964 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 272	folder 8-9
Agent 27Card File Index, undated	box 272	folder 10
Agent 101B.X., 1947 March 17-October 4, 1947 <a href="https://pxical.new.org/">Physical Description</a> : (2 Folders)	box 272	folder 11-12
Agent 102 Reports, 1947	box 272	folder 13
Agent 120, 1947 October 7-November 6, 1947	box 272	folder 14
Agent 121, 1947 October 17-November 1, 1947	box 272	folder 15
Agent 130 Reports, 1947 October 10-1948 March 27, 1947	box 272	folder 16-17
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Agent M, 1954 January 16, 1954	box 272	folder 18

Albina, Antoine FWorld Truth League, Jerusalem, Jordan, 1947-1946	box 273	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Alien Property Custodian Office, 1942 October 23, 1942	box 273	folder 3
Allen, Marilyn R., 1955 June 19-20, 1955	box 273	folder 4
Alliance, Inc., 1954 November-1957 March 21, 1954 <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)	box 273	folder 5-10
America First Committee, 1940-1941 December 30, 1940-1941	box 273	folder 11-17
Physical Description: (7 Folders)		
America First Party, 1944 September 30, 1944	box 273	folder 18
Anti-Defamation LeagueExcerpt from the 1947 Report-List of Publications and Notes by Publication Title, 1947-1948, 1947, 1947-1948	box 274	folder 1
America in DangerAmerican Women Against Communism, 1940 July 29-1940 August 7, 1940	box 274	folder 2
American Council for Judaism, 1962 April 23-1966, 1962 <u>Physical Description</u> : (9 Folders)	box 274	folder 3-11
American Council for Judaism Report, 1963 May 1-7, 1963	box 274	folder 12
American Destiny PartyMcWilliams, Joseph Ellesbury, 1938-1945	box 274	folder 13
American Friends of the Middle East, 1963-1965	box 274	folder 14
American Friends of Yugoslavia, 1941 July 16, 1941	box 274	folder 15
American Good Government Society, 1954 February 3-23, 1954	box 274	folder 16
American Jewish League Against Communism, 1962 January 5, 1962	box 274	folder 17
American Labor Party, 1949 July 12, 1949	box 274	folder 18
American Middle East Relief, 1960	box 274	folder 19
American National Democratic Committee, undated	box 274	folder 20
American Near East Relief, 1948 January 22, 1948	box 274	folder 21
American Patriotic Forum, 1955 March 11, 1955	box 274	folder 22
American Relief for GermanySteuben Society of AmericaQuakers, 1946 April 22-23, 1946	box 274	folder 23
anderson, 1942 July 10-1943 November 29, 1942	box 274	folder 24
anderson CommitteeRumely, 1939-1945	box 274	folder 25-26

anderson CommitteeRumely, 1944 September 22- December 28, 1944	box 275	folder 1
anderson Reports, 1942 August 4-December 22, 1942	box 275	folder 2-3
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Anglo-Saxon Federation Convention, Boston, 1944 April 28, 1944	box 275	folder 4
Anti-Communist League, Englewood, NJCartwright, 1951 January 22, 1951	box 275	folder 5
Anti-Communist Rally, 1946 October 1-2, 1946	box 275	folder 6
Anti-Semitic Material, undated	box 275	folder 7
Anti-SemitismLetters, 1937 January 13-1939 April 25, 1937	box 275	folder 8
Anti-Semitic Material, undated	box 275	folder 9
Anti-SemitismUnidentified Conversation Transcript, undated	box 320	folder 6
Anti-SemitismGeneral Typewritten Notes, Handwritten Notes, Stamped Envelopes, Memoranda, 1950 November 20-1962 March 21, 1950	box 320	folder 4
App, Austin J., 1945-1948	box 275	folder 10
Arab Activities in United States, 1947 December 11, 1947	box 275	folder 11
Arab-American Institute, 1944 May 3, 1944	box 275	folder 12
Arab Case General Reports, 1946 July 26-October 2, 1946 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 275	folder 13-14
Arab Investigation Material, 1947 August 23, 1947	box 275	folder 15
Arab Office, 1939-1949	box 275	folder 16-19
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
Arab OfficeUnited States Department of Justice Registration, 1945 September 21-1947 August 23, 1945	box 275	folder 20-21
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Arab OfficePhone Records, 1945-1948	box 276	folder 1-3
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Arab Office Reports, 1946 February 12-1951 April 10, 1946	box 276	folder 4-6
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Arab Students Picket UN, 1960 March 15, 1960	box 276	folder 7
Arabs, 1938 May 12-1949, 1938	box 276	folder 8-10

ArabsExhibits, 1943-1949	box 276	folder 11
ArabsGeneral Reports, 1946 April 25-1947 March 17, 1946	box 276	folder 12-13
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
ArabsArab Office, 1945-1946	box 276	folder 14
ArabsFreedmanMufti, 1945-1948	box 276	folder 15-16
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Argentina, 1944-1948	box 276	folder 17-18
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
ArgentinaPeronista, 1949 February 15, 1949	box 276	folder 19
Armstrong Case, 1949 July 14-1953 January 5, 1949	box 276	folder 20
Atkinson Case, 1948	box 276	folder 21
Atwell, 1944 June 24, 1944	box 276	folder 22
Baarslag, Karl, 1956 January 17, 1956	box 277	folder 1
Bader, Salem, 1946 March 13-1947 February 28, 1946	box 277	folder 2
Banta, Edwin PTrial Transcripts, 1944-1946	box 277	folder 3
Banta, Edwin P., 1938-1958	box 277	folder 4-7
<u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)		
Barrow, Herbert A., 1942-1947	box 277	folder 8
Benson, Milton, 1949-1959	box 277	folder 9
Bergstrasser, Dr. Arnold, 1944March 3, 1944	box 277	folder 10
Bernstein, 1948-1956	box 277	folder 11-14
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
Bernstein ReportsGuenther Reinhardt, 1946-1960	box 277	folder 15-16
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Bernstein ReportsGuenther Reinhardt, 1950 March 22-1959 March 21, 1950	box 278	folder 1-2
<u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)		
Bershire Knitting MillsMowitz, Arno, 1935 May 25, 1935	box 278	folder 3
Bethune, Nagene Campbell, 1946 March 29-September 27, 1946	box 278	folder 4-5
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Bilbo Club, 1949 May 12-May 24, 1949	box 278	folder 6-7

injoiour 2 doerip tron.		
Bissell, Pelham St. George, III, 1932-1951 <u>Physical Description</u> : (10 Folders)	box 278	folder 8-17
Blue Ridge Press, 1956 February 1, 1956	box 278	folder 18
Blacklists, 1946 March 29-July 8, 1946	box 278	folder 19
Board of Education, 1937 November-1938 September 14, 1937	box 278	folder 20-22
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Boyack, J.EReport Schedule, 1962-1966	box 279	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Boyack, J.E., 1952 February 29-June 6, 1952	box 279	folder 3
Brasol, Boris, 1942 December 31, 1942	box 279	folder 4
Brewer, W.S., 1944 January 23-April 25, 1944	box 279	folder 5
Bricker Amendment, 1954 February 4, 1954	box 279	folder 6
Brochures and Newsletters, 1938 May 28-1947 January 14, 1938	box 279	folder 7
BuncheIsrael, 1957 January 26-January 28, 1957	box 279	folder 8
Bund-Freunde des Neue DeutschlandAlfons Richter, 1934-1939	box 279	folder 9
Bureau of Propaganda, 1939 May 18-May 19, 1939	box 279	folder 10
Burke, Emory, 1943 February 13, 1943	box 279	folder 11
Buzzi, Mario, 1933-1958	box 279	folder 12-22
Physical Description: (11 Folders)		
C.G.S. Reports, 1945 (3 Files), 1945	box 280	folder 1-3
CandourLangrod, John, 1954 Februarty 25-1958 February 10, 1954	box 280	folder 4
Carto, Willis A., 1955 April 25-August 6, 1955	box 280	folder 5
Cartwright, L.C., 1952 May 22-1955 July 6, 1952	box 280	folder 6-8
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Cassidy, John F., 1939 July 14-1942 May 8, 1939	box 280	folder 9
Castorina, undated	box 280	folder 10
Cavan, Maria, 1944 June 29, 1944	box 280	folder 11
Christian Anti-Communist Crusade, 1962 May 23, 1962	box 280	folder 12

Physical Description: (8 Folders)	box 280	folder 14-21
Christian Front		
City Council, 1944 January 5-April 10, 1944	box 281	folder 1
Cassidy, John, 1938 December 19-1943 October 16, 1938	box 281	folder 2-4
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Moran, 1939 June 19-1941 June 30, 1939	box 281	folder 5
Police Department, 1940 January 15-1944 January 18, 1940	box 281	folder 6-8
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Letter to May or La GuardiaNSANL Press Release and Letters, 1940 January 18-1944 January 18, 1940	box 281	folder 9
Christian MobilizersMeeting ReportsLetters Membership Lists, 1939 November 28-1942 November 11, 1939	box 281	folder 10-12
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
CIO Political Action CommitteeDonor List, undated	box 281	folder 13
Committee for Constitutional GovernmentNewsletters Pamphlets, 1944 August 28, 1944	box 281	folder 14-19
Physical Description: (6 Folders)		
Common Sense New Jersey, 1948-1954 September 4, 1948-1954	box 282	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Commoner Party of Georgia, 1945 January 25, 1945	box 282	folder 3
Communist Party, 1946 March 20-1946 September 11, 1946	box 282	folder 4-5
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
United States CongressRepublican National Committee, 1943 July 21-1944 April 1, 1943	box 282	folder 6
Congress of Monetary Organizations, 1946 January 17, 1946	box 282	folder 7
Conservative PartyThe Communist Racial Program, 1962 July 26-1966 November 8, 1962	box 282	folder 8-9
<u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)		
Constitutional Educational LeagueJoseph P. Kamp, 1931 January 20-1946 September 6, 1931	box 282	folder 10-12

Physical Description: (3 Folders)
-----------------------------------

• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		
Continental League for Christian Freedom, 1945 April 6-1946 August 8, 1945	box 282	folder 13-14
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Coughlin, FrJames H. SheldonWINS Radio, 1939 May 15-1944 November 13, 1939	box 282	folder 15-18
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
De Courcy, Kenneth, 1953 October 20-October 26, 1953	box 282	folder 19
Coward, NoelSamuel DicksteinLetters, 1944 November 16-1945 August 28, 1944	box 283	folder 1-3
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Cox CommitteeEugene E. CoxJames H. Sheldon, 1941 December 11-1943 August 18, 1941	box 283	folder 4-5
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Cox Committeeandre LuottoJames H. Sheldon, 1941 March 12-1947 July 17, 1941	box 283	folder 6-7
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Crusaders for Americanism, 1939 June 13-July 18, 1939	box 283	folder 8
Curtiss, Henry G., 1936 May 11-1940 June 21, 1936	box 283	folder 9
New York Daily NewsChicago Tribune, 1942 October 1-1945 February 3, 1942	box 283	folder 10
New York Daily News Advertisers, 1942 October-1943 January 9, 1942	box 283	folder 11-14
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
DenazificationJohn Foster Dulles, 1953 January 16- January 26, 1953	box 283	folder 15
Department of InvestigationDorothy Waring, 1944 June 25-August 4, 1944	box 283	folder 16
Der WegTyped Notes on Volume 5 Number 7, 1951July, 1951	box 283	folder 17
Deutscher Fichte BundPhotocopies of Letters, 1936 August 19-1939 November 2, 1936	box 283	folder 18
Deutscher Weckruf und Beobachter and The Free AmericanPhotocopies of Articles, 1939 March 2, 1939	box 283	folder 19
Die andere SeiteList of Copies Distributed by F.C.F. Weiss, 1954 May 4, 1954	box 283	folder 20
Dies CommitteeMartin Dies, 1944 May 20, 1944	box 283	folder 21
Dilling, ElizabethPatriotic Research Bureau for the Defense of Christianity and AmericanisTyped Bulletin, 1944 August, 1944	box 283	folder 22

Dilling, Albert WColonel Edwin Marshall Hadley, 1934 February 1, 1934	box 283	folder 23
DiscriminationLeo SpangletNSANL Research Division Reports of Hiring and Workplace Discrimination, 1941 September-1942 June 10, 1941	box 284	folder 1-6
Physical Description: (6 Folders)		
Von Dohnanyi, Ernest, undated	box 284	folder 7
Donner, Olive Cushing Dwinell, 1945 March 18, 1945	box 284	folder 8
D'Oxylian, S., 1946 September 28-1 October, 1946	box 284	folder 9
Drechsel, William, 1942 February 23-March 1, 1942	box 284	folder 10
Duffee, FrDr. D. G. Warner, 1944 June 22, 1944	box 284	folder 11
Dunn, MrsWilliam Dunn, 1945 September 20-21, 1945	box 284	folder 12
Elijah MuhammadMalcolm XAfrican News and Views, 1960 August 1-11, 1960	box 284	folder 13
Elmhurst, Ernest Frederick., 1945 May 26-1946 January 18, 1945	box 284	folder 14-15
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Endrusch, Carl, 1941 November 18, 1941	box 284	folder 16
Eule, Samuel, 1949 July 5-11, 1949	box 284	folder 17
Evans, Frank		
Affidavit and Report, 1942 January 9-December 24, 1942	box 284	folder 18
Case Negatives, 1945 August 13-16, 1945	box 284	folder 19
ReportsCommunist Activities, 1940 May 22-1945 September 30, 1940	box 284	folder 20-21
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Evans, Evelyn, 1944 March 9, 1944	box 284	folder 22
Facts vs. PropagandaBroadman Library of the World War and Post Wardom,, undated	box 284	folder 23
Fagan, Myron CCommittee for Americanism in the Theatre, 1953 August 14-September 15, 1953	box 284	folder 24
Fairchild, Lambert, 1943 November 22-1947 March 24, 1943	box 284	folder 25
Falk, Dr. Ralph, 1943 December 1-31, 1943	box 284	folder 26
Fascist Meeting Halls, 1940 February 7-April 19, 1940	box 285	folder 1
Fascist Organizations, undated	box 285	folder 2

Fassbender, Heinrich PeterHelen FassbenderDies Committee, 1941 March 24-1945 October 22, 1941	box 285	folder 3-4
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Federal Bureau of Investigation		
Communications, 1935 December 3-1944 November 16, 1935	box 285	folder 5-7
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Reinhardt, Guenther, 1944 February 29-1955 March 18, 1944	box 285	folder 8-9
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Memoranda, 1941 December 29-1943 May 27, 1941	box 285	folder 10-11
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Federated Council for Americanism, 1940 January 9, 1940	box 285	folder 12
Federated Full Gospel Assemblies of USA, 1944 July 4, 1944	box 285	folder 13
Deutscher Fichte BundAnna Bogenholm Sloane, 1939 May 20-1940 May 28, 1939	box 285	folder 14
Fiery Cross, 1940 May 7, 1940	box 285	folder 15
First Church of the Open Door, 1946 September 20, 1946	box 285	folder 16
Fischer, 1943 September 16, 1943	box 285	folder 17
Fish, Hamilton		
Congressional Record Statements, 1940 October 1-1946 July 17, 1940	box 285	folder 18-19
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Seditionists, 1944 May 22, 1944	box 285	folder 20
Flynn, John J., 1944 May 9, 1944	box 285	folder 21
For Humanity and Peace, 1940 August 12, 1940	box 285	folder 22
Forbes, 1944 February 3, 1944	box 285	folder 23
Forrest, Renee, 1947 January 13-July 24, 1947	box 285	folder 24
Fowler, Dr. C. Louis Randolph, 1943-1944 July 10, 1943-1944	box 285	folder 25-26
<u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)		
Fox Square Laundry, 1940 October 19, 1940	box 285	folder 27
Fox, Irene, 1941 October 22, 1941	box 285	folder 28
Fox, Otto, 1940 October 10, 1940	box 285	folder 29

Franklin, Detective Morris A., 1933 August 28-29, 1933	box 286	folder 1
Freedman, Benjamin H.		
Atkinson Case, 1948 March 12, 1948	box 286	folder 2
CablesThree Oceans Trading Company, 1947 September 7-19, 1947	box 286	folder 3
Photocopies of Cables, 1938 May 28-1948 February 13, 1938	box 286	folder 4
Freedman vs. Daily NewsCables, 1938 May 7-1957 December 25, 1938	box 286	folder 5-7
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
GeneralArab National LeagueLeague for Peace with Justice in PalestineCables, 1946 May 22-1949 March 8, 1946	box 286	folder 8-14
Physical Description: (8 Folders)		
Atkinson CaseBenjamin Freedman CaseHyman Bushel Opinion, 1948 May 26-1949 January 24, 1948	box 286	folder 15
Freeman, Charles Seymour, 1950 January 16, 1950	box 286	folder 16
Freund, Johanna Friedmann, 1946 July 12, 1946	box 286	folder 17
Friends of Frank Fay, 1945 January 1-1946 January 9, 1945	box 286	folder 18-21
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
Friends of German Democracy, 1937 October 1-December 11, 1937	box 286	folder 22
Fries, Major General Amos A., undated	box 286	folder 23
Frohner, JohnNazi Sympathizer, 1939 August 18, 1939	box 286	folder 24
Fruchtbaum, Renee ERenee Forrest, 1946 March 20-1947 April 23, 1946	box 286	folder 25
Fuhrenberg, 1946 September 28, 1946	box 286	folder 26
FunaroNew York YMCA Schools Teacher, 1935 July 5, 1935	box 286	folder 27
Intelligence Division, War Department, 1941 January 8- March 3, 1941	box 287	folder 1
Gaffney, James Phillip, 1939 May 12-1942 April 6, 1939	box 287	folder 2
Gemeinschaft Schwarz-Weiss-Rot, 1954 April 26, 1954	box 287	folder 3
Genser, William, 1938 February 24, 1938	box 287	folder 4
George C. Wallace Rally, 1968 October 24-1958 October 25, 1968	box 287	folder 5-6

Physical Description: (2 Folders)
-----------------------------------

German-American Bund, 1937 October 15-1939 May 10, 1937	box 287	folder 7-8
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
German-American InformantCorrespondence with James H. Sheldon, 1948 September 14-1950 January 26, 1948	box 287	folder 9-10
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
German-American Meeting, 1943 November 20, 1943	box 287	folder 11
German-American Voters' Alliance, 1950 September 19, 1950	box 287	folder 12
German BoycottAmerican Jewish Congress, 1935 September 4-1936 October 16, 1935	box 287	folder 13
German Propaganda, 1940 April 30, 1940	box 287	folder 14
German Seamen, undated	box 287	folder 15
German Sympathizers in Philadelphia, 1939 June 26, 1939	box 287	folder 16
Germanic Alliance, Germanischer Bund, 1934 April 21, 1934	box 287	folder 17
Germany, undated	box 287	folder 18
Ghosn, AAl MagrebArab North African Committee Reports on the Middle East and Arab Nations, 1946 May 28-1947 November 10, 1946	box 287	folder 19
Gieseking, Walter, 1938 November 27-1949 January 25, 1938	box 287	folder 20
Gifts For Our Own Boys, 1942-1944 March 8, 1942-1944	box 287	folder 21
Gill, A. CloydAmerican Patriots Inc., 1943 November 6-1944 January 19, 1943	box 287	folder 22
Giordano, RobertPeter Giordano, 1939 April 15, 1939	box 287	folder 23
Gissibl, FritzBund der Freunde der Hitlerbewegung, 1933 November 3-1935 November 16, 1933	box 287	folder 24
God's Chosen People, The World's Greatest Myth Article, undated	box 287	folder 25
Graebe, E., 1944 March 23, 1944	box 287	folder 26
Great Captain's Island Club, 1938 June 6-July 12, 1938	box 287	folder 27
Greater New York School of Anti-Communism, 1962 April 24-November 7, 1962	box 287	folder 28-31
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
Greene, Dr. H. M., 1938 August 14, 1938	box 288	folder 1

Greenwich Village Historical Society, 1946 April 16, 1946	box 288	folder 2
Grubbs, MillardThe American Eagle, 1953 December 3, 1953	box 288	folder 3
Hall, Manly P., Mrs. Easton and Mrs. (Matilda) Lowande, 1944 May 8, 1944	box 288	folder 4
Harding, Florence Polk, 1933 December 7, 1933	box 288	folder 5
Hart, Merwin K., undated	box 288	folder 6
Report on Hate in the 1960 U.S. Presidential Campaign-Gerald L. K. Smith, 1960 July 9, 1960, 1960	box 288	folder 7
Hate Publications, 1951 September 24-November, 1951	box 288	folder 8
Held for FBIInvestigative Reports and Letters and Newspapers, 1937 July 8-1964 April 15, 1937	box 288	folder 9-16
Physical Description: (8 Folders)		
Helmond, Lewis, 1940 August 21-1943 November 14, 1940	box 288	folder 17
Hesselbein, Dr. H., 1945 January 30, 1945	box 288	folder 18
Hiroshima Nagasaki Week Anti-War Parade, 1969 August 9, 1969	box 288	folder 19
Hoffman Jr., Dr. Conrad, 1944 February 25-June 14, 1944	box 288	folder 20
Hogan, 1943 October 14, 1943	box 288	folder 21
Holm, Theresa, 1939 July 30-1946 March 5, 1939	box 288	folder 22
Homeland Service Corporation, 1939 June 13-July 14, 1939	box 288	folder 23
The Homestead, 1942 March 16-1943 April 21, 1942	box 289	folder 1
Hooker, WestExcerpt of West Hooker Talk at U.S. Nationalist Party Meeting 1955 January 7, 1954 November 5-1955 January 7, 1955, January 7, 1954 Physical Description: (2 Folders)	box 289	folder 2-3
Hoppe, Wm. Carl, 1944 March 10, 1944	box 289	folder 4
Horwath, Edmund J., 1944 February 16-18, 1944	box 289	folder 5
Hunt, H.L., 1953 June 17, 1953	box 289	folder 6
Hyning, Van, 1946 September 5, 1946	box 289	folder 7
Immigration Laws, 1935 January 30-February 28, 1935	box 289	folder 8
Institute of Arab American Affairs, 1944 November-1947 April 15, 1944	box 289	folder 9-11

Insurance CompaniesMetropolitan Life Insurance Company, 1944 June 29, 1944	box 289	folder 12
Interboro Rapid Transit Company, 1937 August 16-August 17, 1937	box 289	folder 13
International Catholic Truth Society, 1944 May 4-June 14, 1944	box 289	folder 14
International Festival, undated	box 289	folder 15
Islamic Group MeetingElijah MuhammadMalcolm X, 1959 August 18, 1959	box 289	folder 16
Jacob, Dr. William Staates, undated	box 289	folder 17
Jewish War Veterans of the United States, 1939 May 17-18, 1939	box 289	folder 18
John Birch SocietyAmerican Opinion Magazine, 1961 August 28-1966, 1961	box 289	folder 19
Joseph, Steven L., 1940 February 14, 1940	box 289	folder 20
Josephson, Dr. Emmanuel, 1953 November 1, 1953	box 289	folder 21
Joy Town Day Nursery, 1944 January 13, 1944	box 289	folder 22
Jung, Harry A., 1933 December 1-1951 April (2 Folders), 1933	box 289	folder 23-24
Justice Department List of Files, undated	box 289	folder 25
KampHorwath, 1944 May 17, 1944	box 289	folder 26
Kamp, Joseph P., 1941 March 3-1944 June 19, 1941 <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)	box 289	folder 27-32
Kamp, Joseph PConstitutional Educational League, 1937 April 13-1951 March 24, 1937	box 290	folder 1-8
Physical Description: (8 Folders)		
Von Karajan, HerbertBerlin Orchestra, 1949 August 16-1955 February 25, 1949	box 290	folder 9
Karlweis, Oscar Leopold, undated	box 290	folder 10
Kasper, John, undated	box 290	folder 11
Kelly, June, 1944 May 27-June 21, June, 1944	box 290	folder 12
Kenn, David G., 1953 December 28, 1953	box 290	folder 13
El Khouri, Faris, 1947 August 11-12, 1947	box 290	folder 14
Kingdom Digest, 1962 June 19, 1962	box 290	folder 15
Klein, Schaefer and Mrs. Cooper Investigative Report, 1944 March 3, 1944	box 290	folder 16

Klein, Julius, 1954 April 2, 1954	box 290	folder 17
Knight, Mrs., Dr. Duncan and J.K. Investigative Report, 1944 June 20, 1944	box 290	folder 18
Knowles and John Shields Detective Bureau, 1944 May 15, 1944	box 290	folder 19
Kraus, Sylvia, 1966 September 16, 1966	box 290	folder 20
Kreuger, Barbara and Dr. Duncan Investigative Report, 1944 January 14, 1944	box 290	folder 21
Kronberger, 1972 December 14, 1972	box 290	folder 22
Kurts, C. DanielPamphlet on 1952 November 4 Presidential Election, undated, 1952, undated	box 290	folder 23
Land, Rev. Paul H., 1946 January 9-1947 April 21, 1946	box 290	folder 24
Langrod, John, 1951 June 6-1968 December 20, 1951 <u>Physical Description</u> : (12 Folders)	box 290	folder 25-36
Langrod, JohnAgent 21, 1955-1956 <u>Physical Description</u> : (11 Folders)	box 291	folder 1-11
Lanzer, Irving, 1953 June 9, 1953	box 292	folder 1
League for Peace with JusticeFreedman and Katiba, 1938 March 16-1947 October 22, 1938  Physical Description: (6 Folders)	box 292	folder 2-7
Report Regarding President Truman from the Syrian Minister of Foreign Affairs, 1945 October 19, 1945	box 292	folder 8
Ledger Photocopies, 1944-1945	box 293	folder 1-13
Physical Description: (13 Folders)		
Leitner, Dr., undated	box 294	folder 1
Leitner, Franz Hellmut, 1950 March 25-1974 August 23, 1950	box 294	folder 2
Lerner, A.L. and Activities in Washington, 1946 June 17-19, 1946	box 294	folder 3
Lewis, Herbert, 1943 May 11, 1943	box 294	folder 4
Library of Congress, 1960 April 18-20, 1960	box 294	folder 5
Liccardi, Italo, 1952 April 18-1954 January 20, 1952	box 294	folder 6
Lipschutz, Isidore, 1943 January 10-1946 March 27, 1943	box 294	folder 7
Littleton, Robert, 1941 April 23-November 13, 1941 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 294	folder 8-9
Lochner, Gregory, undated	box 294	folder 10

Loewenstein, Prince Hubertus, undated	box 294	folder 11
Lohman Dress Shop, 1942 May 7, 1942	box 294	folder 12
Loomis, Homer Jr. Report on Events of 1946 May 16, undated, 1946, undated	box 294	folder 13
Lord's Day Alliance, 1943 September 23, 1943	box 294	folder 14
Lorenz, Reinhold, undated	box 294	folder 15
Lowande, 'Bishop,' 1944 March 2, 1944	box 294	folder 16
Loyal Citizens Congress of America, 1958 January 3-1959 October 16, 1958	box 294	folder 17
MacArthur and BricknerSchaeffer, John A., McHarg, The American Hungarian Chamber of Commerce, Kurt Mertig, Mrs. Ording, C. Lewis Fowler, 1943 July 17-1944 February 22, 1943	box 294	folder 18
MacArthur CampaignSmythe, 1944 February 9-July 25, 1944	box 294	folder 19-21
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
MacArthur National Associates, 1944 February 8, 1944	box 294	folder 22
MacAulay, J.Y., 1943 May 17, 1943	box 294	folder 23
MacCafferty, Mary O., 1940 August 1-1943 December 20, 1940	box 294	folder 24-25
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
MacFarland, I. W. H. Jr., undated	box 294	folder 26
Magruder, Kenneth Dann, 1951 June 19-December 27, 1951	box 294	folder 27
Mandelbaum, AaronTypewritten Personal Testimony, undated	box 320	folder 3
Marchof Evil, 1945 May 20, 1945	box 294	folder 28
Martin, Roy, 1951 March 14-1953 November 17, 1951	box 294	folder 29
Marx, Karl T., undated	box 294	folder 30
Matthews, J.B., 1954 March 31, 1954	box 294	folder 31
May, Dr. RichardDer Weg, 1949 October 2-December 4, 1949	box 294	folder 32
May bruch, David, 1944 November 22-December 30, 1944	box 294	folder 33
Mazzini Society, undated	box 294	folder 34
McGinley, Conde, 1951 October 30-November 15, 1951	box 294	folder 35
McHargMajor George Armistead SocietyJohn A. Schaefer, 1942 October 29-1944 February 7, 1942	box 294	folder 36

McMasters, Mrs., 1944 January 6-February 11, 1944	box 294	folder 37
McWilliams, Joe Ellesbury, 1940 January 17-1943 March 8, 1940	box 295	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Mead, Nelson P., 1941 July 14-September 15, 1941	box 295	folder 3
Medical Society of the County of New YorkDr. Bernard C. MeyerDr. Godfrey Edward Arnold, 1942 September 16-1953 June 15, 1942	box 295	folder 4-5
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Mertig, KurtGerman-American Republican League of Greater New YorkCitizens' Protective League, 1945 June 24-1947 March 25, 1945	box 295	folder 6
Middle East Talk Given by Joseph Abileah, 1970 September 29, 1970	box 295	folder 7
Miller Welding Supply Company, 1957 July 8-August 8, 1957	box 295	folder 8
Miscellaneous Materials and Investigative Reports		
Department of Investigation Confidential Reports, 1946 May 6-1960 March 11, 1946	box 295	folder 9
Department of Propaganda Investigation Reports, 1960 January 21-1966 November 1, 1960	box 295	folder 10
Department of Propaganda Investigation Reports Bureau of Propaganda Investigation Reports, 1939 November 18-1966 October 5, 1939	box 295	folder 11
Flyers and Reports on Public Demonstrations, 1946 October 30-1966 July 16, 1946	box 295	folder 12
General Typewritten Reports, 1948 June 9-1956 February 10, 1948	box 295	folder 13
Typewritten Letters, Newsletters, Handwritten Notes, 1946 February 1-1968 July 9, 1946	box 295	folder 14
Correspondence, 1940 July 15-1951 June 21, 1940	box 295	folder 15
Mittermeier, Franz, 1934 October 8-1935 December 13, 1934	box 295	folder 16
Mocsanyi, PaulLetter About Count Bela Teleki, 1955 June 1, 1955	box 295	folder 17
Monetary Group, 1945 June 14, 1945	box 295	folder 18
Money, 1944 July 20-1946 January 23, 1944	box 295	folder 19
Meeting of the Eastern Monetary CommitteeCongress of Monetary Organizations, 1945 May 9-1946 February 7, 1945	box 295	folder 20

Moseley, General George Van Horn, 1933 February 21-1958 October 23, 1933	box 295	folder 21-22
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Mosley, Oswald, 1937 December 9-1939 March 27, 1937	box 295	folder 23
Mosley, Oswald and Union Movement, 1954 March 16-1961 February 6, 1954	box 295	folder 24
Mosley, Sydney, 1943 May 21-June 25, 1943	box 295	folder 25
Mother Material, 1945 January 19-February 22, 1945	box 295	folder 26
Mothers Against War, 1941 February 21, 1941	box 295	folder 27
Movimiento Sociale Italiano (M.S.I)		
Correspondence and Typewritten Notes on M.S.I. and M.S.I. Publications, 1955 November 8-December 28, 1955	box 296	folder 1-2
Sestito, Larry A., 1954 February 16-1961 February 23, 1954	box 296	folder 3-6
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
Mufti		
Typewritten CorrespondenceUnited States Department of State, 1943 February 23-1947 October 15, 1943	box 296	folder 7-8
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Anti-Jewish World Conference, 1943 December 15-1944 June 20, 1943	box 296	folder 9-12
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
Translations, 1944 June 12-1944 July, 1944	box 296	folder 13
Mullen, Mrs. John H., 1943 December 7, 1943	box 296	folder 14
Mullen, Rudolph, 1941 March 11, 1941	box 296	folder 15
Muller, Jules J., undated	box 296	folder 16
Muller, Pablo, 1935 March 6-1940 November 11, 1935	box 296	folder 17
Murray, John H., 1951 May 12, 1951	box 296	folder 18
Murray, Mrs., 1943 October 21, 1943	box 296	folder 19
Murray, Patrolman William, 1943 October 10, 1943	box 296	folder 20
Murray, William H., 1953 December 29, 1953	box 296	folder 21
Pro-Nazi Musicians, 1949 March 17-September 16, 1949	box 296	folder 22
Mutschinski, Frank, 1937 August 10, 1937	box 296	folder 23
National Committee of German Americans, 1945 January 30, 1945	box 296	folder 24

National Committee to Uphold Constitutional Government, 1940 November 25, 1940	box 296	folder 25
National Council of Civil Liberties, 1943 June 3-29, 1943	box 296	folder 26
National DefenseCongressman Lemke, 1949 May 26, 1949	box 296	folder 27
National Economic Council, 1948 April 8-1962 February 1, 1948	box 297	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
National Gentile League, 1937 January 9-1938 November 18, 1937	box 297	folder 3
National Guard, 1934 March 21-1938 July 19, 1934 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 297	folder 4-5
National Labor Party, 1959 June 23-1960 January 5, 1959	box 297	folder 6
National Majority Inc., 1946 May 16, 1946	box 297	folder 7
Nationalism Research Project Index, undated	box 297	folder 8
National Society for Constitutional Security, 1946 April 19-May 2, 1946	box 297	folder 9
National Workers League, 1942 January 14-21, 1942	box 297	folder 10
National Youth League, 1937 December 23, 1937	box 297	folder 11
Nationalist Conservative Party, 1955 May 25-1956 January 25, 1955	box 297	folder 12
Naval Intelligence, United States Navy, 1941 May 2-3, 1941	box 297	folder 13
Nazis		
Memoranda and Typewritten Investigation of Activities, 1938 April 14-1940 May 18, 1938  Physical Description: (2 Folders)	box 297	folder 14-15
Agents, 1941 March 11, 1941	box 297	folder 16
Nazi Bund		
California, 1937 January 19, 1937	box 297	folder 17
Dallas, Texas, 1939 June 6-12, 1939	box 297	folder 18
Typewritten Report on the Nazi Menace in the United States,, undated	box 297	folder 19
Study on the Meaning of Nazi Party Membership, undated	box 297	folder 20
Propaganda, 1935 August 9-13, 1935	box 297	folder 21
Nazi YouthGerman Country Youth, undated	box 297	folder 22

General Typewritten Letters, Newspaper Articles and Investigative Reports, 1949 December 29-1950 April 20, 1949	box 297	folder 23-24
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Nazis Today Ferrand Project, 1947 June 25-October 15, 1947	box 297	folder 25
Netherlands Information Bureau, 1941 March 12, 1941	box 297	folder 26
New Western Front, Inc., 1940 June 5, 1940	box 297	folder 27
New World Order, 1945 June 4, 1945	box 297	folder 28
New World Review, 1953 November 6, 1953	box 297	folder 29
New York City Schools Nazi Activities, 1935 March 21- June 25, 1935	box 297	folder 30
New York Coordinating Council for Democratic Action, 1939 August 30-July 21, 1939	box 297	folder 31
New York Harbor Report on Conditions, undated	box 297	folder 32
New York League of Women Shoppers, 1946 March 22, 1946	box 297	folder 33
New York National Guard, 1937 May 4-1938 March 14, 1937	box 297	folder 34
New York State Attempted Nazi Legislation, 1938 March 9, 1938	box 297	folder 35
No Foreign War Committee, undated	box 297	folder 36
Non-Sectarian Anti-Nazi League of New Jersey, 1938 November 28, 1938	box 297	folder 37
Norton, Margaret, 1944 September 10-14, 1944	box 297	folder 38
Van Nosdall, Mrs. Ording, 1944 May 5-June 9, 1944	box 297	folder 39
General Handwritten Notes, 1944 July 27-1962 June 28, 1944	box 297	folder 40-41
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Nye, Gerald P., 1938 January 16-1943 May 24, 1938 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 298	folder 1-2
Nye, Senator, 1943 May 25-July 7, 1943	box 298	folder 3
OilArabian American Oil Company, undated	box 298	folder 4
Operation Northwest, 1947 May 1-January 29, 1947	box 298	folder 5
Ording, Mrs., 1944 May 2, 1944	box 298	folder 6
Organization of Arab Students in the United States of America, 1958 June-July, 1958	box 298	folder 7-8

box 298	folder 9
box 298	folder 10-11
box 298	folder 12-14
harr 200	foldow 1E 16
DOX 298	folder 15-16
hov 200	folder 17
	folder 18
box 298	folder 19
box 298	folder 20
box 298	folder 21-23
box 298	folder 24
box 298	folder 25
box 298	folder 26
box 298	folder 27
box 298	folder 28-29
box 298	folder 30
box 299	folder 1-5
box 299	folder 6
2011 = 27	
box 299	folder 7-8
box 299	folder 7-8
	box 298  box 298

•		
Analysis of Journal Columns in, 1953 undated <a href="Physical Description">Physical Description</a> : (2 Folders)	box 299	folder 13-14
Analysis of Journal Columns from 1950 to 1953 undated, 1950, 1953 undated	box 299	folder 15
Pegler, Westbrook and Max Ginsberg, 1944 November-1952 July 11, 1944	box 300	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Pegler, Westbrook, 1943 August 18-1952 December 16, 1943	box 300	folder 3-4
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Pelley, William Dudley, 1936 May 29-1942 March 25, 1936	box 300	folder 5-6
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Peterson, William, 1937 July 30, 1937	box 300	folder 7
Pettengill, Samuel B., undated	box 300	folder 8
Pfeiffer, Franz, 1964 March 24, 1964	box 300	folder 9
Philadelphia		
Investigative Report on Political Situation, 1943 November 3, 1943	box 300	folder 10
Un-American Activity, 1937 April 7-1939 December 26, 1937	box 300	folder 11
Bureau of Police, 1941 January 6, 1941	box 300	folder 12
Transportation Company Strike, 1942-1944	box 300	folder 13-14
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Phillips, John, 1946 March 27-April 1, 1946	box 300	folder 15
Phinney, Mrs., 1943 November 22-1947 February 14, 1943	box 300	folder 16
Photostats, 1934 February 25-1942 January 2, 1934	box 300	folder 17-18
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
PierceEdward H. Hunter, 1934 September 20-1942 October 16, 1934	box 300	folder 19
Pioneer News Service, 1945 August 25-September 27, 1945	box 300	folder 20-21
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Pitney, J., 1946 June 11-21, 1946	box 300	folder 22
Plekhanov, Sergey M., 1970 May 4, 1970	box 300	folder 23

Polzin, Frederick H., 1954 January 20-1956 October 10, 1954	box 300	folder 24
Popham, William Lee, 1944 May 23, 1944	box 300	folder 25
Post World War Council, 1946 March 4-5, 1946	box 300	folder 26
Presidential Smear, 1952 April 11-September 16, 1952	box 301	folder 1
Prisoners of War, 1944 January 23-July 19, 1944	box 301	folder 2
Private Investigators		
General Investigation Reports and Lists of Private InvestigatorsManhattan Yellow Pages, 1959 February 3-1961 February 1, 1959	box 301	folder 3-9
Physical Description: (7 Folders)		
Grutzner, Charles, 1963 October 2-1967 April 21(4 Folders), 1963	box 301	folder 10-13
Robinson, DouglasRobert DotyPaul Hoffman, 1963 December 3-1967 December 15, 1963	box 301	folder 14
Raab, Selwin, 1964 April 30-1967 May 16, 1964	box 301	folder 15
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Collins, Tom, 1963 April 15-1965 November 20, 1963	box 302	folder 1-4
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
Project 'E', 1946 March 30-April 1, 1946	box 302	folder 5
Protestants Chaplains AssociationReverend Alexander A. Lowande, 1938 October 12-1944 April 7, 1938	box 302	folder 6-10
Protestant War Veterans, 1942 July 23, 1942	box 302	folder 11
Publications, 1943 July 30-December 4, 1943	box 302	folder 12-13
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Publishers and Publication Titles, 1954 January 2- February 16, 1954	box 320	folder 5
Questionnaires, 1944 March 29, 1944	box 302	folder 14
Quinn, May, 1946 April 16, May, 1946	box 302	folder 15
Quinn, May A., 1945 December 17-1947 February 10, 1945	box 320	folder 2
Raak, Bentley, 1943 November 13-1945 November 26, 1943	box 302	folder 16
Racist Forum, 1960 February 29, 1960	box 302	folder 17
Radio		
Rundfunk Corp., 1937 September 22, 1937	box 302	folder 18
Wireless undated		

	box 302	folder 19
Shortwave, undated	box 302	folder 20
Correspondence, 1945 December 7-1946 January 2, 1945	box 302	folder 21
Rand, Howard, 1944 January 1, 1944	box 302	folder 22
Rao, Paul P., 1941 February 24-December 31, 1941	box 302	folder 23
Refugee Immigration, 1939 March 31, 1939	box 303	folder 1
Reg. Veterans Association, 1946 November 12, 1946	box 303	folder 2
Reichlin, Dr. Henry D., 1939 July 9, 1939	box 303	folder 3
Reichs-Rundfunk, 1938 May 9, 1938	box 303	folder 4
Robert Reiner Inc., 1945 August 14, 1945	box 303	folder 5
Reinhardt, Guenther		
General Investigative File Contents, 1942 June 30-1968 July 19, 1942	box 303	folder 6-10
Physical Description: (5 Folders)		
Confidential Files for James Sheldon, 1961 September 29-1971 March 3, 1961	box 303	folder 11-19
Physical Description: (9 Folders)		
Reinhardt, Guenther, 1960 March 16-1969 August 15, 1960	box 320	folder 1
Reinowski, Heinz, 1943 August 16-1944 March 22, 1943	box 303	folder 20
Reitlinger, Captain H., undated	box 303	folder 21
Remel Inc., 1936 March 5-1939 March 30, 1936	box 303	folder 22
Report League Act, 1940 October 21, 1940	box 303	folder 23
Reports		
General Reports from Department of Investigation, 1939 June 28-1972 October 13, 1939	box 304	folder 1-16
Physical Description: (16 Folders)		
General Reports from Department of Investigation, 1946 January 10-1968 May 13, 1946	box 305	folder 1-23
Physical Description: (23 Folders)		
General Reports from Department of Investigation, 1941 December 6-1944 July 7, 1941	box 306	folder 1-4
<u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)		
Memoranda, 1936 October 2-1969 February 24, 1936	box 306	folder 5-10

Physical Description	ı: (6 Folders)	
----------------------	----------------	--

•		
Notes and Printed Material, 1956-1968 April 20, 1956-1968	box 306	folder 11-12
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Republican League of New Jersey, 1944 June 13-July 19, 1944	box 306	folder 13
Republican National Committee, 1944 March 14, 1944	box 306	folder 14
Republican Party, 1939 July 10-1944 February 14, 1939	box 306	folder 15
Research Committee, 1938 December 3, 1938	box 306	folder 16
Researched Companies, undated	box 306	folder 17
Reverend L. Hoffman, 1942 August 13, 1942	box 306	folder 18
RichardsonFreedman, 1946 September 12-October 5, 1946	box 307	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Richardson versus Atkinson, 1948 March 14, 1948	box 307	folder 3
Richardson, Hallam M., 1946 June 24-1948 February 7, 1946	box 307	folder 4-6
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Ridder, undated	box 307	folder 7
Riegal, G., 1946 July 29-September 18, 1946	box 307	folder 8
Riesenfeld, Hans, 1943 April 30-June 20, 1943	box 307	folder 9
Rigberg, James S., 1946 July 18, 1946	box 307	folder 10
Right Cause Publishing CompanyAmerican Gentile, undated	box 307	folder 11
Right Wing Publishing Axis, 1954 May 18, 1954	box 307	folder 12
Robert, Mrs. Yvonne, 1942 October 19-December 4, 1942	box 307	folder 13
Robnett, George Washington, 1950 January 5-1955 March 14, 1950	box 307	folder 14-15
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Rock Church, 1944 May 4-July 6, 1944	box 307	folder 16
Roiderer, Richard, undated	box 307	folder 17
Rollins, Richard, 1940 May 30-1943 December 20, 1940 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 307	folder 18-19
	box 307	folder 20
Rommerstein, Herbert, 1954 January 21, 1954		

	box 307	folder 22
Roundtree, Orville, 1945 November 5-December 31, 1945	box 307	folder 23
Rumely, EdwardCommittee For Constitutional Government, 1951 March 24, 1951	box 307	folder 24
Rumely, anderson, 1944 July 13-December 16, 1944	box 307	folder 25
Rumely, Edward A.		
Pearson, 1941 December 12-1944 September 26, 1941 <a href="https://pearson.org/Physical Description">Physical Description</a> : (3 Folders)	box 307	folder 26-28
Investigative File Contents and Typewritten Correspondence, 1944 September 25-1945 January 3, 1944  Physical Descriptions (2 Foldors)	box 307	folder 29-31
Physical Description: (3 Folders)	1 000	
Rychel, C., undated	box 308	folder 1
Sabath, Congressman Adolph, 1940 June 13-18, 1940	box 308	folder 2
Colonel Eugene Nelson Sanctuary		
Typewritten Correspondence From Major General George Van Horn Moseley, 1933 February 21-1952 June 23, 1933	box 308	folder 3
Investigative Reports and Letters and Trial Transcripts, 1942 January 14-1952 June 17, 1942 <u>Physical Description</u> : (8 Folders)	box 308	folder 4-11
Sandler, Bernard H., 1928 March 31, 1928	box 308	folder 12
SANE Madison Square Garden Rally, 1966 October 15- December 8, 1966	box 308	folder 13
Save America Committee, 1945 November 29-March 5, 1945	box 308	folder 14
Save America Now Bulletin, undated	box 308	folder 15
SchaeferGriffiths, 1944 March 1, 1944	box 308	folder 16
SchaeferKleinElmhurstStahrenberg, 1944 January 26-31, 1944	box 308	folder 17
Schaefer, John A., 1943 June 22-1944 April 14, 1943 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 309	folder 1-2
Schifrin, 1941 July 16-1944 August 9, 1941	box 309	folder 3-4
Schifrin, Louis, 1942 November 9-1943 June 9, 1942	box 309	folder 5
Schmetzler, John, 1943 March 12, 1943	box 309	folder 6
Schmitz, EGerman Railroad, 1940 June 25, 1940	box 309	folder 7
Schmitz, Matthias, 1940 September 13, 1940	box 309	folder 8

Schmul, William, 1945 November 26, 1945	box 309	folder 9
Schraft Stores, 1935 September 4-5, 1935	box 309	folder 10
Schwarz, Fred, 1962 April 13-July 11, 1962 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 309	folder 11-12
Scialabba, Agnes Cupolo, 1946 September 10-December 26, 1946	box 309	folder 13
Scott, John G., 1943 November 24-1945 August 16, 1943	box 309	folder 14
Security File on Freedman-Shumbord Matter, 1947 December 17-1955 March 28, 1947	box 309	folder 15-16
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Security File on Freedman, 1946 August 20-September 23, 1946	box 309	folder 17
Security Matters, 1945-1964 January 11, 1945-1964	box 309	folder 18
Sedition Case, Rogge Ouster, 1946 September 20-October 31, 1946	box 309	folder 19
Sestito Publishers, 1955 May 16-1968 December 4, 1955	box 309	folder 20
Sestito, Larry, 1954 August 31-December 21, 1954	box 309	folder 21
Sestito, LarryAgent 24, 1954 May 1-1968 June 1, 1954 <u>Physical Description</u> : (15 Folders)	box 310	folder 1-15
Shea, Donald, 1937 February 6-1939 November 29, 1937	box 310	folder 16
Shea, William P., undated	box 310	folder 17
Shelton, Mary P. (Mrs. William. B., Shelton) 1946 April 25, 1946	box 310	folder 18
Shepler, 1945 September 15, 1945	box 310	folder 19
Shepler, Charles A., 1946 February 12, 1946	box 310	folder 20
Shepperd and Banta Reports, 1943 August 20-1944 April (14 Folders), 1943	box 311	folder 1-14
Shepperd and Banta Reports, 1944 May 3-August 4, 1944 <u>Physical Description</u> : (8 Folders)	box 312	folder 1-8
Shepperd and Banta Letters, 1944 April 11-July 7, 1944 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box 312	folder 9-11
Shepperd, Banta and Kelly Reports, 1944 June 23-October 13, 1944	box 312	folder 12-13
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Shrader, Elizabeth, 1937 March 25-August 27, 1937	box 312	folder 14
Siegel, Henrietta, 1948 April 8, 1948	box 312	folder 15-16

Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Silver Shirts Correspondence, 1933 July 31-1934 February 28, 1933	box 313	folder 1-4
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
Singer, Kurt and Stanley Brewlow Interview Transcripts and Statement, 1942 December 24-1943 January 12, 1942	box 313	folder 5
Sloane, Anna Bogenholm, 1934 June 18-1940 May 28, 1934	box 313	folder 6-13
Physical Description: (8 Folders)		
Smit, Leonard J.A., 1954 November 15, 1954	box 313	folder 14
Smith-Nashashibi Correspondence, 1938 December 2-1946 March 28, 1938	box 313	folder 15
Smith, Gerald L.K.		
General Typewritten Newsletters, Correspondence and Investigative Reports, 1942 March 10-1958 May 5, 1942	box 313	folder 16-19
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
America First Party, 1938 March 25-1956 May 13, 1938	box 313	folder 20-21
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Smith, H.L. and Philadelphia, 1946 April 12, 1946	box 313	folder 22
Smythe-Lowande, 1944 March 1-April 21, 1944	box 314	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Smythe, Edward James		
General Correspondence and Investigative Reports, 1943 March 5-1944 April 15, 1943	box 314	folder 3-20
Physical Description: (18 Folders)		
General Pamphlets, Handwritten Notes, Investigative File Contents, 1939 July 27-1943 August 24, 1939	box 315	folder 1-3
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
United States Congress General Correspondence and Memoranda, 1935 August 6-1944 October 26, 1935	box 315	folder 4-5
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Protestant War Veterans of the United StatesSenator Gerald Nye, 1940 February 10-1943 July 5, 1940	box 315	folder 6
Investigative Reports, 1943 September 30-1944 March 23, 1943	box 315	folder 7
General Investigative File Contents, Letters and Handwritten Notes, 1943 September 18-1946 October 28, 1943	box 315	folder 8-9

The United States Republican PartyGOP, 1943 August 26-27, 1943	box 315	folder 10
Original Envelopes with Addressees, 1942 January 11-1943 December 28, 1942	box 315	folder 11-18
Physical Description: (8 Folders)		
Snow, John B., 1943 December 5, 1943	box 316	folder 1
Soccer TeamHamburger Sport Verein, 1950 May 11, 1950	box 316	folder 2
Soffos, Theodor, undated	box 316	folder 3
Sons of Liberty, 1939 December 27, 1939	box 316	folder 4
Sorro, Mrs. Josephine, 1944 June 20-1946 April 19, 1944	box 316	folder 5
Special Committee to Investigate Presidential, Vice- Presidential and Senatorial Campaign Expenditures, 1944 August 31, 1944	box 316	folder 6
Special Reports		
J.K., 1943 October 2, 1943	box 316	folder 7
General Typewritten Letters, Reports and Envelopes, 1938-1948 May 17, 1938-1948	box 316	folder 8-11
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
Spier, Henry O., 1933 June 22-1943 April 19, 1933	box 316	folder 12
Spiridovitch, H. Victor Broenstrupp, 1937 November 16-1942 January 3, 1937	box 317	folder 1
Spiridovitch, undated	box 317	folder 2
Spolansky, Jacob, 1946 February 4, 1946	box 317	folder 3
Saint John's Church North Carolina, 1939 August 12, 1939	box 317	folder 4
Staats Anzeiger, 1941 November 28-December 20, 1941	box 317	folder 5
StabileFr.Feeney, 1954 September 12-September 30, 1954	box 317	folder 6
Stanton Affadavit Regarding the Sperry Gyroscope Plant, 1939 April 8, 1939	box 317	folder 7
United States State DepartmentMadeleine Hauff Madeleine Huff, 1940 February 16-May 8, 1940	box 317	folder 8
States' Rights Council of Georgia, 1955 November 16- December 7, 1955	box 317	folder 9
Radio Station WBNX, 1936 December 3-1937 August 3, 1936	box 317	folder 10

Radio Station WEVD, 1938 December 9-1939 September 11, 1938	box 317	folder 11
Stenographic Reporting, 1944 September 5-1948 May 5, 1944	box 317	folder 12-13
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Steuben Society, 1941 September 20-1946 October 15, 1941	box 317	folder 14-18
Physical Description: (5 Folders)		
Stolper, Dr., undated	box 317	folder 19
Strasser, Otto, 1938 June 21-1938 July 6, 1938	box 317	folder 20
Strobel, W.EKnights of the Ku Klux Klan, 1940 May 9-1942 January 10, 1940	box 317	folder 21
Student Exchange, 1938 February 25-1938 March 14, 1938	box 317	folder 22
Studer, Mrs. Clara, 1944-1946 December 24, 1944-1946	box 317	folder 23-24
Stuyvesant, Daisy, 1943 July 23-December 9, 1943	box 317	folder 25
Letter to NSANL Regarding Subversive Activities from Aaron Nathan, 1941 March 12, 1941	box 317	folder 26
Report on Subversive Un-American Activities in New York City, undated	box 317	folder 27
Swedish-American Employment AgencyGordes Larson, 1941 November 6, 1941	box 318	folder 1
Szonnell, Henry Hauk, 1944 March 13, 1944	box 318	folder 2
Tapestry Club, 1943 July 30, 1943	box 318	folder 3
Teleki, Count Bela, 1955 June 1, 1955	box 318	folder 4
Temple of Light, 1943 June 8-September 10, 1943	box 318	folder 5
Terminal Printing and Publishing Company, 1936 November 19-1937 February 15, 1936	box 318	folder 6
Terminiello, Arthur W.		
Boston Activities, 1946 September 7-14, 1946	box 318	folder 7
Typewritten Correspondence, Memoranda, and Investigative Reports, 1944 October 22-1946 September 7, 1944	box 318	folder 8-10
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Think Weekly, 1947 April 27-28, 1947	box 318	folder 11
Memoranda of Trip to Washington D.C. and Philadelphia- James Sheldon, 1943 October 21-1944 October 5, 1943	box 318	folder 12
Thompson H Voith 1054 October 25, 1054		

	box 318	folder 13
Thurmond, J. Strom, 1948 October 27, 1948	box 318	folder 14
Trial Transcripts of Paul Castorena, 1939 June 23- September 25, 1939	box 318	folder 15
United States Nationalist Party, 1954 November 5-1955 January 7, 1954	box 318	folder 16
Ukrainian Nationalists, 1950 May 16, 1950	box 318	folder 17
NSANL Bureau of Propaganda List of Un-American Domestic and Imported Anti-Semitic Books, Pamphlets and Publications,, undated	box 318	folder 18
United Italian-American League, 1941 April 12, 1941	box 318	folder 19
UnionsFrank Evans, 1945 August 13-1947 August 20, 1945	box 318	folder 20-23
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
Utley, FredaC. R. Allen, Junior, 1947 May 12-1958 January 9, 1947	box 318	folder 24
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Vermont ProjectFrank Evans, 1944 December 30-1946 February 5, 1944	box 319	folder 1-4
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
Vick, Raymond Curtis, undated	box 319	folder 5
Vietnam Peace Parade Committee, 1968 August 3, 1968	box 319	folder 6
Vigilantes, The, 1949 May 17, 1949	box 319	folder 7
Voluntary Committee of Lawyers Inc., undated	box 319	folder 8
Waller, Lanier, 1949 May 31-June 13, 1949	box 319	folder 9
Walsh, Peter, 1941 February 22, 1941	box 319	folder 10
Warburg, Eric M., 1957 October, 1957	box 319	folder 11
WaringChristian Front, 1942 July 22-September 4, 1942	box 319	folder 12
Waring Report on Washington Trip, undated	box 319	folder 13
Waring, Dorothy, 1946 May 22-October 3, 1946	box 319	folder 14
Watson, Barbara, undated	box 319	folder 15
We, The Mothers, Mobilize for America, IncLyrl Clark Van Hyning, 1944 January 4-1945 November 12, 1944	box 319	folder 16-17
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Weinberger, Regine, 1958 April 19, 1958	box 319	folder 18
Weiss, 1954 January 8, 1954	box 319	folder 19

Von Wiegand, Karl, 1959 May 30, 1959	box 319	folder 20
Wohlrath, David, 1939 June 5-6, 1939	box 319	folder 21
Wolff, Margo, 1948 April 1, 1948	box 319	folder 22
Women UnitedWe, The Mothers, Mobilize for America, Inc., 1941 March 17-1952 January 27, 1941	box 319	folder 23-24
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Wozniak, Theodore, undated	box 319	folder 25
Yarnell, Joseph T., III, 1947 September 12-16, 1947	box 319	folder 26
Yockel, Frederick W., 1942 July 15, 1942	box 319	folder 27
Young Americans for Freedom, 1961 February-March 8, 1961	box 319	folder 28

# Subseries II.2: United States Congress House Un-American Activities Committee,, 1940-1974

### **Scope and Contents**

This small subseries contains a copy of National Socialism Illustrated Booklet: Department of State Information on National Socialism and The Nazi Party, Special Committee on Un-American Activities and an unpublished appendix to a report containing fliers, publications, letters, research, and other information on many extremist organizations.

Title/Description	Instances	
National Socialism Illustrated BookletDepartment of State Information on National Socialism and The Nazi Party,, 1943	box 321	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Special Committee on Un-American Activities		
Unpublished Appendix 7, 1974	box 321	folder 3-8
Investigation of Un-American Propaganda Activities in the United States		
Appendix Part 7, undated	box 321	folder 9-12
<u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)		
Appendix Part 1, 1940	box 322	folder 1
Appendix Part 2, 1940	box 322	folder 2-3
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Appendix Part 3, 1941	box 322	folder 4
Appendix Part 4, 1941	box 322	folder 5
Appendix Part 5, 1941	box 322	folder 6
Appendix Part 6, 1942	box 322	folder 7

Appendix Part 7, 1943	box 322	folder 8
Appendix Part 7, 1943	box 322	folder 9

# Subseries II.3: Ku Klux Klan, 1939-1956

#### **Scope and Contents**

This subseries contains several boxes on the NSANL's investigation of the KKK. Reports from agents include information on the KKK's hierarchy (appointment of new leaders, for example), membership lists, photographs, and copies of KKK documents. It also includes James Sheldon's analysis of illegal activity in the KKK which could be used by the state to shut the organization down and cancel its charter and preparations for statements in court.

Title/Description	Instances	
Agent 501 Reports on Ku Klux Klan Activities, 1947 November 17-1948 April 18, 1947	box 323	folder 1
The Anti-Nazi Bulletin, 1940 September-October, 1940	box 323	folder 2
Handwritten and Typewritten Notes and Reports, 1945 October 19-1948 March 19, 1945	box 323	folder 3
News Reports and Briefs, 1948 February 25-March 19, 1948	box 323	folder 4
Daniel Duke Press Conference at NSANL, 1946 August 12, 1946	box 323	folder 5
General, 1940 January 6-1949 May 16, 1940 <u>Physical Description</u> : (11 Folders)	box 323	folder 6-16
General, 1940 April 24-1956 October 15, 1940 <u>Physical Description</u> : (18 Folders)	box 324	folder 1-18
Henderson Reports, 1948 April 30-1949 March 20, 1948 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 325	folder 1-2
Kursh, Harry Sworn Statement, 1949 July 19, 1949	box 325	folder 3
Legal Cases, 1946 April 29-1946 September 11, 1946 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 325	folder 4-5
Pennsylvania Ku Klux Klan1947 Speech To American Jewish Congress Meeting by James H. Sheldon, 1946 August 20-1947 March 20, 1946 Physical Description: (2 Folders)	box 325	folder 6-7
	box 325	folder 8-12
Photographs, 1948 February 4, 1948 <u>Physical Description</u> : (5 Folders)	DUX 323	TOTUEL 0-12
Photostats, 1939 May 31-1946 June (3 Folders), 1939	box 325	folder 13-15
Investigative Reports, 1940 May 15-1948 March 15, 1940	box 326	folder 1-15

Physical Description: (15 Folders)

Investigative Reports, 1940 April 10-1949 March 20, 1940	box 327	folder 1-14
Physical Description: (14 Folders)		
Universal Kleig Light Clubs, undated	box 327	folder 15
Waller, 1948 February 9-1949 September 27, 1948	box 327	folder 16-17
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		

# Subseries II.4: The Columbians, Inc., 1934-1954

# **Scope and Contents**

These documents relate to NSANL's investigation of the Columbians, a white supremacist group based in Georgia. It contains agent notes, legal statements, internal correspondence, membership lists, publications, photographs, and legal documents.

itle/Description	Instances	
Affidavits Second Set, 1946 December (2 Folders), 1946	box 328	folder 1-2
Affidavits Originals, 1946 April 9-1947 February 3, 1946 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 328	folder 3-4
Aiken Papers Originals, 1945-1947 January 4, 1945-1947 <a href="https://example.com/Physical Description">Physical Description</a> : (2 Folders)	box 328	folder 5-6
Atlanta Investigative Reports and Plans of Inquiry, 1946 November 20-1947 March 26, 1946	box 328	folder 7
Attorney General Eugene Cook, undated	box 328	folder 8
Calendar, 1946 August-December (2 Folders), 1946	box 328	folder 9-10
Burke, EmoryWorld Jewish CongressEiner Aberg Democratic Nationalist Party, 1946 November 27-1947 January 16, 1946	box 328	folder 11
Burke, Emory, 1950 April 21-24, 1950	box 328	folder 12
Childers, Ralph, 1946 December 7, 1946	box 328	folder 13
NSANL Legal Case Against Columbians, Inc. and Memoranda, 1946 November 4-December 6, 1946	box 328	folder 14
Correspondence, 1942 January 23-1943 February 23, 1942	box 328	folder 15-18
<u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)		
Deatherage, George E., 1942 March 29, 1942	box 329	folder 1
Democratic Nationalist Party, 1939 February 23-1946 December 29, 1939	box 329	folder 2-3
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Democratic Nationalist PartySaint Paul, Minnesota Democratic Nationalist Party Leader May nard Orlando	box 329	folder 4

Nelsen--Membership Lists and Membership Application--German American Youth, 1947 May 7, 1947

eneral Documents		
Statements of Ralph Childers and Lanier Waller, 1946 December 4, 1946	box 329	folder 5
Legal Case Notes and Statements, 1946 November 26- December 4, 1946	box 329	folder 6
Handwritten Notes, undated	box 329	folder 7
A Copies and Originals, 1946 September 20-December 12, 1946	box 329	folder 8-11
<u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)		
B NegativesEditorials, 1945 May 11-1946 October 18, 1945	box 329	folder 12-13
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Dolfin, Carl, 1946 December 8-10, 1946	box 330	folder 1
Notes on Houses For Sale, undated	box 330	folder 2
Membership List, undated	box 330	folder 3-4
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
General Correspondence, Editorials, Newspaper Articles and Lists, 1946 October 17-1949 June 16, 1946	box 330	folder 5-15
Physical Description: (11 Folders)		
General Correspondence, Editorials, Newspaper Articles, Receipts and Lists, 1943 February 13-1949 June 20,, 1943	box 331	folder 1-6
Physical Description: (6 Folders)		
Holway, Robert Bruce and General Documents, 1934 May 8-1954 November 1, 1934	box 331	folder 7-8
<u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)		
Ernst, Martin and General Documents, 1946 April 12- November 14, 1946	box 331	folder 9
General Correspondence, Editorials and Notes, 1942 March 29-1946 December 12, 1942	box 331	folder 10
Loomis, HomerLanier Wallace, 1946 April 29-1947 October 12, 1946	box 331	folder 11-13
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
The State of Georgia, 1946 August 21-1948 January 22, 1946	box 331	folder 14
Correspondence, Reports and StatementsRalph ChildersLanier Waller, 1946 October 17-1948 December 8, 1946	box 331	folder 15

Notes, undated	box 332	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Investigative ReportsStatements of Ralph Childers and Lanier Waller, 1946 November 24-December 7, 1946	box 332	folder 3
General Correspondence and Notes, 1946 November 29-1948 October 31, 1946	box 332	folder 4-5
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Loomis, Homer Reports On, 1947 January 29-October 6, 1947	box 332	folder 6
Indiana, 1946 December 20-1947 January 28, 1946	box 332	folder 7-8
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Insignia, 1939 February 23-1946 November 23, 1939	box 332	folder 9-10
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Kennedy Street Maps, undated	box 332	folder 11
Mathews, P. D. Letter, 1946 October 18, 1946	box 332	folder 12
Membership Book and Ledger, undated	box 332	folder 13
Miscellaneous		
General Correspondence and Notes, 1947 January 22-26, 1947	box 332	folder 14
Radio Broadcast Text and Notes, 1946 November 28, 1946	box 332	folder 15
Statements of Lanier Waller and Ralph Childers, 1946 December 4-1947 September 12, 1946	box 332	folder 16
General Correspondence, Memoranda and Notes, 1946 December 7-1947 February 7, 1946	box 332	folder 17
Negatives, undated	box 333	folder 1
Notes and News Briefs, 1946 October 18-December 13, 1946	box 333	folder 2-3
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Photographs, undated	box 333	folder 4
Press ConferenceHomer LoomisGeneral Correspondence and Notes, 1942 March 29-1946 November 24, 1942	box 333	folder 5
Radio Broadcast Manuscripts, 1944 July-1946 December 14, 1944	box 333	folder 6
Investigative Reports and Notes, 1946 November 24-1948 February 13, 1946	box 333	folder 7-10

#### **Physical Description:** (4 Folders)

Selected Documents, Correspondence, Editorials, Notes, 1946 November 1-December 12, 1946	box 333	folder 11
Smythe Letter Regarding The Columbians, 1946 December 12, 1946	box 333	folder 12
StonerAbergSmytheAPPBridgeport, 1946 December 12, 1946	box 333	folder 13
Street Survey and Calendar, undated <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 333	folder 14-15
Subpoena, 1947 February 11, 1947	box 333	folder 16
Tack, Michel Paul, undated	box 333	folder 17
Vick, Raymond, 1946	box 333	folder 18

# Subseries II.5: National Renaissance Party (NRP), 1941-1969

#### **Scope and Contents**

This subseries contains investigations into the National Renaissance Party, an American neo-Nazi group that operated in the US from the 1940s through the 1970s. It includes agent reports, correspondence with the organization, and publications. Photographs of NRP members and rallies can be found in Series IX: Photographs.

Title/Description	Instances	
General Reports and Notes, 1960 June 24-1964 June 15, 1960	box 334	folder 1
Aberg, Einar, 1952 July-1957 December 28, 1952 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 334	folder 2-3
Adams, Leslie, 1954 April 12, 1954	box 334	folder 4
Archbishop Addison, Clarence CMother C. C. AddisonMadole Reports, 1959 August 11-1967 November 15, 1959  Physical Description: (2 Folders)	box 334	folder 5-6
Agent 20, 1951 November 4-1954 March 21, 1951  Physical Description: (3 Folders)	box 334	folder 7-9
Agent 27 Reports and General Notes, 1957 April 2-1960 September 30, 1957 Physical Description: (6 Folders)	box 334	folder 10-15
Allen, Marilyn R., 1954 February 16, 1954	box 334	folder 16
Amaudruz, G. A., 1953 May-1954 May 15, 1953	box 335	folder 1-3

**Physical Description:** (3 Folders)

1 Hysical Description. (3 Folders)		
Arciux-Dershawin, Eugene, 1953 October-1954 April 11, 1953	box 335	folder 4
Bardiche, Maurice, 1954 January 22-March 2, 1954	box 335	folder 5
Bavarian Legislature, 1954 January 26-March 25, 1954	box 335	folder 6
Bilbo, Senator Theodore C., 1946 March 12, 1946	box 335	folder 7
Boebersen, Job, 1954 February 7-15, 1954	box 335	folder 8
Boll, Rudolph, 1954 February 22, 1954	box 335	folder 9
Brada, George, 1954 February 9-April 5, 1954	box 335	folder 10
BranchesFrederick H. Polzin, 1953 December 3-1954 February 29, 1953	box 335	folder 11
Bulletin, National Renaissance, 1953 October-November 1, 1953	box 335	folder 12
Von Choltitz, General Dietrich, 1954 February 1, 1954	box 335	folder 13
Contribution Cards, undated	box 335	folder 14
Correspondence, 1953 September 3-1954 February 7, 1953	box 335	folder 15
Reports, 1958 August 29-1962 April 23, 1958 <u>Physical Description</u> : (5 Folders)	box 335	folder 16-20
De Aryan, Leon C. "Broom," 1954 January 29, 1954	box 336	folder 1
Del Valle, P.A., 1954 February 3, 1954	box 336	folder 2
Detken, HermannEcuador, 1954 March 3, 1954	box 336	folder 3
Doenitz, Inge, 1953 December 29-1954 January 21, 1953	box 336	folder 4
Draeger, Margarete, 1954 January 7-March 3, 1954	box 336	folder 5
Draft Release and Exhibits, 1953 August 19-1954 August 25, 1953	box 336	folder 6-7
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Erdhardt, Arthur, 1954 January 9-March 22, 1954 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 336	folder 8-9
Etz, Hans Dieter, 1954 February 11-April 8, 1954	box 336	folder 10
European Liaison ServiceJohn Rackham, 1954 April 18, 1954	box 336	folder 11
Federal Bureau of Investigation, 1954 July 28-October 8, 1954	box 336	folder 12
Fischer, Siegfried, 1954 March 10, 1954	box 336	folder 13
Flacksontia Educad A 1052 October 16 1052		

	box 336	folder 14
For #20Mana Truhill, 1953 April 17-1954 May 3, 1953 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 336	folder 15-16
Gelny, Doctor Emil Rudolph, 1954 April 24, 1954	box 336	folder 17
Gemeinschaft Schwartz-Weiss-Rot, undated	box 336	folder 18
General Correspondence, Flyers, Letters, Notes and Reports, 1951 May 16-1968 February, 1951	box 336	folder 19-24
Physical Description: (6 Folders)		
General Correspondence, Flyers, Letters, Notes and Reports, 1943 January 16-1967 June 27, 1943	box 337	folder 1-14
Physical Description: (14 Folders)		
General Correspondence, Flyers, Letters, Notes and Reports, 1952 November 7-1958 November 13, 1952	box 338	folder 1-15
Physical Description: (15 Folders)		
General Correspondence, Flyers, Letters, Mailing Lists, Notes and Reports, 1953 November 2-1967 June (13 Folders), 1953	box 339	folder 1-13
General Correspondence Transcripts, Pamphlets, Letters, Newsletters, Notes and Reports, 1952 July 3-1969 June 21, 1952	box 340	folder 1-10
<u>Physical Description</u> : (10 Folders)		
Generoso, Pope, undated	box 340	folder 11
Gorin Reports, 1954 August 3-1964 February 21, 1954 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 340	folder 12-13
Grand Mufti of Jerusalem, 1953 January 1, 1953	box 340	folder 14
Hamilton, J. W., 1952 December 28-1954 January 28, 1952	box 340	folder 15
Hansen, Gottfried, 1954 February 22-March 4, 1954	box 340	folder 16
Haussleiter, August, 1954 April 5-17, August, 1954	box 341	folder 1
Hedler, Wolfgang, 1954 February 3-23, 1954	box 341	folder 2
Heitsch, Wilhelm, 1954 February 4-November 23, 1954	box 341	folder 3
Hignett, G. H., 1953-1954 May 3, 1953-1954	box 341	folder 4
Himmler, Gebhard, 1954 January 28-February 25, 1954	box 341	folder 5
Himmler, Magda, 1953 December 9-1954 January 24, 1953	box 341	folder 6
Himmler, Gudrun, 1953 March 15-1954 February 23, 1953	box 341	folder 7

Huxley-Blythe, Peter JNatinform, 1954 February 5-April 12, 1954	box 341	folder 8
Jaeger, Friedrich "Fritz," 1953 December 29-1955 February 21, 1953	box 341	folder 9
Jordan, Colin, 1953 January-1961 July 27, 1953	box 341	folder 10
Karst, F. G., 1954 January 20, 1954	box 341	folder 11
Kempcke, Rolf, 1954 February 17-23, 1954	box 341	folder 12
Klauenberg, Hermann, 1954 February 19-March 23, 1954	box 341	folder 13
Klebs, C., 1946 October 16-1954 March 24, 1946	box 341	folder 14
Klee, Arnold, 1953 December 29-1954 April 20, 1953	box 341	folder 15
Krueger, Gerhard, 1954 January 12-March 15, 1954	box 341	folder 16
Kuhfuss, Friedrich, 1954 January 6-April 11, 1954 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 341	folder 17-18
Lange, Karl Heinz, 1953 August 23, 1953	box 341	folder 19
Langrod, John George "21"		
General Notes, Pamphlets, Correspondence and Reports, 1953 December 14-1954 November 30, 1953 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box 341	folder 20
General Correspondence, 1952 January 20-1955 March 2, 1952 <u>Physical Description</u> : (9 Folders)	box 342	folder 1-9
Illustrated Leaflet, 1954 February 2, 1954	box 342	folder 10
Leese, Arnold, 1954 January 1-February 25, 1954	box 342	folder 11
Ludwig, E. W., 1953 December 29-1954 April 3, 1953	box 342	folder 12
Lutz, E., 1954 February 24-March 31, 1954	box 342	folder 13
Madole, James H., 1953 April 4-1954 November 20, 1953 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box 342	folder 14-16
Madole, James H., 1952 August 27-December 21, 1952 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)	box 343	folder 1-4
Mahncke, Otto, 1953 February 18-1954 May 19, 1953	box 343	folder 5-10
Physical Description: (6 Folders)		
	box 343	folder 11
Physical Description: (6 Folders)	box 343 box 343	folder 11 folder 12

Mertig, Kurt, 1949 April 1-1954 April 19, 1949	box 343	folder 14
Mullins, E., 1954 February 16, 1954	box 343	folder 15
Natinform GermanyW. R. SargDie Fanfare, 1952 August 2, 1952	box 344	folder 1
Negrelli, Dr. Leo, 1954 March 6, 1954	box 344	folder 2
Nippe, Kurt Von Hohenstern Correspondence with Otto Mahncke, 1954 February 14-April 29, 1954	box 344	folder 3
Nippe, Kurt Von Hohenstern, 1954 January 7-March 22, 1954	box 344	folder 4
Noack, UlrichWelt Ohne Krieg, 1954 May 20, 1954	box 344	folder 5
Overseas Contact List, 1954	box 344	folder 6
Photostats from Irving Linkoff, 1946-1947 <u>Physical Description</u> : (7 Folders)	box 344	folder 7-13
Pischel, Ewald, 1953 February 10-1954 February 18, 1953	box 344	folder 14
Punkosti, Dr. Mihaly, 1954 February 25-March 29, 1954	box 344	folder 15
Racist Forum, 1958 November 14-17, 1958	box 344	folder 16
Rechenberg, Hans, 1954 February 18, 1954	box 344	folder 17
Notes on Recording of Meeting, 1953 September 3, 1953	box 344	folder 18
Reports, 1949 April 1-1964 April 28, 1949 <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)	box 345	folder 1-6
Research Department Reports, 1941 November 29-1942 April 17, 1941	box 345	folder 7
Reports on Meetings and AssembliesNew York Police Review Board, 1961 January 25-1966 September 9, 1961	box 345	folder 8
Rotermund, Fritz, 1954 March 8, 1954	box 345	folder 9
Rudel, H. A., 1953 December 15-1954 March 15, 1953	box 345	folder 10
Ruhland, Arthur, 1954 January 30-April 11, 1954	box 345	folder 11
San Francisco "Leader" Publication, 1953 July 22, 1953	box 345	folder 12
Scheid, Heinz, 1954 March 11, 1954	box 345	folder 13
Schmidt, Joh. A., 1954 February 18-23, 1954	box 345	folder 14
Siegard Prince zu Schoenaich-Carolath, 1954 February 23- March 15, 1954	box 345	folder 15
Schonborn, Erwin, 1954 January 29-February 18, 1954	box 345	folder 16
Sehuetz, W., 1954 February 11, 1954	box 345	folder 17
Sestito, Larry A., 1953 December 19-1954 May 12, 1953	box 345	folder 18

Smith, Gerald L. K., 1944 September 1-1954 March 15, 1944	box 345	folder 19
Shain, MaxF. W. Wessolock, 1942 August 11, 1942	box 345	folder 20
Strasser, Otto and Correspondence Labeled "Special," 1954 January 29-March 20, 1954	box 345	folder 21
Stamati, Count, 1954 April 15-20, 1954	box 345	folder 22
Strasser, Otto, 1954 February 7-25, 1954	box 345	folder 23
Strunk, Johann, 1954 January 30-May 6, 1954	box 345	folder 24
Swan, Donald, 1954 March 28-29, 1954	box 345	folder 25
Thiede Jr., Walther, 1954 February 1-March 5, 1954	box 346	folder 1
Thomsen, Dr. H., 1954 February 15-23, 1954	box 346	folder 2
Tietz, Guenther, 1954 March 8-April 7, 1954	box 346	folder 3
Truhill, Mana		
General Outgoing Mail, 1954 January 4-March 15, 1954	box 346	folder 4
General CorrespondenceHans HertelKurt Mertig Erich Schmidt, 1954 January 19-February 16, 1954	box 346	folder 5
Foreign Correspondence, Bulletins and Newspapers, 1948 October 3-1954 May 7, 1948  Physical Description: (8 Folders)	box 346	folder 6-13
Trujillo, Emmanuel, 1948 September 28-1955 July (4 Folders), 1948	box 346	folder 14-17
Von Altenstadt, 1954 January 29-March 2, 1954	box 347	folder 1
Von Leers, Dr., 1953 December 29-1954 May 11, 1953 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 347	folder 2-3
Waller, Lanier, 1949 December 26-1959 October 11, 1949	box 347	folder 4
Wallraf, Peter, 1954 March 5-April 12, 1954	box 347	folder 5
We, The Mothers, Mobilize For America, Inc., 1944 May 23-1952 June 15, 1944	box 347	folder 6
Weiss, 1954 January 16, 1954	box 347	folder 7
Weiss, F. C. W., 1953 November 10-1954 April 22, 1953 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 347	folder 8-9
Westbrook, Charles, 1954 February 1-April 17, 1954	box 347	folder 10
Wiking Ruf Verlag, 1952 January-1954 April 26, 1952	box 347	folder 11
Williges, Gerhard, 1954 March 2-29, 1954	box 347	folder 12
Woods, Richard, 1954 April 3-12, 1954	box 347	folder 13
• • •		

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents

#### Series III: Boycott Files, 1933-1947

#### **Scope and Contents**

These files document the NSANL's efforts to boycott all goods and services coming from Nazi Germany. Boxes 409 and 410 contain index cards created by NSANL to cross-reference the files and are a valuable resource for navigating the series. A card was made for each company or individual the NSANL investigated. Each card lists what categories the company's information can be found under as well as the dates of all related letters. Information on the boycott can also be found in many other series, especially in Series I: Correspondence.

#### **Scope and Contents**

The Boycott Files have been arranged into two subseries:

#### Subseries III.1: Boycotted Goods and Services, 1933-1942

#### **Scope and Contents**

This subseries is comprised of an alphabetical file of product and service categories. It documents the NSANL's efforts to identify specific goods and services sold by German companies, create and share boycott lists, and find suitable alternatives. Many of the files contain letters from concerned individuals asking for copies of the lists or for help in replacing German supplies with American-made items. Many also asked the NSANL to verify that specific products were not made in Germany or that particular companies did not have German ties. The NSANL's responses are included, and in some case the research material is present as well. To search for companies or individuals by name within the broader categories, refer to the index card file in boxes 409-410.

Title/Description	Instances	
Adlanco X-Ray Company, 1935-1938	box 348	folder 1-4
Physical Description: (4 folders)		
Advertising, 1936-1939	box 348	folder 5
Agriculture		
Beet Sugar, 1933-1938	box 348	folder 6-8
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Peat Moss, 1933-1940	box 348	folder 9-18
Physical Description: (10 Folders)		
Various, 1933-1937	box 348	folder 19
Almanacs, 1933	box 348	folder 20
Art Supplies		
Bronze Powder, 1934-1939	box 348	folder 21
Various, 1934-1939	box 348	folder 22

Artificial Flowers, 1934-1939	box 348	folder 23
Automobile Supplies, 1934	box 348	folder 24
Bakeries		
General, 1933-1939	box 349	folder 1-6
Physical Description: (6 Folders)		
Krug, 1937-1942	box 349	folder 7-8
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Barber and Beauty SuppliesOne, 1933-1939	box 349	folder 9-23
Physical Description: (15 Folders)		
Arden, Elizabeth, 1938	box 349	folder 24
Barters, 1935-1939	box 350	folder 1-5
Physical Description: (5 Folders)		
Beads, 1935-1939	box 350	folder 6-7
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Beverages		
Beer		
General,1933-1941	box 350	folder 8-11
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
General, 1934-1939	box 351	folder 1
Malts and Hops, 1934-1939	box 351	folder 2
Bottling Supplies, 1936-1938	box 351	folder 3
Coca Cola Co., 1933-1938	box 351	folder 4
General, 1933-1939	box 351	folder 5-6
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Hoffman Co., 1939-1940	box 351	folder 7
Pepsi Cola Co., 1934-1938	box 351	folder 8
Wine		
General, 1935-1939	box 351	folder 9
General, 1938-1939	box 352	folder 1
Julius Wile, Sons, and Co., 1938-1939	box 352	folder 2
Vanco Import Co., 1938-1939	box 352	folder 3
Bicycles, 1937-1939	box 352	folder 4-5

**Physical Description**: (2 Folders)

1 Hysical Description. (2 Folders)		
Banks, 1934	box 352	folder 6
BondsGerman, 1933-1939	box 352	folder 7
Books		
General, 1933-1939	box 352	folder 8
International News Co., 1937-1940	box 352	folder 9
Neidorff, 1938	box 352	folder 10
Bosch, 1934-1939	box 352	folder 11
Building Materials		
Beach Channel Drive, 1937	box 352	folder 12
Cement, 1936-1939	box 352	folder 13
General, 1934-1939	box 352	folder 14
Manealoff and Co., 1936	box 353	folder 1
Plumbing, 1933-1938	box 353	folder 2
Tiles, 1933-1936	box 353	folder 3
Canaries		
Clubs, 1937	box 353	folder 4
Department Stores, 1933-1936	box 353	folder 5
Franklin, 1934-1937	box 353	folder 6
General, 1934-1940	box 353	folder 7-9
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
Rhue, 1936	box 353	folder 10
Chesterfield Cigarettes, 1938	box 353	folder 11
Chinaware, 1934-1940	box 353	folder 12-13
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Cigars, 1933-1939	box 353	folder 14
Circulars, undated	box 354	folder 1
Clocks, 1935-1939	box 354	folder 2
Coal and Coke		
A-C, 1935-1939	box 354	folder 3
Coke Boycott Committee, 1935	box 354	folder 4
		folder 5

	box 354	folder 6
Greenies, 1935-1936	box 354	folder 7
Greenpoint Coal Co., 1940-1941	box 354	folder 8
H-K, 1935-1937	box 354	folder 9
Kokancoal Co., 1935-1939	box 354	folder 10
L-N, 1935-1939	box 354	folder 11
O-R, 1935-1939	box 355	folder 1
S1935-1939	box 355	folder 2
T-Z, 1935-1939	box 355	folder 3
Cosmetics, 1935-1939	box 355	folder 4
Combs, 1937-1939	box 355	folder 5
Curling Irons, 1933-1934	box 355	folder 6
Cutlery		
General, 1933-1939 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 folders)	box 355	folder 7-9
Knives, 1934	box 355	folder 10
Nail Cutlery, 1934-1940	box 355	folder 11
Razor Blades, 1934-1939	box 355	folder 12
Sabers and Swords, 1935-1939	box 355	folder 13
Dental Supplies		
American Hecolite Denture Co., 1935-1940	box 356	folder 1
American Hexoline Co., 1936-1938	box 356	folder 2
Dental Observer, 1937-1938	box 356	folder 3
General, 1933-1941 <u>Physical Description</u> : (7 folders)	box 356	folder 4-10
General, 1934-1939	box 357	folder 1-2
Premier Dental Products Co., 1938-1939	box 357	folder 3
Drawing and Art Supplies		
Bristles and Brushes, 1933-1940 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 357	folder 4-5
Drafting Sets, 1937-1938	box 357	folder 6
Drawing Instruments, 1933-1939	box 357	folder 7
General, 1934-1939	box 357	folder 8-9

Physical Description: (2 folders)
-----------------------------------

box 358	folder 1-2
box 358	folder 3
box 358	folder 4
box 358	folder 5
box 358	folder 6
box 358	folder 7
box 358	folder 8
box 358	folder 9
box 358	folder 10
box 358	folder 11
box 358	folder 12
box 358	folder 13
box 358	folder 14
box 358	folder 15
box 358	folder 16
box 359	folder 1
box 359	folder 2
box 359	folder 3
box 359	folder 4-8
box 359	folder 9
box 360	folder 1
box 360	folder 2-3
box 360	folder 4-8
box 360	folder 9
box 360	folder 10
box 360	folder 11
	box 358 box 359 box 359 box 359 box 360 box 360 box 360 box 360 box 360

	box 361	folder 1
Ex-Lax Co., 1939	box 361	folder 2
Fixanal, 1935	box 361	folder 3
Gas Purifiers, 1935-1937	box 361	folder 4
General Analine Works Inc., 1933-1939	box 361	folder 5
Heyden Chemical Co., 1939	box 361	folder 6
Hoffman-La Roche Inc., 1934-1940	box 361	folder 7
I.G. Farben, 1941-1942	box 361	folder 8
Innis, Speiden, and Co., 1939-1940	box 361	folder 9
S. Iserman, 1935	box 361	folder 10
K-O, 1933-1939	box 361	folder 11
Kretschmar, A.W. and Co., 1939	box 361	folder 12
Lascoff, J. Leon, 1936	box 361	folder 13
Loeser Labs, 1938-1939	box 361	folder 14
McKesson and Robbins Inc., 1935-1939	box 361	folder 15
Merck and Co., 1933-1939	box 361	folder 16
Midland Color and Chemical Co., 1938-1939	box 361	folder 17
Miller, Robert E. Inc., 1934-1935	box 361	folder 18
Mineral Oil, 1933-1939	box 361	folder 19
Nordmark Chemical Works Inc., 1934-1939	box 361	folder 20
P-S, 1934-1939	box 361	folder 21
Parke-Davis and Co., 1933-1939	box 362	folder 1
Penick, S.B. and Co., 1934-1938	box 362	folder 2
Pumice Stone, 1939	box 362	folder 3
Reichold Chemical Inc., 1938-1939	box 362	folder 4
R.F. Revson Co., 1934	box 362	folder 5
Reidel and Co. Inc, 1939	box 362	folder 6
Reidel-de Haan Inc, 1933-1939	box 362	folder 7
Right-O Co., 1937-1939	box 362	folder 8
Schering Co., 1933-1939	box 362	folder 9
Scherk Co., 1939	box 362	folder 10
Sterling Co.: Inquiries, 1933-1939	box 362	folder 11

Sterling Inc.: H.A. Metz Co., 1935-1939	box 362	folder 12
T-Z, 1934-1939	box 362	folder 13
E. Tosse and Co. Inc., 1937-1939	box 362	folder 14
Drums, 1935-1937	box 362	folder 15
Dunkelman, 1939	box 362	folder 16
Eaton, Walter R., 1934	box 362	folder 16
Electrical Supplies, 1934-1940	box 362	folder 17
Film		
Film Committee, 1939	box 362	folder 18
Film Investigation, 1941	box 363	folder 1
General, 1933-1940	box 363	folder 2
General, 1937-1940	box 363	folder 3
Hollywood Anti-Nazi League, 1939	box 363	folder 4
Filter Masse, 1939-1940	box 363	folder 5
Fire Arms, 1933-1938	box 363	folder 6
Floral SuppliesGeneral, 1934-1938	box 363	folder 7
Floral SuppliesStatice, 1934-1936	box 363	folder 8
Fluorspar, 1939	box 363	folder 9
Foods		
A-Z, 1933-1937	box 363	folder 10
Battle Creek, 1934-1941	box 364	folder 1
Candy, 1934-1940	box 364	folder 2
Cheese, 1933-1939	box 364	folder 3
General, 1933-1939	box 364	folder 4-7
Physical Description: (4 folders)		
Groceries, 1934-1937	box 365	folder 1
Mustard, 1934	box 365	folder 2
Romanoff Caviar, 1934-1939	box 365	folder 3
Soups, 1934-1939	box 365	folder 4
Yeast		
Certified Yeast, 1933-1934	box 365	folder 5
Compressed, 1933-1935	box 365	folder 6

General, 1934-1939	box 365	folder 7
Standard Brands, 1934-1939	box 365	folder 8
Fruit and Vegetable Juicers, 1935-1936	box 365	folder 9
FurnitureGeneral, 1934-1939	box 365	folder 10
Furs		
Fur Dyes, 1934-1935	box 365	folder 11
Furriers' Supplies, 1933-1939	box 365	folder 12
General, 1933-1937	box 365	folder 13
General, 1935-1939	box 365	folder 14
Weinschenker, 1933-1938	box 366	folder 1
General Merchandise		
Department Stores, 1933-1937	box 366	folder 2
General, 1933-1937	box 366	folder 3-4
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Glassware, 1933-1939	box 366	folder 5-7
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
Gloves		
A-Z, 1933-1939	box 366	folder 8
Belgian, 1935-1937	box 366	folder 9
Czechoslovakian, 1936-1937	box 366	folder 10
General, 1933-1939	box 367	folder 1-6
Physical Description: (6 folders)		
Julius Kayser and Co., 1933-1937	box 367	folder 7
Wimmelbacher and Rice, 1938-1939	box 367	folder 8
Glue, 1933-1937	box 367	folder 9
Hardware		
A-Z, 1934-1938	box 367	folder 10
General, 1933-1939	box 368	folder 1-4
<u>Physical Description</u> : (4 folders)		
Thomas B. JordanUpholstery Nail Institute, 1934-1937	box 368	folder 5-6
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Thomas B. JordanBulletin, 1935-1937	box 368	folder 7
Mills Sales Co., 1935-1939	box 368	folder 8

Spiegel Bros., 1934-1936	box 368	folder 9
Horseshoes, 1936	box 369	folder 1
Horsetails, 1935	box 369	folder 2
I.G. FarbenGeneral Analine, 1935-1941	box 369	folder 3
Importing		
Burn and Pollack, 1937	box 369	folder 4
Joe Goodman, 1936-1937	box 369	folder 5
Leo Kaul, 1936-1938	box 369	folder 6
Insurance, 1934-1935	box 369	folder 7
Ivory Goods, 1934	box 369	folder 8
Iron and Steel		
General, 1933-1939	box 369	folder 9-10
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Metal Foil, 1936-1938	box 369	folder 11
Scrap Iron, 1938-1939	box 369	folder 12
Jewelry		
Diamonds, 1933-1941	box 369	folder 13
General, 1933-1940	box 369	folder 14
Imitation, 1939-1940	box 370	folder 1
Jewelers' Saws, 1933-1939	box 370	folder 2-3
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Jewelry Supplies, 1935-1939	box 370	folder 4-5
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Precious Stones, 1937-1939	box 370	folder 6
Questionnaires, 1939	box 370	folder 7
Semi-Precious Stones, 1935-1940	box 370	folder 8-9
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Watch Parts, 1933-1938	box 370	folder 10
Labels, 1934-1940	box 370	folder 11
Lenses, 1934	box 370	folder 12
Lighting Fixtures, 1935-1938	box 370	folder 13
Lubow, Bernard, 1933-1936	box 370	folder 14
Lumber 1027		

	box 371	folder 1	
M; Various, 1933-1938	box 371	folder 2	_
Machinery			_
Ball Bearings, 1933-1937	box 371	folder 3	-
Embroidery Machinery, 1934	box 371	folder 4	-
General, 1933-1939 <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 folders)	box 371	folder 5-10	-
Linotype Parts Co., 1938	box 371	folder 11	-
Sewing Machines, 1933-1939	box 371	folder 12	-
Printing Machinery, 1935-1936	box 371	folder 13	
Simanco, 1935-1936	box 371	folder 14	-
MagazinesFashion, 1938-1939	box 372	folder 1	
Metal Products			-
Aluminum and Aluminum Foil, 1933-1939	box 372	folder 2	-
General, 1934-1939	box 372	folder 3	-
Gold and Silver Leaf, 1934-1938	box 372	folder 4	-
Gold and Silver Kid, 1933-1938	box 372	folder 5	-
Metal Foil, 1937	box 372	folder 6	-
Medical Supplies and Instruments, 1934-1939	box 372	folder 7	-
Millinery Supplies, 1938-1939	box 372	folder 8	-
Montan Wax, 1939-1940	box 372	folder 9	-
Musical Supplies			-
General, 1935-1940 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 folders)	box 372	folder 10-12	_
Harmonicas, 1933-1939 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 373	folder 1-2	-
Instruments, 1933-1940	box 373	folder 3	-
Recordings, 1938-1941	box 373	folder 4	-
Neon, 1934-1937	box 373	folder 5	-
Newsprint, 1933-1935	box 373	folder 6	-
Novelties and Notions			-
Christmas Tree Ornaments, 1934-1938	box 373	folder 7	-
General, 1933-1938	box 373	folder 8	-

General, 1934-1938	box 374	folder 1
Lists, 1937-1940	box 374	folder 2
Office Equipment, 1939	box 374	folder 3
Oil		
General, 1934-1938	box 374	folder 4
Shell Oil Co., 1937-1939	box 374	folder 5
Valvoline Oil Co., 1936	box 374	folder 6
Optical SuppliesOne, 1937-1939	box 374	folder 7
Optical SuppliesTwo, 1939-1940	box 374	folder 8
Ozokerite, 1939	box 375	folder 1
Paints and Colors		
Devoe and Reynolds, 1934-1937	box 375	folder 2
General, 1933-1937	box 375	folder 3
Lackow, 1934-1936	box 375	folder 4
Paper, 1935-1939	box 375	folder 5
Paris, 1936	box 375	folder 6
PatentsLegal, 1936	box 375	folder 7
Pencils, 1933-1941	box 375	folder 8-9
Perfumes, 1933-1935	box 375	folder 10
Pets, 1935	box 375	folder 11
Photographic Supplies		
Cameras, 1936-1939	box 375	folder 12
Cameras: Two, 1935-1939	box 376	folder 1-4
<u>Physical Description</u> : (4 folders)		
Eastman Kodak Co., 1937-1939	box 376	folder 5
General, 1934-1939	box 376	folder 6
Leather for Camera Bellows, 1939	box 376	folder 7
National Photo Supply Co., 1936	box 376	folder 8
Pine Needles, 1934-1935	box 376	folder 9
Pins and Needles		
General, 1933-1940	box 376	folder 10
General, 1936-1939	box 377	folder 1

Knitting Supplies, 1933-1936	box 377	folder 2
Needles, 1934-1937	box 377	folder 3
Noestring, 1936	box 377	folder 4
Pins, 1933-1935	box 377	folder 5
William Prym of America Inc., 1933-1939 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 377	folder 6-7
Pipe Filters, 1934	box 377	folder 8
Pluznik, 1934-1939	box 377	folder 9
Porcelain Figures, 1933-1939	box 377	folder 10
Posters, 1935	box 377	folder 11
Pot Cleaners, 1933-1934	box 377	folder 12
Potash, 1933-1939	box 377	folder 13
Pottery and Glassware, 1934-1937	box 377	folder 14
Pottery and Glassware, 1934-1939	box 378	folder 1
Precision Instruments, 1934-1935	box 378	folder 2
Printing, 1934-1939	box 378	folder 3
Publications, 1933-1940 <u>Physical Description</u> : (5 folders)	box 378	folder 4-8
RadioStation WQXR, 1938-1939	box 378	folder 9
Razors, 1934-1937	box 378	folder 10
Reflectors, 1937	box 378	folder 11
Reiner, Robert, 1935-1937	box 378	folder 12
Replacements, 1933-1935	box 379	folder 1
Reports, 1934-1937	box 379	folder 2
Research, 1936-1937	box 379	folder 3
Restaurants, Resorts, and Hotels, 1933-1935	box 379	folder 4
Rochester, N.Y. (City of), 1935	box 379	folder 5
Rosen Tours, 1935-1936	box 379	folder 6
Rubber Goods, 1934-1939	box 379	folder 7
Rugs and Carpets, 1934	box 379	folder 8
Russell, 1936	box 379	folder 9
S; Various, 1933-1939	box 379	folder 10

San Francisco, 1937	box 379	folder 11
Sears, Roebuck, and Co., 1934-1940	box 379	folder 12-13
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Schools and Colleges, 1934-1937	box 379	folder 14
Schraft's, 1934-1936	box 379	folder 15
Sewing Machines, 1933-1935	box 380	folder 1
Sheffler Merchandise Co., 1933-1934	box 380	folder 2
Shell Oil Co., 1934-1937	box 380	folder 3
C. E. Shepard Co., 1937	box 380	folder 4
Shipping		
Arnold Bernstine Line, 1936-1939	box 380	folder 5
General, 1933-1939	box 380	folder 6
Shipping Lines, 1934-1940	box 380	folder 7
Tours, 1933-1938	box 380	folder 8-9
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Shoe Machinery, 1934-1935	box 380	folder 10
Soffer, Henry A., 1934	box 380	folder 11
Spangles and Beads, 1934-1937	box 380	folder 12
Starch, 1933-1934	box 380	folder 13
Stationery Supplies, 1933-1937	box 380	folder 14
Steel Pipe, 1938	box 380	folder 15
Stencils, 1934-1935	box 380	folder 16
Strogoff, Michael, 1937	box 381	folder 1
Surgical Glassware, 1934-1939	box 381	folder 2
Surgical Instruments, 1933-1939	box 381	folder 3-5
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
Surgical Supplies, 1933-1940	box 381	folder 6-7
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
T; Various, 1933-1937	box 382	folder 1
Tankers, 1935-1938	box 382	folder 2
Tariff Regulations, 1936-1937	box 382	folder 3
Textiles, 1933-1937	box 382	folder 4
Thumbtacks 1022 1040		

<u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 382	folder 5-6
Toys, 1934-1939	box 382	folder 7-9
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
Translations, 1935	box 382	folder 10
Trade Fairs, 1936-1937	box 382	folder 11
Travel, 1934-1937	box 383	folder 1
Treasury Department, 1934-1935	box 383	folder 2
Type, 1935-1940	box 383	folder 3-4
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
U-Z; Various, 1934-1937	box 383	folder 5
Umbrellas, 1933-1938	box 383	folder 6-7
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Vitallium, 1937	box 383	folder 8
Wallpaper		
General, 1934-1938	box 383	folder 9
Salubra, 1933-1939	box 384	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Waterman's, 1937	box 384	folder 3
Wearing Apparel		
Berkshire, 1936-1939	box 384	folder 4
Buttons, 1933-1939	box 384	folder 5
Garters and Suspenders, 1934-1938	box 384	folder 6-7
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
General, 1933-1939	box 384	folder 8-10
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
General, 1933-1939	box 385	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Hosiery, 1934-1939	box 385	folder 3
Leather, 1934-1939	box 385	folder 4-5
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Shoes, 1937-1941	box 385	folder 6
Various, 1934-1938	box 385	folder 7
TIT 100F		

Wines and Liquors, 1935

	box 385	folder 8
Wines and LiquorsTwo, 1934-1938 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 386	folder 1-2
Women's Division, 1934-1937	box 386	folder 3
Woolworth's, 1933-1935	box 386	folder 4
Yarn, 1934-1938	box 386	folder 5
Zippers, 1933-1935	box 386	folder 6

## Subseries III.2: General Files, 1933-1947

#### **Scope and Contents**

This subseries contains a broad range of documents, including boycott lists, lists of alternatives, statements on companies, reports on trade activity in the US and other countries, and an index card file of notes taken on items imported from Germany and studied by the NSANL, among many others. It is filed alphabetically by topic or name.

Title/Description	Instances	
American Federation of Labor (A.F. of L), 1935	box 387	folder 1
American Jewish Congress, 1934-1937	box 387	folder 2
American Student Union, 1937	box 387	folder 3
Argentina, 1936-1937	box 387	folder 4
		folder 5
Art Committee, undated	box 387	folder 5
Austria, 1936	box 387	folder 6
Austria, 1938	box 387	folder 7
B. Lists, 1939-1941	box 387	folder 8
Basil Harris Matter, 1939-1940	box 387	folder 9
Belgium, 1935-1936	box 387	folder 10
Benefits to American Industry, 1939	box 387	folder 11
Black List, 1934-1936	box 387	folder 12
Blocked Marks, 1934-1935	box 387	folder 13
Bounties on Bed Feathers, 1936	box 387	folder 14
Boycott, 1943	box 387	folder 15
Boycott Effect, 1934-1939	box 387	folder 16
Boycott Lists, 1938-1940	box 387	folder 17
Brazilian Information Bureau, 1942	box 387	folder 18
British Blockade, 1939-1940	box 387	folder 19

Bureau of Foreign and Domestic Service, 1937	box 387	folder 20
Colonies, 1938-1939	box 387	folder 21
Consulate Letters, 1933-1934	box 387	folder 22
Consuls, 1936	box 387	folder 23
Conventions, 1937	box 387	folder 24
Correspondence re: Boycott, 1940	box 387	folder 25
Countervailing Duties, 1936-1939 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 388	folder 1-2
Custom House Cases, 1935-1937	box 388	folder 3
Dazian, 1938-1939	box 388	folder 4
Denmark, 1934	box 388	folder 5
Dental Profession, 1942	box 388	folder 6
Department of Commerce, 1937	box 388	folder 7
Department Store Employees Union, 1936	box 388	folder 8
Development of Certain Industries, 1940	box 388	folder 9
Differential on Imported Merchandise, 1939-1940	box 388	folder 10
Embargo/ Boycott Misc., 1934-1940	box 388	folder 11
Fairs, 1934	box 388	folder 12
Federal Trade Commission, 1936-1937	box 388	folder 13
Foreign Advertising, 1936-1937	box 388	folder 14
Foreign Trade Statistics, 1934-1940 <u>Physical Description</u> : (5 Folders)	box 388	folder 15-19
Follow Up, 1939-1940 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)	box 388	folder 20-23
France, undated	box 389	folder 1
General Merchandise, 1933-1939 <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)	box 389	folder 2-7
General Trade and Financial Conditions, 1936	box 389	folder 8
German Exposition, 1937	box 389	folder 9
German Trade, 1936	box 389	folder 10
Goettingen University, 1937	box 389	folder 11
Government Purchasing, 1933-1936	box 389	folder 12
Holland undated		

	box 389	folder 13
Immediate Attention, 1939-1940	box 389	folder 14
Import Manifest (firms listed), undated Physical Description: (4 Folders)	box 390	folder 1-4
Indian Service, 1939	box 390	folder 5
Industrial Organizations, 1933-1934	box 390	folder 6
Information Received and Given, 1933-1934	box 390	folder 7
·	box 390	folder 8
Inquiries to Foreign Countries, 1934		folder 9
International Trade Fair, 1934	box 390	
Investigations, 1938-1939	box 390	folder 10
Jewish Boycott, 1933-1937	box 390	folder 11
Jewish War Veterans, 1935-1937	box 390	folder 12
Joint Action Committee, 1937-1939	box 390	folder 13-14
Joe Krause, 1939	box 390	folder 15
Laboratories, 1934	box 390	folder 16
Legal, 1934-1936	box 390	folder 17
Leipzig Trade Fair, 1937-1938	box 391	folder 1
Lists, 1934-1935	box 391	folder 2
Lithuania, undated	box 391	folder 3
Macy, 1933-1937	box 391	folder 4
Manealoff, 1936	box 391	folder 5
Marking, 1934-1937	box 391	folder 6
Memo, 1934-1935	box 391	folder 7
General Correspondence, 1936-1941 <u>Physical Description</u> : (7 folders)	box 391	folder 8-14
Orchestra, 1933	box 392	folder 1
Organizations, undated	box 392	folder 2
Pamphlet, 1935-1939	box 392	folder 3
Patents, 1936-1937	box 392	folder 4
Pending, 1937	box 392	folder 5
Poland, 1935-1936	box 392	folder 6-9
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		

Professor John F. Normano, 1933	box 392	folder 11
Reports from the Research Department, 1935-1940	box 392	folder 12
Schaflander, 1936-1937	box 392	folder 13
Schmeling, 1936-1937	box 392	folder 14
Spanglet, Leo, 1935-1940	box 392	folder 15
Special Pending, 1940	box 392	folder 16
Statements, undated	box 392	folder 17
Shipping Through Trietste, Italy, 1933-1935	box 393	folder 1
Statistics, 1935	box 393	folder 2
Sweden, undated	box 393	folder 3
Trade, General, 1939-1940	box 393	folder 4
Trade Report, 1935-1937	box 393	folder 5
Treasury Department, 1937-1939	box 393	folder 6
US Branches and Friendly Connections, 1933-1937	box 393	folder 7
US Department of Commerce, 1939	box 393	folder 8
V.E.V.A, 1935-1939	box 393	folder 9
Vigilance Committee, 1934-1942 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)	box 393	folder 10-13
Violators-Legal, 1935-1936	box 394	folder 1
Violators and Suspects, 1934-1936	box 394	folder 2
World's Fair, 1938-1939	box 394	folder 3
World Trade Production, 1935	box 394	folder 4
Miscellaneous German Exports, 1936	box 394	folder 5
Miscellaneous German Exports, 1939-1941	box 394	folder 6
Boycott List Material, 1939	box 394	folder 7
General Boycott, 1936	box 394	folder 8
Dumping, 1935-1936	box 394	folder 9
DumpingCountervailing Duties, 1936	box 394	folder 10
Chamber of Commerce, 1940	box 394	folder 11
AGFA ANSCO Corporation, 1934-1940 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)	box 395	folder 1-4
American Merchandise Co., 1933-1939	box 395	folder 5

Bauer and Black, 1939	box 395	folder 6
Bayer Co., undated	box 395	folder 7
Blue Ribbon Restaurant, 1939	box 395	folder 8
Butler Brothers, 1934-1939	box 395	folder 9
Chain Stores		
General, 1935-1939	box 395	folder 10
W.T. Grant and Co., 1935-1940	box 395	folder 11
H. L. Green and Co.; F. & W. Grand Stores, 1933-1938	box 395	folder 12
McLellan Stores, 1937-1938	box 396	folder 1
F. W. Woolworth Co., 1935-1939	box 396	folder 2
Continental Merchandise Corp., 1935-1936	box 396	folder 3
Dara, 1937-1938	box 396	folder 4
Department Stores		
General, 1933-1939	box 396	folder 5
Abraham and Strauss, 1933-1938	box 396	folder 6
Adams-Flanigan, 1934-1936	box 396	folder 7
B. Altman and Co., 1933-1934	box 396	folder 8
Arnold Constable, 1933-1934	box 396	folder 9
Bloomingdale's, 1933-1940	box 396	folder 10
Genung's, 1936-1938	box 396	folder 11
Gimbel Bros., 1934-1938	box 396	folder 12
Hearn's, 1933-1939	box 396	folder 13
S.S. Kresge Co., 1933-1939	box 396	folder 14
Frederick Loeser and Co., 1935-1939	box 396	folder 15
Lord and Taylor, 1933-1935	box 396	folder 16
James McCreery, 1934-1938	box 396	folder 17
The Namm Store, 1934-1937	box 396	folder 18
Saks and Co., 1933-1938	box 396	folder 19
Stern Bros., 1933-1935	box 396	folder 20
John Wanamaker, 1933-1939	box 396	folder 21
R. H. Macy and Co., 1933-1939	box 396	folder 22
General Importers and Jobbers, 1933-1939	box 397	folder 1-3

Physical Description: (3 Folders)

Horn and Hardart, 1934-1935	box 398	folder 1
Houghton Mifflin, 1937	box 398	folder 2
Longchamp's, 1935-1936	box 398	folder 3
H. Muehlstein and Co., 1938	box 398	folder 4
Remington Raud Co., 1933-1936	box 398	folder 5
Auctioneer, 1935	box 398	folder 6
Norman Barsel, 1935-1939	box 398	folder 7-8
Ebling's Casino, 1934-1935	box 398	folder 9
M.K. Epstein, 1941-1942	box 398	folder 10
Mr. Forkosh, 1940	box 398	folder 11
Mrs. Frederick, 1939	box 398	folder 12
Fusfeld, 1934	box 398	folder 13
German Industrial Groups, 1937	box 398	folder 14
Importations, 1941	box 398	folder 15
Dr. Kalb, 1934-1937 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 399	folder 1-2
Katcher, 1934	box 399	folder 3
Klipstein and CO., 1934-1938	box 399	folder 4
Kluge, Paul, 1939	box 399	folder 5
Krosney, Bernard, 1938-1939	box 399	folder 6
Lever Bros., 1938-1939	box 399	folder 7-9
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
Lowenstein, 1936-1939	box 399	folder 10
Machinery, 1941	box 399	folder 11
Memoranda, 1937	box 399	folder 12
Rabinowitz, 1933-1935	box 399	folder 13
Research, 1939-1940	box 400	folder 1
Robinson, 1936	box 400	folder 2
Robinson, 1935-1939	box 400	folder 3
Silver, P.W., 1936	box 400	folder 4
Smertenko, 1938	box 400	folder 5
Constant I as 1041		

	box 400	folder 6
Special Letters to \$25 and \$50 Contributors, 1939-1940	box 400	folder 7
C.I Stewart, 1935-1936	box 400	folder 8
Unfinished Business, 1939	box 400	folder 9
Unrecorded, 1939-1940	box 400	folder 10
Work for Volunteers, 1939-1940	box 400	folder 11
American Druggist, 1939	box 401	folder 1
American Ships Leaving German Ports, 1937-1939	box 401	folder 2
Brazilian Business, 1939	box 401	folder 3
Control of Export, List of Goods (Great Britain), 1940	box 401	folder 4
Export Limitations, 1939-1940	box 401	folder 5
Foreign Trade of the United States Part 1, 1938	box 401	folder 6
Foreign Trade of the United States Part 2, 1938	box 401	folder 7
Imports Incomplete, 1938	box 401	folder 8
German Ships Leaving German Ports, 1937-1939	box 401	folder 9
Meritor-British Made School Requisites, undated	box 401	folder 10
Monatliche Nachweise uber den auswartigen Handel Deutschlands,, 1935	box 401	folder 11
Monatliche Nachweise uber den auswartigen Handel Deutschlands,, 1935	box 401	folder 12
Monatliche Nachweise uber den auswartigen Handel Deutschlands,, 1937	box 401	folder 13
Monthly Summary of Foreign Commerce of the United States, 1940	box 402	folder 1-3
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
A Number of German Drugs and their American Equivalents and Chemical Synonyms,, undated	box 402	folder 4
Statistical Classification of Imports Into the United States, 1933	box 402	folder 5
Survey of the Financial and Trade Problems of the Argentine Republic,, 1933	box 402	folder 6
Survey of the Financial and Trade Publications of Brazil, 1933	box 402	folder 7
Survey of the Financial and Trade Publications of Colombia, 1933	box 402	folder 8
Tariff: Report of the Committee on Tariff of the National Association of Manufacturers,, 1938	box 402	folder 9

Verlagsasanstalt Graphia, undated	box 402	folder 10
Wanted: Good Neighbors, 1939	box 402	folder 11
White, Grey, and Black List for Information Control Purposes, 1947	box 402	folder 12
List of American Alternatives to German Products, undated	box 402	folder 13
List of Companies, 1938-1939	box 404	folder 1
Active List (To Be Corrected), 1935-1939	box 404	folder 2
Inactive List, 1935-1940	box 404	folder 3
Grouping (To Be Listed), undated	box 404	folder 4
Special BL List (To Be Checked), undated	box 404	folder 5
Industrial & Manufacturing Associations for Consultation,, undated	box 404	folder 6
Consignments of German Manufactured Articles Imported into the U.S. and Studied by the Boycott Department		
L-S, 1937	box 404	folder 7
S-Z, 1937	box 405	folder 1
A-K, 1938	box 405	folder 2
L-Z, 1938	box 406	folder 1
Company List A-W, undated	box 406	folder 2
A1939	box 406	folder 3
B-R, 1939	box 407	folder 1
S-Z, 1939	box 408	folder 1
German Drugs and American Chemical Equivalents; and Miscellaneous Index Cards,, undated	box 408	folder 2
Boycott Index Cards (4 Boxes) A-McKenzie, 1933-1939	box 409	
Boycott Index Cards (4 Boxes) McKesson-Zwicker, 1933-1939	box 410	
Boycott Correspondence, 1933-1938	box 403	folder 1-9
D1 1 1 D 1 1 (0 ( 11 )		
<u>Physical Description</u> : (9 folders)		
	box 403	folder 10
Agriculture, 1933-1939  Japanese Boycott, 1941-1942	box 403	folder 10 folder 11

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# Series IV: Subject Files, 1919-1975

#### **Scope and Contents**

This series contains information that the NSANL collected on a large number of subjects, especially political, social, and religious organizations. There are also files on committees and conferences, publications, individuals, and occasionally topics such as gun control and hate crimes. Files contain reports, publications, memos, notes, and correspondence by or about these subjects and have been arranged alphabetically.

Title/Description	Instances	
Aberg, Einar, 1946-1952	box 152	folder 1
Acheson, Dean, 1952	box 152	folder 2
Action Committee on American-Arab Relations, 1967	box 152	folder 3
Adenauer, Dr. Konrad, 1949-1961	box 152	folder 4-7
Physical Description: (4 folders)		
AdvertisingTide, 1948	box 152	folder 8
Africa, 1953-1969	box 152	folder 9
Agent #24Independent Party, 1969	box 152	folder 10
Aginter Presse, 1966-1971	box 152	folder 11-14
Physical Description: (4 folders)		
Agnew TV Comments, 1969	box 152	folder 15
Aid the Americas First, 1962	box 152	folder 16
Alfred Nobel Dinner, 1947	box 152	folder 17
Algeria, 1957-1958	box 152	folder 18
Alliance, The, undated	box 152	folder 19
America First Committee, 1941	box 152	folder 20
America First Convention, 1944	box 152	folder 21
America First Movement, 1943	box 152	folder 22
America First Party, 1943-1944	box 152	folder 23
American Association for the Advancement of Atheism, 1955	box 153	folder 1
American Association for the UNManhattan Charter, 1948-1961	box 153	folder 2
American Cancer SocietyNYC Cancer Committee, undated	box 153	folder 3
American Christian Palestine Committee, 1947-1948	box 153	folder 4-5
Physical Description: (2 folders)		

American Committee For Protection of Foreign Born, 1941-1948	box 153	folder 7
American Committee of Jewish Writers, 1944	box 153	folder 8
American Committee on United Europe, 1951	box 153	folder 9
American Council on Germany, 1960-1961	box 153	folder 10
American Council for Judaism		
General, 1951-1968	box 153	folder 11-23
Physical Description: (13 folders)		
Packet, 1951-1963	box 154	folder 1-2
<u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)		
Boyack, 1962-1963	box 154	folder 3-4
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
20th Anniversary Conference, 1963	box 154	folder 5-6
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
American Council for Warsaw Jews, 1945	box 155	folder 1
American Examiner		
Index, 1968-1970	box 155	folder 2
Column Suggestions, Notes, Extra Index, 1963-1968	box 155	folder 3
American Federation of Labor, 1952	box 155	folder 4
American Federation of TeachersMass, 1936-1937	box 155	folder 5
American Friends of the Middle East, 1957-1963	box 155	folder 6
American Friends Service CommitteePeace Now Movement, undated	box 155	folder 7
American German Relief, War Veterans and Quakers, 1945-1946	box 155	folder 8
American Institute of International Information		
Arab Digests, 1948	box 155	folder 9
Armenian Digests, 1948	box 155	folder 10
Polish Digests, 1948	box 155	folder 11-12
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
American Institute on Judaism and a Just and Enduring Peace, 1942	box 155	folder 13
American Irish Minute Men, 1957	box 155	folder 14
American Jewish Committee, 1937	box 212	folder 11

	box 155	folder 15
American Jewish Congress, 1936-1968 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 155	folder 16-17
American Jewish League Against Communism, 1956	box 155	folder 18
American Labor Party, undated	box 155	folder 19
American Legion		
General, 1933-1952	box 155	folder 20
Bronx, NY, 1939	box 155	folder 21
American Memorial to Six Million Jews of Europe, 1945-1956	box 156	folder 1-3
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
American Mercury, The, 1954-1955	box 156	folder 4
American Nationalist Confederation, undated	box 156	folder 5
American National Democratic Committee, 112 Park Ave. NYC, 1944	box 156	folder 6
American National Socialist League		
General, 1935	box 156	folder 7
Boycott Pamphlets, undated	box O 783	folder 1
American Nazi Party, 1962-1964	box 156	folder 8
American Nobel Anniversary Committee		
General, 1947	box 156	folder 9
Exhibit and Publicity, 1945-1947	box 156	folder 10
Treasure Chest CommitteeLists Completed, 1946	box 156	folder 11
Names to Check for Cards, 1947	box 156	folder 12
American Property Rights Association, 1963	box 156	folder 13
American Public Relations Forum, 1956	box 156	folder 14
American Union of Fascists, undated	box 156	folder 15
American Veterans Committee, 1944	box 156	folder 16
American Vigilant Alliance, 1934	box 156	folder 17
American War VeteransVoice of the People, 1945	box 156	folder 18
American Women Against Communism, 1941-1942	box 156	folder 19
American Youth Congress, undated	box 156	folder 20
American Zionist Council, 1947-1961	box 156	folder 21-22

American Zionist Emergency Council, 1947-1948	box 156	folder 23
Americans for Progressive Israel, 1958	box 156	folder 24
Americans United for Separation of Church and State, 1963	box 156	folder 25
America's Future, 1946-1952	box 156	folder 26
Animal Welfare, 1955	box 156	folder 27
"Animist Party" Membership and Minute Book (Madole), 1954	box 156	folder 28
Anti-Communist Federation of America, undated	box 157	folder 1
Anti-Communist Leaflet, 1962	box 157	folder 2
Anti-Communist Publications, 1954	box 157	folder 3
Anti-Defamation League of B'nai B'rith, 1952-1955	box 157	folder 4
Anti-Hate Legislature, 1959	box 157	folder 5
Anti-Jewish Information Bureau, 1955	box 157	folder 6
Anti-Jewish League, undated	box 157	folder 7
Anti-Nazi League Handouts, 1934	box 157	folder 8
Anti-Semitic Booklets, 1963	box 157	folder 9
Anti-Nazi League, Hollywood, California, undated	box 157	folder 10
Anti-Semitic Circulars and Leaflets, 1950	box 157	folder 11
Anti-Semitic Digests, 1942-1958	box 157	folder 12
Anti-Semitic Pamphlets, 1948-1950	box 157	folder 13
Anti-Semitism, 1945-1949	box 157	folder 14
Anti-SemitismClippings, 1944-1972	box 157	folder 15
Anti-United Nations Leaflets, 1953	box 157	folder 16
Appeal to Reason, The, 1956	box 157	folder 17
Arab Higher Committee, 1947 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 157	folder 18-19
Arab Higher Committee for Palestine, 1962	box 157	folder 20
Arab Information Center		
General, 1956-1959 <u>Physical Description</u> : (5 folders)	box 157	folder 21-25
General, 1959-1963	box 158	folder 1-4

Arab General, undated	box 158	folder 5
Arab National League, 1919-1938	box 158	folder 6
Arab Office		
General, 1947-1948	box 158	folder 7
Booklets, 1947	box 158	folder 8-9
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Bulletins, 1946-1948	box 158	folder 10-16
Physical Description: (7 folders)		
Original Envelopes, 1946-1948	box 159	folder 1-3
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
Arab Press Digest, 1947	box 159	folder 4
Arab Propaganda, 1968-1969	box 159	folder 5
Arab States Delegations Office, 1967	box 159	folder 6
Arabs, 1947-1957	box 159	folder 7-8
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Arabs Today File, 1947	box 159	folder 9
Armenia, 1960	box 159	folder 10
Armstrong, George W., 1948-1951	box 159	folder 11-13
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
Asher, CourtThe X-Ray, 1943	box 159	folder 14
Assembly of Captive European Nations, 1958	box 159	folder 15
Assi Di Bastoni, 1955-1956	box 159	folder 16-17
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Association of Citizens' Councils, undated	box 159	folder 18
Atlantic Union Committee, 1959	box 159	folder 19
Auerbach Case, 1952	box 160	folder 1
Aufbau (Reconstruction), 1950	box 160	folder 2
Avanguardia Nazionale, 1955	box 160	folder 3
Axis Victims League, 1946-1948	box 160	folder 4
Beria, Lavrenti, 1953	box 160	folder 5
Bill SmithsAverage Citizens Group, 1946	box 160	folder 6
BissellOffice Memo, 1951	box 160	folder 7

Bissell, Pelham St. George III		
General, 1934-1952	box 160	folder 8-10
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
Free Sons of Israel, undated	box 160	folder 11
Guenther Reinhardt Affidavit, 1951	box 160	folder 12
B'nai B'rith, 1948	box 160	folder 13
Brauchitsch, Walter von, 1941-1948	box 160	folder 14
Brandt, Karl, 1946-1948	box 160	folder 15
Brazil, 1967	box 160	folder 16
Bricker Amendment, 1956	box 160	folder 17
British Non-Sectarian Anti-Nazi Council, undated	box 160	folder 18
Britton, Frank L.		
The American Nationalist, 1952-1953	box 160	folder 19
Behind Communism, undated	box 160	folder 20-21
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Brodsky, Jack NF.E.P.C., 1948	box 160	folder 22
The Broom, 1944-1965		
Vol. XIV, 1944	box 160	folder 23-27
<u>Physical Description</u> : (5 folders)		
Vol. XIV, 1944	box 161	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Vol. XV, 1944-1945	box 161	folder 3-10
Physical Description: (8 folders)		
Vol. XVI, 1945-1946	box 161	folder 11-14
Physical Description: (4 folders)		
Vol. XVI, 1946	box 162	folder 1-8
Physical Description: (8 folders)		
Vol. XVII, 1946-1947	box 162	folder 9-13
Physical Description: (5 folders)		
Vol. XVII, 1947	box 163	folder 1-7
Physical Description: (7 folders)		
Vol. XVIII, 1947-1948	box 163	folder 8-13
Physical Description: (6 folders)		

Physical Description: (2 folders)	box 164	folder 1-2
Vol. XIX, 1948-1949 <u>Physical Description</u> : (9 folders)	box 164	folder 3-11
Vol. XX, 1949-1950 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 folders)	box 164	folder 12-14
Vol. XX, 1950 <u>Physical Description</u> : (7 folders)	box 165	folder 1-7
Vol. XXI, 1950-1951 <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 folders)	box 165	folder 8-13
Vol. XXI, 1951	box 166	folder 1
Vol. XXII, 1951-1952 <u>Physical Description</u> : (9 folders)	box 166	folder 2-10
Vol. XXIII, 1952-1953 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 folders)	box 166	folder 11-13
Vol. XXIII, 1953-1954 <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 folders)	box 167	folder 1-6
Vol. XXIV, 1954-1956 <u>Physical Description</u> : (8 folders)	box 167	folder 7-14
Vol. XXV, 1956-1960 <u>Physical Description</u> : (11 folders)	box 168	folder 1-11
Vol. XXVI, 1961 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 168	folder 12-13
Vol. XXVI, 1961-1965 <u>Physical Description</u> : (9 folders)	box 169	folder 1-9
Brasol, Boris, 1944	box 169	folder 10
Budenz, LouisSubversive Groups, undated	box 251	folder 4
Bruderschaft, Stahlhelm, 1946-1953	box 169	folder 11
Burdick, Usher, 1954	box 169	folder 12
Buy American, 1936	box 169	folder 13
Cable Television Programs, undated	box 169	folder 14
Canadian Jewish Congress, 1936	box 169	folder 15
Carnegie Endowment for International Peace, 1967-1968	box 169	folder 16
CatalogsGeneral, 1974-1975	box 170	folder 1

Catholic War Veterans, 1954	box 170	folder 2
CBS News, 1959	box 170	folder 3
CCNYItaly, 1932	box 169	folder 17
Center for the Study of Democratic Institutions, 1969	box 170	folder 4
Central AmericaBritish Honduras, undated	box 170	folder 5
Certificate of Incorporation Draft, undated	box 170	folder 6
Chest for Liberation of Workers of Europe, 1935	box 170	folder 7
China		
Quemoy, 1969	box 172	folder 9
General, 1940-1974 <u>Physical Description</u> : (10 folders)	box 170	folder 8-17
General, 1974 <u>Physical Description</u> : (12 folders)	box 171	folder 1-12
General, 1974-1975 <u>Physical Description</u> : (8 folders)	box 172	folder 1-8
Christian Anti-Communism Crusade		
Fred Schwartz, 1959-1962	box 172	folder 10
Schwartz, 1962	box 219	folder 7
Christian Crusade, undated	box 172	folder 11
Christian Educational Association, 1949-1968 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 172	folder 12-13
Christian Front, 1938-1942	box 173	folder 1
Christian Minorities in Islam, 1945-1948 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 173	folder 2-3
Christian Mobilizers, undated	box 173	folder 4
Christian Nationalist Crusade, 1944-1972 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 folders)	box 173	folder 5-7
Christian Patriotic Forum, undated	box 173	folder 8
Christian Refugee Committee, undated	box 173	folder 9
Christian Youth Against Communism, 1963	box 173	folder 10
ChristlichDemokratische Union and ChristlichSociale Union,, 1942-1950	box 173	folder 11
Church Peace Union, 1948-1951	box 224	folder 3

urches		
1958 Congregational Association Protestant Council, CSA General, 1956-1958, 1958, 1956-1958	box 174	folder 2-6
<u>Physical Description</u> : (5 folders)		
Birth Control, 1958	box 174	folder 7
Broadway Congregational ChurchHuntley Campaign, 1960	box 175	folder 1
Broadway Congregational ChurchPastoral Committee (Correspondence),, 1958	box 175	folder 10
Broadway Congregational ChurchPastoral Committee (Post Cards),, 1959	box 175	folder 11
Broadway Congregational ChurchPastoral Committee, 1955-1960	box 175	folder 2-9
Physical Description: (8 folders)		
Broadway Congregational, 1959-1962	box 174	folder 8-10
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
Catholic Traditionalist Movement, 1967	box 174	folder 1
Congregational Association and Conference, 1958	box 175	folder 13
Congregational Association, 1961	box 175	folder 14
Congregational SAC, 1956-1957	box 176	folder 1
Congregational SAC, 1957	box 175	folder 12
Council for Christian Social ActionInternational Relations Committee,, 1956-1960	box 176	folder 3-8
<u>Physical Description</u> : (6 folders)		
Council for Christian Social Action, 1959-1960	box 176	folder 2
Council for Christian Social Action, 1959-1962	box 177	folder 1-2
<u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)		
Department of Race Relations, 1944	box 177	folder 3
East Harlem Protestant Parish, 1958-1961	box 224	folder 8-10
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
Education, 1961	box 177	folder 4
League to Uphold Congregational Principles, 1954	box 177	folder 5
New York Congregational Christian ConferenceSocial Action Committee,, 1959-1960	box 178	folder 3
New York Congregational Church Association, 1956-1961	box 177	folder 6-18

New York Congregational Church Association, 1958-1961 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 178	folder 1-2
New York State Council of Churches, 1959-1961 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 178	folder 4
Protestant CouncilCurrent, 1952-1961	box 178	folder 5
Protestant CouncilJuvenile Delinquency, 1958	box 178	folder 6
Protestant CouncilNorman Vincent Peale, 1967	box 224	folder 5
Protestant CouncilRe: Schwartz, 1962	box 178	folder 7
Protestant CouncilSecretary's Job, 1954-1961 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 178	folder 8-9
Publications, 1948	box 256	folder 10
Resolutions, 1958	box 178	folder 10
SchwartzReissing Memo, undated	box 179	folder 1
Social ActionNY Congregational Christian Conference (1960-1961),, 1959-1962	box 179	folder 2-4
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
Social Action CommitteeLisleJune 20Geul File, 1962	box 179	folder 12
Social Action Committee Report1961 NYC Assn., 1961	box 179	folder 13
Social Action Council (American-Christian Palestine Committee),, 1957	box 181	folder 10
Social Action Council, 1955-1958	box 193	folder 1-14
Physical Description: (14 folders)		
Society for the Family of Man, 1969	box 181	folder 11
United Church of ChristCouncil for Christian Social ActionChristian-Jewish Packet,, 1959-1961	box 181	folder 3-4
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
United Church of ChristCouncil for Christian Social ActionConscientious Objection,, 1950-1960	box 181	folder 5
United Church of ChristCouncil for Christian Social ActionDemocracy Under Attack Packet,, 1959-1962	box 181	folder 6-9
Physical Description: (4 folders)		
United Church of Christ NY StateBuffalo Conference, 1965	box 181	folder 12
United Church of Christ, 1962-1967	box 181	folder 1-2

Ph:	ysical	Descri	ption: (	(2 fol	ders)

Social Action Committee, 1954-1962 <u>Physical Description</u> : (7 folders)	box 179	folder 5-11
Social Action Council, 1957-1959 <u>Physical Description</u> : (12 folders)	box 180	folder 1-12
General, 1940-1969 <u>Physical Description</u> : (8 folders)	box 173	folder 12-19
Cinema Educational Guild, 1962	box 182	folder 1
CIO Political Action CommitteeOhio, 1944	box 182	folder 2
CIORCurrent, 1959 <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 folders)	box 184	folder 1-6
Citizens Committee on American Policy in the Near East, 1963	box 182	folder 3
Citizens for Decent Literature, 1963	box 182	folder 5
Citizens Union of the City of New York, 1946	box 182	folder 8
Citizens' Council, 1959	box 182	folder 4
Citizens' National and International School of Science, 1939	box 182	folder 6
Citizens' Protective League, undated	box 182	folder 7
City-wide Committee to End Discrimination, 1949	box 182	folder 9
Civil Rights Defense Committee, 1944	box 182	folder 10
Close, Upton"Broadcasts,", 1950	box 182	folder 11
COIR		
Bunche Case, 1959 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 folders)	box 183	folder 6-9
Marrow Speech, 1959 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 184	folder 12-13
NYCBackground File, 1959	box 185	folder 1
PersonnelState of Israel Bonds, 1956-1959 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 185	folder 4-5
Personnel, 1941-1960 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 185	folder 2-3
American Jewish Committee, 1959	box 183	folder 5
Fair Housing, 1955-1959	box 184	folder 7-9

Ph:	ysical	Descri	ption:	(3 fo	lders)

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
Institute for Motivational Research, 1954-1959	box 184	folder 10-11
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Press Releases, 1959	box 185	folder 6
General, 1959	box 182	folder 12-19
Physical Description: (8 folders)		
General, 1959-1960	box 183	folder 1-4
Physical Description: (4 folders)		
Columbia University"The Spectator,", undated	box 185	folder 7
Columnists and CommentatorsSpecial List, 1952	box 185	folder 8
Commentary, 1951	box 185	folder 9
Commission to Study the Organization of Peace, 1948-1966	box 185	folder 10-13
<u>Physical Description</u> : (4 folders)		
Committee For Constitutional Government		
General, 1942-1955	box 186	folder 1-14
Physical Description: (14 folders)		
General, 1955-1959	box 187	folder 1-10
Physical Description: (10 folders)		
Committee for the Release of Italian War Prisoners, undated	box 188	folder 1
Committee for World Human Rights, undated	box 188	folder 2
Committee on Fair Play For Auerbach, undated	box 188	folder 4
Committee on Fair Play in Sports, undated	box 188	folder 3
Committee on International Economic Policy, 1944	box 188	folder 5
Committee on Work Among Moslems, 1944	box 188	folder 6
Committee to Aid Bombed Christians of the South, 1957	box 188	folder 7
Committee to Perfect Capitalism, 1955	box 188	folder 8
Common Council for American Unity, undated	box 188	folder 9
Common Sense, 1950-1968		
Newspaper, 1952-1968	box 188	folder 13-18
Physical Description: (6 folders)		
Original Envelopes, 1952-1968	box 188	folder 19
General, 1950-1955	box 188	folder 10-12

Communism		
Kenneth Goff, 1946	box 188	folder 21
Kenneth Goff, 1948	box 217	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Mental Health, undated	box 217	folder 3
Communism and Religion, undated	box 217	folder 4
Communism and the Church, undated	box 188	folder 20
Compressed Yeast Corporation of America, 1932-1942	box 217	folder 5
Conan, Mrs. M., 1952-1953	box 189	folder 12
Conference on World Disarmament and Development, 1960	box 189	folder 13
Conference to End Discrimination in Education, 1950	box 217	folder 6
Congress of Industrial Organizations, 1939-1940	box 189	folder 14
Congressional Bills		
Discrimination, 1948	box 189	folder 16
General, 1948-1949	box 189	folder 17
Congressional Record		
Original Envelopes, 1946	box 189	folder 8
General, 1933-1947	box 217	folder 7
General, 1944-1968	box 189	folder 5-7
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
Conservative Party, 1962-1963	box 217	folder 8-11
Physical Description: (4 folders)		
Conservative Republicans of Brooklyn, 1962	box 217	folder 12
Conservative Society of America, 1961	box 217	folder 13
Constitution Party, undated	box 217	folder 14
Constitutional Coalition Council, 1955	box 189	folder 4
Constitutional Education League		
Joseph P. Kamp, 1937-1943	box 217	folder 15
General, 1943-1944	box 217	folder 16
Consumers League of New York, 1948	box 217	folder 17
Cornell University, 1971	box 217	folder 18
Corporation Cartificate undated		

	box 189	folder 10
CoudertSchool Investigation, 1940	box 217	folder 19
Coughlin, Father Charles E., 1938-1942 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 218	folder 3-4
Council Against Communist Aggression, 1970	box 189	folder 11
Council Against Intolerance in America, 1951	box 189	folder 15
Council for Basic Education, 1967	box 218	folder 5
Council of Jews But Americans, 1952	box 219	folder 2
Count, Jerome, 1939	box 189	folder 18
Creole Petroleum Corporation, 1947	box 189	folder 2
Crum, Bartley CPalestine Speech, 1948	box 189	folder 9
Crusaders for Americanism, 1939	box 189	folder 3
Cultural Congress for Peace		
Notes, undated <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 217	folder 20-21
General, 1947-1948 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 217	folder 22-23
Czechoslovakia, 1941-1944	box 189	folder 1
Democratic National Committee		
Conference, 1961	box 194	folder 3
General, 1944-1961 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 194	folder 1-2
Democratic Party, 1948	box 194	folder 12
DepartmentGeneral, 1941	box 227	folder 2
Desir, Herman, 1963-1965	box 227	folder 3
Deutsch National Zeitung und Soldaten Zeitung Translations, 1959-1967	box 194	folder 6
Deutscher Weckruf und Beobachter, 1934-1939	box 194	folder 7
Dewey, Thomas E., 1939-1944	box 194	folder 13
Dialogue Committee of New York City, 1967	box 194	folder 8
Die Deutsche Arbeitsfront, undated	box 194	folder 9
Dietl, General Eduard, 1944	box 255	folder 7
Dilling, Elizabeth, 1953	box 255	folder 5

Disabled War Veterans, 1939	box 194	folder 10
Discrimination, 1944-1969	box 194	folder 11
Dodd, NormanTax Exempt Institutions and Communism, 1956	box 255	folder 6
Doenitz, Admiral Carl, 1943-1945	box 255	folder 8
Doren, Mark VanFlick Letter, 1948	box 212	folder 2
Drafts and Notes, 1967 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 194	folder 4-5
Dudley, Raymond A., 1966	box 212	folder 1
Economic Publications, 1939	box 212	folder 3
Education, 1946-1952	box 191	folder 3
Educational Travel Corporation, 1951	box 227	folder 1
Egypt		
Booklets, 1956	box 191	folder 7
Magazines, 1955-1958 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 folders)	box 191	folder 8-11
Pamphlets, undated <a href="Physical Description">Physical Description</a> : (2 folders)	box 191	folder 4-5
Egypt and Israel, 1955-1957 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 191	folder 12-13
Egypt and Israel, 1956-1968	box 199	folder 6
Egypt and SudanOriginal Envelope, 1956	box 199	folder 10
Egypt and Sudan, 1947 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 folders)	box 199	folder 7-9
Egypt and the Suez Canal, 1956 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 folders)	box 199	folder 1-4
General, 1969-1972	box 199	folder 5
General, undated	box 191	folder 6
Einstein, Albert, undated	box 199	folder 12
Eisenhower, General Dwight D., 1951-1952	box 199	folder 13
Ellis, Kenneth MNazis in the United States, 1945	box 255	folder 1
Emergency Committee of Atomic Scientists, undated	box 212	folder 4
Emergency Committee to Save the Jewish People of Europe, 1944	, box 191	folder 2

Enemy Property, 1957	box 199	folder 14
European Jewry, undated	box 191	folder 1
Euthanasia, 1958	box 199	folder 11
Fagan, Myron CCinema Education Guild, 1949-1953 <u>Physical Description</u> : (7 folders)	box 192	folder 11-17
Fair Campaign Practices Committee, 1959-1962	box 190	folder 1
Federal Communications Commission, 1969	box 190	folder 2
Federal German Republic, undated	box 215	folder 18
Federated Council for Americanism, 1945	box 212	folder 7
Federated Press, 1948	box 192	folder 1
Federation for Constitutional Government, 1959	box 190	folder 8
FEPC		
Correspondence, 1945-1947	box 212	folder 9
General, 1944-1945 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 219	folder 5-6
General, 1944-1950 <u>Physical Description</u> : (5 folders)	box 190	folder 3-7
General, 1945-1950	box 212	folder 10
Fight For Freedom Committee		
"Continental Congress for Freedom,", 1941	box 190	folder 10
General, 1941	box 190	folder 9
Fighting Association for an Independent Germany, 1956	box 190	folder 11
Fletcher Agency of Boston, 1948	box 212	folder 6
Fluoridation, 1951-1957	box 190	folder 12
Follansbee Steel Corporation, 1947-1952	box 190	folder 13
For America, undated	box 190	folder 14
Foreign Language Information Service, 1939	box 192	folder 5
Foreign Language General, 1934-1958 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 255	folder 3-4
Foreign Policy Association, 1959-1960	box 192	folder 3
F. J. D. II. 4060	1 100	£-1.1 A
Foreign Policy, 1968	box 192	folder 4

France and Israel, 1967-1969	box 190	folder 16
France Under German Occupation, 1941-1944	box 190	folder 18-19
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
General, 1956	box 190	folder 15
Frankenthaler, Judge George, 1948	box 190	folder 21
Fraternities General, undated	box 192	folder 9
Free Pacific AssociationAsian Speakers Bureau, undated	box 212	folder 5
Free Sons of Israel, 1948-1954	box 192	folder 2
FreedmanPalestine, 1947	box 190	folder 22
Freedom HousePatterson Member Meeting, 1954	box 255	folder 2
Freien Demokratischen Partei (FDP)Theodor Heuss and Franz Blucher,, 1946-1956	box 218	folder 1
French Information Center, 1939	box 212	folder 8
French Publications"Resistance,", 1964	box 190	folder 20
French Publications, 1948	box 192	folder 7
French Translations, 1936	box 190	folder 23
Frick, Wilhelm and Frau Margarete Frick, 1933-1946	box 218	folder 2
Friends of Democracy, 1947-1950	box 190	folder 24
Friends of Free Palestine, 1971	box 192	folder 6
Friends of the Truth, undated	box 190	folder 25
Fritzsche, Hans, 1948-1949	box 200	folder 1
Fuller, David OReligion Pamphlets, undated	box 192	folder 8
Fuller, Major General John F.C., 1938-1945	box 200	folder 2
Gallatin Memorial, 1956	box 198	folder 3
Garner, E.J., undated	box 198	folder 4
Gateway House of New York, 1950	box 195	folder 12
Gayda, Virginio, 1941	box 200	folder 3
General Federation of Women's Clubs, 1939	box 195	folder 14
Generals (German)General, 1932-1954	box 200	folder 4-5
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Gennett, Isador, undated	box 198	folder 5
German American Veterans of WWII, undated	box 198	folder 2
German Booklet, undated	box 198	folder 1

erman Economy Trade Boycott, 1938-1939	box 195	folder 6
erman General Press Releases, 1944	box 195	folder 1
erman Monopolies in Britain Hit by Boycott, 1939	box 195	folder 13
erman Pogroms, 1938	box 198	folder 8
erman PressFerrand Reports, 1952-1953 hysical Description: (2 folders)	box 198	folder 9-10
erman PressFerrand Reports, 1955-1956	box 195	folder 15
erman Products, undated	box 198	folder 11
erman Publications, 1938-1955 hysical Description: (2 folders)	box 195	folder 4-5
erman Youth, 1961-1963	box 198	folder 12
erman-American Bund, 1936-1950	box 198	folder 6
erman-American Conference, undated	box 195	folder 10
erman-American Writers Association (GAWA), 1939-1940	box 195	folder 11
ermany		
EastSchools and Churches, 1948-1949	box 259	folder 7
EastSchools and Churches, 1946-1951	box 259	folder 6
PoliticsPost World War II, 1945-1950	box 259	folder 8-10
<u>Physical Description</u> : (3 folders)		
WestPolitical PartiesBavaria, 1946-1953	box 260	folder 2
WestPolitical Parties and Elections, 1946-1949 1945-1950, 1946-1949, 1945-1950	box 260	folder 3
WestPolitical Parties, 1946-1949	box 259	folder 11-12
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
WestPolitical Parties, 1950	box 260	folder 1
Germany and Russia, 1947-1950	box 260	folder 4
General, 1936-1953	box 200	folder 6-12
<u>Physical Description</u> : (7 folders)		
General, 1942-1972	box 195	folder 7-9
<u>Physical Description</u> : (3 folders)		
General, 1953-1954	box 216	folder 12
General, 1954-1970 <u>Physical Description</u> : (5 folders)	box 259	folder 1-5
Physical Description: (5 folders)  General, undated		

	box 198	folder 7
Gieseking, Walter, 1945-1953	box 260	folder 5
Goebbels, Joseph and Magda, 1933-1948 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 260	folder 6-7
Goering, Hermann and Frau Emmy, 1932-1960 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 260	folder 8-9
Gold Coast 1954 and 1957 Reception List, 1954-1957, 1954, 1957, 1954-1957  Physical Description: (2 folders)	box 195	folder 21-22
Gold Coast General, 1954-1958  Physical Description: (5 folders)	box 195	folder 16-20
Gold Coast, 1954	box 195	folder 23
Grass Roots, 1954	box 212	folder 13
Great Britain General, 1956	box 198	folder 13
Greater Britain Movement, 1964	box 198	folder 14
Greek Relief Association, undated	box 195	folder 3
Greenberg Publisher, undated	box 195	folder 2
Grossberg, Jacob G"The New Barbarism,", undated	box 253	folder 13
Grover Cleveland Democratic Club, 1952	box 219	folder 1
Guardians of Our American Heritage, 1956	box 212	folder 17
Guderian, HeinzGeneral, 1941-1951	box 261	folder 1
Gun Control, 1968	box 195	folder 24
HadassahNew York Chapter, 1939	box 196	folder 9
Hage, Maxwell A. Personal File, 1969-1971 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 196	folder 10-11
Halder, FranzGeneral, 1942-1953	box 261	folder 2
Hanley, J.PAnti-Catholic Circular, undated	box 197	folder 4
Harand, Mrs. Irene, undated	box 224	folder 7
Harlan, Veit, 1945-1952	box 261	folder 3
Harriman, CaptainPrivate, 1937-1939	box 198	folder 15
Hate Crime, 1946	box 204	folder 1
Hate in the 1960 Campaign, 1960, 1960, 1960	box 204	folder 2-5

Hate Literature in 1960 CampaignArticle Sources, 1960, 1960, 1960	box 204	folder 8-9
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Hate Literature in 1960 CampaignNational States' Rights Party, 1946-1960, 1960, 1946-1960	box 204	folder 10
Hate Literature in 1960 Campaign,, 1960 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 204	folder 6-7
Hayes, Samuel ELegalized Theft, undated	box 212	folder 21
Hedler, Wolfgang, 1950	box 261	folder 4
Hennings Committee Material, 1948-1952 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 folders)	box 198	folder 16-18
Hess, Rudolph, 1938-1949	box 261	folder 5
Heydrick, Reinhard, 1941-1945	box 261	folder 6
Himmler, Heinrich (and the S.S.), 1938-1953 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 folders)	box 261	folder 7-9
Hitler		
Wells, 1941-1947	box 262	folder 1-8
Physical Description: (8 folders)		
General, 1930-1939	box 261	folder 10-11
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
General, 1948-1954	box 263	folder 1
Hoffmann, Heinrich (Hitler's Photographer), 1943-1945	box 263	folder 2
Holman, Senator Rufus C., 1941	box 197	folder 5
Hooker, West, 1954	box 216	folder 9
Hoosier Patriot, undated	box 256	folder 11
Hour, The, 1939	box 197	folder 3
Hovde, Bryn JReports on 1948 Trip, 1948, 1948, 1948 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 196	folder 13-14
HUAC and Other Committees, 1935-1960	box 196	folder 15
Huber, Walter B., undated	box 196	folder 12
Human Events, 1955-1956	box 224	folder 2
Hungary, undated	box 197	folder 2
Immigration, 1955-1961	box 197	folder 7-10

Imperial Fascist League, undated box 256 folder 14  In Fact, 1947-1948 box 196 folder 18  Independent American, The, 1959 box 212 folder 16  Independent Anti-Communist Committee, undated box 196 folder 20  Independent Citizens' Committee, undated box 196 folder 17  Independent Party of New Jersey, undated box 201 folder 3  India and Pakistan, 1971 box 201 folder 2  India, 1942 box 201 folder 1  Individual Capitalism, 1954 box 201 folder 4  Institute for Propaganda Analysis, 1939 box 197 folder 13  Institute of Arab American Affairs  Bulletins, 1946-1948 box 201 folder 9-10  Physical Description: (2 folders)  Original Envelopes, 1946-1947 box 201 folder 11  General, 1946-1948 box 201 folder 5-8  Physical Description: (4 folders)  Institute of Contemporary Russian Studies, undated box 201 folder 6  Institute on Postwar Reconstruction, 1944 box 197 folder 6  Institute on Postwar Reconstruction, 1944 box 197 folder 6  Institute on Postwar Reconstruction, 1944 box 197 folder 13  Inter-American Association for Democracy and Freedom, 1953  Inter-American Association for Democracy and Freedom, 1953  Inter-Citizens Committee, 1969 box 256 folder 9  Intergovernmental Education, 1939-1948 box 197 folder 11  Intergovernmental Committee for European Migration, 1958  International Advisory Services, 1961-1963 box 201 folder 15  International Fascist Congress, 1951 box 201 folder 15  International Platform Association—Louis Bohmrich, 1968 box 197 folder 11  International Platform Association—Louis Bohmrich, 1968 box 197 folder 12  International Study Tour Alliance—Papers for Trial, 1000 253 folder 19-21	<u>- 11) 010011 2 00011 p 11011</u> . († 101 <b>0</b> 010)		
Independent American, The, 1959 box 212 folder 16 Independent Anti-Communist Committee, undated box 196 folder 20 Independent Citizens' Committee, undated box 196 folder 17 Independent Party of New Jersey, undated box 201 folder 3 India and Pakistan, 1971 box 201 folder 2 India, 1942 box 201 folder 1 Individual Capitalism, 1954 box 201 folder 4 Institute for Propaganda Analysis, 1939 box 197 folder 13 Institute of Arab American Affairs  Bulletins, 1946-1948 box 201 folder 9-10 Physical Description: (2 folders)  Original Envelopes, 1946-1947 box 201 folder 11 General, 1946-1948 box 201 folder 5-8 Physical Description: (4 folders) Institute of Contemporary Russian Studies, undated box 201 folder 12 Institute or Postwar Reconstruction, 1944 box 197 folder 6 Institute on Postwar Reconstruction, 1944 box 197 folder 6 Institute Israel-IberoAmerica, undated box 201 folder 12 Integration, 1955 box 201 folder 13 Inter-American Association for Democracy and Freedom, 1953 Inter-American Association for Democracy and Freedom, 1953 Inter-Citizens Committee, 1969 box 256 folder 9 Intercultural Education, 1939-1948 box 197 folder 11 Intergovernmental Committee for European Migration, box 196 folder 23 Intermational Advisory Services, 1961-1963 box 201 folder 15 Intermational Fascist Congress, 1951 box 201 folder 15 International Platform Association—Louis Bohmrich, 1968 box 197 folder 12 International Platform Association—Louis Bohmrich, 1968 box 197 folder 12 International Study Tour Alliance—Papers for Trial, box 253 folder 19-21	Imperial Fascist League, undated	box 256	folder 14
Independent Anti-Communist Committee, undated box 196 folder 20 Independent Citizens' Committee, undated box 201 folder 17 Independent Party of New Jersey, undated box 201 folder 3 India and Pakistan, 1971 box 201 folder 2 India, 1942 box 201 folder 1 Individual Capitalism, 1954 box 201 folder 4 Institute for Propaganda Analysis, 1939 box 197 folder 13 Institute of Arab American Affairs  Bulletins, 1946-1948 box 201 folder 9-10 Physical Description: (2 folders)  Original Envelopes, 1946-1947 box 201 folder 11 General, 1946-1948 box 201 folder 5-8 Physical Description: (4 folders)  Institute of Contemporary Russian Studies, undated box 201 folder 6 Institute of Postwar Reconstruction, 1944 box 197 folder 6 Institute on Postwar Reconstruction, 1944 box 197 folder 6 Integration, 1955 box 201 folder 12 Inter-American Association for Democracy and Freedom, 1953 Inter-American Association for Democracy and Freedom, 1953 Inter-Citizens Committee, 1969 box 256 folder 9 Intercultural Education, 1939-1948 box 197 folder 11 Intergovernmental Committee for European Migration, 1958 Intermational Advisory Services, 1961-1963 box 201 folder 16 Intermational Fascist Congress, 1951 box 201 folder 15 International Platform Association—Louis Bohmrich, 1968 box 197 folder 12 International Platform Association—Louis Bohmrich, 1968 box 197 folder 12 International Rescue Committee, 1961 box 2953 folder 19-21	In Fact, 1947-1948	box 196	folder 18
Independent Citizens' Committee, undated box 196 folder 17 Independent Party of New Jersey, undated box 201 folder 3 India and Pakistan, 1971 box 201 folder 2 India, 1942 box 201 folder 1 Individual Capitalism, 1954 box 201 folder 4 Institute for Propaganda Analysis, 1939 box 197 folder 13 Institute of Arab American Affairs  Bulletins, 1946-1948 box 201 folder 9-10 Physical Description: (2 folders)  Original Envelopes, 1946-1947 box 201 folder 11  General, 1946-1948 box 201 folder 5-8 Physical Description: (4 folders)  Institute of Contemporary Russian Studies, undated box 201 folder 12 Institute on Postwar Reconstruction, 1944 box 197 folder 6 Instituto Israel-IberoAmerica, undated box 201 folder 13 Inter-American Association for Democracy and Freedom, 1953 Inter-American Association for Democracy and Freedom, 1953 Inter-Citizens Committee, 1969 box 256 folder 9 Intercultural Education, 1939-1948 box 197 folder 11 Intergovernmental Committee for European Migration, 1958 International Advisory Services, 1961-1963 box 196 folder 16 International Fascist Congress, 1951 box 201 folder 16 International Pascist Congress, 1951 International Pascist Congress, 1951 International Patform Association—Louis Bohmrich, 1968 box 197 folder 12 International Rescue Committee, 1961 box 295 folder 19-21 International Study Tour Alliance—Papers for Trial, box 253 folder 19-21	Independent American, The, 1959	box 212	folder 16
Independent Party of New Jersey, undated  India and Pakistan, 1971  India, 1942  India, 1942  Individual Capitalism, 1954  Institute for Propaganda Analysis, 1939  Institute of Arab American Affairs  Bulletins, 1946-1948  Physical Description: (2 folders)  Original Envelopes, 1946-1947  General, 1946-1948  Physical Description: (4 folders)  Institute of Contemporary Russian Studies, undated  Institute of Contemporary Russian Studies, undated  Institute on Postwar Reconstruction, 1944  Institute on Postwar Reconstruction, 1944  Instituto Israel-IberoAmerica, undated  Intery folder 13  Intery folder 13  Intery folder 14  Intery folder 14  Intery folder 14  Intery folder 15  Intery folder 16  Intery folder 17  Intery folder 18  Intery folder 1959  International Advisory Services, 1961-1963  International Fascist Congress, 1951  International Labor Organization, 1955  International Platform Association Folder 1951  International Platform Association For Trial,  International Study Tour Alliance-Papers for Trial,  International Study Tour Alliance-Papers for Trial,  International Folder 19-21	Independent Anti-Communist Committee, undated	box 196	folder 20
India and Pakistan, 1971  India, 1942  India, 1942  Individual Capitalism, 1954  Institute for Propaganda Analysis, 1939  Institute of Arab American Affairs  Bulletins, 1946-1948  Physical Description: (2 folders)  Original Envelopes, 1946-1947  General, 1946-1948  Physical Description: (4 folders)  Institute of Contemporary Russian Studies, undated  Institute of Propaganda Analysis, 1939  Institute of Contemporary Russian Studies, undated  Institute of Propaganda Analysis and Studies, undated  Institute on Postwar Reconstruction, 1944  Institute Instal-IberoAmerica, undated  Institute Instal-IberoAmerica, undated  Integration, 1955  Inter-Citizens Committee, 1969  Inter-Citizens Committee, 1969  Inter-Citizens Committee, 1969  Interroultural Education, 1939-1948  Interroultural Education, 1939-1948  Interroultural Advisory Services, 1961-1963  Interrnational Advisory Services, 1961-1963  International Fascist Congress, 1951  International Pascist Congress, 1951  International Platform Association-Louis Bohmrich, 1968  International Platform Association-Louis Bohmrich, 1968  International Rescue Committee, 1961  International Study Tour Alliance-Papers for Trial,  box 253  folder 19-21	Independent Citizens' Committee, undated	box 196	folder 17
India, 1942 box 201 folder 1 Individual Capitalism, 1954 box 201 folder 4 Institute for Propaganda Analysis, 1939 box 197 folder 13 Institute of Arab American Affairs  Bulletins, 1946-1948 box 201 folder 9-10 Physical Description: (2 folders)  Original Envelopes, 1946-1947 box 201 folder 11  General, 1946-1948 box 201 folder 5-8 Physical Description: (4 folders)  Institute of Contemporary Russian Studies, undated box 197 folder 12 Institute on Postwar Reconstruction, 1944 box 197 folder 6 Instituto Israel-IberoAmerica, undated box 201 folder 12 Integration, 1955 box 201 folder 13 Inter-American Association for Democracy and Freedom, 1953 Inter-Citizens Committee, 1969 box 256 folder 9 Intercultural Education, 1939-1948 box 197 folder 11 Intergovernmental Committee for European Migration, 1958 International Advisory Services, 1961-1963 box 196 folder 16 International Fascist Congress, 1951 box 201 folder 15 International Platform Association-Louis Bohmrich, 1968 box 197 folder 12 International Platform Association-Louis Bohmrich, 1968 box 197 folder 12 International Rescue Committee, 1961 box 196 folder 21 International Rescue Committee, 1961 box 196 folder 19-21	Independent Party of New Jersey, undated	box 201	folder 3
Individual Capitalism, 1954  Institute for Propaganda Analysis, 1939  Institute of Arab American Affairs  Bulletins, 1946-1948 Physical Description: (2 folders)  Original Envelopes, 1946-1947  General, 1946-1948 Physical Description: (4 folders)  Institute of Contemporary Russian Studies, undated Institute on Postwar Reconstruction, 1944  Institute on Postwar Reconstruction, 1944  Institute on Postwar Reconstruction, 1944  International Advisory Services, 1961-1963  International Platform Association - Louis Bohmrich, 1968  International Rescue Committee, 1961  International Rescue Committee, 1961  International Study Tour AlliancePapers for Trial,  box 201  folder 13  folder 14  folder 14  folder 14  folder 15  folder 16  folder 18	India and Pakistan, 1971	box 201	folder 2
Institute for Propaganda Analysis, 1939 box 197 folder 13  Institute of Arab American Affairs  Bulletins, 1946-1948 box 201 folder 9-10  Physical Description: (2 folders)  Original Envelopes, 1946-1947 box 201 folder 11  General, 1946-1948 box 201 folder 5-8  Physical Description: (4 folders)  Institute of Contemporary Russian Studies, undated box 201 folder 12  Institute on Postwar Reconstruction, 1944 box 197 folder 6  Instituto Israel-IberoAmerica, undated box 201 folder 13  Inter-American Association for Democracy and Freedom, 1953  Inter-Citizens Committee, 1969 box 256 folder 9  Intercultural Education, 1939-1948 box 197 folder 11  Intergovernmental Committee for European Migration, box 196 folder 23  International Advisory Services, 1961-1963 box 201 folder 15  International Labor Organization, 1955 box 201 folder 15  International Platform Association-Louis Bohmrich, 1968 box 197 folder 12  International Rescue Committee, 1961 box 296 folder 21  International Study Tour Alliance-Papers for Trial, box 253 folder 19-21	India, 1942	box 201	folder 1
Institute of Arab American Affairs  Bulletins, 1946-1948 Physical Description: (2 folders)  Original Envelopes, 1946-1947 box 201 folder 11  General, 1946-1948 Physical Description: (4 folders)  Institute of Contemporary Russian Studies, undated box 201 folder 12  Institute on Postwar Reconstruction, 1944 box 197 folder 6  Instituto Israel-IberoAmerica, undated box 201 folder 13  Inter-American Association for Democracy and Freedom, 1953 Inter-Citizens Committee, 1969 box 256 folder 9  Intercultural Education, 1939-1948 box 197 folder 11  Intergovernmental Committee for European Migration, box 196 International Advisory Services, 1961-1963 box 201 folder 15  International Labor Organization, 1955 box 201 folder 16 International Platform Association—Louis Bohmrich, 1968 box 197 folder 12  International Rescue Committee, 1961 box 253 folder 19-21	Individual Capitalism, 1954	box 201	folder 4
Bulletins, 1946-1948 Physical Description: (2 folders)  Original Envelopes, 1946-1947  General, 1946-1948 Physical Description: (4 folders)  Institute of Contemporary Russian Studies, undated Institute on Postwar Reconstruction, 1944  Instituto Israel-IberoAmerica, undated Integration, 1955  Inter-American Association for Democracy and Freedom, 1953  Inter-Citizens Committee, 1969  Intercultural Education, 1939-1948  Intergovernmental Committee for European Migration, 1958  International Advisory Services, 1961-1963  International Fascist Congress, 1951  International Platform Association—Louis Bohmrich, 1968  International Rescue Committee, 1961  International Study Tour AlliancePapers for Trial,  box 201  folder 11  folder 9-10  folder 12  folder 12  folder 16  folder 19-21	Institute for Propaganda Analysis, 1939	box 197	folder 13
Physical Description: (2 folders)  Original Envelopes, 1946-1947 box 201 folder 11  General, 1946-1948 box 201 folder 5-8  Physical Description: (4 folders)  Institute of Contemporary Russian Studies, undated box 201 folder 12  Institute on Postwar Reconstruction, 1944 box 197 folder 6  Instituto Israel-IberoAmerica, undated box 201 folder 22  Integration, 1955 box 201 folder 13  Inter-American Association for Democracy and Freedom, 1953  Inter-Citizens Committee, 1969 box 256 folder 9  Intercultural Education, 1939-1948 box 197 folder 11  Intergovernmental Committee for European Migration, 1958  International Advisory Services, 1961-1963 box 196 folder 23  International Fascist Congress, 1951 box 201 folder 15  International Labor Organization, 1955 box 201 folder 16  International Platform Association—Louis Bohmrich, 1968 box 197 folder 12  International Rescue Committee, 1961 box 196 folder 21  International Study Tour Alliance—Papers for Trial, box 253 folder 19-21	Institute of Arab American Affairs		
Original Envelopes, 1946-1947  General, 1946-1948 Physical Description: (4 folders)  Institute of Contemporary Russian Studies, undated Institute on Postwar Reconstruction, 1944 box 197 folder 6  Instituto Israel-IberoAmerica, undated box 201 folder 12  Integration, 1955 box 201 folder 13  Inter-American Association for Democracy and Freedom, 1953 Inter-Citizens Committee, 1969 Intercultural Education, 1939-1948 box 197 folder 11  Intergovernmental Committee for European Migration, 1958 International Advisory Services, 1961-1963 box 201 folder 16 International Fascist Congress, 1951 International Platform Association-Louis Bohmrich, 1968 box 196 folder 12 International Rescue Committee, 1961 International Study Tour AlliancePapers for Trial, box 253 folder 19-21	Bulletins, 1946-1948	box 201	folder 9-10
General, 1946-1948 Physical Description: (4 folders)  Institute of Contemporary Russian Studies, undated box 201 folder 12  Institute on Postwar Reconstruction, 1944 box 197 folder 6  Instituto Israel-IberoAmerica, undated box 201 folder 22  Integration, 1955 box 201 folder 13  Inter-American Association for Democracy and Freedom, 1953  Inter-Citizens Committee, 1969 box 256 folder 9  Intercultural Education, 1939-1948 box 197 folder 11  Intergovernmental Committee for European Migration, 1958  International Advisory Services, 1961-1963 box 196 folder 23  International Fascist Congress, 1951 box 201 folder 15  International Labor Organization, 1955 box 201 folder 16  International Platform AssociationLouis Bohmrich, 1968 box 197 folder 12  International Rescue Committee, 1961 box 196 folder 21  International Study Tour AlliancePapers for Trial, box 253 folder 19-21	Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Physical Description: (4 folders)  Institute of Contemporary Russian Studies, undated box 201 folder 12  Institute on Postwar Reconstruction, 1944 box 197 folder 6  Instituto Israel-IberoAmerica, undated box 196 folder 22  Integration, 1955 box 201 folder 13  Inter-American Association for Democracy and Freedom, 1953  Inter-Citizens Committee, 1969 box 256 folder 9  Intercultural Education, 1939-1948 box 197 folder 11  Intergovernmental Committee for European Migration, 1958  International Advisory Services, 1961-1963 box 196 folder 15  International Fascist Congress, 1951 box 201 folder 15  International Labor Organization, 1955 box 201 folder 16  International Platform AssociationLouis Bohmrich, 1968 box 197 folder 12  International Rescue Committee, 1961 box 196 folder 21  International Study Tour AlliancePapers for Trial, box 253 folder 19-21	Original Envelopes, 1946-1947	box 201	folder 11
Institute of Contemporary Russian Studies, undated box 201 folder 12  Institute on Postwar Reconstruction, 1944 box 197 folder 6  Instituto Israel-IberoAmerica, undated box 196 folder 22  Integration, 1955 box 201 folder 13  Inter-American Association for Democracy and Freedom, 1953  Inter-Citizens Committee, 1969 box 256 folder 9  Intercultural Education, 1939-1948 box 197 folder 11  Intergovernmental Committee for European Migration, 1958  International Advisory Services, 1961-1963 box 196 folder 23  International Fascist Congress, 1951 box 201 folder 15  International Labor Organization, 1955 box 201 folder 16  International Platform AssociationLouis Bohmrich, 1968 box 197 folder 12  International Rescue Committee, 1961 box 196 folder 21  International Study Tour AlliancePapers for Trial, box 253 folder 19-21	General, 1946-1948	box 201	folder 5-8
Institute on Postwar Reconstruction, 1944 box 197 folder 6  Instituto Israel-IberoAmerica, undated box 196 folder 22  Integration, 1955 box 201 folder 13  Inter-American Association for Democracy and Freedom, 1953  Inter-Citizens Committee, 1969 box 256 folder 9  Intercultural Education, 1939-1948 box 197 folder 11  Intergovernmental Committee for European Migration, 1958  International Advisory Services, 1961-1963 box 196 folder 23  International Fascist Congress, 1951 box 201 folder 15  International Labor Organization, 1955 box 201 folder 16  International Platform AssociationLouis Bohmrich, 1968 box 197 folder 12  International Rescue Committee, 1961 box 196 folder 21  International Study Tour AlliancePapers for Trial, box 253 folder 19-21	Physical Description: (4 folders)		
Instituto Israel-IberoAmerica, undated box 196 folder 22  Integration, 1955 box 201 folder 13  Inter-American Association for Democracy and Freedom, 1953  Inter-Citizens Committee, 1969 box 256 folder 9  Intercultural Education, 1939-1948 box 197 folder 11  Intergovernmental Committee for European Migration, 1958  International Advisory Services, 1961-1963 box 196 folder 23  International Fascist Congress, 1951 box 201 folder 15  International Labor Organization, 1955 box 201 folder 16  International Platform AssociationLouis Bohmrich, 1968 box 197 folder 12  International Rescue Committee, 1961 box 295 folder 21  International Study Tour AlliancePapers for Trial, box 253 folder 19-21	Institute of Contemporary Russian Studies, undated	box 201	folder 12
Integration, 1955 box 201 folder 13  Inter-American Association for Democracy and Freedom, 1953  Inter-Citizens Committee, 1969 box 256 folder 9  Intercultural Education, 1939-1948 box 197 folder 11  Intergovernmental Committee for European Migration, 1958  International Advisory Services, 1961-1963 box 196 folder 23  International Fascist Congress, 1951 box 201 folder 15  International Labor Organization, 1955 box 201 folder 16  International Platform AssociationLouis Bohmrich, 1968 box 197 folder 12  International Rescue Committee, 1961 box 293 folder 21  International Study Tour AlliancePapers for Trial, box 253 folder 19-21	Institute on Postwar Reconstruction, 1944	box 197	folder 6
Inter-American Association for Democracy and Freedom, 1953  Inter-Citizens Committee, 1969  Intercultural Education, 1939-1948  Intergovernmental Committee for European Migration, 1958  International Advisory Services, 1961-1963  International Fascist Congress, 1951  International Labor Organization, 1955  International Platform AssociationLouis Bohmrich, 1968  International Rescue Committee, 1961  International Study Tour AlliancePapers for Trial, box 253  folder 14  folder 9  folder 9  folder 11  folder 12  folder 23  folder 23  folder 16  International Platform AssociationLouis Bohmrich, 1968  folder 15  folder 16  International Study Tour AlliancePapers for Trial, box 253  folder 19-21	Instituto Israel-IberoAmerica, undated	box 196	folder 22
Inter-Citizens Committee, 1969 box 256 folder 9  Intercultural Education, 1939-1948 box 197 folder 11  Intergovernmental Committee for European Migration, 1958  International Advisory Services, 1961-1963 box 196 folder 16  International Fascist Congress, 1951 box 201 folder 15  International Labor Organization, 1955 box 201 folder 16  International Platform AssociationLouis Bohmrich, 1968 box 197 folder 12  International Rescue Committee, 1961 box 196 folder 21  International Study Tour AlliancePapers for Trial, box 253 folder 19-21	Integration, 1955	box 201	folder 13
Intercultural Education, 1939-1948 box 197 folder 11  Intergovernmental Committee for European Migration, 1958  International Advisory Services, 1961-1963 box 196 folder 16  International Fascist Congress, 1951 box 201 folder 15  International Labor Organization, 1955 box 201 folder 16  International Platform AssociationLouis Bohmrich, 1968 box 197 folder 12  International Rescue Committee, 1961 box 196 folder 21  International Study Tour AlliancePapers for Trial, box 253 folder 19-21		box 201	folder 14
Intergovernmental Committee for European Migration, 1958  International Advisory Services, 1961-1963  International Fascist Congress, 1951  International Labor Organization, 1955  International Platform AssociationLouis Bohmrich, 1968  International Rescue Committee, 1961  International Study Tour AlliancePapers for Trial,  box 196  folder 23  folder 16  box 201  folder 15  folder 16  International Platform AssociationLouis Bohmrich, 1968  box 197  folder 12  International Study Tour AlliancePapers for Trial,  box 253  folder 19-21	Inter-Citizens Committee, 1969	box 256	folder 9
International Advisory Services, 1961-1963 box 196 folder 16 International Fascist Congress, 1951 box 201 folder 15 International Labor Organization, 1955 box 201 folder 16 International Platform AssociationLouis Bohmrich, 1968 box 197 folder 12 International Rescue Committee, 1961 box 196 folder 21 International Study Tour AlliancePapers for Trial, box 253 folder 19-21	Intercultural Education, 1939-1948	box 197	folder 11
International Fascist Congress, 1951 box 201 folder 15  International Labor Organization, 1955 box 201 folder 16  International Platform AssociationLouis Bohmrich, 1968 box 197 folder 12  International Rescue Committee, 1961 box 196 folder 21  International Study Tour AlliancePapers for Trial, box 253 folder 19-21		box 196	folder 23
International Labor Organization, 1955 box 201 folder 16 International Platform AssociationLouis Bohmrich, 1968 box 197 folder 12 International Rescue Committee, 1961 box 196 folder 21 International Study Tour AlliancePapers for Trial, box 253 folder 19-21	International Advisory Services, 1961-1963	box 196	folder 16
International Platform AssociationLouis Bohmrich, 1968 box 197 folder 12  International Rescue Committee, 1961 box 196 folder 21  International Study Tour AlliancePapers for Trial, box 253 folder 19-21	International Fascist Congress, 1951	box 201	folder 15
International Rescue Committee, 1961 box 196 folder 21  International Study Tour AlliancePapers for Trial, box 253 folder 19-21	International Labor Organization, 1955	box 201	folder 16
International Study Tour AlliancePapers for Trial, box 253 folder 19-21	International Platform AssociationLouis Bohmrich, 1968	box 197	folder 12
J ,	International Rescue Committee, 1961	box 196	folder 21
1950-1953	International Study Tour AlliancePapers for Trial, 1950-1953	box 253	folder 19-21

<u></u>		
International Study Tour Alliance, 1950	box 216	folder 11
International Women's Day Demonstration, 1971	box 196	folder 19
Israel, 1971	box 201	folder 17-19
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
Italian Fascism, 1952-1959	box 197	folder 14
Italian GeneralLarry Sestito, 1962-1965	box 215	folder 19
Italian General, undated	box 253	folder 12
Italian Publications, 1953-1971	box 201	folder 20-23
Physical Description: (4 folders)		
Jandorf, H., undated	box 203	folder 6
Japan, 1973	box 203	folder 15
Japanese Manuscript, 1942	box 203	folder 16
Japanese-Controlled Radio on America's Exclusion Act, 1943	box 197	folder 20
Javits, Representative Jacob K., 1949	box 203	folder 13
Jefferson School of Social Science, 1948	box 197	folder 19
Jewish Agency for Palestine, 1948	box 203	folder 17
Jewish Community House, 1947	box 203	folder 8
Jewish Defense League, 1970	box 203	folder 9
Jewish Publications		
"The American Hebrew,", 1955	box 197	folder 16-17
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
"Trend of Events,", 1943-1948	box 197	folder 18
General, 1942-1948	box 197	folder 1
General, 1948-1971	box 197	folder 15
Jewish Refugees, 1943	box 215	folder 20
Jewish Representative Council for the Boycott of German Goods and Services,, 1934-1935	box 203	folder 2
Jewish War Veterans of the United States, 1936	box 203	folder 7
Jewish Welfare Federation, undated	box 256	folder 15
Jews in EuropePost WWII, 1945-1958 <u>Physical Description</u> : (5 folders)	box 263	folder 4-8

	box 263	folder 3
Joint Anti-Fascist Refugee Committee, undated	box 203	folder 1
Joint Anti-Fascist Refugee Committee, undated	box 203	folder 10
Joint Defense Appeal Campaign, 1951	box 203	folder 11
Joint Distribution Committee, 1939	box 203	folder 12
Julius Klein Newsletter, 1951	box 216	folder 13
Juvenile Delinquency, 1947-1959	box 203	folder 14
Kamp, Joseph P., 1943	box 205	folder 1
Keep America Committee, undated	box 203	folder 4
Kesselring, Field Marshall Albert, 1942-1955	box 263	folder 9
"Keystone Taxigram,", 1930-1931 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 folders)	box 205	folder 2-5
Killinger, Manfred Von (Baron), 1937-1952	box 263	folder 10
KKK and the Columbians, undated	box 203	folder 3
Klein, Arthur G., 1948	box 203	folder 18
Kleiner, MGerman Boycott, 1933	box 205	folder 6
Ku Klux Klan		
Aryan Knights, 1959-1963 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 folders)	box 205	folder 9-11
General, 1951	box 205	folder 8
Korea, 1948-1971	box 205	folder 7
Labor in Nazi Germany, undated	box 253	folder 3
Labor Publications, 1944-1968	box 253	folder 4
LaGuardia Award		
General,1946	box 205	folder 12
General, 1948	box 256	folder 6
Latin America, 1969	box 205	folder 13
Latvian Evangelical Lutheran Church: Constitution and By- LawsCasimir Palmer,, 1946	box 205	folder 15
Laufer, Roger, 1954	box 205	folder 14
Laval, Pierre (Wells), 1931-1949	box 264	folder 1
Le Blanc, Publishers, 1954	box 253	folder 23
Leader, Governor George M., 1955-1958	box 202	folder 1-7

League for Human Rights, 1936	box 203	folder 5
League for Peace With Justice in Palestine, 1947	box 205	folder 16
Lewald, Dr. Theodor, 1933-1947	box 264	folder 3
Lexington Democratic Club, 1951	box 256	folder 21
Ley, Robert, 1933-1949	box 264	folder 2
Liberal Party of New York State, 1944-1952	box 253	folder 14
Liberty Amendment, 1962	box 253	folder 5
Liberty Lobby		
General, 1964-1972 <u>Physical Description</u> : (5 folders)	box 219	folder 12-16
General, undated	box 205	folder 17
Liberty Restoration LeagueMemo Re: Dead Sea, 1946	box 205	folder 18
Libya, 1969-1970 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 253	folder 6-7
Lithuania, 1946	box 256	folder 12
Lowenstein, Prinz Hubertus zu, 1940-1956	box 264	folder 4
Loyal American GroupUnion, NJCommon Sense, 1946-1948	box 205	folder 19
Loyalty Oaths, undated	box 205	folder 20
Ludendorff, General Erich and Frau, 1937-1951 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 264	folder 5-6
Luncheon to commemorate the "Miracle" Case Decision, 1952	box 253	folder 2
Lynn Committee to Abolish Segregation in the Armed Forces, undated	box 205	folder 21
MacArthur, General Douglas, undated	box 206	folder 1
Made in America Club, 1937	box 206	folder 8
Magazines for Friendship, undated	box 253	folder 16
Malcolm X and Other Related Material, 1968-1971	box 210	folder 1
Malmuth, Mr. J., 1939	box 206	folder 9
Marah Inc., 1964	box 210	folder 11
Marietta College, 1948	box 210	folder 2
Martyrs and Heroes of the Ghettos Exhibition, 1945	box 206	folder 6

Massachusetts Division of Unemployment Compensation, 1941	box 254	folder 9
Massachusetts State Council of Teachers' Unions, 1935-1936	box 210	folder 16
May or's Committee on Unity, 1952	box 210	folder 13
May tag, Frederick II, undated	box 206	folder 7
McCarthyYorkville Meeting, 1952	box 206	folder 2
McCarthy, Senator Joseph R., 1952-1954 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 206	folder 3-4
McGinleyPrinz vs. McGinley, 1955-1956	box 206	folder 5
McWilliamsStatements, 1940	box 255	folder 15
McWilliams, Joseph E., 1942	box 210	folder 6
McWilliams, Joseph, 1942-1943	box 255	folder 14
Meador, andrew J., 1954	box 206	folder 10
Medical Bureau and North American Committee to Aid Spanish Democracy,, 1939	box 206	folder 11
Meissner, Otto, 1932-1952	box 264	folder 7
Mencken, H.L., undated	box 211	folder 11
Mendel N. Fisher Dinner Committee, undated	box 210	folder 12
Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner and Beane, 1946	box 256	folder 8
Metropolitan Committee for Religious Liberty, undated	box 210	folder 14
Metropolitan Interfaith and Interracial Coordinating Council, 1945	box 206	folder 12
Middle East Institute		
General, 1969-1970	box 211	folder 14-16
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
General, 1971	box 210	folder 7
Middle East		
General, 1957-1970 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 folders)	box 210	folder 8-10
General, 1968-1972	box 206	folder 13-14
<u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)		
General, 1968-1971 <u>Physical Description</u> : (7 folders)	box 211	folder 4-10
Mikhailovitch, General Draja, 1942-1946	box 264	folder 8

MilitarismGerman		
General, 1938-1945	box 264	folder 9-10
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
General, 1946-1956	box 268	folder 1-3
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
Milles, Captain Edward, 1943-1947	box 206	folder 15
General Book Offers and Advertisements, 1954	box 210	folder 5
General Clippings, 1927-1930	box 215	folder 14
General, 1942-1956	box 268	folder 4-6
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
Missionaries, 1933	box 206	folder 16
Mitchell, Daniel PalmerThe Lawful Money League, 1954	box 206	folder 17
Mobley, Marvin, 1956	box 210	folder 4
Monroe Doctrine National Party, undated	box 210	folder 3
Morrin, John"The Producers,", 1968	box 203	folder 19
Mosley, Oswald		
General, 1936-1939	box 210	folder 15
General, Oswald, 1938	box 211	folder 1
Mosley, Sir Oswald, 1966	box 206	folder 18
Mother's ClubsWomen's Voice, 1945	box 206	folder 19
Movimento Sociale Italiano		
General, 1953-1970	box 206	folder 20-28
Physical Description: (9 folders)		
General, 1955	box 211	folder 2-3
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Mufti, 1944-1947	box 211	folder 12-13
<u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)		
Muller, Dr. Joseph; Friedrich Schaeffer; Alfred Loritz, 1945-1950	box 268	folder 7
Muslim Publications, 1957	box 206	folder 29
Mussolini, Benito and Count Galeazzo Ciano, 1930-1953	box 268	folder 8-10
,		

	box 203	folder 21
General, 1965	box 203	folder 20
NAACP		
NAACP, 1946-1949 <u>Physical Description</u> : (14 folders)	box 237	folder 1-14
NAACP, 1949-1950 <u>Physical Description</u> : (12 folders)	box 238	folder 1-12
NAACP, 1950-1952 <u>Physical Description</u> : (13 folders)	box 239	folder 1-13
NAACP, 1952-1954 <u>Physical Description</u> : (13 folders)	box 240	folder 1-13
NAACP, 1954-1956 <u>Physical Description</u> : (13 folders)	box 241	folder 1-13
NAACP, 1956-1958 <u>Physical Description</u> : (12 folders)	box 242	folder 1-12
NAACP, 1958-1961 <u>Physical Description</u> : (13 folders)	box 243	folder 1-13
NAACP, 1961-1963 <u>Physical Description</u> : (12 folders)	box 244	folder 1-12
NAACP, 1963-1967 <u>Physical Description</u> : (11 folders)	box 245	folder 1-11
Nasser, President Gamal Abdel, 1956-1967 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 214	folder 1-2
Nation, The, 1954	box 212	folder 14
National Association of Manufacturers		
General, 1956	box 209	folder 5
General, undated	box 256	folder 13
National Citizens Protective Association, 1956	box 214	folder 3
National City Bank of New York, 1948	box 209	folder 10
National Civil Liberties Clearing House, 1966	box 196	folder 7
National Committee Against Discrimination in Housing, 1955-1957	box 214	folder 4
National Committee on American Foreign Policy, 1974-1975	box 214	folder 5
National Committee to Win the Deage undeted		

	box 214	folder 8
National Coordinating Committee for Aid to Refugees and Emigrants,, undated	box 212	folder 18
National Council for American Education, undated	box 209	folder 1
National Council for the Prevention of War, 1948	box 209	folder 6
National Council of LaborGerman Boycott, undated	box 209	folder 23
National Council on Marine Resources and Engineering Development, 1968	box 214	folder 9
National Defense, 1948	box 214	folder 6
National Democratic Convention Committee, 1948	box 209	folder 4
National Economic Council, 1947-1972 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 214	folder 10-11
National Education Association, undated	box 209	folder 7
National Federation for Constitutional Liberties, 1945-1946	box 214	folder 12
National Federation of Christian Laymen, 1957	box 212	folder 12
National Health Federation, 1955	box 214	folder 13
National Independent Committee of German Americans, 1944	box 196	folder 8
National Liberal League, 1949	box 214	folder 14
National Negro Congress, 1939	box 214	folder 15
National Renaissance Party		
Assembly of Racist Nations and the SE, 1963-1968	box 246	folder 11
Bulletins, 1949-1967 <u>Physical Description</u> : (8 folders)	box 246	folder 1-8
Circulars and Leaflets, 1953-1963	box 246	folder 10
Leaflets, 1956-1966	box 246	folder 9
Original Envelopes, 1957-1958	box 246	folder 12
General, 1956-1962	box 253	folder 10
National Socialist Movement, 1963	box 214	folder 16
National Socialist White Person's Party		
Envelope, 1969	box 214	folder 18
General, 1969	box 214	folder 17
National Society Guardians of Our American Heritage, 1956	box 214	folder 19

National Society of the Daughters of the American Revolution, 1959	box 214	folder 7
National Zeitung and Soldaten Zeitung, 1966-1967	box 196	folder 5
Nationalist Nations Organizations, 1956	box 214	folder 20
Nationalist News Service, 1945	box 214	folder 21
Nationalist Party, 1955-1961	box 214	folder 22
Naumann, Dr. Werner and Gerhard Martin Sommer, 1953-1956	box 213	folder 1
Navy League of the United StatesNew York Council, 1970	box 214	folder 27
Nazi and Anti-Semitic Propaganda, 1935	box 214	folder 23
Nazi and Related Clippings, 1933-1937	box 215	folder 16
Nazi Envelopes, 1945	box 209	folder 12
Nazi General, 1951	box 251	folder 3
Nazi Orchestra, 1945-1955	box 214	folder 24
Nazi Printed Material, 1937-1945	box 209	folder 11
Nazi War Crimes, 1945-1964	box 214	folder 25
Nazi War Criminals, 1951-1964	box 214	folder 26
Near East, 1968	box 214	folder 28
Negro Matters, 1942	box 209	folder 17
Negro Publications, undated	box 212	folder 24
Neo-Nazi Leaflets, undated	box 214	folder 29
Neo-Nazi Publications, 1963-1965	box 214	folder 30
Neo-NazisAustria, 1945-1952	box 213	folder 3
Neo-Nazis and Post War Nazis, 1946-1954 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 folders)	box 213	folder 4-6
Neo-Nazis, 1949-1952	box 213	folder 2
Neo-Nazism, Post War Nationalism, etc.		
General, 1956-1958	box 207	folder 1
General, 1950-1956 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 folders)	box 213	folder 7-9
Network of Patriotic Letter Writers, 1961	box 209	folder 8
Neutrality, 1950-1952	box 207	folder 2
New England World Court Committee, 1930-1931	box 196	folder 6

New Isolationism, 1940-1970 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 folders)	box 209	folder 19-21
New World Club, 1960	box 196	folder 4
New York Committee for the Mississippi Freedom Democratic Party, 1966	box 214	folder 31
New York Committee to Defend Floyd Simpson, undated	box 216	folder 14
New York Institute for the Education of the Blind, 1939	box 209	folder 24
New York Mirror, 1939	box 214	folder 32
New York Society for Ethical Culture, 1950	box 214	folder 33
New York State Commission Against Discrimination		
Part I, 1960	box 251	folder 5
Part II, 1960	box 251	folder 6
Part III, 1960	box 251	folder 7
New York State Religious Leadership Conference on Human Rights, 1966	box 209	folder 9
News and Views, 1952	box 214	folder 34
News Research Letter, 1939-1940	box 209	folder 18
Nigeria, 1952-1957 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 209	folder 2-3
Noacks, Professor Rudolf Nadolny and "Nauheimer Kreises,", 1933-1952	box 207	folder 3
Non-Governmental Organizations Interested in Migration, 1955	box 251	folder 8
Non-Sectarian Committee for German Refugee Children, 1939	box 209	folder 25
Non-Sectarian League for Religious and Racial Tolerance, 1939	box 251	folder 9
North Africa, 1947	box 251	folder 10
North American Newspaper AllianceOther Manuscripts, 1949-1960 (3 folders), 1949-1960	box 196	folder 1-3
Northern League, 1962	box 209	folder 22
Notes and Flyers from Other Organizations, 1936-1938	box 251	folder 11
Notes, 1950-1961 <u>Physical Description</u> : (11 folders)	box 218	folder 6-16
NSANL Publicity Department		

	box 209	folder 16
Newspaper, 1935-1945	box 209	folder 13
NSANL Publicity DepartmentGeneral, 1933-1941 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 209	folder 14-15
Office of Production ManagementOffice of Emergency Management, 1941 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 folders)	box 208	folder 9-11
Office of War Information, 1943	box 251	folder 2
Oil Forum, The, undated	box 212	folder 15
Oil, 1946-1947	box 247	folder 1
One World		
Award CommitteeWJZ, 1947-1948 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 folders)	box 208	folder 1-4
1948 Announcements, 1948, 1948, 1948	box 247	folder 2
One European Trip, 1947-1948	box 247	folder 3
Organization of Arab Students in the United States and Canada, 1965-1966	box 247	folder 4
Our Lady of Mt. Carmel Ctr., undated <a href="Physical Description">Physical Description</a> : (3 folders)	box 216	folder 4-6
Overseas News Agency, 1942-1948 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 folders)	box 208	folder 6-8
Overseas Press Club		
Haiti, 1958-1959	box 216	folder 3
Vietnam, 1968	box 253	folder 22
General, 1959-1969 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 216	folder 1-2
General, 1961-1969 <u>Physical Description</u> : (5 folders)	box 256	folder 16-29
Pakistan, 1948	box 248	folder 2
PalestineArabsZionism, 1949-1950	box 248	folder 12
Palestine Arab Delegation, 1963 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 236	folder 2-3
Palestine Arab Refugee Office		
Statements, 1955-1957	box 248	folder 11

General, 1955-1960 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 folders)	box 248	folder 7-10
Palestine Arab Refugee Institution, 1955	box 248	folder 6
Palestine Liberation Organization, 1965	box 248	folder 14
Palestine ResistanceDefense Fund, undated	box 248	folder 13
Palestine, 1946-1948	box 248	folder 5
Patriotic Book Service, undated	box 212	folder 19
Patriotic Legal FundNational States Rights Party, 1967	box 248	folder 15
Patriotic Tract Society, undated	box 248	folder 4
Paulus, Generalfeldmarschall Friedrich, 1943-1953	box 207	folder 4
Pearson, Drew, 1944	box 208	folder 5
Pegler, Westbrook, 1948-1954	box 248	folder 16
Pelly, William Dudley, 1942	box 255	folder 13
People's Party, 1947	box 208	folder 18
Peron, Juan and Eva, 1945-1955	box 207	folder 5
Petain, Marshal Henri-Philippe, 1940-1945	box 207	folder 6
Philippines, 1961	box 248	folder 1
Photostats, 1944	box 215	folder 17
Playbills, 1939	box 208	folder 19
Poland, 1937-1952 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 208	folder 14-15
Polish Publications, 1966	box 248	folder 17
Polish-American Labor Council, 1948	box 236	folder 1
PoliticiansGeneral, 1958	box 248	folder 18
PoliticsO'Donnell Column, 1946	box 208	folder 16
Politics, World Events and Other		
General, 1931-1975 <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 folders)	box 230	folder 10-15
Clippings, 1942-1970 <u>Physical Description</u> : (11 folders)	box 227	folder 4-14
Clippings, 1942-1971 <u>Physical Description</u> : (22 folders)	box 229	folder 1-22
Clippings, 1946-1968	box 215	folder 12-13

<u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)		
Clippings, 1950-1973	box 228	folder 1-14
Physical Description: (14 folders)		

Clippings, 1950-1973	box 228	folder 1-14
Physical Description: (14 folders)		
General, 1937-1968	box 231	folder 1-14
Physical Description: (14 folders)		
General, 1943-1968	box 230	folder 1-9
<u>Physical Description</u> : (9 folders)		
Polzin PublicationsLarry Sestito, 1962	box 219	folder 8
Press (German) and Hitler		
General, 1933-1935	box 207	folder 7-9
<u>Physical Description</u> : (3 folders)		
General, 1936-1938	box 220	folder 1-3
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
Press Digests, undated	box 253	folder 1
Press Reports, 1936	box 208	folder 13
Printing and Publishing General, undated	box 248	folder 19
Program Information Exchange, 1946	box 248	folder 20
Programs and Invitations, 1945-1957	box 251	folder 1
Progressive Citizens of America, 1946-1947	box 236	folder 11
Protestant Digest, undated	box 208	folder 12
"Protocols of the Learned Elders of Zion,", undated	box 248	folder 21
Public National Bank and Trust Company of New York, 1948	box 208	folder 17
Puregrade Health Products, 1955	box 253	folder 24
Race Hatred, 1939-1949	box 220	folder 5-6
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Race Hatred, 1943-1949	box 220	folder 4
Rader, Paul and Luke (River-Lake Gospel Tabernacle), 1955-1967	box 235	folder 9-11
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
RadioShort Wave, 1942	box 235	folder 6
Raeder, Erich (Admiral), 1932-1953	box 220	folder 7
Ramcke, Major General Bernhard, 1952-1953	box 220	folder 8

box 235

Rampart College, 1958-1969

folder 1-4

Rand, Ayn, 1965-1971	box 235	folder 18
Refugees and Displaced Persons, 1941-1955	box 235	folder 17
Refugees, 1950-1956	box 220	folder 9
Reichenau, General Walther Von, 1933-1942	box 221	folder 1
Reinhardt, Guenther, 1952	box 235	folder 15
Religious Education Department, 1942	box 235	folder 8
Remer, General Major Otto Ernst, 1949-1953	box 221	folder 2
Responsible Enterprise Association, 1947	box 236	folder 13
Reynolds, Senator Robert R., 1942	box 221	folder 3
Ribbentrop, Joachim Von, 1934-1948	box 221	folder 4
Richter, Franz, 1949-1952	box 221	folder 5
Ridder v. Foester, 1943-1944	box 235	folder 16
Ridder, Victor F., undated	box 215	folder 15
Rieser, undated	box 235	folder 12
"Rightist" SurveyProd. C, 1962 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 219	folder 3-4
Rise and Progress of Revolution, 1962	box 253	folder 17
Rivera, AmandoPuerto Rico, 1948	box 236	folder 12
Rockefellers, 1954	box 235	folder 13
Rockwell, George Lincoln		
Clippings, 1960-1966 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 folders)	box 247	folder 11-13
Envelope, 1966	box 247	folder 14
General, 1960-1965 <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 folders)	box 247	folder 5-10
Roehm, Captain Ernst, 1933-1946	box 221	folder 6
Rogge, O. John, 1951	box 224	folder 1
Rolland, GeorgeSegregation Leaflets, undated	box 236	folder 14
Rommel, Generalfeldmarschal Erwin, 1941-1952 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 221	folder 7-8
Roosevelt, Edith KermitColumn, 1961-1962	box 235	folder 7
Rosenberg, Dr. Alfred, 1933-1948	box 221	folder 9-10

Rumania, 1942	box 221	folder 11
Rumely, Edward		
General, 1918-1948	box 221	folder 12
General, 1950	box 255	folder 9
Russia, 1948	box 235	folder 14
Russian War Relief, undated	box 235	folder 5
Salter, Katherine Hayden, undated	box 224	folder 4
Sardelis, James, undated	box 233	folder 6
Saudi Arabia, 1957-1960	box 233	folder 2-5
<u>Physical Description</u> : (4 folders)		
Scherbak, Herman, 1932-1943	box 224	folder 13
Schering Corp. v Dulles, 1944	box 233	folder 7
Schirach, Balder Von, 1932-1957	box 222	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
School IntegrationClinton Case, 1957	box 233	folder 8
School of Living, 1961	box 233	folder 9
Sedition Trial, 1944	box 233	folder 10
Segregation, 1955-1961	box 233	folder 11-12
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Separation of church and State, 1947	box 233	folder 13
Separatism and Federation, 1946-1951	box 222	folder 3
"Sequel to the Apocalypse,", 1942	box 233	folder 14
Serbian National Defense Council of America, undated	box 224	folder 24
Shea, Donald, 1940	box 224	folder 23
Sheldon, James H.		
1958 Vacation, 1958, 1958, 1958	box 225	folder 2
Articles, 1957-1961	box 216	folder 7-8
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Biographical Memo and Application, 1933-1944	box 215	folder 3
Carnegie Endowment Application (1932), 1930-1932	box 236	folder 9
Correspondence, 1948-1962	box 232	folder 12-14

Israel and Africa 1960 Trip, 1960, 1960, 1960	box 225	folder 10
Israel and Africa, undated	box 236	folder 8
General, 1944-1968	box 232	folder 1-10
Physical Description: (10 folders)		
General, 1950-1971	box 256	folder 1-3
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
Philadelphia Trip, 1967	box 225	folder 4
Speech, undated	box 232	folder 11
Trip File, 1965	box 215	folder 1
Correspondence, 1954-1971	box 215	folder 4-10
Physical Description: (7 folders)		
Notes and Articles, 1965-1966	box 225	folder 3
Africa, 1960	box 225	folder 11-12
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
General, 1945-1970	box 256	folder 4-5
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
General, 1969-1970	box 215	folder 2
Ship Sailing Brochures, 1936	box 225	folder 1
Shuttleworth, John, 1959	box 224	folder 25
Smith, Gerald L.K.		
General, 1942-1956	box 224	folder 15-20
Physical Description: (6 folders)		
Committee of 1,000,000, undated	box 224	folder 21
Smith, Herbert L., and Philadelphia, 1942-1946	box 233	folder 15
Smythe, Edward James, 1944	box 233	folder 1
Social Democratic Party and Dr. Kurt Schumacher, 1944-1957	box 222	folder 4-5
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Social Planning OfficeList of Projects, 1935-1937	box 225	folder 13-17
<u>Physical Description</u> : (5 folders)		
Social Unity PartyEast Germany, 1945-1951	box 222	folder 6-8
Physical Description: (3 folders)		

O	r	0
Original Envelopes, 1962	box 258	folder 3
General, 1955-1962	box 258	folder 2
Socialist PartyReligious Work Committee, 1946	box 224	folder 11
Socialist Workers Party, undated	box 224	folder 22
Society for Ethical Culture, 1946-1948	box 224	folder 12
Society for the Prevention of World War III		
Current, 1946	box 249	folder 8
Editorials and General Articles, 1969	box 250	folder 16
Kilgore Committee, 1946	box 250	folder 3
Memos and Correspondence, 1945-1970	box 250	folder 5
MinutesVolume A, 1970-1971	box 249	folder 14
GeneralUseful Material in 1973 1963-1968, 1973, 1963-1968	box 250	folder 6-8
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
General, 1946-1948	box 250	folder 11-13
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
Neo-Nazis (NPD) in GermanyDrafts, 1967	box 250	folder 10
Printer, 1950-1971	box 250	folder 14
South East AsiaDrafts, 1966	box 250	folder 9
Inventory of Board Members, 1951	box 249	folder 9
German Property, 1957	box 250	folder 4
Lipschultz v. Pegler), 1948	box 249	folder 10
Minutes), 1950-1955	box 249	folder 11-13
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
Sponsors Committee Names, undated	box 250	folder 15
General, 1943-1969	box 249	folder 1-7
<u>Physical Description</u> : (7 folders)		
General, 1946-1971	box 250	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
South America		
Guiana, 1965-1969	box 226	folder 15
British Guiana Correspondence and Contacts, 1965	box 226	folder 3
British Guiana, 1963-1965	box 225	folder 8

Dorothy Sheldon, 1965	box 236	folder 7
Guiana General, 1963-1966	box 226	folder 5-14
Physical Description: (10 folders)		
Guiana Notes, 1966	box 226	folder 2
Guiana, 1965-1967	box 225	folder 9
Mohan Ram-bar-an, 1965	box 226	folder 4
Surinam and French Guiana, undated	box 225	folder 7
South America '66Burnham Text, 1965	box 226	folder 1
South America '66Burnham Text, 1965	box 236	folder 6
South America '66French Guiana, 1961-1967	box 236	folder 4
South America '66Guiana "A,", 1966	box 236	folder 5
South America '66Guyana, 1965-1966	box 225	folder 5-6
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
South American Survey, undated	box 258	folder 4
Southern ProjectUSNSA, 1960	box 212	folder 22
Southern States Industrial Council, undated	box 258	folder 5
Speidel, Lieutenant-General Hans, 1950-1957	box 223	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Spiecker, Dr. Karl, 1945-1950	box 223	folder 3
Standard Oil Company, 1948	box 236	folder 10
Stark, EberhardGermany, 1947-1949	box 224	folder 14
State Commission Against Discrimination, 1948-1958	box 225	folder 18-20
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
State Labor News, 1956	box 253	folder 15
States' Rights Council of Georgia, undated	box 233	folder 17
StationaryGeneral, undated	box 258	folder 6
Steuben Society, 1939-1942	box 258	folder 7-9
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
Stojakovitch, Dimitri (Doeme Sztojay), 1944	box 223	folder 4-5
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Strasser, Otto, 1940-1956	box 223	folder 6-8
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
Streicher, Julius, 1942-1946	box 223	folder 9-10

Sudan		
General, 1961-1972	box 258	folder 10
General, 1971	box 219	folder 9
Sweden, 1942	box 234	folder 1
Switzerland, 1942	box 234	folder 2
Sworn Statements, 1936-1941	box 258	folder 12
Synagogue Council of America, 1974	box 233	folder 16
Syrian-Lebanese Federation of Eastern States, 1947	box 258	folder 11
Taft-Hartley Act, 1948-1952	box 258	folder 13
Terrorism, 1967	box 258	folder 14
Textbook Commission, 1944	box 258	folder 15
Thompson, Dorothy, 1941	box 258	folder 16
Tobin, Jermore F.P., 1951	box 258	folder 17
Togo, Shigenori and General Hideki Tojo, 1932-1950	box 234	folder 3
Toy Association, 1939	box 236	folder 15
Translations, 1935	box 258	folder 18
Trials, 1942	box 234	folder 4
Truth and Liberty Magazine, 1948	box 253	folder 9
Truth Seeker Company, 1955-1960	box 258	folder 19-20
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Tunisia, 1946	box 258	folder 21
Turkey, 1942	box 234	folder 5
Tuttle, W.B., undated	box 258	folder 22
Tygel, Z., 1944	box 258	folder 1
UgandaA (Sudan), 1971	box 212	folder 23
Ultramerican Service Association, undated	box 252	folder 8
Unidentified Publication, undated	box 212	folder 20
Union for Democratic Action, undated	box 256	folder 7
Union Movement, 1959-1964	box 257	folder 2
Union of American Hebrew Congregations, 1974-1975	box 252	folder 7
TT to a of Take and to all Accepted		

Union of International Associations

	-	
General, 1951	box 224	folder 6
General, 1951	box 257	folder 1
Unitarian Fellowship for Social Justice, 1939	box 252	folder 2
United Electrical, Radio and Machine Workers of America, 1950-1951	box 257	folder 3
United Israel Fellowship, 1948	box 236	folder 17
United Israel World-Union, 1946	box 236	folder 18
United Jewish Appeal, 1957	box 257	folder 4
United NationsAmericans Talk Peacekeeping), 1969-1972	box 266	folder 7-10
Physical Description: (4 folders)		
United Nations Association of New York, 1964-1968	box 215	folder 11
United Nations Calendar, 1948	box 252	folder 9
United Nations Magazine, 1948	box 252	folder 10
United Nations Migration Conference, 1952-1953 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 folders)	box 266	folder 11-13
United Nations Migration Conference, 1954-1959 <u>Physical Description</u> : (11 folders)	box 267	folder 1-11
United Nations Monetary and Financial Conference, 1944	box 266	folder 14
United Nordic Confederation		
Documents for Report, 1958	box 257	folder 6
Leggett, 1945	box 257	folder 5
United States National Student Association, 1961	box 257	folder 7
United States Steel and Concrete Railroad Cross-Tie Company, undated	box 252	folder 6
United Taxpayers PartyJohn Cort, 1957	box 216	folder 10
United World FoundationWatermargin, undated	box 252	folder 3
Veterans Against Discrimination, undated	box 236	folder 19
Victorian League of Rights, 1954	box 257	folder 8
VietnamInternational Relations Committee and Inter- Religious Conference,, 1964-1966	box 252	folder 13-14
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Vietnam War Era Candidates, undated	box 257	folder 11
Vietnam War, 1966-1971	box 257	folder 9-10

Vietnam, 1966	box 253	folder 8
Vietnam, 1967-1973	box 252	folder 15
Vision Newsletter, 1962	box 253	folder 18
Walsh, Senator David I., 1942	box 234	folder 6
Wanderer Printing Company, 1962	box 254	folder 3
War Criminals, 1945-1952	box 234	folder 7-8
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Warburg, Felix M., 1918	box 257	folder 12
Washington News Letter, 1939-1940	box 257	folder 13
Watchtower Bible and Tract Society ("Awake"), 1951-1968	box 257	folder 14
Wells, Bella FrommCorrespondence, 1941-1955	box 219	folder 10-11
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
White Circle League of America, 1954	box 257	folder 15
White Sentinel, 1955	box 253	folder 11
Whitney, Thomas POverseas Press, 1958	box 257	folder 16
Williams, Wilfred HElection Material, undated	box 254	folder 4
Winogradski, Mr. M., 1939	box 257	folder 17
Winrod, Gerald, 1943-1964	box 257	folder 18-19
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Women in N.S.D.A.PScholtz-Kluik, Others, 1932-1945	box 234	folder 9
"Women's Voice,", 1944-1957	box 255	folder 10-12
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
Work Projects Administration, 1941	box 254	folder 7-8
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Work Projects Administration, Committee for the Defense of, 1939	box 254	folder 12
Workers Defense League, 1948	box 254	folder 1
Works Projects Administration for Massachusetts		
Boston, 1935	box 254	folder 15
Committee on Procedures, 1940	box 254	folder 10-11
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
General, 1932-1936	box 254	folder 13-14

World Disarmament Day, undated	box 257	folder 20
World Jewish Congress, 1956	box 257	folder 21
World League of Fairplay and Decency, 1948	box 257	folder 22
World Non-Sectarian Anti-Nazi Council, 1935-1936	box 236	folder 22
World Prophetic Ministry, 1965	box 236	folder 16
World Service, 1964	box 254	folder 2
World Veterans Federation, 1961	box 257	folder 23
World War II General, 1942-1944	box 257	folder 24
World Youth Conference, undated	box 257	folder 25
WPAApproved Research and Records Projects, undated <a href="Physical Description">Physical Description</a> : (2 folders)	box 254	folder 5-6
Yale University Press, 1948	box 252	folder 1
Yemen Office. WashingtonBushrod Howard, 1965	box 252	folder 12
Yeshiva University, 1951	box 255	folder 16
Young Americans for Freedom		
Anti-Communist Congress, 1968-1969	box 266	folder 3
Freedom Scholarships, 1972	box 266	folder 4
General, 1962	box 265	folder 1
Stop NSA Committee, 1971-1972	box 266	folder 5
TARS, 1969-1970	box 266	folder 6
General, 1961-1972 <u>Physical Description</u> : (11 folders)	box 265	folder 2-12
General, 1972 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 266	folder 1-2
Young Conservatives, undated	box 255	folder 17
Young Democratic Clubs of Michigan, 1960	box 236	folder 21
Youth Publications, 1966	box 252	folder 11
Youth Task Force for International Development, undated	box 255	folder 18
Youthbuilders Inc., undated	box 252	folder 5
Yugoslavia		
Artukovic Case, 1951	box 266	folder 15
General, 1942		

	box 234	folder 10
Zionism, 1947-1975	box 266	folder 16
Zionist Organization of America		
R.F., 1966	box 266	folder 20
General, 1958	box 236	folder 20
General, 1958-1975 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 folders)	box 266	folder 17-19
General, 1970-1971	box 252	folder 4

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## Series V: Administrative Files, 1928-1975

#### **Scope and Contents**

This series documents the NSANL's administration throughout the lifespan of the organization. It includes a large variety of reports; financial information; meeting minutes; internal memos; agendas for committees and events; lists and notes; drafts of articles and memos; proposals for campaigns; questionnaires collecting information on the boycott, membership, Jewish organizations, and local branches of Workman's Circle; open letters; subscription requests for NSANL publications; ballot information for the selection of board members; pledge cards promising donations or support for the boycott; contact information; scripts and speeches for radio broadcasts; and general information that did not fit into a category. Files are arranged first by document type and then alphabetically.

Title/Description	Instances	
Reports		
"Agitators Seek to Make Anti-Semitism a 'Philosophical System," 1963 February 14, 1963	box 411	folder 1
"Analysis of the Taft Bill," 1945 February 12, 1945	box 411	folder 2
Annual Convention, 1939 May 14, 1939	box 411	folder 3
Anti-Nazi Mass Meeting, 1937 January 31, 1937	box 411	folder 4
"Anti-Semites Smear Truman, Eisenhower,", 1952	box 411	folder 5
Arabic Press Digest, undated	box 411	folder 6
Banta, Edwin P., undated	box 411	folder 7
"Berlin Orchestra Visit Would Be Victory for Pro-Nazis," 1955 February 25, 1955	box 411	folder 8
Biographies, Public and NSANL Figures, undated	box 411	folder 9
Board of Directors, 1972	box 411	folder 10
Board of Directors Annual Meeting, 1956 December 3, 1956	box 411	folder 11

Boycott, 1935-1939	box 411	folder 12
Boycott, undated	box 411	folder 13
Boycott Effect, 1935-1939	box 411	folder 14
Boycott, History, 1939	box 411	folder 15
Brith Abraham, 1933 August 23, 1933	box 411	folder 16
Bulletin Advertising, 1934 July 5, 1934	box 411	folder 17
"Concerning Our Future Activities,", undated	box 411	folder 18
Conference at Hotel Astor, 1938 April 10, 1938	box 411	folder 19
Conference of the Council of Organization, undated	box 411	folder 20
Convention, undated	box 411	folder 21
Corning Glass Works, 1939 February 14, 1939	box 411	folder 22
Drunk, Discharged Employee, undated	box 411	folder 23
Dubois, W.E.B., undated	box 411	folder 24
Excerpts of Report to Convention, 1940 June 2, 1940	box 411	folder 25
Executive Committee Report, Board of Directors, 1938-1941	box 411	folder 26
Executive Director to Board of Directors, 1938	box 411	folder 27
Ex-Lax, 1939 May 5, 1939	box 411	folder 28
Finances, undated	box 411	folder 29
Foreign Report, 1938-1939	box 411	folder 30
Fund Raising, 1939	box 411	folder 31
"The German Refugee Transfer Plan,", undated	box 411	folder 32
German War Records, 1954 April 13, 1954	box 411	folder 33
"Gitlow vs. New York,", undated	box 411	folder 34
"Good and Bad Ways to Fight Communism,", undated	box 411	folder 35
Gottlied, BillInterview, 1963 April 10, 1963	box 411	folder 36
Green, William, undated	box 411	folder 37
Father Coughlin's Social Justice Working with Bundsters,", undated	box 411	folder 38
Harriman, G.E., 1935-1936	box 411	folder 39
"Hate Books Mar the Summer Market," 1957 July 18, 1957	box 411	folder 40
Hate Groups, undated	box 411	folder 41

"Hate With an Oxford Accent,", 1957	box 411	folder 42
"Highspots in the (NSANL) Since the Summer of 1944", undated	box 411	folder 43
"Hitlerism is the Implacable Enemy of Art,", undated	box 411	folder 44
Investigation Department, 1942-1943	box 411	folder 45
Investigative Reports, 1944-1966 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box 411	folder 46-48
Italian Social Movement, undated	box 411	folder 49
"Jews 'Atomic traitors'Newest Anti-Semitic Line,", undated	box 411	folder 50
"Korean War and Anti-Semitic PropagandaEffects of Agitators upon Enlistments in Military Forces," 1950 August 11, 1950	box 411	folder 51
"Ku Klux Klan Revives All of Hitler's Hatreds" 1963 February 25, 1963	box 411	folder 52
Langrod, John, undated	box 411	folder 53
Legal Committee Meeting, undated	box 411	folder 54
Madole, James, 1953-1957	box 411	folder 55
"Mass Meeting Already Bearing Fruit,", undated	box 411	folder 56
Membership Committee, 1935 May 17, 1935	box 411	folder 57
Memo for Advisory Board, 1951	box 411	folder 58
General, 1938-1939 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 411	folder 59-60
"Nationalists" Seek New Party, undated	box 411	folder 61
"Nazism is Rising in Germany,", undated	box 411	folder 62
Neo-Nazis/Former Nazis, 1950	box 411	folder 63
New Jersey Meetings, 1936	box 411	folder 64
Nogueira, Dr. Alberto Franco, undated	box 411	folder 65
"NSANL Says its Critics Play Politics While Civilization Totters,", undated	box 411	folder 66
Office Committee, 1940-1941 <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)	box 412	folder 1-6
Office Committee, Sub-Committee, Data and Findings, 1945 April 20, 1945	box 412	folder 7
Organization Department, 1938-1943	box 412	folder 8-12

Organizations, 1941 January 18, 1941	box 412	folder 13
Peace Without Victory, 1942 December 9, 1942	box 412	folder 14
Phelps, Phelps"Conformity Menaces,", undated	box 412	folder 15
Police Versus LaGuardia, 1941 May 24, 1941	box 412	folder 16
Public Relations Department, 1939-1948	box 412	folder 17
Quarterly Report, 1938 November 15, 1938	box 412	folder 18
Quarterly Report, 1941	box 412	folder 19
"Questions and Answers About FEPC Bill," 1945 February 23, 1945	box 412	folder 20
Reinhardt, Guenther, undated	box 412	folder 21
"Representatives of Foreign 'isms',", undated	box 412	folder 22
Research Department, 1934-1943	box 412	folder 23-24
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Roiderer, Richard, 1939 August 3, 1939	box 412	folder 25
Secretary's Report, Executive Committee Meeting, 1939 July 6, 1939	box 412	folder 26
Schroeder Report, 1942 August 12, 1942	box 412	folder 27
Sheldon, James, 1957-1963	box 412	folder 28
Sheldon, James (drafts), 1972 November 10, 1972	box 412	folder 29
"Should the Republicans Repudiate Mr. Eisenhower," 1958 January 8, 1958	box 412	folder 30
Speakers' DataUnification Conference, undated	box 412	folder 31
Special Investigation Committee, National Advisory Council, 1938 June 14, 1938	box 412	folder 32
"The Sterilized Boycott,", undated	box 412	folder 33
Stewart, C.I to Harriman, G.E, undated	box 412	folder 34
Stimes, and Barrett, W.B. Jr., undated	box 412	folder 35
Subscription Department, 1938 August 10, 1938	box 412	folder 36
"Suggestions for Future Work of League," 1934 October 3, 1934	box 412	folder 37
Survey and Report, 1944	box 412	folder 38
Survey of Activities, Estimated Budget for 1941 1941 February 28, 1941, 1941	box 412	folder 39

Survey of Activities, Estimated Budget for 1943 1943 February 1, 1943, 1943	box 412	folder 40
Taylor, William E., 1937 March 17, 1937	box 412	folder 41
"To Editor of the Christian Century,", undated	box 412	folder 42
Von Neurath, Constantin, 1954 November 15-16, 1954	box 412	folder 43
"Win the Peace,", undated	box 412	folder 44
Women's Division, May-August, 1946 September 13, May-August, 1946	box 412	folder 45
Yiddish/Jewish Language/Jewish Department, 1942-1945	box 412	folder 46
Zerwick, M.B., 1936-1937	box 412	folder 47
General Reports		
Excerpts on Anti-Semitism, 1950	box 431	folder 1
Admin Reports, undated	box 431	folder 2
Brigham, undated	box 431	folder 3
SynopsisCounterfeiters in Block 19, undated	box 431	folder 4
The German Attempt to Destroy the Polish Nation, 1940	box 431	folder 5
Doyle Dane Bernbach, 1965-1966	box 431	folder 6
Rappoport, 1934 July 31, 1934	box 431	folder 7
Reports, 1944	box 431	folder 8
"Investigation of Anti-American and Anti-Semitic Vandalism"Department of Investigation, Report, 1944 January 5, 1944	box 431	folder 9
Nazi Internationale, undated	box 431	folder 10
Financial Papers		
Account Statement, 1939 October 17-20, 1939	box 412	folder 48
Advertising, One World Award Ceremony, 1948	box 412	folder 49
Balance, 1936 November 26, 1936	box 412	folder 50
Balance and Outstanding Bills, 1936 December 4-11, 1936	box 413	folder 1
Barsel, Louis, 1938	box 413	folder 2
Bill of Sale, 1941 May 1, 1941	box 413	folder 3
Bills (Monthly Charts), 1938-1943	box 413	folder 4
Bills/Receipts, 1941	box 413	folder 5
Brandt (Jos.), 1945	box 413	folder 6
Budgets and Income, 1939-1940	box 413	folder 7

Check Printing Invoices, 1936 June 22-26, 1936	box 413	folder 8
Conferences, Meetings, etc., undated	box 413	folder 9
Contributions, 1973-1975	box 413	folder 10
Contributions by Mail, 1945	box 413	folder 11
Daily Finance Report, 1946-1948	box 413	folder 12
Daily Receipts (Donations), 1944 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)	box 413	folder 13-16
December Income, undated	box 413	folder 17
Deposit Slips, 1948	box 413	folder 18
Expense Accounts, 1934	box 413	folder 19
Expenses, Invoices, etc., 1948-1953	box 413	folder 20
Finances circa 1971-1972 1971-1972, 1971-1972, 1971-1972	box 413	folder 21
Financial General, 1941-1942	box 413	folder 22
Financial Report, 1942	box 413	folder 23
Financial Reports., 1943	box 413	folder 24
Financial Statements, 1941 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 413	folder 25-26
Financial Statements, 1962-1971 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 413	folder 27-28
Fundraising Lists, 1941-1948 <u>Physical Description</u> : (14 folders)	box 414	folder 1-14
Hippodrome Show, 1935	box 414	folder 15
Invoices, 1933-1952 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 414	folder 16-17
Irving Trust Company, 1933-1936	box 414	folder 18
Kaufman and Rich Agreement, 1946-1947	box 414	folder 19
League Status, 1970	box 414	folder 20
General, 1934-1975 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 folders)	box 414	folder 21-24
Monthly Statements, 1943-1944	box 414	folder 25
Payroll Slips, 1933	box 414	folder 26
Petty Cash Vouchers, 1933	box 414	folder 27-29

Ph	iysical	<u>  Description:</u>	(31	fold	lers)

Tily of our 2 do of 1 p trong." (o To Tuo 10)		
Petty Cash Vouchers, 1933-1935 <u>Physical Description</u> : (11 Folders)	box 415	folder 1-11
Petty Cash Vouchers, 1947	box 415	folder 12
Public National Bank and Trust Co., 1933-1945	box 415	folder 13
Receipts, 1935	box 415	folder 14
Record Notebook, undated	box 415	folder 15
Sheldon, JamesBudget, 1971	box 415	folder 16
Solicitors Report, 1942 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 415	folder 17-18
Stock Certificates, undated	box 415	folder 19
Sundry Expense Items and Postage Receipts, 1934	box 415	folder 20
Thomson, Dorothy Dinner Committee, 1941 May 8, 1941	box 415	folder 21
General Financial Papers		
Fundraising Correspondence, 1938 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 folders)	box 445	folder 1-3
Fundraising Correspondence, 1941-1943	box 445	folder 4
Fundraising Correspondence, 1946-1952	box 445	folder 5
Fundraising Correspondence, 1946-1950	box 445	folder 6
Fundraising Correspondence, 1947	box 445	folder 7
Fundraising CorrespondenceAcknowledgement, 1933-1935  Physical Description: (3 folders)	box 445	folder 8-10
Fundraising Correspondence General, 1942-1958 <u>Physical Description</u> : (5 folders)	box 446	folder 1-5
Fundraising Correspondence, Seale, L.H., 1942 <u>Physical Description</u> : (5 folders)	box 446	folder 6-10
Ledger, 1943-1944	box 447	folder 1
Petty Cash Disbursement Ledger, 1943-1946	box 447	folder 2
Account Book, 1939-1950	box 447	folder 3
List of News Releases, 1939-1945	box 447	folder 4
Ledger, 1947-1949	box 447	folder 5
Year Book with Accounts, 1957	box 448	folder 1

	box 448	folder 2
Year Book with Accounts, 1949	box 448	folder 3
Year Book with Accounts, 1951	box 448	folder 4
Year Book with Accounts, 1950	box 448	folder 5
Year Book with Accounts, 1956	box 448	folder 6
Year Book with Accounts, 1955	box 448	folder 7
Year Book with Accounts, 1954	box 448	folder 8
Year Book with Accounts, 1953	box 448	folder 9
Year Book with Accounts, 1952	box 448	folder 10
Year Book with Accounts, 1958-1964 (7 Books), 1958-1964	box 449	folder 1-7
Year Book with Accounts, 1966	box 449	folder 8
Year Book with Accounts, 1972	box 449	folder 9
Deposits and Disbursements, 1945	box 449	folder 10
Petty Cash, 1946-1948	box 449	folder 11
Daily Expenditures Journal, 1944-1945	box 450	folder 1
Account Book, 1939-1944	box 450	folder 2
Account Book, 1964-1970	box 450	folder 3
Account Book, 1944-1952	box 450	folder 4
Meeting Minutes		
Actions Committee, 1933	box 416	folder 1
Administrative Committee, 1933-1938	box 416	folder 2
Board of Directors, 1938-1971 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box 416	folder 3-5
Boycott Committee, 1937-1939	box 416	folder 6
Bronx Division, 1934	box 416	folder 7
City Committee Meeting, 1940-1945	box 416	folder 8
Committee for Justice, 1937 January 28, 1937	box 416	folder 9
Conference, American League for Defense of Jewish Rights, 1933 September 10, 1933	box 416	folder 10
Conference, Interboro, 1939 July 7, 1939	box 416	folder 11
Conference on Organizations Council, 1940 January 12, 1940	box 416	folder 12
Convention, 1939-1942	box 417	folder 1-3

Convention Arrangement Committee, 1938-1939	box 417	folder 4
Council of Fraternal and Benevolent Organizations, 1943-1945	box 417	folder 5
Executive Committee, 1934-1942	box 417	folder 6-16
Physical Description: (11 Folders)		
Finance Committee, 1938 June 12, 1938	box 417	folder 17
Motion Picture Distributors and NSANL, 1939 May 31, 1939	box 417	folder 18
National Advisory Board, 1938	box 417	folder 19
Office Committee, 1935-1945  Physical Description: (13 Folders)	box 417	folder 20-32
Propaganda Committee, 1938	box 417	folder 33
Steering Committee, 1933	box 417	folder 34
Untermyer, Samuel Dinner, 1933 September 10, 1933	box 417	folder 35
Vigilance Executive Council, 1934	box 417	folder 36
Memos		
General, 1936-1937	box 418	folder 1
A.V. Publishing Corporation, 1947 May 16, 1947	box 418	folder 2
Addresses of Branches, 1939	box 418	folder 3
Administrative Organization, undated	box 418	folder 4
Advertising in Non-English Language Periodicals, undated	box 418	folder 5
Anti-Nazi Film Committee, 1939 May 24, 1939	box 418	folder 6
Anti-Nazi Mass Meeting, 1936-1937	box 418	folder 7
Anti-Semitism in the U.S.A., 1936	box 418	folder 8
Araujo, Eduardo Dinner, 1942 January 21, 1942	box 418	folder 9
Auerbach Case, 1952	box 418	folder 10
Battle, George Gordon, undated	box 418	folder 11
Bissell, Pelham St. George III, 1951	box 418	folder 12
Board of DirectorsNotice of Special Meeting, 1934 April 10, 1934	box 418	folder 13
Bowman, HankPersonal, undated	box 418	folder 14
Boycott		
General, 1935-1943	box 418	folder 15-18

Boycott and Neutral Countries, 1939 December 29, 1939	box 418	folder 19
Egypt, 1939 July 6, 1939	box 418	folder 20
Italian-Owned Merchandise, 1941	box 418	folder 21
"The Boycott Movement," 1936 December 19, 1936	box 418	folder 22
Rabbit Skins, 1939	box 418	folder 23
Brochures on Arab Propaganda, 1948 January 12, 1948	box 418	folder 24
Bulletin, 1939-1942 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 418	folder 25-26
Buzzi, Mario to Sheldon, James, undated	box 418	folder 27
Capeheart, Senator Homer, 1947 May 14, 1947	box 418	folder 28
Central and South America Contacts, undated	box 418	folder 29
Christian Front and Guns, 1940 January 17, 1940	box 418	folder 30
City Committee from J. Sheldon, 1943 March 15, 1943	box 418	folder 31
Clippings, 1942 August 3-5, 1942	box 418	folder 32
Conference with May or La Guardia, undated	box 418	folder 33
Conference, New Jersey, undated	box 418	folder 34
Contribution Books, 1936 July 3, 1936	box 418	folder 35
Convention, 1940	box 418	folder 36
Convention Arrangement Committee, 1939 May 9, 1939	box 418	folder 37
Coughlin, Ford, J. McNazi, 1940 July 1, 1940	box 418	folder 38
Council of Fraternal and Benevolent Organizations, undated	box 418	folder 39
Council of Jewish Federations and Welfare Funds, 1942	box 418	folder 40
Czech/Slovak Groups, 1941	box 418	folder 41
Descendants of the American Revolution, undated	box 418	folder 42
Dinner, "All For Victory,", 1941	box 418	folder 43
Dinners, 1933 1933, 1933, 1933	box 418	folder 44
Draft of Memo for Bureau of Internal Revenue, 1954 October 17, 1954	box 418	folder 45
Draft, Teenagers, 1966 March 7, 1966	box 418	folder 46
Economic Bulletin, 1934-1938	box 418	folder 47-49

"Effects of Boycott on American Industry and Labor," 1939 May 26, 1939	box 418	folder 50
Emergency Conference, 1945 June 22, 1945	box 418	folder 51
Executive Committee/Board, 1939	box 418	folder 52
Executive CommitteeConvention, undated	box 418	folder 53
Executive Committee from M. Zerwick, 1937 April 16, 1937	box 418	folder 54
Executive Orders to the Staff, undated	box 418	folder 55
Executive Secretary to Staff, 1939 October 7, 1939	box 418	folder 56
Financial General, 1941	box 418	folder 57
Forkosch, Morris to Sheldon, James, 1941 September 24, 1941	box 418	folder 58
Fundraising, 1936 May 20, 1936	box 418	folder 59
Future Purposes of NSANL, 1941 May 19, 1941	box 418	folder 60
Future Program of NSANL, 1942 July, 1942	box 418	folder 61
Fruchtbaum, Renee (Resignation), 1946 October 3, 1946	box 418	folder 62
German Refugee Transfer Plan, undated	box 418	folder 63
Gravitsky from Richards, 1934 September 26, 1934	box 418	folder 64
Green, William Dinner, undated	box 418	folder 65
Harriman, Capt. G.E., 1938-1939	box 418	folder 66
Hartman, Siegfried, undated	box 418	folder 67
"How to Make Money From Books," 1936 December 2, 1936	box 418	folder 68
Independent Theatre Owners Association, 1936 May 20-22, 1936	box 418	folder 69
Instructions to Regional NSANL Units, 1935	box 418	folder 70
Inventory of Literature, undated	box 418	folder 71
Investigations, 1941-1942	box 418	folder 72-73
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Journal of Commerce, 1939 October 4, 1939	box 418	folder 74
Kamp, Joe, 1943 April 28, 1943	box 418	folder 75
Kaufman and Rich Agreement, 1946	box 418	folder 76
Langrod, Mrs. John, undated	box 418	folder 77

Lipschutz, Board of Directors from Sheldon, 1972 October 30, 1972	box 418	folder 78
Lipschutz, I. from Sheldon, J, 1973-1974	box 418	folder 79
Lists of Memos to Publicity and Investigation Departments, 1939-1940	box 418	folder 80
General Memos, 1934-1954 <u>Physical Description</u> : (27 folders)	box 419	folder 1-27
Myers, To Mr., 1934	box 419	folder 28
National Dry Goods Association, 1937	box 419	folder 29
"Nazi and Espionage Agent Among Visiting German Parliamentarians," 1950 April 18, 1950	box 419	folder 30
New Employees, 1939 January 28, 1939	box 419	folder 31
"NSANL's Work in the Economic Field," 1941 March 13, 1941	box 419	folder 32
Nuremberg Verdicts, 1946 October 1, 1946	box 419	folder 33
Office Committee		
General, 1935-1941	box 419	folder 34-36
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
Meeting Reminder, 1944 June 16, 1944	box 419	folder 37
Office Hours, 1937-1939	box 419	folder 38
Office Memos		
General, 1936-1943	box 419	folder 39-46
Physical Description: (8 folders)		
General, 1944-1946	box 420	folder 1-6
Physical Description: (6 folders)		
Sheldon, 1943	box 420	folder 7
Signed, 1938-1939	box 420	folder 8
Office Staff, 1939-1940	box 420	folder 9-10
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Office Visitors, 1946 January 15, 1946	box 420	folder 11
Organization Department, 1942-1947	box 420	folder 12-13
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Publishers Verified Service Co., undated	box 420	folder 14
i ublishers vermed betvice co., undated		

	box 420	folder 16
Regional Consultation of UN Association Officers, 1971	box 420	folder 17
Releases, 1942 July 26, 1942	box 420	folder 18
Research Department to Publicity Department, 1939	box 420	folder 19
Research/Propaganda/Publicity, 1935-1948 <u>Physical Description</u> : (5 Folders)	box 420	folder 20-24
Roosevelt's Death, 1945 April 17, 1945	box 420	folder 25
Rosenfelt, H., 1933	box 420	folder 26
Schroeder, Gerhard for Board of Directors, undated	box 420	folder 27
Seafarers International Union, undated	box 420	folder 28
Senator Lundeen and Nazi Sympathy, 1940 March 22, 1940	box 420	folder 29
Sheldon, James, 1941-1969 <u>Physical Description</u> : (5 Folders)	box 420	folder 30-34
Social Security Withholding Taxes, NSANL Employees, 1950 December 6, 1950	box 420	folder 35
Spanglet, Leo, 1937	box 420	folder 36
Suggested Outline for Speaker's Bureau, undated	box 420	folder 37
Tenth Anniversary Event, 1942	box 420	folder 38
Thomas, Lowell Broadcast; Excerpt, 1947 October 25, 1947	box 420	folder 39
Timeline, NSANL, 1939 January 26, 1939	box 420	folder 40
Twentieth Anniversary, undated	box 420	folder 41
Untermyer, Samuel Dinner, 1933	box 420	folder 42
Vigilant Committee, 1934	box 420	folder 43
Zitter Document, 1940 February 6, 1940	box 420	folder 44
Agendas		
Administrative Committee, 1938 November 1, 1938	box 420	folder 45
Anti-Nazi Mass Meeting, 1937 January 31, 1937	box 420	folder 46
Board of Directors, 1972	box 420	folder 47
Board of Directors, 1940	box 420	folder 48
City Committee, 1944-1945	box 420	folder 49
Conference/Dinner, undated	box 420	folder 50
Conferences		

	-	0
Emergency, undated	box 420	folder 51
Immigrants, 1939	box 420	folder 52
Interstate, 1937 March 7, 1937	box 420	folder 53
Newark, 1944 June 20, 1944	box 420	folder 54
Organizations Council, 1939 October 1, 1939	box 420	folder 55
Organizations Council, 1943 May 16, 1943	box 420	folder 56
Unification, 1937 June 27, 1937	box 420	folder 57
Convention, undated	box 420	folder 58
Convention, Seventh Annual, 1940 June 2, 1940	box 420	folder 59
Council of Fraternal and Benevolent Organizations, 1944 February 6, 1944	box 420	folder 60
Executive Committee		
General, 1936-1939	box 420	folder 61
General, 1943	box 420	folder 62
Dinner Meeting, 1941 February 3, 1941	box 420	folder 63
Special Meeting, 1942 March 3, 1942	box 420	folder 64
Lawyer's Meeting, undated	box 420	folder 65
League, Society, undated	box 420	folder 66
General, 1947 April 26, 1947	box 420	folder 67
Monica Whately Luncheon, 1939 August 22, 1939	box 420	folder 68
Notes of Minutes Not Written Up, undated	box 420	folder 69
Office Committee, 1935-1937 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 420	folder 70-71
One World Award/FEPC, 1945-1948	box 420	folder 72
Women's Division, 1945 April 12, 1945	box 420	folder 73
Lists and Notes		
14th Anniversary Dinner, undated	box 421	folder 1
1560 Broadway, undated, 1560, undated	box 421	folder 2
1944-1945 General and FEPC, 1945, 1944-1945, 1945	box 421	folder 3
Additions to the J.H.S. List, undated	box 421	folder 4
Administrative Material, 1943	box 421	folder 5
Advertisers, 1940	box 421	folder 6
Advertisers in Chicago Mercado International, undated	box 421	folder 7

Advertisers or Boycott-Related Firms?, undated	box 421	folder 8
Affiliated and Non-Affiliated Organizations, undated	box 421	folder 9
American Council of Judaism, 1963	box 421	folder 10
American Jewish Congress, undated	box 421	folder 11
American Surety Corporation, undated	box 421	folder 12
anderson Committee, undated	box 421	folder 13
Anglo-Arab Smear Technique, undated	box 421	folder 14
Anti-Nazi Mass Meeting, undated	box 421	folder 15
Arabs, 1947	box 421	folder 16
Arab Brochure, 1954	box 421	folder 17
Araujo, Eduardo Dinner, undated	box 421	folder 18
Atkinson Dinner, undated	box 421	folder 19
Atlanta Incidents, undated	box 421	folder 20
Atlanta Journal Article, undated	box 421	folder 21
Auerbach Case, 1952	box 421	folder 22
Brasel, Louis, 1938	box 421	folder 23
Board of Directors, 1938-1939	box 421	folder 24
Boston Suburbs, Towns, and Cities, undated	box 421	folder 25
Boycott		
General, 1933-1941	box 421	folder 26-31
<u>Physical Description</u> : (6 folders)		
Boycott List, 1938	box 421	folder 32
Potash, undated	box 421	folder 33
Rabbit Skins, 1939	box 421	folder 34
Brandt, Joseph, undated	box 421	folder 35
Bricker Amendment Items List, undated	box 421	folder 36
Brooklyn Stores and Boycott, undated	box 421	folder 37
Bulletin, 1939	box 421	folder 38
Buzzi, Mario, undated	box 421	folder 39
Cahane, AnnaYoung Peoples League of the United Synagogues of America,, undated	box 421	folder 40

Captain Harriman: To Be Answered, undated

	box 421	folder 42
Carnegie Hall Concert, undated	box 421	folder 43
Carnegie Hall Mass Meeting, undated	box 421	folder 44
Central and South American Contacts, 1940-1941	box 421	folder 45
Civilian and National Defense Exposition, 1941	box 421	folder 46
Clergy List, undated	box 421	folder 47
Columbia University Library Donation, 1972	box 421	folder 48
Concert, 1934	box 421	folder 49
Concert, Press Circle, 1937 April 27, 1937	box 421	folder 50
Conference, 1933 July 12, 1933	box 421	folder 51
Conference, undated	box 421	folder 52
Conference at Hotel Astor, Board of Directors, undated	box 422	folder 1
Conference/Dinner, undated	box 422	folder 2
Conference of Fraternal Organizations, 1943 November 7, 1943	box 422	folder 3
Conference of Organizations, 1941 January 12, 1941	box 422	folder 4
Conference Participants, 1937 June 22, 1937	box 422	folder 5
Congregations		
Bronx, 1939-1941	box 422	folder 6
Brooklyn, 1939-1944	box 422	folder 7
NYC, 1939	box 422	folder 8
Contacts, undated	box 422	folder 9
Contacts, Individuals and Groups, 1953-1954	box 422	folder 10
Convention Committees, 1940	box 422	folder 11
Daily Mail Notebook, 1942-1943	box 422	folder 12
Day Case, 1942	box 422	folder 13
Delegate ListsConvention, undated	box 422	folder 14
Delegates/Invitation ListNational Convention, undated	box 422	folder 15
Delegations, undated	box 422	folder 16
Detroit List of Contributions, undated	box 422	folder 17
Dinner, "All for Victory,", undated	box 422	folder 18
Dinners, 1933 1933, 1933, 1933	box 422	folder 19-20

Dinner/Luncheon Guests, 1934	box 422	folder 21
Distribution of Literature, 1939	box 422	folder 22
District Lists, undated	box 422	folder 23
Duke, Daniel Telegram, 1946 August 11, 1946	box 422	folder 24
Economic Bulletin Circulation, undated	box 422	folder 25
Elections, 1952 1952, 1952, 1952	box 422	folder 26
Emergency Conference, undated	box 422	folder 27
Field Reporter I.D. Numbers, 1956	box 422	folder 28
Files in Department of Investigation, undated	box 422	folder 29
Foreign Organizations, undated	box 422	folder 30
From Reports on Meetings, 1938	box 422	folder 31
G.E. Harriman, 1935	box 422	folder 32
General List, undated	box 422	folder 33
Germany, undated	box 422	folder 34
Green, William Dinner, 1933	box 422	folder 35
Hall, Josie, 1966-1971	box 422	folder 36
Hippodrome Variety Show/Mass Meeting, 1935	box 422	folder 37
Import Manifests, undated	box 422	folder 38
Importers, undated	box 422	folder 39
Importers, 1938-1939	box 422	folder 40-41
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Importers A-Z, 1938	box 422	folder 42
Inactive List, undated	box 422	folder 43
Independent Order Brith Abraham, 1928	box 422	folder 44
Independent Theatre Owners Association, undated	box 422	folder 45
Interesting Books and Articles, undated	box 422	folder 46
Interstate Conference, 1937	box 422	folder 47
Invitation Lists, undated	box 422	folder 48
Invitation to Luncheon, 1932-1934	box 422	folder 49
Invitations to Hotel Astor Meeting, 1938-1939	box 423	folder 1
Items for Bulletin, undated	box 423	folder 2

Japan and Commerce, 1940-1941	box 423	folder 3
Jewish National Fund, undated	box 423	folder 4
Jewish Passover Relief, 1933 June 16, 1933	box 423	folder 5
Jewish Theological Seminary, 1938	box 423	folder 6
June 1944 1944, June 1944, 1944	box 423	folder 7
Kamp, Joe, 1943-1944	box 423	folder 8
Latham, George Luncheon, 1935	box 423	folder 9
Lawyer's Committee, 1934	box 423	folder 10
Lease105 W.46, 1961-1963	box 423	folder 11
Ledger Notes by Name, 1944-1945	box 423	folder 12
Letters Sent Re: Cruising Emden, undated	box 423	folder 13
Lipschutz, Isidore, undated	box 423	folder 14
Lipschutz, Isidore Dinner, 1945	box 423	folder 15
Lists, 1933-1939 <u>Physical Description</u> : (5 folders)	box 423	folder 16-20
Lists and Charts of Prominent Figures, undated	box 423	folder 21
List of Importers of Brazilian Products, 1941 March 26, 1941	box 423	folder 22
List of Invitations Sent Through Questionnaire, 1937 February 1, 1937	box 423	folder 23
List of Letters Mailed, undated	box 423	folder 24
List of Names, undated	box 423	folder 25
Lists of Organizations, undated <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 423	folder 26-27
Lists of Organizations, 1936	box 423	folder 28
Mahoney Tribute Dinner, undated	box 423	folder 29
Mahoney, Jeremiah T. Tribute Dinner, 1953 November 7, 1953	box 423	folder 30
Manufacturers of Clocks, Watches, Optical Goods, 1940	box 423	folder 31
Mail Order, 1939 <u>Physical Description</u> : (5 folders)	box 423	folder 32-36
Mathematical File, undated	box 424	folder 1
Medical Division Conference, undated	box 424	folder 2
Meeting Attendees, 1942 September 25, 1942	box 424	folder 3

Meetings, 1933	box 424	folder 4
Meld, Murray, 1945	box 424	folder 5
Membership Lists, undated	box 424	folder 6
Miscellaneous "B,", 1944	box 424	folder 7
Miscellaneous, 1933-1969 <u>Physical Description</u> : (25 folders)	box 424	folder 8-32
Miscellaneous, 1933-1973 <u>Physical Description</u> : (16 folders)	box 425	folder 1-16
Mr. Sipos, undated	box 425	folder 17
National Convention, NSANL, 1938	box 425	folder 18
National Coordinating Committee, 1938	box 425	folder 19
National Federation of Temple Brotherhoods, 1931 November 18, 1931	box 425	folder 20
National Foreign Trade Council, undated	box 425	folder 21
"Neo-Nazis Plot Nation-Wide Drive,", undated	box 425	folder 22
NSANL Publicity DepartmentGeneral, 1935-1936	box 425	folder 23
Notes of Minutes Not Written Up, undated <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 425	folder 24-25
Notebook, 1967 December, 1967	box 425	folder 26
Notebooks, 1951	box 425	folder 27
NotebookDaily Mail, 1941-1942 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 425	folder 28-29
NotebookMemos, 1941-1942	box 425	folder 30
Notebook, 1939	box 426	folder 1
Outline, undated	box 426	folder 2
O.S. Services, 1944	box 426	folder 3
Overseas Press Club, Restaurant Checks, 1968-1969	box 426	folder 4
Penland, Betty, undated	box 426	folder 5
Personnel-Confidential, undated	box 426	folder 6
Philadelphia, 1934	box 426	folder 7
Progressive Political Group, undated	box 426	folder 8
Publicity/Research, undated	box 426	folder 9
Pre-Conference Dinner, Ticket and Table Lists, 1945	box 426	folder 10

Press List, undated	box 426	folder 11
Principal Advertising Agents and Agencies, undated	box 426	folder 12
Radio List, undated	box 426	folder 13
Reinhart, undated	box 426	folder 14
Religious Leaders, 1940	box 426	folder 15
Religious Periodicals, undated	box 426	folder 16
Reservation List, undated	box 426	folder 17
Kiedl-Riedenstein, Baron Gottfried, 1951	box 426	folder 18
Riley, 1956	box 426	folder 19
Roster of Presidents, undated	box 426	folder 20
Sachs List, undated	box 426	folder 21
St. Louis, undated	box 426	folder 22
Saturday Evening Post, undated	box 426	folder 23
Seating Lists, 1946	box 426	folder 24
Seating List, Fellowship Dinner, 1936 February 18, 1936	box 426	folder 25
Secular Groups, undated	box 426	folder 26
Sheldon, JamesThings to Be Done, undated	box 426	folder 27
Sheldon, James, 1963-1964 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 426	folder 28-29
Slogans, undated	box 426	folder 30
Solicitations for Donations, 1947	box 426	folder 31
Solicitors List, undated	box 426	folder 32
Sons of Zion, undated	box 426	folder 33
Special American Friends, undated	box 426	folder 34
Sponsor List, undated	box 426	folder 35
Sports Press Luncheon, undated	box 426	folder 36
Staff and General Notes, undated	box 426	folder 37
Stencils, 1944-1946	box 426	folder 38
Stuart/City committee/Membership/Women's Division Lists, undated	box 426	folder 39
SubscriptionsAnti-Nazi Bulletin, 1939-1941	box 426	folder 40
Suggestions by Robert Benjamin Division of Cultural Relations,, undated	box 426	folder 41

Telephone Calls etc., undated	box 426	folder 42
Telephone Log, 1939	box 426	folder 43
Telephone Log, Incoming, 1938	box 426	folder 44
Travel Bureaus, undated	box 426	folder 45
Unification Conference, 1937	box 426	folder 46
Union of Orthodox Rabbis, undated	box 426	folder 47
United Hebrew Trades, undated	box 426	folder 48
UNAttacks on Speakers, undated	box 426	folder 49
University Presidents, undated	box 426	folder 50
Untermyer, Samuel		
Dinner, 1933	box 426	folder 51-55
Physical Description: (5 folders)		
Dinner Lists, 1936	box 426	folder 56
Luncheon, undated	box 426	folder 57
Press in Times, 1933	box 427	folder 1
Vacation Requests/Saturday Schedule, undated	box 427	folder 2
Vietnam		
Notes and Drafts, 1967	box 427	folder 3
Notes for Anti-Vietnam War Rally, 1966	box 427	folder 4
West Harlem Council of Social Agencies, 1944 April 19, 1944	box 427	folder 5
Whately, Monica, Luncheon, 1939	box 427	folder 6
Winthrop, Chemical Company, Inc., undated	box 427	folder 7
Whol List, 1945 December 18, 1945	box 427	folder 8
Women's Division, 1933	box 427	folder 9
Women's Organizations, 1933	box 427	folder 10
General Drafts		
General, 1935 1935, 1935, 1935	box 427	folder 11
General, 1947-1948	box 427	folder 12
American Industry, undated	box 427	folder 13
American Lithuanian National Council, undated	box 427	folder 14
Americans, undated	box 427	folder 15

"Anti-Nazi Head Charges Isolationists' Plot to Kill Soldier Vote,", undated	box 427	folder 16
Anti-Nazi Mass Meeting, undated	box 427	folder 17
Articles, 1950-1951	box 427	folder 18-19
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Attlee, Clement Letter, 1945 November 14, 1945	box 427	folder 20
Auerbach Case, 1952	box 427	folder 21
"British Fascists Stir Anti-Negro Hatred," 1954 November 1, 1954	box 427	folder 22
Bulletin, 1939	box 427	folder 23
C.D.U., undated	box 427	folder 24
Campaigns, 1951-1952	box 427	folder 25
Captions for Pamphlets, 1939-1945	box 427	folder 26
Cartels, undated	box 427	folder 27
"Catholic College Answers Freeney's Bigotry," 1956 February 14, 1956	box 427	folder 28
"Columbia Bias Case goes to Court of Appeals Today," 1946 October 31, 1946	box 427	folder 29
"Comments on Look's Report on Jews in American: Bigotry Still a Danger,", 1956	box 427	folder 30
Daily News, undated  Physical Description: (2 folders)	box 427	folder 31-32
•	box 427	folder 33
De-Nazification, 1945		
Dinner"All for Victory,", 1941	box 427	folder 34
DraftTeenagers, undated	box 427	folder 35
Elections and Hatred, 1952	box 427	folder 36
Executive Director to Board of Directors, undated	box 427	folder 37
Flier/Pamphlet, undated	box 427	folder 38
Free Sons of Israel Letter, 1946 February 1, 1946	box 427	folder 39
Freedman, Benjamin, 1950 December 10, 1950	box 427	folder 40
German Control of European Capital, undated	box 427	folder 41
Greenwich Village Historical Society, 1945 February 26, 1945	box 427	folder 42
"Hate Peddlers Invade Politics,", 1952	box 427	folder 43
"Hitler's Mouthpieces Can Still Win for Germany,", 1944	box 427	folder 44

I.G. Farben, etc., undated	box 427	folder 45
Immigration and Unemployment, 1939 May 22, 1939	box 427	folder 46
"Job Discrimination in the Post-War World,", undated	box 427	folder 47
Labor in Nazi Germany, undated	box 427	folder 48
"The League's Future,", 1972	box 427	folder 49
LettersMacarthur, Douglas and Rosenberg, Anna, undated	box 427	folder 50
Madole, Smith, and Arab League Status, undated	box 428	folder 1
Mahoney Tribute Dinner, undated	box 428	folder 2
Middle East, undated	box 428	folder 3
Middle East, Isolationism, 1968	box 428	folder 4
General, 1945-1965  Physical Description: (7 folders)	box 428	folder 5-11
"Nazi Bund Backed Arab National League,", undated	box 428	folder 12
Neo-Nazi Activity, undated <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 428	folder 13-14
"Neo-Nazis to Have Strong Voice in West German Affairs,", undated	box 428	folder 15
Neo-Nazism, undated	box 428	folder 16
"NSANL Demands Immediate Action Against Acquitted Nazi War Criminals," 1946 October 1, 1946	box 428	folder 17
NSANL Explanatory Memo, undated	box 428	folder 18
One world/La Guardia Award, undated	box 428	folder 19
"Pan-Arab Propaganda,", undated <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 428	folder 20-21
Paris Peace Talks, undated	box 428	folder 22
Pegler, WestbrookSummons, undated	box 428	folder 23
Pelley, William Dudley, 1954-1965	box 428	folder 24
Plan of Activity for League, 1938 September 27, 1938	box 428	folder 25
Post-War Material, undated	box 428	folder 26
"Post-War World,", undated	box 428	folder 27
Press Releases, undated	box 428	folder 28
Republican Candidates, 1952	box 428	folder 29
Richter, Dr. Alfons, undated	box 428	folder 30

Sedition Trials, undated	box 428	folder 31
Sedition Trials, French Underground, 1956	box 428	folder 32
"Should Teachers Think?", 1936	box 428	folder 33
Solicitation Letter, Draft, undated	box 428	folder 34
Solicitors, 1942-1944	box 428	folder 35
Suggestions For Collegiate Organization, undated	box 428	folder 36
"Swastika Outrages Linked With Neo-Nazi Propaganda,", 1956	box 428	folder 37
"Theatre Men Take Anti-Nazi Action,", undated	box 428	folder 38
"This is the History of a Dose of Poison", undated	box 428	folder 39
"Understanding the Vietnamese Elections,", undated	box 428	folder 40
Vichy France (Speech), undated	box 428	folder 41
"What Kind of Laws Do Hate Mongers Want?" 1956 March 27, 1956	box 428	folder 42
Women's Organization, 1939 August 7, 1939	box 428	folder 43
Yemen, 1946 June 6, 1946	box 428	folder 44
Proposals	box 428	folder 45
Aufbau Arrangement, Draft, undated	box 428	folder 46
NSANL Campaign, 1945	box 428	folder 47
Proposal For Street Speaking Campaign, undated	box 428	folder 48
Questionnaires	box 428	folder 49
Boycott Questionnaire, 1936	box 428	folder 50
Boycott Questionnaire for Organizations, undated <a href="Physical Description">Physical Description</a> : (2 folders)	box 428	folder 51-52
Chemicals, undated	box 428	folder 53
German Boycott, 1934	box 428	folder 54
German Products, undated	box 428	folder 55
League Investigators, 1934 September 20, 1934	box 428	folder 56
Meetings, 1938-1939 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 428	folder 57-58
Meetings, 1939 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 429	folder 1-2
Organizations, undated	box 429	folder 3-6

Political Candidates, 1940	box 429	folder 7
Workmen's Circle, undated	box 429	folder 8-18
Physical Description: (11 folders)		
Open Letters		
Auerbach Case, undated	box 429	folder 19
A Message to the People, undated	box 429	folder 20
To the President's committee on Fair Employment Practice, undated	box 429	folder 21
Reply to the Thorkelson Article, 1940	box 429	folder 22
To Biddle, Attorney General Francis, undated	box 429	folder 23
Subscriptions		
Anti-Nazi Bulletin, 1943	box 429	folder 24-31
Physical Description: (8 folders)		
Anti-Nazi Bulletin, 1943	box 430	folder 1-3
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
Economic Bulletin, 1937 June 14, 1937	box 430	folder 4
Subscription Form, Draft, 1943	box 430	folder 5
Resume and Job Applications [Restricted Until 2022]		
Applicants, 1947-1949	box 430	folder 6
Application Forms, undated	box 430	folder 7
Gold, Martin and Kennedy, Stenson, 1951	box 430	folder 8
Sheldon, James, undated	box 430	folder 9
Ballots		
Board of Directors Votes, 1939	box 430	folder 10
Pledge Cards		
Donations, 1935-1954	box 430	folder 11-17
Physical Description: (7 folders)		
List of Pledges, 1939	box 430	folder 18
Stamp Book Requests, 1935	box 430	folder 19
Women's Division, Boycott Committee, undated	box 430	folder 20
Contact Info		
Address Book, undated	box 430	folder 21

Radio Broadcast Script, 1942	box 432	folder 1
Radio Broadcast in Protest of German Atrocities Smertenko, 1938 November 11, 1938	box 432	folder 2
Manfredi, E., 1942	box 432	folder 3
Γexts of Radio Speeches, 1933-1934	box 432	folder 4
SpeechesHarriman, 1935	box 432	folder 5
Radio Broadcasts, undated	box 432	folder 6
Speeches, undated	box 432	folder 7
Radio Broadcasts and Speeches, 1934	box 432	folder 8
C.I. StewartSpeeches and Reports, 1936	box 432	folder 9
Speeches, 1935-1938	box 432	folder 10
Speeches from S. Untermyer Blue Card File, 1937	box 432	folder 11
Radio Broadcasts, undated	box 432	folder 12
JHSNazi "Fifth Column" in US, 1940 June 18, 1940	box 432	folder 13
Annual Convention, Rabbi Leon Fram, 1939 May 14, 1939	box 432	folder 14
Introduction to Ira F. Lewis, 1947 April 1, 1947	box 432	folder 15
Annual Convention		
Rev. William C. Kernan, 1939 May 14, 1939	box 432	folder 16
Katharine H. Salter, 1939 May 14, 1939	box 432	folder 17
Eugene Davidson, 1942 March 1, 1942	box 432	folder 18
Dr. Max Winkler, 1940 June 2, 1940	box 432	folder 19
Excerpts, 1940 June 2, 1940	box 432	folder 20
Samuel Untermyer; Memorial Service of Jewish War Veterans, 1934 27 May, 1934	box 432	folder 21
Samuel Untermyer: Ort Society, 1934 February 20, 1934	box 432	folder 22
Γexts of Speeches, 1942	box 432	folder 23
Introductory Remarksthe Felder Trade Div., 1935 June 4, 1935	box 432	folder 24
Samuel UntermyerAddresses, 1933-1935	box 432	folder 25
Scripts, 1938	box 433	folder 1
Radio, 1942-1945	box 433	folder 2
Italian Broadcasts, 1942-1943	box 433	folder 3

Radio, 1946	box 433	folder 4
Radio Materials, 1936	box 433	folder 5
Radio Reports of Emanuel Keer, 1934	box 433	folder 6
Radio Programs, 1934	box 433	folder 7
DicksteinRadio, 1945-1954	box 433	folder 8
Radio Speech, Charles Stewart, 1936	box 433	folder 9
WMCA Address of Reverend MacFarland and Rabbi Louis Newman, 1938 December 20, 1938	box 433	folder 10
Isidore Lipschutz Dinner Speech, 1945	box 433	folder 11
Unidentified Speech Drafts, 1947-1948	box 433	folder 12
General		
Administrative General, 1939-1948	box 433	folder 13
Clippings and Notes, 1942-1945	box 433	folder 14
Confidential Memorandum on League Reorganization, 1941 December 8, 1941	box 433	folder 15
Clippings and Correspondence, 1943	box 433	folder 16
Addresses/Speeches, 1945	box 433	folder 17
Notices, Flyers From Other Organizations, undated	box 433	folder 18
Memorandum, 1944	box 433	folder 19
Bills, 1948	box 433	folder 20
Publicity DepartmentMemos, 1933	box 433	folder 21
Plans and Proposals, 1934	box 433	folder 22
Memos, 1947	box 433	folder 23
Memo, undated	box 433	folder 24
Proposal, 1945	box 433	folder 25
Releases, 1933-1942	box 433	folder 26
American Hebrew Medal Presentation to LaGuardia Invitation, 1937	box 433	folder 27
Dinners, Professor F.W. Foerster, Isidore Lipschutz, Arthur G. Klien,, 1954	box 433	folder 28
Christian Brochures Sent to James Sheldon, 1954	box 434	folder 1
Publications and Notes, 1955-1956 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 434	folder 2-3
Publications and Correspondence, 1954-1955	box 434	folder 4-5

-		
Publications, Notes, Reports, 1953-1954	box 434	folder 6
"LS" Publications, 1956 January 1, 1956	box 434	folder 7
"21" Publications, 1955 November 2, 1955	box 434	folder 8
"LS" Publications, 1955 December 17, 1955	box 434	folder 9
Correspondence, 1945-1953 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 435	folder 1-2
Letters and State Department Documents, 1948-1972 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 435	folder 3-4
Correspondence, 1942-1954	box 435	folder 5
Correspondence and Notes, 1954	box 435	folder 6
World-wide Boycott of German Goods, 1934	box 436	folder 1
RabinowitzLetters, 1933-1934	box 436	folder 2
Benefit ConcertGeneral, 1934	box 436	folder 3
Luncheon, 1935	box 436	folder 4
Lawyers Meeting, 1933-1934	box 436	folder 5
Philadelphia, 1933-1934	box 436	folder 6
Women's Conference, 1934	box 436	folder 7
Green Dinner, 1934	box 436	folder 8
Events, 1935	box 436	folder 9
Mass Meeting, 1942-1943	box 437	folder 1
Dinner Correspondence, 1945	box 437	folder 2
Personal Correspondence, 1935	box 437	folder 3
ConferencePhysicians, Dentists, Pharmacists, 1933	box 437	folder 4
Dinner & Conference, 1946	box 437	folder 5
Conference Dinner Programs, 1945	box 437	folder 6
Photostat Copies of Greetings, 1945	box 437	folder 7
Conference, 1947	box 437	folder 8
Conference Dinner (correspondence), 1947	box 437	folder 9
RadioCorrespondence, 1947	box 437	folder 10
N.S. Conference, 1947	box 437	folder 11
Invitations for Dinner, 1947	box 437	folder 12
T		

	box 437	folder 13
Conference, 1937	box 437	folder 14
Hippodrome Show, 1934-1935	box 437	folder 15
Conference, 1935	box 437	folder 16
ConferenceB'nsville, 1933	box 437	folder 17
Carnegie Hall, 1934	box 437	folder 18
Conference, 1938	box 437	folder 19
Automatic Typewriters, 1938	box 438	folder 1
American Memorial to 6 Million Jews, Inc., 1946-1969	box 438	folder 2
anderson, C.J. (Jr.), 1945	box 438	folder 3
Auerbach Case, 1952	box 438	folder 4
Atlanta, 1947	box 438	folder 5
African Education Foundation, undated	box 438	folder 6
American Civil Liberties Union, 1939	box 438	folder 7
Axis Victims League, 1942-1944	box 438	folder 8
American League for Peace and Democracy, 1939	box 438	folder 9
America First Party, 1939-1941	box 438	folder 10
American "Kulturkampf" Association, 1939	box 438	folder 11
Armstrong Case, 1948-1949	box 438	folder 12
Aufbau, 1944-1956	box 438	folder 13
Anti-Defamation League, 1939	box 438	folder 14
Correspondence Anglo-Jewish(photos), undated	box 438	folder 15
American Committee for Anti-Nazi Literature, 1939	box 438	folder 16
AFME, 1961	box 438	folder 17
American in Danger, 1943-1956	box 438	folder 18
American Committee for Christian-German Refugees, undated	box 438	folder 19
American Democratic National Committee, 1943-1950 <a href="https://example.com/Physical Description">Physical Description</a> : (2 folders)	box 438	folder 20-21
American Jewish Committee, undated	box 438	folder 22
American Jewish Congress, 1939	box 438	folder 23
Campaigns, 1952	box 438	folder 24
Storekeepers, Boycott, undated	box 438	folder 25

Council Against Intolerance in America, 1939	box 438	folder 26
Cross-Reference Sheets, 1939	box 438	folder 27
Speeches, 1941	box 438	folder 28
Credit Reports & Summaries, 1946-1947	box 438	folder 29
Committee of Catholics to Fight Anti-Semitism, undated	box 438	folder 30
Cartels, 1945	box 438	folder 31
Cross-Reference Sheets, 1939	box 438	folder 32
Birth Control, 1958	box 438	folder 33
"B,", 1944	box 438	folder 34
Boyd's, undated	box 438	folder 35
B'nai B'rith, undated	box 438	folder 36
General Letters, 1938	box 438	folder 37
Brandt, Joseph File, 1945	box 438	folder 38
Swenson, Hjordis, 1946-1947	box 439	folder 1
Invitations, 1944-1945	box 439	folder 2
Correspondence and Mass Mailings, 1951	box 439	folder 3
J.H.SWashington, 1945	box 439	folder 4
General, 1938-1972 <u>Physical Description</u> : (5 folders)	box 439	folder 5
NSANL Correspondence, 1941-1942	box 439	folder 6
NSANL Correspondence, 1946	box 439	folder 7
NSANL Correspondence, 1961	box 440	folder 1
Women's Division, 1933-1934	box 440	folder 2
Information on Benevolent Organizations, 1933	box 440	folder 3
Administrative Reports, Memos, Clippings, 1938-1939	box 440	folder 4
Henry H. Rosenfelt's Book, undated	box 440	folder 5
Samuel UntermyerBankers Club Luncheon, 1934	box 440	folder 6
NSANL Job Ad, undated	box 440	folder 7
Sheldon, 1944-1969	box 440	folder 8
Check Stubs, 1941-1975	box 440	folder 9
Fagan, Myron C"Bigot Propagandists Attack Hollywood and Broadway," by James Sheldon,, undated	box 440	folder 10
D 10404045		

	box 440	folder 11
Hoffman, Hon. Herman, undated	box 440	folder 12
Stark"Program for the Anti-Nazi League,", undated	box 440	folder 13
Copies of Photos and Illustration, undated	box 440	folder 14
General, 1948-1949	box 440	folder 15
Congressional Record"Arab Agents Use Nazi Fellow- Travelers to Defeat America's Palestine Policy,", 1947	box 440	folder 16
Clippings, 1935	box 440	folder 17
Bulletin MaterialClippings, 1934-1935	box 440	folder 18
Bulletin MaterialClippings, 1935	box 441	folder 1
Artwork Series, undated	box 441	folder 2
Speeches and Articles by Professor Sheldon, undated	box 441	folder 3
Resolutions, 1933-1940	box 441	folder 4
General, 1943-1948  Physical Description: (3 folders)	box 441	folder 5-7
Religious Education Department, undated	box 441	folder 14
JH Sheldon, 1935-1946	box 441	folder 15
It Can Happen Here, 1945	box 441	folder 16
AffiliatesRace Tension Cities, undated	box 441	folder 17
Mrs. (Irene) Harand, undated	box 441	folder 18
BinderConfidential, Private Investigators, Insurance, 1942-1963	box 442	folder 1
BinderNY, NJ Law Enforcement, FBI, Government, 1960-1963	box 442	folder 2
10 Name Plates, undated	box 442	folder 3
Index Cards, undated	box 443	folder 1
General, 1938-1954	box 443	folder 2-4
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
Board of Directors, 1940	box 443	folder 5
Bedin, undated	box 443	folder 6
Administrative Content, 1938	box 443	folder 7
Brandt, Jos. L (Travel Account), 1944-1945	box 443	folder 8
Campaign, 1933	box 443	folder 9

Confidential Survey and Report Quarterly Report of Activities,, 1938-1940	box 443	folder 10
Council of Jewish Organizations, Jersey City, 1933	box 443	folder 11
Financial, 1933-1940	box 443	folder 12
Investigation Account "I.S."Out-of-Town Travel, 1945	box 443	folder 13
Memo, undated	box 443	folder 14
Office Management, undated	box 443	folder 15
General Notes, undated	box 443	folder 16
Organization Department Activities, 1938	box 443	folder 17
Organization Department Reports, 1938	box 443	folder 18
Vigilante Council Minutes, 1934-1944	box 443	folder 19
Cashbook, undated	box 443	folder 20
Chinese Immigration, 1942-1943	box 444	folder 1
Cables, Clips, 1934-1939	box 444	folder 2
CorrespondenceCahane, Anna, 1934	box 444	folder 3
Mats, undated	box 444	folder 4
Investigation of Un-American Activities in the US, Appendix Part VII Reel 1 of 2 (film),, undated	box 444	folder 5
Propaganda Front (film), undated	box 444	folder 6
New Research Letter (mat), undated	box 444	folder 7
Letters, 1934-1945	box 444	folder 8
Letters from Washington, 1944	box 444	folder 9
Rumble, Jas. L. R., Dr., 1945	box 444	folder 10
R.F.K., 1964	box 444	folder 11
Waller Odell, 1942	box 444	folder 12
Congress of U.S., 1941	box 444	folder 13
Sheldon, James H., 1936-1946	box 444	folder 14
Research DivisionLetters, 1938-1939	box 444	folder 15

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# Series VI: Legal and Official Documents, 1933-1973

### **Scope and Contents**

This series contains files on legal cases that NSANL was involved in, including the discrimination cases involving City College and Columbia University and the Benjamin Freeman case. These contain clippings, court documents, and statements. The series also contains documents such as agreements, by-laws, certificates including the NSANL's charter and certificate of incorporation, permits, a petition urging congress to help return property stolen from Jews in Germany and Austria, resolutions to achieve goals, convention rules, and sworn statements from individuals

Title/Description	Instances	Instances	
Legal Cases			
Benjamin Freedman Case			
General, 1946-1948	box 451	folder 1-3	
Physical Description: (3 folders)			
Agt. 101Operation "Files,", 1947	box 451	folder 4	
Agt. 151K-File, 1946-1947	box 451	folder 5	
Anti-Jewish World Conference, 1933-1944	box 451	folder 6-8	
<u>Physical Description</u> : (3 folders)			
Atkinson			
Court Documents, 1948	box 451	folder 9	
Court Testimony, 1946-1948	box 451	folder 10-13	
Physical Description: (4 folders)			
Memo, 1948	box 451	folder 14	
Opinion, 1948	box 451	folder 15	
Bishop, William Gerald, 1947-1948	box 451	folder 16	
Buzzi, Mario, 1952	box 451	folder 17	
Cables and Phones, 1946-1948	box 451	folder 18-19	
Physical Description: (2 Folders)			
Christian Nationalist Crusade Rally, 1947	box 451	folder 20	
Clippings, 1946-1948	box 451	folder 21-24	
<u>Physical Description</u> : (4 folders)			
Clippings and Notes, 1947-1948	box 451	folder 25	
Clips and Trial, 1954	box 451	folder 26	
Congressional Record, 1948	box 452	folder 1	
Conversation Transcripts, 1947	box 452	folder 2	
Copies of Envelopes, undated	box 452	folder 3	
Court Documents, 1946-1959	box 452	folder 4-7	

<b>Physica</b>	l Descri	ption:	(4 folders)

Court Testimony, undated <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 452	folder 8-9
Current Reports File, 1946-1947 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 452	folder 10-11
Documents Supporting ANL AD, undated	box 452	folder 12
Exhibits, 1946-1958 <u>Physical Description</u> : (5 folders)	box 452	folder 13
Freedman's Statement to Senate, 1957	box 452	folder 14
Fuehrenberg, Herman, 1946	box 452	folder 15
Goldstein, Julius L., 1948	box 452	folder 16
Hall, Foreign Press, 1939-1946	box 452	folder 17
Institute for Arab American Affairs, 1945-1946	box 452	folder 18
Katibah, Habib, Court Testimony, undated	box 452	folder 19
Katibah, Habib, Minutes, 1947-1948	box 452	folder 20
Katibah, Habib, Opinion, undated	box 452	folder 21
League for Peace with Justice in Palestine, 1946-1947 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 452	folder 22-23
Memo, 1948	box 453	folder 1
Memos and Research, 1946-1951 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 folders)	box 453	folder 2-4
Near East, 1947	box 453	folder 5
News Syndicates		
Affidavits, 1959	box 453	folder 6
Complains and Summons, 1959	box 453	folder 7
Court Documents, 1959	box 453	folder 8
Exhibit C, undated	box 453	folder 9
Exhibits D-F, 1948-1954	box 453	folder 10
Exhibits G-O, 1947	box 453	folder 11
Notes, undated	box 453	folder 12
Phones, Oil, Cable, 1947-1948	box 453	folder 13
Printed Material, non-NSANL, 1946-1951	box 453	folder 14-16

Physical Description: (3 folders)

Printed Material, NSANL, 1947	box 453	folder 17
Reports, 1946	box 453	folder 18-20
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
Research Notes, undated	box 453	folder 21-23
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
Richardson, Hallam, 1946-1957	box 454	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Summary, 1954	box 454	folder 3
Summons and Complaint, 1956	box 454	folder 4
Telephone Records, 1947-1948	box 454	folder 5-10
<u>Physical Description</u> : (6 folders)		
Testimony, 1948	box 454	folder 11
Translations, 1947	box 454	folder 12
Trial Notes, undated	box 454	folder 13-14
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Berkowitz, Ida, 1941-1942	box 454	folder 15
BowmanBiltmore Hotels vs. NSANL, 1942	box 454	folder 16
Chelsea Press vs. NSANL, undated	box 454	folder 17
City College Case		
Student Records, 1935-1951	box 454	folder 18
Clippings, 1948-1951	box 455	folder 1-4
<u>Physical Description</u> : (4 folders)		
Defaced Material, 1950	box 455	folder 5
Empty Envelopes, 1950	box 455	folder 6
Invitation to Conference, 1950	box 455	folder 7
Lanzer, Irving A., 1951-1952	box 455	folder 8
Meeting Minutes, 1950	box 455	folder 9
Memos, 1947-1951	box 455	folder 10
Notes, 1951-1952	box 455	folder 11
Press Releases, 1951	box 455	folder 12
Press Releases, non-NSANL, 1950	box 455	folder 13
Reports, 1951	box 455	folder 14-15

Physical Description: (2 folders)

Transcript, 1951	box 455	folder 16
Columbia University Case		
Anti-Discrimination Legislation (1946)	box 455	folder 17
Clippings, 1943-1947	box 455	folder 18
Court Documents		
General, 1945	box 455	folder 19-21
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
Appeal, 1945	box 455	folder 22
Appeal (draft), 1951	box 455	folder 23-24
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
General, 1945	box 455	folder 25
Partial, undated	box 455	folder 26
PartialDraft, undated	box 455	folder 27
General, 1945-1947	box 456	folder 1-9
Physical Description: (9 folders)		
Discrimination in Education, 1946-1947	box 456	folder 10
Goldstein v. Mills et al, Opinion, 1945	box 456	folder 11
Mass. Anti-Discrimination Law, 1940	box 456	folder 12
Memo on Friedman Bill, 1944	box 456	folder 13
Notes and Drafts, 1945-1946	box 456	folder 14-26
Physical Description: (13 folders)		
Papers on Appeal, 1946	box 456	folder 27
Press Releases, 1945-1946	box 456	folder 28
Printed Material, 1945-1946	box 457	folder 1
Printed Material, Law and Social Action, 1946-1947	box 457	folder 2
State of New York Material, 1944-1948	box 457	folder 3
Endel, Charles W. vs. NSANL, 1941	box 457	folder 4
Frank Evans Case		
Background, 1943	box 457	folder 5
Buzzi, Mario, 1942-1945	box 457	folder 6
Clipping and Anti-Nazi Bulletin, 1943	box 457	folder 7
Court Documents, 1943-1945	box 457	folder 8-13

# **Physical Description**: (6 folders)

Dunn, James, 1945	box 457	folder 14
Furst, Arthur, 1942	box 457	folder 15
Gluckstahl, Laura, undated	box 457	folder 16
Lampert, Elias, 1945	box 457	folder 17
Lirtzman, Rebecca, 1943	box 457	folder 18
Misc., 1944-1945	box 457	folder 19
Notes, undated	box 457	folder 20
Palmer, Casimir, 1943-1945	box 457	folder 21
Pleadings, 1943	box 457	folder 22
Pre-Trial Testimony, 1944	box 457	folder 23
Reports by Evans, 1945	box 457	folder 24
Seale, L. Hudon, 1943	box 457	folder 25
Sheldon, James, 1942	box 457	folder 26
Jury SummonsSheldon, James, 1952	box 457	folder 27
Special File, 1943-1944	box 457	folder 28-31
Physical Description: (4 folders)		
Stenographer's Minutes, undated	box 457	folder 31
Trial Folder, 1942-1945	box 457	folder 32
Waring, Dorothy, 1942-1943	box 457	folder 33
Zucker, Harry, 1943	box 457	folder 34
Special File, 1945	box 458	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Subpoenas, 1945	box 458	folder 3-4
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Kaufman and Rubin et al vs. NSANL, 1973	box 458	folder 5
Maltin Stationary vs. NSANL, 1941	box 458	folder 6
McGhee vs. Sipes at alCourt Document, 1947	box 458	folder 7
Mikulaki, John Case, undated	box 458	folder 8
Modern Industrial Bank vs. NSANL, 1942	box 458	folder 9
Prinz, Joachim Case, 1955	box 458	folder 10
Agreements		

Barsel, Louis, 1938

	box 458	folder 11
Carnegie Hall, 1938	box 458	folder 12
Elrod Advertising, 1935	box 458	folder 13
Goodman, Harry S., 1943	box 458	folder 14
Kaufman Agreement, undated	box 458	folder 15
Lease, American League for Defense of Jewish Rights, 1933	box 458	folder 16
National Service Associates, 1941	box 458	folder 17
Publishers Verified Service Co., 1943	box 458	folder 18
Recordings Loaned from NSANL, 1948	box 458	folder 19
Saffran, Arthur, 1949	box 458	folder 20
By-Laws		
Manhattan Chapter, NSANL, 1942	box 458	folder 21
NYC Committee, Organizations Council, NSANL, 1940	box 458	folder 22
Certificates		
Manhattan Charter, NSANL, Certificate of Incorporation, 1942	box 458	folder 23
Newspaper Guild Citations, 1947	box 458	folder 24
NSANL, Certificate in Increase in No. of Directors, 1933	box 458	folder 25
NSANL, Certificate of Incorporation, 1933	box 458	folder 26
NSANL, undated	box 458	folder 27
Permits		
Application for Permit, Department of Public Welfare, 1939	box 458	folder 28
Postage Permits, 1933-1941	box 458	folder 29
PetitionsPetition No. 152, undated	box 458	folder 30
Resolutions		
Boycott, 1937	box 458	folder 31
Civil Rights; Anti-Nazi League; Germany, undated	box 458	folder 32
Araujo, Eduardo Dinner, undated	box 458	folder 33
Atrocity Films, 1945	box 458	folder 34
Auerbach Case, 1952	box 458	folder 35
Conferences		

	box 458	folder 36
Boycott, 1933	box 458	folder 37-38
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Emergency, undated	box 458	folder 39
Fraternal and Benevolent Organizations, NSANL, 1943	box 458	folder 40
Interstate, 1937	box 458	folder 41-42
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Newark, 1944	box 458	folder 43
Organizations, 1939-1944	box 458	folder 44-45
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Unification, 1937	box 458	folder 46
Women's Division, 1933	box 458	folder 47
Convention, 1938	box 458	folder 48-49
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Convention, Seventh Annual, 1940	box 458	folder 50
Jewish War Veterans and Ladies Auxiliary, 1936-1937	box 458	folder 51
Law Committee, 1934	box 458	folder 52
Mass Meeting, Carnegie Hall, 1937	box 458	folder 53
Order Sons of Zion, 1937	box 458	folder 54
Proposed Resolution, undated	box 458	folder 55
Women's DivisionMacy's Boycott, 1933	box 458	folder 56-58
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
Young Peoples League of the United Synagogue of America, undated	box 458	folder 59
Rules		
Convention, 1939	box 458	folder 60
Sworn Statements		
Alien's Declaration of Intention to Travel, 1942	box 458	folder 61
Harriman, George E., 1935	box 458	folder 62
Locksmith Opening Desks, 1945	box 458	folder 63
Officers/Bank Account, 1934	box 458	folder 64
Proof of Claim and Proxy, undated	box 458	folder 65
Reinhardt, GuentherRe: Kuhn, Fritz, 1949	box 458	folder 66

Sheldon, JamesRe: Golde, Michael, 1945	box 458	folder 67
Taylor, Rosemary, undated	box 458	folder 68
Waller, Lanier, 1949	box 458	folder 69
Withholding Taxes, NSANL, 1952	box 458	folder 70
Zeitlin, Badana Affidavit, 1934	box 458	folder 71

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# **Series VII: Audio, 1958-1960**

#### **Scope and Contents**

This series contains a small number of audio recordings, which include James Sheldon's description of the NSANL library and several statements and interviews by others. Access to audio material is limited; please speak to an archivist about options for digitization.

Title/Description	Instances	
James Sheldon's Description of the Library of the NSANL Audio Cassette,, undated	box 462	folder 1
Harriman at OPCAudio Reel, undated (2 Reels), undated	box 462	folder 2-3
Station WBNX SpeechesAudio Reel, undated	box 462	folder 4
Comedy SkitAudio Reel, 1958 June 21, 1958	box 462	folder 5
Mirghani at OPCAudio Reel, 1960 September 26 (2 Reels), 1960	box 462	folder 6-7
Roth, NatO'Donnell TapeAudio Reel, undated	box 462	folder 8
SudanAudio Reel, undated	box 462	folder 9
UnidentifiedAudio Reel, undated	box 462	folder 10
Rep RooneyAudio Reel, undated	box 462	folder 11
Drake, DouglasAudition TapeAudio Reel, undated	box 462	folder 12
Transcript of James Sheldon's Description of the Library of the NSANLTyped Transcript,, undated	box 462	folder 13

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# Series VIII: Memorabilia, 1879-1933

### **Scope and Contents**

This series holds a small amount of artwork, printing blocks, stamps, buttons, original political cartoons, and cards from several organizations.

Title/Description	Instances

Korea Oil Corporation Decorative Wall Hanging, undated	box 463	folder 1
Nazi Grim Reaper Printing Block, undated	box 463	folder 2
League for Peace with Justice in Palestine, Inc. Printing Block, undated	box 463	folder 3
Nazi Assembly Printing Block, undated	box 463	folder 4
Arab National League Printing Block, undated	box 463	folder 5
Hand-Painted Artwork for PinsAmerican League for Jewish Rights, 1933 September 2, 1933	box 464	folder 1
AthaliePublished Play, 1879	box 464	folder 2
Hitler Postage StampPhotocopies, undated	box 464	folder 3
Political Campaign Buttons, undated	box 464	folder 4
Postage Stamps, undated	box 464	folder 5
PostcardGreeting Card and Envelope, undated	box 464	folder 6
NSANL Metal Printing Plate, undated	box 464	folder 7
"Meet My Children"Cartoon by MS Weiss, undated	box 690	folder 1
"Any Ideas for a Good Purge, Dearie?"Cartoon of Hitler by Sahle,, undated	box 690	folder 1

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## Series IX: Photographs, 1931-1959

#### **Scope and Contents**

This series includes several sets of photographs. The evidentiary photographs provide evidence of the existence and actions of extremist groups and include images of members of the National Renaissance Party at a farmhouse in Beacon, New York, KKK rallies in Georgia, defaced buildings, and a letter and photo from a housing discrimination case, among others. There are also photos from Nazi Germany, such as images of German leaders, including Hitler, bombed buildings, and one photo from the concentration camp at Dachau.

#### **Scope and Contents**

The series also includes photographs and a mockup for the book Heroes of the American Navy; photos of prominent members of NSANL including James Sheldon and George Wallace; photos of NSANL events, and publicity photos for the organization.

Title/Description	Instances	
Evidentiary Photographs		
Paul Castorina, undated	box 459	folder 1
Christian Minorities in IslamGroup at an Unknown Event, 1948	box 459	folder 2

Defaced Buildings and Material, 1942 May 16-1946 December 12, 1942	box 459	folder 3
Fair Employment Practices CommissionAccompanying Letter, 1946 August 27, 1946	box 459	folder 4
Ku Klux Klan, undated	box 459	folder 5
Freedman Case, undated	box 459	folder 6-7
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Photographs of PeopleJoseph Goebbels, Adolph Hitler, Isaac Don Levine, Hermann RauschningUnidentified People, 1938 September 6-1959 November 16, 1938	box 459	folder 8-9
Photographs of Covers of Wiener Illustrierte Zeitung and Berliner Illustrierte ZeitungGrand Mufti of Jerusalem, Adolph Hitler, 1941 November 7-1944 January 12, 1941	box 459	folder 10
National Renaissance Party, 1953-1953	box 459	folder 11-12
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Nazi Sympathizers, 1937-1939	box 459	folder 13
Guenther ReinhartSlides, 1954	box 459	folder 14
Society for the Prevention of World War II, undated	box 459	folder 15
Yugoslavia, 1945	box 459	folder 16
Concentration Camp at Dachau, undated	box 459	folder 17
Evidentiary Photograph Negatives, undated	box 461	folder 6
Heroes of the American Navy		
Book Mockup, circa, 1942-1946	box 459	folder 18
Officer Biographies, 1946 January 20-1948 September 10, 1946	box 460	folder 1-4
<u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)		
Officer BiographiesPhotographs, undated	box 460	folder 5-9
Physical Description: (5 Folders)		
NSANL Associates		
General, undated	box 460	folder 10
Sheldon, James H., 1931 November 15, 1931	box 460	folder 11
Wallace, George C., undated	box 460	folder 12
NSANL Publicity Photos		
NSANL Publicity Photos  Corwin, Norman, 1947	box 460	folder 13

	box 460	folder 15	
Head Shots and Movie Stills, circa, 1947	box 460	folder 16	
Events, 1944-1948	box 460	folder 17	
Unidentified Events, undated	box 461	folder 1-5	
Physical Description: (5 Folders)			

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## Series X: Publications, 1924-1978

#### **Scope and Contents**

This series holds a collection of over 500 newspapers, newsletters, and bulletins and over 4,000 pamphlets collected by the NSANL, most from extremist groups or individuals. There are also some publications from civil rights groups, religious organizations, and government organizations.

### Subseries X.1: General, 1924-1978

#### **Scope and Contents**

This series holds the bulk NSANL's publications collection. Local, national, international, and foreign newspapers make up a large portion of the series, and newsletters are the second most numerous. Many of these publications are not linked to a larger group or movement, but represent the views of individuals and small groups that were able to print and distribute their newsletters nationally. Also included are diplomatic publications from foreign embassies in located in the United States, especially Russia and Chinese Taipei (Taiwan). With regard to post-war extremism, the NSANL collected publications from Charles Coughlin (Union Party), Gerald L.K. Smith (America First Party), the Black Panthers, Defenders of the Christian Faith (Gerald and Gordon Winrod), British Union (Oswald Mosley and other British fascists) along with many others.

Title/Description	Instances	
AAUN News, American Association for the United Nations, 1955-1965	box 465	folder 1
ABN Correspondence, Bulletin of the Antibolshevik Bloc of Nations,, 1964-1973	box 465	folder 2
Action, Incorporated Newspaper "Union,", 1957-1961	box 465	folder 3
Union, Incorporated Newspaper "Action,", 1954-1956	box 465	folder 4
Action, Dedicated to the Liberation of Palestine, 1969-1972	box 466	folder 1-6
Action, Incorporating Union, 1958-1961	box 467	folder 1
Action: Journal of Crisis, The European, and The National European,, 1965-1968	box 467	folder 2
Action for Human Welfare, 1944-1957	box 468	folder 1
ADA World, Americans for Democratic Action Newspapers, 1947-1968	box 468	folder 2

ADA WorldPamphlets, 1967-1969	box 468	folder 3
ADL Bulletin, Anti-Defamation League, 1945-1973	box 468	folder 4-5
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
AFME and Middle East Digest, American Friends of Middle East, 1954-1969	box 469	folder 1
After the War, 1943-1946	box 469	folder 2
Allgemeine Unabhängige Jüdische Wochenzeitung, Allgemeine Wochenzeitung Der Juden in Deutschland,, 1966-1967	box 469	folder 3-4
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Allgemeine Unabhängige Jüdische Wochenzeitung, Allgemeine Wochenzeitung Der Juden in Deutschland,, 1965-1968	box 470	folder 1-3
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Alliance Voice by Jewish National Workers Alliance, undated	box 690	folder 3
America in Danger, 1946-1947	box 471	folder 1
The American Advisor, 1960-1962	box 471	folder 2
American Flag Committee Newsletter, 1953-1956	box 471	folder 3
The American Forum of Air, 1944	box 471	folder 4
American Mobilizers, 1972-1973	box 471	folder 5
The American Nationalist, 1950-1960	box 471	folder 6
The American Protest, 1954-1962	box 471	folder 7
American Opinion, 1966-1973	box 472	
American Opinion, 1966-1973	box 473	
American Opinion, 1966-1973	box 474	
American Opinion, 1966-1973	box 475	
American Rally and The Rally, undated	box 476	folder 1
American Reporter, 1955-1957	box 476	folder 2
American Zionist, 1955-1967	box 476	folder 3
Amnesty Action, 1967-1972	box 476	folder 4
AMSAC, American Society of African Culture, 1961-1965	box 476	folder 5
The Answer: The War and Post War Aims of the Jewish People, 1943-1948	box 476	folder 6

	box 477	folder 2
Arab Views, 1965-1970	box 477	folder 3
Arab World, 1965-1972	box 477	folder 4
Arab World, 1945 1955-1965, 1945, 1955-1965	box 478	folder 1
Arizona News, and Arizona News Digest, 1963-1964	box 478	folder 2-3
Arkansas Faith, 1956	box 478	folder 4
The Assembly, Knights of Columbus, 1955	box 479	folder 1
Attack!, 1968-1971	box 479	folder 2
The August a Courier, 1961-1970	box 479	folder 3
Austria, 1945	box 479	folder 4
AwareNews, 1958-1961	box 479	folder 5
Balanced Living, 1961-1963	box 479	folder 6
Bandera, 1961-1963	box 479	folder 7
The Beacon Light Herald, 1940-1965	box 480	
Black Panther Party, 1970	box 481	folder 1
Blessing Letter, 1954-1965	box 481	folder 2-3
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Showers of Blessing, 1961-1966	box 481	folder 4-6
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
Shower of Blessing, 1954-1965	box 482	folder 1-6
<u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)		
Boycott Bulletin, 1935-1939	box 483	folder 1
Brief, 1959-1973	box 483	folder 2
The Broom, 1942-1950	box 483	folder 3-4
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
The Brownstone, 1963-1964	box 483	folder 5
The Bulletin, 1959-1966	box 483	folder 6
Bulletin of the Institute Arab-American Affairs, 1946-1948	box 483	folder 7
Bulletin of International Socialism, 1964-1966	box 484	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
California Democrat, 1955	box 487	folder 1
The California Liberal, 1960	box 487	folder 2
California Patriot, 1967-1968	box 487	folder 3

The Californian, 1960-1962 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box 487	folder 4-6
Californian U.S.A., 1955-1956	box 487	folder 7
Camp News, 1944	box 487	folder 8
The Canadian Social Crediter, 1944-1946	box 487	folder 9
Canadian Tribune, 1960-1961	box 484	folder 3-4
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Canadian Tribune, 1961-1972	box 488	folder 1-5
<u>Physical Description</u> : (5 Folders)		
Candour, The British Views, 1954-1961	box 485	folder 1-6
Physical Description: (6 Folders)		
Candour, The British Views, 1961-1965	box 486	folder 1-3
<u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)		
CARIB, Caribbean Anti-Communist Research and Intelligence Bureau,, 1958-1960	box 486	folder 4-6
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Challenge and Associated Publications		
Challenge, 1952-1960	box 486	folder 7
Challenge, The Revolutionary Weekly, Desafio, El Periódico Revolucionario,, 1964-1966	box 489	folder 1-6
Physical Description: (6 Folders)		
Challenge, The Revolutionary Weekly, Desafio, El Periódico Revolucionario,, 1964-1966	box 490	folder 1-5
Physical Description: (5 Folders)		
Challenge, The Revolutionary Communist Newspaper, 1971-1974	box 491	folder 1-6
Physical Description: (6 Folders)		
Challenge, The Revolutionary Communist Newspaper, 1971-1974	box 492	folder 1-6
Physical Description: (6 Folders)		
Challenge, 1969-1972	box 493	folder 1-5
Physical Description: (5 Folders)		
Challenge, 1966-1972	box 494	folder 1-6
Physical Description: (6 Folders)		
Challenge, 1966-1970	box 495	folder 1-6

Ph	ysica	l Descri	ption:	(6	Fol	ders)

Challenge, 1966-1968	box 496	folder 1-4
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
Challenge to Socialism, 1955-1956	box 581	folder 1
Chatham Fields Bulletin,1956	box 581	folder 2
China		
Assorted Press Releases, 1973	box 496	folder 5
China At War, 1939-1946	box 496	folder 6
Free China Weekly, 1972	box 497	folder 1
Background on China, 1971-1973	box 497	folder 2-4
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Features From China, 1971	box 497	folder 5
News From China, 1971-2	box 497	folder 6-8
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
News From China, 1971	box 498	folder 1-6
Physical Description: (6 Folders)		
News From China, 1971-1972	box 499	folder 1-6
Physical Description: (6 Folders)		
News From China, 1972-1973	box 500	folder 1-6
Physical Description: (6 Folders)		
News From China, 1973	box 501	folder 1-6
Physical Description: (6 Folders)		
News From China, 1974	box 502	folder 1-3
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Christ is the Answer		
The Answer, 1972	box 502	folder 4
Christ is the Answer, 1973	box 502	folder 5
Christian Anti-Communist Crusade, C.A.C., 1962-1965	box 502	folder 6
Christian Anti-Communist Crusade, C.A.C., 1965-1973	box 503	folder 1-3
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Christian Beacon, 1947-1956	box 505	folder 1-6
Physical Description: (6 Folders)		
Christian Beacon, 1956-1959	box 506	folder 1-6

<b>Physica</b>	l Descri	ption:	(6	Fol	ders)

1 hysical Description. (O I olders)		
Christian Beacon, 1959-1965	box 507	folder 1-6
<u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)		
Christian Beacon, 1965-1967	box 508	folder 1-6
<u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)		
Christian Beacon, 1967-1969	box 509	folder 1-6
Physical Description: (6 Folders)		
Christian Beacon, 1969-1970	box 510	folder 1-5
<u>Physical Description</u> : (5 Folders)		
Christian Beacon, 1970-1972	box 511	folder 1-5
<u>Physical Description</u> : (5 Folders)		
Christian Beacon, 1972-1973	box 512	folder 1-5
<u>Physical Description</u> : (5 Folders)		
Christian Community, 1959-1963	box 581	folder 3
Christian Crusade and Prophetic Reporter, 1956-1957	box 513	folder 1
Christian Crusade, 1962-1967	box 513	folder 2-5
<u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)		
Christian Crusade, 1967-1969	box 581	folder 4
Christian Crusade Weekly, 1969-1971	box 514	folder 1-5
Physical Description: (5 Folders)		
Christian Crusade Weekly, 1971-1973	box 515	folder 1-5
Physical Description: (5 Folders)		
Christian Crusade Weekly, 1973	box 581	folder 5
The Weekly Crusader, 1962-1965	box 581	folder 6
Christian CrusadePamphlets and Inserts, 1969	box 581	folder 7
Christian Economics, 1955-1968	box 504	folder 1-5
<u>Physical Description</u> : (5 Folders)		
The Christian Register (Unitarian), 1955-1958	box 503	folder 4
Christian Vanguard, 1972-1974	box 503	folder 5
Church and State, 1951-1971	box 516	folder 1-6
Church and State, 1971-1974	box 517	folder 1-3
Combat, British National Party, 1959-1963	box 517	folder 4
Combat, A National Review, American, 1968-1971	box 517	folder 5-6
I - Cambattant Haitian 1000		

	box 517	folder 7
Common Sense, 1947-1957	box 518	folder 1-5
Common Sense, 1958-1967	box 519	folder 1-5
Common Sense, 1967-1971	box 520	folder 1-2
Common Sense, South African, 1942-1950	box 520	folder 3-6
Common Sense, South African, 1950-1951	box 521	folder 1-2
Community Citizen, 1956-1960	box 521	folder 3-6
Congress Weekly, 1941-1942	box 581	folder 8
Congress Weekly, 1942-1948	box 522	folder 1-6
Congress Weekly, 1945-1946	box 523	folder 1
Congress Weekly, 1949-1952	box 523	folder 2-6
Congress Weekly, 1952-1955	box 524	folder 1-6
Congress Weekly, 1956-1960	box 525	folder 1-4
Congress Bi-weekly, 1966-1971	box 525	folder 5
The Constitutionalist, 1943-1956	box 525	folder 6
The Constitutionalist, 1956-1957	box 526	folder 1
The Constitutionalist and Traditional American, 1959-1962	box 526	folder 2
Contemporary China, A Reference Digest, 1941-1946	box 526	folder 3-5
Correction Please and Review of the News, 1964-1965	box 526	folder 6-7
The Cross and the Flag, Gerald L.K. Smith, America First Party Publications		
Gerald Lyman Kenneth Smith News Letters, 1942-1946 <a href="https://example.com/Physical Description">Physical Description</a> : (7 Folders)	box 527	folder 1-7
Gerald Lyman Kenneth Smith News Letters, 1947-1953 <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)	box 528	folder 1-6
Gerald Lyman Kenneth Smith News Letters, 1953-1955 <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)	box 529	folder 1-6
Gerald Lyman Kenneth Smith News Letters, 1955-1958 <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)	box 530	folder 1-6
The New Letter, 1959-1962 <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)	box 554	folder 1-6
The New Letter, 1963	box 555	folder 1
The Cross and the Flag, 1942-1943	box 555	folder 2-3

Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
The Cross and the Flag, 1944-1952	box 531	folder 1-6
<u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)		
The Cross and the Flag, 1953-1958	box 532	folder 1-6
Physical Description: (6 Folders)		
The Cross and the Flag, 1958-1959	box 533	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
The Cross and the Flag, 1960-1964	box 534	folder 1-6
Physical Description: (6 Folders)		
The Cross and the Flag, 1964-1968	box 535	folder 1-6
<u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)		
The Cross and the Flag, 1968-1972	box 536	folder 1-6
<u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)		
The Cross and the Flag, 1972-1975	box 533	folder 3-7
<u>Physical Description</u> : (5 Folders)		
The Cross and the Flag, 1975-1977	box 537	folder 1-4
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
Czechoslovak Press Bureau, 1942 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box 537	folder 5-7
	1 500	(11 10
The Danish Listening Post, 1942-1945 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box 538	folder 1-3
	h F20	C-1.1 A
The Dan Smoot Report, 1961-1968	box 538	folder 4
Dan Smoot Speaks, 1955-1968	box 538	folder 5
Dateline, 1957-1962	box 538	folder 6
Dateline, 1965-1973	box 539	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
DawnPortland, Indiana, 1955-1961	box 539	folder 3-6
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		6.1.1
DawnPortland, Indiana, 1962-1968 <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)	box 540	folder 1-6
	1 -40	C11 =
Dayton Independent, 1946	box 540	folder 7
Dayton Independent, 1946-1953	box 541	folder 1-4
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		6.1.1 =
The Defender Magazine, 1938-1940	box 541	folder 5

The Defender Magazine, 1943-1944	box 541	folder 6
The Defender Magazine, 1944-1952	box 542	folder 1-6
Physical Description: (6 Folders)		
The Defender Magazine, 1952-1957	box 543	folder 1-6
Physical Description: (6 Folders)		
The Defender, 1957-1960	box 544	folder 1-5
Physical Description: (5 Folders)		
The Defender, 1960-1964	box 545	folder 1-6
Physical Description: (6 Folders)		
The Defender, 1964-1970	box 546	folder 1-6
Physical Description: (6 Folders)		
The Defender, 1970-1973	box 547	folder 1-4
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
Defender Mail Pieces, 1953-1966	box 547	folder 5-7
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Defender Mail Pieces, 1953-1966	box 548	folder 1-6
Physical Description: (6 Folders)		
El Defensor, Defender Spanish Edition, 1955-1960	box 548	folder 7
Destiny: The Magazine of National Life, 1944-1963	box 549	folder 2-5
<u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)		
Destiny: The Magazine of National Life, 1964	box 550	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Dispatch: The Most Daring Expose Bulletin in the Nation, 1945-1946	box 550	folder 3
Don Bell Reports, 1955-1961	box 550	folder 4-7
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
Don Bell Reports, 1961-1968	box 551	folder 1-6
Physical Description: (6 Folders)		
Don Bell Reports, 1968-1972	box 552	folder 1-4
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
Le Droit de Vivre, 1965	box 690	folder 3
The East Village Other, 1967	box 552	folder 5
Economic Council, National Economic Council	box 552	folder 5
Economic Council Letter, 1940-1951	box 552	folder 6

Economic Council Letter, 1951-1973 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)	box 553	folder 1-4
Economic Council Action Report, 1947-1949	box 553	folder 5
Behind the News, 1969-1971	box 553	folder 6
Economic Council Review of Books, 1944-1951	box 553	folder 7
Economic Liberty, formerly Money, Banks and Taxes, 1954-1957	box 553	folder 8
Educational Sign Post, 1953-1958	box 555	folder 4
The European: The Journal of Opposition, 1954 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box 555	folder 5-7
Evidences, 1952-1953	box 555	folder 8
Evidences, 1953-1957 <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)	box 556	folder 1-6
Evidences, 1957-1963 <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)	box 557	folder 1-6
Exposé, 1951-1954	box 558	folder 1
Fact for Fact, 1957-1961	box 558	folder 2
Fact Forum, 1953-1956 <u>Physical Description</u> : (5 Folders)	box 558	folder 3-7
Feature Press Service (American Civil Liberties Union), 1945-1949 Physical Description: (5 Folders)	box 558	folder 8-12
•	how EEO	foldon 1 O
Feature Press Service (ACLU), 1950-1958 <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)	box 559	folder 1-9
Feature Press Service (ACLU), 1959-1965 <u>Physical Description</u> : (7 Folders)	box 560	folder 1-7
Feature Press Service (ACLU), 1966-1968	box 561	folder 1-3
Federation Internationale Des Resistants (F.I.R.)	box 561	folder 1-3
Service D'Information (F.I.R)	box 561	folder 4
Fiery Cross-Official Publication of the Knights of the Ku Klux Klan (KKK)	box 561	folder 5
FocusThe Canadian Social Crediter, 1957-1964 <u>Physical Description</u> : (5 Folders)	box 562	folder 1-5
Foreign Broadcast Information Service, 1949	box 561	folder 6-9

<b>Physica</b>	l Descri	ption:	(4 Fo	lders)

1 Hysical Description. (4 Folders)		
Foreign Broadcast Information Service, 1966-1967 <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)	box 563	folder 1-6
Foreign Broadcast Information Service, 1969-1970 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box 564	folder 1-3
Foreign Report (The Economist), 1960-1963 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box 564	folder 4-6
Foreign Report (The Economist), 1963-1969 <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)	box 565	folder 1-6
Foreign Report (The Economist), 1969-1978 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)	box 566	folder 1-4
Forum, 1954-1955	box 566	folder 5
Free Britain, 1954-1956	box 566	folder 6
Free Front, Asian People's Anti-Communist League, 1961-1962	box 566	folder 7
Free World, 1941-1946 <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)	box 567	folder 1-6
The Friend of Russians, 1947	box 568	folder 1
Freedom Views, 1962-1968 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box 568	folder 2-4
Frontier, 1956-1958 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box 568	folder 5-7
Frontier, 1959-1965 <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)	box 569	folder 1-6
Frontier, 1965-1966 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 570	folder 1-2
The Gaelic American, 1942-1944 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)	box 570	folder 3-6
The Gaelic American, 1944-1946 <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)	box 571	folder 1-6
The Gaelic American, 1946-1948 <u>Physical Description</u> : (7 Folders)	box 572	folder 1-7
The Gaelic American, 1948-1949	box 573	folder 1
Gentile News, 1945-1947	box 573	folder 2
The Georgia Tribune 1947-1948		

	box 573	folder 3
The Georgia Tribune, 1954-1955 <u>Physical Description</u> : (5 Folders)	box 573	folder 4-8
The Georgia Tribune, 1956-1960 <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)	box 574	folder 1-6
Gothic Ripples, 1945-1958	box 574	folder 7
Grass Roots, 1954-1955	box 574	folder 8
Grass Roots, 1955-1966 <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)	box 575	folder 1-6
Grass Roots, 1966-1970 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)	box 576	folder 1-4
The Guildsman, 1947-1955 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box 576	folder 5-7
The Guildsman, 1954-1961 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box 577	folder 1-3
The Greater Nebraskan, 1955-1965 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box 577	folder 4-6
Headlines and What's Behind Them, 1951-1954	box 577	folder 7
Herald-Dispatch, Chicago Edition, 1960	box 577	folder 8
Herald-Dispatch, Chicago Edition, 1960 <a href="https://example.com/Physical Description">Physical Description</a> : (2 Folders)	box 578	folder 1-2
Herald of Faith, 1948-1953	box 578	folder 3
Herald of Freedom, 1964-1971 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 578	folder 4-5
The Hour, 1939-1941	box 578	folder 6
Human Events, 1951-1961	box 578	folder 7
Human Events, 1961-1963 <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)	box 579	folder 1-6
Human Events, 1963-1964 <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)	box 580	folder 1-6
Human Events, 1964 <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)	box 582	folder 1-6
Human Events, 1964-1966	box 583	folder 1-6

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
Human Events, 1966-1967	box 584	folder 1-6
Physical Description: (6 Folders)		
Human Events, 1966-1967	box 585	folder 1-6
<u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)		
Human Events, 1968-1969	box 586	folder 1-6
<u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)		
The Independent, 1957-1958	box 586	folder 7
The Independent, 1958-1967	box 587	folder 1-7
<u>Physical Description</u> : (7 Folders)		
The Independent, 1958-1967	box 588	folder 1-2
<u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)		
The Indian Witness, 1949	box 590	folder 1
Information Bulletin, Embassy of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics,, 1941	box 588	folder 3-6
<u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)		
Information Bulletin, Embassy of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics,, 1941-1942	box 589	folder 1-6
<u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)		
Information Bulletin, Embassy of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics,, 1942-1945	box 590	folder 2-3
<u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)		
Information for Americans, 1954	box 590	folder 4
Inter-Allied Review, 1941-1942	box 590	folder 5
Intercollegiate Society of Individualists, Intercollegiate Studies Institute		
Campus Report, 1963-1968	box 590	folder 6
The Individualist, 1957-1964	box 590	folder 7
Under 30, 1963-1964	box 590	folder 8
Intercultural Education, 1970-1971	box 591	folder 1
Interfaith Observer, 1953-1971	box 591	folder 2-7
<u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)		
Гhe Islamic United Nations, 1957-1958	box 592	folder 1

The Jewish Agency's Digest of Press and Events

Israel Fotofacts, 1953-1954

box 592

folder 2

Volume Seven, 1954		
Indices	box 592	folder 3
Issues 15-28	box 592	folder 4
Issues 29-41	box 592	folder 5
Issues 42-53	box 592	folder 6
Volume Eight, 1954-1955		
Indices	box 592	folder 7
Issues 1-11	box 592	folder 8
Issues 12-23	box 592	folder 9
Issues 24-34	box 593	folder 1
Issues 35-38	box 593	folder 2
Issues 39-47	box 593	folder 3
Issues 48-51	box 593	folder 4
Volume Nine, 1955		
Issues 1-8	box 593	folder 5
Issues 9-14	box 593	folder 6
Volume Ten, 1956		
Issues 14-15	box 593	folder 6
Jewish Currents (Formerly Jewish Life), 1957-1958	box 593	folder 7
Jewish Currents (Formerly Jewish Life), 1958-1972	box 594	folder 1
The Jewish Review, 1941-1943	box 594	folder 2-3
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
The Jewish Right, 1969-1973	box 594	folder 4
The Jewish Survey, 1942	box 594	folder 5-6
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
The Jewish Veteran, 1940-1945	box 594	folder 7
JTA Daily News Bulletin (Jewish Telegraph Agency), 1941	box 594	folder 8
The Johannes Steel Report on World Affairs, 1947-1950	box 595	folder 1
The Julius Klein Newsletter, 1950-1951	box 595	folder 2
The Kingdom Digest, 1944-1948 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)	box 595	folder 3-6
The Kingdom Digest, 1952-1954	box 595	folder 7

The Kingdom Digest, 1954-1962 1966-1967, 1954-1962, 1966-1967	box 596	folder 1-6
Physical Description: (6 Folders)		
The Kingdom Digest, 1967-1970	box 597	folder 1-5
Physical Description: (5 Folders)		
Kontakt, 1969-1973	box 597	folder 6
Labor Action, 1952-1958	box 598	folder 1-4
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
La Casa Sollievo Della Sofferenza, 1951-1959	box 598	folder 5-7
<u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)		
La Casa Sollievo Della Sofferenza, 1959-1970	box 599	folder 1-6
<u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)		
La Casa Sollievo Della Sofferenza, 1970-1974	box 661	folder 1-6
Physical Description: (6 Folders)		
The Lamp, 1931-1960	box 661	folder 7
The Lamp, 1961-1974	box 662	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Land Reborn, 1950-1959	box 667	folder 1
The Leader, 1955-1960	box 667	folder 2
Liberation, 1931-1940	box 667	folder 3-7
Physical Description: (5 Folders)		
Liberty: The Magazine of Religious Freedom, 1955-1960	box 667	folder 8
Liberty: The Magazine of Religious Freedom, 1960-1971	box 668	folder 1-5
Physical Description: (5 folders)		
Liberty Lobby, Newsletters, 1959-1966	box 668	folder 6
Liberty Lobby, Newsletters, 1966-1973	box 669	folder 1-3
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Liberty Lobby Publications, 1964-1972	box 669	folder 4
Los Angeles Free Press, 1956-1957	box 669	folder 5-7
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
The Malist, 1954-1955	box 662	folder 3
Manion Forum, 1955-1970	box 662	folder 4
Memo from COPE, Committee on Political Education, AFL-CIO	box 662	folder 4
Political Memo from CODE 1056-1066		

Physical Description: (3 Folders)	box 662	folder 5-7
Memo from COPE, 1966-1973 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box 663	folder 1-3
The Methodist Challenge, 1953-1957 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 663	folder 4
The Middle East and the West, 1957	box 663	folder 5
Middle East Press Review, 1955-1959	box 663	folder 6
The Militant, 1942-1972 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 664	folder 1-2
Militant Truth, 1949-1961 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)	box 664	folder 3-6
Militant Truth, 1962-1972 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)	box 665	folder 1-4
Miller, Horace Sherman Materials, 1956-1963		
The Aryan Knight Views	box 665	folder 5
Aryan Views	box 665	folder 5
White Folks News	box 665	folder 5
The Minority of One, 1960-1968	box 665	folder 6-7
Minutemen MaterialNews Letter, 1964-1973	box 666	folder 1
On Target, 1964-1966	box 666	folder 2
The Minute Women of USA, 1955-1956	box 666	folder 3
Modern Age, 1958-1967 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)	box 666	folder 4-7
Money, 1942-1956	box 670	folder 1
Monthly Statements, 1962-1965 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 670	folder 2-3
Morality in Media Newsletter, 1971-1974	box 670	folder 4
Morocco		
Free Morocco, 1955	box 670	folder 5
Morocco Tourism, 1968	box 670	folder 6
News of Morocco, 1958-1962	box 670	folder 7-8

Physical Description: (2 Folders)

x 671	folder 1 folder 2
x 671	
	folder 3-4
x 671	folder 5-6
x 672	folder 1-6
x 673	folder 1-6
x 673	folder 7
x 673	folder 8
x 674	folder 1
x 674	folder 2-3
x 674	folder 4
x 674	folder 5
x 674	folder 6-7
x 675	folder 1-2
x 675	folder 2-4
x 675	folder 5
x 675	folder 6
x 675	folder 6
x 675	folder 7
x 675	folder 8-9
x 676	folder 1-2
X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X	x 672 x 673 x 673 x 674 x 674 x 674 x 674 x 675 x 675 x 675 x 675 x 675 x 675

	box 676	folder 3
National Review, 1958-1968 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box 676	folder 4-6
National Review, 1968-1973 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 677	folder 1-2
The National Socialist (Britain), 1963	box 677	folder 3
National Socialist Bulletin, 1961	box 677	folder 4
National Socialist Review, 1968-1970	box 677	folder 5
National Socialist World, 1966-1968 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 677	folder 6-7
National Zeitung, 1965-1967 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box 677	folder 8-10
National Zeitung, 1965-1972 <u>Physical Description</u> : (18 Folders)	box 659	folder 1-18
National Zeitung, 1969-1972 <u>Physical Description</u> : (7 Folders)	box 660	folder 1-2
Nationalist News (Ireland), 1962-1965	box 678	folder 1
Nationalist Summary, 1956	box 678	folder 2
Near East Report, 1958-1970 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)	box 678	folder 3-6
Near East Report, 1970-1972 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 679	folder 1-2
Das Neu Tage, 1938	box 679	folder 3
New Freedom, 1961-1962	box 679	folder 4
The New Guard (Young Americans For Freedom), 1961-1968 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)	box 679	folder 5-8
The New Guard (Young Americans For Freedom), 1968-1973	box 680	folder 1-7
Physical Description: (7 Folders)	•	
New Horizons For Youth, 1961-1964 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 681	folder 1-2
New Republic, 1947	box 690	folder 3
New South, 1948-1962	box 681	folder 3-6

<u>Physical Description</u>: (4 Folders)

81 folder 7 81 folder 8 81 folder 9 82 folder 1 82 folder 2 82 folder 3-4
folder 9  folder 1  folder 2
folder 1 folder 2
82 folder 2
S2 folder 3-4
82 folder 5-7
83 folder 1
83 folder 2
83 folder 3-5
90 folder 3
83 folder 6-7
84 folder 1-3
84 folder 4
84 folder 5-6
84 folder 7
84 folder 8
85 folder 1
85 folder 2
85 folder 3
85 folder 4
85 folder 5-6
85 folder 7

	box 685	folder 8
Pathfinder, 1947	box 686	folder 1
The Patrick Henry League, 1959-1961	box 686	folder 2
Peace Action, 1941-1959  Physical Description: (2 Folders)	box 686	folder 3-4
The Peacemaker, 1958-1965  Physical Description: (3 Folders)	box 686	folder 5-7
The Peacemaker, 1966-1972 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box 687	folder 1-3
Pelly's Weekly, 1936	box 687	folder 4
Pennsylvania Guardian, 1962-1963	box 687	folder 5
Peoples Post (England), 1946-1953	box 687	folder 6
People's Voice, 1966-1970	box 687	folder 7
People's World, 1957-1960	box 687	folder 8
People's World, 1960-1962 <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)	box 688	folder 1-6
People's World, 1962-1963 <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)	box 689	folder 1-6
People's World, 1963-1965 <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)	box 691	folder 1-6
People's World, 1965-1967 <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)	box 692	folder 1-6
People's World, 1967-1969 <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)	box 693	folder 1-6
People's World, 1969 <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)	box 694	folder 1-6
People's World, 1969-1970 <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)	box 695	folder 1-6
People's World, 1970-1971 <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)	box 696	folder 1-6
People's World, 1971-1972 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)	box 697	folder 1-4
Personal Christianity, 1965-1973	box 697	folder 5
The Pink Sheet on the Left, 1972-1973	box 697	folder 6

The Plain Truth, 1963-1973	box 697	folder 7-8
The Plain Truth, 1963-1973	box 698	folder 1
The Political Reporter, 1954-1955	box 698	folder 2
Post-War Bulletin, 1943	box 698	folder 3
Prevent World War Three, 1944-1948	box 698	folder 3
Prevent World War Three, 1948-1972	box 699	folder 1-5
<u>Physical Description</u> : (5 Folders)		
Progressive Labor, 1964-1966	box 699	folder 6
Progressive Labor, 1968-1971	box 700	folder 1-4
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
Protestant Digest, 1939-1949	box 700	folder 5-6
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Protestant Journal, 1961-1971	box 700	folder 7-8
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Protestant Journal News Letters, 1961-1970	box 700	folder 9
Publicity (Kansas), 1940-1942	box 701	folder 1-3
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Quaker Service Bulletin, 1968-1971	box 701	folder 4
Races et Racisme, Bulletin du Groupement d'Etude et d'Information,, 1937-1939	box 701	folder 5
The Realist, 1959-1968	box 701	folder 6-8
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Reality, South Africa, 1969-1972	box 702	folder 1
Reality, Minneapolis, 1965-1967	box 702	folder 2-4
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Religious Freedom News, 1956-1963	box 702	folder 5
Report to America, 1962-1967	box 702	folder 6-8
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Report to AmericaPamphlets and Resolutions, The American Coalition of Patriotic Societies, Inc.,, 1964-1966	box 703	folder 1
The Review of the News, 1965-1967	box 703	folder 2-7
Physical Description: (6 Folders)		
The Review of the News, 1967-1968	box 704	folder 1-6

<b>Physica</b>	l Descri	ption:	(6	Fol	ders)

<u>1 11/01041 2 00011p 11011</u> . (0 1 014010)		
The Review of the News, 1968-1970 <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)	box 705	folder 1-6
The Review of the News, 1970-1971 <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)	box 706	folder 1-6
The Review of the News, 1971-1972 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box 707	folder 1-3
Revue de Presse, 1941	box 707	folder 4
Revue de Presse: France Forever, 1941	box 707	folder 4
Revue de Presse: France Speaks, 1941	box 707	folder 4
Right: The Monthly Bulletin of, by and for the American Right Wing,, 1956-1960	box 707	folder 5
Rights, 1971-1976	box 707	folder 6
The Rockwell Report: Official Publication of the American Nazi Party,, 1961-1964	box 707	folder 6
The Rockwell Report: Official Publication of the American Nazi Party,, 1964-1965	box 708	folder 1
Romanian News, 1949-1953	box 708	folder 2-6
Physical Description: (5 Folders)		
The Rubicon, 1942-1957		
Criscuolo Newsletter, 1942-1945	box 708	folder 7
American Critical Review, 1953-1957	box 708	folder 7
Saturn, International Commission Against Concentration Camp Practices,, 1956-1957 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 709	folder 1-2
Saudi Arabian Mission to the United Nations, 1959-1961 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 709	folder 3-4
Saudi Arabian News, 1956-1958	box 709	folder 5
The Scribe, 1955-1963 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 709	folder 6-7
The Scribe: The Arab Review, 1956-1958	box 660	folder 3
The Scribe: The Arab Review, 1961-1964 <u>Physical Description</u> : (5 Folders)	box 710	folder 1-5
S.D.S., Students for a Democratic SocietyNew Left Notes, 1966-1972	box 710	folder 6
Sentinal 1045 1046		

	box 710	folder 6
Forum, 1945-1946	box 710	folder 7
Independent Labor League, 1945-1946	box 710	folder 7
United Labor Party, 1945-1946	box 710	folder 7
Sharon Advocate, 1945-1946	box 711	folder 1
Signal, 1940-1944	box 660	folder 4-17
Physical Description: (14 folders)		
Slovak Newsletter, 1949-1955	box 711	folder 2
Slovakia, 1951-1953	box 711	folder 3
Social Action: A Magazine of Christian Concern, 1955-1971	box 711	folder 4-8
<u>Physical Description</u> : (5 Folders)		
Social Justice: Father Coughlin's Weekly Review, 1937	box 690	folder 3
Social Progress, 1954-1957	box 712	folder 3-5
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
South: The News Magazine of Dixie, 1956-1958	box 712	folder 6-7
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
South: The News Magazine of Dixie, 1958-1962 <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)	box 713	folder 1-6
South: The News Magazine of Dixie, 1962-1965	box 714	folder 1-3
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
South Africa Reports, 1955-1958	box 714	folder 4-5
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
South Deering Bulletin, 1956-1960	box 714	folder 6-7
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
South Deering Bulletin, 1960-1961	box 715	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Southern Conservative: To Plead for Constitutional Government,, 1956-1961	box 715	folder 3-6
<u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)		
Southern Christian Leadership Conference.	box 772	folder 1
The Southerner: A Voice of the People, 1955-1957	box 715	folder 7-8
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
The Southerner: A Voice of the People, 1957	box 716	folder 1
Spark: Western Voice For Revolution, 1962-1965	box 716	folder 2

Spartacist: Western Voice for Revolution, 1962-1965 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 716	folder 3-4
Spartacist East, 1969	box 716	folder 3-4
Spartacist West, 1966-1970	box 716	folder 3-4
Spotlight, 1956-1961	box 716	folder 5
State of the Nation, 1956-1971	box 716	folder 6
Statecraft, 1968-1970	box 716	folder 7-8
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
The Steuben News, 1957	box 717	folder 1
The Stormtroope, 1963-1969	box 717	folder 2
SE Guard, NRP Party, 1963	box 717	folder 2
Street Speaker, 1957	box 717	folder 3
Success, 1967-1968	box 717	folder 4-6
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Sunshine News, 1955	box 717	folder 7
Sunshine News, 1955-1958	box 718	folder 1-6
<u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)		
Sunshine News, 1959-1961	box 719	folder 1-6
Physical Description: (6 Folders)		
Sunshine News, 1961-1964	box 720	folder 1-5
<u>Physical Description</u> : (5 Folders)		
Sun Work Shop, 1954-1955	box 720	folder 6-7
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Sun Work ShopSee Broom/The Aryan Sun Work Shop and the Broom Research Files,, 1955-1960	box 721	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Survey of Poland, 1938-1939	box 721	folder 3
The Sword and Shield, 1944-1948	box 721	folder 4-5
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
The Synagogue Light, 1943-1950	box 721	folder 6
Tarbut, 1968-1974	box 721	folder 7
Task Force, 1955-1970	box 722	folder 1-3
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
TAW (The American Way), 1955-1958	box 722	folder 4

Tenney Reports, 1955-1956	box 722	folder 5
The Texas Observer, 1957-1958 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box 722	folder 6-8
The Texas Observer, 1958-1960 <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)	box 723	folder 1-6
The Texas Observer, 1961-1965 <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)	box 724	folder 1-6
The Texas Observer, 1965-1968 <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)	box 725	folder 1-6
The Texas Observer, 1968-1972 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)	box 726	folder 1-4
The Thunderbolt, 1960-1970 <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)	box 727	folder 1-6
The Thunderbolt, 1968-1970 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)	box 728	folder 1-4
The ThunderboltNational States Rights Party Mailers, 1968	box 728	folder 5
Tocsin, 1962-1964	box 728	folder 6
Tom-Toms of Tomorrow, 1955-1958 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 728	folder 7-8
Torch of Truth, 1945-1946	box 729	folder 1
Townsend National Weekly, 1944-1945	box 729	folder 2
Trend of Events: The Jewish News Letter, 1941-1948 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)	box 729	folder 3-6
The Jewish News Review	box 729	folder 3-6
Trends and Tides, 1946-1950	box 729	folder 7
Trud, 1969-1970	box 729	folder 8
Trumpet, 1946-1948 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 730	folder 1-2
Truth, 1956 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 730	folder 3-4
Truth and Liberty Magazine, 1944-1948 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 730	folder 5-6
Truth and Liberty Magazine, 1948-1956	box 731	folder 1-6

Ph <sup>·</sup>	ysical	Descri	ption: (	(6	Fo.	lders)	)

injular Belling to 1 of the 10)		
Truth and Liberty Magazine, 1956-1965 <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)	box 732	folder 1-6
Truth and Liberty Magazine, 1966	box 733	folder 1
Truth Seeker, 1958-1967	box 733	folder 1-5
Truth Seeker, 1968-1973 <u>Physical Description</u> : (5 Folders)	box 734	folder 1-5
T.V.D., The Voice of Deliverance, 1964-1970 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box 734	folder 6-8
L'Unité Nationale, 1953-1958	box 735	folder 1
United Church Herald, 1959-1968 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)	box 735	folder 2-5
United Nations Review, 1943-1961 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 735	folder 6-7
United Nations World, 1947-1949	box 736	folder 1
Urban Underground, 1970	box 736	folder 2
Valor: The Magazine of Soulcraft, 1951-1957 <u>Physical Description</u> : (5 Folders)	box 736	folder 3-7
Valor: The Magazine of Soulcraft, 1957-1962 <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)	box 737	folder 1-6
Victory Bulletin, 1944	box 737	folder 7
Virginian, 1955-1957	box 737	folder 8
The Virginian, 1957-1958	box 738	folder 1
The Vision Letter: A Weekly Analysis of Latin American Affairs,, undated  Physical Description: (2 Folders)	box 738	folder 2-3
Vista: The Magazine of the United Nations Association, 1966-1968	box 738	folder 4-6
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Vista: The Magazine of the United Nations Association, 1968-1973	box 739	folder 1-5
<u>Physical Description</u> : (5 Folders)		
The Voice, 1968-1971 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 739	folder 6-7
Volunteer, 1970-1973	box 740	folder 1

Wanderer, 1962-1966	box 740	folder 2
Washington Observer, 1965-1973	box 740	folder 3-5
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Weekly Studies in Soulcraft, 1942	box 740	folder 6-7
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Der Weg, 1951-1953	box 740	folder 8-9
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Der Weg, Spanish Edition, 1951	box 740	folder 8-9
Der Weg, 1954-1956	box 741	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Western Destiny, 1964-1966	box 741	folder 3-5
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Western Patriot, 1969	box 741	folder 6
Western Voice: From Out of the Rockies, 1943-1953	box 742	folder 1-7
Physical Description: (7 Folders)		
Western Voice: From Out of the Rockies, 1954-1960	box 743	folder 1-7
Physical Description: (7 Folders)		
Western Voice: From Out of the Rockies, 1961-1967	box 744	folder 1-7
Physical Description: (7 Folders)		
Western Voice: From Out of the Rockies, 1968	box 741	folder 7-8
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Western Voice: From Out of the Rockies, 1969-1970	box 745	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
White America News Service, 1955-1960	box 745	folder 3
The White Horse, 1946-1949	box 745	folder 4
White Power, 1969-1971	box 745	folder 5-6
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
White Sentinel, 1952-1955	box 745	folder 7
White Sentinel, 1970-1972	box 746	folder 1-5
Physical Description: (5 Folders)		
Wilcox Report, 1971	box 746	folder 6
Williams Intelligence Summary, 1951-1957	box 746	folder 7
The Winrod Letter, 1962-1965	box 548	folder 8
The Winrod Letter, 1965-1968	box 549	folder 1

Women's Voice, 1943-1944	box 746	folder 8
Women's Voice, 1944-1964	box 747	folder 1-6
Physical Description: (6 Folders)		
The Word: Mightier Than the Sword, Organ of the United	box 748	folder 1-5
Socialists Movement,, 1945-1963		
Physical Description: (5 Folders)		
The World and Its People, Parts 1-49, 1924-1925	box 749	folder 1-6
Physical Description: (6 Folders)		
The World and Its People, Parts 50-85, 1924-1925	box 750	folder 1-5
Physical Description: (5 Folders)		
World Revolution, 1967-1970		
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Magazine of the Progressive Labor Party, 1967	box 750	folder 6-7
A Progressive Labor Party Quarterly Digest, 1968	box 750	folder 6-7
A Quarterly of World Marxist-Leninist Struggle and Thought,, 1968-1970	box 750	folder 6-7
World Events, 1945-1947	box 751	folder 1
World Veteran, 1954-1962	box 751	folder 2-5
Physical Description: (5 Folders)		
World Veteran, 1962-1966	box 752	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
WRAL-TV Viewpoint, 1970-1971	box 752	folder 3
Wykeham Pamphlets, 1955-1957	box 752	folder 4
The X-Ray: A Beacon for Taxpayers and Honest Labor, 1942-1948	box 752	folder 5-8
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
The X-Ray: A Beacon for Taxpayers and Honest Labor, 1942-1948	box 753	folder 1
Yugoslav Fortnightly, 1949-1950	box 753	folder 2
Yugoslav Facts and Views, 1970-1973	box 753	folder 3
Yugoslav News Bulletin, 1970	box 753	folder 4
Yugoslav Newsletter, 1949-1951	box 753	folder 5
Tanjug: Telegraphic Agency of the New Yugoslavia, 1949	box 753	folder 5
Yugoslav Review, 1952-1955	box 753	folder 6
Yugoslavia: American Friends of Yugoslavia, undated	box 753	folder 6

United Yugoslav Relief Fund, 1944-1946	box 753	folder 7	
Yugoslav News-Bulletin, 1941-1942	box 753	folder 8	
The Young Socialist: Voice of America's Future, 1958-1972	box 753	folder 9-10	
Physical Description: (2 Folders)			
Zion's Herald, 1952-1955	box 754	folder 1	

# Subseries X.2: American Foreign Press Digests, 1945-1948

### **Scope and Contents**

This series contains digests of foriegn language newspapers found in the US. The digests were prepared by news agencies and contain lists the newspapers that were read, summaries of articles, and translated quotes. They have been arranged alphabetically by language.

Title/Description	Instances	
Arab, 1945-1948	box 754	folder 2-5
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
Armenian, 1945	box 754	folder 6
Armenian, 1946-1948	box 755	folder 1-3
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Bulgarian, 1945-1948	box 755	folder 4-7
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Carpatho-Russian, 1945-1946	box 755	folder 8-9
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Czech, 1945-1946	box 756	folder 1-7
Physical Description: (7 Folders)		
Czech, 1946-1947	box 757	folder 1-4
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
Danish, 1945-1947	box 757	folder 5-6
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Finnish, 1945-1946	box 757	folder 7-9
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Finnish, 1946-1947	box 758	folder 1
German, 1945	box 758	folder 2-6
Physical Description: (5 Folders)		
German, 1945-1946	box 759	folder 1-6
Physical Description: (6 Folders)		

Physical Description: (5 Folders)	box 760	folder 1-5
Hungarian, 1945	box 760	folder 6
Hungarian, 1945-1946 <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)	box 761	folder 1-6
Hungarian, 1946-1947	box 762	folder 1
Italian, 1945-1946 <u>Physical Description</u> : (5 Folders)	box 762	folder 2-6
Italian, 1946-1947 <u>Physical Description</u> : (5 Folders)	box 763	folder 1-5
Jewish, 1945	box 763	folder 6
Jewish, 1945-1947 <u>Physical Description</u> : (7 Folders)	box 764	folder 1-7
Latvian, 1945-1946	box 765	folder 1
Lithuanian, 1945-1947 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)	box 765	folder 2-5
Norwegian, 1945-1947	box 765	folder 6
Polish, 1945	box 765	folder 7
Polish, 1945-1946 <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)	box 766	folder 1-6
Polish, 1946-1947 <u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)	box 767	folder 1-6
Polish, 1947-1948	box 768	folder 1
Portuguese, 1945-1946 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 768	folder 2-3
Romanian Physical Description: (3 Folders)	box 768	folder 4-6
Russian Physical Description: (3 Folders)	box 768	folder 7-9
Russian, 1946-1947	box 769	folder 1
South American Foreign Press Digests, 1945-1946	box 769	folder 2
Spanish, 1945-1947 <u>Physical Description</u> : (5 Folders)	box 769	folder 3-7
Swedish, 1945-1945	box 770	folder 1-4

**Physical Description:** (4 Folders)

Ukrainian, 1945-1946	box 770	folder 5-6
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Yugoslavian, 1945	box 775	folder 18-21
Yugoslavian, 1945-1946	box 771	folder 1-6
Physical Description: (6 Folders)		
Yugoslavian, 1946-1947	box 772	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		

### Subseries X.3: Black Protest Periodicals, 1949-1971

#### **Scope and Contents**

Most of the newspapers and newsletters in this series were published by organizations such as the Black Workers Council, the Student Organization for Black Unity, and the Student National Coordinating Committee. They discuss hate crimes, segregation, the experiences of black soldiers serving in the Vietnam War, and marches, boycotts, legal action, and other protests. Although they focus mainly on the United States there are articles on struggles in other countries, especially South Africa. The series also contains a few publications published by white racist groups that promoted segregation, such as Southern Digest. Periodicals are arranged alphabetically.

Title/Description	Instances	
The Albany Liberator, 1968	box 772	folder 3
The Black American, 1961	box 772	folder 3
Black and White News, 1958	box 772	folder 3
Black News, 1971-1972	box 772	folder 3
The Black Standard, 1971	box 772	folder 3
The Black Vanguard for Unity in the Black Community, 1968	box 772	folder 3
The Black Voice, 1971	box 772	folder 3
The Black Worker, 1971	box 772	folder 3
The Blaze, 1956	box 772	folder 3
Council Journal, 1968	box 772	folder 3
Digest of South African Affairs, 1956	box 772	folder 4
Fight Back!, 1968	box 772	folder 4
Focus in Black, 1971	box 772	folder 4
Forty Acres and a Mule, 1968	box 772	folder 4
Harlem News, 1968	box 772	folder 4
Hell No! Published by the National Black Anti-War Anti- Draft Union,, 1968	box 772	folder 4

Home Town News, 1968	box 772	folder 4
Human Rights News and Views, 1968	box 772	folder 4
The Illustrated News, 1964	box 772	folder 4
Liberation News, 1956	box 772	folder 4
The Liberator, 1968	box 772	folder 5
Mojo: Organ of Black Student Congress, 1968	box 772	folder 5
National SNCC MonthlyStudent National Coordinating Committee,, 1967	box 772	folder 6
The Negro History Bulletin, 1954	box 772	folder 6
Negro News, 1968	box 772	folder 6
New York 21 Trial News, 1971	box 772	folder 6
Viewpoint, 1961	box 772	folder 6
Panther 21 Trial News, undated	box 772	folder 6
Peoples Community News, 1970	box 772	folder 6
The Reporter, 1949	box 772	folder 7
Sobu Newsletter, 1971	box 772	folder 7
The Sons and Daughters of Free Men, 1957	box 772	folder 7
Southern Digest, 1956-1957	box 772	folder 7
Southern Newsletter, 1957	box 772	folder 7
Stewart's Voice, 1954	box 772	folder 7
Third World Edition, 1972	box 772	folder 7
The US Negro in Vietnam, 1968	box 772	folder 7
A Voice of the Black Community, 1968	box 772	folder 8
The Word, 1966	box 772	folder 8

## Subseries X.4: German Publications, 1916-1945

### **Scope and Contents**

This series contains right-wing, nationalist newspapers, published mainly the Nazi party. They were published by cities and regions, and by individual groups such as youth groups. It also contains a small amount of earlier propaganda from World War I.

Title/Description	Instances	
German Propaganda, 1916-1918	box 690	folder 4
Newspapers		
Alb Bote, 1944	box 773	folder 1

Aidlinger Zeitung, 1945	box 773	folder 2
Amtliches Kursblatt, 1945	box 773	folder 3
Amtliches Schuldlatt, 1944	box 773	folder 4
Anzieger der Stadte Beuthen und Neustadtel, 1944	box 773	folder 5
Berliner Borsen-Berichte, 1945	box 773	folder 6
Aufbruch, 1944	box 773	folder 7
Berliner Illustrierte Zeitung, 1944	box 773	folder 8
Bobling Kreiszeitung, 1945	box 773	folder 9
Bodensee Rundschau, 1945	box 773	folder 10
Bote vom Unter-Main, 1945	box 773	folder 11
Bozner Tagblatt, 1945	box 773	folder 12
Braunschweiger Tageszeitung, 1945	box 773	folder 13
Der Bund, 1945	box 773	folder 14
Darnstadter Zeitung, 1945	box 773	folder 15
Deutsche Adria-Zeitung, 1944	box 773	folder 16
Deutsche Allgemeine Zeitung, 1945	box 773	folder 17
Deutsche Bohmerwald-Zeitung, 1945	box 773	folder 18
Deutsch Metallarbeiter-Zeitung, 1935	box 773	folder 19
Deutsche Schaferzeitung, 1945	box 773	folder 20
Die Deutsche Schwester, 1945	box 773	folder 21
Deutsches Bottcher, 1945	box 773	folder 22
Devenir (French), 1945	box 773	folder 23
Donau-Bodensee-Zeitung, 1945	box 773	folder 24
Essener Allgemeine Zeitung, 1944	box 773	folder 25
Esslinger Zeitung, 1945	box 773	folder 26
Frankfurter Anzeiger, 1945	box 773	folder 27
Front und Heimat, 1945	box 773	folder 28
Frontnachrichten: der Propaganda-Kompanie "Eichkater,", 1945	box 773	folder 29
Der Fuhrer, 1945	box 773	folder 30
Gazzette de Lausanne, 1945	box 773	folder 31
Geislinger Zeitung, 1945	box 773	folder 32

Geschaftliche Mitteilunger der Wirtschaftsgruppe Holzverarbeitende Industrie,, 1945	box 773	folder 33
Goppinger Nachrichten, 1945	box 773	folder 34
Grossdeutschland-Postwertzeichen, 1944	box 773	folder 35
Hakenkreuzbanner, 1945	box 773	folder 36
Haller Tagblatt, 1945	box 773	folder 37
Hamburger Feldpost, 1944	box 773	folder 38
Heidenhamer Kreiszeitung, 1945	box 773	folder 39
Heibronner Tagblatt, 1945	box 773	folder 40
Heimatblatt, 1945	box 773	folder 41
Heimatbrief, 1945	box 773	folder 42
Heimatbrief (NSDAP) Ortsgruppe, 1945	box 773	folder 43
Heimatbrief (NSDAP Gau Wurttenburg-Hohenzollern), 1945	box 773	folder 44
Heimatgrusse, 1945	box 773	folder 45
Het Volk (Dutch), 1945	box 773	folder 46
Der Hohenstaufen, 1945	box 773	folder 47
Hohenzollerische Blatter, 1945	box 773	folder 48
Il Camerata, 1945	box 773	folder 49
Iller-, Roth-und Gunz-bote, 1945	box 773	folder 50
Die Innere Front, 1945	box 773	folder 51
Kartner Zeitung, 1945	box 774	folder 1
Kirchliches Amtsblatt, 1945	box 774	folder 2
Kleine Wiener Kriegszeitung, 1944-1945	box 774	folder 3
Kocher und Nationalzeitung, 1945	box 774	folder 4
Krakivski Visti, 1945	box 774	folder 5
Loenberger Tagblatt, 1945	box 774	folder 6
Ludwigsburger Zeitung, 1945	box 774	folder 7
MahrischSchesische Landeszeitung, 1944	box 774	folder 8
Marktheidenfelder Bote, 1945	box 774	folder 9
Markt Oberdorfer Landbote, 1945	box 774	folder 10
Mitteilungsblatt des Kommandos der Schutzpolizei Hamburg, 1944	box 774	folder 11

Der Mitteldeutsche, 1945	box 774	folder 12
MitteldeutscheNationalzeitung, 1945	box 774	folder 13
Mitteschlesische Gebirgszeitung, 1945	box 774	folder 14
Munchner Illusrierte Presse, 1944	box 774	folder 15
Nachrichtenblatt furdas PhotographenHandwerk, 1944	box 774	folder 16
Der Neue Tag, 1945	box 774	folder 17
Neues Tagblatt (TeplitzSchonauer Anzeigel), 1944	box 774	folder 18
NS Volkszeitung, 1945	box 774	folder 19
Oberbadische Germeinschaftszeitung, 1945	box 774	folder 20
Pirmasenser Zeitung, 1945	box 774	folder 21
PolarKurier, 1945	box 774	folder 22
Polit. Stobtrupp, 1942	box 774	folder 23
Das Reich, 1945	box 774	folder 24
Reutlinger Zeitung, 1945	box 774	folder 25
Reichenberge Tagesbote, 1945	box 774	folder 26
RheinMainische Landser-Post, 1944	box 774	folder 27
RheinMainische Zeitung, 1945	box 774	folder 28
Rheinische Landeszeitung, 1945	box 774	folder 29
Saarbrucker Zeitung, 1944	box 774	folder 30
Schwabische Rundschau, 1945	box 774	folder 31
SchwarzwalRundschau, 1945	box 774	folder 32
SchwarzwaldWacht, 1945	box 774	folder 33
Schwarzwalder Bote, 1945	box 774	folder 34
Schwarzwalder Tageszeitung, 1945	box 774	folder 35
Segeberger Kreisund Tageblatt, 1944	box 774	folder 36
Sonntagsblatt WurttembergHohenzollern (Stuttgart), 1945	box 774	folder 37
Stuutgarter NS Kurier, 1945	box 774	folder 38
Die Sudfront, 1945	box 774	folder 39
TabakZeitung, 1944	box 782	folder 1
TauberZeitung,1945	box 782	folder 2
Thuringer Heimatgrusse	box 782	folder 3
Tubinger Chronik 1045		

	box 782	folder 4
Tuttlinger Zeitung, 1945	box 782	folder 5
Ulmer Tagl, 1945	box 782	folder 6
Volkischer Beobachter, 1945	box 782	folder 7
Volksgemeinschaft Heidelberger, 1945	box 782	folder 8
Volksund Anzeigeblatt Amtsblatt fur die Stadt Winnenden,, 1945	box 782	folder 9
Waiblinger Kreiszeitung, 1945	box 782	folder 10
Westfalische Landeszeitung, 1944	box 782	folder 11
WestfrontIllustrierte, undated	box 782	folder 12
Wiadomosci Polskie, undated	box 782	folder 13
Der Wille, 1945	box 782	folder 14
Wochenblatt der Landesbauernschaft Bayern, 1945	box 782	folder 15
Wurttemburger Zeitung, 1945	box 782	folder 16
Za Rodinu, VoennyiOrgan Komiteta Osvobozhdeiia Narodov Rossii,, 1945	box 782	folder 17
Yugoslav, 1945 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 folders)	box 782	folder 18-21

## Subseries X.5: NSANL Publications, 1933-1965

### **Scope and Contents**

This series contains right-wing, nationalist newspapers, published mainly the Nazi party. They were published by cities and regions, and by individual groups such as youth groups. It also contains a small amount of earlier propaganda from World War I.

Title/Description	Instances	
Anti-Nazi Bulletin		
The Anti-Nazi Bulletin, 1937-1946	box 775	folder 3-11
Physical Description: (9 folders)		
April, 1939, April, 1939	box 143	folder 1
Conversation PieceNumber Two, 1939	box 143	folder 2
Drafts, A-D, 1943	box 143	folder 3
Drafts, F-H, undated	box 143	folder 4
Drafts, 1945-1946 February	box 143	folder 5
Drafts, Graphics, 1945	box 143	folder 6
Drafts, I-M, undated	box 143	folder 7

Drafts, News Briefs, undated	box 143	folder 8
Drafts, N-P, 1943-1944	box 143	folder 9
Drafts, Sedition Trials, undated	box 143	folder 10
Drafts, S-T, 1943	box 143	folder 11
Drafts, Untitled, 1946	box 143	folder 12
Drafts, U-W, 1941	box 143	folder 13
Notes on Articles, undated	box 143	folder 14
November 1940 1940, November 1940, 1940	box 143	folder 15
Salter, Katherine H. Material, undated	box 143	folder 16
General, 1939 September-October, 1939	box 143	folder 17
Special Sedition Trial Edition, 1944	box 143	folder 18
Vol. 7No. 3, 1941	box 143	folder 19
Vol.7No. 6, 1942	box 143	folder 20
Vol. VIIINo. 1, 1943	box 143	folder 21
Vol. VIIINo. 2, 1943	box 143	folder 22
Vol. VIIINo. 3, 1943	box 143	folder 23
Vol. VIIINo. 4, 1943	box 143	folder 24
Vol. VIIINo. 5, Draft, 1943	box 143	folder 25
Vol. IXNo. 1, 1944	box 143	folder 26
Vol. IXNo. 2, 1944	box 143	folder 27
Economic Bulletin		
Boycott Lists, undated	box 143	folder 28
Boycott Lists, A-M, undated	box 143	folder 29
Boycott Lists, N-Z, undated	box 143	folder 30
Misc. Bulletin, undated	box 143	folder 31-34
<u>Physical Description</u> : (4 folders)		
Misc. Bulletin, undated	box 144	folder 1
Miscellaneous Bulletin, 1938	box 144	folder 2
Misc. Bulletin, 1933	box 144	folder 3
Undelivered Mail Notices, 1934-1939	box 144	folder 4
Bulletins, 1934-1935	box 775	folder 12-13

Physical Description: (2 folders)

-		
Anti-Nazi Economic Bulletin, 1936	box 775	folder 1
Vol. I, No 1-12, 1934	box 144	folder 5-17
Physical Description: (13 folders)		
Vol. II, No. 2-10, 1935	box 144	folder 18-27
Physical Description: (10 folders)		
Vol. ?, 1938	box 144	folder 28-30
Physical Description: (3 folders)		
Vol. IINo. 10-12, 1935	box 145	folder 1-5
<u>Physical Description</u> : (5 folders)		
Vol. IIINo. 1-11, 1936	box 145	folder 6-15
Physical Description: (10 folders)		
Vol. IVNo. 1-9, 1937	box 145	folder 16-23
Physical Description: (8 folders)		
Newsletters of NSANL		
#1-18, 1939	box 145	folder 24-29
<u>Physical Description</u> : (6 folders)		
NYC Committee, Vol. 1, No. 3, undated	box 145	folder 30
NSANL News of the Un-American Front, 1940	box 145	folder 31
Special Information Bulletin from the Research Department, undated	box 145	folder 32
Pamphlets		
Addresses by Samuel Untermyer, 1934-1935	box 146	folder 1
"Anti-Nazi League Battles Ku Klux Klan!,", 1948	box 146	folder 2
"Anti-Nazi League Exposes the Columbians!,", 1946	box 146	folder 3
"The Bill of Rights,", undated	box 146	folder 4
"Boycott Nazi Goods,", undated	box 146	folder 5
"Cross or Swastika,", undated	box 146	folder 6
"Der Fuehrer Speaks,", undated	box 146	folder 7
Drafts, 1942-1945	box 146	folder 8
"God Save the German People!", undated	box 146	folder 9
"Hitler Has Pledged to Destroy the Democracies of the World,", undated	box 146	folder 10
"How We Fight Nazism,", undated	box 146	folder 11

"I Never Went in For Politics"Max Schmeling, undated	box 146	folder 12
"The League Gets Results!,", 1942	box 146	folder 13
"The League's Work Evaluated,", 1947	box 146	folder 14
"Let's Look at the Record,", undated	box 146	folder 15
"Nazism Attacks the Catholic Church,", undated	box 146	folder 16
"Nazism Threatens Humanity With,", undated	box 146	folder 17
"Not By Arms Alone,", undated	box 146	folder 18
"A Number of German Drugs, Their American Equivalents, and Chemical Synonyms,", undated	box 146	folder 19
"Pan-Arab Propaganda,", 1947	box 146	folder 20
"Pan-Arab Propaganda" (Draft), 1947	box 146	folder 21
"The Peace That Passeth All Understanding,", undated	box 146	folder 22
"Racial Discrimination Sabotages Defense!,", 1942	box 146	folder 23
"Samuel Untermyer, First General in the War Against Hitler,", 1942	box 146	folder 24
The Shadow of Hitlerism, undated	box 146	folder 25
"A Soldier's Appeal,", undated	box 146	folder 26
"This War is Being Fought At Home Too!"Clippings, 1942	box 146	folder 27
"This War is Being Fought At Home Too!"Congressional Record,, undated	box 146	folder 28
U.S. Orders All Nazi Consulates Closed, 1941	box 146	folder 29
"Visit Germany the Year and See,", undated	box 146	folder 30
"Wake Up America!,", undated	box 146	folder 31
"What is the Nazi Inspired 'Christian Front'?,", undated	box 146	folder 32
"What Kind of America do the Hate Mongers Want in 1954,", 1953	box 146	folder 33
"Who Are the Leaders of the 'Christian mobilizers'?,", undated	box 146	folder 34
"Who is Joe McNazi?,", undated	box 146	folder 35
Defaced Printed Material		
Miscellaneous, 1950	box 146	folder 36
Fliers		
All Star Variety Show, 1935	box 146	folder 37

"An Appeal to Christianity; Boycott German Goods,", undated	box 146	folder 38
"Anti-Nazi League Fights Propaganda!,"1950	box 146	folder 39
"Arab Fascist Propaganda Exposed, 1946	box 146	folder 40
"Be a Sport! Give America a Chance!,", undated	box 146	folder 41
Benefit Concert, 1937	box 146	folder 42
Carnegie Hall Concert, undated	box 146	folder 43
Clippings Montage, 1946-1949	box 146	folder 44
Conference, 1934	box 146	folder 45
"From a White Aryan Gentleman,", undated	box 146	folder 46
Hitler Reading Daily News, undated	box 146	folder 47
Interfaith Observer, "Bias Propaganda in Dangerous Upswing!,", 1947	box 146	folder 48
Mass Meeting, undated	box 146	folder 49
National Convention, NSANL, 1938	box 146	folder 50
"Pan-Arab Outfit Here Spreads Propaganda Under Relief Guise,", 1948	box 146	folder 51
"Protest Five Years of Hitler Terror,", 1938	box 146	folder 52
"Remember? In Flanders Field,", undated	box 146	folder 53
Stationary, 1945	box 146	folder 54
"This is the Way to Save Democracy,", undated	box 146	folder 55
"Violators" List, 1939	box 146	folder 56
"Wanted for Murder; Adolf Hitler,", undated	box 146	folder 57
"We Don't Want to Set the World on Fuehrer!,", undated	box 146	folder 58
Women's Mass Meeting, 1938	box 146	folder 59
"You Pay for Nazi Spies if You Buy Nazi Goods,", undated	box 146	folder 60
"Your Organization Can Be Proud of This!,", undated	box 146	folder 61
Press Releases		
undated Press Releases, undated, undated	box 775	folder 15
List of Press Releases, 1934	box 146	folder 62
Releases, 1934-1942 (14 folders ), 1934-1942	box 146	folder 63-76
Releases, 1933-1951	box 147	folder 1-28

<u>Physical Description</u> : (28 folders)		
Releases, 1935-1950	box 148	folder 1-31
Physical Description: (31 folders)		
Releases, 1940-1948	box 149	folder 1-39
Physical Description: (39 folders)		
Releases, 1947-1958	box 150	folder 1-10
Physical Description: (10 folders)		
Tickets and Cards		
Delegate Cards, 1933-1938	box 150	folder 11
Donation Slips, undated	box 150	folder 12
Donations, undated	box 150	folder 13
NSANL Events, Various, 1934-1947	box 150	folder 14-15
Physical Description: (2 folders)		
Postcard, undated	box 150	folder 16
Programs		
Address of Samuel Untermyer; "Why the Boycott Against Germany is Succeeding,", 1934	box 150	folder 17
Arauso, Eduardo Dinner; Draft, undated	box 150	folder 18
Draft, undated	box 150	folder 19
Fourteenth Anniversary Dinner, 1947	box 150	folder 20
Pre-Conference Dinner, 1945	box 150	folder 21
Proceedings of Initial Conference to End Discrimination in Education,, 1950	box 150	folder 22
Rally of Boycott Workers, Draft, 1934	box 150	folder 23
Seventh National Convention, 1940	box 150	folder 24
Publications Etc., 1933-1938	box 775	folder 2
Letters to Members, 1947-1960	box 775	folder 14
NSANL Clippings		
Alabama KKK Warns NSANL, 1948	box 150	folder 25
America First Party Convention, 1944	box 150	folder 26
American Examiner, The, 1961	box 150	folder 27
American Hebrew, The, 1954-1955 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 150	folder 28-29
Aufbau, "The Man Behind Senator McCarthy,", 1950	box 150	folder 30

Boycott, 1939	box 150	folder 31
"Citizens' Councils Incite Law Defiance,", 1956	box 150	folder 32
"Double V" Campaign and J. Sheldon, 1942	box 150	folder 33
"Ex-Nazis Regain Influence in Germany,", 1953	box 150	folder 34
Ford, Henry, 1946	box 150	folder 35
Fritz Kuhn; Virginia Cogswell, 1939	box 150	folder 36
"Gerald Smith Seen Lining Up Veterans,", 1944	box 150	folder 37
Hate Propaganda Flood in 1965,", 1965	box 150	folder 38
Intimidation, undated	box 150	folder 39
Jefferson Military College, George Armstrong, 1948-1949	box 150	folder 40
Ku Klux Klan, 1965	box 150	folder 41
Large Montage, 1942	box 150	folder 42
Legion of Death, 1941	box 150	folder 43
Miscellaneous, 1934-1950 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 folders)	box 150	folder 44-47
"New Nazi Menace in the United States,", undated	box 150	folder 48
NSANL Advertisements, 1946	box 150	folder 49
"Reich Boycott Urged to Curb Nazi 'War Aims',", 1935	box 150	folder 50
Sloane, Dr. Anna B., 1939	box 150	folder 51
Southwestern Jewish Review, 1937	box 150	folder 52
Untermyer, SamuelBirthday, 1936	box 150	folder 53
Untermyer, SamuelDeath of, 1940	box 150	folder 54
"WMCA Explains Why Rep. Fish Was Cut Off,", undated	box 150	folder 55
General, 1943-1948	box 151	folder 1-6
Press Releases, undated	box 151	folder 7
Smythe, Edward James, undated	box 151	folder 8
Arab Office and Institute of Arab American Affairs, 1946-1947	box 151	folder 9
Arab National League, 1946	box 151	folder 10
Arab Propaganda Press Releases and Report Drafts, 1946	box 151	folder 11
El Husseini, Grand Muffi Amin, 1946-1947	box 151	folder 12
Investigations, undated	box 151	folder 13

Brandt, Joseph L., 1944-1953	box 151	folder 14
Wagner, Giert APress Releases and Research Notes, 1949	box 151	folder 15
United States Congressional Records Excerpts and German Newspaper Clippings,, 1946	box 151	folder 16
Trend of Events: The Jewish Newsletter, 1941	box 151	folder 17
New York Metropolitan Council on Fair Employment Practice, Fair Employment Practice Committee (FEPC),, 1942-1946	box 151	folder 18-19
Physical Description: (2 folders)		

### Subseries X.6: Pamphlets, 1836-1974

### **Scope and Contents**

This subseries contains over 4,000 pamphlets on a wide variety of subjects, including race issues, civil rights, foreign policy, war, religion, and many political and social ideologies, among others. They cover multiple viewpoints from extremist groups as well as those writing against them, and from religious groups, politicians, and government organizations. Pamphlets are arranged alphabetically by title or author.

Title/Description	Instances	
Aberg, Einar God's Chosen People, 1948	box 600	folder 1
Aberg, Einar <i>The War Criminals</i> , 1950	box 600	folder 1
Abolish Congressional Inquisition, Religious Freedom Committee, 1953	box 600	folder 1
Abolish The United Nations, Citizens Congressional Committee to Abolish The United Nations,, undated	box 600	folder 1
Abrams, Charles Race Bias in Housing, 1947	box 600	folder 1
Abrams, Charles A Housing Program for America, 1946	box 600	folder 1
Abu-Diab, Fawzi Immigration to Israel, 1960	box 600	folder 1
Ackley, S.A. Suppose The Anglo-Saxons Are Not Israel?, undated	box 600	folder 1
Action for Peace, The Institute for International Order,, 1959	box 600	folder 1
Activities of The Hagana, Irgun and Stern Bands, Palestine Liberation Organization, 1960	box 600	folder 1
Addison, C.C., Archbishop, "Speaks Segregation", 1959	box 600	folder 1
Adlai E. Stevenson for President, undated	box 600	folder 1
Aegypten Auf Dem Wege Zu Einer Meuen, Agyptisches Informationsamt, 1958	box 600	folder 1
Adams, Capt. W. The Price of Penury, 1934	box 600	folder 1

Access to German Minority Schools in Upper Silesia, 1931	box 600	folder 1
Adams, Phelps <i>Labor Berserk</i> , undated	box 600	folder 1
African Challenge British Information Services,, 1945	box 600	folder 2
Afro-Asian Solidarity, 1961	box 600	folder 2
Aftermath of 'Cultural Revolution' and Its Future Course of Development After CCP Ninth National Conference, APACL/WACL China Chapter, 1969	box 600	folder 2
Agar, William Food or Freedom: The Vital Blockade, 1941	box 600	folder 2
Agar, William Where Do Catholics Stand?, 1941	box 600	folder 2
Agypten Moderne Geschichte, 1954	box 600	folder 2
<i>Aid to Jews Overseas</i> , American Jewish Joint Distribution Committee,", 1935-1936	box 600	folder 2
Aid's Technical Assistance Program, Agency for International Development, 1963	box 600	folder 2
Afro-Asian CouncilMemorandum on Tibet, undated	box 600	folder 2
Al-Ahmed Al-Jabir Al-Sabah, Sabah, Sheikh <i>Palestine:</i> Tragedy and Challenge, 1968	box 600	folder 2
Albertson, Maurice L. <i>A Youth Corps for Service Abroad</i> , Colorado State University Research Foundation,, 1961	box 600	folder 3
Aldred, Guy A. Convict 9653 Story of Eugene V. DebsSocialist Anti-Militarist, 1942	box 600	folder 3
Aldred, Guy A. <i>No Traitor's Gait! The Life and Times of Guy A. Aldred</i> , 1959	box 600	folder 3
Aldred, Guy A. Peace Now and Forever, 1945	box 600	folder 3
Alduvin, Ricardo D. <i>Una Senda</i> , 1946	box 600	folder 3
Alexander, Robert J. World Labor Today, 1952	box 600	folder 3
Algeria: Questions and Answers, The Algerian Office, 1960	box 600	folder 3
Algeria Speaks, The Case for Algeria at The 12th U.N. General Assembly, Arab States Delegations Office,, 1958	box 600	folder 4
All Americans Move Forward: Democratic Action for Civil Rights, 1961	box 600	folder 4
All Men Are Equal: A Brief for The Black Man, Brooklyn Catholic Action Council, 1934	box 600	folder 4
What is Algeria? The Algerian Problem in Outline, Algerian Delegation, 1955	box 600	folder 4
Algerian Office White Paper: On The Application of The Geneva Conventions of 1949 to The French-Algerian Conflict, 1960	box 600	folder 4

All About The "Wah," American Library Cartoon,, 1991 Algerian National Movement French Barbarism in Algeria, 1958 Allen, Marilyn R. Alien Minorities and Mongrelization, undated America at The Crossroads, 1946 Catspaws and Bond Salesmen, 1952 Eisenhower, The Straw Man, 1952 Fortify Alaska Quickly or Face Sudden Destruction, 1948 God Made Me Free, undated Judaic-Communism v. Christian-Americanism, 1946 Peace-Mongering in America, 1946 Purim Massacre in Korea, 1952 The Rape of America, 1967 Whose Country is This?, 1947 Zionist War-Mongering in The USA, 1948 The Supreme Court Decision, Outlawing Segregation in Our Schools, 1954 Operation 'Scuttling of America', 1947	box 600	folder 4  folder 5  folder 5
Allen, Marilyn R.  Allen Minorities and Mongrelization, undated  America at The Crossroads, 1946  Catspaws and Bond Salesmen, 1952  Eisenhower, The Straw Man, 1952  Fortify Alaska Quickly or Face Sudden Destruction, 1948  God Made Me Free, undated  Judaic-Communism v. Christian-Americanism, 1946  Peace-Mongering in America, 1946  Purim Massacre in Korea, 1952  The Rape of America, 1967  Whose Country is This?, 1947  Zionist War-Mongering in The USA, 1948  The Supreme Court Decision, Outlawing Segregation in Our Schools, 1954	box 600	folder 5
Alien Minorities and Mongrelization, undated America at The Crossroads, 1946 Catspaws and Bond Salesmen, 1952 Eisenhower, The Straw Man, 1952 Fortify Alaska Quickly or Face Sudden Destruction, 1948 God Made Me Free, undated Judaic-Communism v. Christian-Americanism, 1946 Peace-Mongering in America, 1946 Purim Massacre in Korea, 1952 The Rape of America, 1967 Whose Country is This?, 1947 Zionist War-Mongering in The USA, 1948 The Supreme Court Decision, Outlawing Segregation in Our Schools, 1954	box 600	folder 5 folder 5 folder 5 folder 5 folder 5 folder 5
America at The Crossroads, 1946  Catspaws and Bond Salesmen, 1952  Eisenhower, The Straw Man, 1952  Fortify Alaska Quickly or Face Sudden Destruction, 1948  God Made Me Free, undated  Judaic-Communism v. Christian-Americanism, 1946  Peace-Mongering in America, 1946  Purim Massacre in Korea, 1952  The Rape of America, 1967  Whose Country is This?, 1947  Zionist War-Mongering in The USA, 1948  The Supreme Court Decision, Outlawing Segregation in Our Schools, 1954	box 600 box 600 box 600 box 600 box 600 box 600	folder 5 folder 5 folder 5 folder 5 folder 5
Catspaws and Bond Salesmen, 1952  Eisenhower, The Straw Man, 1952  Fortify Alaska Quickly or Face Sudden Destruction, 1948  God Made Me Free, undated  Judaic-Communism v. Christian-Americanism, 1946  Peace-Mongering in America, 1946  Purim Massacre in Korea, 1952  The Rape of America, 1967  Whose Country is This?, 1947  Zionist War-Mongering in The USA, 1948  The Supreme Court Decision, Outlawing Segregation in Our Schools, 1954	box 600 box 600 box 600 box 600 box 600	folder 5 folder 5 folder 5 folder 5
Eisenhower, The Straw Man, 1952  Fortify Alaska Quickly or Face Sudden Destruction, 1948  God Made Me Free, undated  Judaic-Communism v. Christian-Americanism, 1946  Peace-Mongering in America, 1946  Purim Massacre in Korea, 1952  The Rape of America, 1967  Whose Country is This?, 1947  Zionist War-Mongering in The USA, 1948  The Supreme Court Decision, Outlawing Segregation in Our Schools, 1954	box 600 box 600 box 600 box 600	folder 5 folder 5
Fortify Alaska Quickly or Face Sudden Destruction, 1948  God Made Me Free, undated  Judaic-Communism v. Christian-Americanism, 1946  Peace-Mongering in America, 1946  Purim Massacre in Korea, 1952  The Rape of America, 1967  Whose Country is This?, 1947  Zionist War-Mongering in The USA, 1948  The Supreme Court Decision, Outlawing Segregation in Our Schools, 1954	box 600 box 600 box 600	folder 5 folder 5
God Made Me Free, undated  Judaic-Communism v. Christian-Americanism, 1946  Peace-Mongering in America, 1946  Purim Massacre in Korea, 1952  The Rape of America, 1967  Whose Country is This?, 1947  Zionist War-Mongering in The USA, 1948  The Supreme Court Decision, Outlawing Segregation in Our Schools, 1954	box 600 box 600	folder 5
Judaic-Communism v. Christian-Americanism, 1946  Peace-Mongering in America, 1946  Purim Massacre in Korea, 1952  The Rape of America, 1967  Whose Country is This?, 1947  Zionist War-Mongering in The USA, 1948  The Supreme Court Decision, Outlawing Segregation in Our Schools, 1954	box 600	
Peace-Mongering in America, 1946  Purim Massacre in Korea, 1952  The Rape of America, 1967  Whose Country is This?, 1947  Zionist War-Mongering in The USA, 1948  The Supreme Court Decision, Outlawing Segregation in Our Schools, 1954	box 600	folder 5
Purim Massacre in Korea, 1952  The Rape of America, 1967  Whose Country is This?, 1947  Zionist War-Mongering in The USA, 1948  The Supreme Court Decision, Outlawing Segregation in Our Schools, 1954		
The Rape of America, 1967  Whose Country is This?, 1947  Zionist War-Mongering in The USA, 1948  The Supreme Court Decision, Outlawing Segregation in Our Schools, 1954	1	folder 5
Whose Country is This?, 1947  Zionist War-Mongering in The USA, 1948  The Supreme Court Decision, Outlawing Segregation in Our Schools, 1954	box 600	folder 5
Zionist War-Mongering in The USA, 1948  The Supreme Court Decision, Outlawing Segregation in Our Schools, 1954	box 600	folder 5
The Supreme Court Decision, Outlawing Segregation in Our Schools, 1954	box 600	folder 5
Our Schools, 1954	box 600	folder 5
Operation 'Scuttling of America', 1947	box 600	folder 5
	box 600	folder 5
Open Letter on The ADL of B'nai B'rith, 1963	box 600	folder 5
The Only Way Out, 1946	box 600	folder 5
My Country Right or Wrong My Country, 1946	box 600	folder 5
Constitutional Americanism and The Bricker Amendment, 1954	box 600	folder 5
American Civil Liberties Union	box 601	folder 1
Clearing The Main Channels, 1955	box 601	folder 1
Liberty Is Always Unfinished Business, 1956	box 601	folder 1
Testing Whether That Nation, 1961	box 601	folder 1
Freedom Through Dissent, 1962	box 601	folder 1
The Stakes Grow Higher, 1964	box 601	folder 1
American Council for Judaism		folder 2
Fifteen Questions and Answers about The American Council for Judaism, undated	box 601	folder 2

Questions and Answers About Three Top-Level Speeches on US Foreign Policy for The Middle Eastand How They Concern American Jews, 1953	box 601	folder 2
A Record of Affirmation and DissentResolutions Passed at Annual Conferences, 1963	box 601	folder 2
American Friends of The Middle East	box 601	folder 2
Annual Report, 1957-1958	box 601	folder 2
Report 1966, 1966	box 601	folder 2
Story of a Purpose, undated	box 601	folder 2
American Guard The White Man's Party, Program, 1940	box 601	folder 2
American Interests in The Middle East, The Middle East Institute, 1969	box 601	folder 2
American Railroads and The War, Association of American Railroads, 1943	box 601	folder 2
American Viewpoints on Nazi Aggression, American Council Against Nazi Propaganda, 1939	box 601	folder 2
Americans at WorkThe Headline Maker, 1939	box 601	folder 2
America's Thought Police, Record of Un-American Activities Committee,, 1947	box 601	folder 2
American Youth for Democracy <i>Preamble and Constitution</i> , 1947	box 601	folder 2
Americanus An American Foreign Policy for Peace, 1945	box 601	folder 2
Americus Where Do We Go From Here?, 1948	box 601	folder 2
Alliance for Progress, Agency for International Development,, 1963	box 601	folder 3
Allport, Gordon W. ABC's of Scapegoating, 1948	box 601	folder 3
Alonso M., Jose <i>Peron Al Desnudo</i> , Union Civica Interncional, 1956	box 601	folder 3
Alternative, a Pacifist Monthly,, 1961	box 601	folder 3
Ambruster, Howard <i>Treason's Peace: German Dyes and American Dupes</i> , 1947	box 601	folder 3
America First Committee <i>The Nazi Transmission Belt</i> , Friends of Democracy, undated	box 601	folder 3
American Council of Christian Laymen How Red is The Federal Council of Churches?, 1949	box 601	folder 3
American Jewish League Against Communism <i>Jews Against Communism</i> , 1950	box 601	folder 3

American League for Defense of Jewish Rights A Number of German Drugs, Their American Equivalents, and Chemical Synonyms, undated	box 601	folder 3
America First Committee Aims and Activities, undated	box 601	folder 3
Americanism Committee of American Legion Subversive Activities in America First Committee in California, 1941	box 601	folder 3
America Needs a Conservative Party, Independent American, 1961	box 601	folder 3
American Blood For Freedom or Tyranny? White Paper, Viet-Nam Democratic Party, 1963	box 601	folder 3
anderson, Clarence W. <i>Unfinished BusinessA Fair Employment Practice Handbook</i> , 1944	box 601	folder 4
anderson, Clinton P. <i>Twenty Years of Teamwork (Since 1932)</i> ,, undated	box 601	folder 4
Anfuso, Filippo <i>Da Jalta Alla Luna</i> , 1960	box 601	folder 4
An Answer to Father Coughlin's Critics, Father Coughlin's Friends, 1940	box 601	folder 4
Anglo Saxon-Celtic Israel Belief, 1965	box 601	folder 4
and There Shall Be Signs in The Sun and in The Moon and in The Stars, Truth and Liberty Temple,, 1946	box 601	folder 4
Anti-Nazi Boycott, Jewish War Veterans,, 1933	box 602	folder 1
Anti-Semitic Activity in The US, American Jewish Committee, 1954	box 602	folder 1
Anti-Semitism: A Fiction of Israel, United Arab Republic Mission to The United Nations,, undated	box 602	folder 1
Anti-Semitism: A Review and Digest of Selected Publications, American Jewish Committee, 1945	box 602	folder 1
Anti-Semitism in The United States in 1947, Anti- Defamation League of B'nai B'rith, 1947	box 602	folder 1
<i>L'Antisemitisme</i> , Conseil International de Chretiens et Juifs,, 1947	box 602	folder 1
Apes of Wrath, Non-Sectarian Anti-Nazi League,", undated	box 602	folder 1
Apfel, Joseph R. <i>Grandmaster's Message to Convention of Independent Order B'rith Abraham</i> , 1948	box 602	folder 2
App, Austin J.		
Friendensgrundlagen, Hungerpolitik and Frauenschandung, 1949	box 602	folder 2
Our Lend-Lease Pals in East Prussia: How The Russians Abused Women, and Looted, Burned and Killed, 1947	box 602	folder 2

History's Most Terrifying Peace, 1947	box 602	folder 2
Applying House-sense to The Federal Mess, Pelley Publishers, undated	box 602	folder 2
Appreciate America, German-American League for Culture,, 1939	box 602	folder 2
Appreciate America, Committee on Civil Rights, Gad Lodge,, 1940	box 602	folder 2
Aptheker, Herbert <i>American Imperialism and White Chauvinism</i> , undated	box 602	folder 3
Aptheker, Herbert <i>The Schlesinger Fraud, A Critique of The 'Third Force' in America</i> , 1949	box 602	folder 3
Arab Progress in Palestine, Institute of Arab American Affairs,, 1946	box 602	folder 3
Arab Refugees, Government of Israel,, 1953	box 602	folder 3
Arab Refugees, Egyptian State Information Department,, undated	box 602	folder 3
Arab Refugees of The Holy Land: A Man-Made Catastrophe, Institute of Arab American Affairs,, 1949	box 602	folder 3
Arabs of Israel, 1957	box 602	folder 3
Arab Information Center		
Basic Documents of The Arab Unifications, 1958	box 602	folder 3
Ben-Gurion Speaks, 1960	box 602	folder 3
Israel: 'Therefore Justify Not Yourselves,', undated	box 602	folder 3
Letters to The American People, 1968	box 602	folder 3
Strife in The Holy Land, 1960	box 602	folder 3
Violations of Human Rights in Israel, undated	box 602	folder 3
Arab National League Whither Palestine?, undated	box 602	folder 3
Arab War Effort, American Christian Palestine Committee,, undated	box 602	folder 3
Archer, Glenn L. <i>The Free Pulpit</i> , Protestants and Other Americans United for Separation of Church and State (POAU),, 1957	box 602	folder 3
Archer, Glenn L. Separation and Spirituality, POAU, 1962	box 602	folder 3
Are Christians Sleeping While The Communists Plan to Take Over? Pilgrim Tract Society, undated	box 602	folder 3
Are They Fooling You? Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts and Foundation of Catholics For Human Brotherhood,, undated	box 602	folder 4

Informe Number 5, 1941	box 602	folder 4
Situacion del Agregado Cultural de la Embajada Alemana, 1942	box 602	folder 5
Un Centro de Actividades Antiargentinas, 1942	box 602	folder 5
Publicidad de Sus Actos, 1942	box 602	folder 5
Despacho e Informe, 1942	box 602	folder 5
Formas y Medios de la Penetracion TotalitariaOficina de Informacion de los Ferrocarriles Alemanes, , 1943	box 602	folder 5
Argentine Political AchievementsPast and Present Political Freedoms in The Argentine Republic, International Service Argentine Publications, undated	box 602	folder 5
Armed Forces, Egyptian Economic and Political Review,, undated	box 603	folder 1
Armed Forces of Republic of China, General Introduction, Office of Military Spokesman Ministry of National Defense Republic of China,, 1966	box 603	folder 1
Armstrong, Geo. W.	box 603	folder 2
Money and The Tariff, 1949	box 603	folder 2
Our Constitution, 1950	box 603	folder 2
Supplement to Communist World Empire, 1948	box 603	folder 2
Third Zionist War, 1951	box 603	folder 2
Traitors, 1948	box 603	folder 2
The Truth About My Alleged \$50,000,000 Donation, 1950	box 603	folder 2
The Zionists, 1950	box 603	folder 2
World Empire, 1947	box 603	folder 2
Zionist Wall Street, 1949	box 603	folder 2
Armstrong, Herbert W. Does God Exist?, 1957	box 603	folder 2
Arnoni, M.S. <i>Israel and Imperialism</i> , undated	box 603	folder 3
Arnoni, M.S. <i>Zionism as a Movement of National Liberation</i> , undated	box 603	folder 3
Aronson, Gregor <i>Soviet Russia and The Jews</i> , 1949	box 603	folder 3

Arski, Stefan <i>The New Polish-German Border, Safeguard</i> of Peace, 1947	box 603	folder 3
Arunachala, Sadhu A Sadhu's Reminiscences of Ramana Maharshi, 1961	box 603	folder 3
Aschenauer, Rudolf	box 603	folder 4
Zur Frage Einer Revision Der Kriegsverbrecher-Prozesse, 1949	box 603	folder 4
Um Recht und Wahrheit im Malmedy-Fall, 1950	box 603	folder 4
Truth or 'Clever Strategy' in The Case of Malmedy?, 1950	box 603	folder 4
Ashcroft, Geoffrey Military Logistic Systems in NATO: The Goal of Integration, 1970	box 603	folder 4
Aspects of NATO, Defense Planning and Policy, NATO Information Service, undated	box 603	folder 4
Assouan, Information Administration,, 1961	box 603	folder 4
At The Root of It AllAnti-Gentilism, Women's Voice, 1947	box 603	folder 5
Atomic Tests and Disarmament, Commission of The Churches on International Affairs,, 1957	box 603	folder 5
Attention! Justice For Pelley Committee,, 1949	box 603	folder 5
Authentique Promotion Democratique, Administration de l'Information, Le Caire, undated	box 603	folder 5
Averell Harriman <i>The Man for The Job</i> , 1952	box 603	folder 5
Aware: An Organization to Combat The Communist Conspiracy in The Entertainment World, Statement of Principles, Aware, 1953	box 603	folder 5
Awful Disclosures of Maria Monk, 1836	box 603	folder 5
Axis Victims League, Pamphlet IV, 1945	box 603	folder 5
Baehr, Karl <i>In Search of Brotherhood in The Holy Land</i> , American Christian Palestine Committee,", 1954	box 604	folder 1
Bales, James D. <i>The God-Killer? Altizer and His 'Christian Atheism,'</i> , 1967	box 604	folder 1
Bailey, Alice A. <i>A Plan for Establishing Right Human Relations</i> , The Triangles, 1947	box 604	folder 1
Bailey, Foster Good Will, Effective and Practical, 1947	box 604	folder 1
Baldanzi, George <i>Report on Italy</i> , to The Congress of Industrial-Organizations, 1945	box 604	folder 1
Bailey, Thomas A. America's Foreign Policies Past and	box 604	folder 1

Balaguer, Joaquin, President of The Dominican Republic, Inaugural Address,, 1960	box 604	folder 1
Ball, Joseph H. Where Does Statism Begin? American Enterprise Association, 1950	box 604	folder 2
Baron, Salo <i>The Jews in Roumania</i> , 1930	box 604	folder 2
Barth, Alan Report on The "Rampageous Right,", 1962	box 604	folder 2
Basch, Antonin <i>Industrial Property in Europe</i> , Committee on International Economic Policy, 1944	box 604	folder 2
Basic Documents of The Arab Unifications, Arab Information Center, 1958	box 604	folder 2
Bataan Corregidor, American Viewpoint,, 1943	box 604	folder 3
Beal, Fred The Red Fraud: An Expose of Stalinism,1949	box 604	folder 3
Bealle, Moris A. Washington Squirrel Cage, 1944	box 604	folder 3
Bechir, Mostafa <i>Hello Babitt! Voici le Maroc</i> , Cahiers de l'Unite Arabe, 1954	box 604	folder 3
Bedford, Duke of		
You Don't Like It?, undated	box 604	folder 3
Why Not Think? circa, 1946	box 604	folder 3
Straight Speaking From a Pacifist to a Militarist, 1944	box 604	folder 3
Be'eri, Eliezer <i>NasserismA Hope That Failed</i> , World Labour Zionist Movement, 1969	box 604	folder 4
Before It Is Too Late, National Committee to Oppose The Conscription of Women,, undated	box 604	folder 4
Behind The Iron Curtain of Medicine, The Health Committee, undated	box 604	folder 4
Beinecke, F.W. Treachery Abroad, 1947	box 604	folder 4
Belizean Government Information Service		
Belizean Poets, undated	box 604	folder 4
Belizeans Unite to Build Our Nation, undated	box 604	folder 4
How We Are Governed, undated	box 604	folder 4
The 1966 BudgetModernizing The Belizean Fiscal Structure, 1965	box 604	folder 4
Report on The Goodwill Tour of Mexico, undated	box 604	folder 4
We Unite to Build a Nation, undated	box 604	folder 4
Bell, David E. <i>Foreign Aid and U.S. National Security</i> , U.S. Agency For International Development,, 1963	box 604	folder 4

Bell, Don Terrible 1313, MARAH, Inc., circa, 1959	box 604	folder 4
Bell, Ralph <i>Outline of Nonviolent Strategy to Resolve The Rhodesian Crisis</i> , undated	box 604	folder 4
Benet, Stephen Vincent <i>Nightmare at Noon</i> , Council For Democracy, 1940	box 604	folder 4
Ben Ezra Synagogue, Short Note About The Oldest Synagogue in Egypt, 1954	box 604	folder 4
Ben-Gurion Speaks, Arab Information Center,, 1960	box 604	folder 5
Benham, Charles O., National Forecast Publications		
'Joseph Is Yet Alive:' The Distinction Between 'The House Of Israel' and 'The House of Judah,', 1963	box 604	folder 5
Who Are God's Chosen People? Identifying The Nation Israel and The Key to The Present World Deadlock, 1962	box 604	folder 5
X-Raying The Racial Issue: Is Integration Scriptural?, 1962	box 604	folder 5
Bennike, Major General, Lecture on <i>Dansk Samvirko</i> , Danish National Association, 1960	box 604	folder 5
Bennike, Major General Report on Truce Supervision Organization in Palestine, undated	box 604	folder 5
Berger, Elmer, Rabbi, American Council For Judaism		
All in The Name of Unity, undated	box 604	folder 5
Mr. Dulles Speaks, undated	box 604	folder 5
The Council's Positive Program, 1946	box 604	folder 5
'De-Zionizing' For a Normal Israel: Why and How, 1966	box 604	folder 5
Disenchantment of a Zionist, Middle East Forum, 1962	box 604	folder 5
Emancipation: The Rediscovered Ideal, 1945	box 604	folder 5
The Emancipation of Jews (September 28, 1791),, undated	box 604	folder 5
Bergmeister, Karl <i>The Jewish World Conspiracy: The Protocols of The Elders of Zion before The Court in Berne</i> , 1938	box 604	folder 6
BerlinTwo Berlin Incidents During The Most Devastating Religious Wars of The West, Leblanc, circa, 1962	box 604	folder 6
BerlinFate and Mission, Press and Information Office of Berlin,, 1960	box 604	folder 6
Bern, Gregory G. Petition to US Congress to Investigate Treasonable Activitiesand Impeach Government Officials circa, 1946	box 604	folder 6

Bernays, Edward L. <i>Take Your Place At The Peace Table</i> , 1945	box 604	folder 6
Bernstein, Philip S. <i>Some Facts About Jews</i> , Harper's Magazine, 1939	box 604	folder 6
Best of The Nation, 1952	box 604	folder 6
Bestor, Arthur E. <i>Education for 1984</i> , Foundation for Economic Education, 1953	box 604	folder 6
Betancourt, Violator of Human Rights, Pedro Jose Rojas, 1961	box 604	folder 6
Bethmann, Erich W. <i>Decisive Years in Palestine</i> , American Friends of The Middle East, 1957	box 604	folder 6
Beware of World Court! (Connally Amendment), Independent American, 1960	box 605	folder 1
Betrayal of Church and State. Is World Government The Ultimate Aim of United Nations?, 1948	box 605	folder 1
Bias and Prejudice in Textbooks in Use in New York City Schools, A Teachers Union Report, undated	box 605	folder 1
Bible and Race, Council for Christian Social Action	box 605	folder 1
Biddle, Francis <i>Dilemmas of Liberalism</i> , Baldwin Civil Liberties Foundation, 1953	box 605	folder 1
Bilmanis, Alfred Latvia as an Independent State, 1944	box 605	folder 1
Bilmanis, Alfred <i>Latvia in The Present World Crisis: Facts</i> and Figures, Latvian Legation,, 1944	box 605	folder 1
Biography of President Gamal Abdel-Nasser, 1962	box 605	folder 1
Birkenfeld, Gunther Der Nkwd-Staat, undated	box 605	folder 1
Bistavros, George Short Note on History of St. Sargius Church, Oldest Church in Egypt, undated	box 605	folder 1
Bittelman, Alexander <i>Palestine: What Is The Solution?</i> Morning Freiheit Association, 1946	box 605	folder 1
Black Paper on The Jewish Agency and Zionist Terrorism, Arab Higher Committee Delegation for Palestine,, 1948	box 605	folder 1
Black, Algernon D. Reconstruction of Democratic Society: Will Victory Bring Peace? Society for Ethical Culture,, 1943	box 605	folder 1
Blake, Aldrich The Civil Rights Revolution, 1955	box 605	folder 2
Blake, Aldrich Freedom of Choice!, 1953	box 605	folder 2
Blanshard, Paul <i>Ecclesiastical Justice in Spain</i> , Protestants and Other Americans United for Separation of Church and State (POAU),, 1960	box 605	folder 2

Blessing, William Lester More About Jesus, 1952	box 605	folder 2
Blot on North Carolina, Pelley Publishing, Fellowship Press,, undated	box 605	folder 2
Blue Book of John Birch Society, Robert Welch, 1961	box 605	folder 3
Blue Book on Argentina, 1946	box 605	folder 3
Blueprint For an Open City (New York), Commission on Intergroup Relations, undated	box 605	folder 4
Blueprint: An Analysis of What Is Planned for the Jews of America, American Council for Judaism,, undated	box 605	folder 4
Blueprint II: 6 Steps to Understanding "Jewish" Nationalism in the United States Today, American Council for Judaism,, undated	box 605	folder 4
Bohmrich, Louis <i>Facts About the UN For The Misinformed</i> or <i>Uninformed</i> , American Association for the United Nations,, 1963	box 605	folder 5
Bokser, Ben Zion <i>Talmudic Forgeries: A Case Study in Anti-Jewish Propaganda</i> , Synagogue Council of America,, 1939	box 605	folder 5
Boldt, Gerhard Die Letzten Tage Der Reichskanzlei, 1947	box 605	folder 5
Bonham-Carter, Violet <i>Child Victims of The New Germany</i> , undated	box 605	folder 5
Boorstin, Daniel <i>Anti-Semitism, A Threat to Democracy</i> , 1939	box 605	folder 5
Booth, Richard <i>The Armed Forces of African States</i> , Adelphi Papers, 1970	box 605	folder 5
Böse, Ernst Marx Contra Stalin, undated	box 605	folder 5
Bosley, Harold <i>Should Parochial Schools Be Granted Federal Aid?</i> Protestants and Other Americans United For Separation of Church and State (POAU),, undated	box 605	folder 5
Bottomley, S and S.E. <i>The World in Pawn to The Money Trust, A Way Out Via The Martian's Plan</i> , circa, 1928	box 605	folder 5
Bouruira, Habib , <i>Tunisia: First Steps in the U.N</i> ., 1956	box 605	folder 5
Brady, Tom P. Review of Black Monday, 1954	box 605	folder 5
Brandt, Karl Is There Still a Chance for Germany?, 1948	box 605	folder 6
Brandt, Heinz and Karl Raddatz <i>Proces "Secrets" Dans L'Allemagne de Ulbricht</i> , Voix Internationale de la Resistance,, undated	box 605	folder 6
Breig, Joseph If I May Say So, 1944	box 605	folder 6
Bricker Crossword Puzzle, Committee For Defense of The Constitution by Preserving The Treaty Power,, undated	box 605	folder 6

Bricks and Morterboards, Report on College Planning and Building, Educational Facilities Laboratories,, undated	box 605	folder 6
Brief Guide to the Dome of The Rock and Al-Haram Al- Sharif, Supreme AWQAF Council, 1960	box 606	folder 1
Britain and Palestine, British Information Services,, 1947	box 606	folder 1
Britain in Pawn, Fellowship Press, Inc.,, undated	box 606	folder 1
British and French Action in Egypt, Middle East Research Center, 1956	box 606	folder 1
British Guyana <i>The First 100 Days of Consultative Democracy</i> , undated	box 606	folder 1
British Honduras <i>Investment Opportunities</i> , Belizean State, undated	box 606	folder 2
British Honduras <i>The Premier Challenges Graduates</i> , Address at Wesley College, 1964	box 606	folder 2
British Honduras <i>The People's United Party (PUP)</i> Government and the Guatemalan Claim, undated	box 606	folder 2
British Honduras Souvenir Program, Self-Government Celebrations, 1964	box 606	folder 2
British Imperialism in Southern Arabia, Arab Information Center, 1958	box 606	folder 2
British Israel Association of Greater Vancouver <i>When COG Attacks</i> , 1944	box 606	folder 2
League for Boycott of Aggressor Nations <i>Dare You Read This?</i> , undated	box 606	folder 2
Dachau, 7th U.S. Army, undated	box 606	folder 2
British Southern Policy in the Sudan, undated	box 606	folder 3
British Union of Fascists, undated	box 606	folder 4
Britons Publishing Society <i>Hidden Government</i> , J. Creagh Scott, undated	box 606	folder 5
Britons, Britons Publishing Society,, 1952	box 606	folder 5
Britton, Frank Atom Treason, undated	box 606	folder 5
Britton, Frank Hollywood Treason, undated	box 606	folder 5
Broken Promises, Republican National Committee,, undated	box 606	folder 6
Brophy, Edward <i>The 'Brotherhood' Religion, Is It Anti-Christian?</i> Our Lady's Crusaders, 1954	box 606	folder 6
Browder, Earl Modern Resurrections and Miracles, 1950	box 606	folder 6
Browder, Earl <i>World Communism and U.S. Foreign Policy</i> , 1948	box 606	folder 6

Brown, Earl <i>The Negro and The War,</i> , 1942	box 606	folder 6
Brown, James R. Christians and Jews, circa, 1969	box 606	folder 6
Brown, Robert S. and Bayard Rustin <i>Separatism on Integration, Which Way for America?</i> A. Philip Randolph Educational Fund,, 1968	box 606	folder 6
Brownlee, James F. <i>The Defense We Can Afford</i> , Committee For Economic Development, 1958	box 606	folder 6
Bruce, Elizabeth C. <i>Hypocrites or Cowards Which? Or Fools?</i> , undated	box 606	folder 6
Bryan, Gainer Bradfordsville 10 Years Later, circa, 1962	box 606	folder 6
Buck, Hart Freedom to Shop Around, 1954	box 606	folder 6
Buck, Pearl S. <i>Freedom For All</i> , Post War World Council, undated	box 606	folder 6
Buckley, William F. A New Look at a Controversial Committee	box 606	folder 7
Bulwark of Democracy Friends of Democracy,, undated	box 606	folder 7
Burke, Emory Chain-Ganged by The Jewish Gestapo, 1949	box 606	folder 7
Budenz, Louis Red Baiting: Enemy of Labor, 1937	box 606	folder 7
Bulganin, N.A. <i>33rd Anniversary of the Great October Socialist Revolution</i> , 1950	box 606	folder 7
Bunzel, Claude <i>The Totalitarian Mind</i> , Twentieth Century Evangelism, undated	box 606	folder 7
Bunzel, Claude <i>Your Future Has Been Planned</i> , Twentieth Century Evangelism, circa, 1956	box 606	folder 7
Burden of Blame: A Report on Ocean Hill-Brownsville School Controversy, New York Civil Liberties Union,, 1968	box 606	folder 7
Butter, Shoes, A Radio and A Car, Constitutional Education League, undated	box 606	folder 7
Buy Gentile, American Nationalist,, undated	box 606	folder 7
Business as Usual, The Schroeder Banking Interests in Germany, Britain and U.S.A., Society For Prevention of World War III,, 1947	box 606	folder 7
Byrnes, James F. <i>The Supreme Court Must Be Curbed</i> , 1956	box 606	folder 7
Cable, George W. A Southerner Looks At Negro Discrimination, 1946	box 607	folder 1
Caldera, Rafael <i>El Mito Del andinismo</i> , 1958	box 607	folder 1

Calendar of Calamity: The Melancholy Record of State Department Policy in the Middle East, Zionist Organization of America, circa, 1956	box 607	folder 1
Calhoun, Donald W. Conscription and the Four Freedoms, undated	box 607	folder 1
California Legislature, Reports 1-6 Senate Investigating Committee on Education,, 1947-1949	box 607	folder 1
California Legislature, Reports 7-10 Senate Investigating Committee on Education,, 1947-1949	box 607	folder 2
California Legislature, Reports 11-13 Senate Investigating Committee on Education,, 1947-1949	box 607	folder 3
Call to Action to Every Real American: Help Stop Communism Save America from Socialism Preserve Freedom, Christian Crusade, undated	box 607	folder 4
Canadian Jewish Congress <i>Constitutions, Resolutions and Presidential Address</i> , by Samuel Bronfman,, 1942	box 607	folder 4
Canal Remains Open, Egypt Information Department, circa, 1956	box 607	folder 4
Candle in the Night, National Union of South African Students and World University Service, circa, 1960	box 607	folder 4
Capell, Frank A. <i>Freedom is Up to You</i> , American Handbook For Anti-Communists,", 1962	box 607	folder 4
Carlson, John Roy Hate-Mongers Among the Clergy, 1946	box 607	folder 4
Capt. Miles' Non-Secret, Practical, Realistic, Just and Obtainable American Peace, 1945	box 607	folder 4
Cardinal Mindszenty Foundation Invites You to Combat Communism With Knowledge and Facts, undated	box 607	folder 4
Carnegie Endowment For International Peace Report, 1968-1970	box 607	folder 4
Carr, William Guy The National Federation of Christian Laymen and What We Stand For, 1958	box 607	folder 4
Cattan, Henry Plunder in The Holy Land, undated	box 607	folder 4
Case of Archbishop Stepinac, Embassy of Federal Peoples Republic of Yugoslavia Washington,, 1947	box 607	folder 5
Case of Palestine Before 23rd Session of the United Nations, Arab Information Center, 1968	box 607	folder 5
Case of Free China, Chinese Information Service,, 1973	box 607	folder 5
Fidel Castro Speaks With the People of Cuba, 1959	box 608	folder 1
Labor Day Address About The Destiny of Cuba, 1960	box 608	folder 1

Catholic Church: Nazi Scapegoat Number Two, by S.K. Padover, Friends of Democracy, 1939	box 608	folder 1
Catholics, Communism and The Commonweal, by Frank Cullen Brophy, undated	box 608	folder 1
Catholics Speak Out on Stevenson, undated	box 608	folder 1
Cecil, John Shall We Repeal Russian Recognition? American Women Against Communism, undated	box 608	folder 1
Censorship of Comic Books: A Statement in Opposition on Civil Liberties Grounds, American Civil Liberties Union (ACLU),, 1955	box 608	folder 1
A Challenge to All Good Americans, Join the Liberty Party, 1952	box 608	folder 1
A Challenge to All Red-Blooded Americans, American Direct Action, circa, 1946	box 608	folder 1
Chamberlain's Umbrellaor The Weakness and Strength of Democracy by Guy Carolin, 1959 (First Edition), 1959	box 608	folder 2
Ch'en Yung-sheng <i>Brutalities Committed by The Red Guards</i> , Free China Relief Association,, undated	box 608	folder 3
Cherop-Spiridovich Secret World Government or "The Hidden Hand," Anti-Bolshevist Publishing Association,, 1926	box 608	folder 3
Chesterton, A.K.		
Britain's Graveyard: Dangers of the Common Market, League of Empire Loyalists, 1957	box 608	folder 3
Beware the Money Power: A Warning to The British Nations, 1954	box 608	folder 3
Stand by The Empire: A Warning to The British Nations, 1954	box 608	folder 3
Sound The Alarm! A Warning to The British Nations, 1954	box 608	folder 3
Chez Ulbricht en 'R.D.A'Des S.S. au Parlement, Des Resistants en Prison, La Voix Internationale de la Resistance,, undated	box 608	folder 3
Generalissimo Chiang Assails Konoye's Statement, China Information Committee, 1939	box 608	folder 4
President Chiang Kai-Shek <i>Selected Speeches and Messages in 1958</i> , Government Information Office,, 1958	box 608	folder 4
China Handbook , China Publishing Co.,, 1970-1971	box 608	folder 4
Chiao Chin-tang <i>The Voices of Tearful and Bloody</i> Complaints by The Chinese on The MainlandLetters Sent by The People Under Mao's Rule, Asian Peoples' Anti- Communist League,, 1969	box 608	folder 4

Childs, Marquis W. and William Stone Toward a Dynamic America, Foreign Policy Association, undated Chile y la Campana, Mundial Pro-Paz, La Accion del Communismo Internacional, Direccion de Informaciones del Istado., 1951 China Consultation 1958, National Council of The Churches of Christ in The U.S.A.,, 1958 China, The Land and The People, China Publishing Co., undated China The United Nation and United States Policy, UNA- box 609 Chinese History, by Chen Chih-Ping and Chen Shih-fu, China Publishing Co., undated Chino Escape Frame-Up: Support the Chino Defendants, undated Chino Escape Frame-Up: Support the Chino Defendants, undated Chino Escape Frame-Up: Support the Chino Defendants, Society Are People, Intercollegiate Society of Individualists, circa, 1957 Shackles of Gold, Foundation For Economic Education, Inc., 1952 Source of Rights, Foundation For Economic Education, Inc., 1954 Chou Chia-tung Factionalism Within The Chinese Communist Ranks, Asian Peoples Anti-Communist League,, 1968 Chow Ching-wen, Continental Research Institute Chinese Communist Regime Trapped in Spiral Crises, 1962 Criticism on People's Commune, 1961 Dox 609 folder 1 Turbulent Exodus From Hunger, 1962 A Christian Approach to Nuclear War, Church Peace Mission, undated Christian Opposite Councils of Churches, 1954 Christian Formanist Publications, undated Christian Crusade-Freedom Package, Vital Anti- Communist Publications, undated Christian Sources of Anti-Semitism The Humanist, 1944 box 609 folder 2 Christians in The Struggle For World Community, Second Assembly of The World Council of Churches, 1954 Christians in The Struggle For World Community, Second Assembly of The World Council of Churches, 1954 Christians in The Open America by Aiding The Allies, 1940			
Communismo Internacional, Direccion de Informaciones del Estado., 1951  China Consultation 1958, National Council of The Churches of Christ in The U.S.A., 1958  China, The Land and The People, China Publishing Co., undated  China The United Nation and United States Policy, UNA-USA, 1967  Chinaes History, by Chen Chih-Ping and Chen Shih-fu, China Publishing Co., undated  China Escape Frame-Up: Support the Chino Defendants, undated  Chino Escape Frame-Up: Support the Chino Defendants, undated  Chodorov, Frank  Society Are People, Intercollegiate Society of Individualists, circa, 1957  Shackles of Gold, Foundation For Economic Education, Inc.,, 1952  Source of Rights, Foundation For Economic Education, Inc.,, 1954  Chou Chia-tung Factionalism Within The Chinese Communist Ranks, Asian Peoples' Anti-Communist League., 1968  Chow Ching-wen, Continental Research Institute  Chinese Communist Regime Trapped in Spiral Crises, 1962  Criticism on People's Commune, 1961  Turbulent Exodus From Hunger, 1962  A Christian Approach to Nuclear War, Church Peace Mission, undated  Christ, or Communist! Pilgrim Tract Society, undated box 609 folder 2  Christians in The Struggle For World Community, Second Assembly of The World Council of Churches, 1954  Christians, Elisabeth Labor and The Totalitarian Threat, box 609 folder 2	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	box 608	folder 5
China, The Land and The People, China Publishing Co., undated  China The United Nation and United States Policy, UNA- USA, 1967  Chinese History, by Chen Chih-Ping and Chen Shih-fu, China Publishing Co., undated  Chino Escape Frame-Up: Support the Chino Defendants, undated  Chino Escape Frame-Up: Support the Chino Defendants, undated  Chodorov, Frank  Society Are People, Intercollegiate Society of Individualists, circa, 1957  Shackles of Gold, Foundation For Economic Education, Inc., 1952  Source of Rights, Foundation For Economic Education, Inc., 1954  Chou Chia-tung Factionalism Within The Chinese Communist Ranks, Asian Peoples' Anti-Communist League, 1968  Chow Ching-wen, Continental Research Institute  Chinese Communist Regime Trapped in Spiral Crises, 1962  Criticism on People's Commune, 1961  Turbulent Exodus From Hunger, 1962  A Christian Approach to Nuclear War, Church Peace Mission, undated  Christian CrusadeFreedom Package, Vital Anti-Communist Publications, undated  Christian Sources of Anti-Semitism The Humanist, 1944  Christians in The Struggle For World Community, Second Assembly of The World Council of Churches, 1954  Christian, Elisabeth Labor and The Totalitarian Threat, box 609 folder 2	Communismo Internacional, Direccion de Informaciones	box 608	folder 5
undated  China The United Nation and United States Policy, UNA- USA, 1967  Chinese History, by Chen Chih-Ping and Chen Shih-fu, China Publishing Co., undated  Chino Escape Frame-Up: Support the Chino Defendants, undated  Chino Escape Frame-Up: Support the Chino Defendants, undated  Chodorov, Frank  Society Are People, Intercollegiate Society of Individualists, circa, 1957  Shackles of Gold, Foundation For Economic Education, Inc.,, 1952  Source of Rights, Foundation For Economic Education, Inc.,, 1954  Chou Chia-tung Factionalism Within The Chinese Communist Ranks, Asian Peoples' Anti-Communist League,, 1968  Chow Ching-wen, Continental Research Institute  Chinese Communist Regime Trapped in Spiral Crises, 1962  Criticism on People's Commune, 1961  Turbulent Exodus From Hunger, 1962  A Christian Approach to Nuclear War, Church Peace Mission, undated  Christian Crusade-Freedom Package, Vital Anti-Communist Publications, undated  Christian Crusade-Freedom Package, Vital Anti-Communist Pilgrim Tract Society,, undated box 609 folder 2  Christians in The Struggle For World Community, Second Assembly of The World Council of Churches,, 1954  Christians, Elisabeth Labor and The Totalitarian Threat, box 609 folder 2		box 608	folder 5
Chinese History, by Chen Chih-Ping and Chen Shih-fu, China Publishing Co.,, undated  Chino Escape Frame-Up: Support the Chino Defendants, undated  Chodorov, Frank  Society Are People, Intercollegiate Society of Individualists, circa, 1957  Shackles of Gold, Foundation For Economic Education, Inc., 1952  Source of Rights, Foundation For Economic Education, Inc., 1954  Chou Chia-tung Factionalism Within The Chinese Communist Ranks, Asian Peoples' Anti-Communist League,, 1968  Chow Ching-wen, Continental Research Institute  Chinese Communist Regime Trapped in Spiral Crises, 1962  Criticism on People's Commune, 1961  Turbulent Exodus From Hunger, 1962  A Christian Approach to Nuclear War, Church Peace Mission, undated  Christian Crusade-Freedom Package, Vital Anti- Communist Publications, undated  Christian Sources of Anti-Semitism The Humanist, 1944  Christians in The Struggle For World Community, Second Assembly of Tolder 2  Christiana, Elisabeth Labor and The Totalitarian Threat, box 609  folder 2  Christiana, Elisabeth Labor and The Totalitarian Threat, box 609  folder 2	1 ,	box 608	folder 5
China Publishing Co.,, undated  Chino Escape Frame-Up: Support the Chino Defendants, undated  Chodorov, Frank  Society Are People, Intercollegiate Society of Individualists, circa, 1957  Shackles of Gold, Foundation For Economic Education, Inc.,, 1952  Source of Rights, Foundation For Economic Education, Inc.,, 1954  Chou Chia-tung Factionalism Within The Chinese Communist Ranks, Asian Peoples' Anti-Communist League,, 1968  Chow Ching-wen, Continental Research Institute  Chinese Communist Regime Trapped in Spiral Crises, 1962  Criticism on People's Commune, 1961  Turbulent Exodus From Hunger, 1962  A Christian Approach to Nuclear War, Church Peace Mission, undated  Christian Crusade-Freedom Package, Vital Anti-Communist Publications, undated  Christ, or Communism! Pilgrim Tract Society,, undated  Christian Sources of Anti-Semitism The Humanist, 1944  Christians in The Struggle For World Community, Second Assembly of The World Council of Churches,, 1954  Christman, Elisabeth Labor and The Totalitarian Threat, box 609  folder 2  Christman, Elisabeth Labor and The Totalitarian Threat, box 609  folder 2	•	box 609	folder 1
undated  Chodorov, Frank  Society Are People, Intercollegiate Society of Individualists, circa, 1957  Shackles of Gold, Foundation For Economic Education, Inc.,, 1952  Source of Rights, Foundation For Economic Education, Inc.,, 1954  Chou Chia-tung Factionalism Within The Chinese Communist Ranks, Asian Peoples' Anti-Communist League,, 1968  Chow Ching-wen, Continental Research Institute  Chinese Communist Regime Trapped in Spiral Crises, 1962  Criticism on People's Commune, 1961  Turbulent Exodus From Hunger, 1962  A Christian Approach to Nuclear War, Church Peace Mission, undated  Christian CrusadeFreedom Package, Vital Anti-Communist Publications, undated  Christian CrusadeFreedom Package, Vital Anti-Communist Publications, undated  Christian Sources of Anti-Semitism The Humanist, 1944  Christians in The Struggle For World Community, Second Assembly of The World Council of Churches,, 1954  Christman, Elisabeth Labor and The Totalitarian Threat,  box 609  folder 2  Christman, Elisabeth Labor and The Totalitarian Threat,  box 609  folder 2		box 609	folder 1
Society Are People, Intercollegiate Society of Individualists, circa, 1957  Shackles of Gold, Foundation For Economic Education, Inc., 1952  Source of Rights, Foundation For Economic Education, Inc., 1954  Chou Chia-tung Factionalism Within The Chinese Communist Ranks, Asian Peoples' Anti-Communist League,, 1968  Chow Ching-wen, Continental Research Institute  Chinese Communist Regime Trapped in Spiral Crises, 1962  Criticism on People's Commune, 1961  Turbulent Exodus From Hunger, 1962  A Christian Approach to Nuclear War, Church Peace Mission, undated  Christian CrusadeFreedom Package, Vital Anti-Communist Publications, undated  Christ, or Communism! Pilgrim Tract Society,, undated box 609 folder 2  Christians in The Struggle For World Community, Second Assembly of The World Council of Churches,, 1954  Christman, Elisabeth Labor and The Totalitarian Threat, box 609 folder 2		box 609	folder 1
Individualists, circa, 1957  Shackles of Gold, Foundation For Economic Education, Inc.,, 1952  Source of Rights, Foundation For Economic Education, Inc.,, 1954  Chou Chia-tung Factionalism Within The Chinese Communist Ranks, Asian Peoples' Anti-Communist League,, 1968  Chow Ching-wen, Continental Research Institute  Chinese Communist Regime Trapped in Spiral Crises, 1962  Criticism on People's Commune, 1961  Turbulent Exodus From Hunger, 1962  A Christian Approach to Nuclear War, Church Peace box 609  Golder 1  A Christian Crusade-Freedom Package, Vital Anti-Communist Publications, undated  Christ, or Communism! Pilgrim Tract Society,, undated box 609  Christian Sources of Anti-Semitism The Humanist, 1944  Christians in The Struggle For World Community, Second Assembly of The World Council of Churches,, 1954  Christman, Elisabeth Labor and The Totalitarian Threat, box 609  folder 2	Chodorov, Frank		
Inc.,, 1952  Source of Rights, Foundation For Economic Education, Inc.,, 1954  Chou Chia-tung Factionalism Within The Chinese Communist Ranks, Asian Peoples' Anti-Communist League,, 1968  Chow Ching-wen, Continental Research Institute  Chinese Communist Regime Trapped in Spiral Crises, 1962  Criticism on People's Commune, 1961  Turbulent Exodus From Hunger, 1962  A Christian Approach to Nuclear War, Church Peace Mission, undated  Christian CrusadeFreedom Package, Vital Anti-Communist Publications, undated  Christian Sources of Anti-Semitism The Humanist, 1944  Christians in The Struggle For World Community, Second Assembly of The World Council of Churches,, 1954  Christman, Elisabeth Labor and The Totalitarian Threat, box 609  folder 2		box 609	folder 1
Chou Chia-tung Factionalism Within The Chinese Communist Ranks, Asian Peoples' Anti-Communist League,, 1968  Chow Ching-wen, Continental Research Institute  Chinese Communist Regime Trapped in Spiral Crises, 1962  Criticism on People's Commune, 1961  Turbulent Exodus From Hunger, 1962  A Christian Approach to Nuclear War, Church Peace Mission, undated  Christian CrusadeFreedom Package, Vital Anti- Communist Publications, undated  Christ, or Communism! Pilgrim Tract Society,, undated  Christian Sources of Anti-Semitism The Humanist, 1944  box 609  folder 2  Christians in The Struggle For World Community, Second Assembly of The World Council of Churches,, 1954  Christman, Elisabeth Labor and The Totalitarian Threat, box 609  folder 2		box 609	folder 1
Communist Ranks, Asian Peoples' Anti-Communist League,, 1968  Chow Ching-wen, Continental Research Institute  Chinese Communist Regime Trapped in Spiral Crises, 1962  Criticism on People's Commune, 1961  box 609  folder 1  Turbulent Exodus From Hunger, 1962  A Christian Approach to Nuclear War, Church Peace Mission, undated  Christian CrusadeFreedom Package, Vital Anti- Communist Publications, undated  Christ, or Communism! Pilgrim Tract Society,, undated  box 609  folder 2  Christian Sources of Anti-Semitism The Humanist, 1944  box 609  folder 2  Christians in The Struggle For World Community, Second Assembly of The World Council of Churches,, 1954  Christman, Elisabeth Labor and The Totalitarian Threat, box 609  folder 2		box 609	folder 1
Chinese Communist Regime Trapped in Spiral Crises, 1962  Criticism on People's Commune, 1961  Dox 609  folder 1  Turbulent Exodus From Hunger, 1962  A Christian Approach to Nuclear War, Church Peace box 609  Mission, undated  Christian CrusadeFreedom Package, Vital Anti-Communist Publications, undated  Christ, or Communism! Pilgrim Tract Society,, undated box 609  Christian Sources of Anti-Semitism The Humanist, 1944  box 609  folder 2  Christians in The Struggle For World Community, Second Assembly of The World Council of Churches,, 1954  Christman, Elisabeth Labor and The Totalitarian Threat, box 609  folder 2	Communist Ranks, Asian Peoples' Anti-Communist	box 609	folder 1
Criticism on People's Commune, 1961 box 609 folder 1  Turbulent Exodus From Hunger, 1962 box 609 folder 1  A Christian Approach to Nuclear War, Church Peace Mission, undated  Christian CrusadeFreedom Package, Vital Anti-Communist Publications, undated  Christ, or Communism! Pilgrim Tract Society,, undated box 609 folder 2  Christian Sources of Anti-Semitism The Humanist, 1944 box 609 folder 2  Christians in The Struggle For World Community, Second Assembly of The World Council of Churches,, 1954  Christman, Elisabeth Labor and The Totalitarian Threat, box 609 folder 2	Chow Ching-wen, Continental Research Institute		
Turbulent Exodus From Hunger, 1962 box 609 folder 1  A Christian Approach to Nuclear War, Church Peace Mission, undated  Christian CrusadeFreedom Package, Vital Anti-Communist Publications, undated  Christ, or Communism! Pilgrim Tract Society,, undated box 609 folder 2  Christian Sources of Anti-Semitism The Humanist, 1944 box 609 folder 2  Christians in The Struggle For World Community, Second Assembly of The World Council of Churches,, 1954  Christman, Elisabeth Labor and The Totalitarian Threat, box 609 folder 2		box 609	folder 1
A Christian Approach to Nuclear War, Church Peace Mission, undated  Christian CrusadeFreedom Package, Vital Anti- Communist Publications, undated  Christ, or Communism! Pilgrim Tract Society,, undated  box 609  folder 2  Christian Sources of Anti-Semitism The Humanist, 1944  box 609  folder 2  Christians in The Struggle For World Community, Second Assembly of The World Council of Churches,, 1954  Christman, Elisabeth Labor and The Totalitarian Threat, box 609  folder 2	Criticism on People's Commune, 1961	box 609	folder 1
Mission, undated  Christian CrusadeFreedom Package, Vital Anti-Communist Publications, undated  Christ, or Communism! Pilgrim Tract Society,, undated box 609 folder 2  Christian Sources of Anti-Semitism The Humanist, 1944 box 609 folder 2  Christians in The Struggle For World Community, Second Assembly of The World Council of Churches,, 1954  Christman, Elisabeth Labor and The Totalitarian Threat, box 609 folder 2	Turbulent Exodus From Hunger, 1962	box 609	folder 1
Christ, or Communism! Pilgrim Tract Society,, undated box 609 folder 2  Christian Sources of Anti-Semitism The Humanist, 1944 box 609 folder 2  Christians in The Struggle For World Community, Second Assembly of The World Council of Churches,, 1954  Christman, Elisabeth Labor and The Totalitarian Threat, box 609 folder 2		box 609	folder 2
Christian Sources of Anti-Semitism The Humanist, 1944 box 609 folder 2  Christians in The Struggle For World Community, Second Assembly of The World Council of Churches,, 1954  Christman, Elisabeth Labor and The Totalitarian Threat, box 609 folder 2	0,	box 609	folder 2
Christians in The Struggle For World Community, Second Assembly of The World Council of Churches,, 1954  Christman, Elisabeth Labor and The Totalitarian Threat, box 609 folder 2	Christ, or Communism! Pilgrim Tract Society,, undated	box 609	folder 2
Assembly of The World Council of Churches,, 1954  Christman, Elisabeth <i>Labor and The Totalitarian Threat</i> , box 609 folder 2	Christian Sources of Anti-Semitism The Humanist, 1944	box 609	folder 2
, ,	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	box 609	folder 2
		box 609	folder 2

A Christmas Message (for Gaza), Egyptian Information Department, undated	box 609	folder 2
Church, John Merrick B'nai B'rith, An International Anti- Christian, Pro-Communist Jewish Power, undated	box 609	folder 2
The Church Peace Union Annual Report 1960 1961, 1960, 1961	box 609	folder 2
The Citizens' Council, Association of Citizens' Councils (Preservation of States' Rights), circa, 1956	box 609	folder 3
Clancy, William <i>The Moral Dilemma of Nuclear Weapons</i> , Church Peace Union, 1961	box 609	folder 3
Clark, Fred G. and Richard Stanton Rimanoczy, American Economic Foundation		
They Built It Just Onceand Quit, 1954	box 609	folder 3
This Happens in Economic Elections Too, 1954	box 609	folder 3
Why Communists Are Always Hungry, 1954	box 609	folder 3
Clark, Grenville and Louis B. Sohn <i>Peace Through</i> Disarmament and Chapter Revision, 1956	box 609	folder 3
Clark, Henry <i>The Christian Case Against Poverty</i> , National Board of Young Men's Christian Association,, 1956	box 609	folder 3
Clark, Paul Let Us Understand The Negro, undated	box 609	folder 4
Clayton, G.H. <i>Who Pays for Bantu Progress?</i> Johannesburg Joint Council of Europeans and Africans and South African Institute of Race Relations,, 1941	box 609	folder 4
The Clennon King Story [of Speaking Out Publically Against the NAACP], circa, 1957	box 609	folder 4
Cleveland, Harlan <i>The United Nations and The Congo: Three Questions</i> , American Association for The United Nations,, 1963	box 609	folder 4
Cleveland, Ray L. <i>The Middle East and South Asia 1969</i> , World Today Series, Stryker-Post, 1969	box 609	folder 4
Clinchy, Russell J. <i>Charity: Biblicial and Political</i> , Foundation For Economic Education,, 1951	box 609	folder 4
Clinchy, Russel J. What Does Freedom Mean to You? Foundation For Economic Education, 1952	box 609	folder 4
Close, Upton and John Howland Snow <i>The Plan to Enslave Congress and You</i> , Domestic and Foreign Affairs,, 1950	box 609	folder 4
Cincinnati Ministers Dissect John T. Flynn's Reply, 1950	box 609	folder 5
CIFRAS de Control Del Desarrolo de la Economia de la URSS en Los Anos de 1959-1965, Congreso del Partido Comunista de la Union Sovietica,, 1959	box 609	folder 5

Civil Rights, John Birch Society,, 1963	box 609	folder 5
Civil Rights at Mid-Century, NAACP Annual Report, NAACP, 1950	box 609	folder 5
Cofman, Victor The Engineer as Planner, 1935	box 609	folder 5
Cohen, J.X. <i>Jews, Jobs, and Discrimination, A Report on Jewish Non Employment</i> , American Jewish Congress,, 1937	box 609	folder 5
Cohen, Morris R. Zionism: Tribalism or Liberalism,, 1946	box 609	folder 5
Cohon, Samuel S. Why Do The Heathen Rage? Exposing the Deliberate Falsifications and Distortions of The Bible, Talmud and Other Sacred Jewish Literature, undated	box 609	folder 5
Coit, Henry A. Marching Armies, undated	box 609	folder 5
Clymer, R.S. <i>America's Betrayal</i> , Humanitarian Society, Reg., 1961	box 609	folder 5
Collins, William T. <i>A Christian Views New York Jewry</i> , 1933	box 609	folder 5
CoMay, Michael <i>Arab Refugees and Middle East Place</i> , Israel Information Services, 1967	box 610	folder 1
Come to Germany and Victoria House,, undated	box 610	folder 1
Come On! Buy More Liberty BondsStop This From Happening Again! No Foreign War Crusade and Emergency Peace Campaign,, undated	box 610	folder 1
The Coming Red Dictatorship, Christian Nationalist Crusade,, undated	box 610	folder 1
Commager, Henry Steele <i>The Real DangerFear of Ideas</i> , American Civil Liberties Union, 1949	box 610	folder 1
Commager, Henry Steele <i>The Perilous Folly of Senator Bricker</i> , The Church Peace Union, 1953	box 610	folder 1
Comment on Communists and CommunismWith Introduction by Channing Pollock, Constitutional Education League,, undated	box 610	folder 1
Commission of The Churches on International Affairs, Report, World Council of Churches,, 1965-1966	box 610	folder 1
Committee For Economic Development, "The Budget, The Economy and Tax Reduction in 1956,", 1956	box 610	folder 1
Committee of One Million (Against the Admission of Communist China to the United Nations), circa, 1961	box 610	folder 1
La Communaute (The Community, An Association of Nations), circa, 1959	box 610	folder 1

Communism on The Map and The Greater St. Louis School of Anti-Communism, St. Louis Civil Liberties Committee, 1962	box 610	folder 2
Communism and The NAACP, Georgia Commission on Education,, 1958	box 610	folder 2
Communist Fifth ColumnWhat's The Truth About Itand What Isn't? Articles From Chicago Journal of Commerce,, 1946	box 610	folder 2
Communist Horrors, Pilgrim Tract Society,, undated	box 610	folder 2
Communist Infiltration in ReligionDoes The National Council of Churches Speak For You? The Independent American, 1961	box 610	folder 2
Communist Infiltration in The U.S.: Its Nature and How to Combat It, Chamber of Commerce of the U.S.,, 1946	box 610	folder 2
Communist Martyr Makers: Account of the Struggle For Free Trade Unionism in British Guiana in 1964 British Guiana Trades Union Council, 1964	box 610	folder 2
Communist Oppression of Central and Eastern Europe, Conference of Americans of Central and Eastern European Descent (CACEED),, 1966	box 610	folder 2
Conan, M. What Do You Think? Anti-Zionist,, undated	box 610	folder 2
Condliffe, John B. <i>America's Foreign Trade Policy</i> , Series IV of Conferences, Institute on Postwar Reconstruction, New York University,, 1944	box 610	folder 2
ConfidentialSurvey and Report on Non-Sectarian Anti- Nazi League Work to Champion Human Rights, circa, 1944	box 610	folder 3
Congar, Yves <i>The Catholic Church and The Race Question</i> , UNESCO, 1961	box 610	folder 3
Congressional Committee Report on What Happened When Schools Were Integrated in Washington, D.C., Educational Fund of The Citizens' Councils, undated	box 610	folder 3
Conkling, Roscoe S. <i>The Case Against Compulsory Peacetime Military Training</i> , Post War World Council,, undated	box 610	folder 3
Conscientious Objectors and The United Church of Christ, Council For Christian Social Action, 1958	box 610	folder 3
Conquest via Immigration, The Alliance, Inc.,, 1956	box 610	folder 3
Constitution of The Communist Party of The U.S.A Together With By-Laws of The Communist Party of The State of New York, 1945	box 610	folder 4

Constitution Must Not Be Compromised (Bricker Amendments), Committee For Defense of The Constitution, circa, 1954	box 610	folder 4	
Constitution of The Republic of Viet Nam (Unofficial Translation), Vietnam Council on Foreign Relations,, undated	box 610	folder 4	
Constitution of The U.S.S.R. National Council of American-Soviet Friendship, circa, 1941	box 610	folder 4	
Contre la Resistance, La Voix Internationale de la Resistance,, undated	box 610	folder 4	
Cook, Eugene, Attorney General Georgia <i>Ugly Truth About The NAACP</i> , Peace Officers Association of Georgia,, 1956	box 610	folder 4	
Cooperation or Confusion in World Trade, League of women Voters of the U.S., 1956	box 610	folder 4	
Corruption of AmericaPetition to Congress of U.S. to Investigate The Purposes of The War and The Responsibility Therefor, 1943	box 610	folder 4	
Corwin, Edward S. <i>The Will to Believe and S.J. Res.</i> 1, 1954	box 610	folder 4	
Coty, Francois Tearing Away The Veils. The Financiers Who Control The World, 1940	box 610	folder 4	
Coughlin, Charles E.	box 610	folder 5	
Discussing 'A' Christian Front, 1940	box 610	folder 5	
Helmet and Sword, Parts 1-4, 1968	box 610	folder 5	
The New Deal in Money, 1933	box 610	folder 5	
Count, Jerome <i>Political Anti-Semitism and What To Do About It</i> , NSANL, 1940	box 611	folder 1	
Crain, Lucille Cardin and Anne Burrows Hamilton Packaged Thinking For Women, American Affairs,, 1948	box 611	folder 1	
Crandall, Kenneth H. <i>The Impact of Islam on Christianity</i> , Committee Muslim-Christian Cooperation,, 1952	box 611	folder 1	
Crane, John M. <i>The Pictorial Biography of Adlai</i> Stevenson, Governor of Illinois, 1952	box 611	folder 1	
Crawford, H.P. <i>The Suit At Law In Latin America</i> , Department of Commerce, 1935	box 611	folder 1	
Crisis and Opportunity in The Middle East, American Christian Palestine Committee, 1957	box 611	folder 1	
Crosswaith, Frank, William Pickens and Alfred Baker Lewis <i>Colored People Have a Stake in The War,</i> Committee to Defend America by Aiding The Allies, undated	box 611	folder 1	

Crosswaith, Frank <i>Know Your 'Onions:' A Message on The Negro in Trade Unions,</i> International Ladies' Garment Workers' Union (I.L.G.W.U.),, undated	box 611	folder 1
Crouch, A.C. <i>Jews Are News</i> , Newman Wolsey,, undated	box 611	folder 1
Crow, Sybil Eyre <i>Israel and the Arab States</i> , BBC Broadcast, 1956	box 611	folder 1
Cuba Denounces Before The World, Ministry of State, Republic of Cuba, circa, 1959	box 611	folder 2
Cuba Replies to the U.S.A. Note, In Defense of National Sovereignty, Ministry of State, Republic of Cuba,, 1959	box 611	folder 2
Cummings, Marguerite The Super-Supers, undated	box 611	folder 2
Curle, Adam Problems of Professional Identity: An Examination of Training For Human Resource Development and Educational Planning, Education and World Affairs,, 1968	box 611	folder 2
Curran, Edward Lodge <i>Facts About Communism</i> , International Catholic Truth Society, 1937	box 611	folder 2
Curtis, Marion Food For Thought, 1949	box 611	folder 2
Curtiss, W. M. <i>Price Supports</i> , Foundation For Economic Education, 1949	box 611	folder 2
Current Attacks on Public Education, Community Relations Series, 1953	box 611	folder 3
Cvetic, Matt <i>Extremists!</i> Christian Crusade Publication,, undated	box 611	folder 3
Young Czechoslovakia Czechoslovak Ministry of Information,, 1947	box 611	folder 3
Das Reich Adolf Hitlers: Ein Bildbuch Vom Werden Grossdeutschlands 1933 BIS 1940 "Weihnactsbuch der deutschen Jugend 1940" (Adolf Hitler's Empire: A Picture Book of Greater Germany, Christmas Book for German Youth, Baldur von Schirach),, 1940	box 611	folder 4
Davilla, Carlos and Clarence Senior <i>Latin America</i> and <i>The Good Neighbor Policy</i> , Institute on Postwar Reconstruction, NYU,, 1944	box 611	folder 4
Davison, Mary <i>The Secret Government of the United States</i> , Council on American Relations, 1962	box 611	folder 4
Dawson, W. Bell Forgiveness Through The Blood of Atonement, undated	box 611	folder 5
Dead End ('67 Riots) Americans For Democratic Action,, 1967	box 611	folder 5
Dean, Arthur H. <i>The Bricker Amendment and Authority</i> Over Foreign Affairs, Foreign Affairs, 1953	box 611	folder 5

Decade of Defiance, Israel and the United Nations, Egyptian Embassy, 1957	box 611	folder 5
Defense Disarmament and Survival, Science and Technology in Relation to Foreign and Military Policy, Democratic Advisory Council, 1959	box 611	folder 5
Dell, Robert <i>The Truth About Jews in Germany</i> , American Jewish Congress, undated	box 611	folder 5
Deliver Us From Evil, Emergency Committee to Save The Jewish People of Europe, circa, 1943	box 611	folder 5
Democracy vs. Force and Violence, Terror in The South, Southern Segregation, United Electrical (UE), circa, 1956	box 611	folder 5
Democratic Platform, Democratic National Committee,, 1952	box 611	folder 5
Dennen, Leon <i>The Soviet Peace Myth</i> , National Committee For a Free Europe, undated	box 611	folder 5
Dennis, EugeneNew Century Publishers		
America at The Crossroads, Postwar Problems and Communist Policy, 1945	box 611	folder 5
Peace or War, The People Against Warmakers!, 1946	box 611	folder 5
Red-Baiters Menace America, 1946	box 611	folder 5
The Third Party and The 1948 Elections, 1948	box 611	folder 5
Department of Justice Memo Re: American Youth Congress, From The Secret Files of The FBI,, undated	box 611	folder 6
Department of Justice Memo Re: National Negro Congress, From The Secret Files of The FBI, undated	box 611	folder 6
Department of Urban Affairs, A Blueprint For Destruction of Private Property and States Rights, The Independent American, 1962	box 611	folder 6
DePauw, Gommar A. <i>The Rebel Priest</i> , The Catholic Traditionalist Movement, 1966	box 611	folder 6
Depravity of Communism, Citizens Press,, undated	box 611	folder 6
DePugh, Robert B. Blueprint For Victory, 1966	box 611	folder 6
Derekh, Shlomo <i>Israeli Socialism</i> , World Labour Zionist Movement, 1970	box 611	folder 6
Deutelmoser, Arno <i>Misadventure in Scandinavia</i> , Flanders Hall, circa, 1960	box 612	folder 1
Deutsch, Babette <i>Only The Living,</i> The Emergency Committee to Save The Jewish People of Europe,, 1943	box 612	folder 1
Deutsche Demokratische Republik <i>Gesundheits und Sozialwesen</i> , 1973	box 612	folder 1

Deutschland Wiederaufbau, 1954	box 612	folder 2
DeWitt, W.E. and Keen Polk Free Money, What It Means to Industry and Agriculture, A New System of National Finance Under a Co-Operative Government, 1936	box 612	folder 3
DeWitt, W.E. <i>Unite Save America</i> , 1944	box 612	folder 3
Diary of Ann Fink, American Nazi Party, circa, 1963	box 612	folder 3
Diary of Crimes By Zionist Jews Against The Gaza Strip, The Palestine Arab Delegation, 1969	box 612	folder 3
Die Hydro Hexenmeister, Le Blanc Publishers,, undated	box 612	folder 3
Dietmar, Udo <i>HaftlingXin der Halle auf Erden!</i> , Thuringer Volksverlag, 1946	box 612	folder 3
Dilling, Elizabeth	box 612	folder 4
Christians Awaken! F.D.R. Orders Bible Changes, Boake Carter's Anti-Christ 'Bible,', undated	box 612	folder 4
Investigate The Cause!, undated	box 612	folder 4
Some Notes For February, 1958	box 612	folder 4
Dimitroff, Georgi <i>To Defend Assassins Is to Help Fascism</i> , Workers Library Publishers, 1937	box 612	folder 4
Dimitroff, Georgi <i>United Front Against Fascism, Speeches Delivered at The Seventh World Congress of The Communist International</i> , Marxist Pamphlets, New Century Publishers,, 1935	box 612	folder 4
Directory and Calendar of Prayer, United Church Board For World Ministries, 1964-1965	box 612	folder 4
Directory of Agencies in Race Relations, National, State and Local, Julius Rosenwald Fund,, 1945	box 612	folder 5
Directory of Recognized Agencies, State of Israel Ministry of Social Welfare, Division of Public Institutions,, 1964-1965	box 612	folder 5
Disarmament, Exposing the Appeasers' Plans to Destroy The Army Navy, and Air Force of The U.S.A., An Invitation to Communist Takeover, Independent American, 1962	box 612	folder 5
Dispersi in Russia Memorandum Per Il Capo Dello Stato A Cura Dell'Ufficio Esteri Del M.S.I.,, 1959	box 612	folder 5
Dodd, Norman <i>Dodd Report to The American People</i> , 1956	box 612	folder 5
Dodge, Martin <i>Know Your "Isms</i> ," American Viewpoint, Inc., 1951	box 612	folder 5
Does Nasser Really Want Peace? If So, There Is a Way to Achieve It, Middle East Peace Institute,, undated	box 612	folder 5

Do You Know These Facts About Mosley and His Fascists?, box 612 folder 5  Do You Know? Twenty Basic Fact About The Palestine Problem, Research Center, Palestine Liberation Organization., 1965  Do You Know Your Rights If You Are Arrested? Ohio State Bar Association, 1958  Do You Vote Blindfolded? Here Are The Records of Your Legislators, Mass. League For Independent Political Action, 1934  Dollar Crisis or Crisis of Capitalism? Internationalism, undated  Dominican Republic-American People Condemn A Move Against A Caribbean Friend, Dominican Press Society, 1960  Dominican Republic-Declaration by The National Congress of The Dominican Republic in Joint Session, 1960  Dominick, Peter H. Red China and The United Nations, Committee of One Million (Against the Admission of Communist China to the United Nations), circa, 1967  Donnelly, Leo C. Painless Birth, Healthy Sex, and The Abundant Life, Organic Health Institute, circa, 1954  Don't Be Fooled! United World Federalists, undated box 613 folder 1  Dosh A New-Old Story From The Holy Land, Jerusalem Press, undated  Double TalkThe Communists' Most Dangerous Weapon, Christian Anti-Communism Crusade, undated  Douglas, C.H. The Big Idea, K.R.P., 1942 box 613 folder 1  Douglas, C.H. The Brief For The Prosecution, K.R.P., 1945 box 613 folder 1  Douglas, C.H. The Brief For The Prosecution, K.R.P., 1945 box 613 folder 1  Douglas, C.H. The Brief For The Prosecution, K.R.P., 1945 box 613 folder 1  Douglas, C.H. The Brief For The Prosecution, K.R.P., 1945 box 613 folder 2  Douglas, C.H. The Brief For The Prosecution, K.R.P., 1945 box 613 folder 2  Douglas, C.H. The Brief For The Prosecution The Role of U.S. Cooperatives in The Foreign Assistance Program, undated  Doyle, Thomas F.  A Story of Achievement Catholic Interracial Council., box 613 folder 2  Undated  The Sin of Anti-Semitism, 1940 box 613 folder 2  Dracger, Hans Unflage und Widerlegung, undated box 613 folder 2			
Problem, Research Center, Palestine Liberation Organization,, 1965  Do You Know Your Rights If You Are Arrested? Ohio State Bar Association, 1958  Do You Vote Blindfolded? Here Are The Records of Your Legislators, Mass. League For Independent Political Action., 1934  Dollar Crisis or Crisis of Capitalism? Internationalism, undated  Dominican Republic.—American People Condemn A Move Against A Caribbean Friend, Dominican Press Society,, 1960  Dominican Republic.—Declaration by The National Congress of The Dominican Republic in Joint Session, 1960  Dominick, Peter H. Red China and The United Nations, Committee of One Million (Against the Admission of Communist China to the United Nations), circa, 1967  Donnelly, Leo C. Painless Birth, Healthy Sex, and The Abundant Life, Organic Health Institute, circa, 1954  Don't Be Fooled! United World Federalists, undated box 613 folder 1  Dosh A New-Old Story From The Holy Land, Jerusalem Press, undated  Double Talk The Communists' Most Dangerous Weapon, Christian Anti-Communism Crusade, undated  Douglas, C.H. The Big Idea, K.R.P., 1942 box 613 folder 1  Douthit, Davis Operation Cooperation The Role of U.S. Cooperatives in The Foreign Assistance Program, undated  Doyle, Thomas F.  A Story of Achievement Catholic Interracial Council,, undated  The Sin of Anti-Semitism, 1940 box 613 folder 2  The Sin of Anti-Semitism, 1940 box 613 folder 2	·	box 612	folder 5
Bar Association, 1958  Do You Vote Blindfolded? Here Are The Records of Your Legislators, Mass. League For Independent Political Action,, 1934  Dollar Crisis or Crisis of Capitalism? Internationalism, undated  Dominican RepublicAmerican People Condemn A Move Against A Caribbean Friend, Dominican Press Society,, 1960  Dominican RepublicDeclaration by The National Congress of The Dominican Republic in Joint Session, 1960  Dominick, Peter H. Red China and The United Nations, Committee of One Million (Against the Admission of Communist China to the United Nations), circa, 1967  Donnelly, Leo C. Painless Birth, Healthy Sex, and The Abundant Life, Organic Health Institute, circa, 1954  Don't Be Fooled! United World Federalists,, undated box 613 folder 1  Dosh A New-Old Story From The Holy Land, Jerusalem Press, undated  Douglas, C.H. The Big Idea, K.R.P., 1942 box 613 folder 1  Douglas, C.H. The Biref For The Prosecution, K.R.P., 1945 box 613 folder 1  Douglas, C.H. The Biref For The Prosecution, K.R.P., 1945 box 613 folder 1  Douglas, C.H. The Biref For The Prosecution, K.R.P., 1945 box 613 folder 1  Douglas, C.H. The Biref For The Prosecution, K.R.P., 1945 box 613 folder 1  Douglas, C.H. The Biref For The Prosecution, K.R.P., 1945 box 613 folder 1  Douglas, C.H. The Biref For The Prosecution, K.R.P., 1945 box 613 folder 2  Dovle, Thomas F.  A Story of Achievement Catholic Interracial Council, undated  Give Them A Chance, Foundation of Catholics For Human Brotherhood, Catholic Information Service, undated  The Sin of Anti-Semitism, 1940 box 613 folder 2	Problem, Research Center, Palestine Liberation	box 612	folder 5
Legislators, Mass. League For Independent Political       Action, 1934         Dollar Crisis or Crisis of Capitalism? Internationalism, undated       box 613       folder 1         Dominican RepublicAmerican People Condemn A Move Against A Caribbean Friend, Dominican Press Society, 1960       box 613       folder 1         Dominican RepublicDeclaration by The National Congress of The Dominican Republic in Joint Session, 1960       box 613       folder 1         Dominick, Peter H. Red China and The United Nations, Committee of One Million (Against the Admission of Communist China to the United Nations), circa, 1967       box 613       folder 1         Donnelly, Leo C. Painless Birth, Healthy Sex, and The Abundant Life, Organic Health Institute, circa, 1954       box 613       folder 1         Don't Be Fooled! United World Federalists,, undated       box 613       folder 1         Dosh A New-Old Story From The Holy Land, Jerusalem Press, undated       box 613       folder 1         Double Talk The Communists' Most Dangerous Weapon, Christian Anti-Communism Crusade, undated       box 613       folder 1         Douglas, C.H. The Big Idea, K.R.P., 1942       box 613       folder 1         Douglas, C.H. The Brief For The Prosecution, K.R.P., 1945       box 613       folder 1         Douglas, C.H. The Brief For The Prosecution The Role of U.S. Cooperatives in The Foreign Assistance Program, undated       box 613       folder 2         Doyle, Thomas F.       A Sto		box 612	folder 5
undated  Dominican Republic—American People Condemn A Move Against A Caribbean Friend, Dominican Press Society,, 1960  Dominican Republic—Declaration by The National Congress of The Dominican Republic in Joint Session, 1960  Dominick, Peter H. Red China and The United Nations, Committee of One Million (Against the Admission of Communist China to the United Nations), circa, 1967  Donnelly, Leo C. Painless Birth, Healthy Sex, and The Abundant Life, Organic Health Institute, circa, 1954  Don't Be Fooled! United World Federalists,, undated box 613 folder 1  Dosh A New-Old Story From The Holy Land, Jerusalem Press, undated  Double TalkThe Communists' Most Dangerous Weapon, Christian Anti-Communism Crusade, undated  Douglas, C.H. The Big Idea, K.R.P., 1942 box 613 folder 1  Douglas, C.H. The Brief For The Prosecution, K.R.P., 1945 box 613 folder 1  Douthit, Davis Operation Cooperation The Role of U.S. Cooperatives in The Foreign Assistance Program, undated  Doyle, Thomas F.  A Story of Achievement Catholic Interracial Council, undated  Give Them A Chance, Foundation of Catholics For Human Brotherhood, Catholic Information Service, undated  The Sin of Anti-Semitism, 1940 box 613 folder 2	Legislators, Mass. League For Independent Political	box 612	folder 5
Against A Caribbean Friend, Dominican Press Society,, 1960  Dominican RepublicDeclaration by The National Congress of The Dominican Republic in Joint Session, 1960  Dominick, Peter H. Red China and The United Nations, Committee of One Million (Against the Admission of Communist China to the United Nations), circa, 1967  Donnelly, Leo C. Painless Birth, Healthy Sex, and The Abundant Life, Organic Health Institute, circa, 1954  Don't Be Fooled! United World Federalists,, undated box 613 folder 1  Dosh A New-Old Story From The Holy Land, Jerusalem Press, undated  Double Talk The Communists' Most Dangerous Weapon, Christian Anti-Communism Crusade, undated  Douglas, C.H. The Big Idea, K.R.P., 1942 box 613 folder 1  Douglas, C.H. The Brief For The Prosecution, K.R.P., 1945 box 613 folder 1  Douglas, C.H. The Brief For The Prosecution, K.R.P., 1945 box 613 folder 1  Douglas, C.H. The Brief For The Prosecution, W.R.P., 1945 box 613 folder 1  Douglas, C.H. The Brief For The Prosecution, W.R.P., 1945 box 613 folder 2  Cooperatives in The Foreign Assistance Program, undated  Doyle, Thomas F.  A Story of Achievement Catholic Interracial Council,, undated  Give Them A Chance, Foundation of Catholics For Human Brotherhood, Catholic Information Service,, undated  The Sin of Anti-Semitism, 1940 box 613 folder 2		box 613	folder 1
Congress of The Dominican Republic in Joint Session, 1960  Dominick, Peter H. Red China and The United Nations, Committee of One Million (Against the Admission of Communist China to the United Nations), circa, 1967  Donnelly, Leo C. Painless Birth, Healthy Sex, and The Abundant Life, Organic Health Institute, circa, 1954  Don't Be Fooled! United World Federalists,, undated box 613 folder 1  Dosh A New-Old Story From The Holy Land, Jerusalem Press, undated  Double TalkThe Communists' Most Dangerous Weapon, Christian Anti-Communism Crusade, undated  Douglas, C.H. The Big Idea, K.R.P., 1942 box 613 folder 1  Douglas, C.H. The Brief For The Prosecution, K.R.P., 1945 box 613 folder 1  Douthit, Davis Operation Cooperation The Role of U.S. Cooperatives in The Foreign Assistance Program, undated  Doyle, Thomas F.  A Story of Achievement Catholic Interracial Council, undated  Give Them A Chance, Foundation of Catholics For Human Brotherhood, Catholic Information Service, undated  The Sin of Anti-Semitism, 1940 box 613 folder 2	Against A Caribbean Friend, Dominican Press Society,,	box 613	folder 1
Committee of One Million (Against the Admission of Communist China to the United Nations), circa, 1967  Donnelly, Leo C. Painless Birth, Healthy Sex, and The Abundant Life, Organic Health Institute, circa, 1954  Don't Be Fooled! United World Federalists,, undated box 613 folder 1  Dosh A New-Old Story From The Holy Land, Jerusalem Press, undated  Double Talk The Communists' Most Dangerous Weapon, Christian Anti-Communism Crusade, undated  Douglas, C.H. The Big Idea, K.R.P., 1942 box 613 folder 1  Douglas, C.H. The Brief For The Prosecution, K.R.P., 1945 box 613 folder 1  Douthit, Davis Operation Cooperation The Role of U.S. Cooperatives in The Foreign Assistance Program, undated  Doyle, Thomas F.  A Story of Achievement Catholic Interracial Council, undated  Give Them A Chance, Foundation of Catholics For Human Brotherhood, Catholic Information Service, undated  The Sin of Anti-Semitism, 1940 box 613 folder 2	Congress of The Dominican Republic in Joint Session,	box 613	folder 1
Abundant Life, Organic Health Institute, circa, 1954  Don't Be Fooled! United World Federalists,, undated box 613 folder 1  Dosh A New-Old Story From The Holy Land, Jerusalem box 613 folder 1  Press, undated box 613 folder 1  Double TalkThe Communists' Most Dangerous Weapon, Christian Anti-Communism Crusade, undated box 613 folder 1  Douglas, C.H. The Big Idea, K.R.P., 1942 box 613 folder 1  Douglas, C.H. The Brief For The Prosecution, K.R.P., 1945 box 613 folder 1  Douthit, Davis Operation Cooperation The Role of U.S. Cooperatives in The Foreign Assistance Program, undated Doyle, Thomas F.  A Story of Achievement Catholic Interracial Council, box 613 folder 2  Give Them A Chance, Foundation of Catholics For Human Brotherhood, Catholic Information Service, undated  The Sin of Anti-Semitism, 1940 box 613 folder 2	Committee of One Million (Against the Admission of	box 613	folder 1
Dosh A New-Old Story From The Holy Land, Jerusalem Press, undated  Double TalkThe Communists' Most Dangerous Weapon, Christian Anti-Communism Crusade, undated  Douglas, C.H. The Big Idea, K.R.P., 1942 box 613 folder 1  Douglas, C.H. The Brief For The Prosecution, K.R.P., 1945 box 613 folder 1  Douthit, Davis Operation Cooperation The Role of U.S. Cooperatives in The Foreign Assistance Program, undated  Doyle, Thomas F.  A Story of Achievement Catholic Interracial Council,, undated  Give Them A Chance, Foundation of Catholics For Human Brotherhood, Catholic Information Service,, undated  The Sin of Anti-Semitism, 1940 box 613 folder 2	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	box 613	folder 1
Press, undated  Double TalkThe Communists' Most Dangerous Weapon, Christian Anti-Communism Crusade, undated  Douglas, C.H. The Big Idea, K.R.P., 1942 box 613 folder 1  Douglas, C.H. The Brief For The Prosecution, K.R.P., 1945 box 613 folder 1  Douthit, Davis Operation Cooperation The Role of U.S. Cooperatives in The Foreign Assistance Program, undated  Doyle, Thomas F.  A Story of Achievement Catholic Interracial Council,, undated  Give Them A Chance, Foundation of Catholics For Human Brotherhood, Catholic Information Service,, undated  The Sin of Anti-Semitism, 1940 box 613 folder 2	Don't Be Fooled! United World Federalists,, undated	box 613	folder 1
Christian Anti-Communism Crusade, undated  Douglas, C.H. The Big Idea, K.R.P., 1942 box 613 folder 1  Douglas, C.H. The Brief For The Prosecution, K.R.P., 1945 box 613 folder 1  Douthit, Davis Operation Cooperation The Role of U.S. Cooperatives in The Foreign Assistance Program, undated  Doyle, Thomas F.  A Story of Achievement Catholic Interracial Council,, undated  Give Them A Chance, Foundation of Catholics For Human Brotherhood, Catholic Information Service,, undated  The Sin of Anti-Semitism, 1940 box 613 folder 2		box 613	folder 1
Douglas, C.H. The Brief For The Prosecution, K.R.P., 1945 box 613 folder 1  Douthit, Davis Operation Cooperation The Role of U.S. Cooperatives in The Foreign Assistance Program, undated  Doyle, Thomas F.  A Story of Achievement Catholic Interracial Council,, undated  Give Them A Chance, Foundation of Catholics For Human Brotherhood, Catholic Information Service,, undated  The Sin of Anti-Semitism, 1940 box 613 folder 2		box 613	folder 1
Douthit, Davis Operation Cooperation The Role of U.S. Cooperatives in The Foreign Assistance Program, undated  Doyle, Thomas F.  A Story of Achievement Catholic Interracial Council,, undated  Give Them A Chance, Foundation of Catholics For Human Brotherhood, Catholic Information Service,, undated  The Sin of Anti-Semitism, 1940  box 613  folder 2  folder 2	Douglas, C.H. The Big Idea, K.R.P., 1942	box 613	folder 1
Cooperatives in The Foreign Assistance Program, undated  Doyle, Thomas F.  A Story of Achievement Catholic Interracial Council,, undated  Give Them A Chance, Foundation of Catholics For Human Brotherhood, Catholic Information Service,, undated  The Sin of Anti-Semitism, 1940  box 613  folder 2	Douglas, C.H. The Brief For The Prosecution, K.R.P., 1945	box 613	folder 1
A Story of Achievement Catholic Interracial Council,, undated  Give Them A Chance, Foundation of Catholics For Human Brotherhood, Catholic Information Service,, undated  The Sin of Anti-Semitism, 1940  box 613  folder 2  folder 2		box 613	folder 2
undated  Give Them A Chance, Foundation of Catholics For Human Brotherhood, Catholic Information Service,, undated  The Sin of Anti-Semitism, 1940 box 613 folder 2	Doyle, Thomas F.		
Human Brotherhood, Catholic Information Service,, undated  The Sin of Anti-Semitism, 1940 box 613 folder 2	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	box 613	folder 2
	Human Brotherhood, Catholic Information Service,,	box 613	folder 2
Draeger, Hans <i>Unflage und Widerlegung,</i> , undated box 613 folder 2	The Sin of Anti-Semitism, 1940	box 613	folder 2
	Draeger, Hans <i>Unflage und Widerlegung,</i> , undated	box 613	folder 2

Draft Constition of the Polish People's Republic, Polish Embassy, 1952	box 613	folder 2
Dresser, Robert B. <i>How We Blundered Into Korean War and Tragic Future Consequences</i> , The Committee For Constitutional Government, Inc.,, undated	box 613	folder 2
Dresser, Robert B. What Caused The Nation's Crisis Incompetency or Treachery? The Committee For Constitutional Government, Inc.,, undated	box 613	folder 2
Dulles, John Foster <i>U.S. Constitution and U.N. Charter: An Appraisal</i> , Secretary of State, 1953	box 613	folder 2
Dung, Van Tien <i>South Vietnam, U.S. Defeat Inevitable</i> , 1967	box 613	folder 3
Dungan, William T. Report to The Members of The Texas House OF Representatives of the 58th Legislature on the Dallas Textbook Hearing, 1962	box 613	folder 3
Duperie Des Echanges Franco-Allemands, Fernand Sorlot, undated	box 613	folder 3
Duress and Persuasion B'Nai B'rith Brags of Its Endeavors to Gag Free Speech Concerning Jews, Pelley Publishers, undated	box 613	folder 3
Durr, Clifford J. <i>Jesus As A Free Speech Victim, Trial by Terror 2000 Years Ago,</i> Promoting Enduring Peace Inc., 1960	box 613	folder 3
Eastland, James O <i>We've Reached an Era of Judicial Tyranny</i> , Statewide Convention of Association of Citizens' Councils of Mississippi,, 1955	box 613	folder 4
Eban, Abba Never Have Freedom and International Morality Been So Righteously Protected, Text of Israel's Foreign Minister Address in General Assembly of United Nations, Israel Information Services,, 1967	box 613	folder 4
Eban, Abba <i>The Toynbee Heresy</i> , Address at Israel Institute-Yeshiva University, 1955	box 613	folder 4
Economic Policy For American Agriculture, Committee For Economic Development, 1956	box 613	folder 4
Economic Progress in The Republic of China, Council For International Economic Cooperation and Development,, 1969	box 613	folder 4
Edel, Fritz <i>German Labour Service</i> , Terramare Publications No. 6, 1938	box 613	folder 4
Education in Brazil, Brazilian Embassy, Washington D.C.,, 1959	box 613	folder 4
Education in The Arab States Arab Information Center,, 1966	box 613	folder 4

Edwards, Louis Durant <i>Why Destroy America?</i> Constitutionist Press, undated	box 613	folder 5
Edwin Montagu and The Balfour Declaration, Arab League Office, undated	box 613	folder 5
Eggerath, Werner <i>Nur Ein Mensch</i> , Thuringer Volksverlag, Weimar, 1947	box 613	folder 5
Egypt		
Egypt and The Suez Canal, undated	box 613	folder 5
Egypt Geography, Information Department, undated	box 613	folder 5
Modern Egypt in Its 4th National Celebration, Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Press Department,, 1956	box 613	folder 5
White Paper on Nationalisation of The Suez Maritime Canal Company, Republic of Egypt, Government Press,, 1956	box 613	folder 5
Egypt Sudan, Press Section,, undated	box 613	folder 5
Speech of The President of The Republic on The Occasion of Victory Day Celebrations, Republic of Egypt, 1957	box 613	folder 5
The Kafr-Kassem Massacre Egyptian State Information Department,, undated	box 613	folder 5
Ehrt, Adolf <i>Communism in Germany The Truth About The Communist Conspiracy on the Eve of The National Revolution</i> , General League of German Anti-Communist Associations,, 1933	box 614	folder 1
Eichmann, Adolf		
Meir, Golda and Members of The Security Council <i>The Eichmann Case Before The United Nations Security Council</i> , Israel Office of Information, 1960	box 614	folder 1
Eichmann: The Face in Israel's Mirror, Information Department, U.A.R, 1961	box 614	folder 1
Eichmann Henker Handlanger Hintermanner, Eine Dokumentation Ausschuss Fur Deutsche Einheit, undated	box 614	folder 1
Eisenstein, Ira <i>What Is Zionism?</i> Reconstructionist Reprint, 1961	box 614	folder 2
Ekkehart <i>Damon Geld</i> , undated	box 614	folder 2
El Anti-Racismo Imperativo Moral, Ediciones Alerta, Contra El Antisemitismo, 1942	box 614	folder 2
Eldridge, Louisa <i>Americanism Versus All Other Isms</i> , American Council of Christian Laymen, 1953	box 614	folder 2

Elections and Political Parties in Germany, 1945-1952, Office of the US High Commissioner For Germany,, 1952	box 614	folder 2
El-Hafaez, Amin Speech by President of National Council of The Revolutionary Command, Head of the State, On The Occasion of the First Anniversary of the 8th of MarchRevolution in Syria,, 1964	box 614	folder 2
Eliot, Frederick M. <i>Liberal Religion and The World's Need Today</i> , Committee on Post-Office Mission and General Alliance of Unitarian and Other Liberal Christian Women,, undated	box 614	folder 2
El-Kaissi, Fawzi <i>The Republic of Iraq, Establishment,</i> Policies, and Achievements, circa, 1960	box 614	folder 2
Elizur, Yuzal <i>Industry</i> Israel Today No. 8, Israel Digest,, 1968	box 614	folder 3
El-Messiri, Abdel-Wahab M. <i>Israel: Base of Western Imperialism</i> , Committee to Support Middle East Liberation,, 1969	box 614	folder 3
El Racismo, Barbarie Religion, O Locura? Ediciones "Alerta,", 1939	box 614	folder 3
Emry, Sheldon <i>Who Killed Christ?</i> America's Promise Radio Lord's Covenant Church, circa, 1969	box 614	folder 3
The Energy Certificate, Technocracy, Inc.,, 1938	box 614	folder 3
The Energy Crisis: Questions and Answers, Institute of Human Relations, 1974	box 614	folder 3
Englands Griff Nach Norwegen Auswahl aus dem IV. Amtlichen Deutschen Weissbuch, Zentralverlag der NSDAP, 1940	box 614	folder 3
The Entering Wedge Friends of Democracy, Inc.,, undated	box 614	folder 3
Enzer, Meir <i>The Moshav</i> , Israel Today No. 33, Israel Digest,, 1966	box 614	folder 3
Equal Justice Under Law, Ralph J. Bunche Dinner, NAACP Legal Defense and Educational Fund, 1951	box 614	folder 3
Erdahl, Sivert <i>The Devil's Altar Boys</i> , Capitol Hill Press, 1945	box 614	folder 3
Eternal Truth Never Changes, Quoted From Works of Lincoln Vol. 5, undated	box 614	folder 4
Excursions, Recreation, Sports, in the Rumanian People's Republic, Rumanian Institute For Cultural Relations With Foreign Countries,, 1952	box 614	folder 4
Evacuation Des Troupes Britaniques, Republique Arabe Libyenne, undated	box 614	folder 4

Everingham Harry T., USABeyond The Crossroads, Documented Proof of the Plot to Socialize America, Freedom Club, Inc., 1952	box 614	folder 4
Evans, M. Stanton <i>The American Revolution: A Study in Conservatism</i> , Intercollegiate Society of Individualists, Inc.,, 1962	box 614	folder 4
Executive Orders Blueprint for Dictatorship, Liberty Lobby, undated	box 614	folder 4
The Extermination of 50,000 Jews in The Warsaw Ghetto Day by Day Eyewitness of a Polish Gentile, American Council of Warsaw Jews and American Friends of Polish Jews,, 1942	box 614	folder 4
Eye Witness Reports on The Israel Military Administration From The Foreign Press, Israel Information Series, Israel Ministry For Foreign Affairs,, 1970	box 614	folder 4
Eyes Front America Senator Jack B. Tenney, America Plus,, 1951	box 614	folder 4
Fabius, andrew The Rothschild Money Trust, 1940	box 614	folder 5
Fact-O-Gram Constitutional Educational League, Inc.,, 1943	box 614	folder 5
Facts About Free China in 101 Questions and Answers, China Publishing Company, 1969	box 614	folder 5
Facts and Attitudes on World Trade, A Report on The Local Trade Survey Project of The League of Women Voters, League of Women Voters of the U.S., undated	box 614	folder 5
Facts and Distortion, Israel Affairs Committee,, undated	box 614	folder 5
Facts and Figures About Iran, Bank Markazi Iran, circa, 1966	box 614	folder 5
Facts Are Facts Letter by Benjamin H. Freedman to David Goldstein, 1955	box 614	folder 5
Fact Sheet on The United Nations Bond Issue, American Association For the United Nations, 1962	box 614	folder 5
Facts for Fallacies, Answers to Current Questions About The United Nations, United States Committee For The United Nations,, undated	box 615	folder 1
Fagan, Myron C.		
EisenhowerA Truman Trap Cinema Educational Guild, Inc.,, 1951	box 615	folder 1
Moscow Over Hollywood, 1948	box 615	folder 1
Red Stars in Hollywood, 1948	box 615	folder 1
Reds in The Anti-Defamation League,, 1950	box 615	folder 1

Red Treason on Broadway, 300 Top Red Stars, Writers, Directors, Producers in Television, Stage and Radio, Cinema Educational Guild, 1954	box 615	folder 1
Vox Populi: America's Only Salvation, 1951	box 615	folder 1
What Is This Thing Called: Anti-Semitism?, 1951	box 615	folder 1
Faherty, Robert <i>The 1959 Story of the UNRWA-Unesco Arab Refugee Schools</i> , Unesco, 1959	box 615	folder 2
Fairbanks, Douglas J. and Otto Strasser <i>Hitler's Shadow Over South-America</i> , undated	box 615	folder 2
Fairless, Benjamin F. Ohio Heritage, circa, 1954	box 615	folder 2
Fairless, Benjamin F. Target For Termites, 1951	box 615	folder 2
Fair Play in Housing For Everyone, City of New York, Commission on Intergroup Relations,, undated	box 615	folder 2
Fair Wages, Fair Taxes, Union Security Labor's Way to Victory, Congress of Industrial Organizations, Circo, 1942	box 615	folder 2
Falcone, N.S. <i>The Negro Integrated</i> , New York State War Council, Committee on Discrimination in Employment,, 1945	box 615	folder 2
Faliero <i>The World Conspiracy, Psychiatry is Treason!</i> circa, 1956	box 615	folder 3
Fallon, E.H. <i>Freedom is Our Responsibility</i> , Cooperative GLF Exchange, Inc. and GLF Stockholders Annual Meeting,, 1962	box 615	folder 3
False Witness The Record of the American Council for Judaism, American Zionist Council, 1955	box 615	folder 3
Falsity of Nazi Propaganda Chicago Committee for the Defense of Human Rights Against Nazism,, undated	box 615	folder 3
Fantastic Case of the Trenton Six, NAACP Legal Defense and Educational Fund, Inc., 1951	box 615	folder 3
Farley, James A. Address By Chairman of Board of Coca- Cola Export Corporation Before Far East Conference of the Far East-America Council of Commerce and Industry, undated	box 615	folder 3
Fascism, Neo Fascism, Neo-Nazism, International Seminar, World Council of Peace,, 1970	box 615	folder 3
Father Coughlin His "Facts" and Arguments, General Jewish Council,, 1939	box 615	folder 3
Father Coughlin Self-Condemned, Friends of Democracy, Inc., undated	box 615	folder 4
Federal Control of Education? What Federal Aid to Education Really Means, The Independent American,, 1961	box 615	folder 4

Ferris, A.J. <i>Germany's Doom Foretold</i> , Marshall Press, 1942	box 615	folder 4
Fersh, Seymour <i>India Tradition in Transition</i> , Macmillan Company, 1963	box 615	folder 4
Fey, Harold <i>Can Catholicism Win America?</i> Protestants and Other Americans United For Separation of Church and State (POAU),, undated	box 615	folder 4
Fifth Column Facts, A Handbook of Information on Nazi, Fascist and Communist Activities in the United States, National Headquarters Veterans of Foreign Wars of the US, circa, 1940	box 615	folder 4
Fifth Column in America, Consumers Guild of America,, undated	box 615	folder 4
Fifth Quarterly, Report on Germany, Office of the US High Commissioner For Germany, 1950	box 615	folder 4
Fifteen Steps to Victory, quoted from Blueprint for Victory by Robert B. DePugh,, undated	box 615	folder 4
Field, A.N. <i>Today's Greatest Problem,</i> Examiner Pamphlets, 1938	box 615	folder 4
Fighters For Freedom, Free Algeria Front of National Liberation Delegation, circa, 1960	box 615	folder 5
Fighter's Record, Issued in Honor of F.W. Foerster, Society For the Prevention of World War III, Inc.,, undated	box 615	folder 5
Fighting For Liberty on The Home Front, Watchtower Bible and Tract Society, Inc., 1943	box 615	folder 5
Fight For Truth and Tradition, Catholic Traditionalist Movement,, 1966	box 615	folder 5
Findings and Recommendations of Emergency Conference to Save Jewish People of Europe,, undated	box 615	folder 5
Finucane, James <i>Seven Reasons For Return</i> , Committee For Return of Confiscated German and Japanese Property National Press Building,, undated	box 615	folder 5
Fireside ChatGhost-Written By and For All Good Republicans, undated	box 615	folder 5
First National Directory of "Rightist" Groups, Publications and Some Individuals In The United States (and Some Foreign Countries), Liberty and Property, 1955	box 615	folder 5
Fisher, Paul C. <i>The People SHALL be Free! From Unreasonable Search and Seizure</i> , Fisher Pen Company, circa, 1954	box 615	folder 5
The First and The Last, The Arab Office,, 1946	box 616	folder 1

First Population Census of Sudan 1955/1956 Last (9th) Interim Report, Republic of Sudan, Ministry for Social Affairs, Population Census Office,, 1958	box 616	folder 1
First Principles For Practical People Opposed to Aggressive War, Background of Proposed Uniform Reciprocal Peace Act, Philadelphia Bar Associationist's Committee on World Peace Through Law,, 1973	box 616	folder 1
First Round Table Conference of Axis Victims League, Inc., An Association for Restitution and Compensation of Rights and Interests to Axis Victims,, 1944	box 616	folder 1
First Twenty Years and Plans For The Future, American Institute for Economic Research, 1954	box 616	folder 1
The First Year, The First Anniversary of The State of Israel, American Zionist Council, 1949	box 616	folder 1
Fleming, Harold <i>Ten Thousand Commandments, A Story of Antitrust Laws</i> , Foundation For Economic Education, Inc.,, 1951	box 616	folder 1
Fletcher, Norman D. <i>The Menace of Anti-Semitism: What Can We Do About It?</i> circa, 1939	box 616	folder 1
The Flow of The News A Study by The International Press Institute , International Press Institute, 1953	box 616	folder 2
Fluegel, Edna R. <i>New Attack On Our Immigration Act,</i> American Mercury Magazine, 1957	box 616	folder 2
Flynn, Elizabeth Gurley <i>Meet The Communists</i> , Communist Party, USA, 1946	box 616	folder 2
Flynn, Elizabeth Gurley <i>Woman's PlaceIn The Fight For A Better World</i> , New Century Publishers,, 1947	box 616	folder 2
Flynn, John T.	box 616	folder 3
Can Hitler Beat American Business? Reprint of Harpers Magazine, New Western Front,, 1940	box 616	folder 3
Daily Broadcast, Series Z-310 and 320, America's Future, Inc., undated	box 616	folder 3
Dulles In Hot Water, No. K-247,, undated	box 616	folder 3
How A Communist Works, No. K-254,, undated	box 616	folder 3
Questions and Answers, No. K-241,, undated	box 616	folder 3
The Road Ahead, America's Creeping Revolution, The Committee For Constitutional Government, Inc.,, 1949	box 616	folder 3
The Smear Terror, 1947	box 616	folder 3
McCarthy: His War on American Reds and The Story of Those Who Oppose Him, America's Future, Inc.,, 1954	box 616	folder 3
Rotraval at Valta America's Future Inc. 1055		

	box 616	folder 3
The Final Secret of Pearl Harbor, 1954	box 616	folder 3
Foerster, F.W. Hochverehrter Freund, 1959	box 616	folder 4
Foerster, F.W. Would YOU Sign This Letter? (To Prevent World War III), undated	box 616	folder 4
Footprints of The Trojan Horse, Citizenship Educational Service, Inc., 1940	box 616	folder 4
Expel The Outlaw, For America, 1955	box 616	folder 4
How You Can Start A For America Study Club? For America, 1955	box 616	folder 4
Forced Union Membership Steals Your Freedom, National Right to Work Committee, undated	box 616	folder 4
Ford, Henry (Sr.)		
Excerpts From The International Jew, Christian Educational Association, undated	box 616	folder 4
The International Jew, An Outline of the Original Book Published,, undated	box 616	folder 4
Toward a Better Understanding Three Addresses,, 1954	box 616	folder 4
For Peace and Prosperity, A Peace Charter Issued by The British Peoples Party, British Peoples Party,, undated	box 616	folder 4
For Victory Over Communism, Bring Back Uncle Sam, We, The People,, 1962	box 616	folder 4
Foreign Aid For Family Planning, Population Crisis Committee, 1967	box 616	folder 4
Foreign Assistance Program, Annual Report to The Congress, Fiscal Year 1967 and 1968, 1967, 1968	box 616	folder 5
The Forgotten Struggle For National Liberation, Union of Black Sudanese Students in America, 1970	box 616	folder 5
Forster, Arnold <i>Report From Israel, A Series of Interviews</i> , Anti-Defamation League of B'nai B'rith,, 1967	box 616	folder 5
Forty Questions and Answers, Office of The United Nations High Commissioner For Refugees and Its Work,, 1955	box 616	folder 5
Forty Years of Roosevelt, T.W. Hughes,, 1944	box 616	folder 5
Fosdick, Raymond <i>We Must Not Be Afraid of Change</i> , American Civil Liberties Union, 1949	box 616	folder 5
Foster, William Z.		
In Defense of The Communist Party and The Indicted Leaders, New Century Publishers, 1949	box 616	folder 5

The Meaning of The 9-Party Communist Conference, New Century Publishers, 1947	box 616	folder 5
Our Country Needs a Stronger Communist Party, New Century Publishers, 1946	box 616	folder 5
Four Solutions to The Palestinian Problem, Association For Peace, 1967	box 616	folder 6
Fourteenth Strategy For Peace, Conference Report, Stanley Foundation, 1973	box 616	folder 6
Fourth Round Table Conference of Axis Victims League, Association For Restitution and Compensation of Rights and Interests to Axis Victims,, 1944	box 616	folder 6
Foundations of Freedom, Patriotic Education, Inc.,, 1956	box 616	folder 6
Fowell, Myron W. Christian Action For Churches and Families, 1961	box 616	folder 6
Fram, Leon <i>Inside Germany: The Story of The Conflict Between Hitler and Christian Church</i> , Temple Beth El,, 1938	box 617	folder 1
France, Royal W. McCarran Internal Security How This "Thought-Control" Act Threatens Your Organization, Religious Freedom Committee,, undated	box 617	folder 1
Francis, Dale <i>Will Cuba Be Betrayed?</i> Dominican Catholic Action Publications, 1959	box 617	folder 1
Francis, Lorania K. <i>Dispatches From The Middle East</i> , Los Angeles Times Reprints, 1951	box 617	folder 1
Franke, David <i>Volunteer Army vs. National Service</i> , National Issues Series of Politics, 1969	box 617	folder 1
Freedom and Peace For Vietnam Our Point of View Verlag Zeit Im Bild Dresden,, undated	box 617	folder 1
Freedom in Wartime, American Civil Liberties Union,, 1943	box 617	folder 1
That Freedom May Not PerishProgram in Support of Hungarian Freedom Fighters, International Rescue Committee,, undated	box 617	folder 1
Free Peoples of The WorldIt's Time to Merge! Channing L. Bete Co., 1967	box 617	folder 1
Free Speech For GIs, The Case of Pfc. Howard Petrick A Soldier Opposed to The Vietnam War, Committee to Defend The Rights of Pfc. Howard Petrick,, 1967	box 617	folder 1
Fredericus Will He Bury Us? Polzin Publications,, 1958	box 617	folder 1

Freeman, Harrop <i>Peacetime Conscription Unconstitutional</i> , Fellowship of Reconciliation,, 1945	box 617	folder 2
Freeman, James Morton <i>Centuries of Intolerance, The Record of The Roman Catholic Church and Anti-Semitism</i> , Agora Publishing Co., 1947	box 617	folder 2
French Guiana Land of the Rain Forest, 1961	box 617	folder 2
Declaracion de Principios y Estatuos, Frente Popular Anti- Comunista de Mexico, 1952	box 617	folder 2
Fries, Amos A. Communism Unmasked,, 1937	box 617	folder 2
Frisch, Hermann <i>The Second Hunger Blockade</i> , New York German Library of Information, 1941	box 617	folder 2
Fritsch, Ludwig A. The Crime of Our Age A Call to The Clergy and to All Christians in The United States of America,, undated	box 617	folder 3
From Brother to Brother, Polzin Publications,, undated	box 617	folder 3
From Dan to Elath, Focus on Elath's Agricultural Settlements, Keren Hayesod United Israel Appeal,, undated	box 617	folder 3
From Evian to Bermuda, The Committee For a Jewish Army of Stateless and Palestinian Jews,, 1943	box 617	folder 3
From Refugees to Palestinians, The Birth of a Revolution, Middle East Research and Information Project, circa, 1970	box 617	folder 3
From The Garden of Eden to Dumbarton Oaks, Union for Democratic Action, undated	box 617	folder 3
Front Organizations of The Communist Party, The American Council of Christian Churches, undated	box 617	folder 3
Fry, L.		
California Betrayed, The Factual Story About Communist Spies and How to Free Them, The Factfinder,, 1951	box 617	folder 3
In The Defence of Youth, Criminals and Victims, Keep America Committee, undated	box 617	folder 3
Planned Economy, National and International, Militant Christian patriots, circa, 1950s	box 617	folder 3
Fry, Varian <i>Bricks Without Mortar, The Story of International Cooperation</i> , Foreign Policy Association, undated	box 617	folder 4
Der Fuhrer Antwortet Roosevelt Reichstagsrede, 1939	box 617	folder 4
Fulton, William <i>Rhode's Goal: Return U.S. to British Empire</i> , Tribune Company 1951	box 617	folder 4

Furfey, Paul Hanley <i>How to Go to Hell</i> Catholic Worker Press, Preservation of the Faith Press,, undated	box 617	folder 4
Gaither, H. Rowan <i>The Ford Foundation</i> , Statement to Special Committee to Investigate Tax Exempt Foundations, House of Representatives, 83rd Congress,, 1954	box 617	folder 5
Gamal Abdal Nasser, Leader of The Revolution, Egyptian Department of Public Relations of the Armed Forces,, undated	box 617	folder 5
Galbraith, John Kenneth <i>How to Get Out of Vietnam</i> , New American Library and New York Times, 1967	box 617	folder 5
Gannett, Betty <i>The Communist Party and You</i> , Communist Party of the USA, 1946	box 617	folder 5
Garaudy, Roger <i>Literature of The Graveyard</i> , International Publishers, 1948	box 617	folder 5
Gaza British Press Reports, Arab League Office, circa, 1971	box 617	folder 5
Gaza Under The Zionist Heel, Egyptian Information Department,, undated	box 617	folder 5
Gardner, Richard N. <i>The US and The UN, An Appraisal of Our National Interest,</i> Lowell House Visitors Series,, undated	box 617	folder 6
Garlin, Sender <i>The Real Rickenbacker</i> , Workers Library Publishers, 1943	box 617	folder 6
Garlin, Sender <i>Enemies of The Peace: Profile of The 'Hate-Russia' Gang,</i> New Century Publishers,, 1945	box 617	folder 6
Garman, W.O.H Oxnam Worked With Communists and Belonged to Communist Fronts, American Council of Christian Churches,, 1953	box 617	folder 6
Garman, W.O.H. What is Wrong With The Federal Counci? American Council of Christian Churches, 1950	box 617	folder 6
Garrett, Garet <i>The Revolution Was</i> , Dynamic America, 1945	box 617	folder 6
Garrett, Henry E. <i>Children: Black and White,</i> The Patrick Henry Press, Inc., undated	box 617	folder 6
Gates, Edward D. World Government and American Freedom, First Presbyterian Church of Peoria, 1952	box 617	folder 6
Gaudens, Tertius <i>Deutschland Uber Alles! A Dialogue</i> , undated	box 617	folder 6
Gbedemah, K.A. It Will Not Be 'Work and Happiness For All!' An Appeal to President of Republic of Ghana, Dr. Kwame Nkrumah, 1962	box 617	folder 6

Gedenkschrift, Tag Der Opfer Des Faschismus Nurnberg (Memorial Day Book For The Victims of Fascism), circa, 1947	box 618	folder 1
General Description of The Air Wing, Aerodynamic Research Corporation, undated	box 618	folder 1
Genesis and Symbolism of Our Flag, Anglo-Israel Guide, undated	box 618	folder 1
<i>Genocide</i> , United States Committee For A United Nations Genocide Convention,, 1948	box 618	folder 1
Genocide in Algeria, The Resettlement Camps, Algerian Republic, Ministry of Information, 1960	box 618	folder 1
Gentiles Are Not Capable of Running Their Own Business and Government Now DaysIt's All The Jews Can Do to Try to Run It, Journal of Charles Pinckney of South Carolina of the Proceedings of The Constitutional Convention of 1789,, undated	box 618	folder 1
George, Wesley Critz		
The Biology of The Race Problem, Commission of the Governor of Alabama, 1962	box 618	folder 1
On Race, Heredity and Civilization: Human Progress and The Race Problem, Briton's Publishing Society,, 1963	box 618	folder 1
The Race Problem From The Standpoint of One Who Is Concerned About The Evils of Miscegenation, American States Rights Association, 1955	box 618	folder 1
Gerard, Claude <i>Inside The Algerian Resistance, First</i> and <i>Unique Visit to The 'Maquis,'</i> Algerian National Movement,, undated	box 618	folder 2
German Drugs, Their American Equivalents and Chemical Synonyms, American League For Defense of Jewish Rights,, undated	box 618	folder 2
The German Menace to Trade, circa, 1939	box 618	folder 2
German Persecution of Religious Life in Poland, Documents Relating to The Administration of Occupied Countries in Eastern Europe, Polish Information Center,, undated	box 618	folder 2
German Pharmaceutical Products and Preparations and Their Equivalents, Professional Circle of Philadelphia,, 1937	box 618	folder 2
Germany Without Colonies, Friends of Europe, circa, 1938	box 618	folder 2
German Crimes in Poland Central Commission For Investigation of German Crimes in Poland,, 1946	box 618	folder 2
Germany's National Religion Friends of Europe,, undated	box 618	folder 3

Germany's New Nazis Anglo-Jewish Association,, 1952	box 618	folder 3
Gervasi, Frank, Panos Morphopoulos, Lisa Sergio, Joannes Steel and Leland Stowe, <i>Greek Liberation</i> , Greek American Committee For National Unity, 1944	box 618	folder 3
The Gestapo, Hiter's Secret Police, The Nazi Scourge In Germany, The Conquered Countries, The United States, Friends of Democracy, Inc., undated	box 618	folder 3
Get All The News But Get It Straight, Press Bureau of The United Arab Republic, circa, 1958	box 618	folder 3
Ghana, Embassy of Ghana, undated	box 618	folder 3
Gibbons, Ray <i>Christian Accent on Freedom</i> , Council For Social Action of The Congregational Christian Churches,, 1956	box 618	folder 3
Gideonse, Harry D. <i>America's International Economic Policy: What Shall It Be?</i> Institute on Postwar Reconstruction, NYU,, 1944	box 618	folder 3
Gildersleeve, Virginia C. <i>The Roots of Our Crisis in The Middle East</i> , American Friends of The Middle East,, 1954	box 618	folder 4
Gill, Cloyd A. The Jew In This War, undated	box 618	folder 4
Gill, Cloyd A. The Jew Is My Neighbor, An Open Letter to Uncle Sam's Problem Child, Charles A. Lindbergh,, 1941	box 618	folder 4
Gillespie, G.T. <i>A Christian View On Segregation</i> , Citizens' Council, 1954	box 618	folder 4
Gillmor, R.E. <i>GreeceLand With A Future</i> , Greek Government Office of Information, 1948	box 618	folder 4
Ginder, Richard <i>Right or Wrong,</i> Our Sunday Visitor, Inc., 1961	box 618	folder 4
The Gist, A Peace Digest, Fellowship of Reconciliation and National Council For Prevention of War,, 1944	box 618	folder 4
Glaser, Kurt <i>The Iron Curtain and American Policy</i> , Public Affairs Press, 1953	box 618	folder 5
A Glimpse Into Morocco's History, Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Rabat, undated	box 618	folder 5
Goals Of The Egyptian Revolution, 1955	box 618	folder 5
God Hates A Coward! Reprint From Omaha World Herald,, 1949	box 618	folder 5
Goddard, W.G. Report on Formosa,, undated	box 618	folder 5
God's Chosen People, The World's Greatest Myth,, undated	box 618	folder 5
God's Chosen People, Edited by Einar Aberg,, 1948	box 618	folder 5

Goetz, Delia and Varian Fry <i>The Good Neighbors: The Story of Two Americas</i> , Foreign Policy Association,, 1939	box 618	folder 5
Goff, Kenneth	box 619	folder 1
Traitors in The Pulpit, undated	box 619	folder 1
Confessions of Stalin's Agent, 1948	box 619	folder 1
The Long Arm of Stalin, 1952	box 619	folder 1
One World A Red World, 1952	box 619	folder 1
Red Betrayal of Youth, 1946	box 619	folder 1
The Scarlet Woman of Revelation, 1952	box 619	folder 1
Will Congress Outlaw The New Testament? Christian Educational Association, circa, 1955	box 619	folder 1
Goldman, Emma <i>The Place of The Individual in Society,</i> Free Society Forum, undated	box 619	folder 2
Gollancz, Victor Is It Nothing To You?, 1945	box 619	folder 2
Good Things About The U.S. Today, US News and World Report, Inc, 1970	box 619	folder 2
GOP Chiefs Veer From Bricker Bill, Committee For Defense of The Constitution	box 619	folder 2
Gordis, Robert <i>Religion and International Responsibility</i> , The Church Peace Union, 1959	box 619	folder 2
Gostick, Ron <i>The Architects behind The World Communist Conspiracy</i> , Canadian Anti-Communist League,, 1951	box 619	folder 3
Grabaski, Stanislaw <i>The Polish-Soviet Frontier</i> , Polish Information Center, undated	box 619	folder 3
Graeber, Isacque <i>Social Action: The Truth About Anti-Semitism</i> , Community Relations Service and Council For Social Action of The Congregational Christian Churches,, 1946	box 619	folder 3
Grafton, Samuel <i>What Shall We Do With Germans?</i> New York Post, 1944	box 619	folder 3
The Great Question: A Guide For Community Action For Human Rights, US National Commission For UNESCO,, 1962	box 619	folder 3
The Great Seal of The USA Reprint From DestinyThe Magazine of National Life,, 1961	box 619	folder 3
Greek Northern Epirus ( A Peace Conference Issue), The American National Panepirotic League,, 1943	box 619	folder 3
Green, William, Address by President of The American Federation of Labor at the Testimonial Dinner to Mr. William Green,, 1934	box 619	folder 3

The Great Question, Polzin Publications,, 1957	box 619	folder 3
Grieb, Conrad K. <i>Justice Like Charity Begins at Home, An Open Letter to President Truman,</i> Reprint of Pioneer News Service,, undated	box 619	folder 4
Grieb, Conrad K. <i>Uncovering The Forces For War</i> , Examiner Books, 1947	box 619	folder 4
Grimes, Paul <i>India: 15 Years of Freedom</i> , Foreign Policy Association, Headline Series, 1962	box 619	folder 4
Grimm, Friedrich <i>Versatiles in Liquidation</i> , Terramare Office Berlin, 1938	box 619	folder 4
Griswold, Erwin N. <i>The Morrison Lecture: Fools Rush In</i> , State Bar of California at Coronado, California,, 1958	box 619	folder 4
Grodka, Sonia and Gerhard Hennes <i>Homeless No More A Discussion on Integration Between Sponsor and Refugee</i> ,  National Council of The Churches of Christ in The USA,,  1960	box 619	folder 4
Gropper, William <i>Your Brother's Blood Cries Out Eight</i> Drawings, undated	box 619	folder 5
Undermining Our Republic Facts About Anti-American School Books and Nationwide Scheme of Radical Educators, Guardians of American Education, Inc.,, 1941	box 619	folder 5
Guatemala Pan American Union, Organization of American States (OAS),, 1965	box 619	folder 5
Guggenheim M., Carlos Refugiados, Imigrados, Nuevos ChilenosExtracto de Una charla Desarrollada en un Circulo Intelectual, 1942	box 619	folder 5
Guillaume, Alfred <i>Zionists and The Bible</i> , Palestine Arab Refugee Office, 1956	box 619	folder 5
The Gulf of Akaba, Free Navigation or Return to Piracy? Israel Office of Information, 1957	box 619	folder 5
Gundelfinger, George Frederick <i>Vaterland and Alma Mater</i> , The New Fraternity, 1948	box 619	folder 5
Guyanese Independence , Constitution of Guyana and Related Constitutional Instruments,, 1966	box 619	folder 5
Guthrie, James <i>To What End?</i> , New Times Ltd., circa, 1956	box 619	folder 5
Guyana Year Book Guiana Graphic, Ltd.,, 1965-1966	box 620	folder 1
Haarhoff, C.J. <i>Education For Cooperation</i> , University of Witwatesrand, Goodwill Council, Johannesburg,, undated	box 620	folder 1
Hadawi, Sami, Arab Information Center	box 620	folder 2
Palestine Partitioned: 1947-1958 Excerpts and Documents, 1959	box 620	folder 2

Israel and The Arab Minority, 1959	box 620	folder 2
Palestine in The United Nations, 1964	box 620	folder 2
Palestine Occupied, 1968	box 620	folder 2
Palestine: Questions and Answers, 1966	box 620	folder 2
Who Benefits From Anti-Semitism?, 1961	box 620	folder 2
Hague, Dyson <i>The Wonder of The Book</i> , International Christian Crusade, undated	box 620	folder 3
Hall, Dick Houston <i>Many FaithsOne Freedom</i> , Protestants and Other Americans United For Separation of Church and State (POAU),, 1959	box 620	folder 3
Hall, Gus		
The Only Choice-Peaceful Coexistence, New Century Publishers, 1963	box 620	folder 3
Peace Can Be Won! Report to 15th Convention Communist Party, New Century Publishers,, 1951	box 620	folder 3
Which Way U.S.A. 1964? The Communist View, New Century Publishers, 1964	box 620	folder 3
Hall, Henry Noble Why Palestine?, 1946	box 620	folder 3
Hall, Martin <i>Martin Niemoeller</i> : The Fate of a German Minister, German-American League For Culture, 1938	box 620	folder 3
Hall, Martin <i>The Story of Fritz Wiedemann</i> , German American League For Culture, undated	box 620	folder 3
Halsey, Edwin <i>Factual Campaign Information</i> , Office of Secretary of US Senate, 1944	box 620	folder 3
Hamburger, Ernest <i>A Peculiar Pattern of The Fifth ColumnThe Organization of The German Seamen</i> , Social Research Quarterly, New School, 1942	box 620	folder 3
Hamilton, John W. <i>I Was Given The Mark of The Beast</i> 666, Christian Nationalist Crusade, undated	box 620	folder 3
Hanahoe, Edward F. <i>Outside The Church</i> , Chair of Unity Octave, 1952	box 620	folder 3
Hands Up! Friends of Democracy, Inc.,, undated	box 620	folder 3
Hang On and Pray: Titan Toynbee Toys With Our Fate, LeBlanc Publishers,, undated	box 620	folder 3
Happy Days Will Still Be Here, A Song to The Tune of Happy Days Are Here Again, New Paltz Volunteers for Stevenson,, undated	box 620	folder 3
Hapsburg v. Freedom, Hungarian and Austrian Trade Union Committee For Victory,, 1943	box 620	folder 3

Hargis, Billy James, Christian Crusade Publications	box 620	folder 4
Are The Soviet Space Accomplishments Phony?, 1966	box 620	folder 4
Brotherhood Of ManA Smoke Screen, 1961	box 620	folder 4
The Communist Program For The American Farmer, undated	box 620	folder 4
Federal Aid To/ Or Control Of Education, undated	box 620	folder 4
Do Americans Really Want Socialized Medicine?, undated	box 620	folder 4
Facts About Christian Crusade, undated	box 620	folder 4
Stirring Fourth of July Radio Broadcast of Billy James Hargis over a Nationwide Network on Independence Day 1961, 1961	box 620	folder 4
Is Urban Renewal a Program of Progress?, undated	box 620	folder 4
Lest We Forget, undated	box 620	folder 4
A Look At The SNCC, undated	box 620	folder 4
The Muzzling of General Walker, undated	box 620	folder 4
The N.C.C. and Vietnam, 1966	box 620	folder 4
The Postal Propaganda Problem, undated	box 620	folder 4
Radicalism of The LeftAmericans For Democratic Action,, undated	box 620	folder 4
Spiritual Planning For Victory Over Communism, undated	box 620	folder 4
The Strange Death of Povl Bang-Jensen,, undated	box 620	folder 4
This I Believe, undated	box 620	folder 4
The Truth About UNESCO, undated	box 620	folder 4
The Ugly Truth About Drew Pearson, undated	box 620	folder 4
The United Nations, Destroying America By Degrees,, undated	box 620	folder 4
Unmasking Martin Luther King, Jr., The Deceiver, undated	box 620	folder 4
Unto God's Glory, undated	box 620	folder 4
We Shouldn't Be Surprised If The World Hates Us,, undated	box 620	folder 4
What Can You Do To Save Our Country?, undated	box 620	folder 4

Harkabi, Yehoshafat <i>Liberation or Genocide?</i> Transaction, 1970	box 620	folder 4
Harley, J. Eugene <i>How The Charter of The United Nations Was Created</i> , United Nations Association of Los Angeles,, 1961-1962	box 620	folder 4
Harper, F.A. <i>Eating The Seed Corn</i> , Foundation for Economic Education, 1950	box 620	folder 4
Harper, F.A. <i>Inflation</i> , Foundation For Economic Education,, 1951	box 620	folder 4
Harper, F.A. Liberty: A Path Its Recovery, 1949	box 620	folder 5
Harper, F.A. <i>Morals and The Welfare State</i> , Foundation For Economic Education, 1951	box 620	folder 5
Harsch, Joseph C. <i>Germany at War: Twenty Key Questions and Answers</i> , Foreign Policy Association,, 1942	box 620	folder 5
Hart, G.H.C. <i>Towards Economic Democracy in The Netherland Indies</i> , The Netherlands and Netherlands Indies Council of The Institute of Pacific Relations,, 1942	box 620	folder 5
Hartmann, George W. <i>A Plea For an Immediate Peace By Negotiation</i> , War Resisters League, 1942	box 620	folder 5
Harvey, J.H. <i>The Heritage of Britain</i> , The Right Review, undated	box 621	folder 1
Hassan, Abdel-Mawgoud <i>The Truth About Gamal Abdel-Nasser</i> , Press Bureau of Permanent Mission of Egypt to United Nations, circa, 1958	box 621	folder 1
Hassan, Qassim Zionism As It Stands, undated	box 621	folder 1
Hassan II, His Majesty King of Morocco, Embassy of Morocco, undated	box 621	folder 1
'Hatred is Sacred' Says Syrian Minister of Education, Suleyman Al-Khash, Extracts From Arab School, Israeli Ministry of Foreign Affairs,, 1968	box 621	folder 1
Hayes, Samuel Evans <i>A Digest of "The Key to World Peace,"</i> , 1953	box 621	folder 1
Hayes, Samuel Evans <i>The Secrets of Satan (S-O-S)</i> , circa, 1955	box 621	folder 1
Healy, George W. <i>Mission With Nixon</i> , New Orleans Times-Picayune, 1959	box 621	folder 1
Hearst, William Randolph Jr. The Case For Israel, 1969	box 621	folder 1
The Heart Of the Problem Secretary Rusk, General Taylor Review Viet-Nam Policy in Senate Hearings, US Department of State Bulletin,, 1966	box 621	folder 1
Heller, Max <i>The Zurich Conference For Jewish Rights</i> , American Jewish Congress, undated	box 621	folder 1
D010		

Heller, Mordecai T. <i>The Shameful Decline of The "Truth Seeker,"</i> , undated	box 621	folder 1
Hellman, Ellen <i>Racial Laws Versus Economic and Social Forces</i> , South African Institute of Race Relations,, 1955	box 621	folder 1
Helping Churches Face Racial Change, Council For Christian Social Action, undated	box 621	folder 2
Hendrix, Bill The Ku Klux Klan and Its Story, undated	box 621	folder 2
Henry Ford Must Choose, Friends of Democracy,, undated	box 621	folder 2
Herrman, Irwin M. <i>Zionism Is PoliticalNot Humanitarian</i> , The American Council For Judaism,, 1962	box 621	folder 2
Herrstrom, W.D. <i>The Golden Key to Bible Interpretation</i> , Bible News Flashes, 1952	box 621	folder 2
Herrstrom, W.D. <i>The Seven Judgments</i> , Bible News Flashes, 1951	box 621	folder 2
Hertzberg, Arthur, et. Al. <i>American Reactions to The Six Day War</i> , A Commentary Report, American Jewish Committee,, 1967	box 621	folder 2
Herzl, Theodor <i>Der Judenstaat</i> , Elfte Auflage, Judischer Verlag, 1936	box 621	folder 2
Hetzell, M. Carol <i>Guardian of Liberty</i> , Protestants and Other Americans United For Separation of Church (POAU),, undated	box 621	folder 2
The Hidden Empire, undated	box 621	folder 2
Higgins, Nicholas <i>A Catholic Looks at Jewry</i> , Goodwill Council, Johannesburg, undated	box 621	folder 2
High, Stanley <i>Watchman of The Night? Can Christianity Survive</i> , circa, 1940	box 621	folder 3
Highlights of The Fifth Four-Year Economic Development Plan of The Republic of China, Council For International Economic Cooperation and Development,, 1969	box 621	folder 3
Higinbotham, William A. <i>Atomic Challenge</i> , Foreign Policy Association, 1947	box 621	folder 3
Hildreth, Melvin D. <i>From Bernhardi to Hitler, The Origin of a Plan</i> , The Washington Post, 1940	box 621	folder 3
Hilgert, J.A. Czechoslovakia Today, 1948	box 621	folder 3
Hillis, Don W. <i>If America Elects a Catholic President</i> , Dunham Publishing Company, 1959	box 621	folder 3
Hinshaw, Cecil E. <i>An Adequate and Moral Program of National Defense</i> , 1950	box 621	folder 3
Goethe, C.M. <i>His Nose Was So Red, We Commented</i> , Dr. Lenoir on French Gardening, undated	box 621	folder 3

Adolf Hitler: From Speeches 1933-1938 Ed. Richard Monnig, Terramare Publications, 1938	box 621	folder 3
Hitler Salutes His American Mouthpiece Gerald L.K. Smith and His FollowersSaboteurs of American Morale, Fred W. Emig, Americanism Director of Missouri, Veterans of Foreign Wars of The U.S.,, undated	box 621	folder 3
Adolf Hitler: Um Den Frieden Der Welt, Zentralverlag Der NGDAD, undated	box 621	folder 3
Hitler, Adolf, Speech Delivered In The Reichstag, 1939 April 28, 1939	box 621	folder 3
Hitler Germany Threatened by Economic Explosion! The Significance of Schacht's Dismissal, League of Human Rights,, undated	box 621	folder 3
Hitler's Communism Unmasked, Fireside Discussion Group of the Anti-Defamation League, B'Nai B'Rith,, 1938	box 621	folder 3
Hobbs, A.H. <i>The Sociological Perspective</i> , The Intercollegiate Society of Individualists,, 1956	box 621	folder 4
Hocking, William Ernest <i>Peace By Persuasion in The Middle East: An Analysis With Proposals For Solution of The Arab-Israeli Problem</i> , circa, 1957	box 621	folder 4
Hoehler, Fred K. <i>Europe's Homeless Millions</i> , Foreign Policy Association, 1945	box 621	folder 4
Hogan, Michael Educate The Rank and File, 1929	box 621	folder 4
Hoke, Henry War In The Mails: An Explanation Of The Most Gigantic Direct Mail Fraud In The History of Advertising, circa, 1941	box 621	folder 4
Holcombe, Arthur N. <i>The Political Interpretation of History</i> , American Political Science Review,, 1937	box 621	folder 4
Holland Carries OnThe Netherlands East Indies, The Netherlands Information Bureau, undated	box 621	folder 4
Hollenbeck, James C. <i>The Super Deceiver on The World Horizon</i> , Common Sense Union, 1942	box 621	folder 4
Holman, Eugene Facts On The Importation of Oil Into The United States and The Policy of Standard Oil Company on Oil Imports, Standard Oil Company (New Jersey),, 1950	box 621	folder 4
Holman, Frank E. Achievements to Date in the "Bricker" Amendment Fight, Californians For The Bricker Amendment,, 1955	box 622	folder 1
Holthoff, W. <i>Ist Der Ausdruck "Judenrepublic" Eine Beschimpfung?</i> (Trans: Is The Expression "Jewish Republic" an Insult?),, 1928	box 622	folder 1
The Holy See and The Jews! International Review of Secret Societies and Common Sense,, 1939	box 622	folder 1

Homan, Robert <i>Newspaper Control in America</i> , National Socialist World, 1967	box 622	folder 1
Hook, Sidney <i>Heresy, Yes-Conspiracy, No!</i> American Committee For Cultural Freedom, circa, 1952	box 622	folder 1
Hoover, J. Edgar <i>J. Edgar Hoover Speaks</i> , Statement Before U.S. Senate Internal Security Committee Concerning Harry Dexter White and Leading Red Agents,, undated	box 622	folder 1
Horrell, Muriel <i>Non-European Policies In The Union and The Measure Of Their Success</i> , South African Institue of Race Relations,, 1954	box 622	folder 1
Horrors of Napalm Directorate of Public Relations Ministry of Culture and Guidance, Baghdad,, 1967	box 622	folder 1
Hosier, Paul D. Let Us Be American Again, 1940	box 622	folder 1
Horwath, Edmund J. <i>Why Anti-Semitism?</i> The Bass Publishers, 1940	box 622	folder 1
Houghton, Henry D. <i>Israel's Two Covenants</i> , The Kingdom Gospel Institute and The National Message,, 1938	box 622	folder 2
Hovne, Avner <i>The Economy of Israel</i> , Israel Today, "Israel Digest,", 1965	box 622	folder 2
How Americans Protest, American Civil Liberties Union,, 1963	box 622	folder 2
How Not to Buy Nazi Constitutional America Information Service, H.J. White,, 1939	box 622	folder 2
Hofmannsthal, Emilio De <i>How To Stop Inflation</i> , Albert Unger Publishing Co., circa, 1941	box 622	folder 2
How Red Is The National Federal Council of Churches? American Council of Christian Laymen,, undated	box 622	folder 2
How The Arab Leaders Created The Middle East Refugees, Labour Friends of Israel, circa, 1969	box 622	folder 2
How To Keep Schools Open, Citizens' Councils,, undated	box 622	folder 2
How Writers Perpetuate Stereotypes, The Writers' War Board, 1945	box 622	folder 2
Howard, Peter <i>An Idea To Win The World</i> , Blanford Press, circa, 1955	box 622	folder 2
Hrobak, Philip A. "Czechoslovakism" Versus Americanism, Slovak League of America, 1953	box 622	folder 3
Hrobak, Philip A. <i>Who Betrayed Slovakia To The Reds</i> , Slovak League of America, circa, 1947	box 622	folder 3
Hsu, Shuhsi <i>A Digest of Japanese War Conduct</i> , Council of International Affairs, Chungking, Kelly and Walsh Limited,, 1939	box 622	folder 3

Hubbard, Bela <i>The Hybrid Race Doctrine: A Critical Analysis of Some Teachings of Modern Anthropology</i> , Liberty and Property, Inc., undated	box 622	folder 3	
Hubbert, M. King <i>Man-Hours and Distribution</i> , Technocracy Inc., 1936	box 622	folder 3	
Hughes, Frank <i>Leftist Views Rule Columbia Citizen Course</i> , Chicago Tribune, 1951	box 622	folder 3	
Hughes, T.W. Forty Years of Roosevelt, Women's Voice, 1944	box 622	folder 3	
Hughes, T.W. The Truth About England,, 1940	box 622	folder 3	
Hui-sun Tung <i>Highlights of Land Reform in Taiwan</i> , Joint Commissionon Rural Reconstruction, Taipei, Taiwan, China,, 1960	box 622	folder 4	
Humphrey, Hubert H. Address by Humphrey at Banquet Honoring 25th Anniversary of Christianity and Crisis,, 1966	box 622	folder 4	
Hung Yu-Chiao <i>The Effect of "Cultural Revolution" on Chinese Communist's Economy,</i> Asian Peoples' Anti-Communist League,, 1969	box 622	folder 4	
Hungary Under Soviet Rule III, From The Revolution to August 1959, American Friends of The Captive Nations and The Assembly of Captive European Nations,, 1959	box 622	folder 4	
Hungary's Fight For Freedom, Editors of Life Magazine on Behalf of International Rescue Committee,, undated	box 622	folder 4	
Hunt, Betty Knowles <i>Show Me Any Other Country</i> , Foundation For Economic Education, Inc., 1954	box 622	folder 4	
Hunt, H.L. Alpaca, 1960	box 622	folder 4	
Hunton, Harold T. <i>Catholics and Community Tensions</i> , Ave Maria Press, 1960	box 622	folder 5	
Hussein, Ahmad <i>The Story of Egypt and Anglo-Egyptian Relations</i> , Young Egypt Party, 1947	box 622	folder 5	
Hutchins, Robert M. <i>The Proposition is Peace</i> , America First Committee of Greater Boston, 1941	box 622	folder 5	
Hutchins, Robert M. <i>What Price Freedom?</i> American Civil Liberties Union, 1949	box 622	folder 5	
Hutchinson, Dorothy <i>A Call to Peace Now, A Message</i> to The Society of Friends, American Friends Service Committee,, 1943	box 622	folder 5	
Hutchinson, Martin T. <i>You and Charter Revision</i> , Rutgers University Report on World Affairs, 1955	box 622	folder 5	

Hutchinson, Paul <i>Nazism v. Civilization</i> , Chicago Committee For Defense of Human Rights Against Nazism,, 1933	box 622	folder 5
Hutchinson, Paul <i>On Nazi-ism</i> , <i>A Vital Challenge to Christians</i> , 1934	box 622	folder 5
Hutchinson, Ralph Cooper <i>Those Who Would Have Freedom From Tyranny,</i> Intercollegiate Society of Individualists, Inc.,, 1957	box 622	folder 5
Husted, Don B. A Republican Party (Regenerated) The New Deal and Other Poems, Constitutional Money League of America,, undated	box 622	folder 5
Hutton, Graham <i>AmericaBeware of The Welfare State</i> , Reader's Digest Reprint, 1961	box 622	folder 5
Huxley-Blythe, P.J. <i>Betrayal: The Story of Russian Anti-</i> <i>Communism</i> , Friends of National Russia,, 1957	box 622	folder 5
Hyman, William A. Space The Lawless Realm of Science, Is Magna Carta of Space the Way to Peace, American Rocket Society, 1961	box 622	folder 5
"Ikie Eisenhower," Committee of Independent Republicans and Patriot Tract Society,, undated	box 623	folder 1
Ikladios, Shawky <i>Africa For Africans: The Awakening of Africa</i> ,, undated	box 623	folder 1
Il Movimento Sociale Italiano Per Uno Schieramento Nazionale, MSI and Societa Meridionale Industrie Tipolitografiche (S.M.I.T),, 1958	box 623	folder 1
Il Sudan Meridionale Nei Principali Giornali E Riviste Italiani Dal 1956 al 1972, , 1972	box 623	folder 1
"Immediately After Passage of Lend Lease Bill (The Sham Battle), "A Photograph, 1941 March 16, 1941	box 623	folder 2
Impeach Earl Warren? The Independent American,, 1961	box 623	folder 2
<i>The Impeachment of Frances Perkins</i> , Pelley Publishers, 1939	box 623	folder 2
Important Documents of First and Second WACL Conference, World Anti-Communist League, China Chapter,, 1968-1969	box 623	folder 2
The Income Tax Can Be Repealed! The Independent American, 1962	box 623	folder 2
Indictment of The International Jewish Gang of Tel-Aviv, Arab Higher Committee For Palestine to UN General Assembly (22nd Session),, undated	box 623	folder 2
Industrialization in The Republic of China, Council For International Economic Cooperation and Development,, 1969	box 623	folder 2

Industry's WeaponCompany Unionism, United Electrical, Radio and Machine Workers of America (UE),, 1950	box 623	folder 2
Ingersol, Ralph, Reprint of Ingersol's Editorials in The Newspaper PM, Inc., New York City,, undated	box 623	folder 2
Inman, Samuel Guy <i>The Ever-Nearer Near East</i> , Worldover Press, undated	box 623	folder 2
In Our Fight For Freedom the Cause of the United Nations Demands Greek Independence! Greek American Committee for National Unity,, 1944	box 623	folder 2
International Commission of Jurists <i>Racial Problems</i> in <i>The Public Service</i> , British Guiana Commission of Inquiry,, 1965	box 623	folder 3
International Conciliation <i>An East African Federation</i> by Carl G. Rosberg and Aaron Segal, Carnegie Endowment for International Peace,, 1963	box 623	folder 3
International Conciliation <i>Self Determination and Dependent Areas</i> by Benjamin Rivlin, Carnegie Endowment for International Peace,, 1955	box 623	folder 3
The International Jew: The World's Foremost Problem, Dearborn Publishing Co., 1920	box 623	folder 4
International Trade Organization: What It Is and Why You Should Know What It Will Do, National Economic Counsil, Inc.,, 1948	box 623	folder 4
International Zionism and Israel, United Arab Mission to The United Nations, circa, 1961	box 623	folder 4
The International Jew From Henry Ford's "Dearborn Independent,", 1947	box 623	folder 4
Intervention Anyone? A New Look at Social Action by Hans B.C. Spiegel, Interracial News Service,, undated	box 623	folder 4
Interview With President Gamal Abdel Nasser, Press Department Embassy of United Arab Republic,, 1959	box 623	folder 5
Investigate Martin Dies! National Federation For Constitutional Liberties,, 1942	box 623	folder 5
Investing in Israel: What You Should Know About The Economy of The Jewish State, American Section of Jewish Agency For Palestine,, 1949	box 623	folder 5
Ionian Tragedy: The Greek Earthquakes Aug 9-12 1953, Greek Press and Information Department, undated	box 623	folder 5
IranThe Imperial Government of Iran <i>4th National</i> Development Plan 1968-1972 Plan Organization,, 1968	box 623	folder 6
<i>Iraq on The Move</i> , Ministry of Information Baghdad,, 1971	box 624	folder 1

box 624 box 624	folder 1	
box 624		
DOA 02 1	folder 1	
box 624	folder 2	
	box 624	box 624 folder 1 box 624 folder 1  box 624 folder 1  box 624 folder 1  box 624 folder 1  box 624 folder 1  box 624 folder 1  box 624 folder 1  box 624 folder 2  box 624 folder 2

Jagan, Cheddi <i>The Anatomy of Poverty in British Guiana</i> , People's Progressive Party, 1964	box 624	folder 3
Jahnel, Frederick <i>Cheating With Charts</i> , Harper and Brothers', undated	box 624	folder 3
Jahoda, Marie <i>Race Relations and Mental Health</i> , UNESCO, 1960	box 624	folder 3
Jahrestagung Und 20 Jahr Feier, Deutschen Ausland Instituts Stuttgart, 1937	box 624	folder 3
James Madison, Alexander Hamilton, Oliver Ellsworth on Civil vs. Military Administration In a Federation of Sovereign States, Campaign For World Government,, 1944	box 624	folder 3
Jeger, S.W. and Maurice Orbach Austria, 1946	box 624	folder 3
Jelenko, Eduard W. <i>Judenhass-Menschenhass</i> , Information and Service Associates,, 1933	box 624	folder 3
Jenkins, Burris <i>Inside Israel</i> ,, 1956	box 624	folder 3
Jenkins, Jessie W. Your Pocket Atom Bomb, undated	box 624	folder 4
Jenner, William E., Address Before Sons of American Revolution,, 1954	box 624	folder 4
Jenner, William E. It Can Happen Here, 1954	box 624	folder 4
Jenness <i>War and Revolution in Vietnam</i> , Young Socialist, 1965	box 624	folder 4
Jensen, B. The "Palestine" Plot, 1948	box 624	folder 4
Jensen, B. The "World-Food-Shortage": A Communist-Zionist Plot, 1957	box 624	folder 4
Jensen, Ellis <i>Speak Up For Good Will</i> , National Conference of Christians and Jews, Inc., 1944	box 624	folder 4
Jerome, V.J. A World "Christian Front?" New Masses, 1946	box 624	folder 5
Jew Refugee, Invasion of America Through Immigration and What To Do About It, undated	box 624	folder 5
Jewish Agency Before United Nations, American Zionist Emergency Council, 1947	box 624	folder 5
Jewish Agricultural Society, Inc., Annual Report, 1945	box 624	folder 5
Jewish Anti-Semitism, National Renaissance Party,, undated	box 624	folder 5
Jewish Atrocities in The Holy Land, Arab Higher Committee Delegation For Palestine, 1948	box 624	folder 5
Jewish Case Against Hitler, American Jewish Congress,,	box 624	folder 5

Jewish Case in Germany and America, American Jewish Congress, undated	box 624	folder 5
Jewish Life in Poland, Polish Research and Information Service,, 1948-1949	box 624	folder 5
Jewish Problem As Dealt With By The Popes, Christian Nationalist Crusade, undated	box 624	folder 5
Jews Fight Religions, undated	box 624	folder 5
Jews Are a Religious Community, Not A Nation, undated	box 624	folder 5
<i>Jews Have Got The Atom Bomb</i> Jonathan Ellsworth Perkins,, undated	box 624	folder 5
Jews in Germany, Reprint of Manchester Guardian,, 1934	box 624	folder 5
Jews in Nazi Germany, American Jewish Committee,, 1933	box 624	folder 5
Jews of Europe, How to Help Them, New Republic, 1943	box 624	folder 5
John Steinbeck Replies, Friends of Democracy,, 1940	box 625	folder 1
Johns Hopkins University, Report of President, 1943	box 625	folder 1
Joe Kamp: Peddler of Propaganda and Hero of The Pro- Fascists, Friends of Democracy, Inc., undated	box 625	folder 1
Johnson, Byron L. <i>Need Is Our Neighbor</i> , Friendship Press, 1966	box 625	folder 1
Johnson, Frank Woodruff The Octopus,, 1940	box 625	folder 2
Johnson, Lyndon B.		
The Alliance Reaches A Turning Point, Agency For International Development, 1964	box 625	folder 2
Answering Aggression in Vietnam, 1967	box 625	folder 2
The Essentials For Peace In Asia, 1966	box 625	folder 2
Johnson, Manning <i>Color, Communism and Common Sense</i> , The Alliance, 1958	box 625	folder 2
Johnston, "Parson Jack," Trumpet Publishing	box 625	folder 3
God's Plan With The Races, undated	box 625	folder 3
It Is Not Too LateTo Do Something About It, undated	box 625	folder 3
LaborDangers of The C.I.O. Movement, 1937	box 625	folder 3
Will Communism Be Able to Overthrow Christianity?, undated	box 625	folder 3
Jonas, Harold J. <i>Anti-Semitica Americana</i> , Contemporary Jewish Record, 1941	box 625	folder 3

Jonas, Matthew H. <i>The Hooded Underworld</i> , Academic Freedom Research Studies and Reports on Higher Education, 1962	box 625	folder 3
Jones, Bob <i>A King Shall Reign In Righteousness</i> , Christian Crusade Publication, undated	box 625	folder 4
Jones, Walter Burgwyn <i>The South Faces History Unafraid</i> , Address Before United Daughters of Confederacy,, 1945	box 625	folder 4
Jordan: The Holy Land, Jordan Tourist Department,, 1956	box 625	folder 4
Josephson, Emanuel M. <i>Roosevelt's Communist Manifesto</i> , Chedney Press, 1955	box 625	folder 4
Josephson, Emanuel M. Wake Up America! We Finance Rockefeller Interests' Theft of Suez and Mid East Oil Fields, Chedney Press, 1957	box 625	folder 4
Judkins, C. and L. Marceron <i>Selected Trade Associations</i> of <i>The United States</i> , Department of Commerce,, 1935	box 625	folder 5
Junco, Sergio <i>Yanqui No! Castro No! Cuba Si!</i> Young Peoples Socialist League, 1962	box 625	folder 5
Jurado-Blanco, Simon "Sham Democracy" in Venezuela, Pirineo Press Inc., 1960	box 625	folder 5
Kacy, Howard W. <i>Wake Up America!</i> Acacia Mutual Life Insurance Co., 1966	box 626	folder 1
Kafr-Kassem Massacre, Egyptian State Information Department,, undated	box 626	folder 1
Kagan, Henry E. <i>Nazi Camps in America</i> , Sinai Temple, 1937	box 626	folder 1
Kahn, Albert E. <i>Treason in Congress</i> , Progressive Citizens of America, 1948	box 626	folder 1
Kallen, Horace Meyer The Struggle for Jewish Unity, 1933	box 626	folder 1
Kamp, Joseph		
The Red-Addled 'Brain' Behind The Scripps-Howard Smear of Senator Joe McCarthy, Committee For McCarthyism,, undated	box 626	folder 1
The Lowdown on Little Rock and The Plot to Sovietize The South, Headlines, 1957	box 626	folder 1
Trickery, Treachery, Tyranny and Treason in Washington, Headlines, 1957	box 626	folder 1
Vote CIO and Get a Soviet America, Constitutional Educational League, 1944	box 626	folder 1
Kamp, Joseph, cont.	box 626	folder 2
Anything But The Truth Constitutional Education League,, undated	box 626	folder 2

Audacious Aubrey Williams and The Sly Strategy of Senator Smear, Constitutional Educational League,, undated	box 626	folder 2
Behind The Lace Curtains of The YWCA, Constitutional Educational League, 1948	box 626	folder 2
Bigots Behind The Swastika Spree, Headlines, 1960	box 626	folder 2
Class War on The Home Front, Constitutional Educational League, Inc., 1943	box 626	folder 2
Communist Carpetbaggers in Operation Dixie, Constitutional Educational League, Inc.,, 1946	box 626	folder 2
Kamp, Joseph, cont.	box 626	folder 3
Don't Say We Didn't Warn You! Constitutional Educational League, Inc., circa, 1946	box 626	folder 3
Famine in America, Constitutional Educational League, Inc.,, 1943	box 626	folder 3
Fay Case, Constitutional Educational League, Inc.,, 1945	box 626	folder 3
Fifth Column Conspiracy in America With Map and Directory, Constitutional Educational League, Inc., circa, 1941	box 626	folder 3
Fifth Column In The South, Constitutional Educational League, Inc.,, 1940	box 626	folder 3
Fifth Column vs. The DIES Committee, Constitutional Educational League, Inc., 1941	box 626	folder 3
Fifth Column in Washington, Constitutional Educational League, Inc., 1940	box 626	folder 3
The Hell of Herrin Rages Again, Constitutional Educational League, Inc., 1937	box 626	folder 3
The Hell With G.I. Joe! Constitutional Educational League,, 1944	box 626	folder 3
Kamp, Joseph, cont.	box 626	folder 4
Hitler Was a Liberal, Constitutional Educational League, Inc.,, 1949	box 626	folder 4
How The New York Times Betrayed Its Readers on "McCarthyism," Headlines, 1954	box 626	folder 4
How to Be An American, Patriotic Action Committee, Constitutional Educational League,, 1946	box 626	folder 4
How to Win The War and Lose What We're Fighting For? Constitutional Educational League,, 1942	box 626	folder 4
<i>It Isn't Safe To Be An American</i> , Constitutional Educational League, 1950	box 626	folder 4

Native Nazi Purge Plot, Constitutional Educational League,, 1942	box 626	folder 4
Open Letter to Congress, Constitutional Educational League,, 1948	box 626	folder 4
Senator McCarthy's Methods, Committee For McCarthyism, Headlines, 1954	box 626	folder 4
Kamp, Joseph, cont.	box 626	folder 5
Strikes and The Communists Behind Them, Constitutional Educational League, 1947	box 626	folder 5
Will President Eisenhower Join The ADL Book Burners? Headlines, Constitutional Educational League,, 1953	box 626	folder 5
With Lotions of Love to Walter Winchell, Constitutional Educational League,, 1944	box 626	folder 5
Kantorowicz, Alfred <i>Why A Library of The Burned Books?</i> Library of Burned Books, Mackay Limited,, 1934	box 626	folder 5
Kardelj, Edvard <i>Trieste and Yugoslav-Italian Relations</i> , Yugoslav Information Center, 1953	box 626	folder 5
Kashmir, The Powder Keg of Asia, Pakistan Publications, undated	box 626	folder 5
Katz, Benedict <i>Crisis and Response: Attitudes of The American Jewish Community Toward The Inception of The Anti-Nazi Boycott</i> , Master's Thesis, Columbia University,, 1951	box 626	folder 5
Kaub, Verne P. <i>Satan Goes to School</i> , American Council of Christian Laymen, 1956	box 626	folder 6
Kaub, Verne P. <i>The Federal Council of Churches Takes Its Stand With Enemies of America</i> , American Council of Christian Laymen,, 1950	box 626	folder 6
Kaznacheyev, Aleksandr Yurievich, Remarks Before the Overseas Press Club, New York City,, 1959	box 626	folder 6
Kelly, Howard A. <i>Out of Doubt Into Faith</i> , International Christian Crusade, undated	box 626	folder 6
Kelman, Steven <i>Beyond New Leftism</i> , Young People's Socialist League, 1969	box 626	folder 6
Kennan, George F. <i>Thank You, No!</i> A.N. Spanel, International Playtex Corporation, 1973	box 626	folder 6
Kennedy, A. anderson <i>Castro's Lobby in America</i> , Committee on Pan-American Policy, undated	box 626	folder 6
Kennedy, John. F <i>Per Un Migliore Avvenire Elelgete Il Senatore</i> , Italo-American Division of Democratic National Committee,, undated	box 626	folder 6

Kennedy speaks on Israel and The Middle East, Zionist Organization of America, 1960	box 626	folder 6
Kennedy's Plan to Subsidize and Control U.S. Business, Independent American, 1962	box 626	folder 6
Kenworthy, Leonard S. <i>Nasser: Mighty Man of The Middle East</i> , undated	box 626	folder 6
Kepler, Roy C. <i>Dynamic Peacemaking</i> , War Resisters League, 1950	box 626	folder 6
Keramopoullos, Antonios D. <i>Origin Of The Macedonians</i> , Pan-Macedonian Hellenic Association, undated	box 626	folder 6
Father Kernan <i>American Neutrality and The Fifth Column</i> , 1940	box 626	folder 6
Father Kernan <i>An Open Letter to Father Coughlin</i> , Trinity Episcopal Church, undated	box 626	folder 6
Kershner, Howard E. <i>God, Gold and Government</i> , Christian Freedom Foundation, Inc., 1952	box 626	folder 6
Ketels, Robert H. <i>Trois Annees d'Efforts Secrets Pour La Politique Continentale</i> , Editions du Racisme  Paneuropeen,, 1940	box 627	folder 1
<i>Key to Freedom</i> Christian Educational Association,, 1919	box 627	folder 1
Key to The Mystery, undated	box 627	folder 1
Keyes, Roger <i>King Leopold Vindicated</i> , Belgian Information Center, 1941	box 627	folder 1
Khan, Mizra <i>The Arab Refugees</i> , Reprint From Midstream Jewish Review, 1956	box 627	folder 1
El Khatib, Fathalla <i>British Penetration and Imperialism in Yemen</i> , Arab Information Center,, 1958	box 627	folder 1
El Khatib, Fathalla <i>The Suez Canal: Safe and Free Passage</i> , Arab Information Center, 1960	box 627	folder 1
Khrushchev, N.S. <i>Informe: Acarca de Las Cifras de Control del Desarrollo de la Economia de la URSS en Los Anos de 1959-1965</i> , 21st Congreso Extraordinaorio Del Partido Comunista de la Union Sovietica,, 1959	box 627	folder 1
Kihss, Peter <i>The Constitution's BetterNow</i> ! A.A.U.N., circa, 1953	box 627	folder 2
Killam, Robert <i>For a Free People A Free Faith</i> , Committee on Post Office Mission General Alliance,, undated	box 627	folder 2
King Saud Visits The United States, McGregor and Werner, undated	box 627	folder 2
King Ta-kai "People's War" and Export of Revolution, WACL/APACL China Chapter, 1968	box 627	folder 2

King Ta-kai <i>The So-Called "Educational Reform" of Mao's Regime</i> , Asian Peoples' Anti-Communist League (APACL),, 1968	box 627	folder 2
Kirchway, Freda <i>The Traitor in Our Midst</i> , National Woman's Division Luncheon, 1940	box 627	folder 3
Kirk, Russell <i>Standardization Without Standards</i> , Intercollegiate Society of Individualists, 1963	box 627	folder 3
Kirkpatrick, Frank <i>A Letter to President-Elect Dwight D. Eisenhower</i> , Broadcast Over WGN, Chicago,, 1953	box 627	folder 3
Kitagawa, Joseph <i>Asia Revisited</i> , Reprint of Criterion, 1962	box 627	folder 3
Klan Building, National Quota Program for 1929 and 1930 by The Imperial Wizard, Klu Klux Klan, 1929, 1929, 1930, 1929	box 627	folder 3
Klan in Action, undated	box 627	folder 3
Klein, Helmut <i>Volksbidung,</i> German Democratic Republic,1971	box 627	folder 3
Klein, Henry H.		
The Conquest of The Middle East Is Under Way, Women's Voice, 1947	box 627	folder 3
The "4 in One," Women's Voice,, 1946	box 627	folder 3
Frankfurter Over The White House, 1945	box 627	folder 3
Baruch Over CongressRockefeller Over The World, Women's Voice, undated	box 627	folder 3
Republic on Trial: Washington Bar, A Bar To Justice, undated	box 627	folder 3
Klemme, Huber F. <i>The Decision is Yours</i> , Council For Christian Social Action, undated	box 627	folder 3
Knickerbocker, H.R. Is Tomorrow Hitler's?, 1941	box 627	folder 3
Know Your Money, US Secret Service, Treasury Department, circa, 1940	box 627	folder 3
Koch, Fred C. <i>A Business Man Looks at Communism</i> by an American Business, Rock Island Oil and Refining Company,, undated	box 627	folder 4
Koch, Howard Six Hundred Days: A Reappraisal of Arab-Israeli Confrontation Since June 1967, Permanent Observer of League of Arab States to UN, 1969	box 627	folder 4
Kochintzky, Leon <i>Shrines of Wonders: A Survey of Ethnological and Folk Art Museums in Central Africa</i> , 1952	box 627	folder 4

Kohler, Herbert V. <i>Can A Free Economy Tolerate Union Violence?</i> Economic Club of Detroit, 1957	box 627	folder 4
Kohler, Herbert V. <i>In Freedom's Cause</i> , Freedom Club, Los Angeles, 1956	box 627	folder 4
Kohler, Max J. <i>United States and German Jewish PersecutionsPrecedents For Popular and Governmental Action</i> , American Jewish Committee, 1933	box 627	folder 4
Koenig, Robert E. <i>Kindergarten CoursesThe United Church Curriculum,</i> Church School Worker,, 1961	box 627	folder 4
Kohn, Y. Leo <i>Israel and The New Nation States of Asia</i> and <i>Africa</i> , Annals of American Academy of Political and Social Science,, 1959	box 627	folder 4
Konstantinov, F.V. <i>The Role of Socialist Consciousness in The Development of Soviet Society</i> , Foreign Languages Publishing House, 1951	box 627	folder 5
Korea 1945-1948, US Department of State,, 1948	box 627	folder 5
Kornfeder, Joseph Z. <i>Brainwashing and Senator McCarthy</i> , Alliance, 1954	box 627	folder 5
Kropotkin, Peter <i>An Appeal to The Young</i> , Libertarian League, 1948	box 627	folder 5
Krug, Wilfrid C. A Graphic Picture of The National Debt and How It Can Be Paid, 1944	box 627	folder 6
Kuckuck, Grace <i>Jesus Christ or Karl Marx</i> ? American Council of Christian Laymen, 1953	box 627	folder 6
Von Kuehnelt-Leddihn, Erik <i>Democracy Revisited</i> , Intercollegiate Society of Individualists, Inc.,, 1962	box 627	folder 6
Kuhn, James W. <i>Christians Face Issues of High Moment In Our Changing Economy</i> , National Council of Churches,, 1962	box 627	folder 6
Krzesinski, andrew <i>Religion of Nazi Germany</i> , Brice Humphries, Inc., 1945	box 627	folder 6
Kung, H.H. <i>China's Wartime Progress</i> , China Information Committee, 1939	box 627	folder 6
Labor Zionism and You, Labor Zionist Organization of AmericaPoale Zion,, undated	box 628	folder 1
Laguerre, andre <i>Free French Africa</i> , France Forever, Free French Movement in America, 1942	box 628	folder 1
Laidler, Harry W.		
British Labor as Government and as Opposition, League for Industrial Democracy, 1945	box 628	folder 1
A Moral Awakening in America, League for Industrial Democracy, 1952	box 628	folder 1

A Program For Labor and Progressives, League for Industrial Democracy, undated	box 628	folder 1
Socialism in the United States, League for Industrial Democracy, 1952	box 628	folder 1
World Cooperation and Social Progress, League for Industrial Democracy, 1951	box 628	folder 1
Lalley, Joseph Faith and Force: An Inquiry Into The Nature of Authority, undated	box 628	folder 1
Lamming, George New World: Guyana Independence Issue, 1966	box 628	folder 2
Land Reform Law, Republic of Cuba,, undated	box 628	folder 2
Landau, Rom The Moroccans, Yesterday and Today,, 1963	box 628	folder 2
Landau, Rom <i>The Arab Heritage of Western Civilization</i> , Arab Information Center, 1962	box 628	folder 3
Lane, Jeremy <i>Money Enough</i> , New Economics Press,, undated	box 628	folder 3
Langford, Edward <i>An Introduction to Ethnology</i> , Northern World, undated	box 628	folder 3
Langsam, Walter Consuelo <i>In Quest of Empire The Problem of Colonies</i> , Foreign Policy Association,, 1939	box 628	folder 3
Larson, Arthur	box 628	folder 4
Do it Through The U.N., American Association For The United Nations,, 1962	box 628	folder 4
On The United Nations Crisis, World Rule of Law Center, Duke University, 1962	box 628	folder 4
Road Map For the U.N., American Association For The United Nations,, 1962	box 628	folder 4
Lasley, Jack <i>World Law: The Consensus of Athens, A Universal Challenge</i> , Institute For International Studies,, 1963	box 628	folder 4
Latin America: A Positive View, Vision Incorporated, 1963	box 628	folder 4
Latvia Under German Occupation in 1943, Latvian Legation, 1944	box 628	folder 4
The Lavon Affair: Sidelights on America's Favorite "Democrat!", undated	box 628	folder 4
A Law Proposed For Occupied Germany, Axis Victims League, 1945	box 628	folder 4
Lawrence, E.V. <i>Egypt and The West</i> , American Institute of International Information, 1956	box 628	folder 4

League of Arab States <i>The Calamity of Christianity in Israel,</i> Mondiale Press, undated	box 628	folder 4
League of Empire Loyalists <i>The Menace of World Government</i> , 1955	box 628	folder 5
Leatherbur, John R."I Am Out of The Council of Churches,", 1961	box 628	folder 5
Le Blanc Publications		
"The Strange Case of Merwin K. Hart" by Isaac Don Levine, undated	box 628	folder 5
Russia: An Analysis of The World Power Struggle, undated	box 628	folder 5
Russia: The Impact of Ancient Religious and Racial Antagonisms Upon World Events, 1956	box 628	folder 5
"Hand on and Pray," "Titan Toynbee Toys With Our Fate,", undated	box 628	folder 5
Lee, Joseph <i>Mottoes by Which America Has Lived and Become Great</i> , 1943	box 628	folder 5
Leese, Arnold S.		
My Irrelevant Defence On Jewish Ritual Murder, Meditations Inside Gaol and Out, 1938	box 628	folder 5
Devilry in The Holy Land, Imperial Fascist League,, 1938	box 628	folder 5
Gentile Folly: The Rothschilds, undated	box 628	folder 5
Leese, Arnold S.	box 628	folder 6
Jewish Ritual Murder, 1938	box 628	folder 6
Our Jewish Aristocracy, A Revelation, 1949	box 628	folder 6
The Jewish War of Survival, 1947	box 628	folder 6
Legant, R.E. Is Communism Jewish?, undated	box 629	folder 1
Lehmann, L.H. <i>The Catholic Church and The Public Schools</i> , Veri-Pamphlet, Agora Publishing, 1947	box 629	folder 1
Lehmann, L.H. <i>The Secret of Catholic Power</i> , Protestant Truth Pamphlet, Agora Publishing, undated	box 629	folder 1
Lehrman, Hal <i>Portrait of IsraelMyth and Reality</i> , Public Affairs Committee, 1956	box 629	folder 1
Leninism, Lewisism, National Republic Magazine,, 1937	box 629	folder 1
Leon, Maurice <i>The Problem of Aggression</i> , 1943	box 629	folder 1
Leskes, Theodore <i>The Civil Rights Story, A Year's Review</i> , American Jewish year Book, 1962	box 629	folder 1

Lessons For Goodwill Week, Goodwill Council, Johannesburg,, 1950	box 629	folder 1
Let's Look at The Record Friends of Democracy, Inc.,, undated	box 629	folder 1
A Letter to The South on Segregation, American Opinion, 1964	box 629	folder 1
Letters From The American People, Arab Information Center, 1969	box 629	folder 1
Letts, Howard <i>Christian Reponsibility For Freedom</i> , National Council of Churches, 1960	box 629	folder 2
Levison, George L. <i>Moral Commitments or National</i> Obligations, American Council for Judaism, 1958	box 629	folder 2
Lewis, Joseph <i>Should an Avowed Roman Catholic Be Elected President of The United States?</i> , Freethinkers of America,, 1960	box 629	folder 2
La Ley Azucarera de E.U. y el Azucar Dominicano, 1960	box 629	folder 2
<i>Liberation Day For America November 7</i> , Republican National Committee, 1945	box 629	folder 2
Liberian Information Service Speeches Delivered at The Inaugural Session of The Conference of Independent African States, 1959	box 629	folder 2
The Liberty Bell National Assembly For Democratic Rights,, 1961	box 629	folder 2
Liberty Under The New Deal: The Record for 1933-1934 American Civil Liberties Union, 1934	box 629	folder 2
Life Imprisonment For Exposing Communists! Melford Pearson, undated	box 629	folder 3
Lindsay, Gordon <i>Strange Facts About Hitler</i> , Anglo-Saxon Christian Association, 1942	box 629	folder 3
Lippmann, Walter <i>The National Purpose</i> , Book of the Month Club, 1960	box 629	folder 3
Lipschitz, Siegfried <i>Swastika Over Germany</i> , Rand School Press, 1933	box 629	folder 3
Lipscomb, Ed <i>The Personal Practice of Freedom</i> , Foundation For Economic Education, Inc., 1952	box 629	folder 3
Little Atlas of Poland, Head Survey Office, Warszawa,, 1947	box 629	folder 3
Little, Thomas E. <i>The Menace of Roman Catholicism</i> , The American Protestant Defense League, undated	box 629	folder 3
Livingston, Sigmund <i>Facts About Fictions Concerning the Jew,</i> Anti-Defamation League, undated	box 629	folder 3

Lizarazo, J.A. Osorio <i>Portrait of Trujillo</i> , National Renaissance Party, 1958	box 629	folder 4
Lloyd, John Bross <i>Communism in Our Schools?</i> In response to James Marshall, Constitutional Educational League,, 1942	box 629	folder 4
Long, Hamilton A. <i>Usurpation of Power Arch Enemy of Individual Liberty</i> , American Heritage Corporation,, 1952	box 629	folder 4
Lourens, Marinus M. <i>Education in The Netherlands</i> , Netherlands Informational Bureau, 1942	box 629	folder 4
Lourie, Arthur The Facts About Palestine, undated	box 629	folder 4
Lowell, C. Stanley		
Captive Schools, Protestants and Other Americans United For Separation of Church and State (POAU),, 1959	box 629	folder 4
The Churches' Stake in The Public Schools, Protestants and Other Americans United For Separation of Church and State (POAU),, 1958	box 629	folder 4
If The U.S. Becomes 51% Catholic! Protestants and Other Americans United For Separation of Church and State (POAU),, undated	box 629	folder 4
The Last Best Hope: Insurance Against Holocaust, Protestants and Other Americans United For Separation of Church and State (POAU),, 1959	box 629	folder 4
Protestants, Catholics and Politics, Protestants and Other Americans United For Separation of Church and State (POAU),, undated	box 629	folder 4
A Summons to Americans, Protestants and Other Americans United For Separation of Church and State (POAU),, undated	box 629	folder 4
Lower House Election Law, Republic of Vietnam,, 1971	box 629	folder 4
Lower Silesia and The City of Wrocklaw, Silesian Institute Branch in Wroclaw, 1948	box 629	folder 5
Lubell, Samuel <i>The Second Exodus of The Jews</i> , United Jewish Appeal and Saturday Evening Post,, 1946	box 629	folder 5
Luce, Phillip Abbott <i>Road to Revolution: Communist Guerrilla Warfare in the U.S.A.,</i> Viewpoint Books,, 1967	box 629	folder 5
Lumer, Hyman <i>The Middle East Crisis</i> , New Outlook Publishers, 1967	box 629	folder 5
Lumer, Hyman <i>Which Way Israel? An Eyewitness Account By A Marxist Educator</i> , New Outlook Publishers,, 1966	box 629	folder 5
Lunt, R.G. <i>Religion and Politics</i> , Foreword Movement Publications, undated	box 629	folder 5

Luther, Martin <i>The Jews and Their Lies,</i> Christian Nationalist Crusade, 1948	box 629	folder 5
Lyons, Florence Fowler <i>Easter Eggs Hatch Out As Vulture Birds</i> , 1957	box 629	folder 5
Lyons, Eugene <i>Why The United States Should Stand Fast In Berlin Quemoy and The Middle East</i> , , undated	box 629	folder 5
Lyon, Peter <i>Without Slaves</i> , Community Relations Service, Curtis Publishing,, 1961	box 629	folder 5
MacArthur, Kathleen W. What Can Unite The World? The Church Peace Union and World Alliance For International Friendship Through Religion,, 1950	box 630	folder 1
MacEoin, Gary <i>The Hemisphere's Present Crisis</i> , Inter- American Affairs Committee of the Overseas Press Club,, 1962	box 630	folder 1
MacLeish, William H. <i>Land and Liberty: Agrarian Reform in the Americas</i> , Vision Incorporated,, 1961	box 630	folder 1
MacLeish, William H. <i>More From Those Who Have Most: Tax Reform in Latin America</i> , Vision Incorporated,, 1962	box 630	folder 1
Maguire, Russell <i>Our Lord Has A Message For You</i> , American Mercury Magazine, 1957	box 630	folder 1
Mai-Mai Sze <i>Toward a Democratic Foreign Policy: China</i> , Western Reserve University Press, 1944	box 630	folder 1
Malalasekera, G.P. <i>Buddhism and The Race Question</i> , UNESCO,1958	box 630	folder 2
Malti, Michael G. <i>Is Zionism A Solution?</i> Reprint from Arab World, 1944	box 630	folder 2
Manas, John H. The Race Problem: Segreagation or Integration? Cosmic Laws of Evolution. The Great Controversy of Our Time, Pythagorean Society, 1959	box 630	folder 2
Mangone, Gerard J. <i>The United Nations, International Law, and The Bed of The Seas</i> , College of Marine Studies, University of Delaware,, 1972	box 630	folder 2
Manifesto de la Juventud Revolucionaria, Copeyana, Partido Socialcristiano COPEI, 1958	box 630	folder 2
Manifesto of The Institute of Arab American Affairs on Palestine, Institute of Arab American Affairs,, 1945	box 630	folder 2
Mann, Thomas <i>Have No Fear!</i> Friends of Democracy, Inc.,, undated	box 630	folder 2
Manning, Charles A.W. South Africa and The World In Defense of Apartheid, Council on Foreign Relations, Inc.,, 1964	box 630	folder 2

Marchof Evil, A Photo Record of Axis Crime, A.R., Lerner, 1945       box 630       folder 3         Marcus, Sheldon International Review of History and Political Science, Review Publications, Meerut, 1965       box 630       folder 3         Markham, Reuben H. Let Us: Protestants Awake! American Council of Christian Laymen, 1950       box 630       folder 3         Marine Science Activities of The Nations of The Near East and South Asia, National Council on marine Resources and Engineering Development, 1968       box 630       folder 3         Marriage Across Racial Lines, Council For Christian Social Action, United Church of Christ, undated       box 630       folder 3         Marsanali, August o Impegno Del M.S.I. Per L'Alto Adige, Movimento Sociale Italiano, 1959       box 630       folder 3         Marshall, Charles Burton Cuba: Thoughts Prompted by The Crisis, Washington Center of Foreign Policy Research, 1962       box 630       folder 4         Marshall, Thurgood Report on Korea: The Shameful Story of The Courts Martial of Negro Gis, NAACP, 1951       box 630       folder 4         Marx, Karl, Engels, Lenin and Stalin On The Theory of Marxism-Leninism vs. Revisionism, New Century Publishers, 1946       box 630       folder 4         Mazusm-Leninism vs. Revisionism, New Century Publishers, 1946       box 630       folder 4         Maslow, Will De Facto Public School Segregation, Villanova Law Review, 1961       box 630       folder 4         Maslow, Will How Israel Will Be Governed, An Analysis of Th			
Political Science, Review Publications, Meerut., 1965       Protestants Awake!       box 630       folder 3         Markham, Reuben H. Let Us: Protestants Awake!       box 630       folder 3         Marine Science Activities of The Nations of The Near East and South Asia, National Council on marine Resources and Engineering Development., 1968       box 630       folder 3         Marriage Across Racial Lines, Council For Christian Social Action, United Church of Christ, undated       box 630       folder 3         Marsanich, August o Impegno Del M.S.I. Per L'Alto Adige, Movimento Sociale Italiano, 1959       box 630       folder 3         Marshall, Charles Burton Cuba: Thoughts Prompted by The Crisis, Washington Center of Foreign Policy Research., 1962       box 630       folder 4         Marshall, Thurgood Report on Korea: The Shameful Story of The Courts Martial of Negro GIs, NAACP., 1951       box 630       folder 4         Marx, Karl, Engels, Lenin and Stalin On The Theory of Marxism, International Publishers, 1948       box 630       folder 4         Marxism-Leninism vs. Revisionism, New Century Publishers, 1946       box 630       folder 4         Maslow, Will De Facto Public School Segregation, Villanova Law Review, 1961       box 630       folder 4         Maslow, Will How Israel Will Be Governed, An Analysis of The Draft Constitution, Jewish Affairs,, 1948       box 630       folder 4         Mauritania—The Islamic Republic of Mauritania and The Kingdom of Morocco, circa, 1960       <		box 630	folder 3
American Council of Christian Laymen, 1950       Marine Science Activities of The Nations of The Near East and South Asia, National Council on marine Resources and Engineering Development,, 1968       box 630       folder 3         Marriage Across Racial Lines, Council For Christian Social Action, United Church of Christ, undated       box 630       folder 3         Marsanich, August o Impegno Del M.S.I. Per L'Alto Adige, Movimento Sociale Italiano, 1959       box 630       folder 3         Marshall, Charles Burton Cuba: Thoughts Prompted by The Crisis, Washington Center of Foreign Policy Research., 1962       box 630       folder 4         Marshall, Thurgood Report on Korea: The Shameful Story of The Courts Martial of Negro Gls, NAACP., 1951       box 630       folder 4         Marx, Karl, Engels, Lenin and Stalin On The Theory of Marxism, International Publishers, 1948       box 630       folder 4         Maslow, Will De Facto Public School Segregation, Villanova Law Review, 1961       box 630       folder 4         Maslow, Will How Israel Will Be Governed, An Analysis of The Draft Constitution, Jewish Affairs., 1948       box 630       folder 4         Mauritania—The Islamic Republic of Mauritania and The Kingdom of Morocco, circa, 1960       box 630       folder 5         May r, Franz Xaver, Rationalisierung Der Maschine Mensch, Die Radikale Losung Der Arbeitslosenfrage, Verlagsbuchhandlung,, 1931       box 630       folder 5         May ville, A.P. The Nazi Bible of Hate and Germany Today: A Critical Survey of Hitler's Mein Kampf and I		box 630	folder 3
and South Asia, National Council on marine Resources and Engineering Development, 1968  Marriage Across Racial Lines, Council For Christian Social Action, United Church of Christ, undated  Marsanich, August o Impegno Del M.S.I. Per L'Alto Adige, Movimento Sociale Italiano, 1959  Marshall, Charles Burton Cuba: Thoughts Prompted box 630 folder 4  by The Crisis, Washington Center of Foreign Policy Research, 1962  Marshall, Thurgood Report on Korea: The Shameful Story of The Courts Martial of Negro Gls, NAACP., 1951  Marx, Karl, Engels, Lenin and Stalin On The Theory of Marxism, International Publishers, 1948  Marxism-Leninism vs. Revisionism, New Century box 630 folder 4  Will De Facto Public School Segregation, Villanova Law Review, 1961  Maslow, Will De Facto Public Ghoverned, An Analysis of The Draft Constitution, Jewish Affairs, 1948  MauritaniaThe Islamic Republic of Mauritania and The Kingdom of Morocco, circa, 1960  May er-Daxlanden, H. The Status of American Citizenship and The Future of Immigration, Savoy Book Publishers, 1941  May r, Franz Xaver, Rationalisierung Der Maschine Mensch, Die Radikale Losung Der Arbeitslosenfrage, Verlagsbuchhandlung, 1931  May ville, A.P. The Nazi Bible of Hate and Germany Today: A Critical Survey of Hitler's Mein Kampf and Its Effect on Current Events in Germany, American Goodwill Association,, 1939  Mazur, Paul Thinking Ahead: Old Fears and New Challenges, Reprint of Harvard Business Review, 1960		box 630	folder 3
Action, United Church of Christ,, undated  Marsanich, August o Impegno Del M.S.I. Per L'Alto Adige, Movimento Sociale Italiano, 1959  Marshall, Charles Burton Cuba: Thoughts Prompted by The Crisis, Washington Center of Foreign Policy Research,, 1962  Marshall, Thurgood Report on Korea: The Shameful Story of The Courts Martial of Negro Gls, NAACP,, 1951  Marx, Karl, Engels, Lenin and Stalin On The Theory of Marxism, International Publishers, 1948  Marxism-Leninism vs. Revisionism, New Century Publishers, 1946  Maslow, Will De Facto Public School Segregation, Villanova Law Review, 1961  Maslow, Will How Israel Will Be Governed, An Analysis of The Draft Constitution, Jewish Affairs,, 1948  MauritaniaThe Islamic Republic of Mauritania and The Kingdom of Morocco, circa, 1960  May er-Daxlanden, H. The Status of American Citizenship and The Future of Immigration, Savoy Book Publishers,, 1941  May r, Franz Xaver, Rationalisierung Der Maschine Mensch, Die Radikale Losung Der Arbeitslosenfrage, Verlagsbuchhandlung,, 1931  May ville, A.P. The Nazi Bible of Hate and Germany Today: A Critical Survey of Hitler's Mein Kampf and Its Effect on Current Events in Germany, American Goodwill Association,, 1939  Mazur, Paul Thinking Ahead: Old Fears and New Challenges, Reprint of Harvard Business Review, 1960	and South Asia, National Council on marine Resources	box 630	folder 3
Movimento Sociale Italiano, 1959  Marshall, Charles Burton Cuba: Thoughts Prompted by The Crisis, Washington Center of Foreign Policy Research., 1962  Marshall, Thurgood Report on Korea: The Shameful Story of The Courts Martial of Negro Gls, NAACP., 1951  Marx, Karl, Engels, Lenin and Stalin On The Theory of Marxism, International Publishers, 1948  Marxism-Leninism vs. Revisionism, New Century box 630 folder 4  Maslow, Will De Facto Public School Segregation, Villanova Law Review, 1961  Maslow, Will How Israel Will Be Governed, An Analysis of The Draft Constitution, Jewish Affairs., 1948  MauritaniaThe Islamic Republic of Mauritania and The Kingdom of Morocco, circa, 1960  May er-Daxlanden, H. The Status of American Citizenship and The Future of Immigration, Savoy Book Publishers., 1941  May r, Franz Xaver, Rationalisierung Der Maschine Mensch, Die Radikale Losung Der Arbeitslosenfrage, Verlagsbuchhandlung., 1931  May ville, A.P. The Nazi Bible of Hate and Germany Today: A Critical Survey of Hitler's Mein Kampf and Its Effect on Current Events in Germany, American Goodwill Association., 1939  Mazur, Paul Thinking Ahead: Old Fears and New Challenges, Reprint of Harvard Business Review, 1960  More Sociation, 1960  March Status Book 630 folder 5  More Gao folder 5		box 630	folder 3
by The Crisis, Washington Center of Foreign Policy Research,, 1962  Marshall, Thurgood Report on Korea: The Shameful Story of The Courts Martial of Negro GIs, NAACP,, 1951  Marx, Karl, Engels, Lenin and Stalin On The Theory of Marxism, International Publishers, 1948  Marxism-Leninism vs. Revisionism, New Century box 630 folder 4  Waslow, Will De Facto Public School Segregation, Villanova Law Review, 1961  Maslow, Will How Israel Will Be Governed, An Analysis of The Draft Constitution, Jewish Affairs,, 1948  Mauritania—The Islamic Republic of Mauritania and The Kingdom of Morocco, circa, 1960  May er-Daxlanden, H. The Status of American Citizenship and The Future of Immigration, Savoy Book Publishers,, 1941  May r, Franz Xaver, Rationalisierung Der Maschine Mensch, Die Radikale Losung Der Arbeitslosenfrage, Verlagsbuchhandlung,, 1931  May ville, A.P. The Nazi Bible of Hate and Germany Today: A Critical Survey of Hitler's Mein Kampf and Its Effect on Current Events in Germany, American Goodwill Association,, 1939  Mazur, Paul Thinking Ahead: Old Fears and New Challenges, Reprint of Harvard Business Review, 1960  Mascur, Paul Thinking Ahead: Old Fears and New Challenges, Reprint of Harvard Business Review, 1960		box 630	folder 3
of The Courts Martial of Negro GIs, NAACP., 1951  Marx, Karl, Engels, Lenin and Stalin On The Theory of Marxism, International Publishers, 1948  Marxism-Leninism vs. Revisionism, New Century Publishers, 1946  Maslow, Will De Facto Public School Segregation, Villanova Law Review, 1961  Maslow, Will How Israel Will Be Governed, An Analysis of The Draft Constitution, Jewish Affairs,, 1948  MauritaniaThe Islamic Republic of Mauritania and The Kingdom of Morocco, circa, 1960  May er-Daxlanden, H. The Status of American Citizenship and The Future of Immigration, Savoy Book Publishers, 1941  May r, Franz Xaver, Rationalisierung Der Maschine Mensch, Die Radikale Losung Der Arbeitslosenfrage, Verlagsbuchhandlung,, 1931  May ville, A.P. The Nazi Bible of Hate and Germany Today: A Critical Survey of Hitler's Mein Kampf and Its Effect on Current Events in Germany, American Goodwill Association,, 1939  Mazur, Paul Thinking Ahead: Old Fears and New Challenges, Reprint of Harvard Business Review, 1960  folder 5	by The Crisis, Washington Center of Foreign Policy	box 630	folder 4
Marxism, International Publishers, 1948Marxism-Leninism vs. Revisionism, New Centurybox 630folder 4Publishers, 1946box 630folder 4Maslow, Will De Facto Public School Segregation, Villanova Law Review, 1961box 630folder 4Maslow, Will How Israel Will Be Governed, An Analysis of The Draft Constitution, Jewish Affairs,, 1948box 630folder 4MauritaniaThe Islamic Republic of Mauritania and The Kingdom of Morocco, circa, 1960box 630folder 5May er-Daxlanden, H. The Status of American Citizenship and The Future of Immigration, Savoy Book Publishers, 1941box 630folder 5May r, Franz Xaver, Rationalisierung Der Maschine Mensch, Die Radikale Losung Der Arbeitslosenfrage, Verlagsbuchhandlung,, 1931box 630folder 5May ville, A.P. The Nazi Bible of Hate and Germany Today: A Critical Survey of Hitler's Mein Kampf and Its Effect on Current Events in Germany, American Goodwill Association,, 1939box 630folder 5Mazur, Paul Thinking Ahead: Old Fears and New Challenges, Reprint of Harvard Business Review, 1960box 630folder 5	•	box 630	folder 4
Publishers, 1946  Maslow, Will De Facto Public School Segregation, Villanova Law Review, 1961  Maslow, Will How Israel Will Be Governed, An Analysis of The Draft Constitution, Jewish Affairs,, 1948  MauritaniaThe Islamic Republic of Mauritania and The Kingdom of Morocco, circa, 1960  May er-Daxlanden, H. The Status of American Citizenship and The Future of Immigration, Savoy Book Publishers,, 1941  May r, Franz Xaver,Rationalisierung Der Maschine Mensch, Die Radikale Losung Der Arbeitslosenfrage, Verlagsbuchhandlung,, 1931  May ville, A.P. The Nazi Bible of Hate and Germany Today: A Critical Survey of Hitler's Mein Kampf and Its Effect on Current Events in Germany, American Goodwill Association,, 1939  Mazur, Paul Thinking Ahead: Old Fears and New Challenges, Reprint of Harvard Business Review, 1960  folder 5	•	box 630	folder 4
Willanova Law Review, 1961  Maslow, Will How Israel Will Be Governed, An Analysis of The Draft Constitution, Jewish Affairs,, 1948  MauritaniaThe Islamic Republic of Mauritania and The Kingdom of Morocco, circa, 1960  May er-Daxlanden, H. The Status of American Citizenship and The Future of Immigration, Savoy Book Publishers,, 1941  May r, Franz Xaver,Rationalisierung Der Maschine Mensch, Die Radikale Losung Der Arbeitslosenfrage, Verlagsbuchhandlung,, 1931  May ville, A.P. The Nazi Bible of Hate and Germany Today: A Critical Survey of Hitler's Mein Kampf and Its Effect on Current Events in Germany, American Goodwill Association,, 1939  Mazur, Paul Thinking Ahead: Old Fears and New Challenges, Reprint of Harvard Business Review, 1960	•	box 630	folder 4
MauritaniaThe Islamic Republic of Mauritania and The Kingdom of Morocco, circa, 1960  May er-Daxlanden, H. The Status of American Citizenship and The Future of Immigration, Savoy Book Publishers, 1941  May r, Franz Xaver,Rationalisierung Der Maschine Mensch, Die Radikale Losung Der Arbeitslosenfrage, Verlagsbuchhandlung,, 1931  May ville, A.P. The Nazi Bible of Hate and Germany Today: A Critical Survey of Hitler's Mein Kampf and Its Effect on Current Events in Germany, American Goodwill Association,, 1939  Mazur, Paul Thinking Ahead: Old Fears and New Challenges, Reprint of Harvard Business Review, 1960  folder 5		box 630	folder 4
May er-Daxlanden, H. The Status of American Citizenship and The Future of Immigration, Savoy Book Publishers,, 1941  May r, Franz Xaver,Rationalisierung Der Maschine Mensch, Die Radikale Losung Der Arbeitslosenfrage, Verlagsbuchhandlung,, 1931  May ville, A.P. The Nazi Bible of Hate and Germany Today: A Critical Survey of Hitler's Mein Kampf and Its Effect on Current Events in Germany, American Goodwill Association,, 1939  Mazur, Paul Thinking Ahead: Old Fears and New Challenges, Reprint of Harvard Business Review, 1960	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	box 630	folder 4
and The Future of Immigration, Savoy Book Publishers,, 1941  May r, Franz Xaver,Rationalisierung Der Maschine Mensch, Die Radikale Losung Der Arbeitslosenfrage, Verlagsbuchhandlung,, 1931  May ville, A.P. The Nazi Bible of Hate and Germany Today: A Critical Survey of Hitler's Mein Kampf and Its Effect on Current Events in Germany, American Goodwill Association,, 1939  Mazur, Paul Thinking Ahead: Old Fears and New Challenges, Reprint of Harvard Business Review, 1960		box 630	folder 4
Mensch, Die Radikale Losung Der Arbeitslosenfrage, Verlagsbuchhandlung,, 1931  May ville, A.P. The Nazi Bible of Hate and Germany Today: A Critical Survey of Hitler's Mein Kampf and Its Effect on Current Events in Germany, American Goodwill Association,, 1939  Mazur, Paul Thinking Ahead: Old Fears and New Challenges, Reprint of Harvard Business Review, 1960	and The Future of Immigration, Savoy Book Publishers,,	box 630	folder 5
Today: A Critical Survey of Hitler's Mein Kampf and Its Effect on Current Events in Germany, American Goodwill Association,, 1939  Mazur, Paul Thinking Ahead: Old Fears and New Challenges, Reprint of Harvard Business Review, 1960  folder 5	Mensch, Die Radikale Losung Der Arbeitslosenfrage,	box 630	folder 5
Challenges, Reprint of Harvard Business Review, 1960	Today: A Critical Survey of Hitler's Mein Kampf and Its Effect on Current Events in Germany, American Goodwill	box 630	folder 5
McCarran Conspiracy Against The Bill of Rights, box 631 folder 1		box 630	folder 5
Communist Party, USA, 1951		box 631	folder 1

McCathy, Joseph <i>Twenty Years of Treason</i> , Christian Nationalist Crusade, undated	box 631	folder 1
McCarthy Peace Coalition For Democratic Alternative,, undated	box 631	folder 1
McCarthy Speaks For The Patriots, Modern Paul Reveres, undated	box 631	folder 1
McChesney, George <i>Martyrdom in The Congo</i> , Christian Crusade Publication, circa, 1964	box 631	folder 1
McConnell, Harrison Fargo <i>The President Knows</i> , Pelley Publishers, undated	box 631	folder 1
McCloy, John J. America's Present Military Strength: No Basis For Defeatism, Committee to Defend America By Aiding Allies, Fight For Freedom Committee,, 1941	box 631	folder 1
McDonald, Milo F. <i>Our Political Dictatorship</i> , United States Crusader, 1956	box 631	folder 1
McIntire, Carl		
Bishop Oxnam Prophet of Marx, International Council of Christian Churches, 1956	box 631	folder 1
Building The Superchurch versus Preserving The Old Faith, Christian Beacon, 1953	box 631	folder 1
Co-Operation With Communists in UNICEF, 20th Century Reformation Hour, Christian Beacon,, undated	box 631	folder 1
The New Bible: Why Christians Should Not Accept It, International Council of Christian Churches,, undated	box 631	folder 1
The Truth About The Federal Council of Churches and The Kingdom of God, Christian Beacon,, undated	box 631	folder 1
McKenzie, Temmett , <i>Vengeance Under The Law!</i> , Justice For Pelley Committee, 1948	box 631	folder 1
McKinney, Robert <i>Peaceful Uses of Atomic Energy As An Instrument in International Relations</i> , Citizens' Panel on Atomic Energy on the Impact of the Peaceful Uses of Atomic Energy,, 1849	box 631	folder 1
McLarty, Mary <i>Goodwill Welwillendheid,</i> Goodwill Council and United Nations Association of South Africa,, 1950	box 631	folder 1
McShane, Walter The Sabotage of America,, undated	box 631	folder 1
Medicare A Socialist Fraud Tax Fax No. 3, The Independent American, 1962	box 631	folder 2
Meet The Candidates: Adlai E. Stevenson and John J. Sparkman, Democratic National Committee,, 1952	box 631	folder 2
Meier, Heinrich Christian <i>So War Es: Das Leben im KZ</i> <i>Neuengamme</i> , Phonix-Verlag Christen, 1946	box 631	folder 2

Mein Kampf in Holland or Straight From The Horse's Mouth, Netherlands Information Bureau, 1943	box 631	folder 2	
Memorandum on A Jewish Army of Palestinian and Stateless Jews, The Committee For a Jewish Army of Palestinian and Stateless Jews,, undated	box 631	folder 2	
Memorandum on Post-War Relief and Rehabilitation of European Jewry to UNRRA, World Jewish Congress,, 1943	box 631	folder 2	
Memorandum For The Enactment of a Sudan Constitution Devised From The Principles of Islam, Hasan Muddathir, Grand Kadi of Sudan,, 1956	box 631	folder 2	
Memorandum on Selected Actions, commission of the Churches on International Affairs to The UN General Assembly,, 1966	box 631	folder 2	
Memorandum Presented by Sudan African national Union to The Commission of The Organization of African unity for Refugees,, 1964	box 631	folder 3	
Mendelsohn, S. <i>The Polish Jews Behind The Nazi Ghetto Walls</i> , Yiddish Scientific Institute (YIVO),, 1942	box 631	folder 3	
Menuhin, Moshe <i>Jews Against Israel</i> , orthern Book House, undated	box 631	folder 3	
Meriwether, Lee <i>The "New" Deal 2000 Years Old</i> , The Jeffersonians, 1944	box 631	folder 3	
Mernagh, Patrick Warren and Deane Settoon <i>The Pope Approves Segregation</i> , undated	box 631	folder 3	
Metro: A Socialist Scheme to Destroy Local Self Government, Tax Fax No. 13, Independent American,, 1959	box 631	folder 3	
Meyer, Conrad A Root of Intolerance,, 1940	box 631	folder 3	
Mezerik, A.G. <i>The United Nations Emergency Force</i> (UNEF), International Review Service, 1956	box 631	folder 3	
Michael, Karl <i>The Habsburgs Never Again!</i> Austrian Labour Club, 1943	box 631	folder 4	
Middle East Information Series, XXI-XXIII, American Academic Association for Peace in The Middle East,, 1973	box 631	folder 4	
Middle East Institute Twenty-Fifth Anniversary Panel Series A New Attempt at Arab Unity: Projected Federation of The UAR, Sudan and Libya, 1970-1971	box 631	folder 4	
<i>Middle East: Way To A Just Peace</i> , Novosti Press Agency, 1970	box 631	folder 4	
Migration, International Labour Office,, 1952	box 631	folder 5	

Miller, John Thomas <i>Du Traitement Par Les Gouvernements Des Interets Etrangers Dits Substantiels Des Societes</i> , University of Geneva, 1950	box 631	folder 5
Miller, Moses <i>A Message to American Jewry</i> , Jewish People's Committee, 1941	box 631	folder 5
Ministry of Wakfs Under The New Regime, undated	box 632	folder 1
Mission in Brotherhood, A Program For Better Race Relations, Congregational Christian Churches,, undated	box 632	folder 1
Money-Changers Must Go! Kingdom Tract Society,, undated	box 632	folder 1
Moldawer, S. <i>The Road to Lublin</i> , Reprint of Contemporary Jewish Record, 1940	box 632	folder 1
Molotov, V. Statement At The Session of The Supreme Soviet of The USSR on The Ratification of the Soviet- German Non-Aggression Pact, Bookniga, Inc., 1939	box 632	folder 1
Montefiore, L.G. <i>The Jews in Germany</i> , Pamphlet No. 2, Facts and Figures, Anglo Jewish Association,, 1934	box 632	folder 1
Moody, Joseph N. Why Are Jews Persecuted? The Queen's Work, 1938	box 632	folder 1
More Money For Everybody, undated	box 632	folder 1
Moreell, Ben, Chairman of The Board, Jones and Laughlin Steel Corporation	box 632	folder 2
FreedomTriumph Of The Uncommon Man, 1954	box 632	folder 2
Religion In American Life, A Layman's Appraisal,, 1955	box 632	folder 2
The Several Faces of Communism, Intercollegiate Society of Individualists,, 1961	box 632	folder 2
Survival Of The Species, Foundation For Economic Education,, 1950	box 632	folder 2
To CommunismVia Majority Vote, 1952	box 632	folder 2
Morgan, Martin <i>The Roosevelt Saga</i> ,, undated	box 632	folder 2
Morgan, William J. The O.S.S. and I,, 1957	box 632	folder 2
Morgenthau on Zionism and Palestine, undated	box 632	folder 3
The Morgenthau Plan in Action, M.E.Y., The Patriot,, undated	box 632	folder 3
Morison, Samuel E. <i>Three Oathless Centuries</i> , The Massacusetts Society For Freedom in Teaching,, 1936	box 632	folder 3
Morize, Andre <i>Fighting France, Texts and References</i> , Fighting French Press and Information Service,, undated	box 632	folder 3

Morley, Felix <i>Humanity Tries Again: An Analysis of The United Nations Charter</i> , Human Events, 1946	box 632	folder 3
Morris, George <i>The C.I.O. Today</i> , New Century Publishers, 1950	box 632	folder 3
Morris, George <i>The Conspiracy to Strangle Labor</i> , New Century Publishers, 1951	box 632	folder 3
Morrow, Dwight W. <i>Does America Deserve a Miracle?</i> Address by Acting President of Smith College, NBC,, 1940	box 632	folder 3
Moseley, Geroge Van Horn <i>Army General Exposes Jews</i> , Christian Nationalist Crusade, undated	box 632	folder 3
Moseley, George Van Horn <i>Fightum</i> LaBlanc Publications, 1956	box 632	folder 3
Mowrer, Edgar Ansell "Perish The Jew" The Inside Story of The Jewish Situation in Germany, from Germany Puts The Clock Back, 1933	box 632	folder 4
Mote, Carl H. <i>G.O.P.</i> "Fifth Column Finds The Fleshpots,", 1942	box 632	folder 4
Mr. Lilienthal's Credo, undated	box 632	folder 4
Muller, Otto Facts In The Case Against Professor William E. Knickerbocker, Chairman of The Department of Romance Languages, The City College,, 1949	box 632	folder 4
Mullins, Eustace <i>The Federal Reserve Currency</i> , Common Sense, 1954	box 632	folder 4
Murder of an Idea, The Execution of Imre Nagy,, 1958	box 632	folder 4
Murderers in Judges' Robes Publishing House Verlag Zeit im Bild,, 1944	box 632	folder 4
Murray, Philip <i>The Steelworkers' Case for Wages, Pensions and Social Insurance</i> , United Steelworkers of America,, 1949	box 632	folder 4
"Must free Institutions Be Overthrown Because of the Very Freedoms They Sustain?" Freedom House, circa, 1968	box 632	folder 4
The Mustard Seed "Much in Little," Pelley Fellowship Press, 1942	box 632	folder 4
Muste, A.J. <i>Wage Peace Now!</i> The Fellowship of Reconciliation,, undated	box 632	folder 4
Muste, A.J. <i>Gandhi and The H-Bomb, How Now Violence Can Take The Place of War</i> , Fellowship Publications,, undated	box 632	folder 4
Myers, Charles Nash <i>U.S. University Activity Abroad: Implications of The Mexican Case</i> , Educational and World Affairs,, 1968	box 632	folder 5

Myers, Robin <i>The Position of Farm Workers In Federal</i> and State Legislation, National Advisory Committee on Farm Labor,, 1960	box 632	folder 5
Myers, Melvin B. <i>Resource Guide on World Hunger,</i> Church World Service, National Council of Churches,, 1968	box 632	folder 5
The Mysterious Power of Communism, The Mystery of Marxism, West-Virginia Anti Communist League, undated	box 632	folder 5
NAACP Annual Report, 1951 The Year of The Hate Bomb, 1951, 1951, 1951	box 633	folder 1
NAACP Report for 1960 1961, 1960, 1961	box 633	folder 1
Nagy <i>Imre Nagy on National Integrity and Coexistence</i> , Chapters II and III From Imre Nagy's On Communism, Intercontinental Press Service,, 1956	box 633	folder 1
Nakhleh, Issa		
Memo to the UN: The Diversion of Waters From The International Water System of The Jordan Valley by Zionist Authorities in Occupied Palestine Is a Violation of International Law and Constitutes An Aggression Against The Arab States, Arab Higher Committee for Palestine,, 1964	box 633	folder 1
The Holy Land, Arab Higher Committee For Palestine,, undated	box 633	folder 1
The Liberation of Palestine Is Supported by International Law and Justice, Palestine Arab Delegation, circa, 1966	box 633	folder 1
The Liberation of Palestine Is supported by International Law and Justice, Second Edition, Palestine Arab Delegation,, 1969	box 633	folder 1
Nasser, Gamal Abdel	box 633	folder 2
An Interview With Gamal Abdel Nassar by Two American Newsmen, 1959	box 633	folder 2
Address by Nasser in A Nation-Wide Radio and TV Broadcast,, 1962	box 633	folder 2
Nasser, Gamal Abdel <i>The Egyptian Revolution</i> , Reprint From Foreign Affairs, 1955	box 633	folder 2
Nasser on Peace, International Studies Association,, 1960	box 633	folder 2
Nasser, Gamal Abdel <i>The Philosophy of The Revolution</i> , Book I, undated	box 633	folder 2
Nasser, Gamal Abdel <i>The Truth About The Palestine</i> War,, 1956	box 633	folder 2

President Gamal Abdel Nasser's Speeches and Press- Interviews, January-June, UAR Information Service,, 1960	box 633	folder 3
Nasser Wants Friendship Not Dollars! Egyptian State Information Department, undated	box 633	folder 3
Nasser, Gamal Abdel <i>Where I Stand and Why,</i> Press Department United Arab Republic, 1959	box 633	folder 3
President Nasser Addressing The United Nations General Assembly, Information Administration of United Arab Republic, Mission to the UN,, 1960	box 633	folder 3
National Geographic Society <i>Map of The Nile Valley, Land of The Pharaohs,</i> , 1965	box 633	folder 4
National Liberty Party Reviving The Spirit of Sound Americanism,, 1938	box 633	folder 4
The National Socialist Party Programme, Terramare Press, 1938	box 633	folder 4
The Nationalist Party <i>The Nationalist Party Program</i> ,, 1962	box 633	folder 4
National Urban League <i>Urban Conditions Among Negroes</i> , 1911	box 633	folder 4
The Native Policy of the United Party, Union Congress of The Party, Bloemfontein, 1954	box 633	folder 4
NATO (North Atlantic Treaty Organization) Information Service, <i>NATO Handbook</i> , 1971	box 633	folder 4
National Catholic Welfare Conference <i>The Nazi War Against The Catholic Church</i> , undated	box 633	folder 4
Non-Sectarian Anti-Nazi League (NSANL) <i>Nazis Against The World</i> , undated	box 633	folder 4
Nationalist Congress Assembles in St. Louis, undated	box 633	folder 4
The Nazi Tyranny Wykagyl Publications, Inc.,, 1961	box 633	folder 4
Nef, John U. <i>A Search For Unity,</i> Human Events, Inc., 1946	box 633	folder 5
The Negro and Defense, Council For Democracy,, 1941	box 633	folder 5
Negroes in Five New York Cities, New York State Commission Against Discrimination,, 1959	box 633	folder 5
Conflicting Views on Segregation, Reprints of Letter Series Between Dr. D. M. Nelson and Unnamed Alumnus, Association of Citizens' Councils,, undated	box 633	folder 5
Neilson, Francis <i>A Practical Program For a Just Peace</i> , American Journal of Economics and Sociology,, undated	box 633	folder 5

Nenoff, Stephen <i>Teaching Treason</i> , A Documented Summary of Un-American Propaganda in Our Educational System, American Commentator Publishing Company,, undated	box 633	folder 5
Nenoff, Stephen <i>It Will Happen Here</i> , Modern Paul Reveres Publication, undated	box 633	folder 5
The Netherlands Indies, Department of Economic Affairs of The Government of The Netherlands Indies,, undated	box 633	folder 5
Neuf Ans de Grandes Realisations, 1952-1961 Cairo Information Administration, 1961	box 634	folder 1
A Petition to My Senator Never Again!, 1945	box 634	folder 1
Nevins, William Manlius Segregation Versus Integration, circa, 1959	box 634	folder 1
Nevo, Yosef <i>The Right to Security</i> , Attitudes, Labour Zionist Movement, undated	box 634	folder 1
New Dealers in Office With Their Red Front Personnel, The Fellowship Press, Inc., undated	box 634	folder 1
New Dimensions New Challenges, 46th Annual Report of The American Civil Liberties Union (ACLU),, 1967	box 634	folder 1
New Government of Morocco Kingdom of Morocco, Ministry of Foreign Affairs,, 1958	box 634	folder 1
New Questions and Answers on middle East Problems, American Jewish Committee, Institute of Human Relations,, 1974	box 634	folder 1
New Republic Stevenson Speaks, 1952	box 634	folder 2
New South <i>The President's Address</i> , Annual Meeting of Southern Regional Council, 1961	box 634	folder 2
New Western Front Keep Your Head or Lose It!, undated	box 634	folder 2
New York City Planning Commission, 1954-1955 Report, 1956, 1954-1955, 1956	box 634	folder 2
New York City Housing Authority, Annual Report, 1955	box 634	folder 2
New York Congregational Home For The Aged, Annual Report, 1958	box 634	folder 2
New York State Interim Report of Governor Dewey's Interdepartmental Committee on Delinquency, Part II, State's Role in Treating Delinquency, 1945	box 634	folder 2
New York State Report of The New York State Temporary Commission Against Discrimination,, 1945	box 634	folder 2
News Service Issued in London, SSIS Southern Sudan Information Service,, 1967	box 634	folder 3

Newton, Bert C. <i>Uncle Tom's Cadillac, Not With Simon Legree But The NAACP</i> , Guild Press, Inc., 1956	box 634	folder 3	
Newman, Edwin S. <i>The Law of Civil Rights and Civil Liberties</i> , Oceana Publications, 1949	box 634	folder 3	
Nguyen-Long-Thanh The Path of a Cao Dai Disciple, 1970	box 634	folder 3	
Niemeyer, Gerhart <i>The Communist Mind</i> , Intercollegiate Society of Individualists, Inc., 1963	box 634	folder 4	
Nile ValleyEgypt and Sudan Royal Egyptian Embassy Press Division, circa, 1947	box 634	folder 4	
Nix, Dennis <i>White Power Comes to Midvale</i> , National Socialist White People's Party, George Lincoln Rockwell Party, Inc.,, 1973	box 634	folder 4	
Nixon, J.W. <i>The United Nations and Our Religious Heritage</i> , The Church Peace Union, 1953	box 634	folder 4	
Nixon, Richard <i>New Directions in Foreign Aid</i> , President Nixon's Message to Congress, Agency For International Development,, undated	box 634	folder 4	
Nizer, Louis <i>What to Do With Germany</i> , Readers Books Service, Inc., 1944	box 634	folder 4	
Nkrumah, Kwame, Address to UN General Assembly, 1960	box 634	folder 5	
Nkrumah, Kwame <i>Ghana's Policy At Home and Abroad</i> , Information Office, Embassy of Ghana, 1957	box 634	folder 5	
Nock, Albert Jay <i>Isaiah's Job</i> , Foundation For Economic Education, Inc., 1952	box 634	folder 5	
Nofal, Sayed <i>Ben-Gurion's Version of History</i> , Press and Information Department of League of Arab States,, 1962	box 634	folder 5	
Norman, Charles <i>The Case of Ezra Pound</i> , The Bodley Press, 1948	box 634	folder 5	
Nostradamus: Who He Was and What He Did, Information of Soulcraft Fellowship, Inc., 1956	box 634	folder 5	
Notification Slovak Action Committee to Economic and Social Council of the UN, circa, 1945	box 634	folder 5	
Number of German Drugs, Their American Equivalents, and Chemical Synonyms, American League For Defense of Jewish Rights,, undated	box 634	folder 5	
Nye, Gerald P. <i>Our Madness Increases as Our Emergency Shrinks</i> , US Senate Remarks, 1941	box 634	folder 5	
Oak, Liston M. Free and Unfettered: An American Socialist on The Elections in Poland, 1947	box 635	folder 1	
O'Brian, Robert E. <i>Will A New Party Restore The Two-Part System?</i> American National Democratic Committee,, 1945	box 635	folder 1	

O'Brien, John A. A Catholic President? Could He Uphold Church-State Separation, Sunday Visitor Press,, 1960	box 635	folder 1
Observations on International Negotiations, Academy For Educational Development Inc., 1971	box 635	folder 1
Ocean Management and World Order, Seventh Conference of The United Nations of The Next Decade, Stanley Foundation,, 1972	box 635	folder 2
O'Connor, Carter <i>What's Cookin' What Is The Truth About Rationing Sugar Rubber and Gas?</i> Constitutional Educational League,, 1942	box 635	folder 2
O'Connor, Tom <i>The Truth About Anti-Semitism in The Soviet Union</i> , American Committee of Jewish Writers, Artists and Scientists,, 1949	box 635	folder 2
Oesterreicher, John M. <i>A Statement of Conscience,</i> Institute of Judeo-Christian Studies, Seton Hall University,, 1967	box 635	folder 2
Official Documents, Texts of Selected US Foreign Policy 1918-1952 Woodrow Wilson Foundation, 1952	box 635	folder 2
O'Gorman, W.E.R. <i>Church and State For The Man in The Street</i> , 1954	box 635	folder 2
Oliver, Revilo P. <i>It Is Happening Here</i> , Association of American Physicians and Surgeons, 1960	box 635	folder 2
O'Malley, D. It Is High Time to Unmask, undated	box 635	folder 2
On Evacuation of British Forces, Libyan Arab Republic, 1970	box 635	folder 3
On The Job Forward With Stevenson and Sparkman, Democratic National Committee,, 1952	box 635	folder 3
On The Tenth Anniversary of Orit and Before Its 5th Continental Congress, O.R.I.TI.C.F.T.U, 1961	box 635	folder 3
One Bill That Must Be Passed Facts On The Metcalf- Baker Fair Housing Bill, New York State Committee on Discrimination in Housing,, 1958	box 635	folder 3
One Dozen Candles, American Opinion Reprint Series, John Birch Society,, 1961	box 635	folder 3
One Million Arab Refugees, I Am A Palestinian Refugee,, 1960	box 635	folder 3
One Year of Soviet Struggle Against German Invasion, USSR, undated	box 635	folder 3
Onipede, F. Oladipo <i>African Nationalism: A Critical Portrait</i> , Reprint From Dissent, 1956	box 635	folder 3

Operation "La Hermosa" the Beautiful, Our Puerto Rican Neighbors An Appeal for An Inter-American Community Center, Good Neighbor Church and Social Center,, 1956	box 635	folder 4
What's Blinding Our Youth? Operation Yorkville,, undated	box 635	folder 4
Opitz, Edmund A. <i>Religion and The Social Problem</i> , Intercollegiate Society of Individualists,, 1956	box 635	folder 4
Opitz, Edmund A., The Lengthening Shadow of Government, The Foundation For Economic Education,, 1954	box 635	folder 4
Organization of Arab Students Presents The Rabbi Bergman Affair, Organization of Arab Students, 1963	box 635	folder 4
Organization of Arab Students in The United States of America, Sixth Annual Convention Yearbook,, 1957	box 635	folder 4
Organized Labor and The Black Worker, United Electrical, Radio and Machine Workers of America (UE),, 1967	box 635	folder 4
Organized Labor's Stake in The War, The Committee to Defend America by Aiding The Allies, circa, 1940	box 635	folder 4
Orton, Jesse F. <i>Debunking The Poll-Tax Assault</i> , Committee For Constitutional Government,, 1944	box 635	folder 5
Orton, William Aylott <i>The Challenge of Christian Liberalism</i> , Human Events, Inc., 1946	box 635	folder 5
Osborn, Frederick <i>This Crowded World</i> , Public Affairs Pamphlet No. 306 and The Population Council,, 1960	box 635	folder 5
Ottaviani, Alfredo <i>Duties of The Catholic State In Regard</i> To Religion, 1954	box 635	folder 5
Our Constitution and The Dangers of The Bricker Proposals, The Association of The Bar of The City of New York,, 1953	box 635	folder 5
Our Constitution Has a Dangerous Loophole, Vigilant Women For The Bricker Amendment, 1953	box 635	folder 5
Our Country Right or Wrong Technocracy Inc.,, 1946	box 635	folder 5
"Our Form of Government," The United States in a New World, Fortune, Time Inc., 1943	box 635	folder 5
Our Seditious Cartoon Book, Arnold Leese, Carmac Press,, 1946	box 635	folder 5
Out of Their Own Mouths, Nationalist Press Association,, undated	box 635	folder 5
OWI "Experts," Constitutional Educational League,, 1919	box 635	folder 5
Oxford, A Warning For Americans, Mississippi State Junior Chamber of Commerce, 1962	box 635	folder 5

Pachkofsky, Arthur <i>The Anglo-Saxon People of Today Are The Lost Tribes of Israel,</i> , undated	box 636	folder 1
Padwa, Wladimir and Michael Nukk <i>Estonia Questions</i> and <i>Answers</i> , undated	box 636	folder 1
Pakistan, A Profile, Embassy of Pakistan,, 1957	box 636	folder 1
Palestine: Haven of Refuge or Power Politics, The American Council For Judaism, Inc., 1944	box 636	folder 1
Palestine Liberation Organization, The National Charter,, undated	box 636	folder 1
Palestine Problem World Muslim Congress,, undated	box 636	folder 1
Palestine Problem and Proposals For Its Solution, Memo Submitted to General Assembly of UN, 1947	box 636	folder 1
Palestine Problem Israeli Socialist Organization, New England Free Press,, 1968	box 636	folder 1
Palestine: The Solution, Pamphlets on Arab Affairs, No. 4, Arab Office,, 1947	box 636	folder 1
Pan-Arab Propaganda Its Pro-Fascist and Pro-Nazi Aspects in America, Non-Sectarian Anti-Nazi League,, 1947	box 636	folder 2
Panama Canal, Funnel For World Commerce, undated	box 636	folder 2
Papers on Palestine III, Institute of Arab American Affairs,, 1947	box 636	folder 2
Parker, Frank A. Christian Communism Is Satanism, 1939	box 636	folder 2
Patrice Lumumba African Martyr For Freedom, undated	box 636	folder 2
The Patriot The Low Man in The New Order, undated	box 636	folder 2
Pattern For Revolution A Report By Friends of Democracy,, undated	box 636	folder 2
Paulsen, andreas Der volkswirtschaftlich gerechtfertigte PreisPreisbildung und Preisverantwortung in der gewerblichen Wirtschaft, Industrie und Handelskammer,, undated	box 636	folder 2
Paur, Jaroslav Education in Czechoslovakia, undated	box 636	folder 2
Peace Aims Declaration, War Resisters' International,, 1943	box 636	folder 3
Peace Creeps, Research Information Bureau,, undated	box 636	folder 3
Peace by Negotiation Northern Friends' Peace Board,, 1943	box 636	folder 3
Peace That Passeth All Understanding The America First Committee Asks: "Why Not Make Peace With Hitler Now?" Non-Sectarian Anti-Nazi League, undated	box 636	folder 3

Peace Through The Soviets? Society for Political Science and Political Public Relations,, 1962	box 636	folder 3
Pease Frank The "Hole" in The Hauptmann Case?, 1936	box 636	folder 3
Pease, Frank Technicians and Revolution: An Expose of Communist Tactics For Overthrowing The State,, 1939	box 636	folder 3
Pease, Frank <i>What I Learned in Nazi Germany</i> , American Defender Press, undated	box 636	folder 3
Pelley, William Dudley	box 636	folder 4
Dupes of Judah The Inside Story of Why The World War Was Fought,, 1938	box 636	folder 4
Have I Been Foolish?, undated	box 636	folder 4
Henry Ford Swims The Red Sea, undated	box 636	folder 4
Pelley Indictment For Sedition, 1942	box 636	folder 4
Suppose Justice For Pelley Committee,, undated	box 636	folder 4
What Is A Jew Baiter?, undated	box 636	folder 4
Your Sacred Rights!, undated	box 636	folder 4
Penabaz, Fernando <i>Crusading Preacher From The West,</i> The Story of Billy James Hargis, 1965	box 636	folder 5
Penabaz, Fernando <i>The Real Culprit Behind The Negro Rebellion in Los Angeles</i> , Christian Crusade Publication,, undated	box 636	folder 5
Penalty For Patriotism, undated	box 636	folder 5
Pending Trade Issues, League of Women Voters of The United States,, 1954	box 636	folder 5
PennsylvaniaReport of The Governor's Commission on Industrial Race Relations, Employment Practices in Pennsylvania, 1953	box 637	folder 1
The People and The Army Celebrate The First Anniversary of the 14 July Eternal Revolution, Republic of Iraq., 1959	box 637	folder 1
The People Take The Lead, A Record of Progress in Civil Rights, American Jewish Committee, 1962	box 637	folder 1
The People vs. The Chicago Tribune, Union For Democratic Action, 1942	box 637	folder 1
PepenAddress by Monsignor Juan Felix Pepen, Bishop of La Altagracia, Delivered at The Cathedral of La Alta Gracia, Higuey, Dominican Republic, 1961	box 637	folder 2
Pepper, John <i>American Negro Problems</i> and <i>The Negroes in a Soviet America</i> , Workers Library Publishers, 1928-1935	box 637	folder 2

Does Jerusalem belong to The Jews?, undated	box 637	folder 2
,	box 637	folder 2
Jesus Christ Was Not a Jew?, undated		
The Biggest Hypocrite in America, Gerald L.K. Smith Unmasked, American Foundation, 1949	box 637	folder 2
Permanent Court of International Justice <i>Collection of Judgements</i> , Series A and B., 1923-1926	box 637	folder 3
Permanent Court of International Justice <i>Judgements</i> , Orders and Advisory Opinions, Series A and B, 1924-1932	box 637	folder 4
Peron, Juan <i>Bill of Rights of The Workers,</i> Buenos Aires, 1947	box 637	folder 4
Perry, Pettis <i>Negro RepresentationA Step Towards Negro</i> Freedom, New Century Publishers, 1952	box 637	folder 4
Perry, Ralph Barton <i>Triple-Action Defense</i> , Committee to Defend America by Aiding The Allies,, 1940	box 637	folder 4
Persecution of the Arabs in Israel, Palestine Arab Refugee Office, 1956	box 637	folder 4
Peterson, William H. <i>The Private Sector and The Public</i> Sector: Which is Which and Why, 1963	box 637	folder 4
Petran, Tabitha Zionism: A Political Critique, 1967	box 637	folder 4
Pettengill, Samuel B. <i>For Americans Only</i> , 1944	box 637	folder 4
Phelps, Phelps <i>Morality in Foreign Affairs</i> , Ambassador to Dominican Republic, undated	box 638	folder 1
Phillips, Charles F. <i>Competition? Yes, But</i> , Foundation For Economic Education, Inc., 1955	box 638	folder 1
Pilot Plant In The Middle East, American Christian Palestine Committee, undated	box 638	folder 1
Pilot, Pontius <i>The Physical Appearance of Jesus,</i> Distributed by Christian Nationalist Crusade,, undated	box 638	folder 1
Pinkerton, Milo Blish		
The Right to Work Versus Slavery, 1944	box 638	folder 1
Second Preface to The Right to Work Versus Slavery, 1944	box 638	folder 1
Fourth Appendix to The Right to Work Versus Slavery,, 1946	box 638	folder 1
Pius XII Sertum Laetitiae, Encyclical Letter of Pope to The American Hierarchy, Paulist Press, undated	box 638	folder 1
Pius XII <i>Woman's Duties in Social and Political Life</i> , Paulist Press, 1945	box 638	folder 1

The Plan of Men of Goodwill, Men of Goodwill, circa, 1932	box 638	folder 1
Plekhanov, George <i>The Materialist Conception of History</i> , International Publishers, 1940	box 638	folder 1
Pile, George <i>The Five Races of Europe</i> , Beauchamp Press, 1949	box 638	folder 1
Plischke, Elmer <i>International Relations Basic Documents</i> , D. van Nostrand Company, Inc.,, 1953	box 638	folder 2
Poirot, Paul L.		
Social Security Foundation For Economic Education, Inc.,, 1954	box 638	folder 2
Agrarian Reform Foundation For Economic Education, Inc.,, 1954	box 638	folder 2
Bargaining, Foundation For Economic Education, Inc.,, 1953	box 638	folder 2
Property Rights and Human Rights, Foundation For Economic Education, Inc., 1952	box 638	folder 2
Public Housing Foundation For Economic Education, Inc.,, 1954	box 638	folder 2
Poland, Polish Research and Information Service,, undated	box 638	folder 3
Poland, German and European peace, Official Documents, Polish Embassy, 1944-1948	box 638	folder 3
Poland Plans, Polish Research and Information Service,, 1947	box 638	folder 3
Poland Principal Facts and Figures, Polish Research and Information Service, 1949	box 638	folder 3
Poland <i>Principal Polish Export Articles</i> , Warsaw Chamber of Industry and commerce, 1930	box 638	folder 3
Poland Recovered Territories, Reconstruction of Europe, Zachodnia Agencja Prasowa,, undated	box 638	folder 3
Poland's Recovery Polish Research and Information Service,, 1949	box 638	folder 3
The Policies of The Liberal Party of South Africa, Liberal Party of South Africa, undated	box 638	folder 3
The Polish Workers' Day, American Friends of Polish Democracy,, 1941	box 638	folder 3
Political and Armed Struggle, Palestine National Liberation Movement, Reprint by Middle East Research and Information Project,, undated	box 638	folder 4
The Political History of Palestine Under British Administration, Presented in 1947 to UN Special	box 638	folder 4

## Committee on Palestine, British Information Services, 1947, 1947, 1947

La Politique Raciste et Les Colonies, Groupement d'Etude et d'Information, 1938	box 638	folder 4
Polzin Publications		
Polybius, Einstein Est Mort, Vive Einsteinism, LeBlanc Press, 1955	box 638	folder 4
The Great Question, 1957	box 638	folder 4
Will He Bury Us?, 1958	box 638	folder 4
Population and Family Planning in The People's Republic of China, Victor-Bostrom Fund and The Population Crisis Committee,, 1971	box 638	folder 4
Possony, Stefan T. <i>Resistance or Death? The Perils of Surrender Propaganda</i> , Intercollegiate Society of Individualists,, 1963	box 638	folder 4
Postwar Planning in The United States, An Organization Directory, Twentieth Century Fund,, 1944	box 638	folder 5
Powers, Donald L. <i>The Explosive Middle East A</i> Churchman's View, circa, 1969	box 638	folder 5
A Practical Program For Replanning The City of New York, The City Club of New York, 1955	box 638	folder 5
Pranaitis, I. B. <i>The Talmud Unmasked, The Secret</i> Rabbinical Teachings Concerning Christians,1964	box 638	folder 5
President Nasser's Statement To The Members of The American Society of Editors and Commentators, 1957	box 638	folder 5
President Ho Chi Minh Answers President L.B. Johnson, Foreign Languages Publishing House,, 1967	box 638	folder 5
President Gamal Abdel Nasser, Biography, United Arab Republic, undated	box 638	folder 5
Presidential Election Atlas With 39 Maps Showing Electoral Vote by States and Parties 1796 to Date, New York Democratic State Committee, 1952	box 638	folder 5
Presidential Election Law President Thieu of Republic of Vietnam,, 1971	box 638	folder 5
Primer of American Defense, undated	box 639	folder 1
Probing Our Prejudices, A Unit For High School Students by Hortense Powdermaker, Harper and Brothers,, 1944	box 639	folder 1
The Problem of The Color Question, The National Patrick Henry Organization, undated	box 639	folder 1
The Problem of Palestine, A Peace to Confirm Aggression and Injustice Is No Peace, Arab Higher Committee For Palestine,, 1962	box 639	folder 1

Le Probleme des Refugies Arabes de Palestine, Cairo Information Administration, 1962	box 639	folder 1
Problems of The Middle East, Conference at School of Education, New York University,, 1947	box 639	folder 1
Proceedings of a National Conference For Human Rights, George M. Leader and David J. McDonald, Pennsylvania,, 1958	box 639	folder 2
Proclamation of London European Liberation Front, Westropa Press,, 1949	box 639	folder 2
The Professional School and World Affairs: Task Force on Agriculture and Engineering, Education and World Affairs,, 1967	box 639	folder 2
The Professional School and World Affairs: Task Force on Medicine and Public Health, Education and World Affairs, 1967	box 639	folder 2
Program for Americans '67 Americans For Democratic Action,, 1967	box 639	folder 3
Program for Patriots, Condensed Study of We, The People Platform and Action Program, Constitution Day Convention, Chicago,, 1955	box 639	folder 3
Programme of Struggle and Unity in Action, First Anniversary of International Conference of Communist and Workers' Parties,, 1970	box 639	folder 3
Progress Through Separate Development, South Africa in Peaceful Transition, undated	box 639	folder 3
Progress in Democracy, An Analysis of Employment Discrimination and The Law, New York Chapter American Jewish Committee,, undated	box 639	folder 3
Progress in United Arab Republic, International Studies Association, circa, 1962	box 639	folder 3
Project Equality Buyer's Guide, Project Equality, 1972	box 639	folder 4
Proof of Guilt, The War Criminals: Dayan, Allon, Begin, Rabin, Bar-Lev, Hod, Eban, Carmel, Galili, Ben Gurion Are Guilty Of War Crimes, Crimes Against Humanity and Crimes of Genocide, Palestine Arab Delegation, 1969	box 639	folder 4
The Protocols and The Purge Trial, A Report Of Anti- Defamation League of B'Nai B'Rith Analyzing the Prague Purge Trial and Communist Propaganda Use of An Infamous Forgery: The Protocols of The Learned Elders of Zion, Anti-Defamation League, circa, 1952	box 639	folder 5
The Protocols of The Learned Elders of Zion, Translated From Russian by Victor E. Marsden, Printed by Briton Publishing Society, Common Sense and Christian Nationalist Crusade, circa, 1950s	box 639	folder 5

Proud Record of an American Union, United Electrical, Radio and Machine Workers of America (UE),, 1950	box 639	folder 6
Provisional Constitution of February 20, 1947 and The Declaration of Rights, Polish Research and Information Service,, 1949	box 639	folder 6
Psychiatric Aspects of The Prevention of Nuclear War, Group For the Advancement of Psychiatry, 1964	box 639	folder 6
Pulling Together Friends of Democracy,, undated	box 639	folder 6
Puccinelli, Blanche Lee <i>My Convent Daze</i> , COMET Publishers, 1953	box 639	folder 6
The PUP Government's Manifesto For Belizean Progress "We Head For The Take-Off," People's United Party, Belizean Government,, undated	box 639	folder 6
Putman, Ivan <i>Educational Observations in The Middle East</i> , American Friends of the Middle East, circa, 1956	box 639	folder 6
Qadhafi, Mu'Ammar Address Delivered by Mu'Ammar Al- Qadhafi in Celebration of The 38th Anniversary of The Martyrdom of Omar Al-Mukhtar at Benghazi, National Cultural Centre,, 1970	box 640	folder 1
Qassim, Abdul Karim <i>Press Interviews Granted by Major-General, Prime Minister of the Republic of Iraq to Mr. R. Karanjia</i> , 1959	box 640	folder 1
Qassim, Abdul Karim <i>Historical Extempore Speech</i> at Reserve Officers' College, 1959	box 640	folder 1
Qassim, Abdul Karin <i>Principles of 14th July Revolution</i> , 1958	box 640	folder 1
Quaker Work Among Arab Refugees Undertaken For The United Nations, American Friends Service Committee,, 1950	box 640	folder 1
Questions and Answers on The Classification and Assignment of Conscientious Objectors, National Service Board For Religious Objectors, 1956	box 640	folder 1
Questions and Answers, Facts and Figures of Jewish Economic Life and History, Trades Advisory Council,, 1945	box 640	folder 1
Quotes! Quotes!! Quotes!!! Christian Nationalist Crusade,, 1963	box 640	folder 2
Race and Politics, A Counter Blast To The Masonic Teaching of Universal Brotherhood, Imperial Fascist League,, 1938	box 640	folder 2
Race in The News Southern Regional Council,, undated	box 640	folder 2
Rafferty, Max <i>The Passing of The Patriot</i> , Reprinted by America's Future, Inc., 1961	box 640	folder 2

Rahman, As'ad Abdul <i>Arab Prisoners Under Israeli Occupation: A Personal Account,</i> The Arab Information Center,, 1968	box 640	folder 2
Rajagopalachari, C.V. <i>Task Before Youth</i> , Chandra Agency, 1949	box 640	folder 2
Rand, Howard B. <i>Blind Leaders, Leading The Blind</i> , Destiny Publishers, 1959	box 640	folder 2
Rand, Ayn <i>Anthem</i> , The Freeman, Volume III, Number 1, Pamphleteers, Inc.,, 1946	box 640	folder 2
Rankin, Jeanette <i>Some Questions About Pearl Harbor</i> , Plowshare Press, 1942	box 640	folder 2
Raushenbush, Joan <i>Look At Latin America</i> , Foreign Policy Association, 1941	box 640	folder 2
Ravage, Marcus Eli <i>A Real Case Against The Jews</i> , Century Magazine Reprint, 1928	box 640	folder 3
Ravines, Eudocio <i>Una Voz Autorizada Revela La Trama Sovietica En La America Latina</i> , Frente Popular Anti-Comunista de Mexico,, undated	box 640	folder 3
Raymond, Allen <i>The People's Right to Know, A Report on Government News Suppression</i> , American Civil Liberties Union,, 1955	box 640	folder 3
Read, James M. <i>Magna Carta For Refugees</i> , United Nations Department of Public Information,, 1951	box 640	folder 3
Read, Leonard E.		
Combatting Statism In Brief, Foundation For Economic Education,, 1953	box 640	folder 3
On That Day Began Lies, In Brief, Foundation For Economic Education, Inc.,, 1949	box 640	folder 3
Two Ways to Stop Strikes, In Brief, Foundation For Economic Education, Inc.,, 1953	box 640	folder 3
Record of All \$25,000 and Over Salaries, Compiled by B.C. Forbes Publishing Co., 1935-1936	box 640	folder 3
Red-Baiting Road to Lower Wages, Fewer Jobs and Company Unionism! United Electrical, Radio and Machine Workers of America (UE),, 1950	box 640	folder 3
"Red-Shield" or "Know Your Enemy," Pierce Printery, undated	box 640	folder 3
Reed, Marshall R. <i>Let Us Have Peace With Russia</i> , Commission on World Peace of the Methodist Church, Reprint of Michigan Christian Advocate,, 1949	box 640	folder 4
Reeve, Juliet <i>Sourcebook on Peacetime Conscription</i> , American Friends Service Committee, Fellowship of	box 640	folder 4

Reconciliation, War Resisters League, Women's Committee to Oppose Conscription and Women's International League For Peace and Freedom,, 1944

For reace and ricedom,, 1944		
The Refugee Invasion of America Through Immigration and What To Do About it, Americans For American Purposes, Edited by "The Hoosier Patriot," 1943	box 640	folder 4
Refugees in The Middle East: A Solution in Peace, Israel Information Services, 1967	box 640	folder 4
Reid, Charles F. <i>Overseas America, Our Territorial Outposts</i> , Foreign Policy Association, 1942	box 640	folder 4
The Reign of The Elders, Gold, Gold, Gold,, undated	box 640	folder 4
Reinhardt, Bryson <i>Treaties to Destroy America</i> , Cinema Educational Guild, Inc., 1954	box 640	folder 5
Reinhardt, Bryson <i>You?In A Foreign Prison?</i> Understandable Books, 1953	box 640	folder 5
Reissig, Herman F. <i>How to Combat Communism</i> , A Guide For Study and Action, Council For Christian Social Action United Church of Christ, circa, 1941	box 640	folder 5
Repas, Robert A Tale of Two Expulsions, 1959	box 640	folder 5
Report by Major General Bennike, Chief of Staff of The Truce Supervision Organization in Palestine, circa, 1953	box 640	folder 5
Report in Opposition To Revised Senate Joint Resolution 1, to Be Presented At The Annual Meeting of The Federal Bar Association, Committee on International Law., 1953	box 640	folder 5
Report of Committee Appointed to Investigate Charges Brought by Mr. Irving A. Lanzer Against Professor B.W. Aginsky, New York, NY, 1951	box 641	folder 1
Southern Sudan Disturbances, August 1955 Republic of Sudan, Report of The Commission of Enquiry,, 1955	box 641	folder 2
Report on The Activities of The American Jewish Joint Distribution Committee, Submitted to National Council,, 1934	box 641	folder 2
Report on The 5th Continental Congressof the Inter- American Regional Organization of Workers (ORIT), ICFTU, Rio De Janeiro, 1961	box 641	folder 3
Report on The First Inter-American Trade Union Economic Conference, ORIT-ICFTU, Sao Paulo, 1961	box 641	folder 3
Republic of Syria <i>Resolutions Adopted by The different Organs of The U.N. on The Palestine Question</i> , Palestine Arab Refugees Institution, 1947-1953	box 641	folder 3
The Resettlement Camps (Genocide in Algeria), Algerian Republic, 1960	box 641	folder 4

Resolucion Del XXI Congreso Del Partido Comunista de la Union Sovietica Sobre el Informe Del Camarda N.S. Jruschiov "Acerca de Las Cifras de Control Del Desarrollo de la Economia de la URSS en Los Anos 1959-1965", 1959	box 641	folder 4	
Revisionism: A Destructive Force, Emergency Committee For Zionist Affairs, 1940	box 641	folder 4	
Revolt in Hungary: A Documentary Chronology of Events, Based Exclusively on Internal Broadcasts by Central and Provincial Radios, Free Europe Committee,, 1956	box 641	folder 4	
Revolution in Iraq, Society of Graduates of American Universities in Iraq,, 1959	box 641	folder 5	
The Revolution in 6 Years, Information Administration Cairo,, undated	box 641	folder 5	
Revusky, Abraham <i>Looking Forward After Twenty-Five Years of Keren Hayesod</i> , Palestine Foundation Fund Inc,, undated	box 641	folder 5	
Rex v. Leese Arnold Leese, 1950	box 641	folder 5	
Reynolds, Bruce <i>The Mad Dog of Europe</i> , Non-Sectarian Anti-Nazi League, 1938	box 641	folder 5	
Von Ribbentrop, Speech as Reich Minister For Foreign Affairs in Danzig,, 1939	box 641	folder 5	
Richards, H.M.S. A Look at The Near East In The Light of Bible Prophecy, The Voice of Prophecy, undated	box 641	folder 5	
Richards, H.M.S. <i>Armageddon and Beyond</i> , The Voice of Prophecy, 1957	box 641	folder 5	
Richter, Clara S. <i>Watch My World</i> , French Press, Inc. and The American Theatre and Literary Council,, 1948	box 641	folder 5	
Rickenbacker, Edward V. <i>Cuba and The Monroe Doctrine</i> , Committee For The Monroe Doctrine, 1963	box 641	folder 5	
Riegel, E.C. <i>The Aggressor In The White House</i> , The League For Constitutional Government, undated	box 641	folder 6	
Riegel, E.C. <i>Dollar Doomsday</i> , Inflation Counselors,, undated	box 641	folder 6	
Right to Work is Fundamental A Catholic Statement on Negro Employment, Catholic Interracial Council, undated	box 641	folder 6	
The Rights of The Worker, International Service Argentine Publications,, 1951	box 641	folder 6	
Riise, Minnie J. <i>A Mother Speaks on National Defense</i> , The Cure, 1941	box 641	folder 6	
The New Jewish Religion Holy City Press,, undated	box 641	folder 6	

Rishell, Paul W. <i>Bingo and Christian Ethics</i> , New York State Council of Churches and Protestant Council of The City of New York,, 1957	box 641	folder 6
Rishell, Paul W. Why Take A Chance? The Story of Publicly Promoted Gambling in New York State, The New York State Council of Churches, Inc., undated	box 641	folder 6
Rivkin, Arnold <i>Israel and The Afro-Asian World</i> , Center For International Studies, Massachusetts Institute of Technology,, 1959	box 641	folder 6
Rizk, Edward <i>The River Jordan</i> , The Arab Information Center, 1964	box 641	folder 6
Roberts, Oral Raising The Roof For Victory,, 1964	box 642	folder 1
Rockefeller Now Controls U.S. Foreign Policy, The Independent American, 1961	box 642	folder 1
Rockefeller, Nelson A. <i>Address on Social Security</i> , Inter- American Social Security Conference,, 1942	box 642	folder 1
Rockwell, Lincoln <i>In Hoc Signo Vinces</i> , World Union of Free Enterprise National Socialists,, 1960	box 642	folder 1
Rosenberg, Alfred Das Parteiprogramme, undated	box 642	folder 1
Rogers, J.A. Proposed Amendments to UN Charter,, 1955	box 642	folder 1
Rogers, N.W. <i>Are All Jews Liars?</i> Nationalist Press Association, 1940	box 642	folder 1
Rogers, Nell Foster Medical Sabotage, 1941	box 642	folder 1
Rogers, W.H. The Errors of British-Israelism, undated	box 642	folder 1
The Role of The Peace Movements in The 1930sWho Was For Munich? University Group on Defence Policy,, 1959	box 642	folder 2
Roloff, Walter E. <i>Chickens Are Nordic TooThe Nazis Condemned Out of Their Own Mouths</i> , undated	box 642	folder 2
Romulo BetancourtRafael Simon Urbina's Accusations of Pederasty Pursue Romulo Betancourt, Proof of the Homosexuality of The Present President of Venezuela, 1959	box 642	folder 2
Rongy, A.J. <i>The Contribution of the German Jew to Medicine</i> , American Jewish Congress, 1933	box 642	folder 2
Roosevelt, Archibald <i>Conquest Via Immigration</i> , Alliance, Inc., 1956	box 642	folder 2
Roosevelt, Archibald <i>Manual For American Action</i> , Alliance, Inc., 1956	box 642	folder 2
The Roosevelt Death Suicide Assassination Natural Death Still Alive Nine Ghosts That Haunted FDR Just Before His Death, Midwestern Political Survey Institute, 1947	box 642	folder 2

Root, E. Merrill <i>Our Father's God to Thee, An Easter Message For Americans,</i> National Policy Committee,, 1955	box 642	folder 2
Root, E. Merrill <i>Subversion in The Schools</i> , Independent American, 1962	box 642	folder 2
Rosenwald, Lessing J. Let Us Reason Together: Reflections on The Palestine Question, The American Council For Judaism,, undated	box 642	folder 2
Ross, Irwin <i>The Communists: Friends or Foes of Civil Liberties?</i> American Jewish Committee, 1950	box 642	folder 2
Ross, Elliot <i>"Suffered Under Pontius Pilate,"</i> Joseph F. Wagner, Inc., 1943	box 642	folder 2
Rot-Weiss-Rot-Buch, Gerechtigkeit Fur Osterreich!, Darstellungen, Dokumente Und Nachweise Zur Vorgeschichte Und Geschichte Der Okkupation Osterreichs,, 1946	box 642	folder 3
Rowe, David Nelson <i>The Dimensions of The Task Ahead</i> , The Committee of One Million (Against The Admission of Communist China to the United Nations),, undated	box 642	folder 3
Rowe, Reginald <i>The Economic Crusade, First Spurrier Memorial Lecture,</i> Economic Reform Club and Institute,, 1943	box 642	folder 3
Rubottom, R.R. <i>International Communism in Latin</i> America, Department of State, 1960	box 642	folder 3
Ruether, Rosemary Anti-Semitism and The State of Israel: Some Principles For Christians, Reprint from Christianity and Crisis, 1973	box 642	folder 3
Rural Land Utilization Tax, A Beneficial, Just and Equitable piece of Legislation, 1966	box 642	folder 3
Rusk, DeanU.S. Department of State	box 642	folder 4
Organizing The Peace, Address Before George C Marshall Memorial Dinner of the Association of the US Army,, 1966	box 642	folder 4
The Outlook For Freedom, Address Before the National Industrial Conference Board,, 1966	box 642	folder 4
The Rights of Men and Nations, Address Before The Plenary Session of the UN General Assembly,, 1968	box 642	folder 4
Why We Treat Different Communist Countries Differently, Address Before Full Citizenship and World Affairs Conference of The International Union of Electrical, Radio and Machine Workers,, 1964	box 642	folder 4
Russell, Dean		
The Bill of Rights Foundation For Economic Education,, 1954	box 642	folder 4

Equality and Security Foundation For Economic Education, Inc.,, 1952  The First Leftist, Foundation For Economic Education, Inc.,, 1951  Wards of The Government, Foundation For Economic Education, Inc.,, 1950	box 642	folder 4
Inc.,, 1951  Wards of The Government, Foundation For Economic	box 642	folder 4
, ,,	box 642	folder 4
Russia Parts 1 and 2, Le Blanc Publishers,, 1955	box 642	folder 4
Rustgard, John <i>The Economic Law of Distribution</i> , American Economic Foundation, undated	box 642	folder 4
Rustgard, John <i>Nature's Despotism</i> , American Economic Foundation, undated	box 642	folder 4
Ryan, John A. <i>American Democracy v. Racism, Communism,</i> Christian Democracy Series No. 2, The Missionary Society of St. Paul the Apostle,, 1941	box 642	folder 4
Sabin, Albert B. <i>The Arabs Need and Want Peace, ButImpressions and Conclusions of The Mission of American Professors For Peace in The Middle East to Jordan and The United Arab Republic,</i> , 1968	box 642	folder 5
Sa'd, Jamal <i>The Problem of Mauritania</i> , Arab Information Center, 1960	box 642	folder 5
Sadd-El-Aali Project, United Arab Republic,, undated	box 642	folder 5
Sahwell, Aziz S. <i>Exodus: A Distortion of Truth</i> , Arab Information Center, 1960	box 642	folder 5
Sahwell, Aziz S. <i>Investment of Foreign Capital in The Arab States</i> , American Friends of The Middle East,, 1956	box 642	folder 5
Sakran, Frank C. and So Moscow Moved In, 1965	box 642	folder 6
Sakran, Frank C. <i>Whose Jerusalem?</i> American Council on The Middle East, 1969	box 642	folder 6
Sale-Harrison, L. <i>The Anglo-Saxon Nation or Is Great Britain Israel?</i> , 1935	box 642	folder 6
Salewski, Martin <i>Outrageous Treatment of German Prisoners of War</i> , circa, 1946	box 642	folder 6
Salvadori, Massimo <i>American Capitalism</i> , Excerpts from a Lecture, Ethyl Corporation, circa, 1956	box 642	folder 6
Salvemini, Gaetano <i>Italian Fascist Activities in The U.SWhy Tolerate Mussolini's Agents?</i> American Council on Public Affairs,, 1940	box 642	folder 6
Salter, Katherine Hayden <i>Conversation Piece</i> , Non-Sectarian Anti-Nazi League to Champion Human Rights,, 1933	box 642	folder 6
Salluste <i>Marxism and Judaism</i> Revue de Paris, Examiner Books,, 1928-1947	box 642	folder 6

Sanborn, Herbert C. <i>The Biology of the Race Problem: A Review</i> , National Putnam Letters Committee, circa, 1957	box 642	folder 7
Sancho, Anson <i>Highlights of Guyanese History</i> , An Independence Publication, undated	box 642	folder 7
Sanctuary, E.N.		
An Answer to The "Voice For Human Rights," An Open Letter to The Hon. Alfred E. Smith and The "Committee of Catholics For Human Rights,", 1940	box 642	folder 7
Blind Leaders, An Address, 1935	box 642	folder 7
CommunismIts Heart and Its Goal, Sunday School Times Company, 1936	box 642	folder 7
Protestant Leadership Capitulates, circa, 1940	box 642	folder 7
Revolution and The Real Fifth Column, 1940	box 642	folder 7
Tearing Away The Veils. The Financiers Who Control The World, 1940	box 642	folder 7
Santander, Silvano <i>Tecnica de Una Traicion: Juan</i> D. Peron y Eva Duarte, Agentes Del Nazismo en la Argenthina, Edicion Argentina, 1955	box 642	folder 7
Sandberg, Karl F.M. <i>Money and Democracy</i> or <i>The</i> Secrets of Wall Street,, 1941	box 642	folder 7
Satzungen der Volkspartei der Schweiz (VPS)/Statuts du Parti Populaire Suisse (PPS), Translations in German and French, Buchdruckerei Neuhausen, H. Kuhn,, 1951	box 643	folder 1
Save America Now, Bulletin of Massachusetts, Dedicated to the Preservation of Constitutional Government, 1942	box 643	folder 1
Sayegh, Anis <i>Palestine and Arab Nationalism</i> , Palestine Liberation Organization Research Center,, 1970	box 643	folder 2
Sayegh, Fayez A.		
The Arab-Israeli Conflict, Arab States Delegations Office, Arab Information Center,, 1956	box 643	folder 2
The Arab-Israeli Conflict, Arab States Delegations Office, Arab Information Center,, 1964	box 643	folder 2
Communism in Israel, Arab Information Center,, 1958	box 643	folder 2
Discrimination in Education Against The Arabs in Israel, Research Center, Palestine Liberation Organization,, 1966	box 643	folder 2
The "Non-Colonial" Zionism of Mr. Aba Eban, Middle East Forum, Volume XLII No.4, League of Arab States/ Arab Information Center,, 1966	box 643	folder 2
<i>"</i>		

Palestine Refugees AMARA Press,, 1952	box 643	folder 2
A Palestinian View, 1969	box 643	folder 2
Record of Israel at The United Nations, Arab Information Center, 1957	box 643	folder 2
Turmoil in The Middle East: Anglo-French Israeli Aggression in Egypt, Arab Information Center,, 1956	box 643	folder 3
The United Nations and The Palestine Question, Research Center, Palestine Liberation Organization,, 1966	box 643	folder 3
Understanding The Arab Mind, Organization of Arab Students in The United States,, 1953	box 643	folder 3
Zionist Colonialism in Palestine, Research Center, Palestine Liberation Organization,, 1965	box 643	folder 3
Sbarounis, Athanase J. <i>Two Reconstructions of Greece</i> , circa, 1920	box 643	folder 4
Schact, Hjalmar <i>Abrechnung Mit Hitler</i> , Rowohlt Verlag, Hamburg Stuttgart, undated	box 643	folder 4
Schachtel, Hyman J. <i>A Program of Freedom</i> , American Council For Judaism, undated	box 643	folder 4
Schechtman, Joseph <i>Arab Terror: Blueprint For Political Murder</i> , Zionist Organization of America,, 1969	box 643	folder 4
Scheffler, Wolfgang <i>Die Nationalsozialstische Judenpolitik</i> , Otto-Suhr Institute, 1960	box 643	folder 4
Scheibla, Shirley <i>The ACLU Report</i> , Barrons National Business and Financial Weekly, undated	box 643	folder 4
Scherer, George H. <i>Israel, The Arab States, and America</i> , 1957	box 643	folder 5
Scherman, Harry <i>What Is This War About?</i> Alliance Book Corporation, 1940	box 643	folder 5
Schiffner, Alexander		
The Five Sons of Judah Bethel Tract Society,, 1944	box 643	folder 5
How To Increase Wages Without Raising Prices, The Bible Solution to The Labor-Management Dispute,, undated	box 643	folder 5
Symbols of Scripture or The Keys of David, Prophetic News Herald, 1957	box 643	folder 5
A Testing Truth For Such a Time as This, Bethel Tract Society, undated	box 643	folder 5
True Jews Are of Israel Bethel Tract Society,, undated	box 643	folder 5

What to Do About Our Unpayable Debts, Bethel Tract Society, undated	box 643	folder 5
Will Britain and America Fight Russia, Bethel Tract Society, undated	box 643	folder 5
Schisgall, Oscar <i>The Enemy Property Issue</i> , Public Affairs Pamphlet No. 246, Public Affairs Committee, Inc.,, 1957	box 643	folder 5
Schlesinger, Arthur M. <i>What About Communism?</i> Public Affairs Pamphlet No. 164, Public Affairs Committee, Inc.,, 1950	box 643	folder 5
Schneider, Alfred <i>Die Nationalindustrien Sudamerikas</i> , Ibero-Amerikanisches Institut Hamburg,, 1935	box 643	folder 5
School Desegregation: The First Six Years, Southern Regional Council, 1960	box 643	folder 5
Singer, Kurt D.	box 644	folder 1
Communist Agents in America, 1947	box 644	folder 1
Confidential Report on 1036 Pro-Nazi Firms Who Believed You Could Do Business With Hitler, News Background, 1943	box 644	folder 1
Germany's Secret Service in South America, undated	box 644	folder 1
White Book of The Church of Norway on Its Persecution by The German Occupation Forces and The Quisling Regime in Norway, Pictorial Publishing Company, circa, 1941	box 644	folder 1
Schwarz, Fred	box 644	folder 2
Address on The Disease of Communism Given to The Texas Legislature, Christian Anti-Communism Crusade,, 1959	box 644	folder 2
Christian Answer to Communism, Christian Anti- Communism Crusade, 1962	box 644	folder 2
Communism Diagnosis and Treatment, Christian Anti- Communism Crusade and World Vision, Inc.,, undated	box 644	folder 2
Communist Interpretation of Peace, Christian Anti- Communism Crusade, 1962	box 644	folder 2
The Heart, Mind and Soul of Communism, Christian Anti-Communism Crusade, 1952	box 644	folder 2
Schweppe, Alfred J. <i>The Little Rock Story</i> , American Bar Association Journal, 1958	box 644	folder 2
Science of Breathing, Mazdaznan Foundation,, undated	box 644	folder 2
Search For Peace In the Middle East, American Friends Service Committee,, 1970	box 644	folder 2

Seaver, Charles H. <i>As We Do Unto Others</i> , Department of International Justice and Goodwill national Council of The Churches of Christ in The USA by P and D Department, circa, 1954	box 644	folder 2
Sedition! American Civil Liberties Union,, 1941	box 644	folder 3
Sheldon, James H. <i>Second and Third Round Table Conference of Axis Victims League, Inc.</i> , An Association For Restitution and Compensation of Rights and Interests to Axis Victims,, 1944	box 644	folder 3
Seligman, Eustace <i>Should The US Change Its China Policy?</i> Headline Series, Foreign Policy Association,, 1958	box 644	folder 3
Senator Lehman Endorses Harry Grossman, Campaign Committee For the Election of Harry Grossman to Congress,, 1952	box 644	folder 3
Sensing, ThurmanSouthern States Industrial Council		
Colored Mondays, undated	box 644	folder 3
Common Sense, undated	box 644	folder 3
The Fallacy of The Minimum Wage, undated	box 644	folder 3
Get-Backs vs. Throw Aways, undated	box 644	folder 3
Isolationism, undated	box 644	folder 3
The Right to be Rich, undated	box 644	folder 3
The Right to Own Property, undated	box 644	folder 3
The Right to Think, undated	box 644	folder 3
The Right to Work!, undated	box 644	folder 3
Social Security, undated	box 644	folder 3
Vote!, undated	box 644	folder 3
Vote American!, undated	box 644	folder 3
What is Free Enterprise?, undated	box 644	folder 3
Write Your Congressman!, undated	box 644	folder 3
The Sentinel, 1946	box 644	folder 3
Service d'Information, Federation Internationale Des Resistants (F.I.R.),, 1968	box 644	folder 3
Seven Communists Go Singing Into Heaven, Pilgrim Tract Society, undated	box 644	folder 3
Sentinels of New AmericaA Call to Arms! Danger Threatens!, 1939	box 644	folder 3

Seven Letters Exchanged Between The Central Committees of The Communist Party of China and The Communist Party of The Soviet Union, Foreign Languages Press,, 1964	box 644	folder 3	
Shadow of The Swastika German Rearmament and Renazificiation The Road to World War III, West Side Committee Against Renazification of Germany,, undated	box 644	folder 4	
Shapiro, George Letters From an American Soldier on the Program of Jewish Nationalism As Viewed Against The American Council For Judaism program of Emancipation and Integration, American Council For Judaism, 1944	box 644	folder 4	
Shearon, Marjorie <i>The Welfare State</i> , Social Security Fact Leaflets, No. 1-6, 1955	box 644	folder 4	
Sheen, Monsignor <i>Friends</i> , National Council of Catholic Men, National Catholic Welfare Conference,, 1944	box 644	folder 4	
Sheldon, James			
American Friends of Israel's Foes, Non-Sectarian Anti- Nazi League (NSANL), 1953	box 644	folder 4	
Samuel Untermyer, First General in The War Against Hitler, NSANL, 1942	box 644	folder 4	
Wanted: A New Policy For UNRWA and Middle East Refugees, Society For Prevention of World War III,, 1968	box 644	folder 4	
Shepard, Arthur C. <i>The Right to Own Property</i> , Foundation For Economic Education, Inc., 1952	box 644	folder 4	
Shibli, Jabir <i>The Palestine Reality</i> , Institute of Arab American Affairs, Inc., 1946	box 644	folder 4	
Shimoni, Yaacov and Garland Evan Hopkins <i>Arab Property in Israel</i> , Published Correspondence,, 1955	box 644	folder 4	
Short of War!, Hollywood Committee of Fifty-Six,, undated	box 644	folder 4	
Shukairy, Ahmad <i>The Palestine Refugees</i> , Saudi Arabian Mission to The United Nations, 1958	box 644	folder 4	
Shuler, R.P. <i>I Lost a Radio Station</i> , The Methodist Challenge, undated	box 644	folder 5	
Sickle, H.R. <i>The Parable of The Tents,</i> Ultraamerican Publication House, undated	box 644	folder 5	
Sidky, Abd-El Razzak <i>Egypt's Agrarian Policy Under The New Regime</i> , undated	box 644	folder 5	
Sierra Leone, Central Office of Information,, undated	box 644	folder 5	
Silver, Abba Hillel <i>Zionism: What It IsWhat It Is Not</i> , undated	box 644	folder 5	

Simplified Facts About Money, The Answer to America's Biggest Problem, Economics League, 1941	box 644	folder 5
Simpson, W.W. <i>Christian and Jew</i> , Goodwill Council, undated	box 644	folder 5
Since December 7, Enemy Propaganda in Southern California, Americanism Committee, 17th District, The American Legion, The Department of California,, 1942	box 644	folder 5
Sino-African Technical Cooperation Republic of China,, 1968-1969	box 644	folder 6
Sirhan, Bassem <i>The American Community in Lebanon and The Palestine Problem, A Study in Changing Attitudes</i> , Palestine Libertion Organization Research Center,, 1969	box 644	folder 6
Siward Part II: The Reign of The Elders, 1939	box 644	folder 6
Sixth Conference on The United Nations of The Next Decade, Stanley Foundation, 1971	box 644	folder 6
Slavery in Saudi Arabia and Yemen, Slave Traffic Still Rampant in Arab League States, The Free Africa Committee, 1957	box 644	folder 6
Smertenko, Johan J. <i>The Claim of "Nordic" Race Superiority</i> , American Jewish Congress, 1924	box 644	folder 6
Smith, Alson J. <i>The Case Against The Christian Front:</i> Coughlin's Storm Troopers, American League for Peace and Democracy,, undated	box 645	folder 1
Smith, Charles <i>The Same and The Different Including The Common Sense Chart of Trialistic Samism</i> , Truth Seeker Company, 1960	box 645	folder 1
Smith, Charles Uncle Sam: Black Bastard Breeder Supreme, Unwed Negro Mothers Battle Louisiana, Mississippi, and Newburgh (N.Y.),, 1961	box 645	folder 1
Smith, Gerald K.		
Blackmail Treason Surrender (Written Two Days After President Johnson Withdrew From The Presidential Race), Christian Nationalist Crusade,, 1968	box 645	folder 1
Creed of Christian Nationalism, Christian Nationalist Crusade, 1949	box 645	folder 1
Crime of Crimes (Statement to Judiciary Committee),, 1948	box 645	folder 1
Hoop of Steel, An American's Definition of Victory, Committee of One Million, 1942	box 645	folder 1
Jewish Extremists Must Not Be Permitted to Wreck America, Minority Political Racketeers Must Be Curbed, An Open Letter to Congress, 1948	box 645	folder 1

Matters of Life and Death, Christian Nationalist Crusade,, 1958	box 645	folder 1
Mr. Smith Returns From Washington A Sensational Report on The Nation's Capital, Christian Nationalist Crusade,, undated	box 645	folder 1
My Fight for The Right, Christian Nationalist Crusade,, undated	box 645	folder 1
These Are The Big Issues Christian Nationalist Crusade,, 1950	box 645	folder 1
Smith, Jessica <i>Jungle Law or Human Reason? The North Atlantic Pact and What It Means to You</i> , Soviet Russia Today Publications, Inc., 1949	box 645	folder 1
Smith, Oswald, J. Why I Am Against Communism, A Christian Crusade Publication, undated	box 645	folder 1
Smith, Rembert Gilman <i>The Fiery Furnace Flames Again!</i> , 1938	box 645	folder 1
Smith, Rembert Gilman Winrod of Wichita, undated	box 645	folder 1
Snow, John Howland <i>The Case of Tyler Kent</i> , Domestic and Foreign Affairs, Citizens Press, 1946	box 645	folder 2
Snowdon, Edward W. Some Notes on "The Gieseking Case,", 1948	box 645	folder 2
Snyder, Carl <i>Capitalism The Creator</i> , America's Future Publication, Committee For Constitutional Government,, 1943	box 645	folder 2
The So-Called Sedition Case and Other Matters of Grave Importance, Defender Publishers, 1945	box 645	folder 2
The Social Credit Proposals, Economic Security With Freedom, New Economics Group of New York, undated	box 645	folder 2
Society of Jews and Christians (Johannesburg), Executive Committee's Report,, 1941-1942	box 645	folder 2
Wise, Leonard <i>Frederick Soddy</i> , Holborn Publishing and Distributing Company, 1946	box 645	folder 2
Sollitt, Kenneth W. <i>Do You Dare to Be Different?</i> Foundation For Economic Education, Inc., 1953	box 645	folder 2
Some Facts About The Draft, undated	box 645	folder 2
Some Facts You Should Know About Bingo and Legalized Gambling, The New York State Council of Churches,, 1955	box 645	folder 2
Some Recommendations For Long-Range Foreign Policy Planning, Stamford Forum for World Affairs,, 1959	box 645	folder 2
Some Suggestions About Teaching Human Rights, UNESCO, undated	box 645	folder 2

Son, Troung <i>Five Lessons of A Great Victory</i> , Foreign Languages Publishing House, 1967	box 645	folder 2
Le Soudan Dans la Presse de Langue Francaise, 1958-1972	box 645	folder 3-4
Sound the Alarm, Monthly Review,, 1949	box 645	folder 5
South and South West Africa, Political Background Project, United States National Student Association,, undated	box 645	folder 5
The Southern Front (Sudan)Constitution, Statements, Letters, Press Releases, Memoranda,, 1965-1969	box 645	folder 5
Soviet American Relations and World Order: The Two and The Many, Adelphi Papers, Institute For Strategic Studies,, 1970	box 646	folder 1
Soviet Jews: Fact and Fiction, Novosti Press Agency,, undated	box 646	folder 1
Soviet Occupation of PolandDocuments on Administration of Occupied Countries in Eastern Europe, Polish Information Center,, undated	box 646	folder 1
Soviet Union and The Middle East, 23rd Annual Conference of Middle East Institute, 1969	box 646	folder 1
Soviet Union Today, Overseas Press Club of America and Radio Liberation,, 1958	box 646	folder 1
Soviet War Documents, Embassy of Union of Soviet Socialist Republics,, 1943	box 646	folder 1
Spadaro, Louis M. <i>The Present State of Profit Theory:</i> Asset or Liability? Intercollegiate Society of Individualists, Inc.,, 1963	box 646	folder 2
Sparling, Edward J. <i>Civil Rights: Barometer of Democracy</i> , Anti-Defamation League of B'nai B'rith,, 1949	box 646	folder 2
Special Report: Radicalism Penetrates the Emergency Peace Campaign, Industrial Defense Association,, 1936	box 646	folder 2
Special Report: The Swan Song of Hate, Industrial Defense Association, 1935	box 646	folder 2
Speech of President of Republic on The Occasion of Victory Day Celebrations, Republic of Egypt, 1957	box 646	folder 2
Spellman, Francis and John Edgar Hoover Communism is Un-American and Communism Is a Menace Constitutional Educational League,, undated	box 646	folder 2
Spivak, John L. <i>Pattern For American Fascism</i> , New Century Publishers, 1947	box 646	folder 2
Spivak, John L. <i>Anti-Semitism Exposed, Plotting America's Pogroms</i> , New Masses, 1934	box 646	folder 2

Spoerl, Dorothy T. <i>The Child's Expanding World: An Outline of Developmental Characteristics</i> , Council of Liberal Churches (Universalist-Unitarian) Inc.,, undated	box 646	folder 3
Sprengling, M. <i>My Country</i> , The German American National Alliance,, undated	box 646	folder 3
Springer, Harvey H.		
A Case of Conspiracy, circa, 1957	box 646	folder 3
Communism Out to Take America and Other Sermons,, 1949	box 646	folder 3
Denver Fight, Western Voice Publishers,, 1946	box 646	folder 3
Stace, W.T. <i>The Zionist Illusion</i> , The League for Peace With Justice in Palestine,, 1947	box 646	folder 4
Stadsklev, C.O		
A Scriptural Money System, Truth and Liberty Temple,, undated	box 646	folder 4
Basic Knowledge, Truth and Liberty Temple,, undated	box 646	folder 4
Christian Assurance, Truth and Liberty Temple,, undated	box 646	folder 4
Stalin, Joseph <i>Economic Problems of Socialism in the U.S.S.R.</i> , International Publishers, 1952	box 646	folder 4
Stalin, Joseph <i>Mastering Bolshevism</i> , New Century Publications, 1946	box 646	folder 4
Staline Contre Israel, Bulletin D'Etudes et D'Information Politiques Internationales,, 1953	box 646	folder 4
Stand Up For America, The Story of George C. Wallace, 1965	box 646	folder 4
Statement Regarding Religious Persecution in Germany, American Committee on Religious Rights and Minorities,, 1939	box 646	folder 4
Stanojevic, Stanoje <i>Die Ermordung Des Erzherzogs Franz Ferdinand</i> , Frankfurter Societats-Druckerei,, 1923	box 646	folder 5
Stanton, Frank <i>If We Bury The First Amendment Will We Rest in Peace?</i> , Sigma Delta ChiNational Convention,, 1968	box 646	folder 5
Stanton, Frank <i>Three Lectures: The Heritage of Mind in a Civilization of Machines</i> , Colby College,, 1962	box 646	folder 5
Statements by the USSR Government on the Armed Invasion of Cuba, Translation World Publishers,, 1961	box 646	folder 5
Statistics of Hunger Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations,, 1962	box 646	folder 5

Status of Oman and The British Omanite Dispute, Arab Information Center, 1957	box 646	folder 5
Steel, Johannes <i>The Truth About Munich</i> , Universal Distributors, 1938	box 646	folder 6
Stevenson, Adlai E. <i>Past, Present, Future of the U.N.</i> , American Association For the United Nations,, 1962	box 646	folder 6
Stevenson, Adlai <i>Stevenson Answers Critics on Congo</i> , UN Association of Los Angeles, 1963	box 646	folder 6
Stevenson For, New York Volunteers for Stevenson,, undated	box 646	folder 6
Stewardship of The Council for Social Action <i>Council For Social Action of the Congregational Christian Churches,</i> , 1952	box 646	folder 6
Stewart, Alexander <i>They SayBut Who Is Right?</i> Women's Committee to Oppose Conscription, 1945	box 646	folder 6
Stewart, Desmond Gamal Abdul Nasser,, 1957	box 646	folder 6
Stewart, Maxwell <i>The Negro in America</i> , Public Affairs Pamphlet, 1944	box 646	folder 6
Stoffel, Jos. H. Revised Simplified Facts About Money- The Answer to America's Biggest Problem "Periodic Depressions,", undated	box 646	folder 6
Stone, I.F. A Visit to Cuba, 1963	box 646	folder 6
Stoner Anti-Jewish Party, undated	box 647	folder 1
Stoner, J.B. <i>The Gospel of Jesus Christ Versus The Jews</i> , Stoner Anti-Jewish Party, 1946	box 647	folder 1
Stop Invasion, Attention: Congress, Immigration Flood Threatens, undated	box 647	folder 1
Stop Red Plan to Drain US Gold Through Foreign Aid, The Fact Finder, undated	box 647	folder 1
Storm, Barry <i>I Was Swindled By Red Movie Makers</i> , Storm-Mollet, undated	box 647	folder 1
Ctormor John A Mono Dava Call It Tuncan Liberty D-11	box 647	folder 1
Stormer, John A. <i>None Dare Call It Treason</i> , Liberty Bell Press, 1964		
·	box 647	folder 2
Press, 1964	box 647	folder 2 folder 2
Press, 1964  Story of Zionist Espionage in Egypt, 1958		
Press, 1964  Story of Zionist Espionage in Egypt, 1958  Strasser, Otto Free Germany Against Hitler,, undated	box 647	folder 2

Streit, Clarence K. The Finest Thing The Justice Did Owen J. Roberts and Atlantic Union, 1955	box 647	folder 4
Strife in The Holy Land, Arab Information Center,, 1957	box 647	folder 4
Stuart, Ian <i>A Message to American Youth</i> , Southern States Industrial Council, undated	box 647	folder 4
Subversive Activities in America First Committee, Americanism Committee, 1941	box 647	folder 4
The Sudan and The Press, Headlines of Articles,, 1960-1972	box 647	folder 5
Sudan Government Secret Plans Against Christian Missions In The South,, 1957-1960	box 647	folder 5
The Suez Canal, Facts and Documents, undated	box 647	folder 6
The Suez Canal Question, undated	box 647	folder 6
Suhrawardy, H.S. Statement on Foreign Relations and Defence, Government of Pakistan, circa, 1957	box 647	folder 6
Suhrawardy, H.S. <i>Winding Up of Foreign Policy Debate</i> , Government of Pakistan, circa, 1958	box 647	folder 6
Sulkowski, Joseph <i>Dumbarton Oaks</i> , Polish Catholic Press Agency, 1945	box 647	folder 6
Sullivan, George E. The Great Deception, 1946	box 648	folder 1
Sullivan, George E. The Key to Peace and Freedom,, 1945	box 648	folder 1
Sullivan, George E. The Road to Victory!, 1942	box 648	folder 1
Sullivan, William C. "Freedom is the Exception" Three Lectures on the Values of the Open Society, American Bar Association,, 1965	box 648	folder 1
Sulzberger, Arthur <i>Have We The Courage To Be Free?</i> American Civil Liberties Union, 1953	box 648	folder 2
Suppose Britain Loses, Committee to Defend America by Aiding The Allies,, 1940	box 648	folder 2
Sweeney, Charles Petain, 1945	box 648	folder 2
The Sword of Free Vietnam, Vietnam Democratic Party,, 1963	box 648	folder 2
Swift, Wesley <i>Thy Kingdom Come</i> , Dr. Wesley Swift's Ministry, 1949	box 648	folder 2
Talmon, Jacob <i>A Letter to His Establishment</i> , The Arab Information Center, 1969	box 648	folder 3
Tamir, Shlomo <i>Everyday Life in The Kibbutz</i> , Palestine Arab Refugee Office, 1969	box 648	folder 3
Tannous Izzat		

The Enraging Story of Palestine and Its People, Palestine Liberation Organization, undated	box 648	folder 3
The Expulsion of The Palestine Arabs From Their Homeland, Palestine Liberation Organization,, 1967	box 648	folder 3
Failures of The United Nations in The Palestine Tragedy, Palestine Arab Refugee Office,, 1959	box 648	folder 3
Towards Better Understanding Between The Arab World and The United States, Palestine Arab Refugee Office,, undated	box 648	folder 3
Persecution of the Arab Minority in "Israel," Palestine Liberation Organization, undated	box 648	folder 3
The Policy That Invited Soviet Russia To The Middle East, Palestine Arab Refugee Office,, 1958	box 648	folder 3
Statement on The United Nations Special Political Committee, Palestine Arab Refugee Office,, 1957	box 648	folder 3
Statements on Palestine Before The Special Political Committee United Nations General Assembly 20th and 21st Session, Palestine Liberation Organization,, 1966	box 648	folder 3
<i>Tension and Peace in The Middle East</i> , Palestine Arab Refugee Office, 1956-1957	box 648	folder 3
Task Force, Stewardship Council Of The United Church of Christ,, 1962	box 648	folder 4
Taylor, Alan <i>The Remaining Task For Political Zionism</i> , 1959	box 648	folder 4
The Teenager in The U.S., Doyle Dane Bernbach, Inc.,, 1965	box 648	folder 4
Tekoah, Yosef <i>Barbed Wire Shall Not Return to Jerusalem</i> , Citizens For Permanent Peace in The Middle East,, undated	box 648	folder 5
Ten Years National Renaissance Party,, undated	box 648	folder 5
Ten Facts About the American League For a Free Palestine	box 648	folder 5
Teller, Judd L. <i>The Arab-Israel Conflict: Myths and Facts</i> , B'nai B'rith International Council,, 1960-1970	box 648	folder 5
Tell, Rolf <i>Nazi Guide to Nazism</i> , American Council on Public Affairs, 1942	box 648	folder 6
Tenney, Jack B.		
Let's Try Freedom Again, Standard Publications,, undated	box 648	folder 6
Zionist Network, Standard Publications,, 1953	box 648	folder 6
Zion's Fifth Column, A Tenney Report,, 1953	box 648	folder 6

Tension, Terror, and Blood in The Holy Land, Palestine Arab Refugees, 1955	box 648	folder 6
Terminiello, Arthur <i>Our Victory</i> ,, 1944	box 649	folder 1
Tetens, T.H		
Know Your Enemy, Society For The Prevention of World War III,, 1943	box 649	folder 1
Pan-Germanism in the United States: An Expose on The Activities of The Steuben Society, Society For The Prevention of World War III,, 1946	box 649	folder 1
Whither United States? An Open Letter, undated	box 649	folder 1
Text of Letter Catholic Traditionalist Movement,, 1967	box 649	folder 2
Text of Statement Delivered By President Gamal Abdel Nasser To The Fifteenth Session of The General Assembly of The United Nations, Information Administration, Permanent Mission of The United Arab Republic to the United Nations,, 1960	box 649	folder 2
Theory and Practice of The Communist Party, Marxist Study Series, National Education Department Communist Party, New Century Publishers,, undated	box 649	folder 2
There Is a Jewish World Plot, Jews Say So! Pelley Publishers, undated	box 649	folder 2
They Shall Be Free, American committee on Africa,, undated	box 649	folder 2
They Want War! The Fellowship Press, Inc.,, undated	box 649	folder 2
The Time Has Come to Face The Facts, Committee to Strengthen The Frontiers of Freedom, 1959	box 649	folder 3
Tittle, Ernest Fremont What Should We Do With Germany? Commission on World Peace, undated	box 649	folder 3
To Bigotry No Sanction, A Documented Analysis of Anti- Semitic Propaganda, American Jewish Committee,, undated	box 649	folder 3
To Save a Life and Beat "White Supremacy," International Labor Defense, undated	box 649	folder 3
To Win The Cold War, MEP A People-to-People Plan, 1946	box 649	folder 3
Tomeh, George J. <i>The Unholy Alliance: Israel and South Africa,</i> Arab Information Center, undated	box 649	folder 3
Tomitch, D. <i>Those Responsible For The Second World War</i> , Veri-Pamphlets Agora Publishing Co., 1947	box 649	folder 3
Tompkins, E.F. Snares For American Liberties, 1945	box 649	folder 3
Tauli Tauli Massaus of Austria Israel and dated		

	box 649	folder 3
Tittmann, A.O.		
Incredible Infamy, 1948	box 649	folder 3
The Nuremberg "Trial,", undated	box 649	folder 3
The Planned Famine, undated	box 649	folder 3
This Is Artukovic, circa, 1949	box 649	folder 4
This Is Our Russian Front-Labor Must Back It Up! Russian War Relief Inc, undated	box 649	folder 4
This Is The Middle East Newsweek,, 1957	box 649	folder 4
Thomas, Ella The Law of Libel and Slander, 1949	box 649	folder 4
Thomas, Norman <i>Conscription: The Test of the Peace</i> , 1944	box 649	folder 4
Thompson, Dorothy		
I Believe: Ten Articles of Faith , 1941	box 649	folder 4
Report on England, New York Post,, 1941	box 649	folder 4
Thompson, Kenneth		
Ethics and National Purpose, The Church Peace Union, 1957	box 649	folder 4
U.S. Policy in the Far East: Ideology, Religion, Superstition (Additional authors: Hans J. Morgenthau, Jerald C. Butler), 1968	box 649	folder 4
Those 6 Million Dead Jews, The Commercial Press, Jerusalem, circa, 1949	box 649	folder 4
Toward a Permanent Peace, American Nobel Center,, undated	box 649	folder 5
Towards a Democratic State in Palestine, Political Program of the Palestine National Liberation Movement, Fateh,, 1969	box 649	folder 5
Towards a Free and Sovereign United States of Indonesia, 1948	box 649	folder 5
Toynbee, Arnold		
Britain and the Arabs: The Need for a New Start,, 1964	box 649	folder 5
Samson Shakes the Pillar, Arab Information Center, circa, 1967	box 649	folder 5
Verites Sur Israeli, 1961	box 649	folder 5
The Toynbee Debate: Some Realities about Israel, 1962	box 649	folder 5

The Trades Advisory Council Annual Report: 1945-1946, Trades Advisory Council, 1946	box 649	folder 5
The Trades Advisory Council: Constitution and Rules, 1945	box 649	folder 5
Tragedy of the Palestine Arab Refuges, 1966	box 650	folder 1
Die Tragoedie Der Bevoelkerung Von Palestina, undated	box 650	folder 1
Trakiskis, A. The Situation of the Church and Religious Practices in Occupied Lithuania: Part I Under Soviet Occupration, 1940-1941, Lithuanian Bulletin,, 1944	box 650	folder 1
<i>Treaty Law Manual</i> , Foundation for Study of Treaty Law, circa, 1953	box 650	folder 1
Trebous, Madeleine <i>Migration and Development: The Case of Algeria,</i> Development Centre of the Organisation for Economic Co-Operation and Development, Paris,, 1970	box 650	folder 1
Trevor, John B. <i>The "Displaced Persons" Problem</i> , The American Coalition, circa, 1947	box 650	folder 2
Tribes of the Western Province and the Denowin People, Bureau of Folkways Research Series, 1955	box 650	folder 2
Trotz Polnischer Willkür!, Verlag Grenze und Ausland,, 1940	box 650	folder 2
Trujillo, Generalissimo Rafael L.		
Address at the Cathedral of Santiago de los Caballeros, 1960	box 650	folder 2
Address at the Opening Ceremonies of the St. John the Baptist Industrial, Agricultural, and Livestock Fair, San Juan De La Maguna, Dominican Republic,, 1960	box 650	folder 2
Address in Santiago de los Caballeros, 1960	box 650	folder 2
Trujillo Speaks, Miami Herald,, 1960	box 650	folder 2
Trumbo, Dalton <i>The Time of the Toad: A Study of Inquisition in America By one of the Hollywood Ten</i> , 1949	box 650	folder 3
Trust the Communists?, Prentice-Hall, circa, 1959	box 650	folder 3
<i>The Truth</i> , National Council of the Churches of Christ in the U.S.A.,, 1960	box 650	folder 3
The Truth About Israeli Peace Offers, Arab Information Center, circa, 1960	box 650	folder 3
The Truth About Money: Learn What Causes All Wars, Honest Money Founders, 1935	box 650	folder 3
Truth About Taxes: The Story of The Great American Tax Shift Why and How It Happened, Public Revenue Education Council,, 1955	box 650	folder 3

The Truth About the Book Sabotage: Exposing the Evil Plot to Destroy the United States Congress and Americans Who Support It, Ku Klux Klan, circa, 1941	box 650	folder 3
The Truth About the War in the Middle East: Reports by members of the delegation of the World Council of Peace to Syria, the UAR and Jordan, World Council of Peace,, undated	box 650	folder 3
The Truth Behind the Sino-Japanese Crisis: Japan Acts to Keep Eastern Civilization For the World, The Japan Times & Mail, 1937	box 650	folder 3
Tubman of Africa, Pinci's Printing, circa, 1960	box 650	folder 4
Tunisia: A New Era, Embassy of Tunisia, circa, 1955	box 650	folder 4
Twentieth Annual Report, Subversive Activities Control Board,, 1971	box 650	folder 4
Twiford, William Richard , Think or be Shot! Our Defense Against WAR, Hitler, The Machines and Depressions, , undated	box 650	folder 4
<i>Two Attitudes &amp; Two Records</i> , National Resistance Party, circa, 1957	box 650	folder 4
Two Faces of Communism, Christian Anti-Communist Crusades,, 1962	box 650	folder 4
Two Years of Military Government 1967-1968 Data on the Activities of the Civil Administration in Judaea and Samaria, The Gaza Strip and Northern Sinai, 1969	box 650	folder 4
Tygel, Z. , <i>Palestine Today</i> , Pro-Palestine Herald Publishing Co.,, 1935	box 650	folder 4
Tyndall <i>The Authoritarian State: It's Meaning and Function</i> , 1962	box 650	folder 4
UE Fights for A Better America, United Electrical Radio and Machine Workers of America (UE-CIO),, 1946	box 651	folder 1
UE VS. Company Unionism, United Electrical, Radio and Machine Workers of America (UE), circa, 1949	box 651	folder 1
Umari, Nathir <i>The Iraqi revolution as Gate to National Fulfilment</i> , Embassy of the Republic of Iraq,, 1960	box 651	folder 1
The UN Secretary-General His In World Politics, Commission to Study the Organization of Peace,, 1962	box 651	folder 1
UN-American Bonds, Each Reach One,, 1962	box 651	folder 1
Unconquered Poland, "Poland Fights" Polish Labor Group,, 1943	box 651	folder 1
Underground Poland Speaks: Oswiecim Camp of Death, "Poland Fights" Polish Labor Group, 1944	box 651	folder 1

Understanding The Communists: Four Essays for the Liberal-Minded, Commentary, 1952	box 651	folder 1
The Uniform Reciprocal Peace Act: A Practical Use of Legal concepts to Impede the Waging of Aggressive War, The Philadelphia Bar Association's Committee on World Peace Through Law,, 1973	box 651	folder 1
United Arab Republic , <i>Le Problème des Réfugiés Arabes de Palestine</i> , 1962	box 651	folder 2
United Arab Republic & United Arab States, circa, 1958	box 651	folder 2
UN Information Office <i>Conditions in Occupied Territories: Persecution of the Jews</i> , circa, 1942	box 651	folder 2
United Kindom Trading With the Enemy, 1945	box 651	folder 2
UN Office of Information <i>The United Nations Family,</i> , undated	box 651	folder 2
United Nations		
Permanent Missions and Delegations to the United Nations, 1951	box 651	folder 3
Delegations to the United Nations, 1956	box 651	folder 3
Permanent Missions to the United Nations, 1957	box 651	folder 4
Permanent Missions to the United Nations, 1962	box 651	folder 4
Permanent Missions to the United Nations, 1962	box 651	folder 5
Permanent Missions to the United Nations, 1963	box 651	folder 5
Permanent Missions to the United Nations, 1964	box 652	folder 1
The United Nations: A Smokescreen for Communist Aggression, Why The United States Should Get out of the United Nations, The Independent American, 1962	box 652	folder 1
The United Nations and the Bed of the Sea: Nineteenth Report, Commission to the Study the Organization of Peace,, 1969	box 652	folder 1
The United Nations and the Bed of the Sea: Twenty-First Report, Commission to the Study the Organization of Peace,, 1970	box 652	folder 1
The United Nations and The Congo: Some Salient Facts, United Nations, 1963 (2 Copies), 1963	box 652	folder 1
The United Nations and the Ocean: Twenty-Third Report, Commission to the Study the Organization of Peace,, 1973	box 652	folder 2
United Nations Relief (UNRRA, UNREF)		
A Program on United Nations Relief and Rehabilitation, 1944	box 652	folder 2

Selected Reading List on United Nations Relief and Rehabilitation Administration, circa, 1944	box 652	folder 2
Refugees, United Nations Refugee Fund, circa, 1954	box 652	folder 2
United Nations Relief and Works Agency for Palestine Refugees, 1959 (2 Copies), 1959	box 652	folder 2
United Nations Relief and Works Agency For Palestine Refugees in the Near East, Statistical Summary, 1959 (2 Copies), 1959	box 652	folder 2
UNRWA and the Palestine Refugees, United Nations, 1959	box 652	folder 3
UNRWA, 1967	box 652	folder 3
UNRWA in Pictures, circa, 1960	box 652	folder 3
U.S. Agency for International Development		
Operations Status Report: British Guiana, 1965	box 652	folder 4
U.S. Foreign Aid and the Alliance for Progress, circa, 1968	box 652	folder 4
Agenda Item-Peace: An Elaboration of President Johnson's Proposals to the Eighteen-Nation Committee on Disarmament at Geneva, Switzerland,, 1964	box 652	folder 4
Report of the Attorney General to the Congress of the United States on the Administration of the Foreign Agents Registration Act of 1938 as Amended for the Calendar Year, circa 1972, 1938, 1972	box 652	folder 4
U.S. Bureau of the Budget		
Proposed Mutual Defense and Assistance Programs FY 1964, 1963	box 652	folder 5
Proposed Mutual Defense and Assistance Programs FY 1965, 1964	box 652	folder 6
Proposed Mutual Defense and Assistance Programs FY 1966, 1965	box 652	folder 7
U.S. Commission on Organization of the Executive Branch of the Government	box 653	folder 1
Intelligence Activities, 1955	box 653	folder 1
Personal and Civil Service, 1955	box 653	folder 1
Subcommittee Report on Special Personnel Problems in the Department of Defense,, 1955	box 653	folder 1
U.S. Department of Commerce	box 653	folder 2
Do You Know Your Economic ABC's? International Trade Gateway to Growth, 1967	box 653	folder 2

Ideas in Conflict: Liberty and Communism, circa, 1960 box 653 folder 2  A Pocket Guide to the Middle East, 1957 box 653 folder 2  U.S. Department of Health, Education, and Welfare  Converging Social Trends, Emerging Social Problems, circa, 1963  Education Directory  Federal Government and States, 1954-1955 box 653 folder 3  Counties and Cities, 1954-1955 box 653 folder 3  Education Associates, 1954-1955 box 653 folder 3  Education Associates, 1953-1954 box 653 folder 3  U.S. Department of Justice  Federal Offenders 1938, Bureau of Prisons,, 1939 box 653 folder 4  U.S. Department of Labor  Labor Law and Practice in Israel, Bureau of Labor Statistics, 1967  Wages and Hours of Labor in Foundries and Machine Shop 1923, Bureau of Labor Statistics,, 1924			
A Pocket Guide to the Middle East, 1957 box 653 folder 2  U.S. Department of Health, Education, and Welfare  Converging Social Trends, Emerging Social Problems, circa, 1963  Education Directory  Federal Government and States, 1954-1955 box 653 folder 3  Counties and Cities, 1954-1955 box 653 folder 3  Education Associates, 1954-1955 box 653 folder 3  Education Associates, 1954-1955 box 653 folder 3  U.S. Department of Justice  Federal Offenders 1938, Bureau of Prisons,, 1939 box 653 folder 4  U.S. Department of Labor  Labor Law and Practice in Israel, Bureau of Labor Statistics, 1967  Wages and Hours of Labor in Foundries and Machine Shop 1923, Bureau of Labor Statistics, 1924  U.S. Department of State  The Country Team, 1967 box 653 folder 5  Educational and Cultural Diplomacy, 1964 box 653 folder 5  Issues: Commitments of U.S. Power Abroad, 1969 box 653 folder 6  Management Improvements in the Aid Program, Agency for International Development, circa, 1965  Peace and War: United States Foreign Policy 1931-1941, box 653 folder 6  The Proclaimed List of Certain Blocked Nationals, box 654 folder 1  Private Resources In International Development, Agency for International Development, circa, 1964  The Proclaimed List of Certain Blocked Nationals, box 654 folder 1  Questions and Answers on the UN Charter, Genocide Convention, and Proposed Covenants on Human Rights, 1952  Treaties of Peace, Amity, and Commerce Between The box 654 folder 1	U.S. Department of Defense		
U.S. Department of Health, Education, and Welfare  Converging Social Trends, Emerging Social Problems, circa, 1963  Education Directory  Federal Government and States, 1954-1955 box 653 folder 3  Counties and Cities, 1954-1955 box 653 folder 3  Education Associates, 1954-1955 box 653 folder 3  Education Associates, 1953-1954 box 653 folder 3  U.S. Department of Justice  Federal Offenders 1938, Bureau of Prisons,, 1939 box 653 folder 4  U.S. Department of Labor  Labor Law and Practice in Israel, Bureau of Labor Statistics, 1967  Wages and Hours of Labor in Foundries and Machine Shop 1923, Bureau of Labor Statistics,, 1924  U.S. Department of State  The Country Team, 1967 box 653 folder 5  Educational and Cultural Diplomacy, 1964 box 653 folder 5  Issues: Commitments of U.S. Power Abroad, 1969 box 653 folder 6  Management Improvements in the Aid Program, Agency for International Development, circa, 1965  Peace and War: United States Foreign Policy 1931-1941, box 653 folder 6  Peace and War: United States Foreign Policy 1931-1941, box 654 folder 1  The Proclaimed List of Certain Blocked Nationals, box 654 folder 1  Questions and Answers on the UN Charter, Genocide Convention, and Proposed Covenants on Human Rights, 1952  Treaties of Peace, Amity, and Commerce Between The box 654 folder 1	Ideas in Conflict: Liberty and Communism, circa, 1960	box 653	folder 2
Converging Social Trends, Emerging Social Problems, circa, 1963  Education Directory  Federal Government and States, 1954-1955 box 653 folder 3  Counties and Cities, 1954-1955 box 653 folder 3  Education Associates, 1954-1955 box 653 folder 3  Education Associates, 1953-1954 box 653 folder 3  U.S. Department of Justice  Federal Offenders 1938, Bureau of Prisons,, 1939 box 653 folder 4  U.S. Department of Labor  Labor Law and Practice in Israel, Bureau of Labor Statistics, 1967  Wages and Hours of Labor in Foundries and Machine Shop 1923, Bureau of Labor Statistics,, 1924  U.S. Department of State  The Country Team, 1967 box 653 folder 5  Educational and Cultural Diplomacy, 1964 box 653 folder 5  Educational and Cultural Diplomacy, 1964 box 653 folder 5  Educational and Cultural Diplomacy, 1964 box 653 folder 6  Management Improvements in the Aid Program, Agency for International Development, circa, 1965  Peace and War: United States Foreign Policy 1931-1941, box 653 folder 6  Private Resources In International Development, Agency for International Development, circa, 1964  The Proclaimed List of Certain Blocked Nationals, 1941-1945  Questions and Answers on the UN Charter, Genocide Convention, and Proposed Covenants on Human Rights, 1952  Treaties of Peace, Amity, and Commerce Between The box 654 folder 1	A Pocket Guide to the Middle East, 1957	box 653	folder 2
Education Directory  Federal Government and States, 1954-1955 box 653 folder 3  Counties and Cities, 1954-1955 box 653 folder 3  Education Associates, 1954-1955 box 653 folder 3  Education Associates, 1954-1955 box 653 folder 3  U.S. Department of Justice  Federal Offenders 1938, Bureau of Prisons,, 1939 box 653 folder 4  U.S. Department of Labor  Labor Law and Practice in Israel, Bureau of Labor Statistics, 1967  Wages and Hours of Labor in Foundries and Machine Shop 1923, Bureau of Labor Statistics,, 1924  U.S. Department of State  The Country Team, 1967 box 653 folder 5  Educational and Cultural Diplomacy, 1964 box 653 folder 5  Issues: Commitments of U.S. Power Abroad, 1969 box 653 folder 6  Management Improvements in the Aid Program, Agency for International Development, circa, 1965  Peace and War: United States Foreign Policy 1931-1941, box 653 folder 6  The Proclaimed List of Certain Blocked Nationals, 1941-1945  Questions and Answers on the UN Charter, Genocide Convention, and Proposed Covenants on Human Rights, 1952  Treaties of Peace, Amity, and Commerce Between The box 654 folder 1	U.S. Department of Health, Education, and Welfare		
Counties and Cities, 1954-1955 box 653 folder 3  Counties and Cities, 1954-1955 box 653 folder 3  Education Associates, 1954-1955 box 653 folder 3  Education Associates, 1953-1954 box 653 folder 3  U.S. Department of Justice  Federal Offenders 1938, Bureau of Prisons,, 1939 box 653 folder 4  U.S. Department of Labor  Labor Law and Practice in Israel, Bureau of Labor box 653 folder 5  Statistics, 1967  Wages and Hours of Labor in Foundries and Machine shop 1923, Bureau of Labor Statistics,, 1924  U.S. Department of State  The Country Team, 1967 box 653 folder 5  Educational and Cultural Diplomacy, 1964 box 653 folder 5  Issues: Commitments of U.S. Power Abroad, 1969 box 653 folder 6  Management Improvements in the Aid Program, Agency for International Development, circa, 1965  Peace and War: United States Foreign Policy 1931-1941, 1942  Private Resources In International Development, Agency for International Development, circa, 1964  The Proclaimed List of Certain Blocked Nationals, 1941-1945  Questions and Answers on the UN Charter, Genocide Convention, and Proposed Covenants on Human Rights, 1952  Treaties of Peace, Amity, and Commerce Between The box 654 folder 1		box 653	folder 3
Counties and Cities, 1954-1955 box 653 folder 3  Education Associates, 1954-1955 box 653 folder 3  Education Associates, 1953-1954 box 653 folder 3  U.S. Department of Justice  Federal Offenders 1938, Bureau of Prisons,, 1939 box 653 folder 4  U.S. Department of Labor  Labor Law and Practice in Israel, Bureau of Labor Statistics, 1967  Wages and Hours of Labor in Foundries and Machine Shop 1923, Bureau of Labor Statistics,, 1924  U.S. Department of State  The Country Team, 1967 box 653 folder 5  Educational and Cultural Diplomacy, 1964 box 653 folder 5  Issues: Commitments of U.S. Power Abroad, 1969 box 653 folder 6  Management Improvements in the Aid Program, Agency for International Development, circa, 1965  Peace and War: United States Foreign Policy 1931-1941, 1942  Private Resources In International Development, Agency for International Development, circa, 1964  The Proclaimed List of Certain Blocked Nationals, 1941-1945  Questions and Answers on the UN Charter, Genocide Convention, and Proposed Covenants on Human Rights, 1952  Treaties of Peace, Amity, and Commerce Between The box 654 folder 1	Education Directory		
Education Associates, 1954-1955 box 653 folder 3  Education Associates, 1953-1954 box 653 folder 3  U.S. Department of Justice  Federal Offenders 1938, Bureau of Prisons,, 1939 box 653 folder 4  U.S. Department of Labor  Labor Law and Practice in Israel, Bureau of Labor box 653 folder 5  Statistics, 1967  Wages and Hours of Labor in Foundries and Machine shop 1923, Bureau of Labor Statistics,, 1924  U.S. Department of State  The Country Team, 1967 box 653 folder 5  Educational and Cultural Diplomacy, 1964 box 653 folder 5  Issues: Commitments of U.S. Power Abroad, 1969 box 653 folder 6  Management Improvements in the Aid Program, Agency for International Development, circa, 1965  Peace and War: United States Foreign Policy 1931-1941, 1942  Private Resources In International Development, Agency for International Development, circa, 1964  The Proclaimed List of Certain Blocked Nationals, 1941-1945  Questions and Answers on the UN Charter, Genocide Convention, and Proposed Covenants on Human Rights, 1952  Treaties of Peace, Amity, and Commerce Between The box 654 folder 1	Federal Government and States, 1954-1955	box 653	folder 3
Education Associates, 1953-1954 box 653 folder 3  U.S. Department of Justice  Federal Offenders 1938, Bureau of Prisons,, 1939 box 653 folder 4  U.S. Department of Labor  Labor Law and Practice in Israel, Bureau of Labor Statistics, 1967  Wages and Hours of Labor in Foundries and Machine Shop 1923, Bureau of Labor Statistics,, 1924  U.S. Department of State  The Country Team, 1967 box 653 folder 5  Educational and Cultural Diplomacy, 1964 box 653 folder 5  Issues: Commitments of U.S. Power Abroad, 1969 box 653 folder 6  Management Improvements in the Aid Program, Agency for International Development, circa, 1965  Peace and War: United States Foreign Policy 1931-1941, 1942  Private Resources In International Development, Agency for International Development, circa, 1964  The Proclaimed List of Certain Blocked Nationals, 1941-1945  Questions and Answers on the UN Charter, Genocide Convention, and Proposed Covenants on Human Rights, 1952  Treaties of Peace, Amity, and Commerce Between The box 654 folder 1	Counties and Cities, 1954-1955	box 653	folder 3
U.S. Department of Justice  Federal Offenders 1938, Bureau of Prisons,, 1939 box 653 folder 4  U.S. Department of Labor  Labor Law and Practice in Israel, Bureau of Labor Statistics, 1967  Wages and Hours of Labor in Foundries and Machine Shop 1923, Bureau of Labor Statistics,, 1924  U.S. Department of State  The Country Team, 1967 box 653 folder 5  Educational and Cultural Diplomacy, 1964 box 653 folder 5  Issues: Commitments of U.S. Power Abroad, 1969 box 653 folder 6  Management Improvements in the Aid Program, Agency for International Development, circa, 1965  Peace and War: United States Foreign Policy 1931-1941, for International Development, circa, 1964  The Proclaimed List of Certain Blocked Nationals, folder 1  Questions and Answers on the UN Charter, Genocide Convention, and Proposed Covenants on Human Rights, 1952  Treaties of Peace, Amity, and Commerce Between The	Education Associates, 1954-1955	box 653	folder 3
U.S. Department of Labor  Labor Law and Practice in Israel, Bureau of Labor Statistics, 1967  Wages and Hours of Labor in Foundries and Machine Shop 1923, Bureau of Labor Statistics,, 1924  U.S. Department of State  The Country Team, 1967  Educational and Cultural Diplomacy, 1964  Issues: Commitments of U.S. Power Abroad, 1969  Management Improvements in the Aid Program, Agency for International Development, circa, 1965  Peace and War: United States Foreign Policy 1931-1941, 1942  Private Resources In International Development, Agency for International Development, circa, 1964  The Proclaimed List of Certain Blocked Nationals, 1941-1945  Questions and Answers on the UN Charter, Genocide Convention, and Proposed Covenants on Human Rights, 1952  Treaties of Peace, Amity, and Commerce Between The	Education Associates, 1953-1954	box 653	folder 3
Labor Law and Practice in Israel, Bureau of Labor Statistics, 1967  Wages and Hours of Labor in Foundries and Machine Shop 1923, Bureau of Labor Statistics,, 1924  U.S. Department of State  The Country Team, 1967  Educational and Cultural Diplomacy, 1964  Issues: Commitments of U.S. Power Abroad, 1969  Management Improvements in the Aid Program, Agency for International Development, circa, 1965  Peace and War: United States Foreign Policy 1931-1941, pox 653  Private Resources In International Development, Agency for International Development, circa, 1964  The Proclaimed List of Certain Blocked Nationals, pox 654  Questions and Answers on the UN Charter, Genocide Convention, and Proposed Covenants on Human Rights, 1952  Treaties of Peace, Amity, and Commerce Between The box 654  folder 1	U.S. Department of Justice		
Labor Law and Practice in Israel, Bureau of Labor Statistics, 1967  Wages and Hours of Labor in Foundries and Machine Shop 1923, Bureau of Labor Statistics,, 1924  U.S. Department of State  The Country Team, 1967  Educational and Cultural Diplomacy, 1964  Issues: Commitments of U.S. Power Abroad, 1969  Management Improvements in the Aid Program, Agency for International Development, circa, 1965  Peace and War: United States Foreign Policy 1931-1941, 1942  Private Resources In International Development, Agency for International Development, circa, 1964  The Proclaimed List of Certain Blocked Nationals, 1941-1945  Questions and Answers on the UN Charter, Genocide Convention, and Proposed Covenants on Human Rights, 1952  Treaties of Peace, Amity, and Commerce Between The  box 653  folder 5  box 653  folder 6  folder 1	Federal Offenders 1938, Bureau of Prisons,, 1939	box 653	folder 4
Statistics, 1967  Wages and Hours of Labor in Foundries and Machine Shop 1923, Bureau of Labor Statistics,, 1924  J.S. Department of State  The Country Team, 1967  box 653  folder 5  Educational and Cultural Diplomacy, 1964  box 653  folder 5  Issues: Commitments of U.S. Power Abroad, 1969  box 653  folder 6  Management Improvements in the Aid Program, Agency for International Development, circa, 1965  Peace and War: United States Foreign Policy 1931-1941, for International Development, circa, 1964  The Proclaimed List of Certain Blocked Nationals, 1941-1945  Questions and Answers on the UN Charter, Genocide Convention, and Proposed Covenants on Human Rights, 1952  Treaties of Peace, Amity, and Commerce Between The  box 654  folder 1	J.S. Department of Labor		
Shop 1923, Bureau of Labor Statistics,, 1924  J.S. Department of State  The Country Team, 1967 box 653 folder 5  Educational and Cultural Diplomacy, 1964 box 653 folder 5  Issues: Commitments of U.S. Power Abroad, 1969 box 653 folder 6  Management Improvements in the Aid Program, Agency for International Development, circa, 1965  Peace and War: United States Foreign Policy 1931-1941, box 653 folder 6  Private Resources In International Development, Agency for International Development, circa, 1964  The Proclaimed List of Certain Blocked Nationals, box 654 folder 1  Questions and Answers on the UN Charter, Genocide Convention, and Proposed Covenants on Human Rights, 1952  Treaties of Peace, Amity, and Commerce Between The box 654 folder 1		box 653	folder 5
The Country Team, 1967  Educational and Cultural Diplomacy, 1964  Issues: Commitments of U.S. Power Abroad, 1969  Management Improvements in the Aid Program, Agency for International Development, circa, 1965  Peace and War: United States Foreign Policy 1931-1941, 1942  Private Resources In International Development, Agency for International Development, circa, 1964  The Proclaimed List of Certain Blocked Nationals, 1941-1945  Questions and Answers on the UN Charter, Genocide Convention, and Proposed Covenants on Human Rights, 1952  Treaties of Peace, Amity, and Commerce Between The box 654  folder 5  box 653  folder 6  folder 1	· ·	box 653	folder 5
Educational and Cultural Diplomacy, 1964 box 653 folder 5  Issues: Commitments of U.S. Power Abroad, 1969 box 653 folder 6  Management Improvements in the Aid Program, Agency for International Development, circa, 1965  Peace and War: United States Foreign Policy 1931-1941, 1942  Private Resources In International Development, Agency for International Development, circa, 1964  The Proclaimed List of Certain Blocked Nationals, 1941-1945  Questions and Answers on the UN Charter, Genocide Convention, and Proposed Covenants on Human Rights, 1952  Treaties of Peace, Amity, and Commerce Between The box 654 folder 1	U.S. Department of State		
Issues: Commitments of U.S. Power Abroad, 1969 box 653 folder 6  Management Improvements in the Aid Program, Agency for International Development, circa, 1965  Peace and War: United States Foreign Policy 1931-1941, box 653 folder 6  Private Resources In International Development, Agency for International Development, circa, 1964  The Proclaimed List of Certain Blocked Nationals, 1941-1945  Questions and Answers on the UN Charter, Genocide Convention, and Proposed Covenants on Human Rights, 1952  Treaties of Peace, Amity, and Commerce Between The box 654 folder 1	The Country Team, 1967	box 653	folder 5
Management Improvements in the Aid Program, Agency for International Development, circa, 1965  Peace and War: United States Foreign Policy 1931-1941, box 653 folder 6  Private Resources In International Development, Agency for International Development, circa, 1964  The Proclaimed List of Certain Blocked Nationals, 1941-1945  Questions and Answers on the UN Charter, Genocide Convention, and Proposed Covenants on Human Rights, 1952  Treaties of Peace, Amity, and Commerce Between The box 654 folder 1	Educational and Cultural Diplomacy, 1964	box 653	folder 5
for International Development, circa, 1965  Peace and War: United States Foreign Policy 1931-1941, box 653 folder 6  1942  Private Resources In International Development, Agency for International Development, circa, 1964  The Proclaimed List of Certain Blocked Nationals, 1941-1945  Questions and Answers on the UN Charter, Genocide Convention, and Proposed Covenants on Human Rights, 1952  Treaties of Peace, Amity, and Commerce Between The box 654 folder 1	Issues: Commitments of U.S. Power Abroad, 1969	box 653	folder 6
Private Resources In International Development, Agency for International Development, circa, 1964  The Proclaimed List of Certain Blocked Nationals, 1941-1945  Questions and Answers on the UN Charter, Genocide Convention, and Proposed Covenants on Human Rights, 1952  Treaties of Peace, Amity, and Commerce Between The box 654 folder 1		box 653	folder 6
for International Development, circa, 1964  The Proclaimed List of Certain Blocked Nationals, 1941-1945  Questions and Answers on the UN Charter, Genocide Convention, and Proposed Covenants on Human Rights, 1952  Treaties of Peace, Amity, and Commerce Between The box 654 folder 1		box 653	folder 6
Questions and Answers on the UN Charter, Genocide Convention, and Proposed Covenants on Human Rights, 1952  Treaties of Peace, Amity, and Commerce Between The box 654 folder 1		box 654	folder 1
Convention, and Proposed Covenants on Human Rights, 1952  Treaties of Peace, Amity, and Commerce Between The box 654 folder 1	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	box 654	folder 1
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	Convention, and Proposed Covenants on Human Rights,	box 654	folder 1
		box 654	folder 1
Treaty Between the United States and China: box 654 folder 1 Commercial Relations, 1920		box 654	folder 1

Treaty Between The United States and China: Confirming the Application of a Five per cent Ad Valorem Rate of Duty to Importations of Goods into China by Citizens of the United States, 1922	box 654	folder 1
The United States and the Middle East, 1964	box 654	folder 1
You and the United Nations, 1962	box 654	folder 1
U.S. Department of War		
Australia: Our Neighbor "Down Under", 1944	box 654	folder 1
The Balkans: Many Peoples, Many Problems, 1944	box 654	folder 1
Can We Prevent Future Wars , 1944	box 654	folder 1
Command of Negro Troops, 1944	box 654	folder 2
How Shall Lend-Lease Accounts Be Settled, 1945	box 654	folder 2
Is the Good Neighbor Policy a Success?, 1945	box 654	folder 2
Our British Ally, 1944	box 654	folder 2
Our Chinese Ally, 1944	box 654	folder 2
Our Russian Ally, 1945	box 654	folder 2
Will the French Republic Live Again?, 1944	box 654	folder 2
U.S. Office of the President		
Seventh Annual Report to Congress, 1967-1968	box 654	folder 3
Ninth Annual Report to Congress, 1969	box 654	folder 3
Report of the Committee on the Economic Impact of Defense and Disarmament, 1965	box 654	folder 3
Summary of Report to the President on the Peace Corps, 1961	box 654	folder 3
To Prevent the Spread of Nuclear Weapons: The United States Draft Treaty to Prevent the Spread of Nuclear Weapons, 1965	box 654	folder 3
U.S. Office of War Information		
Handbook of Emergency War Agencies, 1943	box 654	folder 4
U.S. Peace Corps		
1st Annual Peace Corps Report, circa, 1962	box 654	folder 4
Peace Corps Fact Book, 1961	box 654	folder 4
U.S. War Production Board		
Eighteenth Report to Congress on Lend-Lease Operations, 1944	box 654	folder 4
U.S. Labor Board Goes to War 1942		

	box 654	folder 4
Divide and Conquer, Office of Facts and Figures,, 1942	box 654	folder 4
The United States and the Far East, The American Assembly, Graduate School of Business Columbia University,, 1956	box 654	folder 5
United States Commission on Civil Rights		
Law Enforcement, 1965	box 654	folder 6
United States Committee for the United Nations		
United Nations Leaders Guide, 1962	box 654	folder 6
United States Law on Immigration and Nationality, American Immigration and Citizenship Conference,, 1960	box 654	folder 6
<i>U.S. Foreign Aid in the Alliance for Progress</i> , Agency for International Development, 1965	box 655	folder 1
U.S. Foreign Aid in Africa, Agency for International Development,, 1965	box 655	folder 1
<i>U.S. Foreign Aid in the Near East and South Asia</i> , Agency for International Development, 1965	box 655	folder 1
U.S. Foreign Aid in the Far East, Agency for International Development, 1965	box 655	folder 1
Untermyer, Samuel		
Civilization's Only Weapon Against Hitlerism, Non- Sectarian Anti-Nazi League to Champion Human Rights,, 1934	box 655	folder 1
The Boycott is Our Only Weapon Against Nazi Germany, American League for the Defense of Jewish Rights,, undated	box 655	folder 1
A "Call to Arms" Against Hitler's Destruction of Christianity, Non-Sectarian Anti-Nazi League to Champion Human Rights,, 1935	box 655	folder 1
Why the Boycott Against Germany is Succeeding, 1934	box 655	folder 1
Uphold Democracy, Non-Sectarian Anti-Nazi League to Champion Human Rights, circa, 1935	box 655	folder 1
Uphaus, Willard <i>A Letter to the People of New Hampshire</i> , 1960	box 655	folder 1
Urban renewal: A Socialist Scheme to Confiscate Private Property, The Independent American, 1959	box 655	folder 1
U.P.A.: The Story of the Ukrainian Insurgent Army and the Ukrainian Red Cross, 1957	box 655	folder 1
Vail, Sol <i>This is Treason</i> , 1943	box 655	folder 2
Vala Rana Against the Red Tide 1052		

	box 655	folder 2
Van Deusen, E.		
What Difference Whether I do or Do Not Believe These Matters, International Christian Crusade,, undated	box 655	folder 2
Why Evangelical Christianity is the Only True Religion, International Christian Crusade,, undated	box 655	folder 2
Van Deventer, Early Perfection of the Races, circa, 1945	box 655	folder 2
Van Hyning, Lyrl Clark		
This is a Republic, Women's Voice,, undated	box 655	folder 2
Women Pioneer in War Wilderness, Women's National Peace Conference, 1944	box 655	folder 2
Vanikoff, Maurice L'enseignement primaire et l'éducation raciste en Allemagne Avec une letter de S. Em. Le Cardinal Verdier, 1940	box 655	folder 2
Vanoc, II. <i>Horst Wessel</i> , The Jewish Representative Council for the Boycott of German Goods and Services, circa, 1935	box 655	folder 2
Van Paassen, Pierre		
Hitler's Plan Against the United States, circa, 1939	box 655	folder 2
Silence is Criminal, American Jewish Congress,, undated	box 655	folder 2
We shall no longer witness with pity alone, 1942	box 655	folder 2
Vargas, Lt. General Jesus M. SEATO Report 1965-1966, 1966	box 655	folder 2
Venezuela's Democracy Under Betancourt, Dominican Press Society, 1961	box 655	folder 2
Vermehren, Isa , Reise Durch Den Letzten Akt, 1946	box 655	folder 3
Vester, Bertha Spafford		
What is the American Colony, undated	box 655	folder 3
Supplement to "Our Jerusalem", undated	box 655	folder 3
Vienna: March 1938 A Footnote for Historians from the Columbia Broadcasting System, Columbia Broadcasting System,, 1938	box 655	folder 3
Vietnam: An Appeal for Debate and Action, The National Council of the Churches of Christ in the U.S.A,, 1966	box 655	folder 4
Vietnam: Challenge to the Conscience of America, circa, 1968	box 655	folder 4
Vietnam: The US War and the Two German States, 1966	box 655	folder 4

Vietnam: Vital Issues in the Great Debate, Foreign Policy Association, circa, 1966	box 655	folder 4
Vines, Kenneth N. <i>Two Parties for Shreveport</i> , Eagleton Institute: Cases in Practical Politics, McGraw-Hill,, 1960	box 655	folder 4
Violations of Human Rights in Israel, Arab Information Center, 1961	box 655	folder 4
Virtuous Women Wanted for Peace!, Katherine DePauly and Daughter, undated	box 655	folder 4
Visit to Guyana by His Royal Highness the Duke of Kent, 1966	box 655	folder 4
Vital Information Every American Citizen Should Have, Should Earnestly Consider, Should Verify if in Doubt: The Fate of the United States Depends on the Largely on the 81st Congress, Circle City Company, circa, 1949	box 655	folder 4
Vital Speeches at the Freedom House Annual Award Dinner in the Hotel Waldorf-Astoria, Freedom House,, 1963	box 655	folder 4
Viteles, Harry Post War Problems of Palestine, 1945	box 655	folder 4
Vivas, Eliseo Relativism: Its Paradoxes and Pitfalls, 1962	box 655	folder 4
Vleurinck, T. <i>46 Angry Men: U.N.O. Violations in Katanga</i> , 1962	box 655	folder 4
Voice of the Negroids in the Pacific to the Negroids Throughout the World, circa, 1961	box 655	folder 5
Voice of Southern Sudan: Negritude and Progress, Sudan African National Union, 1963-1970	box 655	folder 5
Die Volkswirtschaft Der Union Der Sozialistischen Sowjet- Republiken, 1930	box 655	folder 6
The Voluntary Way is the American Way: 50 Questions You Want Answered on Compulsory Health Insurance Versus Health the American Way, National Education Campaign American Medical Association, circa, 1950	box 655	folder 6
Volz, Dr. Hans <i>Daten der Gelchichte der NSDAP</i> , circa, 1935	box 655	folder 6
Voss, Carl Hermann <i>Answers on the Palestine Question</i> , American Christian Palestine Committee,, 1947	box 655	folder 6
Vroom, Eugene <i>The Hapless Boers</i> , A Flanders Hall Book- of-the-Hour, Flanders Hall, 1960	box 656	folder 1
Wake Up America!, America First Committee,, 1940	box 656	folder 2
Wake Up America! Danger Ahead!, Wake Up America Committee, 1940	box 656	folder 2
Walker Edwin A Major general		

	-	· ·
The American Eagle Weapons for Freedom, 1961	box 656	folder 2
Censorship and Survival, 1962	box 656	folder 2
Betty Wallace <i>The Trial of Dr. Aloysius Tepinac Archbishop of Zagreb</i> , The British Yugoslav Association,, 1947	box 656	folder 2
Wallace, George C. <i>Speech</i> , 11th Annual Christian Crusade Convention, Christian Crusade,, 1969	box 656	folder 2
Wallach, Sidney		
Hitler: Menace to Mankind, Emerson Books,, 1933	box 656	folder 2
The Struggle for Integration, American Council for Judaism, Inc., 1945	box 656	folder 2
Walsh, William Thomas Babies Not Bullets!, 1939	box 656	folder 2
Walter Reuther's Secret Memorandum, Billy James Hargis, Christian Crusade,	box 656	folder 2
Walter Winchell, Jew Traitor?, Patriotic Tract Society, circa, 1948	box 656	folder 2
Wanted! Your Support For Sen. McCarthy's Battle Against These Communist Mouthpieces, circa, 1954	box 656	folder 2
War and the Bill of Rights, American Civil Liberties Union,, 1942	box 656	folder 3
War Claims, Report of the Law Committee, National Foreign Trade Council, Inc., 1944	box 656	folder 3
War of the "Little Hitlers", Alternate title: Der Krieg der "Kleinen Hitler" Deutscher Freiheits-Bund (League of Free Germans),, 1935	box 656	folder 3
Warburg, James P.		
"America First"?, Fight for Freedom Committee,, 1941	box 656	folder 3
Farewell to the Postwar Period: One Door Slammed and Another Opened into a New Era, Current Affairs Press,, 1963	box 656	folder 3
Waters, Mrs Agnes, Statement of, Hearings Before the Committee on Foreign Relations, United States Senate, Eightieth Congress First Session, S. 938 A Bill to Provide Assistance to Greece and Turkey,, 1947	box 656	folder 3
Waters, John E., Instructor in Agriculture for the Soviet Government, <i>Red Justice</i> , May er Printing Co.,, 1944	box 656	folder 3
Watson, Thomas E. The African, 1912	box 656	folder 3
Waybright, Edgar W. <i>The Other Plot to Destroy Our Constitution</i> , , undated	box 656	folder 3

Weaver, Robert <i>Hemmed In: ABC's of Race Restrictive Housing Covenants</i> , American Council on Race Relations,, 1945	box 656	folder 4
Weaver, Richard M.		
Academic Freedom: The Principle and the Problems, Intercollegiate Society of Individualists,, 1963	box 656	folder 4
Education and the Individual, Intercollegiate Society of Individuals, 1961	box 656	folder 4
Relativism and the Crisis of our Times, The Intercollegiate Society of Individuals, circa, 1960	box 656	folder 4
Webster <i>In Brief: Conscription</i> , The Foundation for Economic Education, 1953	box 656	folder 4
Weil-Curiel, andré and Raymond Castro <i>Spoliations et Restitutions: Commentaire Théorique et Pratique de la Legislation Relative aux Spoliations</i> , Avocats à la Cour d'Appel de Paris, Éditions R.G., circa, 1945	box 656	folder 4
Wedemeyer, Albert C. "May God Forgive Us" A Famous Letter Giving the Historical Background to the Dismissal of General MacArthur, Henry Regnery Company, 1952	box 656	folder 4
Weiner, Sam <i>Ethics and American Unionism</i> , The Libertarian League, 1961	box 656	folder 5
Weir, Ernest T. <i>Statement on our Foreign Situation</i> , National Steel Corporation, 1951	box 656	folder 5
Weiss, Frederick Charcles F.		
Germania Delenda Est?, F.C.F. Le Blanc, circa, 1947	box 656	folder 5
Quo Vadis, America: When Will Bolshevism Take Over, X. Y. Z., 1946	box 656	folder 5
Quo Vadis, America: Part II and Part III When Will Bolshevism Take Over?, X. Y. Z., F.C.F. Le Blanc, circa, 1946	box 656	folder 5
Weizmann, Chaim <i>We Do Not Want to Return to the Past</i> , American Zionist Emergency Council, 1945	box 656	folder 5
Welch, Robert <i>A Brief Introduction to the John Birch Society</i> , The John Birch Society, 1962	box 656	folder 5
Welles, Sumner <i>The Great German Alibi: Beware</i> Propagandists Who Advocate Mild Policy Toward Reich, 1945	box 656	folder 5
Welles, James M. <i>The Christian Philosophy of Patrick Henry</i> , Sam Houston State Teachers College, Huntsville Texas,, 1960	box 656	folder 5
Wells, H.G. Crux Ansata: An Indictment of the Roman Catholic Church, Agora Publishing Co.,, 1944	box 656	folder 5

Werth, Alexander <i>Poland Today</i> , Polish Research and Information Service, 1948	box 656	folder 6
West Germany and the US War in Vietnam, Vietnam Commission of the Afro-Asian Solidarity Committee in the German Democratic Republic, circa, 1965	box 656	folder 6
Wham, Benjamin <i>While the Nationa Sleeps</i> , Daughters of the American Revolution, 1956	box 656	folder 6
What are We Catholics Going to Do, circa, 1930-1945	box 656	folder 6
What Can I Do? To Combat Communism, Christian Anti- Communist Crusade, circa, 1960	box 656	folder 6
What Do Communists Really Want?, Communist Party U.S.A., 1947	box 656	folder 6
What Is Extremism? 10 Questions and Answers, American Jewish Committee, Institute of Human Relations, circa, 1964	box 656	folder 6
What of Their Future? The Half-million Jews of North Africa, American Jewish Committee, 1955	box 656	folder 6
What Price Jewish nationalism?, United Arab Republic Mission to the United Nations, circa, 1962	box 656	folder 6
What You Should Know About the Communists: Who They Are, What They Believe In, What They Fight For, Communist Party U.S.A., 1947	box 656	folder 6
What You Should Know About the Pelley Publications, William Dudley Pelley, Pelley Publishers, circa, 1930-1940	box 656	folder 6
When GOG Attacks, The Kingdom Message Association,, 1944	box 656	folder 6
Where Arab and Jew meet: Life in the Israel Administered Areas, Israel Information Services, 1968	box 656	folder 6
Where Did Cain Get His Wife?, House of David,, undated	box 656	folder 6
Where Does the Money Come From?, New Economics Group, undated	box 656	folder 7
Where We Stand: A Platform for Free Americans, Friends of Freedom, Free Press of Freeville, 1957	box 656	folder 7
White, andrew Dickso Fiat Money Inflation in France,	box 656	folder 7
Foundation for Economic Education, 1952		
White, Compton I., Congressional Record Reprint, 1946	box 656	folder 7
	box 656	folder 7

Objectives of the Committee to Defend America by Aiding the Allies, Committee to Defend America by Aiding the Allies,, 1940	box 656	folder 7
White Paper on Ngo Dinh Diem's Regime (Livre blanc sur le régime Ngo Dinh Diem), Free Democracy Party of Vietnam (Le Parti Démocrate Libre du Vietnam),, 1961	box 656	folder 7
White, John Baker The Red Network, 1953	box 656	folder 7
Whitehair, J.V.	box 657	folder 1
Government Banking Valley Publishing Co., circa, 1945	box 657	folder 1
Monetary Reform: A Brief Treatise On Why Our Government Should Own and Operate the Federal Reserve Banks, 1945	box 657	folder 1
Whiteside, Edward		
The Case of Senator McCarthy: His Trial Before the Court of Public Opinion, News & Views, circa, 1954	box 657	folder 1
Fifty Million Americans Accept the Challenge: The Issue is Clear "Patriotism Against Treachery", News & Views, circa, 1954	box 657	folder 1
Whither the Church? Freedom or Bondage?, Our Lady's Crusaders, circa, 1953	box 657	folder 1
Who Belongs to Hate Groups?, Committee Russian Slaves of Jewish Communism, circa, 1957	box 657	folder 1
Who Is Joe McNazi?, Non-Sectarian Anti-Nazi League to Champion Human Rights, circa, 1940	box 657	folder 1
Who Is The Real Enemy, National Renaissance Party,, 1958	box 657	folder 1
Who is William C. Bullitt, Republican Central Campaign Committee, circa, 1943	box 657	folder 1
Who owns the Holy Land, This Month,, 1946	box 657	folder 1
Why an American Guard, The American Guard, circa, 1957	box 657	folder 1
Why and How to Boycott Goods "Made In Japan" Questions and Answers, Greater Boston Committee for the Boycott of Japanese Goods, American League for Peace and Democracy,, 1938	box 657	folder 1
Why are Jews Persecuted For Their Religion: The Truth is Stranger Than Fiction, American Publishing Society, circa, 1936	box 657	folder 1
Why Bingo Should Not Be Legalized In New York, The Protestant Council of the City of New York Department of Of Christian Social Relationships and the New York State Council of Churches,, 1957	box 657	folder 1

Why October 23 Should Be Observed Throughout the Country as United States Day, United States Day Committee, circa, 1953-1955	box 657	folder 1	
Why 10,000 Banks Failed: One Hundred Questions on Money and Banking, American Monetary Reform Assocation,, 1934	box 657	folder 1	
Why The Arab States Entered Palestine: Their Action Justified In Fact and in International, The Arab Higher Committee Delegation For Palestine,, 1948	box 657	folder 1	
Why the Boycott of Nazi Germany?, British Section of the World Non-Sectarian Anti-Nazi Council to Champion Human Rights, circa, 1933	box 657	folder 1	
Why YOU Should Support the Bricker Amendment, Frank E. Holeman, Committee For Constitutional Government, circa, 1953	box 657	folder 1	
Will This be Our Last Christian Easter, National Christian Study Group, circa, 1936	box 657	folder 1	
Williams, Francis Emmett, " <i>Hurricane Bingo</i> " An Impending Disaster, Social Education Committee of the New York State Council of Churches, circa, 1955	box 657	folder 2	
Williams, J. Harvie <i>Coalition Now!</i> , American Good Government Society, 1955	box 657	folder 2	
Williams, John Bell <i>Interposition, The Barrier Against Tyranny</i> , House of Representatives, Association of Citizens' Councils of Mississippi,, 1956	box 657	folder 2	
Williams, May nard Owen <i>American Alma Maters in the Near East</i> , National Geographic Magazine, Near East College Association,, 1945	box 657	folder 2	
Williams, Robert H.			
The Anti-Defamation League and It's Use in the World Communist Offensiev, Closer-Ups, 1947 (2 Copies), 1947	box 657	folder 2	
Can the Police Protect Us?, Williams Publications, 1952	box 657	folder 2	
FEPC and the Minority Machine: The Conquest of American Cities, Williams Publications, circa, 1952-1955	box 657	folder 2	
Know Your Enemy, Williams Publication, circa, 1952-1955	box 657	folder 2	
The Ultimate World Order: As Pictured in "The Jewish Utopia", Willaism Publications,, 1957	box 657	folder 2	
Willkie, Wendell L.	box 657	folder 3	
An American Program, Simon and Schuster,, 1944	box 657	folder 3	

Our Sovereignty: Shall We Use It, Woodrow Wilson Foundation, 1945	box 657	folder 3
Willoughby, Major General C. A. <i>The Summit and the Pit</i> , Christian Crusade, circa, 1961	box 657	folder 3
Winrod, Gordon		
Mysterious Jew Power, St. Paul Lutheran Church,, 1963	box 657	folder 3
Antichrist and the Atomic Bomb, Defender Publishers, 1945	box 657	folder 3
Drew Pearson a National Danger: A Defender Hour Broadcast, Defender Publishers, circa, 1950	box 657	folder 3
A Prayer to Almight God in Time of War, Defender Publishers, 1941	box 657	folder 3
Protestantism and Catholicism, Defenders of the Christian Faith, undated	box 657	folder 3
The Key to Christian Understanding, St. Paul Lutheran Church, 1963	box 657	folder 3
Winthrop, George Abbot <i>Predator Taxation: The New Deal Road to Socialism</i> , Patriotic Publications,, 1939	box 657	folder 4
Wir: Erlebnisse deutscher jugend in U.S.A, Deutschamerikanische berufsgemeinschaft Jugendschaft (DAB-Jugendschaft),, 1939	box 657	folder 4
With Eisenhower Victory or Defeat Modern Paul Revers Publication, circa, 1954-1962	box 657	folder 4
Witherspoon, Frances <i>Four Good Reasons</i> , Committee to Oppose Conscription of Women, circa, 1943	box 657	folder 4
Witman, Shepherd L. <i>Inter-Institutional Cooperation and International Education</i> , Education and World Affairs, 1969	box 657	folder 4
Witness for Immigration: Report of the Consultation on the Immigration Policy of the United States, National Council of the Chruches of Christ, 1961	box 657	folder 4
Witness from the Netherlands, Canadian Jewish Congress,, 1944	box 657	folder 4
Without Ullstein-No Einstein!, Le Blanc Publishers, circa, 1952	box 657	folder 4
Wittmer, Felix <i>Freedom's Case Against Dean Acheson</i> , American Mercury, circa, 1949	box 657	folder 5
Wohlforth, Tim <i>What Makes Shachtman Run: The Life and Death of Tendency</i> , 1957	box 657	folder 5
Wolf, Mrs. Ann M. <i>The Long Shadow of Franklin D. Roosevelt</i> , 1946	box 657	folder 5

Wolfe, Morley <i>This I Believe Or my Brothers Keeper</i> , The Hagaddah for Free People, circa, 1947-1949	box 657	folder 5
Wolves In Sheep's Clothing: An Authentic Portrayal of the Perfidious Proposals of Communism and Socialism In their Real Setting as Masks and Devices Employed by Amazingly Organized and Financially Powerful Occult Forces Bent Upon World Conquest, The Solidarity Union, 1937	box 657	folder 5
Wood, Richard H. <i>U.S. Universities: Their Role in AID-Financed Technical Assistance Overseas</i> , Education and World Affairs, 1968	box 658	folder 1
Wood, General Robert E. <i>Our Foreign Policy</i> , America First Committee, circa, 1938	box 658	folder 1
Woodrow Wilson: Addresses upon the occasion of his Ninety-second Birthday Anniversary, Overbook Press,, 1948	box 658	folder 1
The Woodrow Wilson Foundation: Annual Report 1949-1950, Woodrow Wilson House, 1950	box 658	folder 1
The Woodrow Wilson Foundation: Report for the Years 1951-1953, Woodrow Wilson House, 1953	box 658	folder 1
Woodward, Clark H. <i>Americanism</i> , Jewish War Veterans of the United States, American Jewish League, undated	box 658	folder 2
The Work of the World Union for Progressive Judaism in Connection with the United Nations, World Union for Progressive Judaism, Rydal Press, circa, 1953	box 658	folder 2
World Confusion and Unrest, Friends of Democracy, circa, 1933-1941	box 658	folder 2
The World Jewish Congress Survey of Policy and Action: 1948-1953, World Jewish Congress, 1953	box 658	folder 2
The World Monthly: The Hitler of Palestine Grand Mufti of Jerusalem Hajj Ameen El Huseini, The World Montly, 1938	box 658	folder 2
World Peace Council, Information Center: Presidential Committee Meeting, Lenin Centenary, World Peace Council,, 1970	box 658	folder 2
World Press Spotlights Sudan's "Hidden War", Africans For Ending Genocide In Sudan, circa, 1970-1971	box 658	folder 2
Yockey, Francis Parker (Ulick Varange) <i>The World in Flames: An Estimate of the World Situation</i> , Le Blanc Publishers, 1962	box 658	folder 3
Yes, The Jews Are Nice People: Who Said It Cannot Happen Here, The Broom, 1946	box 658	folder 3
Yates, James E. <i>Labor's Liberty Lost</i> , George H. Hall Publisher, circa, 1930-1940	box 658	folder 3

Yates, Sidney R. <i>The American Legion's Exposure to Hate Groups</i> , Congressional Remarks, 1949	box 658	folder 3
Yahalom, Yiftah <i>Arab Terror</i> , Attitudes, World Labour Zionist Movement, circa, 1969	box 658	folder 3
You Can Do Something About It Through the Council for Christian Social Action, Council for Christian Social Action,, undated	box 658	folder 3
Young, Glenn O. <i>Is There a "Red" or "Pink" Cell Operating in Our Own [Presbyterian] Church?</i> , Men's Bible Class, First Presbyterian Church (U.S.A.), circa, 1951	box 658	folder 3
Young, Whitney M. A Black American Looks at Israel, the "Arab Revolution," Racism, Palestinians and Peace, American Jewish Congress, 1970	box 658	folder 3
The Young Arab Speaks: The Proceedings of the First Arab Student Convention, The Organization of Arab Students in the U.S.A., American Friends of the Middle East, circa, 1952-1953	box 658	folder 3
Your Child is in Danger, Teachers Union, CIO, circa, 1945-1946	box 658	folder 4
Your Human Rights, The Universal Declaration of Human Rights Proclaimed by the United Nations, Ellner Publishers,, 1950	box 658	folder 4
Your Z.O.A. It's Role in the Zionist Movement-Past, Present and Future, Zionist Organization of America,, 1948	box 658	folder 4
You're A Friend of Hitler's You Traitor, You!, Constitutional Educational League, circa, 1942	box 658	folder 4
Yu Hen Mao <i>Fishy Winds and Bloody Rains</i> , Miss Yuan, Free China Relief Association, 1971	box 658	folder 4
Yugoslavia: Travel & Trade Review, 1957	box 658	folder 4
Yurchak, Peter P. <i>A United States of Central Europe</i> , Slovak League of America, circa, 1945	box 658	folder 4
Zacchello, Joseph <i>A Roman Catholic For President: The Strategy of the Vatican</i> , Christian Beacon, circa, 1959	box 658	folder 4
Zionist Leaders Conspire to Railroad the United States into a Third World War, Palestine Arab Delegation, 1966 (2 Copies), 1966	box 658	folder 4
Zocca, Louis and Marie Zocca <i>The United Nations: Action for Peace a Layman's Guide,</i> Rutgers University Press, circa, 1950	box 658	folder 4
Zoll, Allen A. Should Americans Be Against World Government?, National Council for American Education,, 1950	box 658	folder 4

## ^ Return to Table of Contents

## Series XI: Press Releases, 1941-1974

## **Scope and Contents**

This series contains press releases issued by the NSANL to inform the public about their actions, events, and stances on a wide range of issues. It provides an excellent overview of NSANL activity. Titles and dates are listed for all releases.

Title/Description	Instances	
Extra-Consular Activities of Spanish Consul, 1941 November 23, 1941	box 776	folder 1
Rupture of Diplomatic Relations with Vichy, 1941 November 22, 1941	box 776	folder 2
Appeal to Save 84 Refugees from Argentina, 1941 November 18, 1941	box 776	folder 3
"Sieg Im Westen" Appeal by ANL Heard by Appellate Division, 1941 November 18, 1941	box 776	folder 4
League Asks if Satan Has "Taken Over 'America First'" 1941 November 14, 1941	box 776	folder 5
Undemocratic "America First" Pressure Tactics Against Neutrality Act, 1941 November 12, 1941	box 776	folder 6
LaGuardia's "Freedom Day" Letter Attacked by Rev. Charles Morrison (Chr. C), 1941 Nov 10, 1941	box 776	folder 7
League Warns Congress of Undemocratic "America First" Pressure Tactics, 1941 November 10, 1941	box 776	folder 8
Hull Urged to Ask Argentina to Give Refugees Transit Visas, 1941 November 6, 1941	box 776	folder 9
Investigation of Kelly and Spanish Library Seconded by ANL, 1941 November 4, 1941	box 776	folder 10
Statement Re: Rao, 1941 November 3, 1941	box 776	folder 11
Additional Evidence Connecting Paul P. Rao With Local Nazi Agents, 1941 November 3, 1941	box 776	folder 12
Picket Lines Thrown Before "America First" Office by League, 1941 October 30, 1941	box 776	folder 13
Warns Against Hob-Goblins of Halloween and The America First committee, 1941 October 30, 1941	box 776	folder 14
Senator Lundeen's Frank Sent Through Mail After His Death, 1941 October 21, 1941	box 776	folder 15
League Asks Probe of Franking Abuse, 1941 October 12, 1941	box 776	folder 16

French Films En Route to Latin America, 1941 October 6, 1941	box 776	folder 17
Lindbergh Speech Described as Appeal for Civil War, 1941 October 5, 1941	box 776	folder 18
Tells of Nazi Economic Control of American Industry, 1941 September 27, 1941	box 776	folder 19
Recognition of free French National Council Urged by ANL, 1941 September 25, 1941	box 776	folder 20
America First's Statement Ridiculed by ANL, 1941 Sept, 25, 1941	box 776	folder 21
Senator Nye's Appearance Before Steuben Society Denounced by ANL, 1941 September 20, 1941	box 776	folder 22
Senator Nye Asked to "Investigate Chinese Control of Laundress," 1941 September 19, 1941	box 776	folder 23
Leaflets Attacking America First Committee Distributed by League in "Klan" and Bund Uniforms, 1941 September 18, 1941	box 776	folder 24
Military Affairs Committee Urged to Investigate Nazi Use of Lindbergh, 1941 September 16, 1941	box 776	folder 25
League Reps to Appear at Movie Investigation Hearings, 1941 September 8, 1941	box 776	folder 26
Renews Request for Recall of Vichy Police Officials, 1941 September 3, 1941	box 776	folder 27
Movie Investigation and America First Com. Denounced by League, 1941 August 28, 1941	box 776	folder 28
Address by JHS to National Convention of the Jewish War Vets Buffalo, 1941 August 28, 1941	box 776	folder 29
Data on "Secret" Klan Meeting Turned Over to FBI by League, 1941 August 26, 1941	box 776	folder 30
Elliot A. Niles Named to ANL Board, 1941 August 24, 1941	box 776	folder 31
Editorial by Toni Sender, Ex-Member of German Reichstag, 1941 August 22, 1941	box 776	folder 32
Statement of League Re: Wheeler Movie "Propaganda" Probe, 1941 August 19, 1941	box 776	folder 33
Roosevelt-Churchill Declaration Called "Mein Kampf" of Democracy, 1941 August 15, 1941	box 776	folder 34
Requests End of Discrimination in Training Camps, 1941 August 13, 1941	box 776	folder 35
Is Price Control Totalitarianism?1941 August 13, 1941	box 776	folder 36
League to Appeal "Victory in the West" Court Decision, 1941 August 13, 1941	box 776	folder 37

Recognition of General De Gaulle Following Petain's Address, 1941 August 22, 1941	box 776	folder 38
Expulsion of Japanese Consuls Asked by ANL, 1941 July 31, 1941	box 776	folder 39
"Black List " of Nazi-Controlled US Firms Urged Upon President by ANL, 1941 July 19, 1941	box 776	folder 40
"America First" Accused of Nazi Propaganda in Campaign for Hitler's "Peace," 1941 July 16, 1941	box 776	folder 41
Investigation of Lobby for Nazi-Controlled Companies Urged, 1941 July 11, 1941	box 776	folder 42
Lindbergh Commended by League for Revealing his "True Sympathies," 1941 July 2, 1941	box 776	folder 43
League Asks Support of USSR but Warns Against Communist Party Here, 1941 June 24, 1941	box 776	folder 44
Fritz Kuhn Parole Protested, 1941 June 19, 1941	box 776	folder 45
New Anti-Nazi Program Submitted to Government and Industry by ANL, 1941 June 13, 1941	box 776	folder 46
Court Action Taken Against German Army Film "Victory in the West," 1941 June 12, 1941	box 776	folder 47
Opponents of "Draft-Property" Bill Called "Summer Resort Patriots," 1941 June 4, 1941	box 776	folder 48
America First Committee Rally Protested by ANL, 1941 April 24, 1941	box 776	folder 49
Lindbergh Denounced, 1941 January 25, 1941	box 776	folder 50
Dorothy Thompson to be Honored at Dinner May 6, 1941 April 28, May 6, 1941	box 776	folder 51
Mrs. Sarah Delano Roosevelt to Present Bust to Dr. Thompson, 1941 May 5, 1941	box 776	folder 52
Dinner to Dorothy Thompson to Symbolize American Unity, 1941 May 6, 1941	box 776	folder 53
Requests Investigation of Nazi Film Distributor for Evading State Censor, 1941 May 9, 1941	box 776	folder 54
Suit Brought to Restrain UFA, Nazi Film Distributor, 1941 May 26, 1941	box 776	folder 55
Is Anti-Catholicism on the Rise," 1941 April 9, 1941	box 776	folder 56
"Defense of Human Rights" Offers Evidence of Nazi Anti- Christians, 1941 April 7, 1941	box 776	folder 57
Embargo on Nazi Films asked by NSANL, 1941 March 11, 1941	box 776	folder 58

Recall of Nazi Consul Draeger Urged by ANL in Wire to C. Hull, 1941 March 11, 1941	box 776	folder 59
Food Package Racket Revealed as "Front" for Nazi Espionage, 1941 March 11, 1941	box 776	folder 60
Senator Wheeler Accused of Using Hitler Tactics (Lend- Lease Bill), 1941 March 7, 1941	box 776	folder 61
Senator Nye Address Before Fascist Group Smith's "Committee of 1 Million," 1941 March 4, 1941	box 776	folder 62
ANL Shows Exhibit of Nazi Activities at "Protestantism Answers Hate Dinner," 1941 February 26, 1941	box 776	folder 63
Pacific Coast Nazi Develops new Anti-Semitic Technique, 1941 February 25, 1941	box 776	folder 64
Armed Guards Protect Files of ANL, 1941 February 15, 1941	box 776	folder 65
Meyer Weisgal Elected Executive Vice-Chairman of ANL, 1941 February 14, 1941	box 776	folder 66
Generoso Pope Refutes Accusations, 1941 June 17, 1941	box 776	folder 67
Bund Cell in Camp Dix Discovered by League, 1941 February 11, 1941	box 776	folder 68
Extreme Right and Left Foes of British Aid Bill Denounced by ANL, 1941 February 11, 1941	box 776	folder 69
League Reveals Identity of Key Nazi Agent, 1941 January 14, 1941	box 776	folder 70
Links Between American Industrialists and Nazi Germany, 1941 January 12, 1941	box 776	folder 71
League Challenges Senator Wheeler, 1941 January 7, 1941	box 776	folder 72
"I Find Treason" by Richard Rollins of ANL, 1941 March 21, 1941	box 776	folder 73
"America First" Mailing lists, 1941 December 26, 1941	box 776	folder 74
Lindbergh Gave Up Medals, 1941 December, 1941	box 776	folder 75
New Nazi Propaganda, 1941 December 15, 1941	box 776	folder 76
Ex-Nazi Distributes Anti-Nazi Literature for League, 1941 December 14, 1941	box 776	folder 77
League Warns Against "Traitors" Among Us in Statement of War, 1941 December 12, 1941	box 776	folder 78
"Break Japanese Military Strength," 1941 December 8, 1941	box 776	folder 79
Argentine Deputy, 1941 December 2, 1941	box 776	folder 80
1942 Set IComplete, 1942, 1942, 1942	box 777	folder 1

League Sends Message of support to Dr. Stephen Wise, 1942 December 3, 1942	box 777	folder 2
League Begins Distributing Leaflets Attack NY Daily News, 1942 December 23, 1942	box 777	folder 3
Pamphlets Using Material "From Secret Files of FBI," 1942 December 31, 1942	box 777	folder 4
Evidence of German Bazaar Officials' Nazi Affiliations, 1942 December 9, 1942	box 777	folder 5
German Bazaar Assailed by League, 1942 December 8, 1942	box 777	folder 6
Appeals to McNary to Place Republicans Behind Anti-Poll Tax, 1942 November 24, 1942	box 777	folder 7
Use Sedition Trials as Nazi Propaganda Sounding Board, 1942 November 23, 1942	box 777	folder 8
Protest to Senators Absent at Anti-Poll Tax Bill Session, 1942 November 19, 1942	box 777	folder 9
Suggests FBI Investigate Baron Frary von Bomberg, 1942 November 14, 1942	box 777	folder 10
G. LK Smith's Cross and Flag Publication and Election Returns, 1942 November 9, 1942	box 777	folder 11
Warns Against Negotiated "Peace"Campaign Funds?, 1942 November, 1942	box 777	folder 12
League Hails Senator Thomas' Prediction, 1942 November 2, 1942	box 777	folder 13
Seeks Action Against Religious Discrimination, 1942 October 26, 1942	box 777	folder 14
Asks Army Intelligence to Investigate "Letter to Editor" in Daily News, 1942 October 16, 1942	box 777	folder 15
Nazi Christmas Gift to World: "Peace," 1942 October 10, 1942	box 777	folder 16
Post Office Asked to Investigate Banned Publications, 1942 September 30, 1942	box 777	folder 17
200 NY Orgs. Join Boycott Against NY Daily News, 1942 September 19, 1942	box 777	folder 18
League Resumes Intensive Distribution Leaflets (Daily News), 1942 September 8, 1942	box 777	folder 19
League Affirms Boycott of Daily News Following Gerard's Resignation, 1942 September 1, 1942	box 777	folder 20
Background Info on NY Daily News Boycott by ANL, 1942 September, 1942	box 777	folder 21
League Begins Campaign Against NY Daily News, 1942 August 27, 1942	box 777	folder 22

Describes Horrors of German Occupation of Czechoslovakia, 1942 August 16, 1942	box 777	folder 23
Deplores Voter Inertia, Asks for Fight Against Nazis in November, 1942 August 12, November, 1942	box 777	folder 24
Fish, et al Denounced as Nazi Sympathizer, 1942 August 11, 1942	box 777	folder 25
James W. Gerard Elected Honorary President of Anti-Nazi League, 1942 August 3, 1942	box 777	folder 26
Protests Against Continued Activities of Chr. Front, 1942 July 27, 1942	box 777	folder 27
Judge Rivers Attacks Negro Hating Americans as Aids of Hitler, 1942 July 27, 1942	box 777	folder 28
Address by Judge Rivers "The Negro Case Against Hitler," 1942 July 25, 1942	box 777	folder 29
Asks Investigation of 5th Col. Key Figures, After Indictment, 1942 July 24, 1942	box 777	folder 30
New Bund Front Exposed; Endorsed Hamilton Fish, 1942 July 17, 1942	box 777	folder 31
Three Congressional Aspirants Branded as "Un- American" (Fish, Day, Thorkelson),, undated	box 777	folder 32
Radio Interview Concerning "Race Riots" by JH Sheldon, 1943 June 28, 1943	box 777	folder 33
Withdrawal of Vichy As Bastille Day Good WillUSFrance, 1942 June 13, 1942	box 777	folder 34
Investigation of BundKlan Tie-Up Asked By League, 1942 June 12, 1942	box 777	folder 35
League Sponsors Weekly Programs Over WOV, 1942 June 6, 1942	box 777	folder 36
Bronx Athletic Club Exposed as Front for Bund, 1942 June 4, 1942	box 777	folder 37
Urges Republicans Not to Endorse Congressman Fish, 1942 June 4, 1942	box 777	folder 38
League for Human Rights Meets Tonight, 1942 May 25, 1942	box 777	folder 39
Protests Election of Zellers, Pro-Nazi Industrialist; Ad Club, 1942 May 15, 1942	box 777	folder 40
Army Commission Granted to Bernard D'Arcy of "Social Justice," 1942 May 12, 1942	box 777	folder 41
ANL Protests to Federal Authorities Against Continued Activity of Pelley, 1942 May 12, 1942	box 777	folder 42

Reserve Colonel with Pro-Nazi Connections Working for Army, 1942 April 28, 1942	box 777	folder 43
Last-Minute Appeal for Passage of Anti-Discrimination Bills, 1942 April 24, 1942	box 777	folder 44
Pelley Resumes Publication, League Charges, 1942 April 24, 1942	box 777	folder 45
Anti-Discrimination Bills Endorsed by Anti-Nazi League, 1942 April 22, 1942	box 777	folder 46
Emergency: Your Immediate Action Required, 1942 April 22, 1942	box 777	folder 47
Congratulates Biddle; Asks Prosecution of Social Justice, 1942 April 15, 1942	box 777	folder 48
G. LK Smith "Transmission Belt" Quotes With Axis Broadcasts, 1942 April 10, 1942	box 777	folder 49
New Organizations Formed to Fight "Fascism at Home," 1942 April 9, 1942	box 777	folder 50
Reveals Survey of Axis Short-Wave Propaganda: To Split US and England, 1942 April 6, 1942	box 777	folder 51
Hoover Asked to Investigate Connections Between Bund and Soc. J., 1942 March 30, 1942	box 777	folder 52
League Asks Saturday Evening Post to withdraw Current Issue, 1942 March 27, 1942	box 777	folder 53
League: Increase in Falange Appropriations Shown, 1942 March 23, 1942	box 777	folder 54
"Social Justice" Compared With Weckruf und Becbachter, 1942 March 17, 1942	box 777	folder 55
Christian Front Activity in Boston Evacuation Day, 1942 March 15, 1942	box 777	folder 56
League Goes to Bat for Winchell, 1942 March 9, 1942	box 777	folder 57
Investigation of Three Colonels Asked of War Department (Sanctuary, Jones, Hadley), 1942 March 7, 1942	box 777	folder 58
Protest Employment of Steward, "Mobilizer" Chieftain, 1942 March 4, 1942	box 777	folder 59
Mass Sedition Case Council of Organizations, 1942 March 3, 1942	box 777	folder 60
Presidential Committee on Fair Employment Practices Sends Greetings to NSANL Con., 1942 March 2, 1942	box 777	folder 61
Fish, Day Tie-Up with Viereck and Flanders Hall, 1942 February 22, 1942	box 777	folder 62
League Says Discrimination in Defense Industry; Pres. Com., 1942 February 16, 1942	box 777	folder 63

Attack on Chaney and Douglas "Opening Wedge in Appeasement Drive," 1942 February 13, 1942	box 777	folder 64
League Advises Maloney of Nazi Connection of Congressman Fish, 1942 February 10, 1942	box 777	folder 65
America Industry Tied to Nazi InterestsDiscrimination in Hiring, 1942 February 9, 1942	box 777	folder 66
Argentine Chamber of Deputies leader Denounces Castillo, 1942 January 26, 1942	box 777	folder 67
Argentine Deputy Declares Argentines Opposed to Castillo, 1942 January 22, 1942	box 777	folder 68
Argentine Leader Discusses Hemisphere Unity, 1942 January 19, 1942	box 777	folder 69
Women's Div. Begins Campaign of Education, 1942 January 18, 1942	box 777	folder 70
League Asks Curbs on General Aniline and Film Corp., 1942 January 15, 1942	box 777	folder 71
Investigation of "Christian" Front Asked by League, 1942 January 9, 1942	box 777	folder 72
Dist. Atty. Asked to Prosecute Nazi Film Distributors, 1942 January 9, 1942	box 777	folder 73
Letter to H.L. Stimson Re: Dispersion of German Army and Navy, 1945 July 29, 1945	box 778	folder 1
Coughlin Lieutenant and Senator Langer Weld National "United Front"	box 778	folder 2
League Warns Subversive Elements Use Tyler Kent, 1945 December 5, 1945	box 778	folder 3
Rankin "Regulation" of Radio Commentators Opposed by NSANL, 1945 November 24, 1945	box 778	folder 4
May oral Candidates Asked Position on "Chr. Front," 1945 November 2, 1945	box 778	folder 5
League Asks Hotels to Bar Meetings of Hate Groups, 1945 October 15, 1945	box 778	folder 6
Nazi Propaganda Line Flourishes Still in German Press, 1945 September 26, 1945	box 778	folder 7
AchesonAttacks on, 1945 September 24, 1945	box 778	folder 8
Hearing S. 380 (Employment Act) JHS Statement- Employment Insecurity as Propaganda, 1945 September 1, 1945	box 778	folder 9
Wire to Truman Re: Japanese Surrender and Emperor's Position, 1945 August 10, 1945	box 778	folder 10

Bomb Protection Demanded, 1945 August 7, 1945   box 778   folder 12			
NSANL Asks New Prosecution of Bundsters, 1945 June 12, 1945  Emergency Conference Called by League to Continue Fight Subversive Forces, 1945 May 19, 1945  Emergency Flash: G LK Smith to Hold 1st Isolationist Mass Meeting in Calif., 1945 May 14, 1945  Mrs. Harand Appeals to Pres.—Equal Rights for Women, 1945 April 13, 1945  Mrs. Harand Appeals to Pres.—Equal Rights for Women, 1945 April 13, 1945  Mrs. Harand Appeals to Pres.—Equal Rights for Women, 1945 April 13, 1945  Mrs. Harand Appeals to Pres.—Equal Rights for Women, 1945 April 12, 1945  Punishment of War Criminals—H.J. Res. #93 Committee on Dox 778 folder 17  Punishment of War Criminals—H.J. Res. #93 Committee on Foreign Affairs, 1945 March 26, 1945  Letter to Shoemaker, Dep. Of Justice Internment Camps, 1945 March 15, 1945  Probe of "Gestapo" Domination in Detention Camps Requested, 1945 February 16, 1945  News Letter FEPC, 1945 February 14, 1945  Dox 778 folder 20  "Draft the Jews and Win the War"—Work or Fight Law. C.J. and anderson, 1945 February 12, 1945  NY Met. FEPC—Conference of 50 Organizations Endorses Passage of Ives-Quinn Bills, 1945 February 4, 1945  US Coast Guard Restores Rights to Jewish Officer Lt. Jack Hajim, 1945 January 20, 1945  US Coast Guard Restores Rights to Jewish Officer Lt. Jack Hajim, 1945 January 20, 1945  US Coast Guard Restores Rights to Jewish Officer Lt. Jack Hajim, 1945 January 20, 1945  Warning: Women's Division Anti-Nazi League, 1945  Post 778 folder 26  Mourns Death of Justice Eicher; Wants Early Continuation box 778 folder 29  of Sediton Trial, 1944 November 30, 1944  To the Editor Re: Bulletin, 1944 November 4, 1944  Dox 778 folder 30  On Basis of "Jewish Sterilization" Resolution, Investigation of G. Smith Sought, 1944 August 30, 1944  League Urges Declaration of War Against Finland, 1944  Dox 778 folder 32		box 778	folder 11
Emergency Conference Called by League to Continue Fight Subversive Forces, 1945 May 19, 1945  Emergency Flash: G LK Smith to Hold 1st Isolationist Mass Mrs. Harand Appeals to Pres.—Equal Rights for Women, 1945 April 13, 1945  Mrs. Harand Appeals to Pres.—Equal Rights for Women, 1945 April 13, 1945  Mrs. Harand Appeals to Pres.—Equal Rights for Women, 1945 April 13, 1945  Mrs. Harand Appeals to Pres.—Equal Rights for Women, 1945 April 12, 1945  Mrs. Harand Appeals to Pres.—Equal Rights for Women, 1945 April 12, 1945  Mrs. Harand Appeals to Pres.—Equal Rights for Women, 1945 April 12, 1945  Mrs. Harand Appeals to Pres.—Equal Rights for Women, 1945 April 12, 1945  Punishment of War Criminals—H.J. Res. #93 Committee on Foreign Affairs, 1945 March 26, 1945  Letter to Shoemaker, Dep. Of Justice Internment Camps, 1945 March 15, 1945  Probe of "Gestapo" Domination in Detention Camps Requested, 1945 February 16, 1945  News Letter FEPC, 1945 February 14, 1945  box 778  folder 20  "Draft the Jews and Win the War"—Work or Fight Law. C.J. anderson, 1945 February 12, 1945  NY Met. FEPC.—Conference of 50 Organizations Endorses Passage of Ives-Quinn Bills, 1945 February 4, 1945  League Asks Probe of "Gestapo" Influence in Alien Detention Camps, 1945 January 20, 1945  US Coast Guard Restores Rights to Jewish Officer Lt. Jack Hajim, 1945 January 30, 1945  US Coast Guard Restores Rights to Jewish Officer Lt. Jack Hajim, 1945 January 30, 1945  Can Germany Turn Military Defeat into Political Victory, JH5 in Detroit, 1945 January 25, 1945  Warning: Women's Division Anti-Nazi League, 1945  February 12, 1945  Mourns Death of Justice Eicher; Wants Early Continuation of Sediton Trial, 1944 November 30, 1944  To the Editor Re: Bulletin, 1944 November 4, 1944  Dox 778  folder 30  On Basis of "Jewish Sterilization" Resolution, Investigation of G. Smith Sought, 1944 August 30, 1944  League Urges Declaration of War Against Finland, 1944  box 778  folder 32	Bomb Protection Demanded, 1945 August 7, 1945	box 778	folder 12
Subversive Forces, 1945 May 19, 1945  Emergency Flash: G LK Smith to Hold 1st Isolationist Mass Meeting in Calif., 1945 May 14, 1945  Mrs. Harand Appeals to Pres.—Equal Rights for Women, 1945 April 13, 1945  Roosevelt's Death Places Double Duty on the Living, League Says, 1945 April 12, 1945  Punishment of War Criminals—H.J. Res. #93 Committee on Foreign Affairs, 1945 March 26, 1945  Letter to Shoemaker, Dep. Of Justice Internment Camps, 1945 March 15, 1945  Probe of "Gestapo" Domination in Detention Camps box 778 folder 19  Probe of "Gestapo" Domination in Detention Camps Bequested, 1945 February 16, 1945  News Letter FEPC, 1945 February 14, 1945  News Letter FEPC, 1945 February 14, 1945  Ny Met. FEPC—Conference of 50 Organizations Endorses Passage of Ives-Quinn Bills, 1945 February 4, 1945  League Asks Probe of "Gestapo" Influence in Alien Detention Camps, 1945 January 20, 1945  US Coast Guard Restores Rights to Jewish Officer Lt. Jack Hajim, 1945 January 30, 1945  US Coast Guard Restores Rights to Jewish Officer Lt. Jack Hajim, 1945 January 30, 1945  Warning: Women's Division Anti-Nazi League, 1945  Warning: Women's Division Anti-Nazi League, 1945  February 12, 1945  Mourns Death of Justice Eicher; Wants Early Continuation of Sediton Trial, 1944 November 30, 1944  To the Editor Re: Bulletin, 1944 November 4, 1944  Dox 778  folder 30  On Basis of "Jewish Sterilization" Resolution, Investigation of G. Smith Sought, 1944 August 30, 1944  League Urges Declaration of War Against Finland, 1944  box 778  folder 32		box 778	folder 13
Meeting in Calif., 1945 May 14, 1945  Mrs. Harand Appeals to Pres.—Equal Rights for Women, 1945 April 13, 1945  Roosevelt's Death Places Double Duty on the Living, League Says, 1945 April 12, 1945  Punishment of War Criminals—H.J. Res. #93 Committee on Foreign Affairs, 1945 March 26, 1945  Letter to Shoemaker, Dep. Of Justice Internment Camps, 1945 March 15, 1945  Letter to Shoemaker, Dep. Of Justice Internment Camps, 1945 March 15, 1945  Probe of "Gestapo" Domination in Detention Camps Requested, 1945 February 16, 1945  News Letter FEPC, 1945 February 14, 1945  Draft the Jews and Win the War"—Work or Fight Law. C.J. 2005  NY Met. FEPC—Conference of 50 Organizations Endorses Passage of Ives-Quinn Bills, 1945 February 4, 1945  League Asks Probe of "Gestapo" Influence in Alien Detention 2005  US Coast Guard Restores Rights to Jewish Officer Lt. Jack Hajim, 1945 January 20, 1945  US Coast Guard Restores Rights to Jewish Officer Lt. Jack Hajim, 1945 January 25, 1945  Warning: Women's Division Anti-Nazi League, 1945  Postary 12, 1945  Mourns Death of Justice Eicher; Wants Early Continuation of Gestion Trial, 1944 November 30, 1944  To the Editor Re: Bulletin, 1944 November 4, 1944  Do Rasis of "Jewish Sterilization" Resolution, Investigation of G. Smith Sought, 1944 August 30, 1944  League Urges Declaration of War Against Finland, 1944  box 778  folder 32		box 778	folder 14
Roosevelt's Death Places Double Duty on the Living, League Says, 1945 April 12, 1945  Punishment of War Criminals-H.J. Res. #93 Committee on Foreign Affairs, 1945 March 26, 1945  Letter to Shoemaker, Dep. Of Justice Internment Camps, 1945 March 15, 1945  Probe of "Gestapo" Domination in Detention Camps box 778 folder 19  Probe of "Gestapo" Domination in Detention Camps Requested, 1945 February 16, 1945  News Letter FEPC, 1945 February 14, 1945 box 778 folder 21  "Draft the Jews and Win the War"Work or Fight Law. C.J. anderson, 1945 February 12, 1945  NY Met. FEPCConference of 50 Organizations Endorses Passage of Ives-Quinn Bills, 1945 February 4, 1945  League Asks Probe of "Gestapo" Influence in Alien Detention Camps, 1945 January 20, 1945  US Coast Guard Restores Rights to Jewish Officer Lt. Jack Hajim, 1945 January 30, 1945  Can Germany Turn Military Defeat into Political Victory, JhS in Detroit, 1945 January 25, 1945  Warning: Women's Division Anti-Nazi League, 1945 february 12, 1945  Mourns Death of Justice Eicher; Wants Early Continuation of Sediton Trial, 1944 November 30, 1944  To the Editor Re: Bulletin, 1944 November 4, 1944 box 778 folder 30  On Basis of "Jewish Sterilization" Resolution, Investigation of G. Smith Sought, 1944 August 30, 1944  League Urges Declaration of War Against Finland, 1944 box 778 folder 32	~ ·	box 778	folder 15
Says, 1945 April 12, 1945  Punishment of War CriminalsH.J. Res. #93 Committee on Foreign Affairs, 1945 March 26, 1945  Letter to Shoemaker, Dep. Of Justice Internment Camps, 1945 March 15, 1945  Probe of "Gestapo" Domination in Detention Camps Requested, 1945 February 16, 1945  News Letter FEPC, 1945 February 14, 1945  News Letter FEPC, 1945 February 14, 1945  Draft the Jews and Win the War"Work or Fight Law. C.J. anderson, 1945 February 12, 1945  NY Met. FEPCConference of 50 Organizations Endorses Passage of Ives-Quinn Bills, 1945 February 4, 1945  League Asks Probe of "Gestapo" Influence in Alien Detention Camps, 1945 January 20, 1945  US Coast Guard Restores Rights to Jewish Officer Lt. Jack Hajim, 1945 January 30, 1945  Can Germany Turn Military Defeat into Political Victory, Jh45 in Detroit, 1945 January 25, 1945  Warning: Women's Division Anti-Nazi League, 1945  February 12, 1945  Mourns Death of Justice Eicher; Wants Early Continuation of Sediton Trial, 1944 November 30, 1944  To the Editor Re: Bulletin, 1944 November 4, 1944  Don Basis of "Jewish Sterilization" Resolution, Investigation of G. Smith Sought, 1944 August 30, 1944  League Urges Declaration of War Against Finland, 1944  box 778 folder 32		box 778	folder 16
Letter to Shoemaker, Dep. Of Justice Internment Camps, 1945 March 15, 1945  Probe of "Gestapo" Domination in Detention Camps Requested, 1945 February 16, 1945  News Letter FEPC, 1945 February 14, 1945  Dox 778 folder 20  "Draft the Jews and Win the War"Work or Fight Law. C.J. anderson, 1945 February 12, 1945  NY Met. FEPCConference of 50 Organizations Endorses Passage of Ives-Quinn Bills, 1945 February 4, 1945  League Asks Probe of "Gestapo" Influence in Alien Detention Camps, 1945 January 20, 1945  US Coast Guard Restores Rights to Jewish Officer Lt. Jack Hajim, 1945 January 30, 1945  Can Germany Turn Military Defeat into Political Victory, JHS in Detroit, 1945 January 25, 1945  Warning: Women's Division Anti-Nazi League, 1945 box 778 folder 27  February 12, 1945  Mourns Death of Justice Eicher; Wants Early Continuation of Sediton Trial, 1944 November 30, 1944  To the Editor Re: Bulletin, 1944 November 4, 1944 box 778 folder 30  On Basis of "Jewish Sterilization" Resolution, Investigation of G. Smith Sought, 1944 August 30, 1944  League Urges Declaration of War Against Finland, 1944 box 778 folder 32	•	box 778	folder 17
Probe of "Gestapo" Domination in Detention Camps Requested, 1945 February 16, 1945  News Letter FEPC, 1945 February 14, 1945  NY Met. FEPCConference of 50 Organizations Endorses Passage of Ives-Quinn Bills, 1945 February 4, 1945  League Asks Probe of "Gestapo" Influence in Alien Detention Camps, 1945 January 20, 1945  US Coast Guard Restores Rights to Jewish Officer Lt. Jack Hajim, 1945 January 30, 1945  Can Germany Turn Military Defeat into Political Victory, JHS in Detroit, 1945 January 25, 1945  Warning: Women's Division Anti-Nazi League, 1945 February 12, 1945  Mourns Death of Justice Eicher; Wants Early Continuation of Sediton Trial, 1944 November 30, 1944  To the Editor Re: Bulletin, 1944 November 4, 1944  Don Basis of "Jewish Sterilization" Resolution, Investigation of G. Smith Sought, 1944 August 30, 1944  League Urges Declaration of War Against Finland, 1944  box 778  folder 20  folder 21  box 778  folder 23  folder 26  folder 27  folder 28  folder 29  folder 30  folder 31		box 778	folder 18
Requested, 1945 February 16, 1945  News Letter FEPC, 1945 February 14, 1945  box 778  folder 21  "Draft the Jews and Win the War"Work or Fight Law. C.J. anderson, 1945 February 12, 1945  NY Met. FEPCConference of 50 Organizations Endorses Passage of Ives-Quinn Bills, 1945 February 4, 1945  League Asks Probe of "Gestapo" Influence in Alien Detention Camps, 1945 January 20, 1945  US Coast Guard Restores Rights to Jewish Officer Lt. Jack Hajim, 1945 January 30, 1945  Can Germany Turn Military Defeat into Political Victory, JHS in Detroit, 1945 January 25, 1945  Warning: Women's Division Anti-Nazi League, 1945  post 778  folder 27  February 12, 1945  Mourns Death of Justice Eicher; Wants Early Continuation of Sediton Trial, 1944 November 30, 1944  To the Editor Re: Bulletin, 1944 November 4, 1944  box 778  folder 30  On Basis of "Jewish Sterilization" Resolution, Investigation of G. Smith Sought, 1944 August 30, 1944  League Urges Declaration of War Against Finland, 1944  box 778  folder 32		box 778	folder 19
"Draft the Jews and Win the War"Work or Fight Law. C.J. anderson, 1945 February 12, 1945  NY Met. FEPCConference of 50 Organizations Endorses Passage of Ives-Quinn Bills, 1945 February 4, 1945  League Asks Probe of "Gestapo" Influence in Alien Detention Camps, 1945 January 20, 1945  US Coast Guard Restores Rights to Jewish Officer Lt. Jack Hajim, 1945 January 30, 1945  Can Germany Turn Military Defeat into Political Victory, JhS in Detroit, 1945 January 25, 1945  Warning: Women's Division Anti-Nazi League, 1945 box 778 folder 27  February 12, 1945  Mourns Death of Justice Eicher; Wants Early Continuation of Sediton Trial, 1944 November 30, 1944  To the Editor Re: Bulletin, 1944 November 4, 1944 box 778 folder 31  On Basis of "Jewish Sterilization" Resolution, Investigation of G. Smith Sought, 1944 August 30, 1944  League Urges Declaration of War Against Finland, 1944 box 778 folder 32		box 778	folder 20
anderson, 1945 February 12, 1945  NY Met. FEPCConference of 50 Organizations Endorses Passage of Ives-Quinn Bills, 1945 February 4, 1945  League Asks Probe of "Gestapo" Influence in Alien Detention Camps, 1945 January 20, 1945  US Coast Guard Restores Rights to Jewish Officer Lt. Jack Hajim, 1945 January 30, 1945  Can Germany Turn Military Defeat into Political Victory, July Box 778 Folder 26  Warning: Women's Division Anti-Nazi League, 1945 box 778 folder 27  February 12, 1945  Mourns Death of Justice Eicher; Wants Early Continuation of Sediton Trial, 1944 November 30, 1944  To the Editor Re: Bulletin, 1944 November 4, 1944 box 778 folder 30  On Basis of "Jewish Sterilization" Resolution, Investigation of G. Smith Sought, 1944 August 30, 1944  League Urges Declaration of War Against Finland, 1944 box 778 folder 32	News Letter FEPC, 1945 February 14, 1945	box 778	folder 21
Passage of Ives-Quinn Bills, 1945 February 4, 1945  League Asks Probe of "Gestapo" Influence in Alien Detention Camps, 1945 January 20, 1945  US Coast Guard Restores Rights to Jewish Officer Lt. Jack Hajim, 1945 January 30, 1945  Can Germany Turn Military Defeat into Political Victory, JHS in Detroit, 1945 January 25, 1945  Warning: Women's Division Anti-Nazi League, 1945 box 778 folder 27  February 12, 1945  1945Set I, 1945 box 778 folder 28  Mourns Death of Justice Eicher; Wants Early Continuation of Sediton Trial, 1944 November 30, 1944  To the Editor Re: Bulletin, 1944 November 4, 1944 box 778 folder 30  On Basis of "Jewish Sterilization" Resolution, Investigation of G. Smith Sought, 1944 August 30, 1944  League Urges Declaration of War Against Finland, 1944 box 778 folder 32		box 778	folder 22
Camps, 1945 January 20, 1945  US Coast Guard Restores Rights to Jewish Officer Lt. Jack Hajim, 1945 January 30, 1945  Can Germany Turn Military Defeat into Political Victory, JHS in Detroit, 1945 January 25, 1945  Warning: Women's Division Anti-Nazi League, 1945 February 12, 1945  box 778 folder 27  February 12, 1945  Mourns Death of Justice Eicher; Wants Early Continuation of Sediton Trial, 1944 November 30, 1944  To the Editor Re: Bulletin, 1944 November 4, 1944 box 778 folder 30  On Basis of "Jewish Sterilization" Resolution, Investigation of G. Smith Sought, 1944 August 30, 1944  League Urges Declaration of War Against Finland, 1944 box 778 folder 32		box 778	folder 23
Hajim, 1945 January 30, 1945  Can Germany Turn Military Defeat into Political Victory, JHS in Detroit, 1945 January 25, 1945  Warning: Women's Division Anti-Nazi League, 1945 box 778 folder 27  February 12, 1945  1945Set I, 1945 box 778 folder 28  Mourns Death of Justice Eicher; Wants Early Continuation of Sediton Trial, 1944 November 30, 1944  To the Editor Re: Bulletin, 1944 November 4, 1944 box 778 folder 30  On Basis of "Jewish Sterilization" Resolution, Investigation of G. Smith Sought, 1944 August 30, 1944  League Urges Declaration of War Against Finland, 1944 box 778 folder 32		box 778	folder 24
Warning: Women's Division Anti-Nazi League, 1945 February 12, 1945  1945Set I, 1945  Mourns Death of Justice Eicher; Wants Early Continuation of Sediton Trial, 1944 November 30, 1944  To the Editor Re: Bulletin, 1944 November 4, 1944  Dox 778  folder 29  On Basis of "Jewish Sterilization" Resolution, Investigation of G. Smith Sought, 1944 August 30, 1944  League Urges Declaration of War Against Finland, 1944  box 778  folder 32		box 778	folder 25
February 12, 1945  1945Set I, 1945  Mourns Death of Justice Eicher; Wants Early Continuation of Sediton Trial, 1944 November 30, 1944  To the Editor Re: Bulletin, 1944 November 4, 1944  On Basis of "Jewish Sterilization" Resolution, Investigation of G. Smith Sought, 1944 August 30, 1944  League Urges Declaration of War Against Finland, 1944  box 778  folder 28  folder 29  folder 30  box 778  folder 31		box 778	folder 26
Mourns Death of Justice Eicher; Wants Early Continuation of Sediton Trial, 1944 November 30, 1944  To the Editor Re: Bulletin, 1944 November 4, 1944 box 778 folder 30  On Basis of "Jewish Sterilization" Resolution, Investigation of G. Smith Sought, 1944 August 30, 1944  League Urges Declaration of War Against Finland, 1944 box 778 folder 32		box 778	folder 27
of Sediton Trial, 1944 November 30, 1944  To the Editor Re: Bulletin, 1944 November 4, 1944 box 778 folder 30  On Basis of "Jewish Sterilization" Resolution, Investigation of G. Smith Sought, 1944 August 30, 1944  League Urges Declaration of War Against Finland, 1944 box 778 folder 32	1945Set I, 1945	box 778	folder 28
On Basis of "Jewish Sterilization" Resolution, Investigation of G. Smith Sought, 1944 August 30, 1944  League Urges Declaration of War Against Finland, 1944 box 778 folder 32		box 778	folder 29
of G. Smith Sought, 1944 August 30, 1944  League Urges Declaration of War Against Finland, 1944 box 778 folder 32	To the Editor Re: Bulletin, 1944 November 4, 1944	box 778	folder 30
0 0		box 778	folder 31
June 21, 1944	League Urges Declaration of War Against Finland, 1944 June 21, 1944	box 778	folder 32

FEPC Needs Quick Support, 1944 June 10, 1944	box 778	folder 33
Court Upholds Right to Distribute Leaflet Attacking "Daily News," 1944 June 8, 1944	box 778	folder 34
NSANL Asks Department of Justice to Intern Sieberts, 1944 May 16, 1944	box 778	folder 35
FEPC, League's Activities Against Racial Discrimination, 1944 April 28, 1944	box 778	folder 36
Smythe Trick Unmasked, 1944 April 15, 1944	box 778	folder 37
Discrimination in Employment, 1944 March 25, 1944	box 778	folder 38
Sedition Indictee's Stooge Seeks to Dupe Nation, 1944 March 23, 1944	box 778	folder 39
Memo to City Editors re: E.J. Smythe, 1944 March 23, 1944	box 778	folder 40
1944Set I, 1944	box 778	folder 41
Newsletter Vol.1 #1, 1944 February 26, 1944	box 778	folder 42
Newsletter Vol.1 #2, 1944 March 11, 1944	box 778	folder 43
Gov. Dewey Asked to Pass Wicks Anti-Discrimination Bills, 1944 March 11, 1944	box 778	folder 44
League Bares Subversion Among Women, 1944 March 1, 1944	box 778	folder 45
Isolationists in World-Wide Campaign to Subvert Women, 1944 February 3, 1944	box 778	folder 46
Peace Now Movement Linked with Appeasement, 1943 December 24, 1943	box 778	folder 47
Warning: "Peace Now" Movement, 1943 December 23, 1943	box 778	folder 48
Isolationists Plot to Prevent Soldier Vote, 1943 December 2, 1943	box 778	folder 49
Nazi "Divide and Conquer" Propaganda in USA Exposed, 1943 December 1, 1943	box 778	folder 50
Discrimination in War Employment by U.S. Compt. General, 1943 October 30, 1943	box 778	folder 51
Race Bias in Fight on Chinese Exclusion Act, 1943 October 25, 1943	box 778	folder 52
League Blames "Front" in Boston Anti-Semitism, 1943 October 24, 1943	box 778	folder 53
Senator Burton Wheeler's Policies Attached, 1943 October 5, 1943	box 778	folder 54
League Protests Author's Suppression (John Ray Carlson Under Cover), 1943 October 3, 1943	box 778	folder 55
7 1 d d D 11 17 d d d 10 10 d d 10 10 d		

	box 778	folder 56
ANL Radio Bulletin 4th Anniversary of Nazi Invasion of Poland, 1943 September 4, 1943	box 778	folder 57
Hot Spot Publisher Spreads Nazi Idea, 1943 August 7, 1943	box 778	folder 58
Punishment of Seditionists Demanded, 1943 July 23, 1943	box 778	folder 59
Arrest of Carl Orgell, 1943 July 2, 1943	box 778	folder 60
Warns Race Riots May Spread Here, 1943 June 24, 1943	box 778	folder 61
Contract for Stuyvesant Town Project Invalid, ANL Says, 1943 June 7, 1943	box 778	folder 62
Opposing Approval of Housing Agreement with Met Life Insurance	box 778	folder 63
Testimony of JHSBoard of Estimates NYCHousing Met. Life Insurance Co., 1943 June 3, 1943	box 778	folder 63
Dist. Attorney May Move in Discrimination Cases on New Legal Basis, 1943 May 12, 1943	box 778	folder 64
Urges Justice Department Quick Action in Sedition Indictment, 1943 May 3, 1943	box 778	folder 65
Women Organize to Help Win "Unconditional Surrender," 1943 April 26, 1943	box 778	folder 66
Urges H.Q. of UN Food Conference be Changed, 1943 April 18, 1943	box 778	folder 67
Judge Hoffman Resigns From Bar Assn. Protests Exclusion of Judge Rivers, 1943 April 12, 1943	box 778	folder 68
Secret Conference to Map Out Pro-Fascist Drive, 1943 March 26, 1943	box 778	folder 69
Representatives of 100 Women Organizations Hear Plea for "Women Power," 1943 March 19, 1943	box 778	folder 70
"Women Power" Mobilize For Fight on Native Fascists, 1943 March 18, 1943	box 778	folder 71
Mobilization Woman-Power, 1943 March 15, 1943	box 778	folder 72
League Asks Biddle to Expedite Prosecution of Viereck, 1943 March 3, 1943	box 778	folder 73
McCormack's Speech Reply to Pres. Hoover, 1943 February 25, 1943	box 778	folder 74
Negro Slavery to be Instituted by Nazis, League Charges, 1943 February 22, 1943	box 778	folder 75
Describes Political Party Based on America First Committee, 1943 February 15, 1943	box 778	folder 76
Application of Penalties Under Criminal LawEmployment, 1943 January 19, 1943	box 778	folder 77

Women Begin Campaign to Educate Women of America-Appeasement, 1942 January 18, 1942	box 778	folder 78
Fascist Political Plot Revealed; American Pro-Fascists (James Dunn), 1943 January 13, 1943	box 778	folder 79
Evidence of Plot by American Fascists Forming Political Movement, 1943 January 12, 1943	box 778	folder 80
Sheldon Says Dr. Carver's Life Rebuked Nazi Racial Theories, 1943 January, 1943	box 778	folder 81
1943Set I, 1943	box 778	folder 82
1946Set I, 1946	box 779	folder 1
Minnesota "Nazi" Leader Arrested, 1946	box 779	folder 2
Restrictive Covenants Used to Aid Anti-American Propaganda Against USA, 1947 December 8, 1947	box 779	folder 3
Investigation of Pan-Arab Propagandists Requested Under For. Agents Reg. Act, 1947 November 28, 1947	box 779	folder 4
Investigation of Pan Arab Propagandists Requested (Press Conference at UN), 1947 November 26, 1947	box 779	folder 5
KKK Evidence Stolen from Georgia Attorney General's Office Replaced by ANL, 1947 November 11, 1947	box 779	folder 6
Commission to Replace LaGuardia on 1947 One World Flight, 1947 October 15, 1947, 1947	box 779	folder 7
Klan, Smith and Columbian Leaders Merge Forces in Hate Drive, 1947 October 11, 1947	box 779	folder 8
Publication of State Department Report on Grand Mufti Demanded, 1947 October 10, 1947	box 779	folder 9
Release, 1947 September 28, 1947	box 779	folder 10
Brith Abraham and ANL Against Bias and Discrimination, 1947 September 22, 1947	box 779	folder 11
Samuel Green Heads Whole U.S. Klan, 1947 September 10, 1947	box 779	folder 12
Arab League Foments Anti-Semitic Disorders in USA, 1947 August 29, 1947	box 779	folder 13
League Urges Secretary Marshall to Drop Policy of Reviving German Heavy Industry, 1947 August 14, 1947	box 779	folder 14
Speech Sponsored by 26 Washington Civic and Veteran OrganizationsRacist Elements in US, 1947 August 14, 1947	box 779	folder 15
Yemen's Admission to the UN OpposedSlavery, 1947 August 4-5, 1947	box 779	folder 16-17

## Physical Description: (2 folders)

American Fascist StoryWMCA Radio Based on ANL Files, 1947 July 9, 1947	box 779	folder 18
KKK Still a Menace, Despite Charter Revocation, 1947 June 18, 1947	box 779	folder 19
One World Awards Com. Carnegie Hall Senator Harley Kilgore, 1947 May 29, 1947	box 779	folder 20
Remarks by J.H. Sheldon at One World Awards, 1947 May 27, 1947	box 779	folder 21
Minn. DNP "Nazi" Leader Arrested (May nard Nelson), 1947 May 3, 1947	box 779	folder 22
Gerald Smith's Campaign Collapses After Tie-Up with Columbian, 1947 April 28, 1947	box 779	folder 23
Sheldon Address to 14th Anniversary Dinner of NSANL, 1947 April 1, 1947	box 779	folder 24
KKK in Pennsylvania Must be Investigated Promptly or Grave Danger, 1947 March 20, 1947	box 779	folder 25
Letter: E.E. Andrews to JH Sheldon, 1947 March 2, 1947	box 779	folder 26
Bevin Ouster Demanded In Interest of Anglo-American Unity, 1947 February 27, 1947	box 779	folder 27
JH Sheldon Reveals Plans of The Columbians, 1947 February 11, 1947	box 779	folder 28
League Blocks Move to Restore Citizenship of ex-Nazi Klapprott, 1947 February 4, 1947	box 779	folder 29
1947Set I, 1947	box 779	folder 30
Statement of Lanier Waller, 1947 February 3, 1947	box 779	folder 31
Dismissal of Racist Basketball Coach Sought, 1946 December 31, 1946	box 779	folder 32
JH Sheldon statement About The Columbians, 1946 December 10, 1946	box 779	folder 33
Statement of Ralph Childers, 1946 December 4-7, 1946	box 779	folder 34
Survey Disclosed Increase in Subversive Groups1946 Election Campaigns, 1946 November 3, 1946	box 779	folder 35
Columbia Bias Goes to Court of Appeals Today, 1946 October 31, 1946	box 779	folder 36
League Appeals to Att. General Clark to Push Sedition Cases, 1946 October 28, 1946	box 779	folder 37
NSANL Requests Trial of Three Acquitted Nazis on New Charges, 1946 October 2, 1946	box 779	folder 38

NSANL Protests Admission of Trans-Jordania and Portugal into UN	box 779	folder 39
Sabath Demands Arab Propaganda Investigation, 1946 August 20, 1946	box 779	folder 40
NSANL Aids Georgia Official in KKK Investigation, 1946 August 3, 1946	box 779	folder 41
Statement by Daniel Duke, 1946 August 12, 1946	box 779	folder 42
James Sheldon Statement to Rules Committee, House of Representatives, for Investigation of Arab Propaganda, 1946 July 9, 1946	box 779	folder 43
Joint Statement, 1946 June 25, 1946	box 779	folder 44
NSANL Asks Halt to Holding Back Nazi Funds, 1946 June 20-25, 1946	box 779	folder 45
League Demands Egypt Surrender Mufti for Trial, 1946 June 20, 1946	box 779	folder 46
NSANL Hits Bevin for "Nationalist" Anti-Semitism, 1946 June 13, 1946	box 779	folder 47
Truman Urged to Demand Arabs Surrender Mufti for War Crimes Trials, 1946 June 11, 1946	box 779	folder 48
NSANL Protests Admission of Yemen to UN, 1946 June 11, 1946	box 779	folder 49
NSANL Letter to Secretary Byrnes on Yemen, 1946 June 8, 1946	box 779	folder 50
Demand Department of Justice Investigation into Benjamin Freedman Pro-Arab Activities, 1946 June 1, 1946	box 779	folder 51
GK Smith's St. Louis Convention, 1946 May 28, 1946	box 779	folder 52
American Relief for Germany Inc. Accused as Front for Nazi-Like Agitators, 1946 May 21, 1946	box 779	folder 53
House Res.to Investigate Arab League Prop. Activities, 1946 May 16, 1946	box 779	folder 54
Cellar Charges Arab Propaganda Before Congress, 1946 May 15, 1946	box 779	folder 55
League Requests Truman to Investigate Arab League, 1946 May 9, 1946	box 779	folder 56
Columbia University Bias, 1946 May 8, 1946	box 779	folder 57
FEPC 1945-1946 Activities of NSANL, 1946 April 18, 1945-1946, 1946	box 779	folder 58
Columbia URabbi Wise, 1946 March 20, 1946	box 779	folder 59
Term "Jewish Terrorists" Inaccurate and Inflammatory, Says League, 1946 March 6, 1946	box 779	folder 60

Rabbi Wise Opposes Tax Exemption to Educational America Institutions Practicing Discrimination, 1946 March 18, 1946	box 779	folder 61
"Friends of Frank Fay" Include Joseph P. Kamp and Edward Atwell, 1946 January 7, 1946	box 779	folder 62
Group Involved in Atlanta Terrorism Also Active in NY, 1958 October 20, 1958	box 780	folder 1
1950-1974 Set I, 1950-1974, 1950-1974, 1950-1974	box 780	folder 2
Exclude Gieseking, League Asks Brownell, 1953 April 14, 1953	box 780	folder 3
Stop Destruction of Criminal Records of Nazi regime, 1953 January 16, 1953	box 780	folder 4
Conant Urged to Act Against Communist and Neo-Nazi Plot in Germany,, 1953	box 780	folder 5
Gerald LK Smith Claims "Confidential Commitment" from US Congressmen, 1952 November 21, 1952	box 780	folder 6
Anti-Jewish Boycott Started by West-coast Agitators, 1952 September 22, 1952	box 780	folder 7
Basketball Scandals at City College; Ward Medals, 1951 November 26, 1951	box 780	folder 8
"Grave Danger" that Bigot May be Elected, 1951 October 22, 1951	box 780	folder 9
Judicial Candidate, Bissell, "Subject Under Inquiry" CUAAC, 1951 October 11, 1951	box 780	folder 10
Deportation of Nazi Party Propaganda Speaker Sought, 1951 August 10, 1951	box 780	folder 11
Professor Knickerbocker's Removal From City College Asked, 1951 March 8, 1951	box 780	folder 12
"Over-All" Investigation of Discrimination at City College Sought,, 1950-1951	box 780	folder 13
Investigation of Internal Neo-Nazi Groups Sought; UN Attorney General, United States, W. German Military, 1951 June 5, 1951	box 780	folder 14
Westbrook Pegler's Against Purchase of US Government War Bonds, 1951 March, 1951	box 780	folder 15
Wave of Anti-Semitism Threatened by Propagandists Operating Under Cover of Korean War, 1950 October, 1950	box 780	folder 16
Entry to USA of Slovak Quisling Protested Ferdinand Purciansky, 1950 July 17, 1950	box 780	folder 17
JHS Speech to NY State Convention of Jewish War Veterans, 1950 June 3, 1950	box 780	folder 18

Eddie Cantor Gets Citation for Aid to World Fight for Freedom, 1950 March 22, 1950	box 780	folder 19
"Bilbo Club" Launched by Former Columbians, 1949 May 23, 1949	box 780	folder 20
Some Significant Facts About the German Industrial Exhibition, 1949 April, 1949	box 780	folder 21
Germans Use Former Washington Embassy Nazi to Boost Trade Exposition, 1949 April, 1949	box 780	folder 22
Georgia Klan Cyclops Pays Visit to Jersey, 1949 March 29, 1949	box 780	folder 23
'Militant Nazis' Run German Firms Slated to Exhibit Products in NY, 1949 March 18, 1949	box 780	folder 24
Kluxers Backing Filibusterers, League Charges, 1949 March 14, 1949	box 780	folder 25
Talmadge Asked to Repudiate Klan Ceremonies Celebrating "Victory for White Supremacy," 1948 October 20, 1948	box 780	folder 26
Arab Agents in US Violate FARA, 1948 October, 1948	box 780	folder 27
Investigation of Fritz Kuhn Release and "Soft" Policy Towards Nazis, 1949 February 23, 1949	box 780	folder 28
Herman Hoffman, Remarks LaGuardia Memorial Award, 1948 April 27, 1948	box 780	folder 29
Kluxers Called Off Job to Turn Out Talmadge Vote, 1948 September 8, 1948	box 780	folder 30
Lifting Arms Embargo to Israel, President Requested, 1948 July 10, 1948	box 780	folder 31
T-Men Set on Trail of KlansmenRevenuers Hot After Kluxers, 1948 July 23-August 18, 1948	box 780	folder 32
Wire to Loy Henderson Re: Ben Freedman, 1948 May 12, 1948	box 780	folder 33
Attorney General Asked to Act in Pro-Arab Propaganda Case, 1948 May, 1948	box 780	folder 34
One World Awards, 1948 April 27, 1948	box 780	folder 35
Address of Senator Robert WagnerLaGuardia Award, 1948 April 27, 1948	box 780	folder 36
Kent Cooper, Statement at One World award Presentation Ceremonies, 1948 April 27, 1948	box 780	folder 37
Citation for the LaGuardia Award Recipients, 1948 April 23, 1948	box 780	folder 38
Racketeering in Sale of KKK Robes Charged by League, 1948 April 9, 1948	box 780	folder 39

NSANL Issues Declaration of War Against KKK, 1948 February 5, 1948	box 780	folder 40	
Set I, 1948-1949	box 780	folder 41	

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents